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FOR PHOTOGRAPHERS AND LADORA TORY L'SE ONLY 

' Film this ·'TEST PATTERN"' at the ~ginning of the booWolume o r papers being mic rohlmed. after each 
•volume·· and '' to be con tinued . ·• Center the Test Patte6i at the reduction being..lued. · Insert the ri~ucuon 
and the exposure CRed '' and "Exp") '-'' ilh phot?t>·pe. " 

Filmer ce "MODELE TEST '' au commencement du livre , \'Olume ou pap1ers qtie1'on microfilme .' apres chaque 
"volume" et '"to be continued .. (a suivre). Centrer et filmer a · 1~ redu.:1ion utihsee . · lnse rer la reduction et 

l 'exposition ( "Red'· ''Exp '') a\'ec photOt)·pe . 

Filme dieses ·'Pruef-Mu.ster" (.Test-Pattern) ium Beginn eines Je<1en Buchcs. Bandes oder des zu fotografierenden 

M atenals, eingestellt auf die gerade· im Gebrauch befindliche Verkleinerung (Reduction) wid ebenso am tnde 
eines jeden Band~ CVolume'') uncf jeder Fometzung ( '' to be continued.") Vermerke d ie Verkleinerung (Re­

duction) und die Belichtun.: (Exposure) (abgekuerzt "Red." "Exp.'') in Foto-Type. 

I 
.. . . ' 

~ -- - f .- - I . 

---------

J 
·volume: 4&1au Lu uc.. .... ..., .. , ...... ~.... '"'"""·-· ···- • - . ~ .. 

aqd the dposur.u,.~~~;.~n~_ "Exp")' with phototyP.~.:.~"'.'"Y 

' . 

... --~ -

Filmer ce "MODEL£ TEST .. au commencement du llvre , ~olume ou papiers que l 'on microfilme. apres chaque 
·•volume" et .. to be continued .. (i suivre). Centrer e t . filmer a la reduction utUisee. lnserer la reduction et 

l'ex.positioo ("Red" ''f:Kp '')...ivec ·~hptOt)'pe . · 

Fil me dieses ·'Prue f-Mwter :' (Test-Pa ttem) ~inn~ines Je<len -Buc~es. Bal'ldes. oder des zu fotogra fie re11den 

. M~terials, eingestellt auf die gerade IJll Gebrauch befindliche Verkleinerung (Re~uction) un<i ebenso arr. Ende 
eines jeden Bmdes ( "Volume ") und ieder Fortsetzung (''· to be. continued . ") Verme.rke die Vcrkleinerung (Re -

' · duction) und die Belichtung (£xposuret(abgekuerzt "Red.·• ;,Exp . .. ) in .f~to-Type. · 

Haga\ina pel(cula de esta "Prueba Modela" al principi~ libro. volt\m~ f!late,ria que .es~a - fotograf:ando . 
concenuado: 'a la reduce ion .que se emplea }' al fin de fcada "Volumen ~ "continuara. " Rellene la redueoion 

y exposkl~ (''Red .·" "exp''.) con fototlpo . -- - ··-.-. ·' - · \. · · · 
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\ . 
fotografer denne "P~VE PLAN".i· begynelsen ·a\'

0

boken. bindet e ller materialet som fotografer6s, i center av 

reduksjonen .som er btukt og ved .slutten av hvert .. birid" & "fort_satt . .. F)'ll inn reduksjonen ~g paavirkningen 
._.,..,. ......... ~ ... - -. - "{ekspofenngen ( 'Rtd:""" "exp' me<tPtrotC?tnresetting (foto_cyper). - -- ---t;;,;;...;,_....;;;;;;;;;;;;;,;;..;,;,J 

"" . . \ . . -~- 'i. . . 

'· 
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I 
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.FOR "PHOTOGRAPHERS AND LABORATORY USE ONLY ' . 

Furn this 'T-EST PATiERN · at the,~g1nning o f thl! book. volume or papers being micro filmed. afte; each 
"volume· and ·'to be continued . ·• Ccn1cr the Test Patte rn at th~ rl!duction betng used. Inse rt the reducu on 

and the expos'ure (''Red '' and "Exp") \ol"ith photOt)·pe. 

Filmer ce "MODEtE TEST'' au commencement du l h re. \Olume ou papic rs QUI! I 'on microfilme. apres chaque 

"\'olume" et ''to be conunued ·' (a sui vre). Centrer ct filmer a la rcdu.: cion utihs1:e. lnse rer la reducuon et 
l'exposiuon ("Red ·' ··Exp'' ) a\'cc photot)'pe . -

F1lme d1c:ses ·'Prud-Mustcr ·· (Test-Pattern) iu m Bl!ginn eines ic:dcn Buchc:s, l!andes ·oder des zu fotografierc:nden 

M atcrials . ein~U1 auf die ~erade im Gebrauch befindliche Verklctnerun~ (Reduction) ~d ebenso am Ende 
elnes Jeden Bandes' ("Volume") und JCde r F?rtSetzung ("'to be .continued ._':) Vc:rmerke.die Vc:rkletnerung (Re­

duction) und die Behchcun~ (Exposure ) (abgekuer~t "Red.·· "Exp. '') in F~Ho·T)'pe. · 

J 

,. 

1ta fot~grafiando: 
.. "' - neia- reduccion .. 

.. 
res . i center a\' · 
paavirkni.J)gen 

__ ._ ..... .,,-

ed. after each 
.rt the reduction · 

.... 

Filmer ce "MODEtE TEST'' au commencement du livre, volume ou papiers que l 'on microfilme, apr~s chaque 
'' volume" et .. to be continued'' (a suine ). Centrer e t fiif!lera la ·reductiOI\ utltisee . lnserer la reduction et 

!'exposition (''Red" "Exp·') a\'ec phototype . ,, 

filme d1cses. ·'P ruef-Mu.ster" (Test-Pattern) ium Beginn eines Jeden Buches, Bandes oder des zu foiosrafierende11 

M atertals , eingestcllt auf die gerade im Gebrauch befindliche Verkleinerung (Reduction) wid ebenso am Ende 
eipes Jeden Bandes ( "Volume·') und Jeder Fortsetzuns ( " to be continued . '') Verrn~rke <tie Verkleinerung (Re-

- ductionp'.ma die Belichtu~b (txposure) (abgektJe rzt "Red . " "Exp. ") in F,1to- Type. - --: · 

Hag~ ;,e1(cula de esca ''Prueba Modela ;, ~l principio del libro . \Olu.m~·n. o materia que esta fotografiando. 

concen trado, a la reducc1on que se emplea -f"al fin de c;ada "Voiumi:n · : ·: , ,•cun:.JJra: ·· Rellene la· reduccion 

y ~xpo·slci6n (''Red. ·• ''cx_p·'.) con fototipo.. · 

. _ Fotogr~_(e(den~e "~R~VE PLAN" l begynelsen a\'boken . bindet e ller materialet som fotograferes , i ce nter av 

redu~~ ~m ~!.. brvkt og v~ sl~!~~~ver\ "bind" & ·:fo.rtsatt. " Frll.Jn_!Ueduksjon~og. paayirkningen.. 
~~spasecingen (''_Red. " "exp'' . ed Phototypesetung (fotot1per). _ · _ . 

t-: . 
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. ·' . . . . 
... •~oo.M_rt:P'• L~TORY ~u ONLY . . . 

~ . . . - . . ' .. · . 
l!Ulll lbia '"TUT PATTEltN" ll. tbe ·bepanlll9 of ihe book, volume O! pipen being mlcroftlmcd, · after each . 
•vot.ma" Md. "IO be coo!!Joed. • Cc111er the :Ten Pit:t~m at the reduction being used, ·1naert the ttduclloo 
IDd lbe 'CICpONC ("Red" and ~lif') with pho~type. 

r~ ce "Mm nST" au commacemetu du Uv«l.· volume ou p1plen que 1·~ mlcroftlme, apre~ cha~ 
·.,\IOltame" et •eo bt coatieued" (a llllvre). Centrer et ~lmer a la reditetlon utlllau. l~re~ la reduction.et 
l~upotltloa~"aed~ "lxp") ivec phototype. · 

-- -r. 

•. -~ 
~- ... ~ ... 

· l'.lliiM. ~- ., .. ;~Mus~" frtat•Pattern) .-im ~~ eloe1 Jcden lluc:bea, · Banda oder dei 111 fo1ografte.Udta 
Maicm&I, clag~t.auf di~ aerade lm Gebrauch beftnclllcbe Verltlelneruag (Rcduct1011) Clld ebenao am tnde · ' · . 1 

. ..... Jed.a..., ("Volumt1 .UDCI Jtder .-,iaet11mg (" '90 be continued. ") Vennerke die VertllelneNng·(llc• 

. ., 
.. . . . 

-. 

-· .. ;OR ~HOtoG!lAPHERS Afro LA!ORATORY1JSE ONLY 
. ' - , 

. -
film 1hll •r£ST PATT~" 4t the beginning of the ~k,. volume or papen being microfilmed. after e~~b 
"volume~ • ..,~"to be conttnusd. • 1:enrer the T~ll P~rtem .ar tlie reduction belng'llaed. lnsert'ihe re. uc1lorr 
aod the eJC1'9IUfe ("Red" andf~xp") With phototype. • . -

. .• . . . .. -
Filmer ce "MOD!LE TEST" au commencement du Uvre, 'Volume OU paplen quc I 'on °mlcroftlme. ap;u chaque 
··volume" ei "10 be 

0

contlnued" (a llllvre) . . Cenm:r et fllmer a la reduction u1Ulsee. lnaerer la reduction et 
1 'expolitlon ("Red" "!xp") IVCC pbo101ype. . . . 

Filme diesel "PNd·Muner• (Ten•Pauem) zum Beglnn elne1 jcdien Buche·a, Bande1 oiler des zu fotograftercnden 
M acerl~. elngenellt auf di~ gerade tm Gebraucll ~flndtlche Verkletne~g (Reduc~on) lfld ebenso ·am Ende . 

· e llla· Jeden II~~ ("Volume")-uild_jeder Forue~ung ("to be collttnucd. ") Venne~ke die VerklelheNng (Re· . 
·. ducdoD>"llH-4Je-leUctm1118-(EXpolilfe.) (abgelcuerzt "Rd.• "Exp. ")'In Foto·Type. • · . . ·_ ,. . ----• duclion)"'\ind-dle-BeUcht\lng (£xpo1ure' (a~gelcuerzt -."Red.~Exp. ") ln Poter-Ty . . 

tkga _. pelfcula de' au ·~eba ~11•. al .princlplo del ~lbro<.ume!I; o m11e.rt1 que eata forogtaflando. 
;....!IF-1-11-+-1-1..,..1-+• -it-"""'"'c:alf'ldlr.Tt• reducclon 1111e se .cmplery-atftlnlnad,-"Vo~a." Rellcnc la re ucc o 

,y expodcl&I ("Red, ~ "exp" .. J con. fotQtlpo: 
I· . . . . 

fOIOplfOr deGDe "'Pllf\'t PUN"'i .begyoelseo av'bokat, blndec-mtr mitertllet aom rOtografe~a. l cenicr av·.; 
ceRliaJooea 10A1 er bnaa ~ ved 111\ten av bwi\ "llUul• a ·i>~tt. • .. Fyli 1nn ~ktjonen og paavldtnlngai 
(~o ("Red.," •exp ... med,Photoiypetett1ns:.<~r). . _ 

. . . .. . - . ·• ·: . 

-. 

... 

. . .. ' . ~ 

:'- ~ PH~OGIWtfE~ ·.um LAIORA1'.0RY t}si Ola; 

Film dail '"TUT PAt::nRN" ar the beptng of •he llOoir.-voluri'fe orpapen bellll mlc11>fllmed, after each 
•¥oJmnc" M4I "IO be c:oa_dD.Md. • .. Ccn~er the Ten Paticm at the ~ductlon b41Dg uaed, lllMJf tbe'.~uctloa 

.· 

...... -~~~·Red"~-"Exp")"'~"'-~~~ . . ; -· . ..., __ . -~-~--=. 
. ruiner;:. "MOOG.I TllT• au comineocemeat du Uvn, volunae o.u pap&en .que 1•011-=-m1.ciqftlme7lp;ei,.c~--
. •.ioJillDe" et "to bt eootlDlled• (a llllvre). Cencrer et ftlmer a 1a:reductlon utU.laee. lnserer la red11e1lon e1 
'rexpqdtlOa ("Red" "lxp"J.•~c~~: _ . •. . ... - -

·-Haga una pel(cula de iut "PNeba MocSela" al prlnclplo dei Jlbro; volum·en, o iii11ert1·que eaa fotograflando . 
. ,s:oncenuado. a la reducc1on·lfe 1e_einplea x Al n_ e ca a o umen· )' co11t nuarl':"ltillena-li:ltduccl6'n:--" 

y expoalcleii ("Red. • •exp•.) c~ fo101lpo. ~ -----:_...~:=-----"--
. . . . . .. . 

Fotografer denae •PfWWE PLAN" l·begynell&Cl av bokeq, blnde1 eller materlalet som fotograferea_. l center av 
· fti4uujonC4-Ji>m et brukt og ved 1l11uen'-1v llrert ... ~~ & -"i>ruau. " Fyll Inn redukljonen 01 paavhlaalngai 
(e~Jl!>t;cdngen ("Red. "- e1rp-med1'horocype1enlng<fo10'>'._PCr). .,,. · 

. Film this •'J'.EST PATTERN" at the beginning of the book, volume ot 
.tvolume" and "to be continued'. • Center the Teat Pattern at tbe redub 
and die expioaale ("Ried" and :'.'?~~li·pbo101ype~ · ·--~-'!---... , 

. . . ' 
Filmer CT"'MODELE.TIST" au commencement du Jlvre. volume ou paplers·que 1 'on mlcio8lf'!'9, apna cha~ 
'•voJiif!le" et "to be conllnued" (a IUJvre). :centrer et fllmer a la re~uctton utllllee. lnaerer la reduct19Jl e~· · 
\·ex~tton ("Red" ".£1ep") avec pho~~!ype . · ~ · - · --

Nma die• "Pnaef.M .. ru" (Ten·Pa~m) 111m ~glDll ~lnet Jeden.llucbef, llan~ oder dea 111 fotografte~de4 filme...die• '.'Pruef·M1111er• (TelJ:;IUem) zum,Beglnn eln~I je~~n llucbes, ·9.andu oder des 111 fotogra!erendea 
M~~· elJlgaulit auf d_le gerade lm Gebrauch beftndlfcbe VerltlelneNOg {M~ctlon) una e~so arr. Ende . • M 11erlala, etnge11ellt auf die aerade lm Gebrauch befindllcbe Verklelnerung (Reduction) llld ebtnlQ.am'EAde...: 

.. 

•ID• jedeo.,..... ("Vol11tD4") UDCI Jtclet .-,rue111111g (" to be contlnue4. ") Venncrke die VerklelneNng (Rc7 " elna jeden Bcdea ( "Volum~)111ifJcder Fortietaung (' io be con.uni.ied: ") ~ennerke die Verklelnenal!t<Re-' ·. · 
~:mt~~ltc:tmma:<lic~><•~~"!~p.....:'.)Jn .- • . · · _ · • -,-d~~n~~lJch~g~poaul'f? <•bgebe~~~xp ~~ln-Foto·l'y~ ; '. · . ; . 

. . . . . . .. . 'I . __.. . . . . . . . . . .. 
Ha1• ... pel(cula • aca "Pnaeba ~1··· al prlnclplo del Ubro; volu,.n, o' materla' que ett• fotograflando; . . . ~ ......--:ilaga una pel(cula,de ei11 "PNe~ M.odela" al pllnclpto del Jlbro. \'Olumen. ·o miterla quc eaa fotograflando. . 

. • c:oaceauado. a la reducctoa'4M.H emplea y •~. fin de cacla "V.cilumen• y !contlnuart. " Rellene la reduccl6'n. • ~ ·" · ccincenirado; a'la reduccion 'IJe se empl!• Y.•l,.Prute cad• "\'.olun:icn"·» "cont!nuat{, • Rellen'e la reduc:cl6'n 

~e.•~18!'<~·"."•~~!J~~po: ' " • . •..... ·~ . . .. .. • . ,1 ye~llcl&l~~d •. ""'e1ep!! •. ~con. fo1o~po: • ·. · ... . :· . ~/··: ', · ----:--~. . . ·:· 

Fotopdlr·claM ~...,.,,PLAN" I NpDtlltA av bokai, b!Dfft eller naaterl~et ~!'l .,.,,,.~~ : roco.,ater deDDe .... .-W ft.AN• I bepnelseo av bok~. blildet eUer,.rn•terlalet aom fo.,gtaferea, I Cf111t.er av 

·. 

· 1 
I 

- -;i 
-1 

·: ·\ 

...... ~.,.. .er lnlll·ot'*·allla• •• lwe~ "Mdcl.• ..:·~ruan." r~qftn !edu ao1 paavlrtua(lla- ., . ,redllkaJooa aom er brulct ved lllltttll av hven "bend" & "fortsau. " Fyll tnn ~~ukajonen·~ iavlrltnlll en 
~ (W "' :01ip-111• ftlotoryptRldllglt'toryper); . ·. -_ - . · . _ _ _ .. :-:J<l!•i!Mplrilrg~~~en~({:"Red~.~·:::·~~xp!"~~~.~to~type~M~nl~n~g[!'(~i>~co~ty~pe@~!~% ~=:!========::::==~~~~~~~h 

\. 
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-....---·-.;__. __ . . 'l\llCFIClFLM ::LAB· . . .. . 
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~ . .. _;_... • . .• !" t • 

Georg i a - Supr~e .Court. · . . .. .. . .. 
Sl,lpreme .Court.Case Fl le . . . 

~ · 

... . ·.r-----i 

. ~ 

.. 
' '\ . , . 

- , • • • • i -Leo Frank v. The ·state . . . . 
. . · Pue ·. to a- h I gh reference. r;4e:· I n the past and an : · ' - , .,, 

· antlc l pate!L_h l gJL 1'3'te·.1n_the future, these portJ§ns of. a much - larger-reeor.d-~.~.- , 
seri es. ere f l lmed as a pr-e:tect lon-and-a$4S~..a99"t.st-to researcher c;- =--4-- ·. --::--· 

· Feb. 17, !'2 14 First-Appea l 14 1Ga243 . -
Bl I.I o~ ~xcept.tons or·~Enumerat lon of Errors 

. .. . 

. . Br ief of Ev lden~e 
Recor d ·of ·c e 

. ' 
Oct. 14, · 19 r4 s.econd .. App ea I I ~2Ga6 I 7 : . 

. · :-7Brlef of Evidence, Qrlg l nal and amended . . ·. 
Record-of . case' l nc I u~ Ing_ copy .of f I rst appea I. 

. . . ' . .. .-. . ... 

Noy. · 1 ~, 191'4 .Ttt l r:5LJ'ppe~ I . 142Ga74 1 -: . . .. • .. 
- . . 

·-·-"'~-----,---

. ' .... 
.· .. 

- Recor d Group -Georg l a Supr eme Court .· 92 · · :· 
. Sub•Group-_ · .Qff !Ce of CI erk of Supreme Court ·' I 
. . Ser les Supreme Court Case·FI l es I . . . . .. . : . . . . . 

: . 

~ . !H P.OSS~S~ION QF: . Georgla Dep;r~ent. of" Arch l ~es a~d Hi story 
."_, . At I a]lta, Georg I a 30334 

.. . ., 
. . . 

· REDUCTION: . . . . -~__, .. 
EXPOSURE: .-· _ • - ·· 
DATE MICROFILMED: 

• ... v--. 

·. ~ . 
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· duotion for April 18th, 19th, 22nd and 23rd, but-he- had oD:litted ihe entry 
for the- 24th, and the.·24th not. being tJlere, of course it :was not totaled or 
headed, so it became necessary to look in this bunch of daily r~orts (De- . 

·fendant 's ExhibiUa, 4b, 4c, 4d) whica :was handea in every day by the pack-. 
· h1g . forelady, . sort out .the various pencils noted·. on there, aq,d place them in 

.. _ their· proper p!aces. Befqre-proceeding furthe~_on..:that, I want to call your 
attention to 'the-fact tha~ we use tnis sheet. (Defendant's Exhi~it 7) for two 
weeks. You notice t\\'O weeks ending down there April 27th, Ap,ril 17ih, and 
one ending the week later, 'April 24~h,' Mr. S·cbit?, I notice, put April 17th· 

.at the' top and the date correspon~s. to the entries here on the side j thee~ are .. 
the. dates alongside of each entry. 'Now, where we. have any. special pencil, _ 
as a g~~ral-rule-for instance, iake two 10..K sp.ecial ~up there; we :qianufac-. 

· tur~ t'!o 10-X spe,cial for the ·cadilfao Motor· Company. ·Now, there is a . 
660•X pencil (Defendant's Exhibit 7) ;_thaL6.00.:X_p_en5lil W& call Panama/ but .. :. 

!"-:---:--"------''----~~-......:.-~ 
in °thlS entrRt JS caijed Cracker~Jack--:--Ncnr,-Iwrnran"Otlmrl6~l!Ciat-----....:_ __ 

• ·. ·. (Defenda1;1t's E~ibit 7), ours being Panama and this the Unj.versal 660-X spe­
. ·cial. In other-words, gentleinen,-we·put the name of the customer, if he wants 

· ::, ~usin~~s in a sufficient quantity. ~ell, I, had to go tbrqugh this report for 
· . Thursdai (Defendant's Exhi}Jit 4a) , · handed in. by Miss . Flowers, the fore- .. , 
. lady. of tho pac~iifg department,. as she said, on. Friday; I had to go through ~ . 
.. 'it and make the entrie~. Now, after I made the .entries, I had to total each 
~number for itself; that is, the number of 10-X, 20-X, SO-X, ·etc. Now, I notice 

thllt both of the expert accountants who-got- on the stand, pointed out twQ 
errors. ·.While those· errors are trivial, yet there is enough of human 'pride 

. in me tQ explain that those-errors were. not l!line. · Those err~rs, .one of one . 
. . . and a h~ gross an~ one of one gross, in totalliiiu:P., t~ese totals here on the -

_ 18th and 19th-those· en.tries were . made by Mr. Schiff.· 'I don't e~pect . he 
. meant to ·m~ke an errbr, but they happen tO. be in his handwriting. Those 

. · · · totaTs 'Yere alreadrlown-_there for the- various days :wher;t ·I-got .the-s}leet 
and I always take them as correct w·ithout any ch~ckirig · of his figures. The 

., 9nly ~gures that I check a~e my _,.Q,,,W.ii ,figures. I add my correct figures to his~ ~ 
figures and of cmirse, not ~ng \@ecked the figures, I had to assumle he 

•• --! • ..._ . 

entered-itrllorrectly, so I would not have known it. ·As I ·say, my·usual method 
:" · is tO take his ftgureeascorrect per se. Now, -after I entered them in ~he 
: total, the next thing I did was to make. ~ut t.he job sheet; the job or throw­

ou,ts. Now iQ. regard · to .these tobs, . if I recall it correctly, was. tbe only; · . 
. ·error that' the· expert accountant found in my wprk OD the financial sheet for" 

~-----" -....::..-_-Jiat.:.day;:-but-it,.ealiy-ivas-not-an error,-aa:I will show you. He didn 'tJi:now _ __ ._·:... . , 
. .... my method' of doing that, and therefore,. he could not know .the error.: When . 

t-7=---"=--_,_-·_~.=c..· .a....;e:r.plaiu t. full the:method in which I arrived at these figures you also. · 
- . 

____ wlll see they are not in error. Now ~mong th~. PM Qg repor s a ar~ 
· banded into the oftlce just llke Mies Eula May banded tllis-·(nefendant'T"Ex·.o::-==~=== 

•• hibit 4a) in from the packing r~om proper, ther~ is another room·where pen- · · ' 
onS are packe~, ~ .. :· the department under the foreladyship· Qf Miss Fannie 

. .. ' · Atherton; ·head of the..job..departm~nt. ~j.oJ>s_p.re our 9~c,on~~ or throw-oJJta 
I. • .. • • • • \ • I . ~\.-- · "" ' .. . 
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.; . · for whioh ,we set leN . money, of course; than for the ftnt. l' ou 1ee ·that 

-. "-. Fannie ~ (Defendant's -Ezhibit 4B), ,that ia Fannie Atherton. ·That ilJ the 
. ·. " '. job depart~ent. Now, 1'1ook each pf ilioae aob sh.eetft (Defenda~t's Ezhibit 

· 4B) and .aeplrat~d them .. from the rest of those sheets, ftnding out how Diany 
. . . jobt of the various kinda were packed that week.· Now, this .sheet (Defend· 

--~--'-... _. _.,......,,...-.=anVsJ~~litbit S)~q,ws that tiie!e were l!:ditfeNnt kmdto(jobs paOk._e_,d,....t=-h-at,----­
. day. Each of th~m, you will notice, h~ a difterel)t price. · .Th.at is the number . ·. 
· of jobs ·0·95, or the number of job -114 (l)efendant's Ezhibit 3); that ~ the 

.number of the job, not the amount, but the num)>er by which it ia sold. -Out 
here U>efsindant 's Ezhibit 3J you see- the .amount of tliat 'job which waa - ·· 
pa~ked i · 1so gross, one gross, six grb'ss, 24 gross,. etc. Then you will ftnd ._the ·--.: 

---,.- ·. actual price we receiv:ed for each. Then l ·'nJake the extensions and ftnd the 
· - number of. gro11. -Of pencila,_180 groBS at 40 cent8, .. of coune, is $72:00 (1)9 •. 

.· 
: 

fendant's Exhibit 8). · In ·other worda;-there is ·the act~l pumber of jobs ::. ·· . - ... . . 
packed that day., th~ price we actually got for the~, and the...extens~ons are 

------.-c-cura-..-te- and the totals are co ect · · ke.total amo.unt.....o~taled-oo,P------=--
rect , the total gross packed and the total a:mOnnt-oLth~afue-ot-th,oseHR'OfNlf--:------'--:--­
are the tWo figures that are put on that ftnancial repo~ ~ (Defendant's Ex-

·. hibit 2),. 7~2 groBS'jobs, $896.75 {Defendant's Exhib~t 8), being ab~olutely cor-

. . . 
rect, but in getting the ·average price, ·YOU notice 50:1 o$rits aoWn b~low here 
·(Defendant's Exhibit .8)1 .J just worked lt approximately, because nobody 
qares it it cost so small a.'fr~ction-:-tlie ~~~~age pn~e o}!t}lo e Sobs, ~.1 c~nts,_ .. 
and aix hundredths-that six ~undredtfi·:was s6 imall l ouldn 't handl8-lt, so 
-I atopped'.. -at ·the ~t ·decimal.. Now, in arriving at th· total number of gross · e· 
and the t9tal wue· of pencils, which are the two figures really important, I 
dlVided· one by the other. I also used, in getting up the. data for ·.the 
~ancfal .. sheet, by the way, · one of ~he most ·unp9rtant sheets ia. 'this V'ery· , 
little sheet here (DefendantJs Exhibit 8) . It. looks ·very small,, but the work 
conn~cted with it is very large. Now, some· of the items that appear on here 
are gotten from the reports which are handed in by the various forewomen. 

·'· ----=N"'"'ow'-', you saw on the stand this morning Mr.-Godfrey Winekauf, the :eueprin­
·- tendent of the lead plant; there is a report (Defendant's Exhibit 40) of1he 
. amount of lead deliverea t}lat W~l!k, two pages Of it; the ditferent ~nds of 

'lead, No. ·10 lead, No. 940, ·No. ~ and .~o. 980, and so on.- Now, here iS a 
pencii "1th a little rubber st1:1ck on th~ e~d·; we only put six inches of. ·lead 

· · ~that, .d sitck riibberln the ·rest. Now here (Defendant's Exhibit 4D) -
~ · · is the report of L. A. Quinn, foreman ot the tipping plant. He reports :on this 

· . the amo:ant of' work of 'the various machinea, that is, the large eyelet machine, 
' , .. -the small eyelet mach.ine and. the o.~her machines. T)len · he not~tes .the 

.. . ~.. amount-of the various -tips -used· that lie. had m~de that .. week. .Now~-- we 
·have, I e~ect, 22 different kinds of tips, ~nd one of them is ·a re-tip, and we 

..... 

never c_onnt a •etip · ai a ·production~Now,thit-Wu-.made-out-(-E>efendan . . ._ 
"-:----'-·,_·_ .~-- ... E:1btbit..1)_f2LI~.e.eli;_e~dhlg AprjL24th by. Mr Irby, the ~hippi.ng clerk,. ~.~-- ·~·,-:-

.. · · · · · . that is, the ·amount of gro88 of pencils th~t he ahip1_ day by day. Tliere were · .. · .. 
· · abipped 266. groa&' the flrat d~y, .which was. ~riday in .t}lis. . ..case, Friday -the · "· 

' .. 
:~ ' -,......-. -.. 
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: 18th of· April, 5"62 ~gro88 the 2n_d day,- which was Saturday, a half day1 the 
19th·of April;. 784 gross on Mondayt which wae April 21st; 1282 grou (that 
wae an eJ!:c~ptional day) 'were shipped on Tuesday April 22nd; 67~ grou 
shipped on Wednesday, April '23rd, and 957 · gro88, also a very 1!1'rge day, 

· sbipptd. on April 2fth, a -fotal of · 4374 iroSB, Now: tbere is another. little ==:::......:""--=--::;-;~-== 
_syp of paper (Defendant's Exhibit 44.A) here that re-quires one 9f the moat 
. ·complicated oalcul~tionl of t~ entire .finan~jal, -and I will explain it. It 
_ s}lowa the re-pa-ck, and+ notice an ei:ror on ·it .here, it says bere 4-17, when it 

'. o.tight to. be .. 18; in other words, it goes from 4-17 through 4-24. That re-
. ., . pa~k 18 gotten up ~Y Miss.Eula May; you· wiµ notiC.e i.t is O.Jt.'d by h.er! Miu _ .. 

··.· 

... · Eula May Flowers, the forelady, packed that; tliat is the ~molint of pencils .. 
. . -. .:... ·uacd in our a88o~ment boxes or 'di~play boxes. That is one o~ the tricks of 
. . . the.....t?ade,..l"lhen we..b_anupme slow_ mover; some pencil that doesn't move very . 

fast we take something that i.8 fancy and put some new bright looking pen-· 
cils with·them, with these slow movers. a is a 1 lrtllatiihnanufacture1rs-----:----~--
use, and; in ·patiking these wortJnenH>oxes,-which are packed und~r the ·di-. 
rect.ion -of 'Mi88 Flowers;'w~ send into· the shipping room· and get some pen-

. -cits wbic~ have already been packed, pencils 'that·Jiave been OD the shelf a year 
--- ·for all. we know, and brllig them in and unpack~t}lem an<l-;e-pack--the11t iii 

the display box. Therefore, it is very ~ecessary in figuring out tlie financial 
sheet to notice 'in' 4etail the amount of goods. packed_ and just how~any' of. 
those peneile had already been. figured on some past financial report. 'We 
aon.'t ~ant to r-ecord it twice, or else our tOt&J; will b·e inl?o11.eot. 'fhereforrfe~, - --,-...:..... 

· - · . this little slip .showing. th~ amount of goods which were repacked is very 
. . · -. neceeaary. That W88 figuerd tiy me, an ~W88 1l"°gured-ty--DUJ-OD-that-Saturd4y- ~ 

· ·afternoo11, April 22nd. T;here were 18 · g~o88 of 86-X pencils _seiqng for $1.25 ; 
:. 18 gro88 for $22.50: -rt shows right here, I figured that out. That is my .w.rit­
. · 1ng right down there: Eighteen po88 35-X, $1.25, $22.50; · 10 gross of 930-X 

figqring at $2p.OO; that added up, ea you will see,· to $70.00. In-other words, 
. . there were 46. gross of . pencils, 36 · groea of whic'1 sell in our medium price 

goods; 86. gross 85-X; 10 gros~ 930-X, $2.50, that is a high rice oods. 
-: . · -. · Thereto11e, the repack for that . week was 36 gr088 niedium pr~ced-good8 and 
· : : ' · . · :-; . . 10~ groSB of: high price goods;· I w~l show you now where the $70.00 ·is· and 

· . · . where the 36 groSB is, and ·where the 10 gros.a figured in the ·financial sheet . 
. -· - There 'is ·a liitle sh~.et (D~~endant 's Exhibit 7 A) · stuck up here in the corner 
· · · at_tached to the, record-the factory. record of pe~cila ~'anufactur~d durin$ • . . 

. ·. .. . . · . ~hat w.eek. That shows the produO.tion, . &iv.ided into~ t~e foll9wing · claaae11 
_.: • ·- .._:::-L . (Defendant's EXhibit 7A); cheap· goodS~ 'iiie verl cheapest W.e make, outside . 
::' ~ "1.:. • . ' . of?jobit, tpose w~ ~~ure. at 60 'cent& ~ gro~s. Then theJ.le is. the ru~b~r insert,._: ...... 

. hoie we fl@~ 85 .cents a groae, and then the jol> and· then t e. medium; .the ~· · 
- r -· --- -·-medium being all goo as ·up to a c.~r(iin grade tliat contibis e c eap; . , 
· : ·. . . . " . and the good being all th9se' that contain a· better class of lea . Ill this case,-~.=-· -· - -

•• , _. ·: Mr: Sehl! hacr~ntered i~ .up ~o and 'thr~ugh -~~~~sday, a~ '. had .failed to .. , 
.. · . enter Thursday; ,and ·1 had to enter Thu!.Sd.ay) and to figure_ 1t. Thia shee~ · · 

· .. · · ·(Defendant's Exhibit 7A) shows .the total.of the.three claaaell. of goods Pl\.Olt~d · 
'. . .. ., ( ... 

\ . ,.; • f. 

.. . ,. 

....--· - .-
'. 

--.-

., 

.. 

..... . . 
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•. 18th of. April,. 662 sroaa the 2nd day, which wa• Saturday, a half ·da7, the 
19th of. April; 784 gross on Monday, which was April 2,lst; 1232 gross " (tha~ 
waa an exceptional day) were shipped on T~esday April 22nd; •672 gross 
shipped on Wednesday, April 23rd, and 9G7 groB!I,. also a very 1.t\rge day, 
shipped on April 24th, a totaJ· of-4374 groaa. NoJV, there is atio~her· little · - - --- -
slip of paper~ (Defendant's Exhibit 4AA) here that· requires one of .the mosi 

... 

: . 

· ·' · · complicated calculations .of this entire .financial,· and I .will explalli ' it. It . 
shows the repack, and i notice an error .on it here, it says here 4-17, ·when it 
ousht to be 4-18; · ~ other words, it goes from 4-17 through. 4-24. That re­
pack .is gotten up by Miis Eula May; you wili ·notice it is 0. K. 'd· by her. Mias 
Eula May Fl.owers, ·the torela,h; packe~ that; that is. the amount of. peg_c_ils 
µscd in our asso~ment boxes or display boxes. That is one of the trio~s of 

• • 
· the trade, when we have so.me slow mover, some pencil that doesn't move very 
.fast, we take som~hing that i8 fancy an'd put some, new ~right looking pen-

'--:----,,--,...___..tnvitlrthemfWith--these-slOW-mo.urs.J.b.auu trick that an manufacturers . 
'use~ antt""fu packing these aisortment boxes, which are packed under-the-di---·-. 
·re·ction· .of Miaa Flowers, we send into t4e shipping -room and get eoine pen- · 

. ells which have· already been: packed, encils that have b~en on "the shelf a f('ar . 
- - -for -al( ~e knowi-and bring .them in and unpack the~ and re-pack · them ··in 

·_ the display box. The~fore.; it is very necessary in figuring. out the financial 
sheet ·to notice in detail the amount of. goods -packed ·and.just:Jiow many of 
those pencils- had alre!ldY been-figurea on some past· financial .report. · We 

_ . ·aon't want to record it twice, or else our totals wilt' be incorrect. -Therefore, 
~- ... - ·.' · " this Utile slip showing the amount of gQods which were· repacked -ie:__very · 

· · · necessary. That was figuerd by me, .and wa8 figured by me on that Saturday · 
' · · ·afternoon, April 22nd.· There were is sr.oaa of 35-X pencils· selling for $1.25,; 

·. 

.. . ·1s groaa for $22.50. It shows right here, I figured that out. · That is my Wl'it- · 
---t'n g right ·down there. -Eighteen-groBB -a5~X, -$1.25, $2Z.50-;-10 grou of .980-X _ · 

· ~guring ~t $25.00; that added up, as.you.will see, 'to ·$7.0.00. In othe~ words, 
.. . - .-

· there were 46 gross of .pencil.a, 36 groaa of which sell in our medium price . 
. goods; 86 · gross 35-X; 10 sroa. 930~, .. $2.50, that-is. a high ~price go9ds. 

· · ·Therefore, . the repack for that week was 36.. gl088 mediUD)· priced g_oods and 
. ·10 gross of high price good.a. I 'will show ·YOU. now wher.e t~e $70.00 is a~d 
· where . the 36 gr<>88. is~. and where the 10 gross figured in the financial: she.et. · 
. . There is .. a little sheet .(Defendant~ Exhibit 7 A) stuclt up here in the corner · 

attached· to the. record-the factory record of pencils ·manufa0fured4:luring 
. · . . · · ha week. '·That shows the P1:t!tluction; ·: div.i4ed• into tlie f~llowing: claaae~ . 

..,......: .. -~ · - (Defendant's Exhibit_ 7A); cJt.~ap g~9ds, 'the ~ery· !Jheapest we make, ·outside 
_ · · ~ _. of jobs, those we ·figure at 60 cents a gro~e.. Then .tJiere is the r.u'!>ber insert,. 

-.-·-

. .: . . . . those we figure . 85 cents a groe8, and the~ the job and. th.en the medium; the 
· · · · · medtumbe'ing .all soods up to a certam grade that-contihnt--the-'cheap-lead-:--, ---~========= 
,__,.___ ~.-· and the goo(l b~~g all those t}\at contain_ a better claaa. of lead. ln thia case, .. 

• , --.-:-:...Mr,. ·Sc.hi~ had entered •t up to ana· thrpugh We~esday, 'and ~a~ failed to".'"".---.,....--__,_~, 
·-enter ThU?fday,, ~ncJ 1. had 'to .,nter !l'hured-y, ,_~cl' to· figure it. Thie sheet I\, 

(Defe.n_dant'a Exhibit 7A) .a~owa the ~o~\..o! .the th.~~e· claaaes, of go~d~ packed- -'. ~ . 
• • l • ' ~. •• • • • . • • • • • , • ; • • • 

\ ... : 
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==--==::-.,-:=-=~oc=m=-aay to·-day. Now, thave.liad, very-&\V olerlis at·Foi:syth $tr~et, or any­

:. . "";""· - · 

.·· 

, where else, for. that mat~er; :who· could·m~ke · out this sheet (Defendan~'s Ez: .. 
hibit 2) suc.cessfulty and accurately. · It ·invCSlves a great deal of work. ·and 

...-------une-has-to-e-z:ercise excepti~nal care and'.aCC\ll'aCf ._in ·m11oking 'it. out. You 
......;...._.;;_ _ ___ ---'-_..,otice-that-tbe-gr-Oss-production-here-(D&fendant's. Exhibit 2) is-°2!16514. That 

. - gives the net. production·. The .gross P.roduction is ·nothing. more thall the 
- . - aadition, the total. addi~ion, the prove~ additioq of. ·those ah~ets containing 

· .. 

· . . 

.· 

· the pencils packed: This other little sheet. (Defendant's Exhibit 7 A) behind 
here represents the. t>encils packed. the ~ek of Apill i 7th-that week's pro7 
ductio'l;l. Now, thja ·tittle s~eet I had to work. on, · sh·o'Ying the · pencils that ·' 
were rep~cked, _going_ intoh_the di!lplay box~s1 ~nd .the. numbers, ·a?d sub- - -' -

'! tractef;l that )rom the total .. amou9t · 46 fr.o~ 2765%, which leaves 27.19%; in 
~tli~r words, I just deducted the amount that had been taken ·out ·of the stock 

.room and repacked from the total amoilnt that :was stated to be-J>acked,_ 
· showing the amount of repacked goods .. · ~C>'w all I had to do ·was to .copy that 

ft;-it-had-been:-ilgured-once;--The-value-of-the-repac_k-wa's $70.00 ;_tba~ . 'Ya . ..__ _ _ 
mere copying .. Now, the rubber insert entries, l got those. that morning, the · 
nmµber_of pencils packe_d during the .week endintf 'April 24th;. that.is Thurs-

- day,....Ap~ 24th; that insert rubber is !l rubber stuck directly into wood wi~~· 
a metal tip ~r ferret 'to hold it in. r h~ve to go through all of this data, that 
being an awfuµy tedio~s j~, not a hard job, but very tedious; it eats up 
time. r b~d ·to go through each one of. these, and·. not only have to see ~he 

\ 

_
1number, but I have io know whet}ler it is rubber ~sert or ·What it i&, and 

. then I put that down on a.. piece of scratch paper, .and place it down here, 
in this case it wa8 720 ·gross. 'l'hen- the robber tipping, that means tipped 
with rubber; that· is the ·rubber th('t is used pn the medium priced pencils .. 
that }lave the medium prices, we ship with the ,cheap shippiitg. I bad to go 

•••• 

__ through thfs operation again, a ·tedious job, ·and if eats .up time'; it is not hard, 
but it is tediOUe. I had to go thr~ug~ that again, to find out the amount of 
tip rubber that was used on th~ amount of pencils. Then !"had to go throuJh 
the good pencils. Now, it has been insinuated that some of .. these items, · 

.. especially ·tliis item, if 1 remember ~correctly7"""that when ! have gotten..t~o 
of the· items, I can· add it f!,11· up and su~tract fro~ ·the fotal to get the tl}_ird 
by deduction, but that is not so. Of the pencils that stilt .remain unaccount~e-.-. -

·- - ---=-· f.or, there .are matiy pencils that don.'t take rubber .at ·an. Th~re . are jobs · 
that don't take rul:>ber ~n them,· pl~in .com.nlon-pencils;- ·going pen.cils that · 
.don't have rubl)er on them at all, and .I -have· to' gQ througli ·.all of that opera- · ~ ·. .· 

·---tion, that tedious operation again that eats up so. much -time. -Then ·there is ··· 
the lead of the .various kinds .tl~at we use; there is:good ~.ad aiu~ c~.e~p lead,:-. 

· the large l~a!! and '!he tbick_or Cl!rbon lea~, and the. co~ying,l.esd, . That same··~ 
~~=,.,,.;...-----:..-''IJ.t:l.i:a.tton..ha8..to.1.e,_gone...tlirouglwvith,...again.-Now.-:this-sheet-:(~erendant1s==.-=~ .. ~--=-==== 

. ' Exhibit 3) (.exhibiting.) is whe.re the experi. accountant ·aai(l I made a mistake: : .. · 
'\·~-I had to ·go· through ·'!ith each ol those "pencils to see· if ther w_ere cheap rub- . . . . • . . 
· .. •·ber or if they were good lead or cop~g lead. So I had to $0 through this · . :. 

same operation and re-add .them to see 'that the addition ii correct liefore I .. : ~ · · · . . . . ·.. . . .· . . . : . . . . . : . . . . 
. . : 

. : .. 
. · 

._ .. - " • ,I 
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can 'Dtrrive at the proper figure. The- same way to ·fin<!- tlie good lead and the -- · --
cheap 'lead, the large' l;ad and ;the 'copying lead; that operation had to be gone 

.. · through ih detaii with' each and every one of those, and the same. with . each; -- -
~--,.,.....,.--:-:--..,..., 0( the boxes, and tii.atis ·a _tough· jnb. Some oLtbo pencils are paoke.(i il!__OD~ - . __ -

. :.g.ro.ss "boxes and some in half~gross boxe111 an41 as I ~ay,=we _use. a display box, . ..: 
· and there are· pencils that. are put"in individual boxes, ·and ,y.e haye.. to go 
through carefully· to"see the pencils ibat have been packed for the whole 
week, ·and it is a _ve.ry t.e.dj.ous job. ~Qw in these boxes there is nnother

1 
cal­

c,iulation invQlved, and then· I have to find t~e ·a~sortment,.b<1xes, but that is 
easily gott~n. Then I have to find out whether they are half-gross b<?~es 
or one-gross boxes, and then' reduce them to t4e basis· of boxes that cpst us· 
two ·cents apiece; reduce them to the ba8is of the ordinary box that we -paid 
tw9 c~nts a box:· -After fin91ng out nll .th'e boxes,' then I have to reduce thai 

. .. .. 

- . 
-. I 

to some comm.on factor, so I can I?a~e t~e inultlplicatip~ in ~guring out th~ 
--· cos at-t"'.o-cent1t. That-involves-'quite-a-mathematicahnaniputattor.-Tl1

..,..,,.----'-----:-:----

I"--'-.=;=-..,. l coine to the ske~eton. Skeletons are· no. more than just a !rade name. 
'fhey are just little ~~rdboard tiers to keep 'one pencil a'vay from the·'other, 
that is all a skeleton· i~: .. I have to go through and fina out which 'pe\}cils are 

. s~eletons . 1f it is a cheap pencil "they nr'e just tied up with a cord, and there 
are pencils 'in a ·~u.nch, arid theie are pencils that we don~use the skeleton 

: wlth. _. .That .must all-' .l>e gone throtigh and gotten correctly,_- or i~ will be o! 
no ·wor ), . len . come~ the ' tip deliV'ery, which is' gott.en .. from this report 

· · from .. ·Mr. Lemmie Quin'n ~hat I showe4, yon bclore. · Then there i~ another 
·entry on this sheet of tire tips used. and :~ can .give you a clear explanation · 

......._, . of tb:e manner that i arrive at that . .. you can't use tips when you don't have 
. some rubber stuck ·in it, so I just h~ to !JO thro~gh the rubber used-to find­
. that. Then we have what we call ·ends; there are a few gross of them there . ...... 

.. ...:.. 

Then . t)ie ·wrappers. Pen5!Us that are packed. in the individual one dozen 
.· ca!toons don't take wrappers; they are in a box. ·Pencils that are packed 
. _ . in the display poxes don't take a wrapper;· they just stiok_yp in. a hole by 

. themselves. The cheap pencils are tied With a cord and they don ~t-1afilui._ny 
wrapper, ,so tt>.e .$am~. operation, the sarpe tedious· operation, bad t9. be ·gop.e 
'thi:ough with that to .get at -the numbeJH>f wrappe~s, ·and then. the different 
number of gross a1ld tlie-number.of cartoon boxes used in the same way. ·On 

· · 'the. right hand .side of this sheet you notico the deliveries. There ~s the lead 
delivery from the Bell Street . p~an!_ ·n,id the Forsyth Street ·"plant.- Thie 
doesn't mean the amount of lead used bi the' pencils packed for this week 

. ._ 

only, but it · shows the amount of Qur lead· plant delivery, for information. 
Then·the slii.t delivery, that is not worked out that week; that is not ~orked 

~-'---="'----' =-.oqt · simply_)>ee~use thajl is Mr. ~chiff 'e duty' to work tbat out and that:. is,~ ~-- --~~-
very_ tedi9us ~nd lo~g job ·a~q. when l sta11ted in to do that I couldn't find ~·~--·· ___ .....,.,,'"'." .---i-:7. J · · . ......,i.....,.~h~ .. ~heet showjng the c:Jifferent delivei:ies ·ot slats from the niill, so · J. l~t that . · .. 

··: · . · ' go, intending to puJ t11at in on .l\fonday., ,but on Mond(ly" follo'\ving I · WM at t}\e: · ·· . 
.'. .. .. ·poljoe. station. .. ,. · ·· ·:: . .· · · ' . . • ~ ~ ... • . .. , ~ ·. 

•I - ~ ~ .~ • _,_.. ·, ·.· 
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I took out 'from this job sneet ..(Defendant's E~lbit. 8), the conect 
:._-~=---~---:--~am=oun=-.=::t:---::o~f-:g::r=oss----pijked-791 . as figured thore-cori:ect '·value $396.75, as 

... 

. . 

· · .shown on,this shoet, and the average is that o~e, that I didn't carry out to . ~ . 
. two i:J~cilJlal places ; I didn't cai:ry it to but c:me; Then ftom the pay-roll book._·_.-~----'--~ 

- :rgot-the pay-roll .for-;Forsyth Stl'.eet and Bel s ree , an t ~n as a separate 
. item took out from the pay-ro.11 book fotal,. separate the machine shop; whic:!t 
_ that w~ek was $70.00. . ~he 's~ipments (Def~~d~nt 's Exliibit 6), wer~ figured""-"-

for the week ending .Npril 24th on this sheet; as far :as·.I-oh, you notice the. · ... 
entry of the 24th ;. t)?.ose are those ·invoices, 'tho tlrst piece of wor.l,t that l ·ex­
plained to you, sitting up there ; .. I explained that from the ebair, ·and eouldn 't 

:.cotne ~0"'.Ji'here;' that's.the pieC'e of work that t. expl~ined to you"how we d~d 
· it-uft~plleate. That's th.e work" ·that I did that m'or~~ng, and ~ompletcd, afi 
I . told you, lhat eacli of the ih.l'.~ices ·was wrong, . an~ I had ·t<? correct them -
as! 'vent along, simply. bec~use tncede<l.it on.the'"lfnancial, and there'.s where 
·1 entered it on tlie s eet"as shipments; CDde"Jlda.nt's Exhibit 6); I needeG---- - - --­
that so as to make the total; nod that's where.I entered it-(Defen_dal;lt's.~x: 
hil>it 6)-shipments; the 24th, on ihis sheet -(Defendant's Exhibit 6), during. 

· the afternoon $1,245.57, arld totalling it up, the pencil factory ·shipped· that 
week $5;438. 78. T~ose .,.amoUbts·. YOU·. s~e . (l.re entered "l'ight. in there, and the 

. amount of: shipments is gottl!n ~om this . report $4,37.4.00 handM. in 'by Mr. 
Irby, and the' value 9f the sbipments 1ire gotten from tbis · She~t, *e last. entry -
on which· I ~d·~ to make. . . . . . : . · . · . · . . · . 

Then the orders received. · ~e ~ntry of tbe .. ordtfrs received that day in-
. volved .absQlutely no 'more work .on. my part "th_!n the· mere· transfer of the 
entries. On this big sheet ' (Defendant's E:thibit 2), I ha.ve ·here the orders 
.received are-iilterms of "totai gros~!Land "total value,'' ~d ~e need that . · · 
to ·compare tne amount. of shipments with the amo'1Qt -of orders . w~ are re-
ceiving to see whether we are shippmg more than we are receiving, or receiv. 

, ing mQro than we are shippin(f.t" That amount is given here. Down there .it 
· ,,::-~_tells you· the. total amount- of dollars and cents of all the orders received, 

tOtal gross, and the average. ·The average is important, though it is usualcy...___:_ · . 
taken Qver on a $eparate paper -on. Fiiday morning to Mr1 Sig Montag ·s<»that-
he knows 'how sales for the v.i;eek have pome out ion'g before he ·receives 'the 

~ .. financial. He didn't rMeive the financial usually until Monday· morning, wJ1en 
· 1 .go OVtU' there. - . · . . · '. .. · - . .··- J... - . 

.. . ... . -
.;... 

· . · '. . '_ .. . • .. · ~ Now. :~ne o~_.!!te most int~ic.f\.te f.Peratious -:-hi , the making.. up· of t~e finan-
: · --.,- c1al report is the WQrking ·out of (t~e figures .on that pencil sheet, as shown 
- · :·:I . by that ·torn liUle. olq J!heet here, -!Defendant's Exhibit 3), th~t ·data sheet: 

:_ ,. No~ith-this in. hand,-a.nd-with~ t]lat·pencil-ftheet-l'ecord-o.f-pencilrpa1'ke,..,d1-.-_ --...,-- ----. 
~-: ..........., (Vefe~dant's Exhibit 7), the fulancial report :is ·made ·out. 'l'hie~ sheet (De-. . · ~ . - ~r· 

fendant's Exhibit 2); the ·financial,. I · may say ~ the child· of m1 ·ow~ brain, ~ · . 
J>ecause1I got it up. The- first one that ever. was ma~e 'I' made out, and·the fact 

, · that there is ;g c,ertai~ blue li~e ltere, and a certain red line. t~Qre, and·a. ~lack 
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line there, and c_ertain printing on it, is due to me, ·beoausq I got ·this sbeet 
up myself. On one sid_e you notice "E!!tpense," or tw9 main headings "Ex- · 
pense, ': -"Materials.,, Together -they comprise the expense forthe week. ."- · _ 

. ·on the other side,' like the debit and credit sides of o. ledger, is the "Value," 
"Gross -Value'~ of the goods, which ·have been p1uiked up d~ring "a given· 
"'eek.'· Down here. below you will notice 1'Less -Repacked.,, · You-i.ememtier 
th~ repacked, t'hat I tola you about, the pencils taken oqt of stock and re­
packed to ·make them move ·better. That . val~9 is deducted, so. that it 

'---~---==----"!'on!t:-fillow_e,..r.o : t.QJJiter into tl1i figure. :Then we take off · 12 per· 

. ~ .. 

· cent. d~wn._ at the \bo~om. That....12 per cent. ~ilows for freight allowances, .., '-""-- --~--­
cash discounts, and possibly other allowances, and gives us ·the net value or 

---"1e net amount of i_noney tor those pencils, '~hich ti).~ treasury of the Pencil 
: 

------'Compaa)!-~.ecei.¥e&-in-tJt~ast..an~l~is . · . · - ---
. ~.-. , (. - . . - . 

.. . 9n the other side is the mate~ials, the .. oost of materials, ·tbat w~nt into _·_ 
'-:-tJie.maKing of those penci}s, based on the amounts and kinds of pencils, which 

.-:-of c9u!8e, as fo this ~funce, ·c~mes from the data sheet. ;.· 
. . 

'lihe first item under 1 1
• Expense II items is IC Labor, II and the 18bOr is .. 

·. "'.--.. ::dhtided, ae·}'0!1 all know, into .the two classes, direct and indirect. · The direct 
'·~abor is that which goes dir~ctly into the maki!lg .of the pencils· themselves; 

-,. and the indir~ct constitutes the. supervising, sbipping, office, 'clerical .~elp, and 

•I • 

so forth. These· ~gures are, brought directly from the pay-roll. Th!'. "indi­
- >;ect fab..<?r, however-as in this case $166.00:.....is an empirical @gure, a fi~e, 

which we have found out:- by experimp,nt to be the correct .figure, and we arbi-
trarily decide on ii, and keep_it-until such time as we think.we ought to change- · ..,..... " 

· · it and then change. The burden that a business has to carry is the fixed . · ~ 
charges, th~ expense that it carries, 'irr.eepective of ~wliether i~ will produce · · 
'tw_!) gross .. or 200,0,00 gr9ss, like re.nt, insurance,. light, heat, power, and the ... 
. sales -department. The sales department• expense · usna.Uy goes· on whether 

'"""" tlle salesm1m-8eils little or big bills; his salary goes on and his expense goes oil. 
· ·. Rent, h~at, lig;ht,. powtr, s"ales departme!lt ni~i1 , and all that; is ·ftgur~d out, 
_ · as yon could finq -b~ looking bank, continupusly ft'o_!!l week- io ~ek, and .there . 
· • _ Ui no _wor\t-other-tha•j<?tting it do~n to figure .in this tot~l..-· . - · .- ' · 

t • • ' * • I • 

_. The repair sundries is also arbitrary a~ $1.00.09. · 'the machine · shop, how- · · 

·. 

-a.ver, is avail~ble . . · It appears a19ngside of "Investmeu~. ~ ' "Investment" is ·· ~-:- . ~ .. 
~ -· oros1Je.d_ ~~ and '~~ine,_ Shop'~ _wHtte.n • iu._,, There i ll a reas~n .. f~· ~t1~1a_t_, -~· -------

. ..,....,...,.,.-!.l!he "tu~e w~~e.ept1on ol OUHU&lness.,-when ... evaiy-ina'OO.·m&4bmU;-by . 
~ · "' ·us-\Vas so muoh'.lnrditional-addecl to .. the-value of our plant. In ' oth~r-'Y~tds,--. · 

. ·~ - . it wa81fke l,D~estmg in.ore money !n it, in. tho p ant, 6.ut t e time ea.me, w en . :· , 
. . we quit making. ll18tchines, and then we simply 'kept them. in r~pab:, and we; 

charged that to ·expense, ol'o.ssing .out. "Tnve11tment" ·and put.ting down ".Ma­
ohhie Shop'' IUJ an exi>ense item. '. ·, 
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·.---The· m'at~rial ia ~rrived 'at on the basis, gross, net. . The gross basis i§ t~e 
total · amount of pencils· ·packed, as per the packipg reports handed ·in by 

· ~Miss Eula May Flowers, and/tJte n~t basis i~:the t!)tal amount, total grosa, 
pack.ed_bµ_epo.rt_ot Miss ·Eula May F~owers less the amount of repacked, of __ ._;,..---''­
which I have spo~case the gross amount was ~1 gross, net 
2,830 1-2 gross, the smaller b

0

eing the · ·net figure. The slats are figured at 

· ~ 

,. 22 centsyer gross, ·and that's simply taking the 2,8~0 1-2 gross down ·to the 
slat. item, and multiplying that ·by 22 cents, and putting it dow!!._ to the mate-
rials. Then froQl the . figures derived from tlui · packing 'l'eports we figur·6• • .__ ___ _ 

- robbers used accordiitg to the character or gra4e of the pencil m~nufactured'; 
6 1-2 cents cheapest, 9· cents medium, n cent,I hig!}. ~ra~ii. Then comes the 
tips. The- tips is ltimple, gotten by adding- toge£1'i'er the amounts of rubber 
used in ferrules, the ~dium rubber, and the better class of rubb~r. In other 
words, it's goticn by. adding together the rubber a~ 9 cents a gross, aud th~ 
rubber at 14 cents a gross. and adding together the totaLain.oJmL0Lg.u•.lJl.IL ____ ..:. 
used. And :Y.~ sec it 'Says '' mo.t.erio.ls,' ,· an.d it is reckoned at 10 cents1 ; 
other words:thc materials used in making the tips in,' that tip plant we fig­
ured at 10. cents a gross; and the lab.or is included in that pay-roll item up 
above . . Then there is 25 gross of-these mediul'Il ends. · · 

. . 

.. . .. . .. .. 

Then the lead, \vhich is used, is taken from this sheet, multiptying 15 
'cents-for the better lead and 10· cents for . the. cheaper lead. Then 5 centS a · · 
gross has been figured out after months Ofcareful keeping track of what we· 
use fo ·inelud0-.-8uch materials .as shellac, alcohol, lacquer-;-)niline, 'waxent, 

~ . and oils~tbat'8 oils ruled in manufacture, not. for lubrieation of transmission 
: or machinery, · It also includes that hascolene .compound, of' 'Yhich we have 
heard so much . . That-'s ill.eluded in this--_ 5 cen~ per gross, ---· 

.· . . · . . . - .---

-. Th~n c9mes the b.oxes· at 2 . c~ntB' a gross, tlien assprtment boxes at an 
.average of 4 cents a . groBs; then come wrappers- e;t one cent a gross; that is 

_,_ -.. --...,---.----n.:e::-=nUmber .of wrappers used in wrapping-up' one- gi:oss-of-1»enci_ls are-worth 
· · . . - .~. one cent. Then ca!tO!)ns, bo.xes, holding one gross of ·.Pencils, flgrired at 28 or 

·~ 
.. · 18 cents. Thell' . down .below "pay.r9ll ~ell Street, $175.21." Then show 
. ~hat .. W~S delivered·, just a plain copy of . what I have on 'thiS sheet. . I ha.v'e 

.. . : . .,, . ,.'been looking at .. ~he sheet fOr ~he week ending· .April 17th; but it.is practically 
'1-•• • • the same way. I have, here down on ·the bottom. o'f this ~ancial (Defend­

._.: . .. ant-'s Exhibit- 2)° -made out on the. 26th 'What's delivered, good and cheap. 
- %-ere is· no ent•y· there. YOU Will remember-i-said I. .didn ~t work that out . ." 

· I . put that out tliere preparatory to worlftflg .tiiat out Monday morning before 
I wo.uld takejt o'!cr. T)l.en it tells .tips deiivered· from Mr. Quiµn~s report'. . 

.. -
' -: 

,. . . ... 

•• 

• • • .j - · • . · • • • Q 11- o · e er· gra es, 710 gross. Then · · . · . 
ri.ght' below ,it says 700 gross net. -rrDere are 710 gross, · and on~hat r~packed . 
eheet. l called out there 10.grossgood .goods repackea,-therefore tlie dUfereric& ·. . . . ·. 

1 · 

... ~ . 
.._.. .. 
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. of 10 gross. . Then we .look on down ·this pencil sheet, cut . down each and ... 
· . 'every on·e ·of the iteins accordingly-you will notice in some places I marked 

som~ items, "142 1-2 2-10-X"-ana so on down the sheet. In· this case there 
o:-------:w· ere-29-~r~O-differ-ent-itoms,-all-of-whioh-had-tO-have-the-prices-correctly 

=-traced d~wn1 ·extensions correctly made, o-heciked, re: checked, added . up, and 
· · totaled, and checked back, and there . pack had to be deducted, after which 

-----..be 12 per cent. 'had to be f)gured 01,1t, and deducted, giving the net value of 
·the production !or that week . . The~ ·we take the net value of the P.roduction 
that week, ~nd from if take tlie total amount of expense, and materialS used, 

.. the ·expense-including labor, rent, light, insurance, and so forth, and, if this 
expense is greater than the value of .the pencils, then flie factory has operated 
that week at a loss. In tbie caao a deficit shows, showing that that week we. , 
operated at· a loss. The shipments were gotten .off down there_from this __ _ 

.sheet. ~.hose are my initials. on the top. . . . 
. . 

.ow1 es1des tine malting of- thlslarge sheet (Defendant's Exhibit 2) 
. · proi>tr; there ·is in the making of the financial report three other sheets, tnat 

" -L~ally make out. Now one of tho·se little sheets, that ·are usually made­
~· and- I want to ·cail your a~tention to the fact that .I didn't ·typewrite this; I . 

·just ·finea these figures· in; ~ am no ty_pe\vritor; I can not operate ·a machine; 
I have two or-three ~ozen ot those every now and then typewritte~ .together, . 1. ·· -and keep th~m in blank in my desfc; I 'didu 't iypewrite those on tha-t-ilay, or 

. · any other day ; I just . filled those figures in those blanks-tlUs is tlie Sheet 
(Defendant's Exhibit 11); called the comparison sheetbetween 1912 and · 
19131 which is nothing more nor less than taking the vital lfgures, the · vital 
-statistics of one week of. 19131 and comparing th~m '\vith the same week of 

· 1912, to see how whave improved or gone bncliward every week ,one year 
apart. · Of-course the putting M : these. down involves going back into the 

· ]>.-oper week in this folder, and getting that .out. However,- I noticed the . 
week in 1912 corresponding with ~he week of April 24th .in 1913, was a week 
-o~ 45 ·h.oQrs- instjlad -of 60 'hou,rs. · · · - ·- .--- --

. 
In addition to that, I-made out two condense·d '.financial reports; ~Pe- · ,. · ' 

... 

'. 

. : 

.. .. · .... 

fenda.nt 's Exhibits. 43 and 46L tbM is,· give the main ffgures.' I.didn 't ty~e­
write this sheet, either;. as i say, I can not op,erat.e a ~achlne. I-just filled--:-----~-.:_­

•. in the figw:es, Which have to bo picked out from . this ~ge :financial ·report, 
·fill . them in ·for the week, ending-that· does not show the 'da.te it was mad~, . 

_ -· ...,...---..:. but it shows foi:....thc. week ending April 24th, .tile production· in doUar.s, the 
· · - . total exp.~~diture -in dollars, ·tb~ res:u~1}~his · weeir, as I wrote- in .. 

' ~ deftait''. in dollars.; ·show the shipm.ent8r-Jvhicl1 in this week were very_goo.d, 

. . _, 

· 'Illa and the orders receive , ·w iC11 weFcgotTenfi:om that great big .s eet. ese . 
. -.-.,.) -. - •. ~W~'enough 11gureq for. a director -or stookho~~er ~f the ~om~any-fo receiye,-.-. : ~ ·· 

· · and ·are prictioally the only figures be is ~nterested 'in: He.<ron·1t care to hear .· · · 
. how. much we. make. of t4is peqo~l or that pencil: ·-The only thing ~e is inter- . 

· ested: in is dividends, if we are ~ble .to. give thell\ to him. On.e of.-t.hese sheets 
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. I always make out nnd mail· to Mr. Oscar PapJ)enheimer (Defendant's Ex-

:· ~· -19-8_ . _: _, .. 

• A .. J1ibit 46), who was formerly a meJnber of tbe ·Board of-Directors, ·though he 
is not now, The other. sheet (Defendant's ·Exhibit 43), I always invariably 

- -
6 .sent .to ~Y uncle, Mr'. M. F~ank, no matterwhere he is, 'who ill. pr~sident. of-. 

. the company. ·On this particular Saturday, my uncle had durmg the week 
ending April' 26th, . gone to New York, stopping at Hotel Mc.A:lpin, prepara. 
tory t9 taking his unnual trip abroad for We ·health, he being a sick, feeb\\l 
old man. When J . ~ade out that finatillfal, I really made. out two small ones, 
and I put .one (Defendant's Exhibit 46), h1· an envelope, addressed it to Mr . 

.. 1 _ Oscar Pa~penheimer, care Southern Furniture Company, Atlanta, ~eorgiv 
,__ __ • -~ -:- · . the other ·one (.11efendanl's ExhibiL43) was put in -this envelope, whieh,you 

see right here, and se.nt to my uncl~, l\lr. M. · FrJlnk, together with a . letter, 
(Defendant's Exhibit 42), which I wtoto him, after having ·finished the finan-

;....;._ ___ __:. ___ __..c..,ia~·l,_... ·s~heet,_.tbe_ahe:et....shou~.\ng the comparison......oLltitatatistics for....the.-aam"'------
we~s of 1912 and 19i3, an.d after "having eomplet~d -ihese two . small con­

.. dense~ fhiaueial reports. I wrote that -l~ter · (Def~nd~J?-ts Exhibit 42). to my 
. uncle, and I sent him . that repoi·t (Defendant's 'Exhibit 43), and also sent a_ 

price list, to which. I referrecrTu -t.hat . letter; hence the size of the envelope, 
(Defendant's Exhibit.- tM). I nm going .to-show you .one of those price lists. 

. Its a great big .sheet when it· is folclcd up, it is much too large for the ordinary 
· size ; h:ence the reason I used· a -grcn.t..big..6nvelope like·· that . . · I ·addl'essed tha~ 
letter to my uncle, Mr. M. F;rnnk, ·care Hotel McAlpin, Greely Square, New 
York, N. Y., ns hnB' been identified. 

. I 

TWs ends practically the work_,_on t he financial. After .finishing the ft-· 
· : · - nancial; I wrote these letters, tind sealed them, an~ placed the,tn aside to post, · · 
· After finishing the financial, I ·folded this big report Up (Defendant's Exhibit 

•• 
-----,2), and put 'it with the comparison sheet (Defendant's Exhibit 11) for the 

.. ~eek of 1912 and the same. weent11ll~ in a large enYelope, a4,dressed ·it to 
---~------=Mr=·:..:._• Sig Mon ag, _ cnera anagcr of ti!_~ Penc1CCompany, and put it under · .. 

.· · 

my inkwell, intending to take it over on-ilie morning of Monday following. · : · 
. . .- .. ·... . . --

-___,. I tbe.n cam~ to the checking up of the c~sh Qn hand 
0

and the balancing of· 
the cash- book. ,For some reason or other. there· are no similar entries ·in this 
·book after those of that date. That's my handwriting. (Defendant!s Exhibit 
40)1 and I did that work on Saturday afternoon, April 26th, as near as_ migh~ 
be between ilie hours of· 5 :80 and 5 minutes .t9 ·6 :OQ. Now in checking up it 
didn't take me f.l.R)1our @d a.Jtalf I did that in about·'2{> minute$. In check­
ing ~P the cash .the ftyst thing t<> do is to op~n the· caElh ~ox. ·we have a little . 

,--------~,oin-ba - in- there aiid .. t hore was in cash actually on hand that day abouL ----~ 
---~$30.541--tbat's alHhere was . . That?s all-tlrere could-have-been, and -that $30.54- -:-- . 

was :to ~h-~ pest of ·m~ rccollection composed -~~ a.bou~ thre~ d~llars in one • 
.. . dollar -billa, a~~.ut four 011 ftve:dollars h1· quarters and halves, and the balance · 

' · J· 

.. · dimes, nfoke~1.-and ·QUQ·cent pieces. That's ·some jo.b to co.unt tb~t, not only to 
count '1t, but io .. separ~t~ .. the diff!l~nt d~nomina.tion·s, _ and ~tack it ·Up Into 

-,...r---~--r---~----

.. . 
-J,--..- . 

---- -- ·-­.. 
. ~ . 
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. etaob' of a dollar. I did that,, stacked them up, chQoked them, and re-checked 
· them, iµid I took a piece of paper-haven't that paper-and jotted down ·the · 

amounts. 'To that had to be added the amount that 'vas loaned. In this 
-----.--"""c~a-=cse::-..ni:-::e::::r-=-=e-wu only one-loan,~that-which I loaned to lfr_._White that ·af~rnoon. 

That would eventually come back to the cash box. If there had been any er· 
rors in the payroll the night previous, I would have bad to make it•good from. 
the cash box, and it w·ould have gone under the item of "extra pay.roll." I 
don't know ~hether tl:tat occurred this week or not. Howeyer, I added up the 
total cash I actually had on hand then-$28.54-and that $2.00 loaned to Mr. 
White· brought-it up to $30.5~, the ac,tual amount which the cash book showed( .. 

'Now on the left.hand side of this-b~ok, the debits for the week between A~ 
21st, which was Monday,. previous to April 26th;lt0ei.ng a record ~i~ply/of tlie 
petty cash used by us, showed that we had a balanc·e on hand the Monday 
mornin revious of $39.85. On April 22nd.we. drew a check for $15.00, and on - - ·--
April 24th we· drew another on.e for .0 . I mean by that that we w.outcr------'------=----
draw a check for $15.00, and go over to Mr. Sig Montag to sign it; so that dur-

.. ing that week all ,~e got. from t11e treasury was $30.00, and~ $39.85 already on 
hand, made $69.85,· which was the total amount we had· to account for. When 
we spend, of col\'rse we credit it~ · There o~ce was a time, when, as we paid 
out money, we ~vould write it down on this book~ · We found it was .much bet­
ter howev.er, to keep a little voucher .book (Defendant's Exhibit 10) . and let 
each and every person -.sign for money/(°hoy got, . and we liave ·not only 'this 

-record (Defendant's Exhibit 40) Jntt this record on the receipt book · (De­
. fendtWt's Exhibit 10). 'The fb:st:~ntry on this is 15 cent.a there-on the 19th 
_ of April the National Pen~ompany · ga.Ve~l5-ceµts-to ..... NeWt-LeeJ OLkew· · · 
· se~e <?efendant's .~x~~~ ~?). · Newt ~e~s name is th~r.e, but he didn't ._. 

write it. I wrote it vntY imt1ale· n1·e on -it. He was there when he got the 
.· money, b?t I tho~Kt he couldn't. wrf te, and I signed bis name. Whenever I 

. sign anybody ) Ala me, my initials a'ro under it. The next item is 75 ._cents . · 
- for-typewriter rent-(Def-0ndant'~ Exhibit 10)-;-next item $2 00 -drayage 24th . / . . . 

·- --

~-- ·-of-Ai>rll./ That-is-'Pruman-Mc9rary's reeeipt:-he bas a.-v-0.r.y legible handwrit- - -- ~ 

· .. · , ing, :and one of the littl~ .stamps. stamped on there. The next item ·is. for 
~ • . . . CJBes; some negro signed his na~e ·~own thePe. So on · throughout the book 

/ (Defendant's Exhibit 10), cases, express, dr~yage, postage, parcels post, et~. 

• I 

· ~ / -_No:w, :after counting ~he money, finding ho;v ·much·actual .cash there was ·in· . 
/ . . the cash box, ·the next . thing I do is to take this little V@cher book, and 

.~ · · ·1umped the different itemg_ tliat were all 'alike together. '!'his sheet· .CD.-e-. -,-'---­
. fendant's .. Exhibit 41) ·has been identified an~ eXP,lnined, and yoµ notice that 

t}lere were four -items of drllyage grouped .together, the total being $6.70.: •I 
~-..,....· 4 just extend that over to the tight. there $6.70 . . Then.I Clon't have io put ·dray- .. 

·. • -·- - age ~own in this book.;. (Defenda~t 's Exlillii'tiID)-.four times; JUS maJC-=-~ -=9:-:-:nc-:-e- .. .,.., ----s~ ...... ...,_ ~"---..::.. •2 1 entry of drayage for the four iirnes ·wt\ paid <l~a.yage togetl!er, )V~lich giveii ~he. .·' · _,_ 
:i · same totfd, and mak.es the bo~k· a great' deal neafel'. SQ on throughout:, ·five 
9 ...::.. . item~ ot cases, .two ite~s of po1tage, two items of parcels post, one ite~ of 

two· weeks' rent on. an extra t~eW!it~r, .45 cents for. supplies for Mr. Sclimee-, 
• • .. & 

I • 

~--"--~~---~ --:;-:----:------:----:--'--~--.---~~..,......--_,_;.--:---'--'--..:..-....:.. ___ _:_; 
::::=:-:;;::-:--;:--~----------!.!c,-~ ~L . 

.. -... '· 
. \ 

~.-. -.... 



. -. --· ... 
. - . .. 

. . ... · ' : . 

.. . ' gas' depai;tmept, foreman on the third floor, 86 -ce~ts for·. the payment. of. Q. . . • 

veey-snraU-bill-tOKing Hardware Company, $11.50 to a tinsmith for a· small . 
~----'-,.,...·--·--=---":· o~b'-=he"'-=h~d done, 5 cents..fouhread; and-ten-eents for· carfare one.item . ...Then___. "'=---=""'"" 

this young man, Harold . Wrighti. of whom I spoke, omitted· from ~he payroll. 

• 
~ ·-

· I 'added this up, and tlrat was $39.31, and transferred it from here (Defe~d­ • • • I 

.. an~ 's Exhibit 41) (s> there (Defendant's Exhib\t ·40). I .then made the bal­
ance in the usual way, checking it against the mon~y on hana; that I had in 
the cash·box that night,_ and af-teP--Ohecking and re·checking it, and fi:nding no 
money ·missing from any source that· we could ·trace, found that it was $4.34 · 

·· short of ~he cash box, which was due to shorta~e in payroll m the past tbr~e- · 
· monthS:- · . · · . · _._· · .. _ · _,:::::::-- : 

.l.. · - --- .. 

4:35 P. M. . . -
~ 

1- -'----........:'--- --I-ttnia}l13d tbinvm'lrtlttrt-rDirve ' Juei ~Utlmed at a ou ve· nunu es to · 
six, and I proceeded ~to take. oUMbe clock stripe from the .clock which were 

-:-used that day and .roplac"o them: I won't elu~w you thee~ S'lipr,but the !lips · 
·. -~hat I put in that night· wero stamped with a blue ink, 'with a -rubber dating 
· . stam~"April 28th (Defendant's Exhib.it.1) ; at ~h~ bottom, opposite the ivo.rd · 
· ... "date. 11 ·Now, in reference to these time slips a'n<Lthe r.eaeon that t:!e ~ · 

.Aprii 28th was ·put on these slips, which was put •n the clocks th.at nig , . 
·Saturday night, Iio .. one vas com.ing down , to th-a factory on.. un ay, 

.. 

as· far .as I "kne'\\4 or ·as ·far as custom was, to put ~he slips into ·the · . 
-~ 'clocks, ·and, th~refQre, .we had-. tQ. -put the slips into the ~lock ~ated with . · 

___:_ - ··-· - ·_.:..-the da~e OD which the h~. were .(!Opting .into the factory to go about their -· 
. · · ·· · regular duties and register on the Monday .following, '\Vhioh, in ·this case· 

\ 
·- ·was .Ap~il 28th. Now on one of these slips, Newt Lee would register his 

· :. · · punches Saturday nigbt, and ·on. Sunday night he would register his'j>unches 
- \ on the other. Hie punches on Monday night would _.be ·registered on tw.o neW----.!..----. 

_ __ _ _ _ _,.lips that would l;ie-.P~cloc~-on-~fouday night. Ae I was-puttiJTg t}\ese--
.time it!P.~)ntil thHloOk,1ls-mentioned,. I s'a.w ~cwt Lee· :comi~g up the sl\i~s, · 
and · ~filng ,at the clocks, it. was as near as ma.~ be six o.'clock,-looking . 

. · st?ight at th.e clock-; I ~11i9hed putting the slip· in and went bac~ t!?_ w~h .. 
--. ... . Ap, and as I was washing, I• heard Newt,Lee. ring the .b.ell Qn the .clMk when - . 

·e registere~ his -first punch f~:i; the nigh,t,. and· he wen..t down· stairs .to t~e ~ : 
. . ~ront door to await my ·departure. · . .After washing, I went do.wn etaire,-1 'put· _ . 

__Qn !PY _b_at and_c_o_ai-:-got my hat and top ·Coat and .went down stairs to the 

-· 

. / · - .. .front aoor . . As I .opened the .. front .door,· I ·s11-w oqteide ·on t~e 'street, op the 
. · · street side ol the door, N.e:Wf Lee in· conversation with.Mr. J.M. Gantt, a man 

·--==·::::··==~:....!::that I had let go from the of]k~o ee~~'l.io.us...-The¥-seemed-to-be-i _ 
· discussion, an.d ·N~wt Lee t~ld me that -M.r . . Gantt wanted to go bae~ ~pinto_·_·-·~ 

. ...;.._....,:,.,..,,_.;,--'the· .factory I and he bad refused• him admisaiOD~OCCaUSe his inetructlone were · 
. . . . for 

0

DO one to go back into the factory after he we.nt. out, unlellS he got con- . .. . 
. . . trary inst.-uotions ~rom Mr. Darley or ~yself. 'I. spoke· to Mr . . G&p.tt, and . . · .. ' 

· · as~ed him ~hat he wanted; he said he- ~ad· _a c_ouple_ of pail!S of .shoes, bla~k 

-..., -• . ., o. 
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pair and' t~n pair, in the shipping room. t told Newt Lee it would be alright to 
pass Gantt in, and Gantt went in, Newt ~Lee closed the door, · looking it after 
him,-! heard the.bolt turn in the door. I then walked up Forsyth Street to · 

~~~~~=-:A abama,d~Abrbama~oall~tr~t, where I, posted-ih-e-iwo- letters,--------:::-:-
one to my wicle, Mr. M. Frank and one to Mr. Pappenheimer, a few minutes 
afte,r ~ix, .an<Lcontipuejl ·on my way down. to Jacobs' Whitehall and Alaba~a. 
Street 13tore, where I went in and got a drink at the soda fount, and bought 
}DY wife a box of candy. l then caught the Georgia.Avenue car and arrived 
home. about. 6 :.25. ~ sat looking at the-paper until ~bo~t 6 :80 when I . called 
up-at the factory 'to find out if Mr. qantt had left. I called up at 6 :SO be­
cause I expected Newt Lee ~ould be punching the clock· on the half hour and - . 
would b.o near enough to- the teleplume:-toilear it and answer it at that time. -

· I oouldnlt get Newt Lee then, so I sat in the hall.reading until seven o'clock, 
· when I ~gain called the facto~y, this time I was successful in getting Newt 

-------'-·~Lee-&nd-aaked-him-ii--lk.-Gantt-had-gone-again,-he sa~s.4esf!-l-ask~-tt--~------
....... everything else was al rig ; w s, an en ung up. · sa 

down andnad supper;-R:ud after sqpper, I phoned over to my brother-in.:ln,. 
--~---M ... 1'-Ursenbac}c, to find out if he would be at home that evening, I desired. to 

call pn him, but he said.he had another engagement so I decided to stay ·home, 
: · · and. I di4 s~ay home reading either a liewsp~p~r or the Me~ropolitan maga:-· 
. zine that :i;iight. ,About eight 0'9lock I saw Minola pass out on her.way hOme. 

- .-...... (.or~.---- That eveni~g, ·my parents in law, Mr. and Mrs. Emil Selig, h·ad 'eompany,·and · 
among those present were Mr: and Mrs. Morris Goldstein, Mr. and 'Mrs. ·M 
Marous, Mrs. · A. E. Marcus and Mrs. Ike Strau8s; Mr. Ike Strauss came ill • 
much later, something a,fter ten o'cloo~ I believe. I sat reading in the hall 
until nbout_,&._quarier to ten;-when I ·lighted the gas water heater .preparatory . 
"to taking a bath, and then continued reading in ~}le hall i at 10 :SO I turned out 
the gas, went in~o the dining rorun, bade thorn ail good night, and went up- · 
stail's to take my bath, a fe'£ minutes_later, my wife followed me ·upstairs. 

· . . · . (Here the .f \Jry took a recess.)-
. .. I believe I was taking a liath wh~n yeu went out,-on Saturdat night; 
tind after finishing-my bath, I laid out.· my linen to .be U$6d n~xt day, ·my wife 
changed the buttons from. my old shirt to the shirt I was to wear the follow­

. ing morning,. and· I retired .about-eleven o'clock. The next daY., Sunday, April-
27th, I. was awakened at something hefo.r.LseY_en_o 'clock, by ·the. telephone 

. - .ringing:· I got out oLhed,--;was . tight asleep, it a waked .Jne,-but ~ got ou~ 
· . of bed, ·put on a bath robe ~d went dow.n to answer the telephone, and· a 

rt",...._ • man's. voice spoke to me -~ver the phone and said-I afterwards fb'ilnd out 
-~ , this !nan that spoke to. m·e was City Detective Starnes-.said. "Is this Mr . 

. - . · 'Frap!&.!fil>_erintendent of th~ational Pen'Cil ·Coml?any.t '~ say~ . ' ~y !s,:_sir,~-~_._ _____ _ 

• 
he .. ~ays, ''I want you ' to come do)vn . to the· faotoey right away,'' I says, · 

;..:.,...t..,...:..·.,_,; ~ ..._,... . - -'~~at's· 'tbO-'trouolQ, · has- there been.- a-flre.f-'-' - He sa-y§i "No, a- tragedy, .I · • ··· 
' i .want you to .. ·{IO~~ down right- away;'' ·i' sf!.YSl ·"AU right," he. says, "I'll ·. ~ 

send an ·a~tomonµQle tor you,'' .I says, '~all rfght, '.~ and. hung up and :went" upr · . 
. stairs to dress. - ~ w~s in the m.idst of .dressing to go :with the people who 

.... . . . ·. . . 
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, . • · · · . sh Cl~· si.ome f 011 me in the: automobile, w.hen the ~utomo~lle drove up,. the. b~ 
rang and my. wife went down etairs to answer the dooi:. She. had on,-just 
h~d a night dress· with a rob~ over it. I · followed my wife-I waen 't com­

--.-_,__-.-----~pletely-dreued -at111artime,==dtdii't have my troueers or shirt on, and as -------=---" 

-
# 

, .. 

soon. as· I could get together,-get my trousers and shirt on,-1 went down 
stairs-followed my '\vife in a minute or two . . I . 4eked them what the -trouble 
wa8, and the man wh~ I afterwards fQund out was det~ctive Black, hung hie 
b:ead and didn't say anything. Now, .at this point, these' two witnesses, Mr . 

. 'Rogers and Mr. Black ·differ with me on tlie place 'where tlie· convere~tion 
occurred,-1 say, to the beet-Qf my recollection, it occurred right there in tqe 
house in front ot IPY wife; they say it occurre'd just as I ·left the hoitse in 

~-------~he-automobile ;-bnt-be-tba~s-it-may;-thie is the ~onv~ree.t1o1» ey e.e e 
me did I know Mary Phagan, and I told ·-them I didn't, they then said to me; .. 
didn't &.. 'little giri with longJiaiLhanging-dc>:w.n...her-ack-come up to-your 

---~-----0· me~terday;-eomeiim&-for-her-mon~Yt-a-little-girJ:-wmrworkri,..-,.--e"""T!-;:1p"'"·-'----~--:-­
ping· plantt" I say&, "Yee,· I do rem~mber eucp a girl coming up to my - ·­
office, that worked ~n· the tipping room, but I didit'i know her .name was'Mary 

_._...__, _ 

. . .. Pha('11; '..!. . '-~"\Yell,. ~we · want you to come ~own right. away ~th us to . the 
· · factory;" and I fuii~hed dressing, and as they had said they would bring 

1ne right,!way b!lck, ·I. didii't have~breakfast, but went right on with them 
in. the automobile, made the trip to· the undertaking establishment ·very quick­
ly-I-mean, .they. made the trip down town very quickly, and st~pped at the 
corner ·of Mitchell and Pryor Streets, told me they were going .to ta~e me 
to the undertaker's. first, that ·they wanted me to, see the body and see .if I 

" coUld identify· the little girl. !Went witl,t them to the undertaking 'establish­
ment, and one of the tw.o men asked the atte.ndant to show us the way into . _· -
where the body 'was, and ihe attendant went dbwn a Jong; dark passage'Yay~ · 

. with. Mr. Rogers following, then I came, and Black brouglit up · the .rear·; we 
-.walked down this.long passageway until we got to a place that was.apparently 

" the door~to a small r(iom,-very. dark in there, .the attendant went in and sud- . 
d~y switched on- the electric light, and· I- saw '.the .b.9dy ·of the littl~ girl. 
l\ir_Rogers walked. in the room and stobd .. to my right, inside of the room,, I 
stood right in the door, leaning up against the right facing 'of the door, and· 
Mr. Black wa.ii to the left, leaning OJ\ tl~e left ·facing, but· a littfo ·to piy rear, 

. and the· attendint, whose nil-me . I have since rearned was Mr. ~eesllng, was 
'on the opposite side of .the little cooling table ' to where .I stood-in .other 

.-:-: words, the table w~s. b.etween ·him and-me; he removed the sheet which was 
covering the body, and took, the bead -in his hands, turned it ovctr: P.Ut bis 

~ flnger . &~f,ctly .where the wound in the left side .of the head was located,- .: 

• 

___ ·_·_·_. ._put ~s flnf{er,rigl\t on it; 1 noticed.t'1e ha!_l~_an4 ar!!!~(t~_! little girl were 
. very dirty,-blue. ~d ~round wi~h dirt and oind?rs1:\~e ~~str~1~ and ui~uth ___ :_ ._:_. 

_,,---.'·---.,-the .. mouth· bemg open,-nostrlls and mouth JUllt ·:t:u}l . of saw-duet and · · · ... "' 
' swollen, and there was ·'a. deep scrat~r 'the le~t eye on ' the forehead}:-·' .. · · · .--.:..._:_ 

ab·o.u the neck ther.e was- twine,-a· piece of cord. liimilar to that whfoh is used ·. · · .· · ' 
a.t the pencil f.actory.· and also a .Piece. of white ..!:ru{. Afte~ looking at · the . 

\ . . '; . . . 
~----~---~ 
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. \ : body, ~ identifted that. little girl ae the o ne - tli~t.Jiad been ,up shortly-after·---~---=-..;.,-' 

· : . .. 

n..QQn 'th.e day previoua and gqt he~·money from. me. We then left the . under­
taking est_abllshment, got in the au~omobile and rode over to the pencil fac-
torx. Just as we arrived opposite the· pencil factory, I saw Mr. Darley going 
into the front door of the. penciL factoey" with anotlier man, whose name 
I didn't · know; we went ·up to tho ·sec'ond floor, the office ·floor, I ·went into - ·. 
the inner office, hung-up my· hat, -and'in the inner office I saw .tJle night watch-
man, Newt Lee, in the custody of an officer, who I think W~S detective Starnes, 
-the man. w~o ·-had phoned me. · I then unlocked. the ,safe· and tOok out the 

pay-roll book and. found that it ·was true that a little girl by the name of 
Mary Phagan did work in the met.al plant, and th~t-she was due to draw $1.20, 

----~--Nh.ELpa~·.rolLbook sh~ed...tha~d as- the detectiv_e had. told me that some-
- ·one had identifitid the body ~f that little girl as that of Mary Phagan, there 

could be no. 'question..hubwh~on"e-ancLtluu~ame_,girl The deteC:--~------­
t::=:::=::::==::::.=::::::.::-ti:vea:.told-mo:then-they.-wanted-to=tak&-m(J':'d~'m=in=the=basement=&nd=show-m&>.-·------­

exactly 'where t}!e -·girl's body was_ found, an~- the other p~r_l\p~ernalia that -
· they found strewed about; and J weJ!~ to the elevator box,-the a.witch. box, 
so. tliat I could turn on the current, and found it open. · In reference to that -
switch box being open or shut-it was .open on that occasion, however,-!. 
ha4 given instructions to the tactory to keep it open, and tho~e instructions 
w~re glven because a member of° the fire department had ·gone through all 
that part· of the eiiy, and. the National Pencil ·Company, amqng others', and 
told us that n.o switch. box, no box in \vhich an electric s~teh was situlited, 

·could be locked upJ but had· to be open, so it.. could be easily accessible in case 
~ -of fire~ so they · wouldn't i:un any risk of . electrocuting anybody, Qr if they 

__ . ___ : _ _ ·wanted to_.mo-ye:-qui~kly, they could throw it QJ?. aµd start the elevator;.-:you 
. ·· . , couldn't lock it up, the firemen wouldn't know wh~re the key-was. However, 

, • • .I 

--· 

'. . · I turned o~ the switch, started the motor, which runs the elevator, going, 
then Mr. Darley and a half dozen mor.e of us and the detectives got on ~he 
elev~tor; I got on the elevator and I start.ad to pull the, rope to start the ~le­
vator to 'going, and.it se~med to be caught, and I couldn't move it, I couldn't 
move it with a straight pull, and couldn't get i£ loose, so I .jumped o_ut, we all 

~ . · got of!, and I asked .Mr .. Darley to try his hand,-he 's a gre~t deal larger man 
. and a gi;eat deal stronger man than I was~o he was successful iri getting 

. . . "it' loose-it seemed like the clmin "which i:uns down in the . basement' had 
·.:. slipped a cog :and gotten out of gear. and needed somebody to force it b11ck; 

-however, Mr. Darley was sueeessful in• getting it loose, and it started up and 
I got on and the- detectives got on .and· I caught hold-of the rope· and it wo11ked 

--- -=----------a_lr'"""ig!!t. · · · - , 
: ... 

,._ .. 

.-

.-

... 
..,...------,.--~;m.;.the-ba~ment tho..;ofticeJ:S-.Sho.wecLus...ju.8t...abouL wher,e._the...bruiy_xa.._-.-......:-..::-=----­

·. ~•),__~-~.found, _just beyond .the partititi~ - of. -the Clark Woodenware Co~panY,, a~d in 
behind the do.or to ·the dust bin, 'they showed us .where they found the .. hat·and 
s~ipper :on the trash.pile, and they showed µs where the1baok door, where the. . . '. 
dool! to the rear -was-opened about. 18 inches. After looking about the 6aae- · - · · • ' . . . . . . . '· 

. " ' 
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ment, we all went back upstaini aud Mr: Darley and myself got some cords 
and some nails auci a hammer and went down the basement again to !Ock up 
the back door, so that we could s.eal the factory from the back arid nobody 
would enter: After returning. upstairs, Mr~Darley and-Diyself accompaniea 
Chief Lanford on a . tour ·of inspection through the three upper floors 'of the 
f~cto~y, to ·the. aecond floor, to the .third floor and to the fourth floor, ·W~ looked· 
into each bin, · and each partition, and· each dressing r.oom and each work 
room, and even passed through the metal roo~ and looked into that ve;y 
dressing room that has figured so prominently in this trial, .'&nd neither Mr. 
Darley nor myself .noticed an'ything P.eculiar on that 1loor, nor did Sergeant 
La~ord, Chief o' the Atlanta detect~1-notice anything .Pec'ul.iar: 'We "the . 
eturned-t<rtlie .front, and-tookOUrof the clock the slip on which Newt "Dee· 

had punched the ev.ening previous, and 'that clock slip, of_course, was dated 
--------ri~ Defenaant's Exhibit 1). .. · 

. . 
I removed the clock slip froni the clock, and ,in the center of the sheet, 

between the top and. bottom, I remember the No. 133 and the number 134, I 
wrote on it "Taken out 8 :26 A. M." (Defendant's Exhibit 1), and two lines . 
~der it, with· a: casual look . at tftat· 'Jllip, . you can't see it.. . · , .. · 

I can see it. When ·iook,irig ca~ually nt that slip .(Defendant ~8 Exhibit 1), 
:.·.: .• _you ~ee~othing: and·by--thuva.Y.,..thia..sheet.luis been identified, it is the .one 

to which ref.erence has been made so m'any times, · and if you will look at it, 
you wilJ see the date, April 28th, · which we put on there on the eve~ing :of 
Saturday, ·Apri} 26th, but if yo·u will look opposite those numbers -133 and-13"4 
(Defendant's Exhibit 1), and· look very carefully, you can ·see where there 
ha&1 been erased from it what.I put on there that mor.ping in pen~iil to identify . 
it, the words \•taken out 8-26," and two lines, which it seems has been 

-~ ' erased, but"they cofilawt""erase it carefully enough, they even ·erased some of . 
the printed li.ne which runs across that slieet. This is the sheet that r tj>ok out 

·· on Sunday mornjng, and looked at the -clock to.notice what time i~d---· -
I laid it up against the dial of the clock, the glass face of ihe clock, and' wrote . : · 
c;town there . the time which the· clock then registered. I tol~ them· the shee~ · 

--. was just like you see it there, and I. brought it· to the office and Chief Lanford 
P~i:it .in his pock~t; I then wenqnto the office and .got a~other time slip a~d 
dated it April 28th, eimilflr to this one which was taken out, and whfoh one 
it would r&place, ~nd fput ii back into the time cloclt ·to be used by t]J.e -night 
watchman that · night and by the 1\eip when ·they. came to" work on Mo~day 

• 
' , -

. ·. 

morning. After takiJ!g this slip out~ Mr. Darley and myself eae~y looked 
over the slip· to · see if ·there· were any errors, and we noticed o:ver ili=~==r::!:~::;e'..t~h~:!a:::=t ===""'""'=~.Ldw 

~--.,..,,,......:.-~__.;~;...:.o~8uccessive numbers.had been etnpped~tbat i~,-thenumbers 9n that slip ar~ 
. . , " " . . : ·arr.anged succes~i:vely, one, tw.o, and three, and the time. ·along~ide· of each 
· one; ·and there · -was 'no' single line skipped, but we di<l1Vt notice 'the -actu-a-1-. ~ 

·.time shown· by t~e punch, we only noticed-that .the successive punc1les. were · · ..... 
. , niad~ at the .ti~e which the punches themselves s~o.wed. ~fte~ putting a new . 

. . r . . 

.. 

••• 
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,·slip in the clock, we a~l went ·out of the. factory and went downst&~ and 
locked .the door, and I was going. to go down to the office, to. police· head· · ' 
quarters, because .the· officers said they wanted to show me some notes which 
they said wei:e found near 'the body and. the padlock and staple which they 

· showed .me had b~en withdrawn, and which they said had been taken down 
_to th!l 'station t_he- iirst time t~ey ~ad Newt L.ee down· there. : 

Now,· gentlemen, I have he~ra a great deal, and so have· you; ~ this trial, 
about nervousness, . ·about hQw ner.VOlIB"I"""'WR that morning. . Gentlemen, I · 
was nervous, I was .very nervou~, . I '!as complet.elY. unstrung; I will ·admit it; 
~mag!ne, awakened out of my . sounq sleep, and a mor!ling run down in t~e . 
_cool of fileJll_MPing in an automobile driven at top SJleed, without any food 
· or breakfast, rushing into a dark passageway, coming into a darkened rt1oro1 
and then· s~ddenly an electric light' flashed on, and "to see the . sight ·that was 
presented by that poo1• !ittle child; why, it was a sight tbat was enough to 

.· 

-. 

· ' 

,. 

drive a4man to dietraot10U:--tnllt was n sight-tha-Hvould- ha:ve-madtHJ;-stone-----·---­
-:;-----=----m-.-el......;t;-ttml tlien it i~ suspi,cio~s, because a man who~is ordinary flesh and · blood 

· should show signs· of nervousness. Jnat imagine that little girl, in the first . · 
blush Of young womanhood, had had· her- life SO Cr\le~ly snuffed OUt1 might a 

· · man not ~e ner.vous who looked at ~itch a sight f ~f course I waif ~ervous; any 
man would be nervous if he wa& a man, :we }Vent with the officers ip the _ . 
automobile, Mr. Rc:>gers was at the driving wh~el, and.Mr. D~rley sat ~ext 
to him, I sat on Mr. Darley.'s lap, and in the back was Newt Lee and two· 
officers. We rode to headquarters very quickly and on arrival there Mr. ·~ 

Darley ~d ·1 ~ent up to Chief Lanford 's office where I sat and talked and 
, . answered. every one of thei~ queatio~s freely and frankly, and· discussed · the 

·-· __ · . · .. - matter in general with the1r1, trying__ to aid .and .to help them in any way that 
. . I -could. It seemed that, that morning the notes were not readily accessJflle, .,_..,., . 

or for some other reaso.n I didn't get to see them, so I told them on leaving 
·there tha~ I , would come back .that afternoon, · which I ultimately did; ·after 
-.staying there a few minutes; Mr. Darley and-myself le~, . and inasmuch as Mr. 
·barley hadn't -seen the body ·of the little girl, we ·went over-to· Bloomfield's 
.on Pryor Street and Mitchell, and when.we went into 'the establishment, th~y 
told us s.o~ebody Wll8 busy with the body at that time and we could~e it; 
and we started. to leaive, when we met a certain party with whom we made ar­
rangem~nts- to watch th~ building, because. ~Newt Lee was in ,custody at that .· .· 

· tinie. Mr. Darley and I · then went over to Montag Brothers to see if any of 
.the ·?rI~ntags had ·come. doWlltow~ that morning, we arrived at their place, . . . . 

.... 

. and found the · same was locked, and ~that nobody was down there. We · · . · . 
- )I. ~- - -

. walkedJr~m Montag's place on N~lsori Street down to Mitchell. and Forsyth , . · 
~~~-~=-""'--""'.""'treeta,where-I-bade-Mr. Dartey-good-by~1-and-I.:.W,al'ke.d-down-Mitchell-Str~..__. -'-.-· --.<'--­

, · to Pryor, where I caught a Georg.ill ,A:yenue ·car and rode to the house of Mr .. 
S,ig Montag, oq.r General Mana_ger, corner of G~ an~ Pryor Streets, and 
called on Mr .. ~ontag an'd diirc!!SSed with him at.length and in detail what I 
had seen lhl.lt morning and what .the detective's h.f¥} t9 .~~y. 4~e~ D!Y conveil, 

:. ~·· .... -:: .. .____ .. ... ~ 
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·,_:___ · ___:.· ·.sation with him, I returned to''Iny-home at· ~bout· a•quarter to eyen, my ho~e --- ­
. . ·• · .: •.. ·;. ·.was'68. 'E. Georgia Avenue; I washed up and had my b~ fast in· company 

. wjih my w~fe, in the dining room, and 'Y~ile I was .e.at~g breakfast, I told my 
wife of the experience I had l1~d that lnorning. A ~er I finished my break-
fa~t, I ~eft."the house mid ·went around to the ho e of Mr. Wolfsheimer, and _ 

_ l\t Mrs. Wolfsheimel''e house we fouµd' qui a company of people, and 
the conY.ersation turned largely on what I h seen that morning; also, among 

- those w.ho were present, _were Mr~. L. . _Cohen, Mrs. M. ·G. Michael, Mrs . 
. Carl Wolfsheimer,_ c!ulian Michael, P · ip Micba'el, Miss Hele~ Michael, Miss 

· Yirginia Silverman, l\liss May Lo iebman, Julian Loeb and Herman Loeb. 
·After staying ther~ about an l!J> r with my wife, I went in her company to 

_-. - - · visit the hqme of my broth il.'in-law_i__~· Marcus, whose home is ·situated 
. -on Washington Street o os~te the Orphans' Home ; on our arrivar tbere, 
. the nurse Lu~y told u that no one was at home, and we could .find: them: 

.. 

:_probably at ~e hoIJl of Mrs.-l:Jl'senbach; we then' went over to the U~en­
-------bacb-house,whi7lHe ~itttated-on-t~e-eorner.-of-Wae~,,..·~u=1¥-"'"a=m:-----.. ,-=--- -

..,_ · ·· Streets, .an~,vi ited atthal place, and.eaw-i.lr. and Mrs. A. E .. Marcue, Mr. a.nd 
· ·· )Ira. Chae. tsenbtlch, Harold Marcus, Mt'. and )frs. Ben Wiseberg. · Of 

cour~.e, t c~nversation. was about the little gi~l that lia4 been kil~ed. in th·e 
Penci actorY. biteement that morni!lg, of which they had heard, and. we dis-
c d it generally, although it was at ·that time ae m~ch a J>UZzle to ipe as it . 

as apparently to ·everbody else. After staying here until .about one 9'cloc~. ~ : 
or a litt~ after, I returned with my ,vife to my home at 68 E. Georgia Avenue, . - · 

. where we \ook our lunch t9gether-witli my parents-in-law, with Minola Mc- ·-
.. Knight serving. After dinnei', re$d n little while, and finally caught the - ' . . . . , . -

· ten mibutes of ·three Georgia....A.venue ~ar going down town. I got off at the 
- corner of Pryor and Mitchell Streets, and went into the undertaker Bloom­

field's, wherB I saw. a large cr~wd of people nearby on the outejde; ~n enteri~g 
I found quite a number of peopl~ ·who were working at the Pencil Factory; 
among- whom were Mr. Schiff, Herbert Schiff, .N. V. Darley, Wade Campbell, 
Alonzo Mann, Mr." Stelker, anH~atted with them a few .min­
utes, and l · notice<Lthat the people who were going in ·to see the body w~re 

- - - --- ----e·tinclmg in .hne and ·mbving in, · and that others from the factory were gomg . 
. ·in and ~ t!iought I ·wc;mld go· in to~ and pay my reepe~ts,. and :I went and stood . ~ . 
in· line, and went into the room again and staid a few· minutes in--th'61llortuary 
cliamber ·;. the little girl . had been cleaned up, her. hair .. nad all been cleaned 
and "smoothed out, and-there was a nic"e white sheet <Sver the rest of her body..· 

--:1. returned to the -front of° the ·underlaking-establishmeni,.-and- eto-o·rclriit--~-~--~-=--1 
· _ ~~....:..:._ ,; ting with Herbert Schiff and Mr. Darley until the party . with whom ~e had. . 
· · · made (\rrangements came up, and.._we gave- t.hem the keys Witlrinstructions 

........., _ __....,_,_..,.__,a,-to-'\fttohi~~he plant-that-night;-Then-Mr:-DaTley:-and-MT~chifhmd~-~---,----=-~c-::-' 
. myself went do)VD to police headquarters. and went up into Ob.ie~ Lanford 's' : . . 
oftlceJ and the three of ue stoo~ talkin!J there, al)swering all. sorts of qu~s ... 
tions th~t. not only cltief Lanford; but the othel'- d~te,ctives '\tould shoot •t us, 1 • '. 

and ftna1ly Mr. Darl~y 'said he would 'lilte to talk to Newt Le~ ; then he . went ·, . 
• • • • ' o •• I 

·- . . \ 
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into another room, and I presume ·they brought Newt Lee up from the 'cell, so ' 
he could talk to him. · After Newt Lee . was gone, the detectives showed us 
tho two notes !\nd the pad .back with still a few ·un\ised leaves to it, and the 

-- --pencil that they claimed they had found dawn in tpc basement near the body. - . 
Of course,· Mr. Schiff and myself looked at those notes and tried to decipher • 
them, ·but they were written exceedingly dim, and -wore very. rambling and 

· incoherent, and neither of us could recognize the handwriting, nor get ·any 
sense out of them at all. One of these notes (State's Exhibit Y) was written 
on 8 sheet of pencil pad paper, the ~ame kind RB that of this sheet which still 
remained on t11e pnd backj the other (Sfate's Exhibit Z) was written on a 
sheet of yellow paper, apparently a yellow sheet from the regulation oraer 
~ad or order book of 'the National Pe.ncil-compariy; this sheet was a yellow 

sheet with black ruling on it,. and cer.tain black printing tit the top. These 

-· 
. . . ... 

:=..,,,=..,---====---=ar=e .... thc two notes_(SJarei.Exhibit .Y and Z) (indicating papera) ._At .. tluLtopr_~~---''-----,:­
of these notes where it showed the series ancl date, and you can see- it has 

.P 

either been worn out or rubbed out (Defendant's Exhibit Z), but the date 
was originally O\l there, and clown belownere is .the s.erial nuJ.Dl>er; ·now, both · 

·of ~hose. notes were written ns though they JJad been written through a piece 
·of carbon paper and 'the d,ate said Jau . . S~h, 1911; the order number is· so. 
faint or erase~ here that I can't even see what that is, but there is no trace 

· : · -:-·. ·of a date on this one at all, but it was there distinctly visible when-Mr. 
_ Schihnd-myself fookecl at it. We continued answering any questions th~t 
· · the detectives wished. to put to us looking to a possible solution of the mys­
. tery, when Mr. Darley came in and said if they-dido 't want J1im any further, 
· he would go off, that lie had an appointment. A few minutes thereafter, Mr. 

Schiff and myself left police headquarters, and went down Decatur Street to - -.. 
Peachtree Street, and down Peachtr~e Street over tbe·viaduct to Jacobs' Ala-
bama and Whitehall St. store, and ·wen!.)n, and each of us. had a drink, and I 
bought a c.igar for each of us ·at the cigar counter. Mr. Sehiffnad an appoint· 

'ment:to-meet-some-friembrof bis at the Union De ot that afternoon, and it was _____ _.__~-
~ttle too early, so we-took a walk around by the J>encil -Fa~tory, walking up 

. Alabama... to ·Forsyth Street and down Forsyth Street on ~he side opposite 
from the factory, to the corner of Hunter and Forsyth, where we noticed the 

. morbid crowd "that had collected out m. fronrof the factory; we stood there -
about a minute or two and then .continued walking, and· then went up East -

. --. 'Hunter Street back to· Whitehall Street, and back Whitehall to the corner of 
Whitehall and .Alabama, :wllere Mr: Schiff waited until I caught an Alabama ·. 

· Street or Georgia A venue car and returned to my home. I re~urned to my home 
.about a quarter to four, and found there was no one in, as· my wife had told 

---,--+----me-that if-sbe-wasn 't-attome,-she-Would-probably-be-at-tbe-residence--ol-M .... ~"-'--~---= 

.' · ·,·~ .. 

Ersenberg, I proceeded over- there, coming up Wa~hington St~eet in the . di­
rection of the Orphans'· Hom·e, .and on Washington Street, between Georgia. 
Avenpe·and the next street down, wpich I beli~v~is Bass street, I met·Arihur 

· Haas and Ed Montag and Marcus Loeb, who stopped me and asked about 
.tb\ngs. they had heard about the-littl~. gjrl being dead in the Pencil Facto,Y, 

• "· 4 . - • ~ • • • '-
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-~i{d I stopped an~uoueeed it with them, a~d I was abbut to leave them 
When H~ry Bauer ~ame along in his automobile and etoppe~ where I was 
an'li he asked me what .I 'knew abo~t it, and I haq to stop. and talk with him ; 
and I flnally got loose f~om· bim and went over to the home of· Mr. Uriienbach 
on the corner of Pul~iam and Washington Terrace, and when I arrived there, 
I found Mr. and Mr8. A; D. ·~Jarcus, Mr. and Mrs. Charlie Ursenbacb, and my· 
wife, and a little later Mr. and Mrs. Sig Selig came in. Here again the sub~ 
ject of conver13ation was what I 1111d seen that morning and what the detec­

... ti~es had· told lllO, and whnt I had . told them and how the little girl iooked, 
and nil about it, as fal' as I knew. . I staid there until about 5 o'clock; wh.en 
Mr. Ike Haas, the Vice-President of tho Pencil Factory, telephoned me to 
<!ome over to his house, and I thereupon went over there, and on arrivipg 
at ;Mr. Haas' homo, which is situated on Washington Street right aoross the · 

· .:.. ·-way from the Orphans' Home, I talked to him about what I had seen that· 

. .. 

•• 
• 

morning, and what ·I'could deduce from tbe facts that were known and.:wbat 
-~--------'t:.::h""e-'d=e=t.;:.;ec=ti""'v'--"e=ff..-ha_d told 1ne. _I_ataid tb.eJ,"Luntil about 6 o'cloe!k. Onarnv-al..------
-~,..----.----·-at Mr. Ha-as , I saw- there his wife, -1\frs.' Hnas;-his son Edgar Haas; and-a 

cousin of my wife's, l\fonteftore Selig. My wife had left \vcml with Mrs . 
. · : Haas that I sboUid call for -her nt the residence of Mr. Marcus, wTtcli is nex . 

door, o~ just a few dooriraway, .and-I-went·by-and-called fol'-my wife at six-------­
o 'clock and a fe\V minutes before seven my wife and I left the residence.' of 
Mr. Marcus ·and started down Washillgton Street towards Georgia Avenue 
on our way .home. . On our way· home, we· met our brother-in-law, Mr. and 

, Mrs. Ch~s. lJl'lrenbaeh, gping to the- house from which we bad just left. We 
reached home about f!even-or-n-1-i-tt.le-after for supper. After supper, I started 

· · · ""to read the paper; between 8 and. 8 :30, I phoned up to. ~Y· brother-in-law; 
.Alex M:arcµs, and asked him if he would come down, but he said he thought 
he would not that evening, on account of the rain. I contil!ued reading there 
in the hall that nigqt or evening. T.he:i;e was company at the house of my 
father and· mother-in-law, among the company being the followillg people, . 

. fo the best of my .recollection, Mt. and Mrs .. Paul Lippman, Mr. ·and :Mrs. Ike 
'Strauss and Mr. and Mrs. Carl Wolfsheimer. About ten o'clock, all the com: 

--------...-.nny'teft;:and I went111»stairt1-Witlnny"\vife -aua- retired about-ien o 'cloe'".~. - ------. . -.- · . .. · . .. 
The next m9rning, I arose about seven o'clock, and washed and ehaved 

~ and dressed, and while I wa$ so occupied, the door bell rang, and m~. wif-e 
again answered the door, and there were two detecfaves down there, one was -

·· · John Black, and the otlier, I believe, Mr. Hl\slett, . Haslett ·of ·the city detec-
. tive's; I finished dre~sing and went downstairs, and they told me they 'wanted · 
me to step down to headquarters with them, and I tofd them I woul4, but -1 ' 
stopped-anil-g-0L my,,btteakfast, flnisbed dressing and got my breakfast before 

----~=-=--_,_~I.._ wenLwJth....them. W.e.... walked from my home on Georgia Avenue down to · -: 
Washington Street .. ~own to poli~ headquarters, walking the· whole WAY.· On · 
the ·way down, I 1V1ked detective Haslett what .'tb.c' trouble down ai the eta- · 

·ti6n house was:and he said : "Well, Newt:Lee.has been-saY,ing .something, and 

-· .; 

-----T - . ----. 
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"· .. · .Chief Lanford ·w~~ted_ to ask you·a few <iuestio~s f!i~Out it;" anq I eaid: .­
"Wbat did N.ewt Lee say:·" "Well,. Chief Lanford. will tell. you when -you -

-~-~-~ge.t ®Jrn...there." Well, I didn't say anything ~ore to him, w:ent right along 
with him, and when 1 got down to. police headquarters, I sat in one 0Lth0-=::::-.::::_ 

·outel' offtcea that the detectives use, ·it waen 't the 'office ·of Chief· Lanford, he · · -
·. badn 't come down yet; that was about between 8 and 6 :SO when...l..got down 
· there: - Well, I waited around the office possibry an ·hour, chatting and talking · 

to the officers that c~me ip and spoke to me, but I still dido 'i see anytliing of 
Chief Lanford; and bye and bye, pr9bab1y after an hour, half past nine _per­
haps, Sig Montag and Hcrb.ert Haas, a couple of my friends, came. up and 

. spoke to me; I was ·conv~rsing with them, and "possibly at 10-01olock- I ·sa:w . 
, l\fr. Luther Rosser come u1>, and·htf said: ·"Hello '.Boys, what's the trouble? " 
And l\fr. Haas went up to him- and spoke ·tO him; and 'they were talking to­
gether and a few lJlinutes later Chief Lanford, wbo 'had in the ·mean time 

ic'--;'-::------..:::.. 
amved-:and who seemed to be .very busy l'unnilrg'intmd-out-nnswering-tele.----:-----=---.:......:. 
phone calls, ca~e in and sayS": "Come here,'·' and· beokoned to me; and I went 

,,_,.---~--'--\vith hitu-ana went-inro-hin•uom, in-hiiroffiee;-and while I was in there, to the 
best of my recollection, anyhow--iLis my impression now, that this very time 
slip. (-Def~nd~D-which at that tim~ tl1at "tak~n ·out·at 8 :26," 

- · witJ1 the two lines under it, had not been erased, was shown to me, and in 
.. .. · looking over it and· studying it ca°"fefully. ~ f~d where the interval <?f an 

.. · hour had occurred three ·times during the tip1e that Newt Lee had beel1 
rtJ ~ plinching on that Saturday night; Apr\l 26th. Wpen I had :first looked at it,' 

I only noticed that every line had a punch mark on it, but ·1 didn't notice 
~vhat time the punch marks themselves were on; this time I studied the Sli:\) 
carefully, it was 'the same slip I bad taken out of the clock, Ohief Lanford 
or one of the officers handed it to me l\t polic.e hendqulll'ters1 which I abso-

, lutely identified with the writing which wan. on it, which you 'Can. readily see 

·. ... 
.; 

if you look ~ow, even though it hits been erased. There-seemed. to b~ some 
alter.cation about Mr. Rosser coming tn that room, and I beard l\fr. Rosser 

--=---...----..,..----=--~----~ say : "I am goi'hg into -ihnt room, that mnn 1s my client; ' that· wns the first 
intimat1~n- i liO:d that l\f'r. Rosse1· .was going to look after my interests in this 
matter. · ·Chief Beavers stated tha.f ho wanted .:m~ to give him ·a statement, _ _ _ 

\, 

· 1md he-said: "Mr. Frank, will you ~vc \ts a statemeutf " And I saicl : "Cer-
. '.tainly, I will give t~em. a · stat~~e~,-1 considered .Jt.only right that .any~od;r 
.: tbat was at that-factory thnt day should give the· police o. stat~ment, •telling 

who he bad seen, where-he '\lad gone nnd whu.t he had done; and !'gave them · 
a statement freely awl unreservedly, .while I bad ~? idea' that I ha·d to make 
·a statement at th1\t time, I did give it to.the ~erY- best of m~ ability, fre.ely, 
·and answe:i;ed every question ~hat was·put to me. Mr. February was. sitting 
on the opposite. side of the 1 able from where I was aitting, Chief .'Lanford was 

. ,..._, .. . Hitting at a desk., and Mr. Rosser was sitting quite ·n distance away, probably 
• 25 feet, Sitting in the front ·window with his baek to us. After :E hnd giv.eJi the 

.. 
. statement, several of the officers· came into the room, among them being .Chief 
Bea.vers, and Obief......B6.4¥e?S and Chief Lanford find Mr: RQsser. were af>--

. , , 
- - - . -
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parently ·having a sort of conversation, and I overheard ~r. Rosser say: -
· "Why, it is pi:eposterous, a man who would .have done 'Such a deed must be 

full of scratches and marks and his clothing must be bloody.'' J imagine 
Mr. Roeser must have had a~ inkling that they were suspicious of me, and as 
soon as I heard~bat, I turned and jumped up and showed them my under-. ---~--:---;­

c~otbing and my top shirt and my body, I bared it to them all tMt came within 
the1.'ange of their vision, I bad everythi.ng open to them, an.d all they bad to ·do 

.· 
was to look and see it. After "that, Mr. Roeser insisted that two of the. defec­
tives, Mr. Black and another ·detective, accompany ~Ir. &as, ·Mr. Herbert 
.Haas, and myself to my home· and look d~er my soiled ·clothing for the past "-
week, wbich I anticipated l1ad not been given to the wash woman. They com~ . . . 
plfed with this.request; ~r. Black nnd another detective and .Mr. llaas and my- . 
self .went over to· the corner of Hunter and Washingto~ ·Streets. and caught ~·'!i 
the Washington Stre~t car and rode to Georgia Avenue and .went to my 
home, and on this car my mother-in-law was sitting, returning to her home 

·-----------r""<Jm90~.ttl'~l\cbingos-EaerGeorg1a Avenue, I fo1md tliere my wife•s 
grandmother, . Mrs. Cohen, and my-father-in~lnw, · M~. Selig. . The detec­
tives immediately went upstair8 to my room with: Mr. Hane and myself, 

- -and I ~ook th~ laundry bag- in :whi~h my soiled laundry is · always ·kept 
arid emptied it out on the bed, and they ex.amined each and every article of 
~lothing tbai I had diecardecl tbat past week, and I again opened the clothing 
which I was then, wearfog, and ·which was the brown suit which I have here, . , "", . .this brown suit (Defeqdant 's -Exbtbit 49) ·is th~ same. suit I wore that Satur­
day, April 26th, and Monday April 28th, and I have worn that suit continuous­
ly since thel). until the weather became so hot, and it h81 neither been pressed \· 
nor cleaned since .then, and I show it to you for your examination. The detec­
tives were evidently perfectly well 'satisfied-with what ·they l1ad seen "there, 

·..:and of course they left without any fqrther remarks .with Mr: Haas. I went 
downstairs and conversed. with my folks down there until dinner tinle, which 

• 
· was s~rved to .my lather-in-law and my mother-in-law and piy wife and my­

a,;.__;__~-'-'=-----self.:bY-Minol&-llcKnight.--A-Oout-ihat-tim~IP.-&n<l-i\iF&.-Wollsh~im~r-eam-·-'"---.----
· in- and conversed with us, Mr. Wolfsheimer telling::-me-th·at-~e would take 

nie down · town that afternoon 'in hie automobile. After· dinner, I telephoned 

- · ' 
. down to the office and ielephoned to Mr. Schif, and told him to get Mr. Mon- . --· · 

tag's perniiseion for the P~ncil Campany to put on a detective, preferably a 
Pinkerton detect1:ve,. to work with and assist the city detectives in feri:eting 
out the crime, .as an evidence of the interest in this matter which the .National 
Pencil Company was taking, I tf1ought it was no more thaji we ought to do, 

· - - and I also told Mr. Schiff I would be downtown tietween half past two ·and 
. three. .After. conversing with my folks, I went a\'ound the co.J,'ner to Mr . 

.,...----...,......--WOl.fsheim·er's house {lnd got in his automobile, .and he took· xAe downtown to ' 
. his place of business> which is situated ·!>n Whitehall Street near Mitchell, 

.. 

.and i got. out of the automobile . there .. and walked over to the Forsyth Street · • . : ,· 
plant of the Pencil Factory, and on going into ·the office, I saw the following . . ..... 
men there: . Mr..Jterbert Sohift', Mr. Wad~ ·Campbell, Mr. Darley,-Mr. Hol· · . . . . . . . . . . 

·- . , . 
. • . . 

\ .·, 
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~oway was out in his place in the ban, and Mr. Stelker and Mr. Quinn and Mr. 
~igf!-nke,. these foreman were sitting around there be~ause we had shut ,dowQ 
there, . ~e they told me, due to the fact that tbe plant was wholly demoralized, 

·. 

· the girls were running· into hysterics~ they couldn't stick at their work, they · 
.--v-'"---were-ceying-and-goiniron-over-whnt-had--ha-ppened-there.-f1Jpoke-to-the boY.s-·------,,-...,---~ 

• ' who were there in tlw office about the happenings of that morning, of course, 
. at ·more or leSB length. Then Mi{ Quinn said he would like to take me ba~k 

"to the metal department on the oft1ce floor where tho newspapers had said tliat 
· Mr. Barrett of the metal departmeut bad claimed he had fou.fld blood spots, 
and where he had fomfd some hail'. Mr: Quinn took me to the little lathe back -

~ · · in the metal department, nud ex-Plained tf me ~hat Mr. Barrott had_ told ~im 
· just the same ~s ho said here, tbut· those strands of hair w~re so few in number . 

.. . that. lie d~dn 't. see them until he turned tlie handle and they wound· arotiild 
his fbigers;.and inore.over thatthe-position--of-the· handle of the tool which that 
handle actuates ou that tool, that-small- lathe, was in· the same relative _posi­

~-----'--+ition to:-tbe-work-in the-lathe-as-when-tho~left-it-on--Fll'iday-evening previous---=--=---~/,__~ 

to that Monday. They then took me over io the place in front of the drellsing 

,,. 

.· 

room· where it was claimed the .blood spots were found. Now, I examined those 
spots, I didn't examine ·them standing up, I didn.1t depoud 00i -the light- from 
the . windows, but I stooped right down to those spots, and I took a strong 
el~ct~ic flash lamp that we bad around tliere and looked at them and exam-

.. iped them carefully, and I ~ade a certR:in CQ!!clusion· after that examination.­
No~,_gentle.m.en,....iLtb.er._tL.ifurn~QM....Jhing in nntl about a factory, after my 
seven years of prautioal uxperieue in factories,' tbat I do know, it is the care 
and ~dition of factor.y floors. Now, take 'that. metal plant, for instaflco, 
that plant, as yo~OJV, is a place where we reform and shape and spiti sheet 

. brass, and....of co.urse, Ofu eoes_sity, we use .4 great deal of lubricant there; 
now, the lubricant that is used o -thi.!_ eyelet machine, these large machines 
that change tbe sheet metal from a ribbon into aJ shape, we use that form of 
lubricant whfch is 'known as baskoline compound; qow, the mai'1 ingerdients 
of that com ound·· are for rnctical -pur oses, sbO.p ana oil, and in use,. it is 
diluted to· a great extent with. water so it canflow easily qnto ~the tools or onto 

~ - . . 
the metal, so that tho tools tha.t""""tlrey use it on won't get b11ittle or !imeared up; 

j~4 that h~koline c"ompound ~s carried to these little mac~ine.s in ·tho metal 
~---''----!:'room, right almost up to .that -Oressing room, ti.nd t11at haskoline remains- on_._,.- · 
~· ~ them and-sticks-to them, an<J..:.you-are-apt-to find that hask:oline compound on 

the floor· there anywhere around in that metal room uear any of those ma:-
- · chines, and when it is spilled oµ the floor, it is not sco~ed up, but it is. just 

swept up with a broom, ~ortiover, a point that has not been brougl!t out, so 
· far as I know, right opposite tl1at dressing room .is kept the scrap brass, the 

scrap barrels in which. tlte scrap__metal from the t)yelet machines is put and . . . 
that is ~ll of that haskoline compound, that metal being put into the barrel --.- --~ 

. , of dll\r&e, with the fluid ·Oll it, it #9WS to -the bottom and is apt to get ·OUt of 
the ·bottom of that baJ;'rel onto the floor. But, getting b'!lok.to the ·floor ot the--' 
metal room, there is a oonstan~ ~ilhng of lubricants, and, as I. say, 1t,,_.,is._.._co,..,m~- _· ....,--. -----___,..-.., 

~ · . . . .. ~ . 

\ 
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posed largely of soap and. oil, &Jid that ·110.or, by actual experiment, is covered . 
to a thickness varying from o.. quarter. to a half inch, ·that is, ·you can scrap.e ·-
aw~y that much before you·get down to the original color of ~he wood; more- · . fl'.. : 

.._..,.... ___ -. . ---=. -~---~·:ver;-otrtop-of-tha;t-gr~aBe-Soake<Wloo~,...ther.e-Je dirt mO.l'..a.oLleesf-an~~ 
somebQdy comes al<?ilg .with a water sprinkler and sprinkles it to sweep it up, . 

. . 
and they go over the top of that; it ·don't sink into the floor, and the resuit 
is there .is coat after ~oat of grease and dirt on that ftoor. Now, with refer­
ence to t4ose spots that are claimed to be blood that Mr. Barrett found, I 
don't claiin they are not blood, they may have been, th~y are right close·to the 

. ladies dressing room, ·a.nd we have had accidents there, and by the way, in ref­
.. ~rence to those acci~ents, the accidents of whicli \Ve ha.ve had reQords, are not 

,___._ _,~-. ·- the only accidents that Jiave -happened there ; fol' instance, a . person cuts a 
finger; that is an accident,. we give flrst aid to the injured in the office. and 

-.---:--...-:--.----__,,,w-=e....:d~o::n:..'t::....:have any report on that, the ollly ·report.a we have are of those acci-
----nen~ that incapacitates thfNiealth-:-where they demand t e money for the ..... 

0 
time th$t they have fost due to the accident, a~d· we will Jiave <?ur Employers~ . 
Liability Insurance Company to pay ·the empfoyees, but where people just 
cut their ftngen and they go back to work, we don't-make-any record of-that, --
and we have people cutting their finge~s there very often, and when they cut 
their fingers, their line of travel is right py that place where Mr. Barrett 
found those spots, right. to the otllce. Now, we use paint .and varnish around · 
there, a great deal ·of.it, and while I .don't saY that this is not blood, it may 
be, but'it could also liave been paint, I bave seen the girls drop bottles of paint 

- _ or v~rnish and hav.e them break there on the floor, I have ·seen that· happ~n 
.. right close to that spot, but the main point about it is this, gentlemen: when I 

- - -- - _ ~ - -. - got down and looked at it, you could have scratched away from . the toi>. of 
those dark stains an accumulation of di~ tliat was not the accumulation of a . 
day or two days or tliree days or tbreo·weeks, but it was at least three months, · 

_ from off the top. of those ~ots, without touching the spot itself. · Moreover, _._ 
.· 

.. ·· .. 

. • . ·· that white stuff' was unquestionably, in my opiniqn, ~haekoline compound, and · 
it was dry and it had .to be put Oih be<!ause 1t showed all-evidoncee-of-lllw.l.:IDtll'-------­
been swept, so, it had'to be put .on the wo·od in a liqujd state; if tha~ had ·been · 
fresh red paint,. or if that bad been fresh red bJood, and that ·haskoline com­
.pound, that soap in It, which is a great solvent, should have been put on there 

-:----~--.---;::.in a liquid state,. it w~uld not have showed up. white;&s it showed-up t1ren, 
but i~would have showed up either pipk or red, and where the spot .of blood . 

\ 

was, or whatever it wns, that stuff was white; .and not.pink or red. . . . - . 
\ . 

: . 
I returned after .maki~g t~is examination from w~ich I noticed two · or 

-=--~----1three or four chips h.ad· been..kb.ocked up, the boys told me, bytlie police that . 
fuorning; ?"returned to my office and gathered up wh~t ptpers I had to take - . . 

'· 

:. 

over to Mo~tag Brothers, and I took over the finan~ial· report which 1 . had· ... 
made out the Saturday afternoon previous, and l .Mlked it ovef with Mr. Sig 
Montag: i had a. good. long_ <!Ol}Versation with Mr. Mo~tag with reference io 

.. · ·the occurrences that m(!rning and we deoid~d tha~ sirico the papers -had 

.. . : 

'-· -. - - : 
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stated that I was being detained at 'hea«quarteu,__it would be beat to let my 

--~---....__ __ _.un .... cle :who_was ill an ·who is an elderll man, being over 70 years of age,. 
·and who was on th~ point of taking a trip to Europe, andl did.-n-r.t_w_a_n-.t-.h.-.----,,------.-----
to be unnecesearily alarmed by seeing in the papers that· I was de~ined~ and 
I wrote a telegram to Mr. Adolph Montag informing him that I was no longer 
in custody, that I was all right, 'and that ·he could communicate that to my .. 

-.uncle. That was so that my uncle ehQuld not get hold of an Atlanta paper 
· and see that I was in cus_tody and be unnecessarily alarmed. · 

'-1 returned froip. Mo-ntag Brothers to the Pencil Factory, being ·o.ccom· 
panied by one of · the traveling .. men, Mr. Hein, Mr. Sol Hein, and on my 
arrival at the factory I went up into the office and distributed ·the various pa­

m::--~-__,;:...·· --t>ers-all-over-thELfac.tDr~ . acted-on_the next day. In a feWlllinU~r-. - - . 
· -Harey-Scott-of-the Pinkerton det~ctives came in and-I took him a·side to .my - -

_office, my private office, and spoke to him. in the,.p~esence of Mr. N. V. Darley 
and Mr. Herbert Schiff. I told hiD). that I expected that he had ~een .what 
bad happened at the Pencil Factory ~by reaaingthe newspaper&" and knew-all 
tho ·details. He said he didn't read the newspapers and· didn't know the . de-
tails, sa I sat down and gave him all the details that I could, and in addition 
I told• him something which Mr. Dl\rley had tliat aftdnoon communicated to · 

____ _.mwce, viz~ that_Mre. White had told him that on going into-the-factory at about 

--~ .... 
I · , 

;t . 
·'' 

12 o'clock noon on Saturday April 26th, she ha<l_seen some negro down by the 
elevator shaft. Mr. l)arley bad told me tbis and I just told this to Mr. Scott. 
After I told Mr. SC(ftt a ll that I could, I took him around the building, took 

- him 1lret back to 'the met~l room and showed him ·the plaoe where_ the ~ajr 
had been founaj looked at the machinery and at the lathe, looked at the table 

· on which thQ lathe stands, and tbe lathe bed and the floor underneath the · 
lathe, and there wasn't a spot, lDUCh less 'll""blood ·spot underneath: I shoW'ed 
him the other spot in front of the dressing room, and I took«him to ·the fourth 
Boor an*10 sliowe Jn w ~~e a seen · 1 e· an e am ~ itt.,e,-t,-e,,...,,.o=re=-. -=-on=e.,--~~------

---.,---..u&'e firaL.time and D_bout three the second time. Then I took him down into 
the J>asement and made a. thorough search of the basement, and tliitinei:uaea--------­
an examinati.~ui of the elevator well which was at the . bottom of the elevator 
shaft; and I notice.d Mr. Scott was foragit)g around do-wn there and be picked 

-: ..UJ>:!.wo ·or three o'r m.ay be four articles and put them in hie-pocket,and-one'-.-.---­
of tliem I specially noticed was a piece of cord exactly like that which had 
been found around the little glrl's· neck: W~ then· back and I showed hipi . 
w.here the ojllcer said the slipper had been found, the hat had boen found and 

~.,------he little girl's body was located. I sho~ed him, in fact, e:irerything that the .._. - -----­
·oftlcers had showed us. Then I opened the back door and we made a thorough 
searc~ of the alleyway and went up and down the alleyway ·and th~n went 
down that alleyway to Hunter Street and down Hunt.er to Forsyth· and up · " 
Forsyth in front of the .Penctl Factory.- In front of the Pencil Factory I had, . 
'<iuite ·a little .ta,k with "?tfT. Sc~tt u to the rate· of the PinkeJ.!ton Detective 
.Agency. Re· told me what ~hey were .and I had' Mr. Schit! t.o. telephone to , , 

.: h ~ . -= 
., -· 

\. 

-
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. Mr. Montag to find out if thoso ·rates wor.e satis~<ltory. .He phoned baok the 
answer that he. would engage them for a feW"days at any rate .• Mr. Scott 

.. . then · said: "Well, I don't need anything m&re," and he says "The Pinkertons • . 
1 .. ·1 bie!'ase,--ae~ording-\o-their-usual-e"JJst-Om-in-fel'l'etiug-out-the-peitpetl'ato,----­

of this crime will wor~ hand in ha9d with the city officers." I said: '-'All 
right, that snits me." And he went on hie way. ·About that time my father­
in-law joined the group .over in}ront of the factory and after talking for some 
time my father-in-law and ,Vleft and we arr.:ived home about ~ :30 I should 
judge, and found there mymother-in-law and my wife and Miqola McKnight • 

. ( a.nd we had supper .. )\fter supper my two brothers-in-law and their wives 
. came· over- to visit Ji!ll us and they stayed until about 10 o'clock,, after. which · 

:__ _ _.__ . . my wife and I retired. On Tuesday morning I arose sometime between seven 
nnd seven-th~ty, ieisnrely dressed and took my breakfast and en.ugh~ ~he 

______ _;.=::;;:::=:fS.tl:l~O car comin towards "town, tho Georgia Avenue car, and when I went 
to get 011 ihnt car I met .a yottng 1nan by the name of Dickier and I remember -

,---~ p~ying the fare for both of us. Wbcn-i:-arrived at the Penoil Factory about . 
,.. S ;?O~ I immediately entered upon my routine w~rk sending tlte various orders 

.to tho various places in the factory whore they were duo to go, and about· 9 :30 

/ 

1 went on my usual trip over to Montag Brothers to liee the General Manager . 
.' After st~ying over there n short while I returned in company with another 

. one of their traveling me~ Mr .. J~~·dan .. At the cornet of Forsyth anCIXIunter 
_ Street I met up with a cousin of my wife's, a Mr. Selig, and we had a drink 

at Crui.skshank's soda fountnt the cornerof Hunter and Forsy,tn. Then I 
went up into the factory and separated thepapers I had brought baek with 
me from Montag Brothers, putting them in tlie proper places, and sending th -
proper papers to the different places. - r was working along in 1ihe re ar 

. ·- ·· - _ · . r"outine of l\lY work, ill tho factory nnd about the .offiq_e, and a lit later 
· detectives Scptt and Black came up to the ·factory and said: '~Mr rank, we 

want you to go down to headquarters with us," and I wont w' themr-We.-------
---=------~-¥ent.Ao.\v.n;.to...headqna.r.ters...ancl...LhaY.e-heen jocarcera.ted ey . 

... 
. down to headquarters in au automobile. and . they took;)Ue up t9 Chief Lan­

' -- - · ford's oftl~~ I sat i.1 there and ·answered any CJJ!6t.ions that he desired_, 
·and I had been sitt~g there some tiln~ ·w~en cjetective ~,Stett · and detective _ 
Black came back with a bundle under their ,,&fin. T~ey showed me a: little 
piece of material of some shirt, and asked' .me if I had a shirt of that ·ma­
terial. I looked at it pid told them ytrcin 't think I ever had a shirt of that 
description. In the t}ieantime they )>rought in' Newt-Dee;-the-t1i!ht w~tch111ay, 
brought him up from a cell an_9;showed hi.m the same sample. .He look~d ·at .. 

- I ·it-and immediately recognizea"it;ti'e~sJilelhe had"'aehirt like that, but I.le didn't 
----'-· ---..... ememb.er bl\ving worn it·for two years, if I. remember correotl~,-that-is-wbat---:-. ~---

. he said. Detectives · cott nnd Black then opemM the pa9kag~ they had and . 
-;-~-· diJJclosed ·~ho ful irt (State's' Exhibit F) oithat·materie.l that haq all the _ 

. appearance of . eing freshly stained with blood; and had a very distinit odor. . 
· Newt Loe was taken buck to the cell. After a time Ohiet Lan.ford came over 
tp me and began an e~amigation . of my face and of my head and my hands -.... •"'· ,_ 
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and my. atme. I suppose ·he was trying to hunt to see if· he coul~ flnd any 
eoratehes. I stayed in there until about 12 o'elook when Mr. 'Rosser came in 

~-\'Wlt---~--~d_§!oke to the detectives, or to Chief Bea.!ers. After talking with Chief 
Beaver"8ii7Came over to me and said t at Chief Beavers thought it better 

. that I strould ·stay down there. He says: "He thinks' it b'etter that you be de-
" ta. d at headquarters, qut. if you desire, y~u don't- need t9. be fooked ·up in a ' - -

ell, .you can engage a supetllumerllry policeman'. who will sul!-rd ·~u a'nd give 
you the freedom of the ~uilding. '' :{ imm(ldiately acqhiesced, supposing that 
I couldn't.do anything else, and Mr. Rosser left. Now, after this time, it was 
·almost about this time th,ly., took me from up~airs down to the District Ser­
'geant's desk and detectiv . tarnes-John-. N. 'Starnes, I think his name. is, 

-. 

~ came in ffnd dictated"fr the original notes that were found near the body, 
dictated to me toge sample of my handwriting. 'Have you.got those photo­

f:,;.=---'l:....-- --.araph,e:-there.f-;- - QtographS-handed-to tho defeudan~ - I . wr--0te-:this-note------ -.....! 
.' fState!~&-E' . b6-4i0tation-ef-~k>.-Starnes;-whicb,:-was-given-to':'Dle--
word by ord, and of course I wrote it slowly. When (l word was spelled · .. 
·diff9r.911 ihey usually . stopped-take this word "buy" · for instance, the _ . 
de e€tive told me how that was Spelled so they could see my eXnct letters. and · ... · 
01npare with the 'original note. Now l had no hesitation in giving him a 

·. specimen of my handwriting. Now, this photograph (State's Exbibit-K), is a 
reproduction of the note. You see, J. N:-St.tlrnes in_the corner ,here, that is . 

_ __ doteetive Starnes,. and theu is dateel. here, I put that there mys'elf so I would 
be able to recognize it &igain, in case they- tried· any erasures or anything like 
that. It is a photographic reproduction of 'something that was written ' in 
pencil, as uear as one can judge, a photographic.reproduction of the note that 

.. I wrote. · Detective Starnes then tfi!ok me down to the desk sergeant where -
lhey searched me .and entered my name .ltn !he book under a charge of sus­
picion ..... 'Phen they took me back into a small room and I sat there for awhile_: 
while my father-in-law · was arranging for a supernumerary J>Olice to guard 

\ 

r-------.......-~e~ffl..o .... r- tl>lh ... e,..:.·n.ttight. 'Fl)ey teok~e-then-to-&-l'O<>nH>n-the-top-of the building--- --
and I sat in the room there and either read magazin~s ·or newspapers and -=-- --'-

----"--- -iaUmrnnny friends who ca~e to see me until-I-was-about to-retire ~+-t -mi'"'._..,d-- -...- _____ _.. 
night. I bad the cover of my cot turned back and I was going to bed .'!hen 

· detective Scott''and detective Black, at midnight, Tuesday, April 29th; e~me 
in and said: "Mr. Frank, we would like to talk to' you a little bit. Come ·in 
and talk to us.' '-Y:-sa.ys: "

0

Sure, I ·will be only too glad t~. d I ·went wi~ ' . . . 
:-"them to a little room on the top floor of .the headquarters. In that room was· .· 
' detective Scott ·and detective Black and myself: They stressed the possibility 

- of couples-having been let into the factory at night by the night watchman, . 
-----.---Newt Lee. - T told them that I di<ln ~tlinow anytbmg about it, that lf I had, .... J..-_~.:....-.... -----

·. certainly would bave put a stop to it long ago: They s11:id 1 "Mr. Fran~, you 
have .. never talked alone with · Newt Lee. You are. his boss and he respects. 
you. See what you can do with him. . We can't ·get anything more . • 
out · of .him, SJie if you can.'·' I says: ''All right,. I understand what· 
you mean; I will 'do "my best," because. I was only t90 · willing. ~to help_. __ _ 

, . 

. ... 
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: Black says: "Now p~tt it strong to him, put i~ ·strong tC? him, and tell 
him to cough up and tell all lie knows. Tell him that - you are here· 
and thai he is here and ihat he better open up. and tell all ·he knows~a~· b~o~u~t -~--:wL--­

~-...!.. -...- itappen,ings ·at tbe Pencil Fac~ory that Saturday night, or you will both go to 
· - · · hell." Those. wore tbe detective's exact words. ·I tol<.t Mr. Black I · caught 

.. 

•bis nieaning, and in a few minutes after}vards D'eteotive 'Starnes brought up 
. Newt Lee from the cell room. They put Newt Lee into a room and 'hand­

cuffed him to a chair, I ~poke to him at some length in there, but I couldn't 
: get anything ndditio~~} out of him. He snid he knew nothing about couples 

coming in ·there at night, and · remembering the instructions Mr. ~lack had 
given me I said: "Now, Newt, you nre here and I am here, and you had bett~r 
open up and. ~911 all you-know, _and tell the truth and tell the full tmih, ·be­
cause you will get us both into lots of trouble if you don't teil -all you .know; ,' . 

·- -

_ _ _______ a_nd be answere..cl me.like ~ld-negro' "Before God, ~~r .. Frauk;=-rani~n·1...-..r-----­

you the truth and .I1fave told you nil I know." And the converslltion ended 
right thete . . Within · a minµt"e or two afterwards the detectives came· back 
into the room, that is, detec.tive Scott and detective Black, and then began · ,. 

· quesiioning Newt Jjee, and ~h~ it. was that I had my first initiation int.o the 
. third degree of t.he. Athm~a police ·department. The way that fello'v Black 

cursed at that poor old negro, .Newt Lee, was something awful. He shri~ked 
·at him, he hollered -at him, be cursecl him, and. diet ~verything but bent him. 

------.,----~_:,.......,,..,· Then they took N ~wt Lee down to a cen ·and t ·went to my c6t in ~be outer 
rQom. - · • · 

. · 

-·.- . 

--=--=- --.. 

...._ Now before closing 1.uy. statement, I ·wish to touch upon a OQ.uple .of in-. 
- · sinuations and· accusations other tbau the one on the bill of iudictftDU' , tnat-­

have been leveled against me so far during the trial. The first 1s this, the fact 
. . -· that I- would not talk io the detectives; that. I .would not see Jim Conley . 

. . Well, let's look.into the facts a few m~s and see 'wl1ether there WM_!Ul.X-' • 

·· ..:. · reason. for thlit, or ifthere be any truth in that B!-!!otement. . · · · · . 

~. ~ _:_ : - "t3n ~~~a;-m~rning, -i ~~ truten dowii ~o the undertak~r·~- estab)ishme~t, 
· to· the-factory, and r w.ent to. headquarter~; I went to headq1ia~ers the second 

t ime, going there willingly without anyb_ody comi,ng for m~. Op. each occasion 
I answered them frankly. an4 unreservedly, giving them ' the benefit of the 

- best of my knowledge, answering al and any of their questions, and dis- . 
· cussing the matter generally with them. On Monday they ca.me. for me ~ain. 

~ w~nt down and answered any and all of tbeir question~ and gave them a 
·slatement ~hich they ·took down in writing, because I thought it~&s right _ _ · 

,, and I-was-onlY. tooglad toao 1t. -Y answered them and told the!Jl all . 
know, answering all questions. Tuesday I :was down nt police etatio.n again, · , · . 

. · and answered every· qnestfon and discussed· the matter freely and openly . : 
wlih them, not only with .the pQlice, but With the 'reporters who were around 

.. · .there ; talked to anybody who wanted ~o ·talk with me ·about it, and I ~t.ve 
even tlllke.d with t~em a~ midnight when. I was justt abo_ut :to ko to b.ed. Mid- · -

/ .. .. . .. 
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night was the time they chose to talk to me, but even at such an outlandish 

-

,. .hour I was still willing to help. them, and at their instigation I spoke to Newt 
--~--...L ... ee-alone,but-what-wmrtlrn'esultt They commenced and they grilled that 

.· 

poor ·~egro and put words into bis mouth that I never said, and twisted not 
alone the English, but distorted n1y meaning. I jUl'lt decided then and ther~ 

· .':that if that was the line of· conduct they were going to pursue .I would wash 
· my· hands of them:. I di~n 't wa~t. to have anything to do with them. On the 

aft~rnoc;m. of May let, ·1 was talcen to the Fulton County Tower. On May 3rd 
detectives .Black and ·Scott ·came up to my cell "in the tower and wanted to 

., sp~ak ·-to me alone witfi·ont any of my f~iends aroWld. · I said all right4 I 
· wanted to bear what they had to say that ·time. Then Black tore off some­
. thing like this: "Mr. Frank, we are enspicioue of that man Darley. We are 

. watching him; WC have been shadowing Fiim. Now open up and-t~ll U8 what 
-'-------=--_..;.·-=you now a oufhim: '?-r safct: ·~entlemen, you havccometothe wr;oco""n"""g,,-m= a-=n-, --------

- · 

. ·because Mr. Dal'ley is the soul of .honor and is as true as steel. He \Vould no"'t ___ _ 
do a · crime like that, ·he couldn't do it." And Black chirped ~P: " Come on, 
Scott, nothing doing," and otf -tlley go. · That showed ~e how much reliance 
could be placed in either the city detectives or· our own Pinkerton detectives, 
and I treated such conduct with silence and it was for this reason, gentle!J\eD, 
t~at.I didn't see Conley, surrounded witt1 a bevy of city det~etives and Mr . 

..,. Scott, ·because I knew that there would not be-an.:.actiott 80 trifling, that there 
:was not an action 80 natural bui that they would distort and twist it to be used 
aga~n8t me, aud that there was not a word that I could utter that they would 
not deform and twist and distort to be used against ip.e, but I told them 
through my friend Mr. Klein, that if they got the permission of Mr. Rosero! to 
come, I would speak to them,. 'Y'ould speak to· Conley and face hi~ or anything 
they wanted- if they got that permission or _brought Mr. Rosser. Mr. R-0sser 
was on that day up at Tallulah Fa~ trying a· case. Now, that is the reason, 

.. gentlemen, that I have kept my silence, not because I didn't want to, but be~ 

., 

... 

.~ '<u~use...Ldidn 't w..anU.o.Jiaye..thingtLtlris~ed --
- . 

Then that other. imp1icatioii, the one~~ ~ow:ing that Conley ~0,~dd~rite, --'---.---
. and I .dido 't. tell the authorities. . . - . · · : ~ · 

.:. 

.. Let's ·look . into .that. ·On May let I . was· taken to the tower. .on the 
en'Qlc date, as· I undersf(l.b<l it, the negro Conley· was arrested. I didn't know 
·anybo~! · had any euepich>ns about him. His 'name was not pi the vap~rs. 
He was an unknown quantity. The police were ·not looking out for him; they 

----"=~-·"-were looking out for me. They di<ln 't want him, .and I had no inkling that he 
e.ver said he couldn't write. I . was sitting in that cell in the F\llton Oounty 
J& -1 wa!i' a ong a ou pril .12th, April 12th or 1 -:- at r. eo ott-
heimer, a salesman for the National P~ncil Company, came running oVor, and ·· · 
says "Leo, the Pinkerton detectives · ha\'e suspicions. of Conley. He keeps 
saying he. can't write·; th~se fellow11 ·over at the fao.tory k_now well enougb 

' . . 

that he can write, can't he'" I said: . "S~e ca.n.....yirite..l!.· "We mm.-=:·:.-.---·· •.;,-
1 __ ~~~~=--=-~~~===~+~~ -~~ ~ ··: , 

' . ·- --~ _.,,,. .... .,. ·· . 

... 
•' 

""' \ 
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ptov~ it. The 'nigger says . h~ can't write and '"e feel that he can.write.'' I 
said: "I know he can write. I have received many notes from him asking me 
to loan him money. · I have-received too many notes from him no~ to know 
t hat he <ian not write. ln other wor<lE!, I have received notes signed with his 

_..___-''--'1--

- name, purporting to have b~en written by hi~, though. I have never seeJil hi.in 
to this 'date use a pencil.''" I thought. awhile an~ ~he11 I says: "Now, I tell 
you; if you will look•into a drawer in the safe you _will find the card 6f a 
jeweler from \vhom Conley bought a watch· on the installment. Now,. per- . 
haps if you ·g~ to that jeweler _you may find some. sort of a r~ceipt th~t Conley 
had to. giv~ and be able ·to prove that Conley can write." Well, Gottheimer 

___t.Qok_ that il!f.Qrmation back to the P.inkertons; they did just as I said ; they 
· · got - t~e contract ~vith Conley's name 0nit, got back evidently to Scott ~nd 

then he told the negro to write. Gentlemen, the man who found out or paved 
- the way to find out that Jim Conley could write is sitting right here in· thiQ 

~-------_.,hail!.-Tha.t-ia;-the-trutb-about-it. ~- - -- " · . · . ----- - -

Then that other insinu.ntion, ·nu insinuation that is dastardly that it is 
beyond the appreciation of a human being, t.hat is, that my ·wife didn't visit 
me; now the truth of the matter is this, t4at on April 29·i11; the date I was 
taken in custody: at police ){eadquarters, my wife was there to see me1 she 
was. downstairs on the first. fioor; I was up· on tlie top floor. . She was there 
almost in hysterics, having ·been brought there by her two brothers-in-law, and · 
her father. Rabbi Marx was with me at the time. I consulted with him as to 
the ·advisability of allowing-my dear wife to come up to the top floor to see me 
in· those surroundings with city detectives, repor~~rs and snapshOtters ; l 
thought I would save her that humiliation (ind that harsh sight, becausµ ex­
pected. any day to be turned loose and be returned oncq more to .Iler ·side at 
home. Gentlemen, we did all we~ulcl do to restrnin her in the 6.rst" days when 
I was do.wn at the jail from coming Oll alone down to tbe-jail, but she was per· 
fectly willing to even be locked up with me 3nd share ipy jncar~ation .. . 

... .. 

Gentlemen, I kno'\v nothing whatever of the 1leaih of little Mary Phagan. 
--------'---'---frt.hah<rplll't"in~er ea nor . o ow ow s e came to er death~------

. after she took her money and left my office. I never even saw ConleY. in the. 
fact.ory or anywher~s~ <>~ that da~e. April 26th, iH~. · · · 

~ · · The sfatewent of tbe witness Daltoll is utterly false as far as .coining to 
m1 office and being introduced to ·mo by the woman Daisy. ·Fiopkins is. con- , · 
earned. If Dalton was ever iu the factory building witll any.· w-0man1 I didn't 

. ..]wow Jt._Lneyor sa:w:.Jlalton .in my life io know him until this crime. -~ -
~~-. . .... '... . .. " ·/ 

. · · , he· te \'vhotty mtsta 
. in .supposing that I evnr "'.°ent· to a lady'~ dressiµg room· for . the purp~-~je of 
making improper gaze into. the g!rls' room: I have no recollection of occa- . 

_=:;.:-..:..-......::.:=---'&~i.ona..-0f-wb-i~h sheo&p.eak8'-bu~ i do not know that.t~t .ladies' dressing room ~n. -. • . 

. :.-' .. 
;. 

\" 
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the foui•th floor is a me1·e room in which t he' girl~ change their outer clothing. 
Th~re was no bath or toilet in that room, and it bad windows opening onto 

_ _,.~~=-=- · .:.....the-&treet.-1'he~e-1rna...iw_lock on the door, 'and I know I n~ver went into that · 

-.- .. 

room-at any hour when the ·girls were dressing. TJ1ese girls were supIJJ>8'6i,,_d ____ _ 

.... to ~e (l.t tl1eir work at 7 o'clock. Occasionally I have had reports)h'llt. tlic 

... 

.· 

girls were f:lirting from this dressing room through the window)V'With men. 
It is -also true that "Sometimes t~e girls would loiter i~this oom when they 
ough_t to have been - doing their work. · It is possibl~ t~a on. so:qie occasi9ns 
I looked into ~his_ room to see if the girls were do~g_) eir duty and were not . 
using this room as a place for loitering and for .6irling. These g4'1s were not 
supposed to be dressing ~in ·that room ·after 7 oek and I know that I never 

~4'~ & 

.·. 

.looked into that room at any hour whe ·had a.ny reason 'to suppose that· 
.--:.. '-ther.e-were-gicls-<Iress~ng therein. . -

.· 

'The s'tate~ent of 'the ~r Conley is a tiss.ue of lies from first to last. I 
. ... ~ow nothing who.teve1· yf .th? cause ~f t~1e d~ath · ?f ~ary Phagan and Con­

.ley 's statement_ as ~h'fs commg up and helpmg me d1sp<>!e of the body, or 
· t~at ·I ·had any~~g to do wit}) her or ~o . do with .~im that day is a_mon~tro""---

be. · · / · . '· / · . .." . . -· . . 
~ story as to women coming into the factory with me for immoral 

fposes is a base lie and the few occasions that lwclaims to have seen me in 
. indecent p.o~itions with W<?n1en is a Ue. so . vile ~that I have no language wit)l 
which to fitly den~l~Jic~t. · 

I have no rich relatives in Brooklyn, N. Y. My father is an invalid. My 
father and mother togethe1; are people of very limiied. me~ns, who have bar<iiy 
enougl~ ~pon which to Jive .. My father is not able 'to. work. I have no rela­
th~e who has any means at all, except Mr. M. Frank who lives in Atlanta, Ga. 
Nobody has raised a fund ·to pay the fees of my attorneys. These fees .have 

. 'been p~id by . tho saerltice in part of the sma~l prop~rt~ wbi~h lllY po.re~ts . 
PC?SBess. · .. · · "' · 

. . 
Gentlemen, some ne~vspaper men have enlled me "the silent man 'in the 

'tower," . an<l-I-k~pt--my-eilence an<l my counsel advisedly, until the-proper 'time 
and place. .Th~ time is now; the place is· here; and I have told...:.you the 
truth, the whole truth. · · 

.· 

·. 

.· 
: . -·- . _,___ --:----~ 

" . . . 
"I workM at 'the pencil factory last year during the summer of 1912. · I 

have-11ever- been in th~· dressing room wheq Mr. Frp.nk. would come in ~iid 
look at anybody that was undre~eing. .. . · 

... 

' .. 
- . 

. \ 

•.", 
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oaoss ·!JXAMINA'l'IOJf. 
' .. 

I work at Jacobs' Pharmacy. My sister used to work at the pencil 
factory. I don't remeµiber any occasion when· Mr. Frank came in the dress· .J 

- - - - - .. -- ing room oor while Miss Irene a~ son an -her sister-were :here. - . 

MISSJ:JS ANNIE OSBORNE, REBECCA CARSON; MAUDE WRIGHT, 
and l\IRS. ELLA 'rHOM:AS, All sworn for the Defendant, testified that they 
were employees of ·the National Pencil · Company; that Mr. Frank's general 
character was good; that ·conley;s general character for truth and veracity 

· was t.>ad and ·that they would not believe him on oath. . . . . . . 

MISSES MOLLIE BLAIR, ETHEL STEWART, CORA COWAN, B. D. · 
SMITH,. LIZZIE WORD, BESSIE ~JUTE, GRACE ATHERTON, and MRS. 

-----~B.ARNES, a118worn for the Defendant, testified that they were employees of . · 
the Nati.onal Penci~ Company, nl1d work on the· fourth floor ·Of the factory; . ·:. -
that the general c~aracter of Leo . . llJ. Erank was good; that they have never 

.. 

gone with him at any time or place for any immoral purpose, and...tha.t they 
have ne~er heard en his do~ng anything wrong. · 

MISSES CORINTmA-BALL, ANNIE HOWEL'L, LILLIE. M. GOOD· 
MAN, VELMA ·HA-YES,-JENNIE MAYFIELD, IDA BOLMEB. WILLIE 
HATCHETT, 1'14RY HATCHETT, M~IE SMITH, MARJORIE McCORD, 
LENA McMURTY, MRS. W. ·R. JOHNSON, MRS. S. A. WILSON, 'MRS. 
GEORGIA DENHAM, MRS. 0. JONES, MISS ZILLA SPIVEY, CHARLES 

__ LEE, N. V. DARLEY, F.. ZIGANK;I, and A. C. HOLLOWAY, MINNIE FOS­
TER, all sworn for the D~fendnnt, testified that they were employees of the 
National Pencil Company and knew Leo M. Frank, and that his. general char.: 
actei was good. · · 

. • D. I. MacINTYRE-, B. WILDAUER, .MR~. DAR K~EIN, · ALEX DIT­
TLJ:JR, ,DR. J.E. SOMMERFIELD, F. G: S_CHIFF, AL. GU'THMAN, JOSEPH 
. GERSHON, J;>. D. ,McCARLEY, MRS M. W. ME!YER, M~S. DAVID M.ARX, 
MRS. A'. !.-HARRIS, M: S. RICE, L. H. 1\10.SS, MRS. ~L. H. MOSS. MRS. 
JOSEPH BROWN,· E. E. FITZP~TRICK, EMIL DITTLER, WM. BAUER, 

· MISS HELJ1}N LOEB, AL. FOX, MRS., MARTIN ·MAY, JULIAN V. BOEHM, 
~. MOLLIE ROSENBERG, M. H. SILVERMAN, MRS. L. STFJRNE, ·cHAs.' 
ADLER, MRS. R. A. SONN, 1'1ISS RAY KLE!N·, A. J. JONES, L. EINSTEIN, ..... 

--~---~. . .BERNARD, J. "FOX, ·MARCUS ·LOEB, FRED ·HEILBRO;N, MILTON 
KLEIN, NATHAN COPLAN, MRS. J .E. SOMMER.FIELD, all sworn for the 
D.efendant, testift~d t1tat they were.-residents of ·t};le eity ·of. Atlnl'l.t~, and · l)~ve 
known Leo M. Fra~k ever sin.ce he has lived· in ·Atlanta; that ·his general · · ~ . 

·. . . ch.aractcr is. good.. · · · 
.. . . 

...,. - .. .- ..... 
• 
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\ .MRS. M. W. ·O~SON, MAR;\" FIRK; MRS. DORA SMALL: MISS t!lffil.A. 
FUSS, ;R. P. BUTLER, JOE S'fELKER, 71tlls\vorn for the. defendant, t.esti­
fled ihat they ·were employees of the National Pencil ·Company; that . they . 

~~""-'--~-knew-Deo-M:-Franlnmd ·"that-hie goneral-character-iit-goo1d.--. _____:·_· ~----..------'--· --------:-.. --:' 
. \ 

. ~ 

.· ,, -. 

. . 
··:tWIDENOB IN &BBVTTAL Ji'OR ·STA'l'& . 

. ~. R. FLOYD: #R. M. GODDARD, A. L. GODDARD, N. J. BALLARD, 
HENRY OARR, J. S. RICE, LEl\I SMITH, all sw9rn for the State, testified 
that tliey knew Daisy Hopkins; tha~ her general character for ·truth .·and 
veracity was bad and that they would not believe her on oath. J . R. Floyd 

·. testified that he· hear.d Daisy Hopkins talk about Frank an.d said there'. was a 
cot in the 'basement. · ·- · -

1---'--·-__;;;.----~o~or-the-State. 

' . 
- ~ . 

I have knownl:f;tr.Dalton from 1890 to 1904. At first his general char­
. acter was bad, but the la~i · 1 kiio\ved of him, it was good. I woul<l_ believe 
him on Qath. · • 

I hear$1 of hie being indicted for stealing and eeJJing liquor, but the last 
year he was ln Walton county he joined\,thc .church and I rieve~ heard a woi:d . 
against him after t hat. . - .:.._ - - --

R. V. JOHNSON, sworn for the State. 

I have known C. B. '"Dalton 'foll about ~O 1ears. · llis character for truth 
and veracity"is good, and I would believe llhfi on oath. . 

OltOSS · EXAMINATION. 

I di~t..liear he w~ indicted for liquor ..selling lie ore e e my county. 
· He was 'in .good standing when . he left-the ehurclt. I 'knew he was in the 

chain~ang for stealing about-18. .or-20 years ago. . -

W. M. COOK, W.' J. ELDER, A. B.JIOUSTON,-J. T. BORN, W. -f\1. . - ~__.;;.~-
WRIGHT, C. B. ·1\foGINNIS,·F. P. HEFNEJ3,, W. C. lIALE, LEON BOYOE, 
M. G. OALDWELL, A. W. HUNT, W. C. PATRICK, all sworn for the State, 
-testified that they knew C. ·B. Dalton; that ltis general character ~or trut.h 

..------oo~vernci~y .was good, ·ai1d that t hey would believe h1m 6.n oa~h. . · · . .... 
-·· - _,,... _ _..:._ __ _....~---,,,.---

:i.. MISS · MYRTIE CATO, MAGGIE G}llFFIN, MRS. · O. · D. :QONEGAN, · · 
MRS . .IT. a. JOHNSON, MISS MARIE O~RS'l', MiSS ~ELLIE PETTIS, ... 
MARY DA VIS, MRS. MARY · ~. W ALL~OE, ESTELLE, WINKLE, OAR~IE --· _ 
SMITH; all sworn for. the defe!1<l~nt, ~estifted .that they were ·form~rly. em-- . 

\ 

' 

·. 
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· ployed ·at the ·National Pencil Oompuny. and worked at "the factory for a 
- period varying from three days to three. arid a half years.; .th.at_l,Q..o M. Fl'llD~s 

character for lasciviousness was bad. 

!\llSS MAMIE KITO~NS, sworn for the State in rebuttal. 

I ~;ave ~vorkcd ~t · the National Pencil Company tw~ years~· I am on the 
fourth fioor. I. have not been called by the defense. Miss Jones and Miss 
Howard have also not been cnllocl by the defense to testify. · I was in the 

.,. , 

· dressing room witli Miss Irene Jackson when she was undressed. Mr. Frank 
opened the door, stuck his ' head. inside: He did. not knock. Ile iust stoocl 1 

there and laughed. Miss Jackson said/"WcU, we nrc dressing, blame it," and 
then he shut the door. 

OBOSS EXAMINATION. 
. .· · 

___ :__.,....----~-'"17 e , he asked-us-itwo-di~n 'rhave-. uny-worlrtodo:--'.lr\\·as ul'ing lmsi- . 

. -.. ...-- . 

. --

uc~s hours: We didn't have. any work to do: ·w c . were-going to leave.:-I -· 
"have never .met l\fr. ~ank· auy\vhere, or any, time for anr.·. immoral purposes. 

' 

·_.MISS ltU'l'Il ltOB'J.NSON, sworn £or t i1e State iu t'ebuttal. 

I · have seen Leo l\I. Frank talking to ¥ary Phagan. He was talking to 
· ·her about her work, not very often. Ile would just' tell her: .. while she was at 
· ork,-Sbout het• work-. -no would stand just close etiougl1 to h_er to tell her 

about her work. Ile would show her how to put rubbers in the pencils. · He 
would just take up the pencil and show her how 'to do it. That's all I saw 
him ~o. I heard hi!n speak to ·h8r; he called her M~ry. ·That. was Inst sutn. 
mer 

~USS DEWEY IIEWELL, ~worn for the St.ate in rebuttal. 

I stay in the Hom-e o.f the Good Shepherd in Cincinnati. I worked at the 
pe!lcii-fac1:ory-four ·montl~ qmt m l\lar~h, 1913. 1ave seen :rvJr. Frank 
tulle . to: Mary -PJ1agan two or three times a day in the met(\l departme~t. · I 
h~ve seen him. hold his hand on her shoulder. He called her Mary. ·He \vould 
stand _pretty close to her. He would lean Qver in. her face. 

- . . OROSS EXAMINATION . 

All the r~st Qf the girls \Vere there when he talked to her. I don't know 
· wJ1at he· was ta-l~ng to. her a bout. · 

~ - ~ -"'t' - '------~ .. 
. . ----.- ·-.r:nss REBECCA CARSON, recalled by tho State in ;ebutt~l. . . . . . . 

. . . ..... .. \ 
I have never gObe mto the dressmg ro9m ·on the fourth .floor ,Vitb-Leo 

?tI. Frank. .. ·• · · 

. . ~ . .. 
·. 
·' 

... . ~ -·· "-·- ~- ·~ 
"' - _...,.___,,,..._ _~·· . . .·• \ . 
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~ . 
MISS MYRTICE .Q.A'fO, .MISS MAGGIE GRIFFIN, both sworn for the 

State, testified that they had see~ . Miss Rebecca Carson go into the ladies 
. ~ressing rQom. on the four fioor with Leo M. Fran.k two or three times dur-

_ ,..,__ ___ ing-working_h~; t e wer-0 'other ladies working on the fourth 11001· 

at t~e time ·thi!_ happened. 

J . E . DUFFY, sworn 'for the State in rebuttal. . . ·. 
. / 

I worked at the National Pencil Company. I was liurt there in the inetal 
: department. I was cut on my forefingers on ~he left hand. That is t~e cut 
right around ,there (Indicating). It never cut off any of my fingers. ~ I went 

. to the office .to have it dressed. · It was ·bleeding"pretty ·freely. A-few ·drops 
· of blood dropped. on thelfoorat the -machine where I was hurt. The blood 

did -not drop anywhere else except at that machine. None of it dropped near· 
- ---'------.... tub,e_Iadies dr_e.ssing_x:o.on1 ·or the water cooler,_ Lhad-&-Ul!ge piece .of .notton ====;._-~.:._­

w~appcd arotw~ my: finger. When I was first cut I just slapped a piece of 
----=---=-......._-..,.cmo,.,tt"'u""nr-mwmnste on my lum 

-.• 
OROSS EXAMINATION. 

I never saw any blood anywhere excl!pt at the machine. I 'Yeni from 
the office to the Atlanta Hospital to have my ·finger attended to. 

W. E. TURNER, sworn. for the :::>tate in rebuttal. 

I .worked-·at the National Pencil Company during ~larch ·of this yea1·. I 
--saw Leo Frank talking to Mary Phngnn. on the second fioor, about the middle 

of March. ·. It .wai; just before dinner. --'!'here wi1s nobody ·else in the roo,n -
then. She was going to work and he stopped to talk to her. She told him 

·she had to gQ· to work.' He-told her that he was the superintendent of the _ 
factory nod that he 'vanted to talk to her, and she said she ~ad to go to . 

-----,.---urk. - She-backed off and he wont on towards her talking to her. The last-----~­
. thing I hen.rd him eo.y wa.s be wanted to talk to her. That is alLI saw or 

• 

.beard. · · 
OR~SS BXAMINATIO?i. 

: 

That was just before dinner. The girls we1·e up there getting ready for · 
~dinner. Mary was going in the dil'eciion where she w~rked, and Mr. Frank 

· · was going the ·other way. I don't know whether any of the girls were still 
. - at ·work or not. - I dido 't look . for them:. Some· of the girls came in there 

while this was going on a~d .told mo where to p,.t!t the pencils~ Lemmie 
Quinn's office is right there:! don 't know whether the girls saw·him talking 
to Mary . or not> they we.re in there. It was just. before' ·the whi~le. blew ~t 
noon. Mr. Frank told her he wanted to speak to her and sl1e said she had to 
go· to work, and the girls came in there while this eonv.e?sation was going on. 

. . , I ~an 't desorib.e Macy Phag&n.. I don't kno~ any of ~he 'other little girls . . -.--- . . . ,. 
.. · ... .. ~ 

.- - -~ 

\ .. . . 

· . 
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in there. I do1i't remember who ~llcd her· Mary Phagan, a. young man on 
the fourth floor told me her na.me''lvae Mary Phagan. ·1. don't know who he . .. 
was. I didn't know anybody in the factory. I. can't deeoribe ~ any of the 
girls. r don't know· a single one h) the factori. • 

·~-__.;.~--.. ----'"----~-......,..~ ' . 

... 

. . 
· W. P. l\IERK, sworn for the State in rebuttal. 

I have been_ a motorman for about three 'years, iu the omploy of the Geur­
·: gia RailwaY.. & Electric Company. I know Daisy Hopkin~. I have· met her 

· ··· ni the corner"of Whitehall and.Alabama St. b~tween 2:30 and 8:80 OD a Satur- · 
.~day. She enid she w~s going to pencil fnctory . . l made ·an engageme~~ with . 

her to go .to ber .ro<>m to see.her that·Saturday. · I was in a room with:her at . 
the corner of Walker and Peters'St. about 8 :30 o'clock~ She told .me she .. ha~ 
been to the pencil factory that afternoon. Her general cl1nractor fur truth-

· . 

e 
:;__ __ .:...._ _ _ ___ nd--ve-raoity-i~-baG.-l-would-n6t-:believ.-l1~r--0D-Oath .. ________ _._ _ __ __:. __ _ 

ii 

- . 

.· ·. \... - . 
GEORGE GORDON, swom for the S~nte in rebuttal. . "· ' 

-
·1 am a practicing lawyer. I was at police station ·pa1·t of tlte time when 

· l\Iinola McKnight was making her statement. I was outside of. the door most 
of ·tho tim:e: I went down there -;\\•ith habeas- corpus proceedings to have her 
~igii the affidavit and 'vben. l got there the dete.ctives informed mo that~ 

. · was in the room, anc'rI-sat down and waited outside for her two .~pnrs, and 

. people went in and out of the doi>r, and after I had waited there' I saw the 
stenographer of the recorder's court goillg "inprtlreYoom !lnd I decided I 
hatl better make a demand to go into the:, i·oom, whiob I did, and I was tl).en 
allowed to go into the room iffil:L fotmd Mr. February rending over to &er 

- 11ome stenographlc st3temeni he had taken. There were two othor·mon from 
Beck & Gregg Hardw~re Stol'e nnd Pat Campbell and M~. Starnes, nnd Albert 
McKnight. After that was read l\Ir. February ··,vent ·out to write it off· OD 

------J;.tho- t-yiJ&writer and· wl1ile he. wilS out }fr. Starnes- said, "Now- this- must-b 
kept very qufot nnd nobody be told anything a.b"'ut this. ~-' · I thought it was 
agreed that we would say nothing about it, I ·was st'irpriaod when I snw it 
in tlio newspapers two .or three dnf$ nfterwa1·ds. ·1 ~aid to Stal'lles: "There · 

· · is n o reason whr .You sliould hold, this. wonian, you should let her go.'' He · 
said he· would do nothing without consul_ting Mr. Dorsey and .he· suggested 
that .J. had better go to Mr. Dorsey's oftlco. I went to bis· office and he o~Jl~d 
up l\lr. Starnes and then ! '.went back to· tho police statioµ and told Starnes 
to ~Jdr. Dorsey .an~ I presume that. Mr. Dorsey told· him to ~t her go. 
Anyway' he snt.d she could go. You-(l\Ir. Dorsey) said yon would l.,,,o.,,.t_,h~e:.e..r-i· g,.¥-·-·_.:...._ __ __, 

---.........,--~-- - - . - ' ~- . ..... -
.. also. · TJint mox:mng ~ou had Mid .you woul<!-.n.Qt ·unless J took out a habeas . · 

.corpmt. In the morning .aft~r .Olnef Beavers .. told me ho would 11ot 'let her 
go qn .bond .. and unless you (Mr. Dors~y) would letlu~rgo,, Gv-en-t~to_y_o_u_r·-. -----
oftlce and told you that. she was being held illegally and you admitted it to · 
me :and I a aid we ~ouid give bond in nny ,sum that ;rou ~ight ·a~ .. ~ ou ~ai~ . . 

• + l 
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you would not let ·her ~o because you would get in bad wit11 the detectives, 
and you advised me to ~ake out ·a habeas cor,pus, wMch I did. 'fhe detectives 
said they ·couldn ;t let her go without your consent. You said you· didn't have 
anything 'to do with . lo.eking ,her up. As to whether Minola McKnight 'did 

" 

.· · 

''-'------- not-eign this-pnper-heuiy-nnd-voluntal'i1y-(St~'lrcxll1trit-J , i..--..w=a=e-:.e;;!-1~gn;;-:e""c'-----,--­

in my absence wnile f was at police .statign. When I came back. this paper 
was lying on t~table signed. That paper is substantially the notes that Mr. 
February rend oyer to her. As they read it over to her, she said it was about 
that way. Yee, you agreed with me "thn., you had no right to lock. her -up. I 
don't 1mow ·that you said you didn't do it. l don't ,remcmbe1· that we dis-
cussed that. You told. me that you wo~ld not ~il'ect her to be let loose, 
because you would get in bad wjth the detectives. · I had tQ'ld you tbnt the · 
detectives iold me they~ woulcl not release her unless you said so". I took out u 
habeas . cor}ms immediately afterwards a~d went clown tJ1erc to get her r~-

leased, and she _was releas~d. < __:_. , ._· __ • ------------! 

' 
OROSS EXAMINATION. _ 

J • 

- I heard that they had had her in Mr. :QQ.rsey 's .office and she went away 

: 

··=. 

" e~reaming and was locked up: I knew th~t :Mr. ·Dorsey was letting this be 
done. She was locked' in a. cell ' nt the police station when I saw· her. They 
admitted that they did not ·have any .warrant for her arrest. ·Beavers said be 
would not let her out on bo~d unless l\Ir. Dorsey said so. He @aid the charg~ 
u ainet her was suspicion. 'l'hey put her in _ a cell and kept her until four 

"::--,~-----<>~'clock the next day before they let her go. When I went dowri to see her 
in th~ cell, 'eh~ was crying and going on and almost hysterical. When I asked 
:Mr. Dorsey to let her go .out on bond, he said he wouldn't do it . because he 

- would got -in bad with t_he detectives, but that if I would let her stay clown 
there with Starnes and Campbell for a day, be \VOUld let her loose without 
any bond, and I said I wQuldn 't do it. I said t4u.t I co_psidered it a very 
reprehensible thing to lock up somebody becaus~ t hey: know somethfog, and . 
be said, "Well, it "is sometitnee . ~ecessary to get information," and I said, 

_ ''Certainly our liberty is more necessary than any information, and I con- · · 
. sider it a trampling on om· .l).nglo Saxon liberties. II 'l'hey did not tell me ~hat 

. · · they already bad a statement that she had made, and which she declared 'Ito 
·be the truth. -- . . ;...., · · · ' · 

RB-D1'EOT EXAMINATION . . 
You (Mr. Do1·seyJ did not tell me that you had no l'ight to lock~anybody 

up. I tol4 you that, and you agreed to it , but you would not lat her go. 
. , ' I told yo\t that Chief Beavers said ho \vould do what you eaic~ .and then I asked ·, 

'------.YOU to give 'me an ·order: -You said you wouldn't give me an order. When I -
told Starnes that I. thought I ought• to M in that room while Minola was 
making' the statement, be knocked on the door, and it was unlooked on tho 

.. 
·-

'. 

inside and they f~t me in. · Th~y l et ·me into tho room ·at once ·aftel" '.l·"Jiad · • 
been sitth1g th~re two hour~. I was. present when she made the statement · ·· 

\ 
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·. 
about the paym;nt of tlie cook '1 don't r'ememb·e1• ,vhai questions I asked. 
her at that time, I was be.11 at~orney. I didn't go. down the.re to examine · , 
her; I w~nt ihere to g~t her out. Starne11 and Campbell were in ap.d out ~f 
the room during the time. Mr. Starnes stayed on the outside oLthe-door ·pm· ~ .:..._ 

·---=----,---'--'oLthe-time.-1-don'~.iow ~ 'was in the room ~nd .who was not w.hile I 
was outsi~e. - . · . · . "· 

. :-: - - -, 

ALBERT :McKNIGHT, swo1·n for the State in rebuttal. 

·~his.sideb~ard. (defendant's exhibit 68) sets more. this way ·tha~ itwas at 
. ,,the time I was there. . 

OB.088. EXAMINATION. 
. . 

I don't know if the sideboard was -changed, but it wasn't setting like that 
is in the corner .. · I didll't see- the sideboar.d at all,-but_.Ldon .. ~t-like-the angle 

~~--------0f-this'_plat. ¥ --==-
----~------· --

~· L. CRAVEN; swo1·n for the State in rubuttu.l. 
·. l -am connected with . the Beck and Gregg 'Hardware Co. Albert Mc­

Knight also works for ~e same company. He asked me to go down and_ 
" see if 1 could .get l\finolaMcKnight--Out when she wf!FJ arrested. I went there 

--~- · for that purpose. I was present when she sigiied t1tat affidavit .(State's ex­
hibit J.) { .~nt out with 1\Ir. Pickett to Minola McKnight's home the la.tier 
part" of l\fay. Albert l\IcK.night was there. On the 3rd day of June, -we were 
down at the station house- and they br~ught Minola McKni'ght in a~d 've 
qµeB'tioned her ~rat as to 'the !!atements Albert 11ad given me; at ·first she 

.~ 

.•. 

...: 

· - would not talk, she said she didn't know anything about it. I told her that 
- Alb<trt ma.de the statement that he was there Saturday when Mr. Frank_ came. 

4ome1 and· he said M'r .. Frank came iµ the ·<lining room and· stayed abo\lt· ten 
. minutes and went to the sideboard and caught a car in about ten minutes after 
·-he-first auived ther~, and I went on · and tol3 her that Albert had-said that 
Minola had overheard Mrs. 'Frank tell Mrs. Selig that Mr. Frank didn't rest 
·well and he': came home. drinking and made Mrs. Frank get out of bed and 

-'-sleep on a rµg by the side of tl1e be'd and· wanted her to give· him his pistol 
·. - to shoot his head pfl and that .he had. murdered somebody, or something- like 

.that. Minola at first hesitated, -but finalfy she told ever;thing tll~t was· in 
tha(_affidal'it. :. ~~en she d.id that Mr. Starnes, Mr. CampheJJ, Mr. ~~bruary, . 

.. . Albert McKnig}\t, Mr. Pickett, and Mr. Gordon were ther.e. When we were 
questfoning her, I don't remember whether anybody .bui-1.tr. Pickett and .my: 

.._ self ,and Albe.rt McKnight wer~ there. __ ·_,'---------~~-..'...-:-:-----
'--- --""'::-- - .. -.-· - --. . . . 

·. 

. oaoss· BXAMllfATION. 
• • • 1lt • • 

We went down there about 11 :30 o'clock. · I didn '• know .that she had · 
· be.en in jt\il twelve J!.o~rs then. I suppos~ she was in jail because ~hey n~eded: 

. ' .... . . . . .·.. . .•: ·; 

--~ 
. . . _ .. ... · .,,., . •_::i,>"'·· · •• ., ·. .. . 
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her. as a witness . . I was in Mr. Dorsey''\ o~ce only on~ time 'abo~t this mat­
ter, the· same morning I started out io see if · I could get her and I went to see 
Mr. Dorsey about getting her out. Her husband wanted her out of jail and 

/ 
I • 

, . 

I went to see Mr. Dorsey about getting her out. At "first she denied it.._ I"'---- ----- - ­
qu~etioned er for something like two houri;. I didn 't know she had already 

. made a statement about the truth of the transaction. l\ll'. Dorsey dictu 1t rend 
· it to me. He said slio wps hyf!t._9ticul and wouldn 1t t_~lk nt nll. I w~nt· dow.n 
_to_get her to make some kind of a· statement ; I wanted her to toll the truth in 
the matter. I wanted to see whether hei· husband was telling the truth or 
whether she was telling a ·falsehood. Yes, she finally made ·" statement thut 
agreed with her husband, and I loft after awhile. As to why I didn't stay and 
get her out, because I didn't w1mt . ~o. -f ,vent after we got . her statCJllent. 
No, ' I didn't get her out of··jail. I did not look after her any further· that\ 
that. I don't think Mr. Dorsey told me to question her. He wanted me to 
go out to see her. Ile said Mr. Starnes and '.l\fr. Campbell woulct'tie up there 

-"--'\---~-_uucLthcµvould leL us kn<llLahouLit.-an<Llre went u.p.J.here and ..Mr..-'Stame 

.. 

nd 1\Ir. Campbell brought-her-in. They let ue see lier alrigl1t. I did not ask­
Campbell or S~nrnes to turn bel,' out. I didn't ask anybody t.o turn her O:ut. I 
never made jlny suggestion to anybody about turning hei: O!lt.. Nobody cursed, 
mistreated or tlireatened this woman while I was there. I dou 't know what 

:- took place b_efore I got there. 
. . 

E. ~I. PICKETT, sworn f~r ~he State in robuttal. 
,, r 

I work .at Beck & Gregg Hdw. Co. I was present when .that paper wus 
ed (State_'s exhibit J) by l\linola l\IeKnight. Albert; McKnight, Starnes, 

:ca bell,. Mr. Craven, Mr. Oo1·don was pre1Hmt when she made that state­
ment. W·e questioneQ, her about the statement Albert had made aud she 
denied 't all at first. She said she ha:d been cautioned not to talk about this 

·affair by Mrs. Frank or Mrs. Selig. She 'st-ated tl1at· Albert had lied in what 
· he had to d us. She finally began to ·weaken 011 one or two points und ad· 

~-----mittefl thn sh.e had been paid a little more .m~ey !!J,nn '~as ordinarilY. due 
· he~" Th-ere as a_ good mnny things in that statement that· she did -not tell us, 
though, at fir t.. She didn't tell us a ll . of ~hat when she went at it. She 
seemed hysteric 1 at the beginning. We told her that we weren 't there to. get · -
her into trouble, but came down there to get her out, and then she agreed 

. ~ . . . .. 
to talk.to us.but' · uld not talk to the detectives. Tlie detectives then-;~tired· 
from the room., . ~I ert told !ter that she knew she told l~im those thi.ngs. She 
denied it, but: flnall acknowledged that she said a few of those things, rind 

-among thu ihings I re1 ember is .that she was cautioned not to repeat anything · 
that she~heard. · We a ed her a thousand questions_ per~taps, I d_on 't know 

-.....----'-----.. ..,.._-;-how man~. I. called th detectives n.n~ t~ld them we ha~ gotten 'g.11 the n<l­
. _ mieeions we coµld. Wo 'dn't Imvo nay stenographer aµd Mr .. Craven began 

~ · . :Writing ~t out, and Mr. C . ven had writt~~ only a sm~ll p~rtion when iho 

• .. : .•tenographer. came. s;•• d1 not·m•k: an·?\ that otate".'•~: m the ftrat talk . • 

I . ,,. . . \ 
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she had ,.,.itli us. She didn't say anything with re'ference to. Mrs. Frank hav--·· 
ing stated anything to .her mother on Sunday morning. The affidavit does · 
not contain anything that she did not state there that day-. BQfore she made" 

. · · that affidavit, she said he did eat dinner tliat ay. Sh~1inaity said he didn't 

. .._._eat any. - At first she said_iie remained at home ·at dinner time about half an 
hour or more. She finally said he only remained qbout ten minutes. At first 
she said Albert l\foKnight--was not there that day. She finally said he was 
there. She said she wtts instructed uot to talk at first. At first she said her 
wages hadn't been changed', finally said her wages had bee!1 raised by the . 
~eligs. As to wliat, if anything, she said about a hat being given her by Mrs. 
Selig, the -only statement she made about tne hat at all was when she made 
the affidavit. We didn't know anything about the l1at before. Nobody 
threatened her when she was there. ·when the·firet questioning was going_ on 
Campbell and Starnes were not in there. 'rhoy s ame in when we called them 
and toid them we were readY, Iler atto1:ney,ltt:' Gordon, came in with .the 
dei~etives. · · ·'. • -

OROSS EXAMINATION. .· 

.As to why we didn ~t take her statement wlien she den,i~d saying all thos~ 
thi_ngs, because \Ve didn't lielieve. them. We were down· there abotit three 
hours. We· went dpwn there to try aud get-1\Unola McKniglit out, if we could. · 
We asked l\Ir. Dorsey to g.et her out. Ile said be ·would let us stand her. bo.nd, 

··· ar:id · J(e referred us to the detectives :..to · Jnake arrangements. · As to why we 
di'dn 't get her out then, we 'vanted a statement from her if ·\ve could get it. 
No, "I didn ~t know ihat whenever 'tbe detecflves got the story th:eY. wanted, 
they would let her out. ·As to ·my going io get her out and then grilling her -
for tbree hours; I didn't tell her I was going to get her out ; I weni down there 
tQ get her out, but slie left there before I did. She wei}.t out of the room. The 
detectives treated her very nice. They let her go after she made the statement. 
I knew they were holding her b'ecanse she did not make a statement confirm­
ing her husband. it was not m;r ~bjeot to make her statement agree with her 
husband's. statement, but 1t was ~Y duty· as a ~ood citizen· to . foake fier tell the 
truth. · •. . ... . ,_ ( 

DR. S. C. BENEDICT, sworn for the. State in rebuttal . . 
. . " 
I am president of the State Board of" Health. I was a member of the 

Board when Dr. Westmoreland preferre4 charges against Dr. i-Iarris. Those ·· · 

\ _·_ minutes (State's exhibit N) are correct. I desire to say that \ve do riot wish . 
-io ~pen up that question agaip. Dr. TWestmoroland 's charges -ar~ -not -re-- -' 

corded here. l '°don 't_ think they were put on the minutes. T~e reply to the 
charges were put in· the minut~s and the aciion. of the ,Board, The minutes 

?- 1•: .. 

would 1how wha.t action the . Board took.· . · :.. · . . 

·. 
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oaoss ·mxAMUfATION. . - · .. 
. . · 

:• _'· Dr .. Harrie' reply is not entered on the. ~inutee. The reply of the Board 
- to the charges is on the minutes . 

\ 

.. 

J. H. HENDRIC~S1 sworn for the State in rebuttal. · 

. I am a motorman for the G<U>rgin Railw~y & Elec~ric Company. On April 
26 I -"w_a8 running a . et~t car on the l\larietta. line t9 the Stoc~ Yarde on · 
Decatur St. I couldn't shy what time we got to.-town on April 26, about noon. 
I 'have n9 cause to· refuember that day. · The-English AveQue car, with Mat­
thews and Hollie has · gotton to town prior to April 26, ahead ·of time. I 
couldn't any how mucb .ahead of time. I li~ve seen them come in two or 
three minuterahelldo~nroTthnrday-th-ey-came about 12 :08. Hollie would· 
u1tually leave Broad and Marietta St.# on my car.. I oouldn 't swear positively 

----~-what time I got to Broad an~ Marietta St: on-April 26. I couldn't ewear~wbat- ." 
time Hollis and Matthews got there tl1:_at day. ~ I don't know anytlling about 

:-----~that .. Often t.hey get there ahead of.time. · Som~times they are punis}led for it. 

.• , . . 

' . . 

· . · : -;J, ~· .McRWiNG, sw9rn for th~ State ·in ._rebuttal. . . 
. I ain a stre.et car inotorrunn. I "ran on Marietta and Decatur $t. April 

26. My car was due in town at ten "minutes after the hour on April 26. Hollis 
and Mattlie.~s' car was 'due there 7 minute~ after the hour. Hendricks car 

--c.._;....:,_ _ __ :was due there 5 minutes after the ' hour.. The English Avenue frequently 
cut off the White City car dµe in town nt 12 ,05. The White City ·car is due 
there before the "English Avenue." It is due 5 minutes after the hour nnd the 
Cooper ~treet; inlue -7 minute1n1.fter. The ·English Avenue would h~ve to be 

. · ·. ahead of time to cut .·off the Co«?per· St. c(lr. -That happens quite' often. I 
have come in ahead of time very often. I ~ave known ·the English Avenue 

. cat to be 4 or 5 minutes .ahend of-timei----
.. 

_. ·: .. ~~ OROSS EX~'TIGN;-- · 

I don't know when that happened or who ran tile car. I don't know 
whether they ran on ftCbeclule time on A)>'il 26, or not. When one car is cut 

__,,____,of1, O!le might be ah~ad of tjme, and one ·might;be behind time. It's reasona­
ble-to suppose-that the 'five minutes after car o\tgl!_t to co1ne iµ ahead of the 

· one due seven minutes after. If° it -wns behirld it 'would ·be cut off, just as 
· Jmsy as the other one would be cu~ off by being al1ead. '-... - · . · · 
,_ 

. . .~ 

: M. E. ·"McOOY, sworn for· the State, in reb~ttal.. .J 

. I knew Mary Phagan: I saw hel" on April 26: in front of Oooled¥e'e place . 
· _ at 12 Foreyth St. Slie was going towards pen~il company, south on Fol'fytb " 

St. on right hand side. It was near-t.welve o~clrulk.._l left~corl}er of"Wal-- . . . .\ . - . . . . . . . 
. . " "'': '-:,..I·.·. "' . ~ -- ...._--:.-~ .... ~:'\ ~ -~ .... . · _.,, 
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. ton and· F.orsyth St. exactly twelve o'clock and came straight 9n down there. 
· It. took me three 01• four minutes to go there. · 

OROSS EXAMINATION. 

I linow what time· it was because I looked at my watch. First time I 
·,. told it was a week ago Inst Saturday, when I told an officer. I didn't tell it 

because I didn't waiit to have anything to do with it. I didn't consider it 
~s_a mattcr··of importance until I saw the statement of the motorman of the 
car she cam~ on, and I knew that was wrong. She was dressed in blue, a 
low! !Jhtlnky ·girl" Iler hair was not vory dnrk. She had on n blue •hat . 

·.· · . 
· . 

.. 

•• 

· .. GEORGE KENDLEY, swol'n fot· the Staieyi~ttal. . : . ·_. _ 

_,_..------,..--~- t am wH,h tn&-Geor.g-ia-Raiiw.ay &-I?.o-wot::."Co-Ls8l~~gaxu.bou~~----~ 
• uoon on April 2~. ·she was going to .. tl1e pencil r actory from Marietta St. 

· · :Wh~n .I ~n'_/110~ she .stepped off oyt~1c ~viaduct . • . / . . ·~'°~ EXAMINATION. . 
'/ 1 'was on the front, Efifd of the'Ilap~ville car when I saw her. It is d~e 

/ in town a:t 12 o'c,ek. I don't know if it was on time that d.ay. I told sev­
/ - eral people· ab9-llt seeing her the ne~t day. If Mary Pha~an left home at 10 

minutes to ) ·2, she ought to lu~ve. got to town about 10 minutes after 12, some- .. . 
·where in that neighborhood. She could not bnve gotten in much e11rlier. The 

• .. 
· tilne ''tliat I saw her is simply an estimate. That -was the time my car :was 
due in to~vn. I remember seeing her by reading. of the tragedy the next day. 
I di(ln 't testify at the Coroner's inquest be9ause nobody came to ask me. No, 
l liave not abused and villified Frank since thi!J tragedy. No, I have not made 
mys·elf a nuisance on the cars by talking of him. I know Mr. Brent. · 1 didn't 
tell him' that :Mr. Frank's 'l>Qildren said- he was ·guiJty. Mr. Brent asked me 

-..----·--..,._- what I thought abouLit several ti~es ou the car. He has always_ been 'the 
aggressor. As to whether I abused and villified him in the presence of Miss 
l~aas tµid other pasaengers, there has been so much talk that I don't kno")V 
what has been s~id.' 1 don't think I said if he was· released I would join .a / 
party to ly.nch 11im. Somebody said if he got· out there might be some trouble. 

. " 

·· ·1. don't remember saying that I would join .a party to help 17nch him if he · 
got out . . I talked to Mr. Leach ·about it. I ddn 't remember what I told him . . 
I told him I saw her over there abou~ .12 o'clock. That· was the time the car ·"I 
was <fitc in town. I know I saw her before 12;05: My car was on sched.ule ' 
time. I couldn 't swear it wns exactly on the minute. 

HENRY HOFFMAN,· ~worn- for the State ·iu . rebutta1.--~ -. . .. . .· .. 
I am inspector of ibe street car company. Matthews .is under me 'a uer­

____ tnin par~· of tli0day. '-On Apri~ 26 he.was under··me.from 11:80 to 12:07. 'His 
car was, due at i3roaq ·and ·~arie~ta at 1'2::07. ·. There is no such .sch_9dule ~ . . . . . . . . . . 

· .. . · ... ....;,r_.._ ·- ...... ....,_=:am . . . ~ 
... ::..:...~ .... · ·~· ... -.·-
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12 :07 1-2. I have beeJi on bis. car when Ire cut off the Fair St. car. Fair· St. 
·car-is-due at 12 :05. I have compared watches with him. Th.ey vary from 20 
to 40 seconds. We ·are supposed to carry tho · right time. ·I have catled 
Matthews attention to running Bhead of schedule once· or twice. They, come 
in ahead of ~ime on relief time for supper and· ~inner. 

OROSS EXAMINATION. 

i don't -know anything about his coming on April 26th. We found out he 
was ahead of time way lllong last March. He was a minute and a half ahead. 
l have caught him as much as ~hree minutes .ahead of time last spring, on the 
trip due in ·town 12 :07. I didn't report him, I just talked to him. I have 

I • ' ' • 

known him to be ahead of time twice in five years wl~ile he was under my 

. N. KELLY, ~worn for -the-State in rebuttal. 

I nm a motorman of the Georgia Railwa~ ~ Power. Co. On April 26, I . 
was standing at. the corner of Forsyth and l\farietta St. about. three minutes 
a<fter 12. I was going tQ catch the College Park car home about 12 :10. I saw . 
the English Avenue car of Matthews and l\Ir. Hollis· arrive at Forsyth and ~ 

. _Marietta about 12 :03. I knew Mary Phagan. She was not· on that car. 
·~·-.- : She .might have gotten off there, but.she didn't come .around. · I got on that 

• car at Broad-and M~rietta an~ '~nt around Hunter· St. .She was not on.the.re. 

· OROSS EXAMiliATION. 

I didn't-say anything about this because I didn't want to get mixed up 
in it. I told Mr. Starnes abOut it this morning. I have never. said anything 
abouLit before. That car was due ·in ~t,2 :0.7. The Fair. St. <:ar was 
bel1ind it. · ·· · 

W. B. OWENS, sworn for the State iu rebuttal. 
"T • • • 

X rode on the 'White City line of the Georgi~. Railway & Electric Co. It is 
due at 12 :05. Two minutes abead of the Jlnglish- A vonue-car.-W e-8ot to 
town on April 26, ·at 12 :05. I don't remember seeing· the English A venue car 

. tJiat day. I have known that car to come in a minute ahead of us, sometimes 
· two minutes ·ahe~d. -Thnnvmr~er-Aprit 26. ·· I don't recall whether it oc· 
cur~ed . before April 26. . · . · . . - . · · · · 

. ~ 

LOUIS.INGRAM, sworn for .the State in rebuttal. 

l '-am a conductor on the English avenue line. I ·caine to town on that 
car on April.26. I do)l't know-what time we came to town. I have seen that 

-<!fir cop:io-in-ahead-e-~time several times, sometimeis. as much as four minutes 
:;,....--··. · .. · , . . . . . . 

. 
~ - ----, .. \ 

.· 

·. 
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. : al~ead. -I know. Matthews, tho moto1·m6n. I have- ridde~ in with him '~hen 
. ho was ahead of time several t\mes . 

. ,, 
o~o.ss EXAMJNATION .. . . . 

It is against the rules to come in ahead of time, and also to come in behind . 
time. They puni~t you tor either one. 

.-- - -- -·-

W. i;r. MATTHEWS, sworn for the State in rebuttal. 

I have talked with this man Dobbs (W. C.) but. I don't .know what .I 
tallced a~out. I have never told him or · nny"tlody that I s·aw Mary Phagan 
get off t.he .car with George Epps at the corner of Marietta md Broad.... It has 
been two' y~~rs since I have be~n tri.ed 'for an offense in ~is court. 

~-~:!.:!!~:!;!!:s-EXAMIN'ATION. 
' . . I was acquitted by the jury. I had to kill a man on my car who· ·as~ 

saulted-me. 

. . . 
W. C. DOB_!lS, sworn Jor !ftc· State in rebuttal. 

Motorman Mattnews told me two or throe days after the murder. that 
l\fary· Pbag!ln and Georg~ }ijpps got on })is car together a11d- teft:--ari\farietta 
nnd Broad St. · · 

·CROSS 'EXAMINATION. · 

Sergeant Dobbs is 1~y fathcl'. 
, 
I 

. .. 
W. W. ROGERS, sworn for the State in rebuttal. 

On Sunday morning after the murder, I tried to ·go np . the stairs leading 
from ..the._basement up to the next ~oor. The door was fastened down,. 'FJie . 
staircalle was very dusty, like it had· been some little. time since it had been . 
swet. There was a little mound of shavings right where the chu~e ca~e down 
on tho basement ft29r. The bin was about a foot and a half from the chute. 

. SERGEANT.L, -S. DOBBS, sworn for the State in rebqttal.- .. · .. : .· .. . . . . . . - . ~ .. 
~~~~~~~~--:.__,~fl.W.~~~~-.e1~11AE~-....¥-+~~ta...:MM1.tr-4Ji&&jfoo4ee1~eeltDf:-up-from-~~~~~ 

~ r basement in real' of .factory. There were cobwebs nnd dust there. The door 
,~~~~~~~~--~s__closed~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~..,--'-~~~~~~~~~ 

-- · .· .,..,--: 
0. TILLAN~ER, sworn ·for ·the Stat~ in rebuttal. · ·· : 

. · '. ·:M~. Graham and I went to the penl.lil factory on April 26, ·about :2o' _min-. 
. · · utes to 12. We. went in from the stre·et and looked around . and I. follJ)d e:· . 

·. . . . . . . · . . . . ....... ... . • . ' 

- ~ : \ 
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negro coming from a dark .alley way, and I asked him for the oftlce ·and he 
~old · me ~o go· to ~he ·second floor and · ~urn to the right. I aaw Conley tlli· 

. morning. I am not positive that he is the mau. He looked to be about the 
I 

same size. When I wept to the .office the stenographer was ill the outer oftlce. 
Mr. Frank was in the inner-office sitting at his desk. I went there to get my 
step-son's money . 

.. 7'""---~ - --- -

- - -- - --: 
E. ~· GRAH~M, sworn for the Stl!_te in rebuttal. 

I '~as· at the pencil factory ~prii 26,' \vitlf Mr. Tillander, aboot_20 min­
utes to 12. we· met a n~grp on th~ ground floor. Mr. Tillander aske'd him 
where the office was, and he told him to go up the steps. I dQn 't kiiow 

.· 

- - r 

":"--:----.-----. .... hetherit wa~m-€ooley-or-not. He-was about-the same-si~, bu"t-he--w~-----­

-· 
. · 

---.· 

-.--

little brighter than Conley. I f 'he was drunk I couldn't notice it. I wouldn't 
have noticed it anyway .. 

') ·oaos~ ':J!:XAMINATION. 

Mr,,Fi:tmk and·his_ stenographer were ltpetairs. He' wae at his de$k. I. 
didn't see any lady when l came ~ut. 

,;.. f • ._ ~, ": •• 

. !i. 

. J. W. COLEMAN, sworn for th~ State in re~tttill. 
"'7"--. 

I remember a conversation I bad with detective M:cWorth. Ile exhibited 
an envelope to me with a figit!e "5" on the right of i~ . 

CROSS EXAMINATION. 

Thie does not seem . to be the envelope he showed me. (Defendant's ex­
. -:Jiibit 47). '};'he figure "5" -was OD it. I d'on 't see ·it now. I told him at' the 

time tl1at Mary wa~ due $1.20, and that "5 11 on the right would not suit for 
.· · that. · ·· · · .-- _v 

' 
~: M. GANTT, ~worn frir the State in reb~ttal. 

I have seen Leo Frank make up the flna}\eial sheet. It. would take him 
an hour.and a half after I ·gave 11im-the data, _. 

i~..,...,_ _ _...__, -'.,_" ;_._ IVY jONES: ( cr), 11wol'li for. the State 1n ~ebu~al. . . 

. . - . · '1 saw Jim Conley at the corner. ~f Hunter and Forsyth· St. on April 26. · 
He• e.ame ~ the saloon '!}lile I 'was there, .between one and two o 'clook. ·He · 
~as not-dr~nk when I' -saw him. The saloon i8 on llie opposiie corn~r . fl:om ' , _ 
the ·factory'.. .We w~ent on towards Oonlex'.s home. ·r left :him at .the co~ei: 

:9i -of-Hunter 11n~ ~~Vi~ ~t. a li~tle jpter ~w9 o'clock. · · 

~~- ~~.·~.•~. • "\,,:: .. .. ~~-=· .. ...... ,- • .---'-:___,,.._....;... ...,.. -~........_. _____ 'I -·~ -~c. -·l·.:-'-- ..e • 
. ~ .-..·~-,. ~ .. .,. ~'l~·P'-,~~1.uar ... ~---!- _ .-..... 
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. " · HARRY SCOTT, sworn for the State in rebuttal. . . . . .--
.. 

•: . I picked up cord in the basem~nt when I .went through there with Mr. 
.. · · Frank. Lee's shirt had no color- on it, excepting that of blood. I got .the 
-- --information as to Conley 's 'being able to write . from Mc Worth when I re- . 

turned to Atlanta. As to the conver8"f,ion Black and I had, with Mr: Frank 
about. Darley, Mr. Frank:said. Darley "1ae the soul of honor and that we had 
the wrong man; that there was no use in inquiring about Darley and he knew 
Darley could not be responsible for such an act. . I told him that we had good 
~~mation to the effect that Darley had been associating 'vith other girls 
in t)1e . factory; that ·he was .a.. married man an~ had a family. Mr. Frank. 
didn't seem to .. know anything about that. He said it was a peculiar thing. 

,.for a man in Mr. Darley'e position to be ass~~iating with factory employees, 
if he was doing it. 

---~-O_R_OSS EXAMIN~TION. -----~~----
We left after about two hourij inteiwiew. 

• • 'O! • • 

L. T. KENDRICK, swor~ for the St~te in rebuttal. 

I was night watchman at' the pencil factory for somethin:.g like two_years. 
I punched the clocks· for a whole night's work in two or three minutes. The 
clock at the faJtory needed setting about every 24 hours. It vnri~d from three 

· . ... _ to five min~tes . That is the clock slip I punched (State Exhibit P). I ·don't 
think you could have heard the elevator Qll the-top ftoor if the machinery 

· was running or any i>ne 'YBB knocking on any of tho floors.. The back stair­
way was veryAusty and showed that they bad not been. used l&tely after·the 

--~ murder. I have seen Jim Conley: at the factory Saturday afternoons. when 
I 'vent there to get my money .. 

.-

-. 
• 1 

. ' 

: . 

CROSS EXAMINATIOX. 
·1 generally got to the factory about a quarter of two to t~o-thirty. The 

clodk was usually c~rrected every morning. The clock 'voul~ run slow some: 
times and sometimes fast. ---,-L. 

VERA EPPS, sworn. for the State in rebuttal. 

. My brother. George.. was in the ho\lSe when Mr. Minar was ~eking' US-

. about the last)ilne we .saw J14ary Phagan. I don't know if he beard the 
. questiops nske . George ~idn 't tell him thltt he didn't sec ~fary-_that Satur­

day. · I told him l ha~ seen Mary P~agan Thursday. 

.. . 
. . . 

~ ~-

0. J . MAYNARD, sworn for the State in rebuttnl., 

I have seen 'Burtus Dalton go in the factory . with 'a woman. in June or 
July, 1912 . .. She weighe<J' abo.ut 125 pounds: It. was ·bctweep i:ao· .and: 2 
o·'clock in the afternoon on a Saturda~: _ _ . . : · · . · 

.... :· ... -.. \ 
.. - . . . . 
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. : . oaoss BXAMINATION. 
• •• 

I w·ae ten ·feet .fr<~m t\le woman. I didll 't notice her very particularly: I 
· ~d-not speak:to ihem. · 

. . 

.... 

•' 

W. T. HOLLIS, sworn for the State in rebuttal. 
• • I • 

- Mr. Reed rides out witp._.me every morning. I don 't remember talking 
to J . D. Reed on ?i~onday Aprii 29, and telling him that George Epps and M11:ry 
Phagan were on my car togeiher. I didn't .tell that to anybody. I eay: like 
~ have always said, .that if he was ·on the cnr I did not see. him . 

J. D. 'REED, sw,or~ fo~ t~e St~te in rebuttat: 

: 

' • 

1\ . Hollie told me on l\IondaY,- pril 28, thaCEpps naa gotten on the -ca·,.------·--­

• I 

~·· 

and taken his seat next to Mary, and that t he two talked-to each other all 
the way as though they were little sweethearts. 

J. N. ST-ARNES, sw~rn for the Sfate in rebuttal. 

There were no spots around the scuttle hole where the ladder ~s imme­
.· diately after the murder, Campbell and I arrested Minola McKnight, ,to get 

• J 
a statement from her. We iurned her. over to the patrol wagon and we n·ever 
saw her lily more until the following day, when we called Mr. C-raven and 
Mr. Pickeit to come down and interview her. We stayed on the outside while 
she was on thtl inside with Craven and Pickett.· They called us back and I 
said to her, "Minola, the truth is all we want, and if this is iiot the truth, don't 
you state "it. .Alla she started· to put the statement-. dowri. Mr. Gordon, her 
ttorneY,-was-on the outside, and I tofd-.him ~e could go inside without-his 

· ·. · mak~g f'nY demand• on me, and he went in with me,.. and Mr.' February had 
· already taken down part of the statement and I ·stopped him and made him 

. . .re41d over what be had· already taken down, and after she had finished the 
. ·. ,, .. _ siatement, Attorney Gordon. went to Mr. Dorsey's office and then he came 

. . . 'back to 'the police station. After he returned the affidavit was r~ad ov~r in 
the presence· of ?ilr. Pickett, Craven, -Campbell, Albert McKnight, and Attqr­
ney: Gordon and she si~d it ID. our·presence. You (Mr. Dorsey) had nothing 
to do witll'llolding her. ·: You told me over the phone that yon couldn't say 

: , . . what I .could do, but · that I could do what I pleased· about it . ." .. • . . . . 

9ROSS EXAMINATION. 
. . 

· ·· No, .. I did not lOek her up be~atise ahe didn't give us the right kind 0£ 
-: , . ~tatement; ·as .to the authority I had to lock her up, i{ was reasonable and 

'right~that she should be locked up. . I did that for the best i~terest of the 
-;-oa8e I was working -0n. . No, ·1 didn't have any warrant for her arrest. She 

was brought to Mr. 'Dorsey's office by a bailiff by a subpoena. - I tQok·her away . . . .. . . . . . .... . . . . 
. . . ,· 

. •.-- ... 
~ .# . . ... ~~ .. :;- "" • .. .. .,., > 

· . . ----:..~-....-====---,.,---,- .. 
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., 
from Dorsey's oftlce and put her ·iti a patr.ol .wagon. I expect Mr. Dorsey 
knew we were gohtg to look her up, but he did not tell us to do it. No; he 
di~ :t disapprove of it. I didn't kµow ~nytbing about he~ having made ~ 

· previous statement to Mr .. Dorsey. I think Mr. Dor~ey said she had made 
/ 'Such a statement. I saw her the next day in the station house. 'She didn't 

/ scream after leaving Dorsey's 'office until she rea~hed the sidewalk. And then 
" she commenced hollering and carrying on that she. was going to jail; that 

she didn't know . anything about it, or something like that. No, I bad no 
warrant for her arrest. She had committed no crime. I held her to get the 
truth. Mr. Dorsey told me I eould turn her loose as I pleased. T~at· wa11 
after ebe made the st~tement. I told him as .to what bad occurred and that 
her attorney, Gordon, was coming up there to see him. I told Col. Gordon 

• 

-that if it was agreeable witb Col. Dorsey, that MinolfCcould go alt far as we · 
were concerned. Wen:-Mr. Dorsey had more or lees to do with the ·case that 

,--------=I-was wor ing on an· . wante o a~ on ne adv,ice nna coneonr.-rre-called ------

• I 

.. 

: ...... 

·' 

me on the telephone and told me that if the chief thought it beet. or if we 
thought it best·afte~ conferring, to just let her go. 

' DR.° CLARENCE JO~NSON, ,,;.o~n for tho State in r~ut;.\ 
I am a specialist on diseases of the stomach and intesih~es. I am a phys~­

ologiet. A physiologist makes bis searches on the living body ; the pathol9gis't . 
makes his on a dea~ ~ody. If you give any one who bas drunk a chocolate -
milk at about eight o'clock in the morning, cabbage at 12 o'clock and 30 or 
40 lninutes thereafter you take the cabbage out and it is shown to be -dark' 
like chocolate and milk, that much cont'ents-of any kind vomited up three and · 
a half hours afterwards would show an abnormal stomach.· It doesn't show 
a normal digestion. If a 'little girl who eats a dinner of cabbage and bread 
at 11 :80 is found the next morning dead at a a. m., with a· rope- around hel' 
necJi, mdenteaana the flesh sticking up, bruised on the eye, blood on the 
back of her head, the tongue sticking out, blue skin, every indication that she 
came to her death from strangulation, her head. down, rigor mortis,. had been 
ou, her twenty ~ours, the blood had settled in her where the gl:avity would 
naturally take it in the face, she-is embalmed, formaldehyde is used and in­
jected in the various cavities of the body, including the stomach, n pathologist 
takes her stomach a week or ten days after, flnds cabbage of that size (State~s 
.exbibit·G) in the stomach, fuide starch granules undigested, ('nd finds in the 
stomach that the pylori& is still cJosed, that ~here is nothing in the ftrst six 
feet of the small ·intestines; .that tQ_ere is every indication that .digestion i1ad 
been . pro~ressi~g favorably, and finds ·thirty-two degrees ·hydrochloric acid, 
and if the pQ.t~1olog~t is capable a»:,d finds that there was . only combined 
hydrochloric acid and that there was nq abnormal condition of the stomach 
th~ slx feet· of the in~estipes4vas empty, I '~ould S'ay that· tflo · dige.eti.on of 

· bread and cabbage was etopped within an honr·.after they were eaten. That 
. woul~ not -b~ a wild ness in I.DY opinion. · _,... _., . . . 

~ ·.-. . , -~· 
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OROSS EXAMINATION . 

· ·rlie bruises on· the head, the evidence of strangulation and other injuri'es 
nbout the bean are other possible factors which must be taken into· considera­

" tion. Anytl1ing which disturbs the 'circulation of the blood, or hinders the 
notion of the nerve&>controlling the stomach, especially the secretion, prevents 
th~ development of the characteristics fou1id in norm~estion one hour after . 
a. meal. I mean by mechanical condition of the stomach, no change in the 
size or thickness, · or opening into the intestines, ;r size br thickness of in· 
tcstines . . The test should be made with absolute· accuracy with these acids . 

. The color test is generally-nccei)te'd. J\ ... man !ii eye has to be absolutely cor­
rect to make the color test. ~ '!'he degree ·of acidity in a ·normal stomach varies 
from 30 to 45 degrees, according to the stomach and what is in it. The formal- -
dehyde would make no change on the physical property on the pancreatic 

•---~ _ juice found in the suian intestine after death. 'rhere would be hardly any 
change on. it\ .chemical property. --:when it c omes lll contact -with the forma1. 
'dehyde it is supposed to. be preserved. lt has 'some neutralizing effect on the 

· · alkali present. That decomposes in time· after death, 'lmless hindered by some 
pres.ervative. The hydrochloiOO acids in the s~omach also disappear if the 
stomach bas disintegrated and the pre!lervative has disl).ppe~red. It disappears 
like the other fluids and tissue~ of the body unles{ hindered. by some preser-

_ _ .. ___ '·-- __ ·v=ative agent. Sometimes digestion is delaye<;l .a good deal even in a normal .. 

·•· 

· stomach· by insnffic'ient mastication, too muclt diluting of the juices, or any­
thing that hinders 'the Qperatio~ 9f· the ·mechanical effect . Insufficient masti­
<intiQD is one of the commonest causes, al~ the taking of ~oo 1UUch liquid. 
Fatigue occasioned by extensive . \~allting wottld hinder Tt. If the walking 

. . was not too extensive to produce fatigue, it ";ofild help c;ligestion ·in a normal 
. . stomach. Insuftlcieni mastication is ~he· 'vorst c~usc of delayed digestion. My _: _ . 

estimate was tlint th~ ~abbage•~as foui't~ an l1ou~ after the process of d~ges-
tion. had begun. I did not undertake to say when the digestion began. -You 
can't tell by~looking at 'food in tl -bottle ·how l"Ueh the failure to masticate it 

. - .. ~delayed digestion in-hour.s . and'. -).fiin~tes. ··It '\vouid •be just an· estimate. The 
phyaicai 'appearance . of that....tiabl>a~e .<Defendant 113 Exhibit 88) shows indi­
gestion ~the layer, character and size, and area of separation betw~en, and. 
the character and arrangement ·of the layers below. 'I'he mere fact that it 
was vomited up w~uld ·be p~oof })psitive· thaf-no .scientific opinion 'could be 
made about it. To ma){o a scientific test l would have 'to i~st the meehatrlsm 
of th:e stomach, the time it was in. there and .the degl'cc and prcscn~ of the • 
different acids. The chocolate . m_illc would . not naturally · stay -in a normal 

. stoma~h 1\ve or rd:ir hours. ·The cabbage would stay in ~ normal empty stom­
ach 'vhere there ·w~s a tomato also three...o1· four hours. I never made any ·test of.Mnn'.."Plingan's stomach and. •••.mined the _·:~t~~ .. ·. 

----· -··--·-- . . -~- ...... 
. .. 

. . ' , 

:~ . 

- ~ .. 



--
" 

) 

.---

·~ 

' 

. ...=.:....----· . .. 
' .· ; 

RZ-DlBg()T :EXAMINATION'~ 

160 cubic · oc. of liquid in the stomach ta~en out nine days afterwards 
would be ·A little in excess of what I would consider normal under the condi-
tiQns already uam~d. 

- -
DR. GEORGE ~I . NILES, sworn for the S~ate iu rebuttal. 

. . 
I confine my work to discuses of digestiou . E very healthy stomach has 

a certain definite a~d orderly relation to every other healthy stomach. As­
suming a young Indy between thirteen and fourteen years of age at 11 :30 April · 
26, 1913, cats a meal of c~bbage apd bread , t hat the next morning about three .. 
o 'clo<?lt her dead body is found . That there are indentations in her neck where 
•l cord had ' been aroi91d her t hroat, indicating that she died of strangulation 
her nails .blue, bet'. face blue, n slight injury on the back of t he head, a con-

I 

tused bruise OU one Of her ey~ t he bodx__is_ iouncLwit~l-the face=<iOWU;"""l'igo1~---
---ll-lO-r~tis had beon on frou1 sixteen to twenty hours, that the blood in the body 

·has settled in the part where gravjty would naturally carry it, that the body is 
embalmed immediately with a fluid eons\sting· chiefly of formaldehyde, which 
is injected in the veins and cavities of the body; that she is disinterred nine 
days thereafter; that cabbage of this texture (State's exhibit G) is found in 
her stomach; that the posjtiou of the stomach is no1·mal; that no inflammation 
of the stomach is found .by misc'roscopic investigation; that no nmcous is 

- found, and that the glands found ttnder this microscope are found to be nor­
mal, that there is no obstruction to the flow of-the contents of t he stomach 
to the small intestine; that the pyloris is closed,-thartlrere is every indication 
that digestion was progressing favorably; that in the gastric juices there is 
found starch granules that are shown by the color t est to have been twdigestej:l, 
and that in that stomach \YOU also find thirty-two d egrees of hydrochloric acid, 
no maltose, no dextrin, uo free hydrochloric .acid (there wouta be more or less 
free hydrocholoric acid in th e course ~{au hour 01• more in th~ orderly pro-

--.- gress of digestion of fl heal tby stomach whe1•e the contents are carbohydrates) , 
I would say that indicated that· digestion h!.ld been progressing le8s than au 
hour. The -starch digestion should have progressed beyond the state erythro­
d~xtrin in course of an hour. There should have be~~ ~nough free acid to 
have stimulatecl thp pyloris to relax to a certain extent, and there should ·have 
been. some contents in the duodenum. I am asimming, of ·course, that it is a 
healthy stomach and t hat the digestion was not disturbed by any psychic 
cause which would disturb · the tnind or any severe physical ·exercise. I -am 
not going so much 01r the physical appearance of the cabbage. Any severe 

. physical exercise -or mental -stress -has qliite nu1 n1luence on digestion. Death 
. does not change · the composition of ' the gastric juices \vhen combined with · 
hydroQholoric acid fo1• quite awhile. The gaairic . juices .combined· with. the 
hydrocholoric acid ar.e an antisept ic or preserva~. There is ·a .wide variation 
in diseased stomachs as to digestion.. 

\ • 

.. 
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OROSS EXAMINATION 
.. 

' . . ' ' . 
. ·There are Hiiosyncracies in a" tiormal !Jtomach, but whe1;e they . are too 
marked I would not consider that a normal stomach. I wouldn't say that there 
is a mechanica~ rule where you can .measure the digestive power -of ~very 
stomacfl- for ev.ery kind of food. ·There is a set time for every stomach to 

. digest 'every kind of food within fairly regular limits, that is, a healthy 
stomach. There .. is u fairly mixed standard. There is no great amount of 
variation between healthy stomachs. I can't answer for how long it takes 
cabbage to digest. I have taken cabbage out of a cancerous stomach that 
had been in there twenty-four hours, but ·there was no obstruction. The long-
est time that I have taken cabbage out of a fn}rly normal stomach was between 
four and five hours. That was where it was in the stomach along with an-

. other meal. I found the cabbage a~ong the remains of the meal four or five 
hours after it .had been eaten. l\Iastication is a very important function of ' 

I 

.. 

---aigeation. Failure to masticate_de\ay_!_!M_starch digtstion. Starch.ynd cab- _ _ _ _ 
bage nre both carbohydrates. I would say that if cabbage went intp a healthy 

. stomach not well. masticated, the starch digestion would · not get on so well, 
but the stomach· would get busy nt once. Of coursb, it would not be p~epared 

. · as well. The digestion WQuld be delayed.. of course'. , 'rhat cabbage is not as 
well digested as it should have bee1l (State's exhibit G), but the very fact of 

·your anticipating a good meal, smelling if, starts your saliva going and forms 
-uie first stage of digestion, and digestion is begun right t he1·e in tl1e n~outh, 
even if .you haven't . chewed it a single -time. Any deviation from good 
mastication retards digestion. I couldn 't presume-to say how long that cab-
bage lay in l\Iary Phagan 'a stomach. I believe if it had been a live, healthy 

-:- stomach a11d tbe process of digestion was goin_g on orderly, it would be pul-
verized iu .four 01· five hours. It would be more broken up aud tricturated 
than it is. I wouldn't consider that a wild guess. I think it would have been 
fai°rly well pulverized in three hou'rs. Chewing amounts to a great deal, but 
there should be an amount of saliva. in her stomach even if she hadn't mas­

~---- __ ticated it thoroughly. Cl!ewing is a temperamental matter to a g.reat ext(mt. 

~ - . . 
- .. 

·• 

One man chews his meal quicker than another. If it isn.'t chewed at all, the 
stomach gets busy and helps out all itjla~ and digests it after awhile. It takes 
more effort, of course, but not necessarily more time. W1\at the teeth fail to 
do the stomach does . to a great extent. The stom~ch has an extra amount of 
work if it is· not masticaied. You can't tell by looking at· the cabbage how 
)ong it had beep ·undergoing the process of digestion. .J.l~ljl>tr was a h~aJtby 
stomach with combined acid of 32 degr~es, and nothin~ happened either 
physical or mental to interfere with digestion, those laboratory findings in-
dicated that digestion had been progressing less than an hour. I never made 
an autopsy or examination of the contents of l\fary Phagan 's stomach. · . ..... . 

. · RE-DIRE.OT EXAMINATION .. 
The fi.rst stage of digestion is starch dlgcstfon. This pi:ogresses in the 

tomaeh until the contents beeome;-acid in all its· parts. Then the starch diges-

.. · . .. - ~'"<~,,-
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tion .stops until tbe contents get out in the fotestines and become alkaline in 
'reaction; then the starch digestion is · continued on· beyond. The alfactories 
act as a stimulant to the snlivnry glands. 

· DR. JOHN l<"UNK, Mworu for the State in relmttnl. 
-

I am professor of patbolo~y nnd bacteriologist I wus shown by Dr. Har-
ris sections' fri>m the vaginal wall of l\Inry Phagan, sectiQns taken neat the 
skin surface. I didn't see sections frolll tho stomach or the contents. These 
sections sliowed that the· epithelium wall was torn off at points immediately 
beneath that cov;rmg in the tissues below, and there ·was infiltrated pressure 
of blood. · They were, you might say, engorged, and the white-blood· cells · in 
those blood ve&Sels ,\.ere more numerous than you will find in a normal blood 
vessel. The blood vessels at some distance...fro~ the torn point \vere no.t so 
engorged to the same extent us those blood vessels. immecliately in the vicinity 

--------of t he hemorrhage. 'I hose ~oou-vessels were larger · than the~ showaue 

: 

.. 

.· 

.· 

uiider normal circumstances, as compared with the blood vessels in the vicm1ty 
of the tear. You couldn't tell about nJ.lY discolQration, but there was blood 
there. It is reasonable to suppose that there was a.welling there because of 
the infiltrated press\ll'e of the 'blood in the tissues. Those conditions must have 
been produceq prior to ·death, because the blood could-not invade the tissues 
after death. If n young lady, between thirteen and fourteen years old ~ats 
,nt eleven thirty n. m. n normal meal of bread and cabbage on a Saturday and 
nt three a. m. Sunday mo.rniug she is found with n cord around her neck, the 
skin indented, the nails "'imcl flesh oyanntic, the tongue out and swollen,. blue 
nails, everything indicating that she had been strangled to• death, that rigor 
mortis had 11et in, and according to the best authorities had probably. progressed 
from sixteen to twenty hours, an cl she .was laying face down when found, and 
gravity liaaforced the blood into that part. of the body next to the ground, 
that it bad discolored her features, that immediatelyt hei·eafter, between ten 
_and two o'clock she. was embaimed with a fluid containing usual amount of 

_ __,__ ....formaldehyde,.this-being injected iuto the veins in the large cavities, she is 
interred there.after ·and in nbout a .week or ten days she is disinterred, and 

· you find in her stomach cabbage like that (State's Exhibit G) and you find 
. granules of starch undigested, and J hose starch _grrumles ·are· developed by 

-- -tire ~sual colQr tests, and you also flnd in that s~omach t}li~ty-two . degrees of 
combined hydrochloric a_cid, the pyloris closed, and the duodenum, and six 
feet of the sma)l intestiqes empty, no freG hydrocholoric acid being pre~ent at 
all, nor dextrin, or erythrodextrin· b-eing found in auy degree, and the ·uterus:'. 
was somewhat enlarged,· and the wall.a of the vagina show dilntio!l and swell­
ing, I 'vould say that unc}er those conditions tlUlt the epithelium was. tol'n off 
before death, because of the chu.nges in tho blood vessels and tissues below 
the epitlielium cotering, and· because of the presence of bfood. I . ,Y.ould ·not 

.oxpre~ an opinion as to how long cabbage had been in 'ti1e stomach, from the 
a.~pearance·~f the cabbng~ its~lf, taking into consideration the combined hydro-

\ 
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oholorio. aoid of ·thirty-two degrees, the-emptiness of the· small intestine, the 
pre1enoe 6f staroh gran:ules, and the absence of free hydrocholoric acid, one 
oan 't say positively, but it is reasonn ble to assume· that the digestion had pro-
ll'~llt!ed probably an hour, maybe a little mo.re, maybe ~·little les~. · -

OROQS E~MlNATION. · 

· Dr. Donley . ~ked me to examine the sections of the vaginal wall last 
Satmday. The sections I examined were·about a quarter of ail inch wide and • 
three.quarters ·of an incb long. .Jt was about nine· twenty-five thonsandthe-

. of an inch thiok, that is, much thinner than tissue. paper. - 1 examined thirty 
or forty little strips . • '!'hat was after 1his trial began. I was not present at 
·the autopsy. -As soon as a tissue 'receives an injury, it reacts in a very short 
time. The reaction ~bows up i_n !be changes_ of the blood vessels. You can 

-tell -by-the_-appear~f-thlrl>loo-d-v:esselS-whether-the-injury-'\vas-befor,.__... ____ -'----
death 'or not, an~ you can give an approximate idea as to the length of time 
before: death. I :do nO.~ kfow troni what body the sections were t~ken. I 
lmow-that-it-wnrl:rom e buman:..V~gina .-- · . _ . """ "" . .. . 

TRB STATE OLOSES. 
. . 

EVIDllNOJ: POR D!FINDAN.T IN SUR-RZBUTTAL . . 

'l'. Y: BRENT, sworn 'for the Defendant in su1'-rebuttul. 

. I have beard George Kendley on several--eecnsions express himself very 
bitterly towards Leo Frank. · He said he felt in this. case just as he ·did about 
a couple of negroes hung down in Decatm·; that he· didn't know whether they 
bad been guilty oi·_.Pot, but._sou~ebody b~d. to be. lnmg for killing ihose street 

__par men and it waa just as good to hang one nigger-1\s anoth~r, and 1bat Frank ------- was' nothing but an old. Jew and they ougl~t to take him put and hang l~im 

auyhow. --

OROSS . EXAMINATION. 
. . ~ 

I have beeJl omployed by the defense to a~sist iu subpoenaing witnesses. 
I took~t)le part of Jim Conley.in. t.he experiment conducted by Dr. Wm. OwJ\i8 · 

· tit "the factory on Sunday. · · 
I . . - . 

. .,,,; . 
, . M. E. · S'l1AHL, awom for the J?.efeudant,: in sur-rebuttal: 

.. . 
I have heard George Kendley, the conductor, express his feelings toward 

~=""-,--.--Deo Frank. I was standing on the rear platform, and he .said that Frank was 
"-·· ·~,.. .. :-as ·guilty-us ~ snake, and should b~ hung, and that if ~he. con.rt di~n 't. convict 

him th~vould be ~me of five or seven that would get him. . · 
' . . . . . . . . 

\ 

. ·:;;;;;£>·· 

,. 
. ' ' 

.. 

-



. • ' . , 

,/ 

. 1· 
- ~ 

' , 

, 
' 

' I . 

--·.--

·-

' 

.·· ... ~ . 
. .. ·. 

·. 

: t ·242 . -. ~ 
., 

·MISS C. S .• HAAS, e\vo.~n for ·Ebe D!}feutlailt, in sur-rebuttal. 

l -heard Kendley two weeks ago talk about the Frank case so loud that 
the entlre 'street car ~\eard it. He snid ~hat circumstantial evidence '~as the 

·best kind of evidence . to convict o. man on. and if there was any doubt, tlie 
State should be given ihe benefit of it, nnd that 90 per cent. of the .best people 
in the city, including i1imself, f.hought thnt F.rnnk wns gujlty and ought. to · 
~~ . 

N. SINKOVITZ; sworn for the Defendant, in sur-rebuttal. 
• # '- • • ' I • 

I am a pawnbrok.er. I know M. E. McCoy . . He hus pawned his watch-to 
. . me lately. 'The last time waa January 11, 1913. !t ·was in my place of b-qsi­

ness on the 26th of April, 1913. He paid up his loan Qn August 16, last Satur­
day, during this trial. Tliis js .tli.e snme watch I ha~ been handling for bim 
during the last two years. -·----

··.I 

·o:aoss EXAmNA'l'l01.w..----~---=----...,.--...--,:: 
.... 

My records here show that he took it out Saturday .. · • 

S. L. ASHER, ·s,vorn for ~he Defendant in !iUr-rel>uttal. 

About two weeks ago.J. was ·coming to town between 5 and 10 minutes to: 1 
on the car and there :'vis a 'iuan .wl10 was talking very loud nbout the Frank 

·-case, and'llll of a sudd~n 11e said: "They ought to tak~ that damn Jew out and 
· Jlap~ him any~ay." 1 took hie number · {town to report him. 

. CROSS EXAMINATION. :' " 

I have not. had a cha.nee to report since .it happened. 

ADDITIONAJ; STATEMENT MADE BY 'DEFENDANT, LEO M. PRANK. - . 
In reply to the statement of the boy that he saw me talking to Mary 

'Phagan when she backed away-from me, that is absolutely false, t hat-never 
•. occurred. · In reply. to the t~o girls, Robinson and Hewell, thai they saw me 

talki.Jig to Macy Phagan and that I oalled her "Macy,'' I wish to say that 
-they '~e mistaken. It is very ,possible tha't i have talked to tho little girl -
in going through the factory and e~amining tho work, but I never kne:w her 
name, -either to call her "Mary Phagan," "MisB Phag.a.n," or "Mary." . . . 

In refer.enco .to the ·statements of th~ two women who say that they saw 
me·going into· tho dressi~g room with Miss Rebecca ,Carson, I wish 'to state 

. that that is ,utterl~ false. t~ is a sla.ndor ·on the young lady, and ! 'wish to 
state that as far as IDY. knowle~ge of MiBs R~b~ooa Carson goos, she is a lady 
of' un~le1'tiehed ·~haracter. 

DEPE~DANT OLOSES. 

" . ------. " 

•1\ ..... • 
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STATE'S EXHIBIT B. 

Frank's statement made· befo1·e N. A. Lanford,' Chief of Detectives, on '­
. Monday morning, April 28, 1913/ this statement being unsigned: 

' "I am genei:t!!, superintendent and ~irector of the National Pencil Com- _ 
pnny. In Atlanta I have held that position since August 10, 1908. My place-: --­
of busines1 is at 37 to 4f S. Forsyth St. We l1ave about 107 employees in that 
plant, male and female.. I .guess there urea few more girls than boys. Satur-

. day, April 26th; was a holiday ~ith onr company and the factory was shut 
. down. There were several people who came in during the morning. The 

• • 1 . 
office boy and tl1e stenographer were in the office witbllle until noon. They 
left about 12 or a little after. We have a day · watchman there. He left 

-tthortly before 12 o'clock. After the office boy and the stenographer left, this 
little girl, Mary Phagan, came in, but at the time I didn't know that 'Ya& her 
uanie. She came in betwe~n 12 :05 and 12 :10, maybe 12 :07, to get her pay 
envelope, her salary.. I paid her and she \vent out of the office. I was in the 
inner office at my desk, t:he furthere~ office to the left from the main oft).ce. 

· It \Vas impossible to' see the direction she went in when she left. My impres­
sion ~vas that she just walked away. I didn'i pay any particular attention. 
I didn't keep the door locked downstairs that mornin-g b.ecause·'the mail was 
coming in. I locked it at 1_:10 w)1en I went to dinner. Arthur White and 
Harry Denham were also in the building. They were worlring on tlie ma­
chinery, doing repair work, 1vorlting on ihe top floor · of the building, which 
is the fourth fioor, towards the rear or about the middle of the building, but 

' a little more to the rear. They were tightening up the belts; they are not 
machinists ; one is a foreman in one department an& .the other is an assistant , 
in another, and Denham was assisting White, and Mrs. White, J;he wife of· 
Arthur White, was also in the building. · She left aboµt i ·o 'clock. I went up · 
there and told them I was going to dinner and they bad to get out, and they 
~aid they had not finished and I said, 'How long will it take!' and they said 
until some· time in the afternoon, and then I said, 'Mrs. White, you will have 
to go, for -I nm going to lock these boys in here. ' Anyone from the inside can 
open the outside door, but not t.he inside door, which I loc~d. You can go 
in the basement from the ·front through the trap door. No, sir, they could 
get up the steps if I was out. I. locked the outer door and the inner door. I 
.got back at 3 o'clock, and maybe two or three-minutes before, and I went to 

. the office and took off m~ coat an? tlien went upsta.its tg tell those boys I was 
b~ck, and -I-couldn't ~nd the1n at first, fhey ·were back in the dipping room 

-in-the reai·, and I said, 'Are you ready,' and they said, 'We are just ready,'. 
and I s~id, ~All right, ring out when you go down to let me kno~ when you 
.go out,' and they rang oi1t, and Arthur White eome 'in t110 office and said,-' Mr. 
Fran~.,.loruwne $2.00,' and I said, 'What's . the matt~r ; we just paid off,' and 
he said, 'My wiftf robbed me, 1·and I give him $2.00 and he walked away, and 
tho two of them walked out. I locked the outer door behind them. When I · 
am in ther(is no need of lockil}g t he 1hµ1er door. There was only·one person --·-

•\ 
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' I was looking for to coine. in, and that was ·the night watchman. He got there 
· at 20 minutes to four. "·I ,11ad previously arra1iged for him 'to get there. On 
·11"riday 11ight I told him,' after he got hie money. I -give him the keys and I 
said, 'You had better come around early lo•morrow beca~ee -I may .f!O to tbe 

. ball gam~' and he come early, because of that fact; I told him to coni.e early 
and he came 20 minutes to 4. I figured that I ¢ould leave about 1 o'clock and 
would not come back, but it was so cold I did.n 't wtiut to risk catching cold 
and I come back to the factory as I usually do. He . come in anq I said 

\ 

'Newt, you a,.-e early,' and h.e said, 'Yee, sir,' and he had a bag of bananas with 
him and he offered ine a banana ; I didn't. seo them but he offered me ·one and · 

· I gue88 he bad t'hem. We have told him once he gets in tliat building .nenr ;-"" 
. t-0 go out; I told him he co.uld go out r he -got there so early and I wa·s going 
to be-there He come-back-about-4--minutes to six; the ·reason I know that I' 

-. was putting. the clock slips. in and the clock was riglit in front of me. I said~ 
'I will be. 1·eady iu a min'utc, ' and be \Vent downstairs and I come to the 
office and put on iny coat and hat and f~llowed him nnd went out. When I 
went out, tal~ing ·to Newt Lee was ·J. l\I. Gantt, a man I had fired .about two 

• 
.. 

.· 

weqks previous.· Newt ~old me be wanted to go up tO~J?air o&-shOett--ll6-~---~ 
· lett 'Yhile he was working there, and Gantt said to me, 'Newt don't want me 

to go up,' an~ Jte. said,· ' You con go wit.h mo, Mr. Frank,' and I said 'That 'S -:-:-·l all right, go ~ith him, Newt,' and I went on home, and I got home about 6 :25 . 
..;......,----'-------=N~o~thing_e!s.6-happened; that 's all I know. I don't know w!tat time Gantt came 

down after he went up. I saw him go in and I locked the aoor after him, 
but I didn't try them. I telephoned Newt. I tried to telephone him when 

· I _got home; he ·jmn~hes the clock at half hour intervals, and the clock and 
· the pl1one is in the office, and I didn't get an $.nswer and at .7 o'clock I called 

..;..._ ____ _.__,___bii;;m:;;""ftana. asked him if Gantt got his shoes and he said-.Y§, he got them, and I 

f 

said is everything all right and·h!'l said yes, and the next thing I knew .ihey 
called me at 7 :30 the next morning. I don't know 'that our w'atchman has 
been i~ the habit of letting people· in ~be factory at any ti~e. I have never. 
,heard of it. I never had any trouble with the- waiclunan about ·it. As to 
whether any of our eniployees go there at night, G,!lntt did whe~ he· W!lS ·~or k­
ing there; he had a key and sometimes he would have some work left. over. 
I never have- seen him go out until I go out. I go out and com~ back, but· he 
has come tiack before-I left, but that is-part of bis duty. I took a bath Satur­

. . - day night at. my ho.m~. I c~ed my clothes: The ·clothes th~t I changed 
are at home, and tins 1s the suit of clot]) es I was wearing Satuiday. After I 
left the shop I wen(_t_q_ J1tcob's Pharm!lCJT and bought a box 'Of candy for my 

.. -. --wife and go!__!lonie about 6·:25.' ' · · · .· · 
' •. 

srATk·s BXBIBiT o. 
Piece of cord .found nround Mary Phagnn'.s ·neck, about -size of a heavy 

______ t_W_in_e~'· with a knot in it. -·- • ~ . ·- . . . 
· -u ·· . , 
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STATE'S EXHIBIT D. 

Rag that was found around Mary Phagan 's neck, wiih blood on it. White 
piece of cloth, soiled. Lookt!d 'as if it was .a piece torn off from petticoat. . . .. 

'· . . STATE'S EXHIBIT E . 

. ·Four OJ' five chips of -wood, with red splotches on them, ·chipped up from 
the second floor-oit11e~ational Pencil Company factory in front of ladies' . 
dressing room. -

"STATE'S ·EXBIBIT Ft. 

Shirt found by detectivc_s in. trash barrel at Newt Lee's home. Shirt was 
very bloody; blood was on both sides of shirt and high up .on arm-pits on the 
inside. · -

STATE'S EXBJBIT G. 

Jar containing cabbage extracted from t.he stomach of Mary Phagan by 
Dr. Harris. Cabbage wiiSiiOt disintegr~ted, bunvas in a whole ]>iece. 

\ . 

·. .. STATE'S EXBIBIT H. 

Soratc~r pad that. Co~ley wrote on. Ordinary white· scratch pad . 
...:.. 

STATE'S EXHIBIT I: -. . . 
P~rtion of the signeq:Stntement o.f E. F. Holloway given to Solicitor H. M. 

Dorsey: 
"I don't. know C. B .. Dalton. I do know-:;naisy Hopkins. She :worked 

· · _ at the factory not less than eight or t en months. I never did see any man 
- go. in the factory with :Paisy Hopkins a~ter tl1e empioyees had gone on a 

· Saturday. If they ever came there, they came after I left. I never did know 
Qf Daisy Hopkins or otlier girls going up in the factory on Saturday after­

• . noon with any men: . . . . . 
· "This. power box that runs the ·elevator is kept locked all th~ ti~e. I 

. keep it lo~ked. The key is kept in tl\e office. I locked it Saturday. I put 
the key back in the office. I always lock ,i~aµd unlock it. I didn't go to the 
factory on B_undf\.y:. 'The key ·was hanging on the.ea.me nail on Monday." · . . . . - . 

'·' STATE,'S EXBIBIT·J. 
,. '· . 

... 
Affidavit executed by Minola l\foKnight for Solioitor Dorsey, as follows: 

"State of ·Georgia, ·- . .· . · · -

- · · . 

·. 

County of Fulton. · · e- ·. · Personally appeared oefore me, a notary p~blic in' a:ud tor the above st~te 
8D<lcounty7°Minolr M'cK:Iiight, who lives in ·the· Tear .o! 35.J Pulliam St., .At- - .1 

• . lantp., Ga., wbo' being duly sworn dcpo~es and says ; · - , . \ 

. -~. : -·~:\=--A~ ---.~:.:~~~> .~~~ ~-= ~- ::!~ .~-.. ~~:= ;·. - -~~~'7~-~~sz:~~ 
. .... ·· . . . . ... . .. . . . .· ·., · .. ' ' . . . ,.~. . .. 

. . . . . . . . . \ 

- . ~. -.-· . .. . -. 
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STATE 'S EXHIBIT K. 
!=\1w1:i11w11 11Ll~i;ank.:..,_i111111\writi11}{ 11111t1J hy Fni11k !'or th1· ' d1·tc1·tin·~ at 

I he poli1·c :>IHI ion . 

.. . . 
t • 

, t. . l 'l .. - -.· 

''·· ·' '· . , ............. : . 
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. Selig gave me $5, but it .wasn!i-for my work1 and they didn •i tell me what-it 
· was. for, she just .said·, 'Here is $5, Minola.' I understood that it was a tip for 

me to keep. quiet. They would teli' me to· m~nd liow I talked and Miss Lucile 
gave me a hat.'' . . . . 
· ·Q. ·/;Is that the reason you didn't tell tke solicitor yesterday all about 

· · thi&y-tbat Mies Lucile and the others bacl told you not to ·say nny~hing ab ut 
what happened at home theret" 

A. "Yes sir." · · 

Q. "~at truef" 
A. '.'Yes, sir." 

. Q. "And that's the r~o_p you would rather have· been 
• • ! Dig ht than tell f I I 

• -A. "Yes, sir." ~ 
Q·. "Has Mr. Pickett or Mr. Cravens or Mr. Campbell or myself inftueQ.ced 

rou fo any \Vay or threatened yo~ in any wa!. ~o make this .staten'ient~" 
.. - ~A. " o, sir.'.' 

. Q. 11 You make it of your o}Vll free will and nccord in their presence and 
· in the prese..nce ~£ Mr. Go.rdori, you_r attorneyf" · · · 

A. "Yes, sir." ,. 
- (Signed) MINOLA McKNIGlIT. 

0 · . - · . 

Sworn to and .subs.cribed b.efore me, this 8rd day of June, 1913 . 

-(Signed) 1l C. FEBRUARY, 
·. Notary public, Fu~ton County, Ga. 

STATE'S EXHIBIT L. 

A small 'whip handle found by detective l\fo Worth ·at the pencil factory. , -

STATE'S EXHIBIT M . . 

· Clothes worn by Mary Phaga.n consisting of hat, hair ribbons (fil, dress. 
corset with hose supporters att11.~h~d, one broken, corset cover, knit undervest, 
underskirt, drawers (rig~t· leg torn and soiled wi~h blood), pair of silk ga~ 
_ters, pair of hose, pair of low shoes, handkerc'hiof,. parasoJ. 

• .. 
. . .• STATE'S EXHIBIT N. 
~~~-~~--. ~~--- ,· 

C~py o.Mhe Minutes of the State· ~oard of Heal~h, fonn~ on pages 144.145 
thereof, reading as 'follows : , . ' . 1 

• • 

• "The President then addressed the Board at length on his . reasons for · . 
thinking- that the Secretaey should be requested 'to resign, the s~bjedts dealt . . ·• . . 

. -

. · ~- ... 
. .. . · . 

' ,- .--

.. 

. . 

. .. 
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with being too enormous and too icngthy t.o be included here in their ·entirety. 
After the President's addres11, the Boal'd adjourned and reassembled again at 
four o'clock in the aftei:uoon, at which time Dt'. Harris 's side of the contro-
versy was heard. · · · · ~ 

·"The Secretary uot having been present ttt w11at transpired fallowing this 
was not in a position to take note as to the proceeding, but was inf9rmed by 
members on adjournment that it was their wi11h that he should still continue 
as Secretary and Director 1>f-tl1e laboratories. 

11 'rbe President · then made a short statement in snpport- of- hie- prot.est 
agaqist the Secretary, and reiterated some of the charges made at the previous 
meeiing, and in addition, made objection agttinst •the Secretary's action in 
sending out antitoxin No. 64, which had been shown by tests made in Wash­
ington to be of less potency than it. was originally 'libeled, and also condeinn­
ing the Secretary for replacing Dr. Paullin ·<tDd personally taking up the in-, 
vestigation of the malariale p1dem1c around iffe pond of the Central Georgia 

. Power Company. The President then stated that he would publish the 
charges against the Secretary if the Board did not take such action regarding 
thel},l as he thought right and propet'. At the conclusion of the President's 
aqdrese, a talk was .mad~ by Dr. Doughty, in which he took· exceptio.n to the 
former'e attitude, and insisted that every member of the board wished to do 
what was best fo~ the State Board of Health and the peoplet-of GeQrgia, and 
that every one connected with the Board of ·Health should be willing to bow 
to the decision of this body. He deprecated strongly the idea of giving to 
the press charges, the publication of \V.hich could do no good, and \yJ1icb ·could 
only result in harm. · · · 

''On the President and Secretary being recalled an hour later the Presi­
dent pro tem, Dr. Benedict, read the following resolution, which had been 
unanimously adopted by the Board on motion of Dr. Harbin, seco~ded by 
·Dr. Brown, the reeolUtion having been drawn· by a committee appointed by 
the Board, consisting of Dre. B~pedict, 'faylor and Doug}lty.' .. .. 

'' 'That the committee appointed to frame a resolution expressing the 
__ · • __ opinion of the Boarli with regard to the charges ,Preferred against the-Secre­

tary by the President of the Boa!'d in a report to the Governor, and up.on.which 
·they are called -upon to-act, beg to report as follows : 

""'Resolved, Thattbe members Of tneBoar preeen , a er carefully ~con­
sidering tiie charges· and all evidence in its poeees.~ion, unanimously agree 
that while there. have bee~ cerU!in slight irregularities in the conduct of some 
departments of the la.borat9ries of the State Board of Health, wh.ich should 

. be. corrected; these irre~ularitiee have not been so impoi,tant in character or 
result as to call f<>l' or warrant the diec.ont~nuanoe of Dr. Harrie as Secretary 
and Director of. laboratories as demanded by the Preei<hmt. The Board further 

.. directs that a copy of this resolution be transmitted to·thc Governor.' 11 
• ..• . . . . . 

- . 
·-

• 
\ 

• 

• 
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Tel~gram sent ·by ~eo ~· Frank : 
''Atlanta, ·Ga .. , April 28, 1913. · · . · 

· ~r. ·Adolph Montag, · ·· .. .. 
/ ........._ Care. ~mperial Hotel, New York. 

· "You ma~ave read in Atlanta papers of factory girl found dead Sun-
day mornhlg in cellar of pencil factory. Police will eventually solvCl.·it. As­
sure my uncle I .am 'au, igbt in case he asks. ·our· company has case well in 
hand. .! • LEO M. FRANK.'' 

·• _. . """ "' ..... -, 

... 

. ' 

. •· " . 

STATE'S BXmBIT~P. · 

Time slip punched for Solicitor Dorsey by L. T. Kendrick: , 

' . - ·-

. ' 

,, 

.CY. 

--~·­... · 

1 
2 
·3 
4 
5 
.6 

· 7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

.. 

5.01 
.5.80 
.6,00. 
6.29 

' 6.58 
'.J.38 
8.01 
8.29 . 
9.00 ., 

9.80 
10.00 
10.80 
10.158 

15 11.59 
16 - · --~--12.30 
17 12.69 
18 1.29 
19 2.00 
20 2.31 

. 21 .a.oo 
22 3.80 
23 8.69· 
24 4.80 
26 ···. 5.00- . 
'26 
27 
28 

•\· 
'• 

'-----;. ·:-29---
·. \ 

.. · ' : I 

30 . 

\ · 

·. -: ... 

- -. . 

. · 
.. . :· ·. ·. 

.. 

: 

' . .· 

_. . ; 

\ ' 

._ .. 

' 

- '"· 
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• 
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·- ·STATE'S BXliIBIT Q. 

Miss Hattie Hall's testimony before coroner's inquest, as follows: 
"He (Mr. Frank) came to :Montag's before I went to his office. I went to 

his office after he went back, somewhere between 10 :30 and 11. I didn't no­
tice the clock. As to whether I got any financial sheet on Monday, or not, J. 

-~-remember the previous Saturday-I was at the pencil factory and I helped him 
make up the financial sheet. I filled in part of it. I suppose by that ·he must 
lui.ve got it up. I transferred some of the things to that sheet. Mr. Frank 
made up most of the work and I transferred some of.the things to that sheet. 
I really don't remember whether it was morniqg or afternoon. It was morn­
ing. Ldon 't work on Saturday afternoons. I don 't remember that I was in 
the inner office with him at any time except when I was taking the letters. 
He was pretty quiet in there . .. l suppose he _was at work." 

.. . STATE'S EXHIBIT R . 

Accig~nt report to the Insurance Cotnpany relative to Duffy's injury. 
Claim Division, Branch Office,. The Travelers Insurance Company, 608-609 

Fourth National Bank Building, Atlanta, · Ga. 

· · Immediate Report of Accident. 

Employee of Natfonal Pencil Couipany . 
Addre11s, 37-41 S. Forsyth St. City, Atlanta. State, Georgia, 
Date and hour o~ accident, Oct.4th, 191~9 :30 m. 
Date of this report, Oct. 4th, ·1912. ! 

Injured. Person 
{

Name, J. E. Duffy. Address, 237 E. Fair St. 
Age, 21. OccupJition, Running eyelet machine. 
Weekly wa~es, $6.60 .. Married ot Sin~~ f ~Married. 
General duties, Rt~nnrng macnfne. · 

The Machin' e, Appliance, { What was it? A piece of bra. ss on machine . 
• or Thing linmcdiately . In whose control at the time t His own self. 

Causing Accident · · Was it sou~d and in good working ordert. Yes. 

Place of A~cident { Ro~m or Dept. ~o. 18A. No. · Stroot ~ity or town 

. . C { Carelessness of injured person t No. Violation or 
.contributmg a.uses negligence of fellow workman t No. Rules' No. 

. . . '-

{ 

Description. Said party was. putting a roll ·of brass 
on his machine. This l}rass . is very sl1arp, and 

·The Accident same cut into flesh, nearly to the bone. 
· Name and addresses of witnesses: L. A. I~wiri, fore· 

man; ChQ.rli$ ·Lee, maol1Url8t: . ' . 

' I .. 
. -- -- - - -------
~ 

\ 
\ . -
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• 

• 
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The Injury 
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j 
Nature and extent Y . Very painful out to, the bone, 

· ~ot _serfous if this ·brass does not ca.use. poison to 
set m. · . 

Was surgical aid rendered 7 Yes. When f At once. 
By 1vhom Y· Dr. Hancock. Where Y Atlanta Hoepit~l. 

Notice .received .by employer 10-4-12. 

II. G. SCHIFF, Employer. 

STATE'S· EXHIBIT S. ·. 

Portion of the affidavit made by Lemmie Quinn for Solicitor Dorsey as 
follows: · 

"The doors that lead up to ~he back stairs, after work hours are locked, 
but t his door at the back of-my -departJDent, the lock had been broken off and 

. we placed a bar across it. The idea of that was to keep employees from the 
fourth Too1• goiµg down from 'that department and rin'ging out and getting 
their m.oney before it was ready. ·Customarily it was closed. That was the 
purpose. There is no,.exit from the-office fioor to the street floor, except the 
front, there is a stairway lea<}ing from the office floor to the 'floor · above. The 
back stairway is orciinar.ily closed with t)1at bar, which makes it impossible 
for anybody to come from the upstairs down to the office floor. A man on the 

' . office floor could lift the bar and walk out, but I should not t hink that a· man 
· co\tld come down to . the office floor from above at all. · . . · 

" I went uptown wben I left home between 12 and 12 :20. I got to the 
pool room about 12 :30. : . He CFrank) said he didn't know that he would 
mention it, but he would mentfon it to his lawyers and see if t)1ey thought 
it w·as favorable ·to mention it. That must have been Wednesday -of la~t 

--------week." · " 

. .. 

• > 

STATE'S EXHIBIT T. 

Court paper~ with reference to the police ' records of Jim Conley, 
seven in number. . · · .. · 

Jas. Connally, Disorderly Conduct, fined $1.75 7/22/ 1904-Paicl. 
'Jae. Connally, same, fined $15.75, 10/ 15/07-P.aid 
Jim Connally, same, fined $1.75, 7/18/05 G. G. B .. 
Jamee Connally, .eame, fined $10.75, 12/11/1907, G. G. B. 

· James Connally, same, fined $3.75, 11/ 14/1906-Paid 
· Jimmie Connally, same, fined $3.75; 3/5/19Q6 Paid 

Jaines 'Connally, same, sentence'd SO days 9/10/19~2 

STATE'S EXHIBIT U. 
. . . 

being -

-. 

Pay envelope found by Barrett under his maclline on the second floor of·· 
the factory. Ordinary P&Y envelope used by factory officers in paying otf· 
employe~s. . · · 

- ""--. . 
. . . 

-;--- · - .... 
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ITA'l'B'8 BXKIBIT V. 

I 

Portion· of the testimony of Emil Selig :before coroner's .inqu~st as f~l­
lows: 

, 

· ·"As io who else w~s present; my wife and his wife. They went to the 
opera be.fore, probably, dinner was over, before he and I left. I stayed in the 
house. There 'Yas·no one else there when he got there except me ·and my wife 
and him and his wife. The servant was there also. I am speaking about din- ) 
ner time. I laid do~n a little whil~ after dinner. I am sure about that. It 
was dir~ctly after qinner was over. Mr: Frank ·was in ~he ha11. I think he 
laid down .himself~ My room is-upstairs-over the dining room. The telephone 
is in the dilling room. Mr, frank stayed quite a little while at .. dinner. I 
don't know exactly how long he stayed. No, he didn't leave before I got up. 
Y elf, I took a nap. He came a lf ttle after one and we ate dinner and I laid 
down and took a considerable nap_.' ' 

~TATE'S BXJIIBIT W . 

. Portion of testimony of Mrs. Josephine Selig before the CO\'Oner's inquest, 
as follows ; · 

"As to wh~t.he (Mr. Fra.nli) said about this affair, -I don't know if he 
made any reference to it. She (Mrs. Frank) had told me. I don.'t remem­
ber that he said anything at all aboui this crime. He probably spoke of it in 
!\ gen~ral way. He is superintendent of tlte pencil .factory. I think !"would 
have remembered such a remark if he had made it. He said that there was a, 
little girl found de4\d in the pencil factory that ·<iay. I did°ii't ask what her 
name was. I don 't .. kno)V that I asked any question at all, because I never 

-~-----. ..really-1houghUhaLit-llad ~Dy-bearing on anything that-I was interekted in. 
It was not of interest to me. ~aturally he would be concerned about it. I 

- think ha did seem unconcerned-about it. I don 't think he seemed to attach 
any great importance to' it. I don't think he had anything to say about-get- .­
ting anybody to see what was the matte~, or see who did it. I don't kn<>l'Ll'lhat 
was-the-occasion of the first remark th-at ?.~r. Frank made about th~ thing. . I 
suppose he ha~ been there ·onl a few minutes. Yes, he spoke about it befo·re 

: --. dinner. He.mentioned the fact that a woman bad been found down there. He 
--------'"-,., mentione that -Just casually. He didn't remark about the youth of tne child 

ox: about tlle brutality of tlie crime, or ~escribe any of the wounds, or wonder 

.· 

\ 

. who was suspected, or give any tbeory as to how' it happened. I d9n 't think 
~e expressed any anx~ety or curiosity, or advance any theory as to how the 
thing .had happened. -.He rea<l the paper. · The.re was no.article about that in 
the paper, · I can not say that he dwelt on any article. Yes, he read ~he-paper · 
just as steadily and studiously as the night b~fore. I don 't tllink he ma~ any 
'difference at all.· He did not seem to be a ' bit impre~sed. on aqcount. of the· ·. 
~hjng. having haP.pene~ in the P.en.cil factory." · . . . ~ ~ .. . . . . . .. . . 

/ 

. ~/.'/ 
. .. . \ 
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STATE'S EXHIBIT Y. 
:\otc fo untl hy policemen in snwdust beside botly of ::\lnry Phagan, wl'itt cn 

on white pnper . 

.-

-;c--'·::....· __..,,..o:~...=--~--_-_-:_-:_~ I . ' 

-.:....;-, :·.-:·-·--;-. --···-:--~~·:--.:-: __ . . . ... 
I - - ' t r•-·· •·-· ·'": ... ···-:.:--·-··--·•··--· .. -~~:.··:-:7..;...~-....,......_.._ 

. . {J~--::;-~ ............... ~-;...~~~~~~~· .. 
' :-'_..·-~ ·. .._·:..-\·:: .. :; ... 

., -'. 

. . ·C.. -·--·-4--- ' . 
\ 

. ~~;.:,1 
~ --.2~\ . 

. ; ..... 

(Ile said he would love me, lnid clown play Lil~c th e night witch•did it hut 
tfiu.t lo11g !nil hln c·k nc~ro tlid hoy hissl'lf.) 

I 

-.. 



• 

• 

•• 

STATE'S EXHIBIT Z. 
~ult- found h\' poli t•l'llH'll in i;awtlust hy Hid~of th~ liod,v of :'ilar.r l'hn~a11 . 

\l'l'it t I'll 1111 ~·l'llnw paper . 

-. 

()fa111 tha t negro fire <lown he1·c d id tl~ is whl'n i wl'nt to mnkc wall•t· awl 
h t• push 1111' down a hole- a lung tall tWl,{l'll hlni:k lhnl 1lill (had ) it. i right 
.whi l1• play with ltll'.) 
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DBfl!JNDANT'S. BXBIBIT 1. 

Time slip, dated April 26, taken ottt of clock by F~&.nk.# 

101 . .. . ..................... :·.601 
102 .............. ~ ......... . . 682 , 
103 ........... . . : ............ 700 
104 ......... . .. . . . .. : ... . ...• 732 
105 ............ . ......... : ... 800 

. 106 ......... . .. . .. .. : . >. : • • • • 831 
197 . ... . . : ~ ......... . .. . : .... . 906 
108 ........... ..... ............. 932 
l 09 .._. ~~ . ................... 1029 
110 ....... . .. • : ..... .. . .. ..... 1104 
111 . ·.· ......... . .. . ...... . .. 1200 
112 .... . ............ , ....... . 107 
113 .......................... 135 
'114 ... ·· ~ ···: ·~ .. ............. 203 

- ·11& ......... ....... ; ......... . 301 
116 .......................... 330 
117 ......... . .. ..... .......... . . 

138 
139 
140 
141 
H2 
148 
144 
145 
146 
147 
148 
149 
150 
151 
152 

· 153 
154 

··:·1··············· ········· 
t t It t t t t It t t t t t t t t t It It t t t t t t' 

••• I • I ••••••• I I • I •• I I •••••••• 

-t t t I It t t t It t t t It t t t t t t t t It t t t 

•It t I t I It* It t It O • t
0

t t e • t I t t t • e 

. . 
t t I t I 0 I t t I t t t I t O t t t I t • 't I I t,. I t t 

t Of I 0 • t t t It t t t I** It•* to• t It t I 

* o t * • t t I • I : t t O o t t t t * I t O t O I o 0 t 

• * t •*It I 0 t 0 It t It t 0 0 t 0 t t • t • t t t • . a 
0 t t t t 0 t t t t t I O t •I 0 Iott I I It It .:_.:.......... 

118 . .......... ........... ' . . ...... - 165 ............ . ............... . 
ll9 -: ................. ·. : . . . . . . . . . . 166 ............................ . 
120 • • • • • • t I t • t t • t ~ t • • • t • • • • " • • 1 t • 157 • t • t • t + • • t t t : t t • t t t t t t t • • t t • t o 

'121 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 158 ............................ . 
. 122· ... ~ .... . .......... ·~ . :.. ' 159 .. ........................... . 
-12a .................. : ...... ~.- 160 ..... . .... . . . ....... . .... . .. . 
124 , , , , , , , , , , , . , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , • , 161 • • • • • • • • • • • • • • n ·~~~~· • • • • • • , 

- 125 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16~ ... ' ......... -: ............... . 
126 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... . . . . . . . . . 163 ................. . .......... . 
127 . .......... . . :. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 164 ................ -: ....... '\ .... . 
1·28 ........ •*•........ . . . . . . . . . . . . ·165 ........... t •••••••• ~ ••••••••• 

129 • • • • • • • • • • • , • • • • • • • • • • , , I • • • • • 166 • • • • • • • •" • • • • • • • • • t • • • • • • • • • • , 

180 . : ........ ': .. •: .. .. ·.' ........ ~ . ' 167 ....... J.. . . ..... ......... . ~ •• 
181 168 . . ·: ............. · ...... . ..... . 

< 

·.· ................... •. : ...... . 
" 132 o •" O • 0 • 0 0 • • • • • • ; MO • • p • 0 0 O • 0 • • 169 • • 0 ' • ' 0 • ... • ' 0 0 0 0 ..... 0 • • .. 0 ' 0 ' • ' • 0 0 

· ~ 

" . 

;.,;.-__;.'---'--,___,1~88' ~· ... _ .. _. Bi'alure Diade here .170 ................. ~ ... . . _ .. _._. ·-·--'---
.171- ....... -:-. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . --~--""\ 184 . ...... . ..... ' ... .... ...• : ...... .. 

• 
136 ... .. ... . ............ .. ..... : . .. . 
186 ... .. . · ..... ' .... ....... ' ... · .... ' . 

" . 
JSL·~ ··· : ... :: ............... .. .. . 
J.88 .. • ' • ........•.•..•... . • . ... . · •.. 

172 . ...... · . . . : . . . . ·" . ........... . 
173 ..... . . . ... .. ........... .. ..... . 
174 t t t t t t It t t t t": t t t t t ff t, t ft t ft t 

175 t •••• ! ••••• •' "-• •••• •• •••• • •••• 

. .. 
-~---,.--------·• , _, _____ --. - - ,-

.: 
-·--·--- . ·.· . 

• • v . · ....... 



/ /. I 

- · I. 
. . . . \ 

: 

I • 

..,- - ... 

.. 
lf.6' . ·. 

, - , f • I 
0

1 I I I f • I t t I I I I . · I I f I f f 
0
1 f I I • f 

177. .... ... " ....... : .... : , ...... . 
178 .................... .. .... . . . 
179 ° t t I It If IO I It I I I t

0
o I I I I I I It ft I I 

18'0 ,. ....... 1 ••••••• : • ·: ••••••• • •••• 

254 

.. 

' 189 
190 
191 

. 192 
193 

~81 .· ........ · ............. : .. · .... ~ .. -
182 .................... 1· ....... . 

'194 
195 
196 
.197 
198 
199 
200 

183 ... .. ........................ . 
184 ............................ . 

.185 ........................... ·~ 
186 ... .......................... . 
187 ............................ . 
188 . .................. . ........ . 

.. , . . 

I It If I It I I I It I I I If t f oft f I f t t I 

I If I f I If 0 If f I f It t f I It I I I I I I I I 

f I I Io f I t It I I I It t I It I I I I I 0 t Io f 

f I If f I Io ff f If t I I I 0 f If f I I It It t 

·.· ......... ......... ·) · ...... . 
0 I If I Io f If t t f # t I o ff Ito oft 0 f of ' . 
ff ff t t f O of It' o o off If ff t t O t I I I 

o off f o t ft 0 If f o Io It f Io I It f off 0 

f 1 o f I O 1 o t o , t o f f O I f f O o I t I I t t t t 

ff ft f If t I Io ff f I It t too Io f I Io 0 o 

............................. 
······ ~ ··············· ····· 

Date April 28, 1913. 
. ~ . 

Solicitor Dorsey sti,ited in open com•t that he had made the erasure noted 

• 

on this time slip, supposing it to have been put there by the de1LJtceJ:owtilJ!V:.e1es~,-itJJh.t:.------­
w.ords erased being ''Taken . out. 8 :26 a. m. '' 

. . 
DEFENDANT'S. EXHIBIT 8. 

Data sheet, being part of. ftnanoial ~beet . 

Gross Production 
· Net Production 

-Repacked ·good 

2765% 
2719% 

. 10 

.PRODUCTIONS: 
-W.E~NDING 4/ 24/13 

Lead deliverie11 
940/2- 1045 -85~/7- 964 

~ 940/8- 260 852/6- 794 . 
'-Repacked cheap 36 930/2-' 724 · 

Value repacke~ '$70.00 . Slats delivered, Gr.:. 
Rubber inserted ·: ... 720 Good . · 
Rubber cheap . 667% . Cheap 
Rubber good- _ . 706% :Jobs Gr. 
Lead good 747 Jobs value . 
Lena cheap 1955 Jobs average 
Lead large 1 Payrcm, Forsyth St . 
Lead copy 16% Payroll, Bell St. 
Boxes 71- Payroll, Mch. Shop 

- • Aesortment: boxes 279 Sliipments .. Gr. 
.Skeletons .. · -· _642 Shlpmel)ts · • · · 

•· . . 

·-

Tips delivered good 51~ Orders received Gr. 
·- '--___ Tips· .delh~.cr.eiLcheap_· 830-.1.342~ 01'iters-r~ceived----

Protectors, endfl - ·_ · • 1h · - . . _ 

·791 
386.75 

.50 
1,060.05 

114.75 
10.00· 
~374 

$5,438.78 
' 1904 

$3,320.81 ___ _ 

Wrappe11s · · · ~535 · · ' 
Cations .88 • t' , 

. · ... 
- ·.: · . . . .. 

-_. _,,........_ ,.--=-~-'~ ---· .. ; 

. -~~· 
'.::..-u .. 

· . 

:--. 
. · 
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.. : XPENJ?ITURES 

EXl'EN:3E 

-·. 

.· . . . , 
' ... . .. 

, D.EPE~ANT '.S EXBIBl'l' 2. . . 
l~inan~iQI 11h.cpl 9f .April 2-l, ,191:J, mnd~ out ~y Leo ~I. Frnnk. , 

' f'.'INANCIAL.. REPORT 
_ _ _ _ ,,....,..~ATIQNAL PENCIL .·coMPANY 

ATL.A,,NTA, GA . 

VALUE OF PRODUCT-PENCILS PJ\CKF.l> . 

Rcmor~ • A111ou111-c.;ro.~ Kl~D • 

~&:/' 7 .... , 

'l (j 

-<~,, 

/_ 

l.L ,,,,() 
;r-L 
1.JI. 
i.r7 

. J~f 
.J :J 

l, 

.,_ °' 
tY7 
" {I) 
]-J 

J~., 

h~ 
7-1 p 

I , 
I v -

/A._-,.,._ 

l'RICE 

)J 
rco 

Jc 

/f 

.(-/} 

JJ' 
l,ttJ 
oO 
2-f' 
..),., 

d () 

l?.5 
ll.J 

., 

2tJ 
j'/) 

jJ(t 

:>,J" 
.f' (} 

0() 

I\ l"' 

IL'.l 

~ .J 

Pr -.. ,. 



.. 

( . 

. . ... 

. :; 
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•• f • . .. , : 
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.. . · ... . . . ·: . . . '215$ : .. ·.: ,. . . 
' : .. ' 

. ·-- ·~ -. · .. . . . . .· .. 
... .. 

' • . 

. . . ~ 

. _ .... _ DDBNDANT-'8-BXaIBIT 4a-(Oont'd) 

·d~'ATIONAL PENCIL·OO. 
Atlanta, Ga . 
Daily Report. 

-Wednesday 
Dept. Packing Dept. ·No. 13 
sa:5..10 Packard No. 2 5 . 

- 274-T.O. Bell Lee Drug co: ::. 8 · 
199-910 N. Emblem 24 

· 271-950 Genius . .~5 
90-210 Cadillac No. 2 . 311h 
11-~30 . Worth 2752 281~ .: 

Date 4i23/13 

.. 

.. ·-
122 

Signed E'&LA 

·- -- .. 

. ' 

. . 
. NA'f.IONAL PENCIL CO. 

Atlanta,' Ga. - . 
Daily Report. 

. .' . ". Wednesday 
Dept. ·Packing · · · Dept. No. 13 
264-55 OXford : · 981h 

' 120 Broad,v·ar- ? 
· 34-45 Trumps · · · . :- 16 

No. 110 Asst Smith Paper·. 25' 

·-er 
9a9-20 G. Wash 
68~4'0 -J. Mo~roe -

·! 

.. · : 

. \ : .. 

l~ 
78 . a . 
81 

. 144-
122 
. . --
347 

. ;~ Daie .4(28( 18'" .. ~-Signed EULA . 

. .. . · . . . .. 

.... ·· 

.. 

. . . 

.· 
·. 

• 
·.. . .. ~ 

DUENDANT'S BXBmIT 4.aa . 

.. .. 

. " 

.· 

. i •• . •. 

. . · 

- .. ~ 

.. · . . .. ~ .,. ... : 
Repack- · 

. •• . Apr. ~5, 1913-Repack fro~ Apr~· 17, to Apr. 2.4 · . 

. . 18 gross · 22.50 · . -35;x: - • 
18 gross · 22.50 37x 
10 gross 25.00 · .. 9.~0x . 0 . K. (Signed) EULA 

. ' . . . · . 

. . -
·~ . - ~ .. -. ' , . - ·-'-. . . 

-·.....:..._ . ... 
~ '. . ., . 

... · .... 

. , 

. .. ... ,. , . ··"· . . -~ . . .· : . / . 
'.r. >. / • - ~ ~· .- .. . . -~ 

. ,. • • t ~ ,,,. 

... 

.. . 
. .' .• · ..... I.: .. 

.· 

- . ,· . 

~- -- ~----

• >... 
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... .. · .. ....... . 
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DSQHJ>AMT'8 BXJDBri' 46-:-(0ontbiuect). _· 

NA'l'IONAL PENCIL CO. 
~tlanta1 Ga. 

NA'l'IONAL PENCIL CO. 

. •...- .. . · Daily R~ort. 
· · · Friday. 

Atlaµta, Ga. 
Daily Report . ... 

· Saturday 

t •• • 

'. 

.. . 

• > 

. . . . 

· .. 

· Dept. Packing . . Dept. No. ·13 · · Dept. Pa~king . . Dept. No'. 13 
725 N. Copying %· - 271-950 Genius 

91-210 CadJllac No. 3 . -=-35"'--_ ---"'91-210 Cadillac No. 3 · 
9% 
3% 
3 S'l-510 Packard No. 3 - · 2 - -i99-910 N. Emblem 

.199-910 Nat. Emblem · 60% 116-219 Bowers·Prog No. 2 6 
62-660 University Scho·ol 52%. 760 .Thesis Wrjting .. No. 2 1 

117-450 Luxury No: 2 N. T. · 1 
326-210 lvhedive No. 2 2¥2 

. ;No. ~920 As(t Nat.~1:lyer · 2V2 · 

. • 156% 
Date 4/18/13 1.. Signed EULA 

,,,. . · ·-· 

NA'l'IONAL.PENCIL CO. . . . · ... Atlan~a1 Ga, 
Daily Report. 

264-55 Oxford 
378-155 Mystic 

939-20 G. Wash. 
· 315-10 P. Cedar 

. Good 

Date 4/19/13 

23 
.Good · · I 

66 
·99% . 

lff5% 
69 . 
53 
28 

UO%· 
Sig~ed EULA 

. .... 

NATION~ J>ENCIL CO. 
Atlanta, Ga . 
Daily Report. · . 

Monday . 
. ·:. Dept. Packing · · Dept. No.· 13 · · Dept. Packing 

Tuesday· 
DeP.t. No. 18 

94 
11 . 

397-430 Sitting' Bull 12% 939-20 G. Wash 
· 86-510 Packa_!'.d No. 2 ' 34% - 688-40 J .. Monroe 
· 91-210 Cadillac. No .. 3 6 
116-210 Bowers Prog 29% . 
120-210 Khe~ive No .. 2 ~- .T . . , ·Ai . ~ · ..... · ... ~ R. I. .. 
271-950 Genms . · . · '&~ - Med. 

. 105 . 

.... 

· ·97-420 S~rety NQ. 2 · --9%. : '. . · Good 
- ·No. 1929 Ass't N. Flyer. · .. --. - - 6 ~ 

. 89 
119 ._ 

.;...__-.,..-----~­.. 

·. • Date 4/21/18.'. ., . 

·-· 

·- · ·186%' 
Si~ed EUL~ . -

\ 

\ . 

! 
813 - - - . 

Date 4/21/13 . ............, S\gned EULA . . . . . 
. '· . . . 

.. 
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.. -.-· : 
DUBNDAN'l''S BXBIBIT. 4&-(pont'd) · .. . . . . 

. . .' :· · : NATIONAL PENCIL CO . . 
" Atlan~a, Ga. · 

Daily 'Report. 
· Thursday. 

.Dept. Packing ·Dept. No • . 13 
90-210 Cadillac No. 2 - ~ 
91-210 Cadillac No. 3 2 

116-210 Bowers Prog 15% 
-271-950- Genius -71 

· . 
·. NATIONAL. PENCIL CO. · 

. Atlanta, Ga. 
· Daily Repor~. · . ' . ' 

Dept. Packing 
939-20 G. Wash.1 
688-40 J. Monroe 

Thursday. 
Dept. ' No. 13 

• 34 

20 , 

5·4 

·. 

a74-470 Thoroughbred ~ 

No. 15 A88 't Princely Cards 15 
· R. I . 

. Med. 

. 54 
13,.--~----:-; 

.... . 

·153 
84-45 Trumps ·. ·36 
ABB 't No. 48 S: Bargain Hae Sp 

0

50 
Ass't No. 53 Southwestern 

No. 115 50 

136 
. J?ate 4/24/13 -- . . Signed EULA 

.. --

Good . 

Date 4/24/13 

• ' . 

'153 

343 
Signed EULA 

DEFENDANT'lf BXBIBIT 4b. 

Job department repo~, being part of data. for ftna.noial sheet. 

NATIONAL PENO~ CO. 
Atlanta, Ga. 
Daily Report. 

Dept: Job;- - · · - Dept;--No. 22 
604 Pol sec ·· -- . 59 
.090 " " ~ ·20 

· 506 " ·" io 
S's " S's 12 . · 

· 90 " sec 10 : 
·. 095 " s :s 133 

7x " sec 30 

~ATIONAL PENCIL CO. 
· Atlanta, Ga. 
Daily Report. 

-Dept. Job:----· -Bept. No. 22 
504 Pol ·sec 12 
3's " 3's 69 

. 74 " sec 111 
111 II • Cl 

112 ,.- .. 

90 " " 
506 " " 

70 " " ·--

715 " -· " 

3 
- ~-'-<., • ? 

. 8 
- - . - 16 .. 

3 

.-

• 

. . 274 
1Date .4/21/13 . Signed FANNIE A. -------.-- . . : . r~-. -"-"'---..,.._ 

. . 250 

' . ~·- .. 
. \ 

. . . . - .. 
. ·.· 

. ' 
\ 

•' 

~·· .. 

~Date 4/28/18. . . Signed -F. L. A. · 

.,, . .. . . . , ... 

- - ' . .... 

\ 
. .. . ·.,. 



. '•> 
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. 259 ·•. 

. . . DUDDANT'S BXBIBIT ·41>-(0ont'd) 
NATIONAL PENOIL .CO. . . -·:.;_ NATIONAL PENCIL CO. 

Atlanta, Ga. ·4' Atlanta, Ga.' 
.. · . .. , Daily ·~port. . Daily Report. 

Dept. Job. Dept~No. 22 -·Dept. Job. --Dept. No. 22 
111 Pol see . - · 19 90 Pol see 3 
74 " " 28· 114 " " 1 

- . 090 Cl Cl 13 095 II 31S 47 
.506 " " . 15: 11 -__ -- -- - --~·-----·------"; 

3's ." S's 97 
75 '·' see 10 . · 
70 " " 22 
50~ II <I 16 

D;ie 4/24/13 
216-

Signed FANNIE A 

Date 4/24/13 

... 
DBPBNDANT'S BXBTSIT 4o. 

.. 51 
216· 

267 
Signed FANNIE A 

{ I 

Daily report of lead.dellv~rles.trom lead plant, part f!f data for ftnanoial 
aheet. 

t ijox 3992 
2 " 3993 
2· II -3994 
2 " 3995 
2 "~996 

9 Box 

.3 Box 3863 
2 " 3910 
s " 3911 
·3 " 3912· 

.--
19 Box. 

2 Box 3976 
--rec. 3978 
4 ." . 3979 

29 Box 

910/No.2 
" 

2 

940/No. 3 
940/No. a 

127 Gross 
247 " 
254 II 

254 II 

163 

1045 gross 

260 " 
197 

·335 
~ 292 

2192 Gross 
--=---

852/7. 
8521r 

'.I 

260 " 
347 
347 

. · 3787 Gross 
, _____ _.....___,_ __ 1--ao:x; a98n5271 . · : · · 352 

. 4 . " 8981 '. : .. :;.: .. 852 . 
> ...... ~ ... f,• 

. - •. • ,,,,._,r•· 

- . 

~~::s. . -

.. .· (Si~ed} 

· 704 groll8 . ....... . 
G.- WEINKAUF. 

.. Apr/21, i918 

: . .J• 

. . ... 
'. ·, ..... . 

.· ... 
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' 
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' . . 

· .. . . . .Ho ,. ... 

,_ 

. D1'PBNDANT'S .EXl!IBIT ~· 

· Report of tip deliveries from tip plant, being part of dat&. for fin&noial 
sheet. . .,, · · · _ 

Weeldy report of Metal Dept., No. 18, April 24, 1913. 
. , . I 

'rips delive1·ed­
No. 6 
No. 10 

830 
448 

it! . 

Large Eyelet Mach. 
Small Eyelet Mach . 
Trimming Mach .. 
Knurling Mach. 

---~,04 
440 
644 
835 . No. 12-R~ipped 

~o. 17 
35 

_ 6! .L 

". • 1,377 
(Signed) L. A. QUINN. 

DEPENDANT'S EXHIBIT IS. 

"4verage (of ordefS) sheet, being a. complete record (beginning with ibe 
week ending Jan'. 16, 1913) of the number .of orders received each week, classi­
·fted as to' price under different headings, said number being.totaled at the end 

· of each week and the average price ·ascertained. The·following is a record only 

of ~~d~.rs for the fact~ry . mOnt~1 )f Ap_ril, .913: · . . . . 

WEEK- ENDING 4/3/ 13. 

100 
. ~ tbru 

R. I. 140 

150 200 300 
thru thru and · . 

' 195 295• over 

.•. : . . 

• 

60 cts. 
: . --Friday 28 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 159 41a---30'1 117- · 453r· ~'-'1I()54'1/2<:----------c1 

Saturday 29 ... . ..... ... 3 28 30 -2 6 5 
Monday 31 . . . . . . . .. . .. . 5 258 81 7112 126 35 .· 

·· ··Tuesday 1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10 
-,------~--W..ednesaa.y 2 . 12 

17 f l. 
.. 165 132% 

14 78 ·15% . 
7 ·122 --80~ 

Thursday 3 . .. 7' • • '" •. ,: . 24 154 621 6% 79 15 
·--· ----

Total . gross .. : . . . . . . . . . . 21a- ~035 1218% 154 855 · · 206112 
Price per. gross ·. . . .. .. ... . ,60 .80 - 1.25 1.75 2.50 . 3.00 

. Total value ...... . ... . . . . 127.80 828,.00 . 1,523.~3 · 2~9.61 2,137.50 · 619:50 
-. . : , $5,506.43 368~ gr. 1.60 av. ... • . ........ 

. . : . . . . . . . II . , 

.:. --
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. DBPBN'.J)~~· BXBJBl'l' 6--(0onitnued). 
WEEK. ENDING 4/10/1?. . 

~ 60 cts. 
Friday 4 .. .............. 33 
Satt\£day 6 . . . ... .. . . . .. al 

·-Monday 7 . : . :. . : . .. .. ... .. . · 106 
. Tuesday 8 .. ... ·.. .. . . . .. 10 
Wednesday 9 . . .. . .. .. .. . ey 
ThUl'Sday 10. ". . .. .. .. .. . 15 

~.I .. 
162 
19 

101 
30 

156 

100 150 
thru thru 
140 195 
280 ·572 
·38% 12 

188 118 
48 10 
2 8 

232 28 

~otal gross . . . . . . . . . . . . . . -2oo 468- - ~88% 696 
P.rice per gross : ..... , . . . .60 .80 · 1.25 1.75 

"' Totl)l valu.e . ......... ~ . . ·120.00 37'1'.40 985.62 128.00 

200 
· thru 

295. 
58 
·47' 

.164% 
67 
4 

90 
--
8~61/z 

2.60 
833.75 

$4,~28.27 2774% 1.60 av. 

WE.EK ENDING 4/ 17 / 13. 
.· '. I . 100 

thru 
60 cts. R. I . 140 

~riday 11 . .. . .... .. .. .. . . 
Saturday 12 . ... ... . . . .. . 
Monday 14 . ..... . . . ·- 6 
Tuesday 16 .... . . . . . . . .. 5 
'Wednesday 16 . . . . . . . . . .. 10 

104 ·9 
11 30 
10 7 

Thursday 17 . : . . . . : : .. .. · 55 173 276 
--. . 

150 : 
thru 
195 

200· 
thru 
295, 

26() 
5 26 
8 26 
.4 14 

2171/z 365 

' 

, . . 

. 

800 
and 

over 
. ' 511h 

16 
86 

. 74 
2 

67% . 

. 286% 
3.oo ·· 

889.50 

300 
and 

over 

6 
10 
1 
6 

198%-' 

•rotal gross . :·. . . . . . . . . . . 76 298 . - 322 234% . 681 2201/2 

. . . 

-

Price per gross ..... . . . " . . · . . 60 . . 80 1.25 1.76 2.50 3.00 . , 
·----~To.taLYall;le-~ . . . 45.60 238.4!LB,fil.5.0 410.38 1,702=.,...,58._=66=1=.5_,,__0 

$1.89 av. 1852 gr. $3,460.88 

__ ----.. _ - ··-----'WllJ~~BJ:NG-4/24118. 
(f _ . · ioo J 

. --. 60 cts: R. I. 
· Friday 18 ...... .. . .. " : .. · 9 : 103 

.,-.-.. - --.-- · aturday- 19 . . . . . . . . . . . .. - .. ~ ...,.. .. - 26 
Monday 21 ... ... , . . . . .. . .. 53 118 

thru 
140 

- 65 
- ·8r 

150 200 300 
thr.u thru and 
195 ' 295 over 

91/z 122 95 . ' _ · 
18· 52% - 16 .· - .: 
20 88 ' 17 

. . . 

~-~-__.._Tuesday-22 : . ~ .,.-·- - ---28 205 
79% 

116 01- - 91/z 53%--_.:__--~~ 
, · Wednesday 28 .-'.. .. . .. . .. 15 · 5 
' Thursday .24 .. . . . .. : .. .. ·. 10 '··29 

. 28 ' ... 
~ u 

' . . . . . . . ----
. 5 16% 

110 100 

· · · ~ ·Total gross . .. . . . ... . . . . · 115 · 48.6 · 379% 148112 . 398% 381112 
.. Price per gross ... . .. : . ... · .60_· · _ ~ -1--;.2'""'5--1.-'-75=-.......- 2-.6-=o=---· - a-'-"'.oo 

Total· value .. . . .. .. . . , . . 69._00 388.80 474.88 25~.88 9'8~.76 1,144.50 . 
· · · · .. $8

1
820.31 · · 1904 gr. $1.74 av. 

. .. .. . 
·~ .. 
. ·. · - -

\ 

. .. 
. · .. . .. " \ 

\ ... 

. ·.· 

. - .-
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-
DBl'ilh>An'8' mJRIBIT 8, 

. 
• 

Value ot lhlpmenu . for. week encUDI April H, beiJll part ot data for . ·•. 8nftnos.l •eei: . . : . . . . . . ·. . . . . . ., . ~ 
. . . . . . . .. \ _ ll.35 .. . 

38.87 
27.00 
23.40 
40.00 

/.'\... . . 1 

. . . ~18th ''124.SO 
14.20 
88.82 
23.39 

· 17.50-____ _..._ 14.66 

27.00 

10.90 

- Shipments WeeJt ·Ending 4/24/13 

• 8.90 
107.50 . 

14.86 
14.92 
73.04 
48.90 ° 
21.25 

.·Apr. 18 
·cc · . 19. 

400.75 
482.00 

1146.06 
1457.95 
706.63 

19th 

185.10 

•· " 21 
·" 22 
'·' . 28 

.- -~· ---." 24 -1245,57-_ -:-~--~- - ~ ·- 51.BS___. _ - ·- _ ---:-- , - - - , 

. -

. . 

6438.78. . .. 

. ~ . . 

I . , 

I : . 

.. ~ 

. ·• .. . 69.5Q . 
24.34 

/ 114.00 

------

29.39 
17.84 

'--;--'--~--21st 15.07 
---~-

.. 
, . 

--=--·------... -~. . . 

. . 
.. I f ,. : 

.. 

- . .75.99 ~ _· . ""__: 
13.70 - . 

.. - _1_40.~5-
. 33.25 r- --... 

12.00 
- 16.67 =-'-------.--:-----_,.>; 

22nd 

-. 

10.00 . .. 
18.70 

188.80 
1267.28 

. . 

.. 
' 
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:..! o DBPBNDANT'S BXBµI~ '1 • 
. . . ' ' . . . .... . 

Three pencil shee~ (the last two lines of which are in' Frank's handwrit-
mg), p~rt of data for ftnaµcial sheet. · 

·. 
\ ... 

. ·. . \ . 

: . . 

.·F --A -C :~o . R y · ·.R ···E c·jo .R ·- n · .. ' ·.-

" ·· NATION~ PENCIL C9MPANY, A1:1anta, Ga. PENCIL STOCK Week Ending Ap.riU.7, 1913 

~ · 1 

~ ~ ~ ~ . tH :~~ r!1 r!1 r!1 .·-1 ~ a . ~ rJ'J 

~ ~ r!1 z ~ ~ .i .~ 

~ ~ 
... 

. $: -~ ~ . $ .... .... ... . 
~ 

... .... ... ... °' - - -~ . ta ... ... . 
DATE 

-...--~-

.. 

,, 
14 

12 32 64 40 

14 19 21 61 36 13 . . 8 

15 5.l 13 

16 35 J: 

100 - 10 .. 4 -
·100 318 . 24 61 - .7 -

. 17 58 18 25 60 

53 69 .33 

'16 121 7 274 

94 u • 18 
23 78 5 24 

24 
86 -:451 ' 59 791 104 , f 105 

·-

- - - ----'· . 

•i:- -
--·---y-a-~ _.....__ - . --_,..,L. ~- -· - ~-.. . ·. .. . .. .•. ··: .. ( 

-. :.r- -

. ,. 

- ·--- .. .. , . . 
. . -·-!...-- ·- - --·---· _' - • . _:._:_. 1 - · • .(.) 

-----·- ___ ..._ ., ...... • ·-_r - • 'Y 

" . 
: . \ . \ . 

. . ... ' . 
"'. .. . ' .· 

.· 



.. ., .. 

. . . 
. ~ .... 

_,,"- .. ·. ... 
.· 

. . . 

N:ATIONAL PENCIL COMPANY, Atlaµta, Ga. 

.. 

Aptjl 11 . . ~ . 

12_ 4 

14 
. 15 7· 

i6 ~ 
35 . 

!7 
46 

Avril 18 

19 ~. 

21 12~ 
.... 

·- ~22 
... 

i,1 

24 
121 

. 
-; 

.... .. ··. · . . 
" ·.· 

. .. 
· · .DBDHJ>ANT'S BXBJB1'1' 7-0onUnuecl. · · · . - . . . . 

Three pencil sheets (the last two lines of which are in F~ank>'s handwiit- · 
'ing), part of data for. financial ·sheet. · 

PENCIL STOCK · · 

.• 

/ 5 5 . 

' 
141 ·so .. · / 4 15 10 . 

SY. 14Y. 50 4 15 

/ .. 

: 6 

.. 

--- - - --~ 

. ,. · . . 
. . "- :.. .... : .. .... 

..... ' I .. 
'• ·...-....------< ' ' 

-·~.,... ----: .... - --.- .. 
. . . ..... 

I' • .\ _ \ .. . \ . 
-·· 

l:. 
. . ..: .. . 

. . •I • • 
·: .. • :, .. 

/ 

~ 

1 

100159 

(I..... • 

• 

April · 17, 1913 

18Y. 

• . »· 
- -

·--

--·-··-.- - - ... \ ----.. ~- : 
.· 

\ \ . 

.. . . 
.. 

.. ... . __ __,__ -

.. 

.... -

.~--

.. 



·, .. . 
·.:. 

·Jr . . ·. , 
.· : .. 

· .. . . . .. ·~ 

' •I 

·- . . 

•· ~ 
... . 

. ":' 

- DZPBND..ufT!S ZXBIBIT 7--0ontinued. 

T~ree pe~cil ~beets ~ t;last ·t~o lines .. of w~iich a.r~ in Frank's ha~~writ- · 
ing.)• p~rt of data for ~nancial eh~et .. _ . . . · ... ·· 

\ . 

. . 
· FA ·c T .O ·.R·. Y ·R ·E <;, 0 RD 

NATIONAL PENCIL COMPANY, Atlanta, Ga. PENCIL STOCK ,. 
> .. '-} Week Ending 

~ ~ 

-~§ : 
z 

~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ., ~ ~ DATE g: ·oo 

~ ~ "' ~ 

8 . . 
= ~~ =~ = .... I ~ ~ =~ 

. Sc 
O' ~~ ~ F-4 . .... 

~ j ~~ VJ VJ ~VJ 
~ z 

d ~~ ~~ ~~ 
:::> ~ ~ ~~ ,-g-= ~ · ll) .... 
< N 

= 
~ 
~ 

April 11 20 

12 1 ·10 3 

14 19 24 
15 72 

. 19 . 67 . .. 30 96 3 

April 18 1 

19 

21 341 

-- - 22- .- -- 46 
' · 23 . 5 . 

---u.-11--...____,.1---1--1--- 11- -t- --t-- 1__,,-1 ------ - - 43 

1 43 ' s11 , 

. .... 

DZDNDANT.'8 ISXB!BIT 7a. 
f·2f-13 . Resume of the three sheete. 

Production . . • . 
Wk. End Fri. 18 . Sat. 19 · Mon. 21 Tuet. 22 Wed. 23 Thur. 2f 

. Cheap (10 Ex) .. . 17 - . 70 · 86 - 86 86 86-- ~ 

'c!b~b~r~.~~6~~ .. '.~ ~-~~~ _ ~: --.,~ .. .' - ~! " ~~ " __ 

-~ - . ' 

r . 

. . 
. . 

116, 117 Jobs ........ · :.. : .. · ""'· ~ . . . . . . . V . -
Medium : ...... . -25 -l901h · -. 29~ "385 . 5291h . 664¥~ --~ 
Good ... : ... .... 15~~. ·179~ ··316 485-:- 557 - 710 ~· 

.. Totale • ., .. ...... 27~ . 585 · 1246 1668 190l>lh 2766* 
Daily 'Totals , .. : .274* 3101h 660 813 374* ·. 860 

" 

-· , . ~ . . 

April 17,' 1913 
/ ~ 

~ ~ 
.... N 

~ _e..! =~ 8 z ~ -

I ~~ ~~ ~-Sc E-i 
'M ~1 ~i ~-ll) VJ~ 
~ :::> ~ -~ 

425 
224.X 
323 

·4791 

359 
1040 
285f' 

274.X 
310}{ 

6 91 660 
29 

'• ... 
. 313 

\ - · .. . 
f • •. 

·- · . .. 



' 

...... -

.... .. 

. . 

:- . 
. . ··---------= -

268 .· 

D:IPBND~'B· BXBIBJ1 6-;.(0ontlilued). 

-:T , 

l.88.70 ' . • 
. 13.04 
_23.~5 . 

29.45 
29.18 
28.80 

! 3rd 260100 
20.00 

, 8,04 
18.49 
14.18 
30.00 . 
27.70,.-

~ -- 5.18 

'24th 

204.82 
644.40 
145.00 
68.33 

-· 28.00 
27.75 ----
18.48 

·. ~ J.19.29 

DBPBNDANT'B :IXBIBIT 8 . 

_... __ ______.. __ _ 
.· 

' 
. .. ... 

·~ 

. . · 

.· 

- ,._ ' . 

I . 

. . -~.--, 

. ) ,,___ 

. ' 
.· 

. ~ . 
.., 



.· 
_,_. __ 

.· ... - ·~. . .. 
.. ...... ~ .... , 

864 

. · . . ·· ,DUDDUT'~ ·~IT 9. 

_ '·' A large book containi!!g 'all of .the financial sheets of the National Pencil 
Company, beginning with the week ending November 25, 1909, and ending 
'with the week ending April 24, 1913. Each of these sheets purport to cover 
the financial operation& of · the National Pencil Company for the respective 

-week named thereon, and in form is identical with the sheet of April 24, 1913, 
set forth-herein as "Defen~ant's·Exhibit 2." 

DBPBNDANT'8 EXHIBIT io. ·- _ _.._,,., 

- A JJmatr receipt book containing the folio wing receipts : 
April 19, 1913. Received of ~at~onal Pencil Co. 15 cents-kerosene. 

(Sign~d) Nute Lee, F. ', . • . 
April 21, 1913. Received of National P~cil Co. 75·cents.:...type (Signed) 

A. Mann, F. ~ . . 
.April 21, 1913. Received o f National ncil Co. two dollare-d}:'ay. 

(Signed) Truman McOrary. · 
April 2i, 1913. · Received of National Pencii C . $2.50-pase!I, (Signed) 

. John Glass. ·· · 
. April 21, 1913. Received of National Pencil Co. a centQ-expresJJ, War:--

ner. (Signed) Bo. ExpreBB Co., F. · ~ 
.April 21, 1913. Received of National Pencil Q_o. 50 cent ~iiostage stanips._ · 

'(Signed} A. Mann, F. . ) • -
. April 21) 1913. Received of ~ational ·Pencil Co. 3 cents parcel post. 

(Signed) A. Mann, F. · . _ -
·. April 22, 1913.. Received of National Pencil Co. $2.00, rent ~o we~ks 

typewriter. (Signed) Underwood Typewriter Ca., F. '\ 
· · AJ>?I 22, ll13.· ·Rec~ived of ~ational Pencil Co. $1.25-cases: (S~~ed) 
Dan Reid, F. ..· . '\ 

• April 22, 1913. Received o~ National Pencil' Co. $1.70-dray. (Signed) 
Truman .. McCrary. . . - · · · '. 

April 22~ 1913 . . Received of NatiQpal P~ncil Co. 45 cents-eupplies. 
(SigneaTMr. Sehrieegass . 

......:.---..----,..........,-----1cA""pril-22;19l3. Received of Nationai Pencil Co. $3.50-cases.-(.Signed) 
John GlaBB, F. . · · ' 
· .Aprii 23, 1913. ,.Received of National :e,inoil Co. $1.75-oases. (Signed) 

'Dan Reid, F. - · · · · . . · · ' 
April 23, 1913...:_ Received of National Pencil Co. 85 cents-in~ .. 2-1-1~"' 

'· 

(Signed) King Hdw. Co., Green. 
===========:=;:::====~pril-23j=l9IFR-ece1VeiFoF a iona encil r.$1.5Q;=drar.-(-Sig!ml) =-=-.-:;:::~· =. ====== 

Truman MoOraey. . · · · · ·. . · . '. 
April 24, 1913 . . Re~.~ived of National Pencil Oo. 60. oentS-postage stamps. 

(.Signed) A. Mann,.F. .· . . . · . ·'• - . 
'- . ·April.:24, .1913. Received. of National Pencil O.o. $11.60.-:..tins~i~)l job . 
. (Signed) Patµ Armbrust,Jt. F. D. No. ~' 4tlanta, .Ga. 

··. 

...... --.-·-- ---r--""""-- "' ~--- . 

\ \ ,. ... 
. ' -, 



.• . .. • 
·: 

· ... ...... 
. ·. . ._ ·,/ 

\ ' 

'· . . 

- - : . - ~ZPmmL~ 1~(~onUnued): ' .. 

· · .. · . April 24, 1~13._ ~~ived of Nation~l P·e~c~{ Co: 1~ cenis~~arceI post.' 

·. 

. (Signed) A. Mann, ~ . · . 
AJ>ril 24, .191Y Rece~ved of Nati~·nal Pen~il Co. ~ cents-thread. (Signed) ---. . --- -

A.- Mann, F. / · · :\ · . · · 
April 24, l'.1913·. Received of National P.encil Co. $1.00-(lray.. (Signed) · -

Truman McCrary. "' 
· April 25, 1918. Received of ..NB!j.onal Pehcil Co. 10 -:cents-cai:fare. 

__ (Siped) A. Ma~, F. . . . . . . . . 
April 26, 1918. Received o~ National Pencil Co. $2.00-dray. (Signed) 

~an McCrary. · · 
/ April 26, 1913: -Received of ~ational Pencil Co. 75 cents-express. 

/ (Signed) So. Express Co., F. , 
/ April 26; 1913. ~ceived of National Pencil Co. $4.00 time for office work. 

/ (Signed) · Herbert Wright, F .. 
1---.:...: -'-7-...L-/ . 

/: 
·. 

DEPENDANT'S EXHIBIT 111 ,,. 
.~ 

. 
·--. ~ 

. I 

'. . ·. · Oomp~n 1)leet, .19i2.1918, being p~ of data. for ftnanoial sheet : 
-- • - -- I -' ~ .- -

• I • . •• 11 

Oomparison 1912-18. . · · .. ~ --.-------- -. . 
( 45 hrs.) 1912. 

_Week Ending Apr. 24/13. 
1913 

·• Payroll .. . . ............................ $ 1,036.16 $~52.55 
l\faobine Shop ........ ....... : .. .. .. .. .. 47.75 ...._ 
Expense . . . . . . . ....... . .... . ... . ". . . . . . 1,584.55 

-Material Cost ........................ : . . 1,271.46 
Total Expenditures ...... , : . .... :' ...... · · 2,856.01 
Net Value- Productions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2,431.22 
Apparent Results-Deficit . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 424.79 
Value shipments .......... ~ . . .. . .. . . . .. 3,328.22 

. "-2,509 Gr. 

Productions: Net : . .. ............ ·.. .. .. 2,i821h 
' Good .... . ..... ". ............... . ....... 457~ 
Medium .. : ...... .. -. ... ; .......... : -. . . . . 829 
Cheap . . · .. -... . ...... .. ........... . : . .. . . . 646 

Def. 

70.00 
1,628.20 
1,552.55 
3,175.75 
3,066.81 

lp9.44 
5,~8.78 

. 4,874. Gr. 
2,719% 

700 
.. 629% 

.599 

•' 

". 

·. 
..:z=========J.obs ..-1 i : i • • r • • \ • • • ! ! .. : • • i / . a I • a 1_1_ 1 11£ • i I 800'----:::===:::=> =.:1~:-'-==:..:====;:::=========~ 

Per cont. Jobs ...... , .. .. . ,1 •••••••••• :... 14% 
. . ~~-

29% 
. . 

Remarks: .. ; ... 
· 19120 65 hrs. work. . ;. . 

. ~ •\ . 

. \ . .. 
•, 



I· 
7188-D. P . . 

71~D.P. 

71~D. P. 

7191- D. P. 

) . 

. 1 . 

.. J Ship to 
.. • . w. w .. Co. No. 57 -.. 

... .. .-: 'j F. ·w. w. ·co. ~~. ~ 
. . ·: . I . w. w. 9o .. ~~.- 253 . 

.. . '.: [ ... w: ~· ¢o. No. $85",: 
: :, . ·.'. F. w~ w. Co. No. 2s 

I .. 
7192-D .. P . .. . -: : .. . yv; W. Co. No. 262 . ·r. . . 
719~Mail, l!· S. · .:··1Soo 5. ~.d l~c S~or~ 
71~B. G. · · · · : (Beu tell Bros. Co. · · . . . : r : . : : 

· 7195-Fac~ry . . . · .; Lon~ :131:°s. 1; 

7196--Jno. ~wrie . · ~ohn ·Mangus ·eo. 

;iund 
ilegular 

. . . I 
gnlar 

gul8r 
• I 

gnlar . 
. I I : 1 : . . . 

7197-G. H! · : · . R. :E: Kfudell Co. · S ecial 

I . I' 
I . • I I' 

:. . .. .. I •I I 
I ·: : i ' ;j . f • '! 

\ / 

I 
·I 

. 
: 1 ·. 

.. r 

·. 

I 
.1 . 

1' ,. 

., 
, 

/ 

Order No. <!' 
0

Cit~-State /n.~ L~ 
4/24/1.3 

4/23/13 

·4;J;i3 

4/~/13 
'i/24/13 

4/24/13 

04355 

4/23/13 
I . 

4/26/13 

134 

4/~/13 
I 

·st. Joe, Mo.· /' .. 4/2~/13 
1:erre Haute, Ind. 

Loga$port, Ind . . 
I "/ 

DeKalb, ID. . I ,, 
Wij.kesba.rre, Pa. 

·• .Sarau;~ Springs, N. Y. 

Sault 1ste. Marie, Mich. 

Thtbuque, I~wa I . 
. 1 · . . \ 

Atlanta, Ga. I. 

qhicagol m . . I 
Cinci!Jnati, Ohio 

'l ., 

•• 

.4/26/13 
\. I 

4/26/13 

4/2~/13 
4/26/13 

4/26/13 

4/26/13 

4/26/13 

4/2S/13 

4/26/13 

4/26/ 13 

.I 

. .. . . 
1 • ·. 

' I . I 

· 1 . ( 
. . 

I 
.· t ·, 

: Page 57 , · · . · 

Bow ship · I _SmPJ>ed: 
At' once . I 4/28/13 . 

At.once 1
• 4/28/13 A .. 1 . 

·L At· once· . 4/28/13 .. . 
I 

At once ' 4/~/13 ti:) · 1 '' 
CD 

· At once . 4/28/13 · . o:a 

:At once 4J28/13 'j 
f 

At once 7/9/13 

At once 5/6/13 

At· once .6/9/13 

At once · 4/28/J.3 . . 
· At once 

.. 
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·. • 
DDBNDAN'r•s EXHIBITS 14 TO 24, INOLUSIVZ. 

Bleven original orders addressed to the National Pencil Oo., Atlanta, Ga., 
signed by the followbig ftrma: 

F. W. Woolworth Co.,.Store No. 57, St. Joesepb, 1\fo. 
F . W. Woolworth Co., Store No. 68, Terre· Haute, Ind. 
F. W. Woolworth Co., Store No. ~53, Logansport,.Ind . 

... F. W. Woolworth Co.; Store No. 6.85, DeKalb, Ill. 
F. W. Woolworth Co., Store No,.. 25, Wilkes barre, Pa. 
F. W. Wool~orth Co., Store·No. 262, Sa1•atQga Springs, N. Y. 
Soo 5 and 10 Cent Store, Sault Ste. Marie, M~ch . 
Beutell Bros. Co., Dul;ni.que, Iowa. 
Montag Bros., Atlanta, Ga. 
John Magnus Co., Chicago, Ill.. - -
R. E. Kindell & Co., Cincinnati, 0. 

, .. -· Said orders request the National Pencil Company to ship to said respec-
tive firms, at once, certain merchandise (pencils) noted therein. Each of said 
orders describes the quantity of pencils desired, the style number and. a com­
plete description of the kind of pencils wanted, name, color, shape, etc. ..On 
each order respectively is stamped the National Pencil Company's ·n{lmber 
as follows: '.-House No. 71S7 ;. House No. 'USS; House No. 71S9; House No. 
7190; House No. 7191; House No. 7192; House No. 7193; ~smse No. 7194; House 
No. 7195 · House No, 7196; House,No. 7197; House No. 719S; House No. 7199." 

~ . '"' /t: 
There is also stamped on ~~ch of said" orders the following : ''Acknowledged, 
April 26, 1913, by H.-H., '' and also ''Shipped complete, April 2S, 1913,'' with -

- th~ exceptiori of the order of-Br.-E:-!6ndell &. Company, House No: 7197, which 
is_ marked on the face of it '~ancelled Jui;>e 17, 1913," the let~r of R. E. 

~ Kindell & Company cancelling·said order being attached thereto. · j 
. · - ----- . ~ . 

---.... .· 

' . . 

"I •. 

.. 
----., -_:_~ -

. •' 

.· 

' . 

.· 
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. • .. .. 
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'· 
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•' 

·· . . 

·&( 
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DDBNDAHT~S IXJIJBl'r IG • . · . . · 
· Requisition sheet in bandwriti.ng of . ~eo. M. Frank, as' follows: 

.. 

~-- ·.- - House-· No. - --- -
7187 · Date __ ___.All4'p~r!..11 .... '.l,a-a. 2r.:116:..-_ _..191~ 

4/24Jl3 .. s~tr:n} D. ~. Order No. 
· · ..... " . NATIONAL ·pENCIL co., A'ttf.'A· 

MANUFACTURERS 
No., 57 At.--·~6=1~7~l~e=l=i=x;;;....;:;S~t~r~·~ 

·~ 

St. e:Josepb, 
") 

~'""'"'" _ _ _ ...__-:a:=emuk:::•~~~;;;;;;;~;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;~~~~~;;;~;M~o~.~ 
Apri 

Shlpto 1.w.w. oo. 
Ship Wh~n at once 

. . 

-.•· 

Sat• No. Amount HUit or ll1111artte 

__,___i5x · 4 #4 
220x 172 - #..,.,...4,_.:------o--'-' 
280x 172 f1.4 
440x 172 1-""'"'#=5-------------1---i 

72ox 172 · W.P. 
630x 172 
910 172 
902 172 
430 172 
240 ·172 
---1----1-------:.._ ______ --------

---1----1-----------......,..-- 1--1-· - ·- ----

o.K. 
---1----1------------li:l.liaa~.:...,....a __ I-----. · -
,___ __ , ____ , ________ _______ ! _______ _ 

. ·Date 1---r-------. .,.....-------11--~1----­

~__.. 1 .... ---1-...,......_,,.A,....p .... r .. 1 ... 1-4'!12 .. s-, ... 1-ft9 ... 1-'lt3-------l-- 1- - ----.- • . · .· . 

---1----1----...,....----------'K--1----· __ . 
hipped 'Oomplete 

---i---rr=;;;;J£,1ALp;;;.;r~i......;l::....::;,;:2;;:,.8;..;;,l;;..;;9;..;:l;.;::3-----l--_..__----

2700 ,-

-----~=--l----1_:_ _ _....: _ __:_.:...-------....:..l'------- . 

---1----l'-----...;.__-----1----11--1------

---l---=:-1-:::---=-------:--~---D--1--~ --

1--.- .. -1------------....:....n ______ _ 

.l . 
~89 .. 

\ . 

'· 
, . 

- -- ....._ ... . . . . . 

... '---­. .. 

. ' ..--



·. 

. , 

... 
~ ' ~ 

· • D:UENDANT'S BXRIBIT at. 
· Req~s~iqn sheet i~ hand~rtting of Leo. M. Frank, as follows : 

·. House No. . • · .. .. 
7188 - J : . :-- - ~·t• Appi~ 26' :1.9:Ll 191-·w.:0} 1>. F ~· · · · Order No. 4/2:5ila 

" ' NATl.ONAL PEN.CIL CO~, AT'tl,TA, · 

' J. 

. MANU~ACT.YRERS . 

Shlpto ;r.w.w.oo. '*es At ierre Ha~te, - Ship When . at OD.08 
Remadres 

laltl .... Moult NUlt Ot' Re.111ite April .2L. 19 - -
· 37 1 1 -- - - --35 3 3 ------
45 2 2 ------

120 2 2 ------
156 3 3 ------

. 920 1 1 -- ---. -- - - · 
910 i · 1 ....... · - - - ·----·-----------'--__..;=--- ------- ­. ' 

. . • 

. ' Oomplete . ---- ---=-- ·-·--e. 
---1·---1---- ------_..;:,._.._. -- - - --- -

o.K. I--- - . 
-~--11---•---------__...,Hu;iGu.;iSt---1 ------. .'"'I 

---1·---1---~----------L-1-----· 

Date -r--------

......_ __ , ___ , _____ -... _ _. ___ __.__..._~,------

---·---~·------------....... -11--1------ - - -
---·----·-~------------11--1------

--- ·---·- --- ---- - ----'--1--------
-:..=:==;===;:~=====:.._L-=-=-=-1-..::::::::::=::==:;:::::::=::====-,_,:.:..__~-=-=-l~- 1--:======:=!;::==~ ;-- --.- --

i ' .. 

.. ·. 270 

. . .. · .. 
' J 

--

• . ... .. .. . 
: . ;. . . . 

" 
I 

----~--- -.- -- ---'----,,..-

···' -
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DUENDANT'S BXRJBIT '11. . • . ·.· 
· .. Requisition sheet in handwriting of Leo. M. Frank, as foiiow~ : 
House No. # 

Ap~il 26·,·1:91.3 191-

. ~C°}...,Qi:;..i•~P....,,._· .--..... ,.--. '----,--__;__;_ . OrdetNo. 4/22/13 
--:1189 ' . . Date 

NATIONAL'PENCIL CO., ATLtl_TA, 

MANUFACTURERS w 

Shlpto B,W,W;OQ, #25 At, _ ___.L;;;,:,;;.,,og'""an=s_.pE;..;o:;.;;r'-'t;.....__ 
Ship When At once 
Remark11 o(~_ .Penna Ry Ind, 

laltlNO. 

-10 
37 

--3 
20 . 
45 . 

140 
15.5 
660 
e3o· 
910 

Anlou1t 

4 
1 

1 
l 
l 
l 
l 

11 ... or R1111atkl -

30 Sub.Pis. 

-x----

· -r--· - -.-­
--------'----~__=,-. ,,-------· -. . 

-::I""""'"--· -
'll"":illl~r=l::----.---1---------'------· T""------

---1----1-------~--........... ---.L--1------

--__ ....;1----------~o ......... x ..... -.ll...__I _____ _ 
---1---1-___,,...--_..;;;;;;..__ ___ _...~~Gu..SL...-.-t1. __ 1__Qg_gru a_ 
~--1----1-------:.---.-----11--1-------

. . - .. --------
~~~~~-------L-1 .. 

. . 

'. ~ . . ;... 
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DEFBNJ>ANT.'S llBIBIT a&. . • 
* :..nequiaition sheet in handwriting of Leo, M. Frank, ae follows: ' 
House No. 

7190 -' Date Apr. 26,1913 191_ 
' . 

Saleeman}D.P·· OrderNo 4/22/13 
~~ . 

. NATIONAL PENCIL CO., An:r,rA, , · 
. MANUFACTURERS .. _ 

'Sbb>.to F.w.w.co. #585 At 347 E. Main st. 
Ship When at onoe DeKalb, Ill. 
Remaike1 · 

Salte Ht.· ·Al!Hlll 
10 ·4 . 
20 2 . 
37 .2 

30 Sub Pts. 

-3~~--1--2---1-----~-:-------11---1------

4~ '--2--~-1--=-=-=----'--------11---1-----.-

120 2 ~---

---•---'---•-------------·--------
. . ---1----1--------------·-- ·--·----

OK 
......,....--1---1-----------1Hl&lG._.~,__-1-"---·--
---1----1-------------· --------

PED COMPLETE 
---l---1-~A~P~ft~.428•,~1H9~113~---,,-----L--'------

. ...._...--1---l·----S~'1~61W4lo---:--------a.--1---- - ·-
---1----1--------------1--1------

--~='°""'"-~1~--1--=------"--------- ------- . 

-.---1---1------_.....___,,.------11--------
---1----1--------------11--------
---1----1----------....._---H--I------
---1---1·-------------11---1---·--
---1---1-----"---------11---1-----· 

272 •. 
\ .. . .... 

~· ... 
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--~---- .. 

• 

- . 

•· 
,. __ 



. • . 
.-~ ~. . .• 

~ . . . 
··.-. 

. . . 
• _ DEFENDANT'S URIBIT ·29. 

. • . Requisition sheet in handwrit.ing oy LeQ. · ·~,{. Fr~, as follows : 

House No.- ·7 • - .. ?J.~l Da~e 
·sateeman} D. p. 

·BUI to . ..:..::.::...::'------------

April 26, 1913 191_· 

·orde; ~o. 4/24/13 

NATIONAL PENCIL CO., ·~1a.::1~· 
.· MANUFACTORERS. 

Sbtp to F. W.W. Co. ;#26 At Wilkes-Barre, 
ship When o/o Penna Ry Penna 
Remark•· at onoe -c: ~ . 

- - Sal•Ho· Alllount - -· Name or 111ini11ct Apr~J 29, 1.9. L3 •.. 
- l.O · 5 -0 ----

~ 
35 5 . 0- - - --

770 · 2 "1/.3 . -y- - ----
- .-

430 5 -0 --
? 

640 2 2 ----
-.. 240 2 -r -- - ·- --

-
902 •1 - -r ---- - ·-. 
2So 172 #2 r12 ------
280 172 "1/.3 _lr/2 ----. ~ -

•• 
.. . 

2So I72 #4 T12' - ----
--,.--~ 1 . #2 · ~ --- ---....rv . -ilQ 1 "?13 -r --- --- liO I ~ ' -r 

1------. ----
.. 720 1 WP - -i: 

I- - -
~ --- - -----• . - --

- -- O.K. ----- HGS ----
- OS 

. . ~ ijUE re-----. - ----.. ·- " 
~ -·Bate . 

I-------
·. n---, ete 

~h .. :..., -- --
ID't 

April 29,1' n3 -.i-.---~ 
- ----.. . - 1. =-

----
-- - -- ~ -·- ·- ---::. - - - - . ~ 

I ---- vUUIJr'.LIOJ "V I.. ----
ApPi.1 aP,19.13 --· 

' •' : 

. ..... . · ... 
. 278 .. \ . 

•• ·. 
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DBP~'S BXB:IBIT 30. 

• '\. . ., 
. . . · 

" . . 
Requisition sh~et .ii;i . handwriting of Leo. M. Frap.k, as follows r 

House No. · 
7192 · - . -:--- Date . • Apr, 26,1913 191-

~r.:°} D.P · Order No.• 4/,24/13 

. . .. 'NATIO_NAL PENCIL \CO., ~"tf.1,.· 
MANUFACTURERS 

shtpto 1.w.w.00. #262 , At Saratosa Springs, 
· Ship When at once N, Y, 

Remarlm a.lo D, & H. R • 416-18 .Broadway 

,----
1..-..,=----l------------•-r------

-r-. ----.-
-=,,,,..,,....-1--::---I-"""="-----·----- --r---· ---.· 

-i---.-----
-..,,.~-1--::---11------------- -x----. -.- -- " 

-r---
--:-::-:--1--::--1!------------L-------

1---..,::---1-------------L--I----.--

-r---.. ---. 
------11..--1-----· 

l-:;--l--'-Jirr-------------"-l-~1------

HGS 
--1-s~HPPlElirlD~OK:iO~MP:PL&EJi1.1fl1lE1i1------l'----.......:....~11------­

=======::_ __ --- 1-
1 -.-t1nA.FAR~wMi12K&h,,.,.,J,.,vgiwiwl=---=-_,;.----·11--·~1---- - -

2699 .. . ' . 

274 
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·nuDDAN.T's EXBm1T·.-a1. - · ' . . . · Requisition sheet in handwriting of Leo. M. Frank, .as follows : 
. ~ 

. House . No:. -
7l93 · · .. . _ . : Date April~ 26, 1913 191-

. SaltemaD }-· _.M...,a .... i_l _____ __,______ Order No. · 04366 ·· 
BUI to 

·. ·N.ATlONAL PENCIL CO., AT~~rA,' . • 

MANUFACTURERS 
shtpto Soo 5 ·ac lOc-Store .At Sault Ste.Marie, 

-------.S.-:-bJp :When August let F Mich. 

. . . 

. 

Name or Re1111rb 
1...,...~-1·-----=---------'T"'~I------

As std - -----
-------------- --------

--...~-1---.,.....;....-1--------------L--1-----
1-----1--------------------· 

--.------.._ ______ _:..._ ______ • __ 1. ____ _ 

Beet-Rout~ to Ohicago -.-----~ 

---"-1----1--------------L-------
then ~y water 

· --~--~ 

---1----1--------------1---1------
---1----1- ---------...--..---L--1------

---1----1--------------11....._ _____ _ 
---1-......;;•...;..,· ......_-1---------------IL--1-- - --
--l---l·-------.....:....--''------1--1-----

---1----1--------------~L __ I __ .____ __ 
---l----1----..::__ __ __;._ __ ....:_ _____ L __ i__ ----

----, 

-..::-----1----1 -------...,..--......:.....~--- !----. -----­. . . 

---1----1--------...........;. _____ ----:-:---·-
---l---1--------....__...,.-_......;;:;;.._.11 __ -----

---l----1---"--~ -...:..._ ________ n__ ----~ 

....,.....--1----...-1---~----------u _______ _ 
"-.-----..__,.1-~- 1;_----....-0 -~-------11---1----__ 

. , .---1--'---1----...,.....--..._ _______ n-. __ 1 __ - -

.. 

•· • • •• : v• .,._. 

. , .. . \ 

. \. 

---.... "' ~ ,,,, \ 

'- - . 

I• 

\ 
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DBPENDAN'l''S IUtBIBI'l' .82 • . · . 
Requisition sbeet in Jiandwriting of Leo. ' M. Frank,.as follows: 

House ·No. 
7194 -:-~.• Date · Apr. 26,1913 191_· 

Sal~} H. G. Order. No. 4/23/13 
BUI.to 

. NATIONAL PENCl.L CO., An::_rA. 
. . MANUFACTURERS . 

" 4 . .. - . f 

Ship to Bue tell Bros. Co. 
, Ship When a~ Qnoe 

At 819-869 Clay Str. 
pubugue, Iowa 

.. . 
-Remark11 

lalt1No. .. AMounJ N1111e or Re1111r1te May 6 1913 
480 5 5 ------

' 
210 ~ 5 ------

66 25 26 
~ 

___,... --
20 20. 20 ----

~ 

30 25 25 ----
--------

------
OK ~ . ----. HGS _,_ -'lo ~ li_:_ 

------
{S n1221ns Clerk 

Include all s~o•s •1~ :tJil" II ----
- ----.. 

!)ate ------
' -Oempl . -,.,v ... ----

.. Sbipm ... _. - ----
May 6;l.~ 3 - . - .._ 

----. ' 
::>H.ll".r'J!.iJJ ~~=- -....JJ;i:; ----

MaJ" 6,H:t5 ----
2733 ----

' : --

" 
. ,_ ------. . 

-== ----
- --- ---. . . ----.. 

' - ----- ----
- -

' 

.. . ' •276 ,. . • . . 
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DEPENDANT'S BXBIBIT SS.· 

.----'-: .-nRequisition sheet in handwriting of Leo .. M. ~r8:11k, ·as follows: · 

. House No.·· L 
·-7195 : Date Apri·l 26.1913 191_ 

Order No. 4/26/13 Sal•man} ll'aoty 
BUI to -----''---------------

. N.A TIONAL PENCIL co., AT'tf.1" . 
. MANUFACTU~ERS· 

Shlpto MoZJt88 Bros. At ____ A_t_l....,,an,.....-ta_..;;..., _ 
Ship When At ODO e Ga• 
R k emu II 

8a1M !fO. Amount Name or Remark• lay· ea, .. 9l.., 

135x 50 Blks. sub. 35 gro.Pts. 50 ------
1900 10 ~a:a:ea 4}29 - --er 

.1920 10 Transterrea: - - --0-
1640 10 " -- IO ----.----

1910 10 II ro ----
- 40x 50 aa:a:ea: 576713 --oa- - --

420x 2 II " II -- ~ ----
420x IJJ • 5}2a}'I.3 ,. ----n-

o.K. ------
n~i:> -------·-- - - ----' 

-OK- - - --- - -~- -- IJ:IW ----
FWLE . ·- B --

--- - --
. o May 6,191~ ------ ~6,1913 ........ ----- - 1- -

·. 

. -
.. 

--
. . 

. 

. -

. .. 
--· 

.. 

_ ___,..... . .. , . .. '· .... . 

--

.. . 

" 
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. . ' DEPENDANT'S Bx.!DBIT 85. 
' . . Requisition sheet i.n handwriting of Leo. M. Fraiik, as follo~s : 

.· 
- Date 

-~· 

House No. 
~ -:.71911 ·· Apr •. 261 191~ 191_ - · 

... . 

$1leem1°}H G OrderNo. 4/24/13 
, .BUlto· . . 

: · ·NATIONAL PENCIL co.~ ATat:.TA· 
MANUFACTURl::RS 

·.Sblpto R.E.Kindell 
Ship When at ono e 

&.oo, At~--=31=2=-=P~l=u=m--=S~t~··-

Remark11 

......... · Allottllt 

160x. p.60 

Oincinnati, 
I 

Ohio _,, .... s 

0 

F.O, 154 rr:-a---
-------~----- -- .-----

---"1--- ·------------- -------
---1---1--NN.ae-ae.i.\.aammiip~==-----·L--1-- - -

---i----i-------------..:.H:.::O:;.::l:..:d=-- -. ______ _ 

--l---i-o._.AN..,. ... oE-LLE-----D-. ---'~----.· - (j-• • -. ~----

---l---·- ·-e7_,.' ..... 11-11-3-· --------•-- ------
·--.--1----1------------- --·------
---1----1--------------i 

__ :--\1-1-----·--· -­
~l--~·-----:----------1--1------
---·---'"+-------------L--1------
------·1--------------1.--1------

-I=---------1=1=--=· 
\ --l----l,,-l·-------------1--1------

-""""T'-1--_---lo:-l--------------1--1-.---- .-
' .. ---l·---11-------------~L--1------

.r.---1----1..J,.-------------H--------
---1---·---------------·-"'--- -

--":...;__-1---1-----...--------._...:-A_ --

---I-__;;:;.__ 1-----;,..,_----------1--1------
----l·---1--------------11--1--· -· ---
---1----1--------------11...-1------
---1---1-------------·11--1------

... 

0 

, .. ..• 

.. 
\ .. \ . 

\ 

\ 

.-•.. 

.. 

•••• 

_, . 

• 
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DEFEND~T'S .EXHIBIT 34; . ' ..... 
• . .. Requisition sheet in hand'!riting of Leo. M. Frank, as follows : ______ ..__ __ ~--"'=---------------- --

House No. 
7196 Date_-...1:A.,.p~r ... 1 .... 1..__.21i&la.._.., 1..,9 ...... 1.,.3 __ 191_ 

-Sa~-;rno Lawri.e & Sons 

,, . NATIONAL PENCIL co., AT'tf.TA, 

. \ · Order.No. 134 ,. 

MANOFACTURERS ' . 
swp to John Magnus Co .. At 1055 w. 35th :St • 
. Ship When _ _la!,.jtt.._ • ..JOOJD!lQQ;9fL __ ___:. __ ___..._. __:_· :.:..·· ::=:::=:=:=:====3:=::::.. 
Remarks: ------ \_..P Chicago, Ill.. - .. -

Salea No. 
1
_ Am_ou_n1_ ---======"•_m_• o_r_R•_m_ar_k•_· __ A..:.p_r_1_1_

11
_2_8_, ~ _3 __ _ 

156x 25 25 
--- 1----1 --------------·-- ____, ----

: llO ... • ------I--- _ __:__;...=-:. ___ _ _,,,0_."'K'-.--:--- --------
---1- --1---------IJ;SfQQ.QS---IL--I------

---1- - ¥Q. ... et111 selection of goods. 

compl te _____ _ ___ , ____ , _____________ __::;_·----·--.--
----- .._ ---· 

___ , ____ , ___ ....:..._----------·11-- 1-------.. 

------------- --------
---1---·1-------------- --------
___ , ____ , ______ ..__--------ii-----·--
---1----1---------------IL--1----~ 

---1 . ..:.._-----...-----=o---n.-:.-1 __ --

-· · 279 . 
. "-..," • ·. ·. 

--·- . .. ---;-- ~· - .-·-=--

·~--_.t.,. ., .. .. - . -- \. 

. .. .., 



i·. o . 
.... ~. ' . - .. 

" . 
·. .. 

~· ,· . .. . 
... 

----'-~------ -· 
- - , -..-- -. Dat•'------------191.-. S~_.. }-------------~ .· 

, . ' .. 
Order No, ____ _ 

• I •.-
f NA_TIONAL ~ENClk CO., AT'tl.TA, 

· . MANUFACT~RERS · 
SblptO-------~--------At----------­
Sblp Wh•D----------------------------
Remarkll 

laleeNt. 
" ---......... ----------.-----N--- -------

N1111torRellltU 

-----.-
....... ..._ __ ./ .----1----1-----------'-------11-- -1---------

---- ---- ------------------·n---1---------
----1----'-1------------------ --------
- ---1-----1--- ----------------1---------
----1·----·----·---------- -----·------
----1·----1-----------·------ - - - ------., 
----l·----1-------.,....------------1------------
----1·----1-------''----------,,....,-.,..--· --------

k--~---<---"=-==-·t--'---1------------:----1--1------
____ , _ _,;,, __ 1--------------------1---1-- -------
----1·----1-----------.--------L--1----
----1·----1-------------------·------------
----l·----1----------·---------~-11---.-1------

. .. 

.. . 

• 

- - - ----1-------------------1!---1-- - . _,_ --- ' 
----l·----1-------------------11---1------

, . .· ---·1----1--- -------------"--1---1-, -----
-------1---1---------

--..,--1---- --- ---:--------------·11---1-------
' -.-----------

------1----1------------------11--------
----1----1-------.....,.....-----------11--------. . ~ 
----1·----1-------------------11---1------
----1----1---.----------------11----1---___ , -- .· 
----·----1------------------U---1---------- - ; , -----------

1-------=---,====l-==-=-=-==l~"-===-=--=======---=-----==.;::;..-n---- --

. ' / ... . .. ... 
> \ · r 

> .. 
: 
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DltlNDANT'S BXBJBIT · 86. . . 

Statement of James Oonley Made to John R. Blaok. and B. Scott at Polio.a 
· Barracks, ~tlanta, Ga., Sund~y •. May 18, ·1913. 

My full name· is Jamey Conley. I reside 172 Rhodes Street w~th Lo\'ine 
Jones, who claims to ·be frorn Marietta, Ga. This woman is not my wife, and 
I have been living with her a little over two years. I have been 11aving in­
tercourse with Lorine Jones. I have been employed as elevator man and 
roustabout f!t. the National Pencil. Co. factory in Atlanta for tho past two 
years. Before going to the pencil factory, I was empldyed by Dr. L. Paltner 
at Broad and Mitchell Streets, Atlanta, as a buggy driv.er. I worked for him 
for about one year. Previous to t~at time I wor~ed for the Orr Stationery 
Co.1 Atlanta, as driver of wagon. Previous to that time I worked for Adam 
Woodward, as a stable hand for a year and three inontbs. Previous to that 
time I worked for M:r. Copes-~\'oot'!::z.~~tlant.n, for five yeurs. I m1111ow 
27 years of· age1 ..single. 

<'· 

, On Saturday, April 26, 1913, I a1·ose between 9 a.m. and 9 :30 a. m. and 
. ate my breakfast. . At 10 :30 I left the h.ouse, i72 Rhodes Street, and went to 
Peters Street and visited a number of saloons between ~air and ·Peters and 7 · 
Haynes and Peters Street. I purchased a half pint of rye .whiskey from .a 
negro who was walking. along Peters Street about 11 :00 a. m., l paying-40 
cents for this whiskey. I visited t be Butt-In saloon and went b!!ck to tqe pool 
tables and saw thl-ee colored men shooting dice, and I joined them and won 
90 cents from them. I then purchased som~ beer, paying 15 cents. "I then 
wulked up the street and visited Early's beer saloon, purchased two beers and 
wine, paying ten cents for same. This. was all the money I spent on Peters 
Street, and I arrived home at 2 :30 p. m. and I found .L. Jones tliere and she 

- asked me if I had any money. I replied yes, and gave her $3.50 (one dollar 
. in greenback, and the rest silver .money). I drew $3.75 from the pencil fac­

tory on F riday, April 25; between 6 :00 ai.d 6 :30. I spent 15 cents for meats 
.on Friday ~ight. Before receiving the $3.75 I did not have any money in my 
pocket. At 8 :80 p. m. or 4 :00 p. m., Saturday, April 26, I purcbaae.d 15 cents 
worth of-beer and then returned to the housP., and sent the little g~rl out to 

· get ten cents w9rth of stove wood and five cents worth of pan sausage. I l'b· 
.mained at home all Saturday night and at 12 o'clo'ck noon, Sunday, April 27, 
I walked up on Mitchell street and· got a cigarette, remaining there until 12 :45 
p. m., and retufned ·home, remaining until 6 :30 p. m., when I went to my 

.-

..... 

. ·· . . 

--'------:mother's hoUSJt 92 TattnalLStreet,-and..,got-m.y-lunoll,a-nd-then-i-eturned-home·~-====----..-==:=::;::: 

and I remained at home until Monday, Apn1 28th . . On April 28th I repo;rted· 
for .work. at the pencil factory •at 7 :05 Q, !11: I• 

1
, • , ' ~ • 

. . .. (Sigli.ed) - . - JAQS. CONLEY . 
. \ . ... 

. ,"""- :--·-- .. 
'. . , __ _ \ : . \ ' 
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./ tatement ,of James OoWey of. May. 24, 1~13. 

S'l~AT~ ,.QFGEORGIA, • · _ 

COU:NTY OF FULTON. 

Pe1•sonally appeared before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public, in and ., 
fo t· the above Stat.e and County, James Conley, who being sworn on oath 
says: 

On Friday evening before the holiday, about foul' minutes to one o'clock, 
l\lr. Frank come up the !\isle and asked me to come to hie office. 1.'hat was "the 
aisle on the fourth floor where I was working, and when I went down l o the 

·1'ffice he asked me could I write and I told him yes I could write a little_ bit, 
--undl1e gave me n scratch pad an -told me what to puf on it, and told me to 

put on t bere "deal' mother," "a long, tall, black negro did this by himself," 
and he told me to write it two or three times ou there. I wrote it on a white 
scratch pad, single ruled. He wont to his desk and pulled out another scratch 

., . !}>ad, a bro,"Vuish looking scratch pad, and looked at my writing and wr6te on 
~hat himself, but when I went to hie office he asked me if I wanted a cigarette, 

,- and I told him yes, but they didn 't allow any smoking in the factory, and he 
r- . 

--. - pulled out a box-of-eiga1·ettes that-cost 15-cents a box, und-in-tlu1t-box he -had 
.;-- $2.50, two paper dollars and ·two quarters, and I taken one of the cigarettes 

·and handed him tbe box and I told him he had some mo~ey in the box, andhe 
_ said that was all right I was welcome to tilat fo1· ·r was a good working negro 

around there, and then he asked me where Gordon Bailey (Snowball they call 
him) was, and I told him on Jhe elevator, .and he asked me if I kne~tbe night 
\Vatehma~ and I told him 110 sir, I didn't know him, and he asked me if I ever 
saw him in ·th~ basement and I toid him no sir, I never did see him down 
there, but he could ask tlte fireman and m~ybe he. could tell him more about 

\ 
\ 

•• -

~hat ,thnn I could, and then-Mr. FrQ:nk was -laughing and jollying and going - - - - - - · 
on in the officei_llnd I asked him not to take out any money for tliat watch man 
1 owed, fo! I didn 't have any to spare, and he told . me he wouldn 't, but he 
would see to me getting some money a little bit later. He· told me he had some 
wealt!>-y people in B!'._ooklyn, and then he ' !!eld his head up and looking · out ___ _ 
of the corner of his eyes and said "Wi1y should I hangt" and that's all. I 
remember him saying to me. When I asked-him .not to take out any money · 

=== =====for=tlle vatcn;=he-ua.id-)rou oug t not to l>\ly any watch, for bat, l>ig fat wife:;.== =====>= 
, . 

: 

of mine wants me to buy her an automQbile but he wouldn't do it;. I never did 
see his wife. On 'rueeday morn,ing..,after the holiday on Saturday, before Mr. 
Frank got in jail, he come up the aisle where I was sweeping and held his 

-·.--;-- • .t I • • \ 

... 
.-----;-

.· 

. 
-r 

·:· 

\ · 
~-~·-- · . 
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head over to me nnd whispered to me to ·be a good .boy and that was all he 
said to me. · · 

(Signed) JAMES CONLEY. 

Sworn to anp subscribed .before me this 24th day of May, 1913. 
(Signed) · G. C. FEBRUARY, 

. Notary Public, Fulton County, Georgia. 
----.(Seal) _ 

DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT SS. 

· Statement of Jim Conley, May 28, 1913. 

STATE OF GEOFGIA, 
COUNTY .OF FULTON. 

0 

Personally appeared before me, a Nortary Public, in and for the above 
State and County, James Conley, who being duly sworn, on oath says: 

I majte thjs statement, my -second statement, in regard to· the murder of 
· -ro:ary Phagan at the ~ational Pencil Factory. In m;r first statement I made 

the statement that I went to the pencil factory on ;Friday, April 25, 1913, and 
. went to Frank's office at four minutes to one, which is a mistake. I made this 

statemeni in regard to Friday in order that I might not be accused of know­
ing anythiilg of this murder, for I thought that if I put myself there on Sat­
urday, they might accuse me o having n haiia in it, nnd I now make my see­
ond ·and Inst statement regarding the matter freely and voluntarily, after 
thinking over the situation, and I have made up my l11ind to tell the whole 
truth, and I make it freely and voluntarily, without the promise of any t'ewar<l 
or from force or fear of punishment in any way. 

I .got up $aturday morning, April 26th, het'yveen 9 and half past 9. I was 
at home, 172 Rhodes St.reet. There is

1 
a clock on the Atlanta University and 

I looked at that clock after I put on my clothes; I went, to the door and 
poured some water O\l~ of the \vash pnn and then I looked at th.e .elock on the 
·Atlanta University, but. l ' forgot what time it was exactly, but I remember 
it was between nine and half past. nine. Then I washed my face and I eat 
some steak and some li:ver ·and bread and drank a cu,p oi tea, and ·then I sat · 
down in a chair a little while, about ten minutes, I guess, and then I told iny "' 
wife to ~ive me back ·the t~·ee dQllars-a.~ I would get some paper money 
to keep her from losing it, to pay her rent with, and she gave it to me, and 

,, . 

I told her 1: was going\ to ·Peters S.treet, and· I \_Vent to Petel's Street, and 
'"""'-"=== ===l'toj>m_d-at-,the beer saloon near the~orner~ · of Peters and Haynes Street 

and I bought· two beers there for mys~lf andgive anot:Rer feJ.low- ao.eer·-, "Tr___,==-= 
don't know "what h1s name was, but they ·call him Bob . . X: don't know ·where .· 
he works, but he bad a whip over· hi~ shoulder. I stayed in that saioon 3 or . 

•-. 
... 

.____, 

4' minutes, just long enough to drink that beer; and then I walks up to the 
Butt:I~aloon and walks back to the 'pool table, apd tl1ere were fo!-lr fellows 

\ 
-r 
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. .i 



" 

.. . . 

\ .. .. 

... 
... ... . . ~,. 284 

. back" tbe~e shooting dice, five with i~e, one was named Joe Bobs, 11nd one was 
named Bob Williams, and I won 90 cents. I don't know how. long_ we were 
shooting for we were shooting on the sly, unbeknownst to the bar tender. I 
guess we were shooting uboi1t tou minutes, and then I come to .the bar a~d 
bought u glass of be.er there nt the Butt-In Saloon, a)ld then ~ went to Early's 
beer saloon on Peters St. and I bought a glass of beer there and I walked back 
to the toile~ and stood there and made a cigarette and then bought anothet· 
glass of beer, and I come out and bought a half pint" of whiskey and I drank 
some of the whiskey, and then I sta1·ted to the Capitol City Laund.ry and on . 
my way the~ I met Mr. Frank. at the corner of ~rsyth nnd N~lson Streets 
going to Montage, _and he told me to Wllit a few m'inutes. and he asked ~me · 
where I was going, and I told him 1 waK going to the Capitol City laundry to 
see my mother, and he didn't say nothing, only he said to wait a minute until 

• :he come back, that he 'was going to see the 1\fontags, and I stood there until 
he come back, he was gone about 20 liilnutes, I guess. He come back and 
told me to come to the facto1·y, that he wanted to see me, i rnd I went to the 

_ _ _ f_actory with hilu, walking behind him, and he stopped at the Curtis Drug ' 
Store at Forsyth and :Mitc;hell Streets and be got a drink, and I waited on the 
outside until he come out,- and then he told me to come on and I went to the 
factory wi~pJ. · .He hatl a . box with hia1,_~vl1ich he carried with him to the 
Montag's; it has an opener to it, nllCl nftcl' we got to the factory, Mr. Frank 
took the b_ox and put it there· at tho tr\ftd1 barrel, wlrictr was juet-io the right 
of ~he . steps as you go in, he put 11 box there for me to sit on. There \Vas · 
some gi·eat big boxes back further. He told me to sit down there until I 
heardnim \vn1stJC.1Ie just took his foot and pusl1ed a.cox -over there fo1· 
me' to sit on. Then he told me not to let Mr. Darley see me, and after Mr. 
Frank went up the steps, in a few minutes here comes a _young lady down­
stairs, that was Miss Mattie. ' I think she had on a dark red suit and a rain cloak 
and a parasol in. her hand, but I didn't notice her hat. Tl1en here comes Mr. 
Darley down, and he had on a gray suit of clothes, didn't have any bat on 
his head,. and he stopped Miss l\lattie at the front door, and when he stopped 

' -: herJ saw Miss l\Iattie with a handkerchief wiping her eyes~ it seemed to -me 
like she had been crying, and then I heard Mr. Darley say to her, "Don't) 

---------orry, I will see that you get that next week,'' and they stood there and 
talked . awhile, but I could not hear anything -<!lse they said, then she went 
on out the door and Mr. Darley came back ul> the steps, and Mr. Darley stayed 
up there a. good while, then he come down and left and I did not see him 
anymore. Then here ·comes Mr. Holloway dowif, about five minutes after Mr. 

,\ . 

Darley had gone; Mr. Holloway went out on t he sidewalk and stood there 
three or flve-m.ffiutes-and then be come and went back up the steps, and then 
here come another colored fellow, a pegged-legged one, and he .went up 'the 

- steps, he liadso~e bills in his hands, and Mr. !rolloway come back down· with 
the pegged-leggeq o:i;ie and went . Out . OJJ t}).e side\valk and loo~ed at the fel-

.. low's .wagon; but what he enfd to him I do!\'.t know.· It was a wagon tha,t ~­
had ·sides to it and I didn ~t see the no.mo on 'it. It '\)rasn 't a_ regular· ·l;lray, I . . '--· . . 

" 
·-
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don't think, it looked like it might have come from th.at plate glass comp~ny 
on Alabama street. Tben Mr. Hollo\vny went back upstairs and it wasn't 
long before Mr. Holloway come back down and was gone for good. I don't 

"' know h~w long, but I guess he stayed upstairs long enough to put on his coat 
and 1,at. I saw Mr. Holloway turn up to his l'ight towards Hunter Street, 
then there comes another l~dy into the factory, and she had on · a green loQk· 
in.g dress, she works on t11e fourth floor, and she walked with he·r head down, 
sort of sto"op shouldered, she works for Arthm· White. She stayed up there 
7 or 8 minutes and then she come back down with her money in her hand, and 
·she stood just a little opposite me and tore the envelope open l'ight there and 
took ~er money out and colmted it, und she shut her hana up ·and · went out 
'the door and she turned towards Hunter Street, and about 15 or 20 minutes 
afte.r there, there wasn't any passing at all, lind I sat there on the box with 
my head against t he trash barrel. I stretched my feet out and. put my ftat in 

" · my lap, but. f" couldn ,-say whether I went to sleep or not, and the next -thing 
that attracted my attention, Mr. Frank whistled for me twice, just like this 
(indicating) , and when he whistled I went on up the stairs and the double 
doors on the stairway were clQsed and I opened"ftrem and they shut them­
st1lves, and Mr. Frank was standing at the top of the steps and be said, "You 

. beard me, did you?" antl I said "Yes: sir," nnd Mr. Frank grabbed me by 
my arm and he was squeezing my arm so tight his band was trembling. He 
had his glasses on, and he had me just like he was \valking down the stre_et 

. . .. 

with a lady, .and like he didn't want me to look behind me at all, and I 
thought-it was because he-had me so-tight that ma<le him tremble; and he car- --­

.ried me through the first office ancl into his private office, n.nd then he come 
back in there, and he didn-'t say nothing, he grabbed up a box of sulphur 

.- . matches, and he went back in the outer office, the door wa~ open between his 
office and the outer office, and then he saw two "ladies coming and he said to D • 

\ me,- "Gee, bere comes Miss Emma Clark- and Miss Corinthia Ha.IP' and he 
· come back in there to Jl!e, he was walkin fast and seemed to be excited, 
and be said to me: "Come right iu here, Jim," and _he motioned to the: 
wardrobe and I waR a little siO\v about it and Mr. Frank grabbed·1.ne and gave 
me a shove and put me in the wardrobe aud he shut the doors and told me to 
stay there until after they had gone, ancl I just heard MissEmma say "Good 
morning, Mr. Frank, are you ·alone?" .,.llnd Mr. Fr'!!lk said. "Yes," and I 
couldn't hear them say nothing else, but I_ didn't know it was Miss · Corinthia. . 

· Ho.ll until Mr. Frank spokeand said it was, but I hen.rd Miss Emma's voice; 
they cfidn 't st~y there long, until_ they were gone. . I didn't hea.11 them. The 
next move was Mr. Frank come ancl let me out of the wardrobe. I don't 

.-

remember Miss Hall and. ·Miss Clarke using the telephone, if they did i didn't 
hea.r-them-=-iinH-didn1t.::see-t~1em-my.self...--'l-s~a~ed-in-the ~al'dro15e-a-pret-t'~ry'-================ 
goo.~ while, for the wl1iskey and beer I· h«~ drank ~ot me to sweating. I 

. couldn't bear them ta1king, on~y I beard Mis~ ·.Emma say, ''Good m~rning, '' 
· .If they had-been .. ta.lking loud I could. irnve heard. them, ·but .if they were talk­

ing low I conldn 't. If they went upstairs, Mr. Frank must ha.ve kept right 
.. -~· . . . . - . . ... 

,. 
·. 

' .. . ~ ·\ ... -- . 
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bebind them, to see that they didn't take off anything. Then •after awhile 
Mr. Frank he come into the oftlce. and he pulled out:i:>ne of those round chairs 
fro~ under th~ desk. The first. thing, he let me out of the wardrobe and I 

· said, ''I got too hot in ~bore,.'' and he said 11 Yee, I see you are sweating.'' 
· When he opened the door I was flxing to step out, and bis eyes were looking 

larger than they usually look, and he jerked the door open and I was .right 
thereQin ~ront of the door; and then Mr. Frank said to me to sit down in a 
chair, in the one that turns all the way around, and when I eat down he told 
me to get up and shut the door; that was the door between hie office and the 
stenographer's office, · and I got up and shut it, and be said, "Jim, can you 
write.'' He was sitting down .facing me and he brushed back his hair and 
I said "Yes, sir, I can write a little bit, Mr. Frank/' and then he give me a 
pencil that he got off the top of his desk, and there was nothing ollit, he 
turned a sheet over for me to write, and then he told me wbilt to put there, 
he told me to put on there ' 1 dear mother, a long tall black negro did this 
by hissj)~,'' ~nd when I weu"t to. put down "negro 11 I put it ".n·e-g-r·O·S11 

and he said don't put no "e 11 tl1ere, he said that means negroe and he said 
now ~b the "s 11 off and I rubbed the "e 11 out, and be said, "It means just 
one person like yourself, 11 and he told me to write it again and I written it, 
and he looked at it ud slapped me on the baak and said ''That 'e all right, 
old boy," and he said "write it again, 11 and I written it for him three times. 

- Then Mr. Frank reared back in his chair and asked me if I wanted a smoke 
and I told him "Yes, ~1r, 11 and he taken out a cigare~te for himself and handed 

==------ -_--me the-box-and he-sort of- turned around when he handed me-the box and-1 

• 

·: -

taken out a cigarette and he handed me the box of matches, and I taken out 
a cigarette and lit it and saw some money in the box and I handed the box 
of cigarettes back and be to)d me that was all right to keep them, and I told . 
him he bad some money in the ·box and be said that was all right, ~ could 
have that. I taken it and stuck it in my pocket and then Mr. Frank looked 
aroqiid at me and held up his head towards the top of the house and said! 
"Why should I hang, I have wealthw people in Brooklyn." I didn't know 
what he was talking about, I didn4--bave any idea in 'the world what he was 
talking about, and be \vae wjnking arid rubbing hie bands together and touch­
ing me on the ehank with hie foot and ·took a deep breath, he said "Why 
should I hangt" and shook _bis he~d and rubbed liie hands ~ogether. Then 
he asked me where was-Snowball ( G.ordon Bailey), and I told him I didn't 
know sir, aJ!d be asked me did I know the night watchman, and I told ·him · 
no sir, I didn't know the night watchman personally, I just knew him by 
passing him, and he as}t~<l me if. I had seen him in the basement at any time . 
and I told him no sir, t~at he would have to ask the fi~ema~ about tha~, for 

-================-.e-wii-down--in-the=lfasement-mor&-tllan-an~f-11s-w-asr.Sn~hen-I-told-Mr;:S:::==== 
Frank that he stuelc one finger in hie mouth and said 11 S-s-sb, that's all right,'' 
and then Mr. Frank ·told me he· was· going to take that note I bad written 

• and send it off irl._,a letter to hie people when he wrote, and recommend me to 
them, because I W:nJI a good 'vorki.ng negro~-roimd-there1amt1urliked iµe, 

- ":' - ~--
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- and· wlie'n Mr. Frank said that I said "Don't take out another ·dollar for that 
watchman,'' and he said ''All right, I won't,'' and he said, ''I don't . see why 
you .want to QUY a watch, because thli.t big fat wife of mine wanted me to· 

· ·buy her an automobile but I won't do it.'' I didn't say nothing about that 
for it didn't concetn me, and didn't 11eem to concern the subject he was 
talking about at first, and then Mr. Fra'nk told me when he wrote that lettm­
he would not forget about me and he said 11 Well, I will see you later about 

_ _ _ this," and I Jlajd_ "All right, sir," and then he reached in his pocket and 
pulled out hie watch "and s.aid, "lt is nearly time for. me to bt! ·going to din­
ner," but I didn't look at the watch. Then I asked l\Ir. Frank if that was 
all he wanted- with me right now, una he said yes, and then I asked him 
again, "D.o you mean I can have what's in the box sure enough, Mr. Frank," 
and he said 11 Yes," but all the time though he was talking and •jollying and 
going on with me, and I began to think it was something, for a. white man to 
be playing with n negro, and during the time he cast his eyes up to the top 
of the house and said, ".Why should I hang, I have wealthy people in Brook­
lyn." I never did know where Mr. Frank's homo was, I .thought this was his 
home all the time. Then Mr. Franjc !jaid "I will see you Monday, if I live 
and nothing happens, James," and I said "Well, is that all you want for 
good, Mr. Frank f" and· he said "Yes," and I saw him go to hie desk and take 
out a bro\vnish-looking·scrnteh pad. The one I wrote on was white and was. 
single r.uled and I saw him take out a brownish-looking one from ·his desk 

---"Und-he took bis-pencil and-made a mark on it. 1- iook it to bea ll"'M," but 
he S~\!t the tablet up and looked at me and told me that was all he wanted 
with me, and he come all the way to the top of the steps and he come three or 
four steps down to where he could see rne until I hit the sidewalk, it seems 
as if he was watching me .to see if I would take anything as I went out, but 
there was nothing to tak.e unless I took a. great big box, but when I passed 
those two doors on the steps there, ·~fr. Frank told me to leave one of them 
open, and I taken a little piece of iron.they have there, and pushed it against 
the door to keep it from shutting and went on out in the street, and I pulled 
the front doors to as I went out, and I went to the.beer saloon across the street 
and opened the cigarette box and it had two paper dollars hi there and two 

~------_-s::'!1lver quarters, and I laughed an4 said "Good luck baa done struck me," and 
i bought a ten-cent double header and then went back to Peters street, and 
hadn't none of the boys got there that I run with and I walks 'up there to the 
·moving icture. show ·and looked . at· tho ictures and they didn't seeni to be 

--any good, and I come .back down Peters Street looking for that fellow I got 
tbe half pint whiskey from, but I couldn't find him, and I struck out for 

i::::::::==:===:::;;:;:::=Jiome,anCFWhen=I-got home9t"wu -lllfout 1al pas · · wo o e oc , an too 

•• 

the bucket .and went to ·Joe Carr's aCl .angum and MagnQlia Street, and got 
fifteen cents w1<i1·th of beer. in it · and ·come ho.ck ·home and sent the .little girl 

) to g~t a dime's woi:th o~ stove wo~d and a nickle's:worth of pan saus~ge, a~d, 
. · I eat half the pan sa;1sage up raw, and I g~vc my .old lady $~.50, an~ the- ·~ther / 

·little cbe.nge I kbpt "ii, and I layed down-a.cross-the bed ·and there js where 
\ . ; ... 

··. .. 
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1 stayed until about half past eight that night, and I got up and set in front 
. of the tlre a little while and got to swimming at the head, and then here comes 

her sister, and after she left I went to bed and I didn't leave home no ·l{lore 
until twelve o'clock Sunday, in the day time, a11d I walked up Mitchell Street 
and stayed up there until a quarter to one, and I come on back home. I wa.s 
feeling' bad, .and I layed down across the heel an cl stnyecl ther0' until 6 o'clock 
or 6 :30 that night, and I walked up to 111y mother's at 92 Tattnall Street, and 
they gave me a lunch up the!'e and I brought it on back home and I stayed 

~ there and eat it up ancl stayed at home until 10 minutes to 7 the next morn­
iilg, and when I got f\l the corner of Forsyth and Mitche)l Street, the W. & A. 
blowed for .7 o'clock, and thon I went running on to the factory, and it was 
four or five minutes after 7 o'clock ,, the clock may have been a. little fast, and 
when I got there I went upstairs to the dressing room and in comes Gordon 
Bailey, and here comes Joe WHiamSr&nd-then-Mr. Wade Campbell, the lead 
inspector, and he comes in there and says "Wasn't it bad about that girl be­
ing killed, 11 and we asked him "which girl 11 and it seemed like he said "Mary 
Puckett," and we asked him w~erenbouts and he said "in the basement," and 
we asked him. if it was a white or colo.red girl,'' and he a.aid .'' It was a white 
girl," and we told him "Yes it was," and we asked hi.µl how she got. killed, 
and he said he didn't know, and then he come on out the door first and I ·come 
right behind him with the sprinkler in my hand, and then he went to the toilet 
and I went right ~ehind him and got ·a sprinkler full of water and I stayed 
down the aisle until about 9 o'clock., and I ~ent and got my raw stuff on the 
third floor and brought it up to the fourth Boor and unloaded it, and. then I 
said I would go to the basement and sec who that was that got killed, and 
when (got' there there was such a 'crowd of white people there I couldn't go 
back there, and~en the fireman sent me to get him n nickle 's worth of onions 
and a loaf ·of bread, and then here comes Gordon and be give me a nickle and 
the flreman give ~e a nickle and told me to get them a dime's worth of beer 

· and I got it and we all drank it. I went back upstairs and stayed ·up there 
until about 15 minutes to 10, and the whistlft blowad for the factory to shut 
down, and I hear-0 l\f r. Joe ~telker say the factory was going to close and to 
come back to-morrow, and I went and changed shoes and pulled -off the pants 
and put· on my bat and come down at 10 minutes to io, and didn't go back 
any more unt'n Tuesday morning,_ and went to work at Tuesday morning and 
got through witb my work and went down stairs about l1alf past-9 and the~e 
was such a c'rowd down there I ~idn 't stay long, and I come back up the, aisle 
and went taking up some t1·ash 'llnd a.bout b~lf past 10 or 11 o'clock, Mr. 

. .. 
/ . 

Frank come back up tlrn aisle and leaned ovel' to me and said '' Jil!l ~~ ! go~----=---­
b~na I Said ii Yes, sir: ·1 ~m:-Mr. Frank,, ana '\fllen I l1eard. from Mr. 

1~-------=Frank-aga-in=h~Ri'res~e · . · · 

··I come to work Wednesday morning and sta1•ted down. to the basement 
and there was.such a· crowci down there I couldn't get to use the toilet, and I. 
goes back upstairs and..flnislied my work an~ works all that day, and Thurs~ay. 

... .· 
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. mor~ing I come to; w~rk and got CR\~ght up 'by 10 ·O'clock', and I went down. 
stairs and· the fireman and another colored fellow was down there and I asked 
the fireman where it was that they say the young lady got killed at, and he 
told me right around there, and I took a little piece of paper ·and went around _:_;;­
there to see if I could see, but I couldn't see ·where anybody had been lajing · .> 
at, and I come on back and found he was throwing some stuff into the f111nace, 
and I went on upstairs and stayed there until 25 minutes to 12, and the 
detectives were giving us aU .. subpoenaes and I got my subpoena and went. 
back upstairs and stayed up there until 5 minutes to 12, and .I come down ~nd 
went out in the streets -and heard the whistle when it blowed for 12 o'clock, 
and I went back and started to cleaning up at · half past twelve, and got 
through cleaning at half past one. Then I went down to wash my shirt so I 
could have a-clean one to wear to court, for I 11ad been wearing this one for 
three weeks and when I got back there · and ·pulled off my shirt and washed it, 
then there c·omes Mr. Quinn and I asked him where was tbe dry bouse and he 
showed me where. it wafr,-'&Bd he told me, ho said ''Jim, there nin 't no steam . 
in there now," and I said to myself I will have to hang this on the ste!J,m pipe · · · 
to get it dry, .and by me hanging it on-there I got a little ru8t on it, -and some 

- of them saw me back ther~ washing my shjrt and called up the detectives and 
when the detectives come up there r had done put on my shirt and they asked 
me where was the shirt I was washing and I told them this here was the shirt, 

· and they said yes, because it w"Us not good dry, and then told' me to come and go 
with them, and I did . . They brought me down here and found there was no · 
blood on the ·shirt, and gave me my shi~t back, and that's all I kno:w. 

(Signed) JAMES CONLEY. 

•l';worn to and subscribed before me this the 28th day of May, 1913. 
G.C.FEBRUARY, . 

Not{lry Public, Fulton County, Georgia. 

DEPENDANT'S EXHIBIT 39. 

Oo~ey's Statement of May 29, 1913. 

Atlanta, Ga., · May 29, 1913. - On Saturday, April 26, 1913, when I come back to the pencil factory with 
.-Mr. Frank I waited for him downstairs like he told..me, and when he whis.tled 

for me I went upstairs and he asked me if I wanted to make some money!l'ight. 
quick and I told· )lim "Yes, sir," and he told me .that he had picked up a girl 
back there and had let her fall "and that her head hit against something,- he 

======:t.1idnlt k110cW=:lVJlatJ.U1'J!.9, and for me to move her, and I hollered and told him - . -=-~--...:........,..-­
..:---.. ~ --the girl was dead, anclhe told me to pick her up an~ bring her to the elevator -

and I told him I didn't have nothing to pick her up with and he told me to 
. . . I . 

gp and look by the cotton box tl.ter~ and get ~ piece of cloth, nnd I got a big .. 
wide l>iece of cloth anac ome back there to .the rn.en 's ~oilet where she was, · · 
and ! _tied her up, and 1 taken her and brought her up .there to a .little dres11ing 

.· 
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room, . carrying her on. my right shoulder, and she got too heavy fol' me· and 
ehe slipped otf my shoulder and ;fell on the floor right there at the dressing 
room and ·r hollered for Mr. Ff)lnk ~o ·eome· there and ~elp me,_ that she was 
to9 heavy for me, and Mr. Frank come down there and told me to pick her up, 
damn fool, and he run doWJ/there to me and he was excited, and he picked 

J 1er up by the feet, her hei0 and feet were st.icking out of the cloth and then 
we brought her on to the .elevator, Mr. Frank carrying her by the feet and me 
by the shoulders, and we brought her to the elevator and then Mr. Frank says, 
"Wait, let me get the key," and he .went into the office and got the key and 
come back and unlocked the elevato1• door and started the elevator dolvn. Mr. 
Frank turned it on himself and we went on down to the basement and Mr. 
Frank lielped me io take it off the elevator and he told me··to -take it back 
there to the s11wdust pile, and I picked it up and put it on my shoulder again, 
and l\fr. Frank, he went: up the ladder and watched the tra15 door to see if 
anybody was coming, and I taken her back there and' taken the cloth from 
around her and taken her hat and shoe which I had picked up upstairs right 
·,vhere her body was lying, and-bro ughtt l.1em down and untied the cloth and 
brought them back and tbrowed them on the trashpile in front o! the furnace, 
and Mr. Frank was standing at the trap door at the head of the ladder. He 
d.idn 't tell me where to put the things. I layed ·her body down with her head 
~owatds the elevator, lying on her stomach and the left side of her face was­
on the ground and the right side of her face was up, and botlt arms were lay­
ing down with-her body, by the side of her body. :M:r, Frank joined me back 
on the first floor. I stepped on the elevatol' and he stepped on the elevator 
whon it got to wher~ he was, and he said 11 Gee, that was a tiresoµie job, ' ' and 
I told hini hi~ job was not a.a. tiresome as mine was, because I bad to tote it 
all the way from where sbe was lying to the dressing room, and in the base­
ment from the ·elevator to where I left her. Then Mr. Frank hops off the 
elevator before it gets even with the second floor and he makes a stumble and 
he hits the· floor and catches with both hands, and be went on around to the 
sink to wash his ha.Jlds, and I went and cut off the motor, and I stood and 
waited for Mr. Frank to come fro~round there washing his hands, and then 
we went on into the office, and Mr. Frank he couldn't hl\,rdly keep still, he was 
all the time moving about from one office to the other, then he come back into 
the stenographer's office and come back and he told me "Here comes Emma 
Clark and Corinthia Hall," ·I understood him to say,~ and he come back and 
told me to come here ·and he opened the wardrobe and told me ·to get in 

. thei:e~ and I was so slow about going he told -me to hurry up, damn it, and 
Mr. Frank, whoever that was come in the office, they didn't stay so very 
long, till Mr. Frank was gone about 7 or 8 minutes, and I was still in 

• 

'.A 

__ _.,the_wardro~d ~e nev_etlaCLe.ome_toJet.me out, and ·Mr. Frank come back ------.. 
and I said, ' !Goodness ~live, yo~ kept me in there a mighty long·time," and 

· he said, "Yes, I see I did, you aM sweAting,~' at>,d then me and Mr. Frank set 
down in a chair. Mr. Frank then took out· a pigar~tte aud he gave me the box . • 
and asked me did I want to smoke and I told him yes, sir, and I talien' the · • . 

~ . 

. \, . 

\ 
. 'I.~-- . " ·. · 

. . . 
. . - .. -·. 

• • • 
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box and taken.out a cjgar~tte and he. handed me a box-of matches and I handed 
• him the matches back, .and I handed him t~e . cigar~te box and he told me 
that was all right, I could keep that, and I told him he had eome money in 
it and he told me that wae all right, I could keep that, and Mr. Frank then 
asked me to write a few lines on that paper, a. white scratch pad he had ther~, 
and he told me what to put on there, and I asked him w~at he was going to 
do with it. and he told me to just go ahead and write, and then after I got 
through writing Mr. F1·ank look~d at it and said it was all right, and Mr. 
Frank looked up at the top of the house and e~id, "Why should I hang, I have 
wealthy people in Brooklyn,'' and I asked him what about me, and he told 
me that was all right about me, for me to keep my mouth shut and he would 
make everytlung all right, and then I asked him where was the money he said 
he was going to give me and ·Mr. Frank said, ''Here, here is two hundred dol­
laril," a~d he handed me a big ·roll of. greenback money and ~didn't count it; 
I stood there a little wbil~ looking at it in my hand, and I told Mr. Frank not 
to take another dollar for that watch man I owed and he said ·he woul~ -
and the r~st is_just like I have told it before . . 

The reason I have not told this before is I thought Mr. Frank would get 
. out and help me out, but .it seems that he ie not :going to get out and I have 
decided to toll the 'vhole truth a~out this matter;- . .,... 

While I was looking at the money in my hands, Mr. Fra~nk said: "Let me 
have that and I will make it all-right with you Monday if I live and nothing 

. happens," and he took the money back and I asked him if that 'vae the way 
he done ·and he said he 'would give jt back Monday. 

. (Signed) JA~IES CONLEY. 

Sworn tQ and subscribed be.fore me .tl,iie .29th day of May, 1913. 
. . (Signed') G. C. FEBRUARY, 

Notary Public, Fulton County, Ga . 

. . . . , 

. , 
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DBP~NDANT'S EXHIBIT 40 • 

Ouh book of the National Penoil Oompanf, page 197 of whi~h oontai~ 
the following entries, in Prank's handWrting: 

. 
.Page 196 Page 197 

Cash, Cash. 
1913 Dr. ·1913 Cr. 
To balance 39.85 By kerosene .15 . 
4/22 To check 15.00 Cl type .75 

. 4/24 ' 15.00 '' dray 6.70 
__...__ '' cases 10.50 

69.85 Cl . express 1.10 
-------- I '' postage , 1.01> 

• • Q 

'' parcel post .16 
Cl 2 wks rent typewriter _ 2.00 ·--
Cl supplies, Scheegass · .45 
'' King Hdw. Co. .85-
II tinsmith -11.50 
'' thread .05 
,,? carfare .10_ 
'' Herbert Wright 4.00 -· 

Omitled..1ro~9.31 
Balance to fund - 30.54 

. - . 69.85 .. . . 

. ... . . .. 
' r=-o- . 
~ s.:. =-~~-~ .. 

'(' 

.. 
..... .. 

..,.,.--

. - .,.:; 
-

- · .·. .... 

·-_, 

--, 

. 



... 

·• 
,·. 

. · 

· .... . ·. 

298 
., 

,-
., 

. . . 

DUBNDANT'B BXJIIBIT U . 

· . 

-- . ·-

. Ou~ b~k itepll made-. out., l>Y l'rank to balance ouh b~k. .... . : .. .· . 

• •• • 

.. . .. 

- ---
. ·, 

- - Kerosene 115 
~ypEf .75 

_ __ .=:..n..::..:.ray 2.00 
. . 1.70 

Cases 

1.00 
2.00 

6.70 
2.50 
1.25 
3.50 
1.75 
1.60 

10.50 
Express ...!85 .!<- .75 . 
P9etage .50 & · .. 50. . _ • 
Parcel poet .03 &- 13 · 
Rent typewriter, 2 wks 
Supplies .45;Soh. · 
KiJig Hdw. Co . . ~5 
Tinsmith 11.50 
Thread .gs 
Carfare .10 
Herbert ·)Vrig~t 4.QO 

·39.85 
30.00 

- --. 
.. 69.85 

30.31 

. 15 
,75· 

.. 

6.70 

, . 
10.60 
1.19 
1.09 . 
.16 

2.00 
. . 45 

.85 t 
11.60 

- .05 _,,,.­
.10 

4.00 

·• 
- 30.54 . 

=-:::===-:::====4Gash..;box-$4.84-sho~rtt=================================~0=;=.: 
. . . . .0 ·x:. fj( 3/26/ia 

· . 

. · -·. 
\ .·. 

\ - .- -.-
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DBPBNDANT'S BXBIBIT 42. 

Letter written by Leo M. Frank to Mr. Moaea Pmnk. The letter was not 
typewritten but was in long hand and folded to a size to fit ordinary size 
envelope, and was as follows : 

Atlanta, Ga., April 26, 1913 .. 
Dear Uncle: 

I trust that this ffilds . ou and dear Ta t c well after a rrivm safel in 
New York. I hope that · you found all the dear ones ·well in . Brooklyn. and 
I await a letter from you telling me ·how you find things there. Lucile and I 
are well. 

It is too short ,8. time since you left for anything startlirlg to have devel­
oped down here . . The opera has Atlanta -in its grip, but that ends to-day. I've 
heard a rnmor tltat-opera. will not be given ~gain in a hurry here. 

'ro:day was '.'Yondef" here, and the thin gray line of veterans, smaller ~ 
each year, qraved the rather chilly weather t9 do honor to their fallen com-
rades. · · · · · 

Enclosed you will find last week !s report. The shipments still keep up 
·well, tho' the result. is not what one would wish. Th~re is nothing new in 
'the factory, etc., to re~ort. Enclosed please find the price list you desi~ed. 

The next letter from me, you should get on board ship. After that I will---­
' write to· the address you gave me in Frankf~rt. 

\ - With much love to you both, in which Lucile j -:-:oin;::-:s-::n=-11-=-e,-;I::-· -=-a=m:---'--------~--~-
\. 
.\ _, 

" ·. 

I .• .' • 

Your affectionate nephew, 
, 

(Signed) LEO M. FRANK .. 

. . 

··-·"'. ·• . 
' . .- r ·•· 

· : .. 

·-
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---- DUBNDANT'S BXBIBIT 48. 

W~ekly report forward~ tq -Moaet-Frank by Leo M. Prank, enclosed in 
Leo :M:. Frank's letter to Moses Frank, 8S set forth in exhibit "42," said report 
being in Frank's handwriting, same Qeing folded to same size as envelope set 
forth 88 Exhibit 44. · 

, FINANCIAL. 
Week ending 'April 24, 1913. 

Production: Net 2719112 
... Good 700 . Gr. 

L__ _______ ..__..:.._ _ __,_----:-----lll1-em·amm-- ----<&29lfrGl'. - -----

. ' 

.. -- ( 

• I 

-;r­
,/ . 

/ ·. 

Cheap 599 ·Gr. 
·Jobs 791 ·Gr. 

Net Value Prod'n 
Total Expenditures 

Result~Dejicit 
,,,·" 

ShipJDfuts 
$5438.78 

4374 gr. 

Orders received 

29% 

$3066.81 
3175.75 

109.44 

.- $3320.31 Value 
- ~~ .· Gross 

O.K.F 

-. 

\ .... .. . ---r 

·" . . 
-. ... 

/ 
··-:....... . 

. . ,,."' .· . -.-·· . ... 

·~ 
'. "' . 
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DD'DD 
Envelo:Pe in whi Leo M. Frank's letter· (Ezhibit 42) to Moses and weekly report (Exhibit ~) were enclosed, the· ad.are. oD aid 

envelope ~in Leo Frank:s handwriting. · 

. . ·-~, I . : L.M. 

~/o . ~ATl~~t ~~!!~I~ CO. 
. f ~ . 

. • 1 

. 1· l 
. f . 

-~> . ,. 
: ~ 

) . ,.. . . 

I J . . 

. ~ 

. \ 

·: . · 1. 

Atlanta·, a. 
Apr28 
8-:Pll 
1913 

I I .. 
l . ~ .. !Prank, . . I . . 

. o/o' Hotel JloAlpin, · 
.1· 

Greely Square, 
I 
Rew York,B.Y. 

I ,. 
I. 

11 • 
I 

1. 

t 
"! 
p 

I • 

.. 

I
~ : Canoe1led · ;· 

: Stamp . . 
I ·; . , . t. .. , 
. ::::::::::: .. . 

.. 

. 

. I 
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J DEP~ANT'S •XBIBIT "6. 
. . 
Weekly report sent by Leo M. Prank to 01oar Pappenheimer and received 

by the. la~ter on ,April 28, 19131 ~aid rep.~rt being ,in the handwriting of Frank. 

_ F~ANCIAL. . 
Week ending April 24, 1913. 

Production.: Net 
Good 
Medium· . 
Cheap 
Jobs 

Net Value Pi:od 'n 
Total . Expenditures 

27191/2 Gr. 
700 Gr. 
629% Gr. 
599 Gr. 

, 791 Gr. 
29~ 

$3066.31 
3175.75 

Result~Deftcmi+-t --, 109.44 

Shipments 
. $5438.78 

4374 gr. 

Orders received 
$3320.31 Value 
1904- Gross 

O.K.F 

- DEPENDANT'S BXBIBIT 46. -

Weekly financial rep~>rts .of the business of the National Pencil Compa~y 
sent by Leo M'. Frank to. Oscar ·Pappenheimer for each week beginning-Janu­
ary 18, 19i2, and ending ·With the week ending April 24, 1913, each of said 
!eport8 being identical in form with the defendant's Exhibit "45" and being 
in th~ handwriting of Leo ?ti. Frank. 

DUUD~'8 BXHIBIT ,7, 

P~y ·envelope found .by detective Mc Worth. It is an oi:dinary pay en-
- velope used by, the Pencircompany with the nfimbcr "186" written there-on, · · 

. with :the first initials of a name. on it, an ";M" a~d a "P." . 

iBl'BWAN't'lr.:IXMBt'l"48. 

Olub found by detective J4cWort~ at th~ factory. The club is round, 
· about three feet long and th].'ee inches in diameter, weighs approximately----=-

three pounds and has several red blotches thereon. · 

.. 

.. 
' \ 

.. 
t; 

' . 
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DBPBNDANT'S BXBlBl'l' 49. 
. ' 

lirown suit of clothes worn by Leo l\:t:. Frank 011 April 26, 1913. Consists 
of coat, pants, and vest. Suit does not appear to be ne\v, but is clean and un-
spotted. -

DEPBNDANT'S EXHIBIT 60. 
. -

Bank book showing account of Leo l\i. Frank with Atlanta National 
Bank. Shows balance on April 1, 1918, of $111.13, and a deposit of $15 on 
April 18. It further shows that the sum of $109.85 had been drawn out on 
cheeks (Defendant's Exhibit 51), leaving a balance to the credit of depositor 
of $16.28. ·. • 

DllPBNDANT'S BXHIBIT 61. } 
Twelve cancelled checks drawn on the Atlanta National Bank, signed by 

Leo l\f. Frank as follows : ---: · 
-

No.Date Amount. P~yee 

450-4/1/13 $20.00 . Mrs. L. M:. Frank 

451-4/1/13 1.50 W estview Floral Co. 

452-4/1/18 12.34 Haas & Co. 

453-A-4/9/13 32.50 Rivers Realty Co. 

458-B-4/9/13 8.00. l\fre. E. Selig 

454-4/6/13 4.75 . S. l\f. . Truitt & Son 

455-4/ 21/13 7.50 .. Alex Dittler, Sec''y 

456-4/2/13 . 6.26 Guihman Ldry Co. -- . 

Endoraen:r6'nt.s 
1\fra. L. M. Frank 
Cham b~rlain-J olinson-DuBoee- co. 

Westview Floral Co. 

Haas & :co. 
Rivera Realty Co. · . · , 
American Na.ti. Bank--· 

Mrs. E. Selig 
S. S. Echols Co. 
'l'ravelers Bank & Tr. Co. 

S. M. 'l'ruitt & Son 

Alex Dittler, Sec'y Dittler Broe. 
Fourth Natl. Bank 

. 
- 457-4/2/13 · 2.00 Maier & Berkele 

Gutbman Laundry & D. Cl. Co. " 

~i\f aier & Berkele 

458-4/9/13 5.00 Self Leo M. Frank · ... 
459-4/15/18 5.00- Self Leo l\{. Frank 

---
1;::========;:=:!14ts.t60u:·-2J4.l24,lx13 .--li.~el1t:. ====.....,,--Leo-M..-Ftrank:...---,------:..,,--.,--"'---

.. .. . ·---
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.· : 
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DD'ENDANT'S EXHIBIT 61-Conlinued. 
Pl;it. or :th~ Fi'""t 1-'ltH)r I)( 1ht• :-:ntiunu1 t••'JWil c·umpnn~· r1wturr. 

·· r-4~~~~~~.:-~~~~~~-:-~~~~~~~~~~-., I • 
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DBFENDANT"S EXHIBIT 61- Contintted. 
Plht o f 1f. .. ~ .. ~11ul 1-"f••or .. r tlh' ~fttlunnl ,., fl••il t "••Jup.Ul' fn.-tor)' , 

Q 
~ 

Worl.Bench 
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·rn 
~ r 

ill\ ill 
mo cc w, . 

~J ~~ 
[l~ ii ~ ,, T-•~· I • 
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I II I ~i 
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DZPBNDANT '8 BXRIBIT II. · 
\ 

Plut of W nshington 8tl'cct un<l Georgiu A venue, showiugi the .reJutivc posi-
tions with l'C!lpect to each other of the Selig l'esidcuce at 68 E. G~orgia Avenue 
uud the Wolfsheimer residence at 387 Washington Stl'eet. , 

' 

VJ~9NI! !Hf§ IYM 
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.. 

' " " 



. .. 
--· 301 

,. ·DEPENDANT'S EXHIBIT 6a. 

Picture of the Selig home taken from the outside of the. back door of the 
kitchen . ·It sJ10.ws t he entire kitchen and also the door leading into the' dining 
room. It shows nothing else in the dining room. 

DEPENDANT'S EXHIBIT 63. 

~icturc of Selig home taken st!lnding directly inside the back door of 
kitchen. Showe practiealJy same view as last picture but shows no view at 
alt of the dining room. 

DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 64. 

Picture of the safe with onen dQor !!ta.nding iu_outer office of the National 
Pencil Coriipany . .,. .' 

DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 65. 

Picture of t he outer office of the National Pencil Company factory, show­
ing the safe 'vit h the door wide open. Picture ·shows safe door shutting off 
uny view into the inner office and shows no view of anything in the . inner 
office. 

DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 66. 

Picture taken on t he outside of the outer office lool~ing toward the inner 
office with t he safe door open. It shows no view at ~U into the inner office. 

DEFENDANT'S · EXHIBrr 67. 

Pictu1·e . sho~ing t he pay window in the office of the National Pencil Com-
pany factory. · 

DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 68. 

Picture showing foot of elevator shaft iu the basement of the.. National 
Pencil_Compnny factory. Shows rubbish an(l trash in elevator shaft and 
barrels adjacent thereto. · 

DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 69. 
' 

Picture of basement of National Pencil Co. fncto1·y, looking from the ele­
vator shaft to t he hack door. 

·. 
DE,ENDANT'S.:EXHIBIT 70. 

Picture of- the C<H·ncr in the basement where body wns found, n.round 'the 
le~t corner behind th'e pn.r tition s~~\~ll on the picture. - -

I 

\ 
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"~~-' . "''DEPENDANT'S .)lXHIBIT 71. 
. ' 

Picture showing pussnge wny lending to the back door in the basement 
of the fnotory. Picture shows J>oxes piled up on each side of the pnssagc way 
to the height of the ceiling. 

DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 72. 

Pictu1·e showing entrance to the factory from the istrcet. ~hows the 
partition on the right immediately entering the factory, behind which is the 
elevator. The steps leading to the second floor of the factory are. shown in 
-the background. __ _ 

DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 78. 

Picture showing elevator shaft and trap door on the ground floor of the 
factory. Shows steps leading to the second floor on the left of the picture. 

DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 74. 

Picture of metal room, showing place whe1·e Conley claims to have found. 
body. 

DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 75. 

Picture showing place where cotton sacks were kept. 

· DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 76. 

Picture of the plating room. 

DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 77. 

Picture of the metal room, showing whe1·e the floor was chipped up by the 
detectives in front of dressing room . . 

DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 78. 

---""-----lPP-;i~·e-showing lathe where Barrett claims to have found hair. 

DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 79. 

Picture showing view from third floor looking down steps t9 second floor. 
Picture shows man walking on second floor from the metal room townrd the 

i;__~====""'---'-~-1evator. 

DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 80. 

Picture showing elevator box ou t he office floor. 

·. 

,, 

.· 
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DEFENDANT'S BXRIBl'I 81. 

Picture showing elevator wheel at the top of the fourth floor. 

DEFENDANT'S EXHIBITS 82, 83, 84. 

Pictures showing view of the metal room on the second floor. Pictures ../ 
show doors of the metal room to be partly made of transparent glass. 

DEFENDANT'S EXHIBITS 85 AND 86. 

Pjctures of the metal room closet with the door open and closed. 

Blue print from which the model of the factory (Defendant 's Exhibi.t 13) 
was made. 

DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 88e., b, o, d, e. 

Five jars containing contents of stomach ·taken from different parties . 
'vbo had eaten cabbage and bread. 

,DEPENbANT'S EXHIBIT 89. 

- Extract f t•om the minutes of Walton superior court showing three indict­
ments for larceny from the _!louse against C. B. Dalton, at tbe April Term,.1894, 
of said court. Pleas of guilty in each indictment and a fine of $50 and twelve 
months in t he chain gang sentence in each case. Also indictment of C~. 
Dalton, at tl}e February term, 1899, of Walton superior court for stealing bale 
of cotton. Plea of not guilty, ·and verdict of jury finding defendant guilty, 
recommending punishment as for misdemeanor. Fine of $20.00 and six months 
in chain gang. _. 

DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 90. 

'l'estimony of Newt Lee before t he coroner's inquest as follows: 

"He (Mr. Gantt) says, ' I would like to have them (shoes) because I· got to 
go to·work Monday.' I says ' I can 't let you jp there unless Mr. Frank says so.' 
He says, 'Is l\Ir. Frank tber~ f' I says, ··Yes, if you want me I will g-0 up 
and ask him.' By · that time Mr. Frank comes down and runs right into 
Mr. Gantt, standing in t i1e front door. and he looked like he was frightened. I 
saw l\Ir. Frank was frightened, but I taken it this way, he and Mr . Gantt had 
feUl out nnd be dischai·ged Mr. 'Gantt-and I lhought t hat he thought by him 

______ __, 

hanging around there that he was · waiting for ·him aud had come tO-dowhwi,...m'---'==--== ==== 
some harm. Mr. Gantt aai~ 'I got some old shoes up there and I would like 
to get them.' Mr. Frank looked at ·him and said, 'What sort were they,' and 
he said they were tans. t says, ' I think I sees a boy .sweep them up in the 
trash.' He snys 'I have some black ones up there, too.· 'Well,'~ says, 'I don't 
know. anything· about any black shoes. ' Then Mr. Gantt says 'I el.in go up 

,• . . 

\ · 

.· 



.' 

304 

there and see if l can find them,' then he <hops bis head and looked l'ight at 
me. · 'rhcn !lfr. Frank says, 'Newt, you carry him up there, go with him 
11round and stay with him while- he is up there,' and so we went in and went 

' on up there and found the shoes like he says and t hen he asked m~ £01· some 
paper to wrap them up and I gave him some paper, uncl then I got him some 
twine. . 

" I don't kuow wheu I evc1· 8ccn him change t hut (time slip) bdorc. Ile 's 
put the tape iu once before; it was one night. I never paid no attention to 
how long it took him. It didn 't take him five minutes. I couldn't tell whether 
it took him a minute or not. On Saturday night, it look him a pretty good 
little bit, because he spoke about it. He says, '~t 's ldncl of hard to get in .' \' 

DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 91. 

Harry Scott's testimony before <'01·ontH' ·~ inquest ns fo llows: 

" Ile just told me that lie had been down aCtho police barrncks :.\Ionday 
morning and he talked to John 'Black, and 'John Black seemed to suspect me 
of the crime,' an(( he then repeated to me his movements on the day. of the 
murder, that is on Saturday he reported at the office, I believe he said, at 

•. around eight o'clock in the morning, stayed there up until ten o 'clock, then 
he went to 1\1011tag Brothers; i\Ir. Dnrley accompanied him down the street 
a little ways, and he continued on to Montag Bros. by himself, ancl returned 
to the factory, I believe, nt lO :30; that Artlmr White and Harry Denham were 
employed on the 4th floor of the factory, working during the morning hours, 

· and about 12 :10 this little girl, i\fury Phagan, came into the office to draw her 
salary which he gave her ($1.20). The denominations, which be thought, were 
two half dollars and two dimes, and t hat Mary Phagan, left his private office 
where he paid her oil', and went into the bookkeeper 's office, and ·when she got 
near t he door, she returned to him, and said,'Has t he metal come yet?' And 
Mr. Frank replied, 'No.' Then he stated that Mary Phagan went on out, and 
it was about 12 :50 that he went upstairs to the 4th 6001-,\ vhere Denham and 
Wl1ite .were workhtg and saw Mrs. White up t here talking t o her husband. 
He made the r·emark t hat he intended closing and locking theaoors, and 

•-------- --- sked Mrs. White if she 'vould lea~ie, and also asked themen up there how near 
they were through their work. They told him they didn't think they could 
finish up right soon at that time, and he came on downstairs, and told them 
he was going to lock t he doors when he went out. He stated that he left the 
factory about 1 :10 p. m., went home to his dinner, r eturned to the factory 
then about 3 o 'clock, and White ·antl P en ham were still on the 4th 6oor. He 

•· 
\ 

____ _...~ _____ did ~eet_n.nyon!J going _out or.... coming. in bouU+.l"°-both-:W-hite-an1n-~---­

Denham left- t he building; that Newt Lee reported to him about 'foul' o'clock, 
as he had instructed him· to do on t l11! day previous, that it was his intention 'to 
go to the ball game that afternoon, o.nd when Newt Lee came there, he told · 
him that it would nof be necessary . for him t~ woi:k juet~ilt• that particular . 

.. • 
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hour, that he could go out on the street ancl enjoy himself for a few hours, 
and returu about six o'clock. Frank stayed in the building from four to six 
and Newt Lee returned at 6 o'clock, went on duty nnd Frank left the building 
at about 6 :15. On his way out he saw Newt Lee sitting on a packing box 
outside the door of the factory talking to a man by the name of !)antt. Lee 
told Frank what Gantt was staying there £or, nnd · afte~· considering allowed 
Gantt to come upstairs for a pair of shoes, that is, go up inside of the factory, 
but he iustructed Newt Lee to stay with Gantt while he was up inside of the 
factory, until he left, which he said that Lee did. Prank then continued on to 
his home, and said that he became " 'orricd about Gantt 's presence in the 
building, knowing t hat he had ~ischargcd him for some kind o( fault. He 
continued to worry about Gantt 's presence in the building and therefore called 
up Newt Lee on the telephone at 7 :30, as he knew it was that time for Lee 
to punch the clock at that hour, and he would hca~· the telephone ringing 
inside of the otli.ce , Y.hile he was t here at t he clock; although I am not sure. 
I think he said he made an effort to get Lee at seven o'clock and failed and 
finally got hi.m at 7 :30. When he callicl Lee on the telephone, he inquired if 
Gantt bad left the building. Lee replied, 'Yes;' Frank then asked llim if 
everything else was all right, to which Lee replied, 'Yes,' and he lmng up the 
receiver and at about 9 t hat night he reiircd to go to bed; and I believe now 
that thnt 's the extent of my interview with l\Ir. Frank. . . . 

" Yes, I am working in the interest of th~Nntional P encil Co. to ferret out 
.who is responsible for the murder. 1\Ir. BlacTt' and I requested l\Ir. Frank that 
he go into t his private room with Lee, and endeavor to get any information 
that he might be withholding from either of us or the detective department, 
and told l\fr. Frank to impress upon Lee the importance of telliug the whole · 
truth in t he matter, and do whatever he could to persuade Lee to tell ihe 
absolute truth in the matter. l\Ir. Frank said he understood, and we sent 
him in to talk to Lee. I have no way of knowiug what Frank said; they were 
both together privately in the roo1i:i there, and we had no way of knowing 
except w]rnt Lee told ns l\fterwards." 

DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 92 . . 
I • 

Harry Scott's report to the Piukerton Agency, as follows: 

" Mr. Frank stated that on Saturday, .April 26th, 1913, the factory of the 
·National Pencil Company was closed down, and that' only two of the employees 
reported for work the entire day, and these men were Harry Denham and 

. WMte, who are employed on- the-4th floor-of-the building. Mr. Fraqk 
stated that he was in the .otllce up until about 1 p. m.1 and that at 12 :10 p. m., 
a girl employee of t he f!lctory, named l\Inry Phagan, called at the office of Mr. 

· Frank for her wages, and she receiyed $1.20, either i~ one·dollar bill and two 
dimes, or two half dollars and two, dimes. l\Ir. Frank pe1•soually handed this 
girl h.e~ ~'::.ages, 1lfter whi~h . the Phagan girl left Mr. Frank's offiee and walked 

-.· 
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towards the· door of the office ndjoining Mr. Frank's otlice, which door leads 
into the factory. Miss Phagan turned to. Mr. Frank and asked him if the 
metal had arrived yet, to which l\lr. Frank replied 'No,' and the girl then 
went on away out of the factory, ns far as l\Ir. Frank knows, as he did not see 
anything of her during the afternoon. Ahout 12 o'clock, noon, l\frs. J. A. 
White entered the factory and went to the top floor whet·e her husbal'l.d, J . .A. 
White was working, nnd at 12 :45 p. m., .Mr. Frank went to the 4th floor aud 
in the presence of Mrs. White told Denham and White that he was going to 
lock the doors, and Mrs. White t11eu left the factory, but White and Denham 
informed Mr. Frank that they had not finished their work and :i\fr. Frank then 
told them to remain until they had gotten t hrough. l\fr. Frank left the fac­
tory about 1 p. m. Saturday, while White and Denham were still on th<> top 
floor. Mr. Frank then went to his home, to his dinner, 11etnrning to the fae­

----------=-torY.: at 3 p.:.J_u., and he saw that White and Denham wc1·e about. through with 

'-· 

their workr and both of them left the factory at about 3 :09 p. m. As far as 
Mr. Frank knows he was the ouly person left in the factory after t,11at hour. 
On Friday, l\fr. Frank had instructed his negro night watchman, Newt Lee, 
to report at the factory on Saturday at 4 :00 p. m. on account of it being a 
holiday, and none of the employees working. At 4 p. m. the negro Newt Lee 
ar.rived at the factory, reporting ' for work to Mr. Fl'aJ!k, who told ltim that 
it was not necessary for him to go to work at that time, but that he could go 
out in the street and have a good time until about 6 p. m., and that in the 
meantime- Mr. Frank would stay at the factory. The negro left the factory, 
returning again at 6 p. m.; and at 6 :05 p. m. Mr. Frank left the factory for 
his home and on his way out of the factory by the Forsyth Street door he saw 
the negro night watchman, Newt Lee, talking to a bookkeeper named John M. 
Gantt, who liad recently been discharged by l\Il'. Frank. It developed that 

_ _ G_a_n-.tt was asking tl}e negro watchman, Newt Lee, to allow him to go to the 
second floor of the factory and secure a pair of shoes that he had left there, 
as he wanted to go to his home in Marietta, Georgia, and do some plowing 
and the negro, Newt Lee, then asked l\fr. Frank. if he would allow Gantt to 
enter the building. Mr. Frank knowing that he had discharged Gantt for 
thievery, hesitated about allowing Gantt to enter the building, but finally told 
the night watchman to let Gantt in, but to stay with him until he secured the 
shoes, and then see .that Gantt left the building wit11out taking anything that 
belonged to him. About 7 :30 p. m. Mr. Frank states he called up. the facto1•y, 

-----a~s~he knew that Newt Lee, tl1e night watchman, was about to punch the clock 
_ at the ho:ur and could hear the telephone bell ringing inside the office, and 
· Newt Lee answered the telephone . . Mr. Frank states that he iiiquil'ed of .Lee -====:::--­
if -Gantt had left the building, to which he replied in the affirmative. Mr. 
Frank' then asked Leeihverything else-was-all right, to which Lee replied 
''l;es.' MT. Frank states that this was the exteut of his telephone conversa­
tion with Lee." 

·-
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DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 93. 

/ 

; 

/ 

TelJtimony of Policeman Anderson before Corone1·1s inquest, as follows: 
" ,> -· 

"The watchman told me where he was standing. He came out of the closet 
to fasten or butfon up bis pants, and had his lantern sitting down right in 
front of him, where he had left it whe~e \·:ent into the closet. While he 
was standing up there he saw that woman. Ile saw it from the closet, about 
twenty-five feet, to where the object was. I could not see that far with the 
lantern that he had. With tl1e lantern- that he had I could see about ten 
or twelve feet, something like that.'' 

DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 94. 

Court proceedings under which- Jim Conley was released from Fulton­
Couuty jail upon petition of Solicitor Hugh M. Dorsey: 

~ 

The State, . , - . 
vs. 

Leo: M. Frank. 
~------ ----- -

No. -
In Fulton Superior Court, May Term, 1913. 
Indictment for Murder. · 

The petition of Hugh l\I. -Dorsey, Solicitor General of the Atlanta Circuit, 
including Jrulton ·county, respectfully shows: 

1 . .. .. 
J ames Connally is a ~aterial witness for the State in the above stated case. 

2. 

Petitioner is apprehensive that said Connally may not be forthcoming as a 
witness at the trial of t~e above nameJ defeJ!dant, unless detained in custody. 

3. 

Said Connally has been detained since l\lay 1st, 1913, by the police authori- -
ties of the City of Atlan~a, and is now in the custody of said officers, being de­
tained by them as a witness. Since-said Co~nally was taken into custody by 

·said officers, Leo l\'1. Frank has- be~n indicted upon a' clinrge of murde1·. 

4. 

Petitioner l'Opresents that the testimony of T:laid Conµall;sr may be, and likely 
· will be very material in said . cause. · • ·, 

. ' 
Wherefore, petitioner pra~s that said James Connally be qommitted to the 

jail .of Fulton County, Georgia., there to be dotnined as a. witness until said 

\ 

.. 

- .... . . 
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case above stated shall · be termin1tted, or nut.ii 
wise released by proper order of Court. 

Raid Connall)'. shall be other-

This May 29, 1913. 

Georgia, Fulton County. 

(Signed), Hugh M. Dorsey, 
Sol. Gen. Atlanta Circuit. 

Comes now Hugh M. Dorsey. who being duly sworn, deposes and says 
the allegations in the above petit ion are true so far as t hey come within his 
knowledge, and so far as derived from t he information of others he believes 
them to be true. 

Attested, May 29, 1913. 
John H. Jones, (Signed) 
N. P. Fulton Co., Ga. 

' • - (Signed), Hugh M. Dorsey. 

The above nnd foregoing petition rend and considered. 

- Let the said James Conna lly be taken into custody by the Sheriff of said 
County of Fulton, and be confined in the common jail of said County, until 
discharged by further order of this court. 

Let the said Connally be served with n copy of this order nnd 'the petition 
on 'vhich it is based. Bond for the release of said Connally may be assessed 
in a r easonable sum upon proper application to the Court and aft~son­
able notice in writing to the Solicitor Oenernl of the Circuit. It'uppenring 
to me that he does not object to this order, but consents to same. 
ThiB'M:ay 29, 1913. 

. "fs. (Signed) L. S. Roan, 

The State, 
vs. 

Leo M. Frank. 
No. 9410 
lndict.m.ent in Fulton Superior Court . 

. ~urder. May Term, 1913. 

Judge S. C. ·stone Mountain Circuit, 
· Presiding. 

It appearing to the Court that James Connally bas heretofore been com­
mitted to the common jail of Fulton County to be held as a witness in t he 
above stated Cl\Be,· nnd to be released only on n proP,er order of Court; · 

- ---
,--~------and-Jrfurtherap-p1ml'mg-iharthc-endroi-jm:tree-Yetrtrh·e-tlratsnid James 

Connally be r~lensed temporarily to the Chief of Policl of the City of Atlanta; 

It is therefore. orderel that Sheriff C. W. Mangum, of Fulton County, Geor­
gia. deliver tha said James Connally to said Chief of Police, James L. Beavers, 
or ,his lawful deputy, to be received back into-custody at !lllld jail when de-

.· 

•· 
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livered back by ·said Chief of Police, tho u.ttol'llcy .t:or James Ponnally con­
senting and not objecting to this· order, and being present . 

. Thie May 31, 1913. 

Thie ie consented to by me 
(Siped) William l\f. Smith 
Attorney for Jamee Connally. 

Georgia, Fulton County. 

(Signed) , L. S. Roan, 
Judge S. C. Stone Mountain Circuit, 

Presiding. 

I 

·. 
To Hon. L. S. Roan, Judge- ·of-the-Stone Mountain Circuit, ., · 

Presiding in the Superior Court, Criminal Division:- : / 
The petition of ·Hugh M. Dorsey, Solicitor General of the ·' 

Atlanta Cfrcnit, respectfully shows:- · -· 

1. 

On May 29, 1913, this court, on petition of the above named Solicitor Gen­
oral,- represcuting that James Connally was a material witness for the State 
in the case of THE STATE vs. LEO M. FRANK, under indictment for mur­
der, and that said James Connally would probably not be fortKcoming to 
respond to a subpoena in said ca~e,-ordered said Jimes Connalfy held until 
further ·01·der of court as a witness in the above stated case, and to be con­
fined in the county jail a.lid subsequently upon petitioner'!! request made at 
the instance o'f said Counally and 11is attorney, said Connally was allowed 

- held by the police authorities of the City of Atl~nta . 

2. 

Petitioner is satisfied that the necessity for hqlding said James Connally 
under the orders heretofore granted on the-Rforesnid petition. as a witness in 
said case- no longer ·exist. 

3. 

Wherefore, petitioner prays that the orders heretofore granted in said 
cause be revoked, and tha.t said James Connally be discharged from custody. 
under said orders. 

(Signed) II ugh 1\1. Do1•eey, 
. ·Sol. Gen. Atlanta Circuit. 

. 
I 

/ 
I 

.. 
/ 

·-· •: . 

------· ...,Qorgia,. F..ulton ·ffount _____ _ 
i-......-----,------Read an consiacred. it is ordered that tliiSj)etitlon andor<lerbe ftled-rurd- -====.:========== 
• ,. ·' ~uly· ~crvcd upon other claimed suspects in connection with the Phagan mm:· 
~ der, ancl confined in comm:on. jail of said County, to .wit, Leo M. Frank and-­

N ewt"Lee, both either personl,\lly Jor by eervfog .their attorneys, and any othe1• 
citizen Qf said County \vho- may .. recei.~e thiJJ notice by publication or other-

. . - \ 
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wise, may show cause before mo, Fl'iday. t ho 13th clay o'f Jun e, 1Lt 10 o'clock 
A. 1'11., at my chnmbers iu Thrower Duildhig, Atlanta, Gu. Notice to be served 
by the sheriff or one of his d,eputies by leavitlg eopy of this petition and_ order, 
at once. 
June 11, 1913. (Signed) L. S. Ronn. 

Service aclmowledgc1l and further service waived. 1:he confinement of 
said Jamee Connally in the Police station wn1:1 at my request and at the re­
quest of my client Jomes Connally nnd I agree for snid Connally to reinain 
in custody of the .Police authorities until the trial of JJeo 1\I. Fmnk or until 
the indictment of said Connally. I agree to his confinement because he is n 
material witness for t he Stilte and I desire his confluement nt the· police sta­
tion. because of repented attempts on the pnrt of visitors at the jnil to tor­
ture and intimidate said James <.'ouilally and to safeguard said Jamee Con­
nally from perjured admissions, _.<;up_posc.d.J:D. ha~Cll-llltl.cl.c-b,)LJ1im,...L.wnivo 
hie presence at the time of this trial. -
This J une 11. 1913. (Signed) Wm. 1\1. Smith. 

Attorney for James Connally. · 

Georgia, Fulton Count~· . 
Comes Newt Lee, hy his attorney; Bernard L. Chappell, and in pursuance 

of an order made by L. S. Ronn. Judge of tlie ·Superior Court, Criminal Di­
,·isiou of said County. on the 11th day of June, 1913, hereby acknowledges 
service of said or der as referred to the snid Newt Lee, who is being held in 

.. the Fulton County common jnil upon the order of Poul Donehoo, coroner 
of said county as a suspect. in the :\Iary Phagan murder cnsc. 
June 12, 1913. _,. -

Georgia, Fulton County. 

(Signed) Befoard L. phappell, 

Attorney for Newt Lee. 

L.have this day served L. Z. Hosscr. \tty. for Leo l\L Frank, personally 
_ _" -\vith a copy of th<' within order. 

1'his June 12, ]913. 

-.Georgia, Fulton County. 
State 'of Georgia, 

vs. 
Leo M. Fmnk. 

(Signed) T. A. Burdett , 

Deputy Sheriff. 

No. Fulton Superior Court. 
Criminal Division, Inclicbnent for :Mnr.der. 

And now comes James Uonley, und in answe~ 
the above cnsc. shows to the court ne follows: 

• • 6 • 

the rule nh1i issued in 

l . Respondent admits that he is no~v held in custody under orders of this 
Court,. at tho p-olice 1_>rison of the City . of Atlanta, liav.ing .been originally held 

\ 
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______ __..i_n_t_. hn.._prison of Fulton Count~<L.UUder order o~ this Cou1\t, tho cause of 
said commitment by this Court of respondent, being the allegation that Re­

.. spondent is a material witness in the above cnso, in behalf of the State, and it 
is desired to insure the presence of Respondent nt tho trial 'of the above case: 

2. Respondent admits that he i8 now nt the Uity police prison at his own 
request v>d instance, .and through the advice and counsel of his nttorney. 

3. Respondent sliows ·to t he court thn t the City police prisou is so arranged 
and so officer ed, that Respondent is !\bsolutely safe Ill! to his physical welfare 
from nny attack that might be made upon him ; that he is so confined that his 
cell is a so)itary one, there being no one else even located in the cell block 
'vith him ; that tho key to this cell block and the cell of Respondent is always 
in the possession of a sworu uniformed officer of the law; that under the 
instructions of Chief of Poli<'c Deavers, said sworn officers are not· allowed -W 
permit any one to approach this Respondent or come into his cell block, ex-

.· 

- cept the attorney of Respondent and such persons as this Respondent may 
agree to see and talk with ; ·that Respondent so conftned is protected from nny 
physical harm ond is protected from the possibility of legal harm by others 
who might seek to d1una.ge Respondent. By fa lse clnims os to stlltefllents alleged ·-­
to be made by ~esponden t ; -- . 

4. Respondent nor his couusd have mnde no request for the r elease of 
Respondent. or his transfer to ~n~r other pince of confinement. · 

5. R-espondent is willing to r emain indefinitely ns o prisoner in solitary 
confinement, under any reasonable rules t his court may direct, subject to any 
further order or direction of this Court. 

/ 6. Respondent admits tltnt he is n mntcl'inl witness in bohalf of the State 
of Georgia in this case, nnd admits that in the exercise of sound discretion it 
is proper that Respondent be held until the final trial of this or any other case 
growing out of t he unfortunate death of .Miss Mary Phagan, but this Re­
spondent denies that in the exercise of sound judicial discretion. it is neces­
sary ~or this Court to order Respomlont held at any particular p~ison. 

. 7. Respondent denies t bat tbifl- Court hns legal right in the exercise of 
sound judioi~l discretion to order t h_is Respondent held as a witness in behalf 
of the State, when it' is shown to this Court, ns it is shown beyond peradventure 

• ---------'- ofa dOUbt-;-llffirnere 1s no posSioihty for tli1s esp~n en nott9"00 }.wese-n~. t~' - ------ -

.. 
and subject to coll' as a witness in behalf of the 13tnte, since he is hold in com­

-plete· and perfect imprisonment, and thero bein g no possible theory that the 
ends of justice will be thwarted, and all of those facts being. without the 
slightest possible question, there is no reason for any order of this Court, 
committing Respondent. • · · 

.f 

' t -. - _r----:==-~ -~-· __ ,....,. _.........,__ ____ _ 



(l 

·' 

312 

8. · Uespon~lent is nclvised anrl bclicycs that the Counsel for the Defend­
ant in this case has been within the last few daye studying the law very 
thoroughly bear;ng on t11e question of holding of this Respondent ae a ma­
terial witness in behalf of the Rtntc. ut 11ny othe1· pince thaµ the County 
Prison, and also immediately fin<ls lllOVl' on foot to have Resp ondent retumed 
to the County prison. nud this Hei;poudent is ndvised by his Counsel that it is 

. the belief of his Counsel that the idea of tr1111sfcr bnck to the County Prison 
hns under it, plans lai<l by persons unfriendly to . the interests of this Respon­
dent and friendly lo the 'interests of I he Defendant in this ense. 

9. Respondent denies that the law vests in this Court. the right of 
committnl as 11 witness in behalf of either side. ul1llet· the facts am! circnm­
stanccs of this or any other case. 

10. Respondent show!; that the ronditious nt the County Jail are such 
that the interests of justice as fnr as Ibis Respondent is concerned c1u1 not 
be well enfeguarcled ancl the interest of Respondent nnd the interest of-justice 
t\l'e greatly threatened b~· the r.et urn of this Respondent to the County Jail. 

... 
l l . Respondent sl10\\'8 that through no fn ult of the County Sheriff. a su.f-. 

"ftcient inside force of guards has uot been providNl by the County authorities, 
only one man being paid bLJ he Count. to guard tweuty cell blocks distributed 
in twenty wings and onr fivl• floors \ t hu t it. is n physical impossibility_ for this 
one man to keep up or even know · what is transpiring on five d ifferent floors 
or twenty separate immensr wnll nn<l s teel blol'ks. distributed through a large 
building; that with this inadequate for c:c. which this respondent is advised 
the Sheriff.of this County has complained 11bo~1t; it is an absolute impossibility 
for the best sheriff in the world or· the hcst trained deputies to know -exactly 
what is going on at any and all times or any r easonable part of the time: that 
1 he keys to practically all of the cell blocks are carried by "convicted rri m­
inals," known ns "trusties, " who tnrn in and out parties entering or leaving 
t!ell blocks, an cl while they have gen cm I instructions covering t}1eir duties, it 
is an impossibil ity fo r the inside deputy to know whether en.ch is discharging 

- f1h1 duty properly nt all times i t hnt tlUL food iii prcpnrccl ancl distributed in 
the County prison itself and praclicully by "t'Ouvictcd criminals" whose dis­
regard for law and principle · is writ ten· upou the criminal 1•ecorus of this 
Sta.te; t hat owing to this l·oudition men h1.1ve hN·n kwown lo M1W through 
solid steel bars and cages and csca1)e tcr.frccdom._; that it would_ be c.asy_im· 

- niiyone to reaCI1 or l1nrm Respondent or to poison him through his food: that 
the ' (trusty turnkeyi;" who arc l·ouvi1; tH can cnsjly Rwcar us to ncln11ssions 
a.gainsL the interest of this· Respomlcnt, even though such admissions might 
not be maclc; that ·the friends of the d efendant in' this case at·~ allowed to pour 
constantly into the jail at all honrs of the <lay and up to 11 late hour of the 

•· 
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night, and are in close touch with many of these "tl'Usty ~urnkeys," a)ld 
11 trusty .attaches" of the jnil; that while u prisoner at the. County Prison b'e­
fore his transfer to the City Prison, u goodl,v number of people were admitted 
to the cell block to talk with Respondent .. whose presence was not requested 
or desired; that among these visitors was one whom· this Respondent haK 

·_every reason to believe was working in t he interest of the Defendant ; that 
this party presented Respondent with sandwiches \vhich this Respondent did 
not cat, that this same pa.rty also offered to present Respondent with whis­
key; that Respondent wns therntened with pltysicnl harm while in the County 
prison· to the extent of th<' possibility of ti1king hjs life; that he was de­
nounced ns a liar, relative to his testimony in this ease; and this~espondent 
is sure without the knowledge or through the neglect of the Sheriff or any of 
his men, but directly attributable to the construction physically of the county 
prison and the inadequate force allowed the Sheriff to ove1·see and care for 
it; that Respondent is advised nnd believes thut one of the parties friendly to 
the -Oefcndnnt is already priming him.self to swear t hat Respond.ent made 
certain admission~ while he wns in the Countr prison, which this Respondent 
did not make, and which testimony will he false, but will be given, tf given 
to help the defen~ant and damage this Respondent. 

-----·-·-· -
-·~· 12. That this Respondent wns imprisoned while in the County Prison 

directly ovet· the cell block in which snid Defendant is detained and was 
lodged among the most tlcspernte criminals. one even being under sentence of 
death, and willing no doubt to swear or <lo unything necessary to help qr pro­
long bis life, that these desperate crimimlls, with whom this Respondent was 
lodged, had. this Respondent co1Dpfotely nt-their1nercy-nnd could -swear that 
he admitted things most damaging1 and which would b.e false and untrue and . 
known by them to be fa lse ancl untl'llc. 

13. That Respondent it> aclvi1>ed and believes that the Sheriff of this 
County has publicly proclaimed that the Defendant looks him in the eye like 
an innocent man; that the Sheriff has given said Defendant an entire cell 
block and has isolated bjm completely except from his friends ; -that the 

---. -. - sheriff has expressed himself as not desiring that nigger returned to the 
County Prison, meaning Rcspondeut; that the Sheriff appears to feel that the 
requests made by Respondent are meant as n reflection upon the Sheriff, but 
same was not so intended to be construed, nor was same so rep1•esented to 
the Court at the time of the trans.fer, nor was any such allegation made before 
the Court, at the. time of tiie pas~age of t he second order transferring Respon­

--------'--'d=e~t back to th_c_City PPison, 1wr-does Respondent belie:ve thnt snme_was · 
mind of the Court at t he· time of the passage of the order 01• 'influenced tho 

·' 
. r· Court; but that the inadequate force allowed the Sheriff and tlie construc­

-----tion\of the Jail rendered this roq11est by Rcspondenf necessary, and i:iame was 
m.a4e ·t9 this Court, with "no statement of facts, othei:_ t han it · was,, requested 

. . 
' 

. . . 
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by Respondent and in the judgment of the representatives of the State ther!! 
was necessity for the same. 

, ...... 
Wherefore this Rcspundent agrees, to the passage of an order revoking 

former orders in this case: and wa ves his presence at the Court, upon a· hear­
ing of same. 

Gcorgiu, Fulton County. 

(Signed) Wm. l\I. Smith, 
Attorney for J an]es Conley. 

Personally appeared before me, the '\mdersigned attesting officer, James 
Vouley, who after being duly swoi·n deposes tmd swears that the facts set out 
iu the above and foregoing respons~ so far as they come within his own knowl­

-------'edg.e are trne nnd where derived from the inf9rmation of others he believes 
them to be true . . . 
Sworn to · nnd subscribed before me 
this June 13, l9ta. 
C. C. Tedder , 
Not.ary Public, Pulton Uouuty, Gu. 

lN RE: 

(8igned) James Conley. 

Application of Hugh !\1. Dorsey, 8olicitor-G_eneral to release James Con­
ley from Legal Custody. 

In answer to the petition and order in the above stated cause, served 
upon u~as attorneys £01· J;co Frank, we herewith answer and show cause as 
follows: 

-1. If the intention of the ::>olicitor Uen'cral is lo discharge this negro 
from custody becm1se (a) hg is in fact not a material 'witness against Frank 
or (b)-although he is a mate1·ial witness, his integrity and character are such 
that he ought to have his liberty and he trusted to obey the subpoena of this 
court, then, considered as a witness'"only, he ought to ·be discharged and indeed -
ho should notJ1avc been imprisoned nrall-. - Butin such case to enact the farce 
in the court 's presence of releasing the negro and immediately return him to 
his wet-nurses, nt the Police Station, would resemble child's play. 

2. But if the Solicitor believes that oilc of a 1unmber of contradictory 
statements made by this negro may, if properly _p1·eserved, be ·,!lMle valuable 
in the prosecution of Frank, nna that t.110 nogro may destroy its valuo if left. 
free to talk, and· in order to stop liis 1nouth it is necessary that the detec­
tives should keep him in charge, ·then we think we ~ve the right to protest 
against any order of. a court of ·justice that winJFs at such a purpose. 

) . 

• . 

• 
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3. We ar)l -constrained to the couclusion that it is not the purpose for any . 
reason to release this negro, but, by obtaining the order here sought, continue 
the present, illegal confinement. . 

4. But Frank is hiiiiSeihdecply interested in this proceeding: · 'l'lul.t the 
consent of the Solicitor and the will of the uegro is all that is required to re­
verse t he will of the law, is erroneous. 'l'he State has the right in the interest 
of justice to pnt a -witness in custody, but where in custody and in whose· cus­
tody is of the highest importance. The. law bas given such custody to "the 
Sheriff and wisely so. Tho Sheriff is not a prosecutor; the jail itself is not 
usually a place of punishment, but a t emporary p!ace of detention. The 
Sheriff is supposed to stand impartially between the State ancr'his prisoners, 
and may be trusted neither to cajole, threaten. nor · suppress auy testimony 
by third degree methods. The law never m,eant to place a witness, who, for 
lack of character, needs confinement under the control of a partisan prose­
cutor. 

5. '!'hat t he detectives should wish to keep Conley iu custody and en­
tertain iiim at the city's expense, is uot at all surprising. They have already 
extracted from him . extravagant, unthinkable confessions, t hree 01' four in 
number. 'l'o these statements they ha'£0 given the widest publicity, and to 
the credibility of t.he last one they have staked their t•eputations and hope of 
place. 

Upon the constancy and stability of this witness, they huve staked their 
all. They would be less than human if they did not ltend all their power and 
ingenuity in holding him to his present statement, adding to and taking t here­
from only such things as will aid its credibility. 

Can any fair-minded man believe t hat Lanford is a fair man to be thl! 
custodian of this ~gnorant negro Y What chance would he have to retract any 
lies he may liave told, or if in a repentant mood, he should wish to tell the 
trut11Y This negro in the city pri~on, in the powor of Lanford, apart from all 
questions of truth, would be just as dangerous as Lanford would wish him to 

- be. -No one knows that bett.er than Lanford, and no one would feel it as 
acutely as. will tbis._negro · . . 

How well Lanford knows. it, can be. seen from his interview in the Atlanta 
Georgian of June 12th. In that interview he demonstrated that he thinks 
he has full, unrestricted ownership of this negro. Ile graciously expresses his 
willingµess for this negro to go hcfore the Grand Jury upon such terms as he 
suggests. Neither the negro, nor ·the negro 's la'VY.er, nor t he Grana Jury is 

.. 

;::;;:;:=====-....::::..::;..:..:· -:.._!c~g_sidered.-:.-JJ0!:_1Vas 1l,lis_ court 'to be consulted-his will _!nd not thJL_order _______ _..:.= 

\ . 

of this court was to determine .when and under what oircmrtstnnees the negro 
sl~ould leave the Police Station. 

If Lnnf ord vaunts.in the face of jury and court, his power over this negro, 
what must be his be~ring when be deals privately vith the negro himself t 

\ 
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What chance has he to t\bstract a lie or add a tru.th to the foolish statement 
which Lanfo.rd approves and wishes to maintain f If this man will, when he is 
holding this uegro under your Honor's order, declare such ownership ovet· 
this negro 's person and movements, to what legnth would he go if the court 
releases its power over him and turns him over to Lanford 's unrestricted 
powei·? 

6. lt is just to l•'l'llnk, 1u1 well JU! in the iute1·est of public justice, that 
this n 1Jgro should be detained by unbiased, fair men, whose-reput:ations and 
positions arc• not nt stake. The law recognizes this right and has put that 

. · duty upou the Sheriff. Will there be less fairness and less decency in t.he 
county jail than in the police station f When did TJR~forcl become n wiser. 
fairer, better man than the Sheri fl' of this County! 

7. Apart from this u cgro's position as 11 witness, hii; detention in tbl' 
~ustody of the detectives would he~ public calamity. :\Iauy unbiased peoplt• 
believe this Degro is the murdCl'lll' or .little 1\lary Phagan. The facts of the 
case, npart from his own confession, point -most strongly to him as the guilty 
map: 

(a) On the duy of t he murder he was druuk and concealed himself in u 
po~ition where he could readily commit the murder. 

(b) Ou i\Ioudny mol'lling he was unduly excited, so much so us to urouse 
the · suspicious of the employees. 

(c) When the .Police were iu the_ l.)llilding, he was caught hiding in 1111 

obscure part of the factory where he had no business. · 

(d) When questioued about this conduct, he said he would give u !urge 
sum to be a white man. · When asked why, he said he could .then get safely 
past the police. 

I 

( e ) He, for a long time persistently denied that he could write and did 
no·t_ admit that he could until longer ·denial was useless. 

(f) Ile was caught washing u shirt, u thing he had never done before, 
and when caught, gave a foolish excuse. 

Tu) Ile denied all purtieipatiou in, or kqpJvledge of· the crime until ,he 
was driven by the charge t hat he wrote the notes· found...ncar the body. 

(h) On May 18, he made u signed statement outlining his act.ions on 
Aprii 26, making no mention of th~ murd er. 

·-

,_;:;_ _______ __,~_(i)_Q~24,_he .made au u.ffida..viL- He-said- that=on-=Apri1-26th, before--===== 
t.he murder on Apl'i l 26th, he wrote . the notes at the request of Frank, for 
which Fra~k gave >1im cigarettes and :f;2.50 and added statements . about 
Frank's people in Brt'>oklyn ancl nn inquiry. by Frank as to 'vhy he should --·-
hang, . ·- - ,... · . . 
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(j) On the 28th of May, Conley made a )ong affidavit, full of contra-
dictions and absurdities, beginning it as follows: · 

"I make this statement, my second statement in regar<.L_to the murder 
of""Mary Phagan at the National Pencil Company factory. In my first state­
ment, I made the statement that I went to the pencil facory on Friday, April 
25th, and went in Frank's office at five minutes to one, which is a mistake. I 
make this statement in regard to Friday in order that I might not be accused 
of knowing anything of this murder, for I thought if I put myself there on 
Saturday they might accuse me of having a hand in it, and I now make MY 
SECOND AND LAST STATEMENT regarding the matter freely and volun-

-tarily, after thinking over the situation, and I have made up my mind to tell 
the whole truth and I make it freely and voluntarily without the promise 
of any reward or from force or fear of punishment in any way.,. 

(k) After this beginning he sets out with variations the writing of the 
notes on Saturday instead of on Fi;iday, and in a long rabbling statement bis 
movements at home and on Peters Street on Saturday and on Monday at the 
faetory, most-of which is wholly disconnected with the murd~r. · 

(1) On l\lay 29th, 1913, although he had already sworn that he made 
"his true, full and last statement," he made another statement in which he 
purported to &id Frank in concealing the body of Mary Phagan. This state­
ment is full of contradictions and wholly irreconcilable ·with its.filf and with 
the known facts surrounding the murder. 

(m) .He closes this i:cmarknble affidavit in the follo\ving w.ords : "The 
reason I have not told this before is that I thought l\lr. "Frank would get out 
and help me out, but it seems that he is not going to get out, and I decided to · 
tell tbe. whole truth about the matter." 

8. These incoherent, jibbering statements will, it is believed, impress the 
Grand Jury· if the negro Con\ey's case is submitted to it. 

9. The Grand Jury can be trusted to scan these queer statements in 
the ligb,.t of all the surrounding facts and circumstances and taken in connec­
tion with all the other facts imp.licating-09nley, they procla·i~ his guilt beyon~ 
all reasonable doubt. · · 

' - ' 10. The-detectives, obsessed as they are with the assumptioxt that Con-

' . 

ley is a tool an.d not a murderer, are unfit to keep him in t heir sole and unlim- __ 
ited power. Und~r. tbejr pr_otecting co.re, Conley, instead of .being left"'to ten-======-==---= 

.=:;===-'the truth, will at length deceive himself into the belief that instead of b'e'ng 
a murderer he is an unfortunate. victim. • · 

11. - That Co:rlley 'and' his counsel wish \t, is the best reason why it snould 
·· _ ·--tiot be.-done. - Ae-long-as he-sticks to a story pleasing to the- detectives, or -. . . 

II 
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builds up that story as additions may- be needed, Jle is assured that the der 
tectives will save him as far as possible from court and Grand Jury, and will, 
so far.as th_ey can, fix upon him no greater crime than that of a: misdem.eanor. 

. 12. Conley and his counsel are wise. There is for them no. other hope 
than for the detectives to keep Conley and save him from a confession that be 
committed the crime, giving him immunity, provided he continues to put the 
guilt on Frank. 

Respectfully submitted, 
Rosser & Brandon, 
Attys. for Leo Frank. 

Order granted that said James Conley be discharged as prayed and all 
orders, as set out in petition ·cancelled that were signed heretofore by me. 
This June 13, 1913. · 

(Signed) L. S. Roan, 
J. S. St. Mt. Ct., Presiding. 

The within and foregoing pages are hereby approved as a true, correct 
and complete brief of the evidence in the case therein (and at the caption 
thereof), referred to. 

9ct. 31, 1913. 
(Signed) L. S. ROAN, 

J. S. C. St. Mt. Ct. 
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STA!! O~ ~O~GI~, . --:- . ~ .· 
BILL OF INDICTMl!:NT. 

Jl'ULTON COUNTY:. ·- .. 

.. ~ 

., 
The Gra-nd/Ju.~.oAle .. 1eoU4, ohoeen and e.~rll for the vOounty ot 

J''?l ton, to wit: 

2 ... 

3 ~ -

4.• 

5'. -
6.-

1.-

8.-

9.-

10.-

- 12.-

1.- ·J. H. Beck, Fo~man, 

A.- D, A~ai'i, r,, 

F. P, H, Akere, 

B. "g. Bell, 

J, G. Bell, 

::lol Benjamin, 

Wm. E, Beese~, 

c. M. Brown, 

c. A. Cowlee, 

\Valker D.*neon, 

Ge. A. GershQn, 

s. - c. Gl!'lee, ) 

-

13.- A, L, Guthrnnn, 

14.- Chae. Heinz, 

15'.- ·H. G. Hu~.a.rd, 

16. - R. R. Nash, 

17 .- w. L. Percy',--

18. - R. A. Redding , 

#19 ... R. F . same , 

20.- John D. Wing , 

21.- Albert Boylston, 

22.-

23.-

I\ 

In the name and behalf of the oitizeno of Georgia ohnrge And aoouse 

lil9..J'..- Frank, of .the County and State af'oresaid, with the of.fenee of 
- J • 

. llURISR, 

---­for that tbe said Leo M. Frank in the county aforesaid on the 26 ttr. 

Clay-orApr~ntlie-yea1·-orour""Lord Ninetten Hundred and ~nirteen, 

with to roe and arms, did unlawfully and \91 th mall oe aforethought kill 
------" 

and murder one Kary Phagan by then and there o~okins her, the said 

Mary Phagan, with a oord plaoed around her neok, contrary to 'the ~awe 
r i 

of said ••ate, the good order, peaoe and dignity thereof. 

~-~--~F~u.i.ton-8~pe~io-r-G~~t7-l9-l-J •. --------~ 

Hugh U, Do~sey, Sol. Gen'l. 
-~ -------=-----~- -

J. N. 8tarne~s, . Proeeoutpr .. · 
·' 

... 
WITN2SSES FOR THE STATE. 

-
J. w. Hurt, D~!. ·~ 

L, .s. Dobbe, (.P9lioe) ·~ 
------ J. n. starne.,, : " .. . ..,,.,,-

R. P, 
, 

J!ar~tt~ .-



.•. __ _ 
---------

"· w. Rogers, 

H.arey Soott, 

B. B. Haslett, 

GrRoe Hicks, 

n. F. Holloway• 

u. y. Darley, .,, 
H . L. Parry, 

"" J. IA. Gannt 1 

William A. Gheeoling. 

Copy Bill of Indictm~nt and list of witneosee before 

Grandjury 1 waived before arrai gnment . Full panel \Yaived. 

't . 

Rosser and Brandon, 

R. R •. Arnold, 

Re rbe rt li'i.~:.t.t. a:tt; 
July-?e~m, 1913. 

Tho defendant, Leo 14 . Frank , waives being for1oolly Rr1·Rigned 

and plea~o not guilty. I 

F. A. Hooper, 

E. A. Stephens , 

Hugh 1:. Dorsey , Sol. Gen' 1. 

Roesler and Brandon , 

R. • Arnold, 

Herbert Haas, Deft.'e Attye. 

(VERDICT.) 

We, the jury:, find the defend~nt guilty. 

Date August, ""25 th., 1913. 

F. E. Wir)burn, Foreman 

I 

... 
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B"-t• -of a.orgia, 

v •• 
L•o Ii. Frank. 

• 
, 

. " ---t -~-'-... . ' . 
\ 

~ ;-.. 1 

... 
() Oonviotion of Vurdor, at July 

()Tor~ 1913, of Fulton Superior 

(). oourt. Affirmanoe of judgment b 

()supreme oourt1 · •ntry of remittur 

()at ra~ob Term 1914,of J\llton 

(,superior Oourt. 

TO TBJ: SUPERIOR COURT or Jl!L~OH COUITYt 

·1ow oomoe the defendant, Leo v. Frank, and make• tbie, "hi• 

extraordinary motion tor new trial, and reepeotfully •howe, •• 

hie roaeon, why ~b1e motion wae not previouely made, that the 

ground• hereof were not known by thie defendant, or any of h1e 

oouneel, to exist at the time of Hid trial, or at the time th- t--­

orig1nal_mot1on for new trial was made or bet.l'd{ with the amend 

ment• thereto) and could not, by the •~•roiet of ordinary d111 -

genoe, havo .~en been d11oovered, but haYe· been di1oovered an4 

brou&b.t to the ... t,ention of ~bi• defendant and bi& attorney• 1in • 

••1d original motion for new trial wae passed on, and the ground 

of et.id motion are aa fol~ow.:-reterenoe being' be~• had to tho 

entire r•oord ln this oa10 ae showing the materiality of the 

ground• herein Ht out: _ 

1. Beoau•e of the nefly ~diaoovered evidenoe obtained bJ the 

defendant •• to the identity of tho alleged bair ol aimed to bavt 

been fOund bf the State•• witne1a, ·Sarrett,-at the original tri 

Defendant •hows that it hu 00111e to hie knowledge, linoe the 

original motion for ne• trial w&• denied, and i• a faot, that Dr 

-11. r. Ba-rr1•,~ of hJ_Bu.te~ •zper-*-witn~HH • ia.t:Ul"TC;&-+---

~----.. -r:= .. =t =t=-be trial- H t~ tbe oondltion of vary Pbai~'• •tomaoh and 
. - • • -- --1-~-

-~tber matt•r•-.-'t the-in•taiio.-of-t~o Bolioitor-oeneral be- . . . . 
fore the trial .,ook the etlnd9 of hair wbiob •aid Barrett olaiai 

. , to have found in th• mota1 ·rooa on. the ••oond. tloor, on rond&J 
. . 

· followin& the murder, and • geatned and compared the• with tb1 



• 
t~o hair eo taken from the body of ~ary Phagan and ~he hair ·eo 

olaimed to have been t~und ·by the ~1tn111 Barretf, and, ae a 

r••ult of aaid mioroeoopio examination, eaid Harrie dieoovered 

that the hair bore no reeomblano• to the hair taken from 

the body of Vary Phagan, either in color, texture; ehape, or oth r 

partioular. Defendant further ebo"e that it ha~ 00111 to hia 

~o•ledge 11not the original motion for new trial wae denied, 

and le a faot, that the ... id Harrie, before the original trial, 

reported ~aid finding of faot · to the solio1tor-Oeneral and told 

_the Solioitor-Genoral th~t the aaid hair ola1'le4 to have been 

-found by aaid Barrett wa1 not the hair of Vary Phagan.The 

SoHoitor General then told the 1aid Harri• that he would -----
inveatigation ae to the hair end there, and the eaid Harr11, 

thereupon, ~nod-"to1:ho -eo1101tor-Oe11tral 1ome of the atranda 
a. 

of hair •o ol).med to have been tou.nd by Barrett. On and during 

the trial, 1aid Harrie wae a1ked what p&rte of vary Phagan•e bod 

he bad exami~ed, and he oonoealed the faot that he had examinecJa d 
. . 

oo~pared her hair with the hair .found in the faotor7. 

Thi• dtferidant allege• that it ie a eoientifio taot that .· . 
a oareful mioroeoopio examination of human hair ie the only poe1 

, 1 tivo and oertain way of identifying tho tame ae -the hair of any 

part!oular pereon, and that an examination by tho eye, and 01-

peoially f .r,om memory, 11 of praot1oally no value. 

Thi• defendant 1howe that the w1tnoea rZ-11..o!tertA to....-pera1--~-:-
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~r.--or at tho time the motion for DIW trial wa1 heard, that Harrie 
Md• 

had a~y euoh examination or had -made &DJ euoh report, or that 

the Bol1oitor General bad etated to Harrie that he would lot the 

inTe•tigat1on a• t~ th• hair end there. 

lotwith•tanding tho foregoing faot•, thie defendant •bowe that 

upon the trial of the oa11, ae appeare from tho reoord, reterono 

to •hiQh ie hereby had, one of the ohief faote relie4 on ~1 th• 

•tateto corroborate the w1tno11 Jamee Conley wae the alleged 

finding of 1aid hair by the witneee Barrett. Tho Solioi•or 

General proTed by the witne•• Barrett that, OD Vonday following 

the murder, be found •eTeral •trand1 9t hair on a lathe in the 

metal room on the •eoond floor, •hire the negro Conley ola1m1 

to have found vary Phagan•• body. The Splioitor General proTed 

on the oroee examination of the witneee vaanolia 1enned7, that 

the hair alleged to baTe tieen f~d ,on the llrthe resembled the ir 

of vary Phagan. The Solicitor General argued that tho findin& 

of thie hair wae one .of th• oiroumetanoe• againet rrank, that it 

had been found by Barrett and had been identified by Vagonlia ­

!ennedy a1 the hair ot vary Ph~an, and f OU.!. timee in hie argu­

ment to the j~y he al luded .to it•• a ciroumetanoe in the 

tT14ence again1t rrank. r. he Solicitor General 11tew11e alluded 

to it in hie brief filed with the Bupreao Oourt of Georgia. 

i.------- ---t _ _,,.J>e .. ~endant-f-urtber-ebowr-that---onro"t-thre-trong c ontent one 

ot the •tate wae that rrant had inTeigled the little girl 

--------r- •-e_t_a_l ~oom on the H~ond tlood of the faotory and 

A• one of the fact• •uetaining tbie theory, the eolioitor oon 

ended tha~ the witneee Barrett had found on a lathe in the meta 
... 

room oertain hair •hioh he oo~tended wae the hair of ~ary Phagan 

===========4==1h==e=t=h=e=r=o~ _3he ~a_!r_::__ne_J;~_!»f J._ary J>hage.n_ne _LDit•r- -1--­

tberetore, of the hiibeet importano1 and thie eTideno• of Harrie 

1t it had beon uown,-would.~bf.yo--·oonolltded th• "'"Uon and 

1h~wn the hair wa• not the hair ot wary Phagan. 
. _, 

The defendant hwr_e_a_n_d..--now offere to ·1bo,w and-prove to the · 

oourt all of the faot1 herein .•et forth, •nd~•k• the oourt to 

in•••ti&&tl tbea ·in ·thi• txtr&o*din&rf acn1on. 
The defendant further eubmite that the di100Ter1 of the 



~. 

fongoing taote it material, and that it ·t. 1uoh an extraordlna 
. . 

•tate of taot• a• would probably produoe a different re1ult on 

another tdal, and that the oaid taoto were unknow1» to .him and 
. ' 

hie 00U11e1l, having been oonoealed by the eaid Barri• and the 

Bolioitor-Gen•ral, and the eamo haTt only ooae to the knowledge 

of this detondant and hie oouneel •inoe the motion for new trial 

wae beard and paa1ed upon, and oould not have been eooner di•­

oo•ered by the esorol•• of proper diligenoe. 

a. The defendant further 1bowe that he should be granted a ne 

trial upon tho newly die~~vered ovidenoe of Vias J1111111ie lay-

f ield, •hie~ hae oome to tho knowledge ot thia defendant, and 

oflil1• oouneel, ainoe the original mot1on for neJr trial wae de­

nied and wh1oh ie •• followe, that ehe waa an employee of the .· 

lational Penoll Company and 'ta• aoquainte4 with vary P~.agan, and 

knew the color of her hair, that eho tnew States witn••• R. p. 

Barrett, •ho had teetified at the original trial that be had.- -

(ound hair ·on a lathe on the aeoond floor, and that on Vonday, 

Aprll 28th, the eai4 Barrett eho•ed h•r the hair wbioh he olaim 

he had foundon eaid maohine, and 1he, the eald Jimmit Vay­
field n~w eta.tee poa1t1vely that the hair •howec1 to her by the 

I 

ea14 Barrett, and wbioh tho 1a1d Barrett stated he had found 

on eaid maohl~e, wae not the hair ot Vary Phagan, and that the 

eame wae ent1rel7 too U hL tn_oolor,-and wae-uot -o! 

----~-f.-t:--.~-x--=t-u-r-=-e •• that of Mary Phagan. 

Defendant further •howe that one of tho main faote relied ~ 

upon by the State to oorroborate tho witnoee, Jamee Conley, ----
.... the alleged finding of ~ry Phagan•• hair on eaid lathe-

maobino by th• witneee Barrott. The 8olio1tor-oeneral J>ro•ed by 
. . ~ 

the w1tnett Barrett that, on the Vonc:tay following the m~der, 

_ found HTtra·l 1trand1 otjfu._on._a-lathe- :l-n--th&-aeta11'00 , 
. . . . 

•h•r• the negro Oonl~y olalma to have ploked up vary Ph•&•n'• 
. . . 

---- ocl,.-Th• &olioitor-General proved on hie oro11 examination of 
- . . . 

the w1tneeeVagnoli& Kennedy, that the .hair found on the lathe 

r••eablec:l tbe hair of Wary Phagan. The Solioitor General olala 

1n hi• argument that thJ findin& of tbi6 l:£.-t.r · wae one of the otr 

' ouutano•• agalnet rrankJ that it hall been found by e.rret\· and 
___ _:.._-lr...,'itan-

1rnrr.if't b1 wagnoUa Kennedy-and tov Umea in hie argument 

;.......--.--'~-.-:-~-.the ~~-' b• ~~~~~~ to-1~~~· ~ o~~~·~-~~oe· -~~~ne~· r~t. 
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the 8ol1oito1' G9•ral Ukowi~ allud•d to the finding of thi• 

hair 1D hb brief blfol't the Sup1'1M cout of a.or&i••· 

Tb• cleteDd.ant further •hon that it wu one of the •tl'ona. 

oonttntion1 of tho •tat• that 11&~1 Phagan bad been inveigltd bf 

l'l'ank into th• metal rooa on the ••oond floor of the faotory ­

and ~· had there au:dtred her. The ne1ro Conley in b1e teatiaon1 

•tattd that ho found Vary Phagan in the metal room, d•ad, and 

t~t Frank enga1e4 him to oonoeal ber in the ba••••nt of the 

~aotor1. The •itn••• Bl.1'rett te1tifi1d that he found certain ha~ 

~pon a lath• in the metal ~oom, •hioh the •t•t• oontended wa1 th 

~1, .. of vary Phagan. Thi• newly dleoovered teeti&ony of Vi11 
' - . 

Jimmie laJf leld ahow• that the hair found by Ba~rett wa• not 

the b&ir of 11ar1 Phagan. 

!he defendant h1r1 and now otfer1 to 1bo• and prove to the 

ow~ all of th• taote heroin 1et tortb, arid aeu the ooun to 

lnve1tigato th•• in thi1 •xtraprdinar1 motion. 

The 4eteiidant further eubllit1 that the diaoov•ry of the fo~eg 

1ng taot1 11 material and that it 11 1uoh an extraordinary 1tat1 Gt 

faote a1 would probablJ produot a different r11ul~ on another 

tr1&1, and that 1aid faoh ·wer• wanow.n to tbo defendant and hia 

oouneel, and that it wae iapoe•ibl• to have·aaoertaintd •&a• by 

th• •xoroiee of proper diit1eno1, the 1aid J11U111• liayf 1eld not 

btiD& • w1tne1a-on-1aid-trial, and - the faot that eh• wa• 
--'...__--r~-=-

poe1ee11on ol the etate of faot• herein eet tort) being 

unknown-to tbe defendant and hie oouneol until after the -otion 

tor new tri&l had be"en beard and p&Hed upon. 

3._ Defendant further eho .. tbat ·he 1bould be granted a ntw ~ ~ 

'rial boo&~•• of the newly d1100Yered evidenoe ot Vre. Cora rt.1 

whioh ha• ooae to the knowl•4&~ of thi• d•fondint and of bi• 

oouneel1 . einoe the ori ina~1on-f-or-ntw-tr1a1-...-ire1r and 

pae••d on, and~w~ioh i• ai followes 
. . . 
t~t •h• wu an eaplo1• of the lational Ptno11 ooapany, and 

n• aocauain-ttcl with ir&ry 1i.1an, and lln•• the oolor of her 
. . ' . 

beirfi that 1he alao tnew ·R. p. !arrttt and Wa&nolia ~~!~!JAa1 __ _ 
,.,101 .. • ot tho 1auona1 r.11011 0011panr t1W-.UT!arre~t;~1f •ca­

., the orig1D&1 trial that he had tound oe~tain hair on a lath• 

on the ••oond t>.~r, and th• eaid. vaanoua 1onn~1 uvlq- · - -

·-~•tit~t~-'~'-:-•he-aa~ct-11&117"alil1id :to an .been to~~ ~~ · •&14 '-· : . · 



... 
lath• looked like var1 Phagan•e hair, that on Vond&J April 28th 

. ~ 
Vagnolia oalled Cora Jalta 11 attention to Hid hair . .,wbiob. wu 

allt&td to bave been found bJ St.rrott on the lathe, and the 1aid 

Qora ralta 1tate1 po1iti•el1 that the hair on 1aid ltthe wae not 

tho hair of var.y Phagan, and that tbe 1ame wae entirely too .Ught 

in oolor and wa• not of tho 1aae textqre a• that of war~ Phagan•• 

Defendant further ehowe that one of the main faote r•l1•d on 

by the etate io oorroborate the w1tnee1 J&111ee Oonle7, wa• the 

alleged find~D& of. Var7 Phagan'• hair .on 1a1d lathe meohine bJ 

the witnet• Barrett. The BOlioitor General proYed by the witn111 

Sarrett that, on the Vonday following the murder, ~e found aevera 

etrand• of hair on· a lathe in the metal ro6m, wher ..... the negro 

Oonley olaime to have pioked up vary Ohagan'• bod7. ~ Solioitor 

General proYed, on hie oroee examination ot the witneee Vagnolia 

rennedy, that the hair found on the lathe reeembltd the hair ot 

vary Phagan. The Solicitor General claimed in hi• argument that 
' 

the finding ot thla hair wae one .ot the oirou1111tanoee agai.net rra k 

that it had been found by Barrett and identified bf V&gnolia Ken ef 

and four tiae1 in hi• argwaent to the ju~y he alluded to it a• a oir 

0U11•tanoe againet rrant. The eolioitor General likewi1e alluded 

to the tinc11ng of thi• hil'r in hie brief before the Supreme court 

ot Oeorgia. 

--------.,--t-- -netendan furtber 1hon tha' it ne one-ot-tbe-e~'t'ong oont.-r-
' 

tion• of the state th•t Vary Phagan had been inveigled •by Frank 

into ~he met&l room on the 1eoond floor of the faotory and h• 

'there murdered her. ·The negro Conley in bi& teat1~ony s tated that 

he found Jary Jha&an in the metal roca, dead, and that rrank en-· 

11&•d hia to oonoeal her in the baeement of the faotory. The 

witn••• Barrett te1tified that he found oerta1n bair...upon a lath 

___ - _--_--:._--:._-=.-r-_..n_thLmetaL~ooa,-whi<>h-tho .eta te- oontended--.ae- tbe;&ir- o 

Wary Pha&&D• Thie newly ditoovered te1timony of Oora ralta ehowe 

tHat th• ht.ir found by Barrett ne ·not tbe hair of llary Phagan. · 

Dtfenclant here and now otter• to. aho• and pron to the oourt 

/ / all of ~he faot1 herein ••t forth and awear1 to the ts11teno• ~t · _,.,,,,,.- . 
th1~e taot1 •• the truth, and ••i• the court to inve1tigat• thea 

.. in thi1 extraordinar7 11ot1on. 



.· 

The def,ridant further eubm1te that the dieooTory of tho fore-
• . going taot1 1• material and that it is ouoh an extraordinary eta e 

ot taot1 aa would pro~lt produoe a difteront . reault on anotbe 

trial, and that 1aid taot1 were ~known to the defendant and hi 

ooun1el, and it wae impo1eible to have aeoertaintd the eame br t • 

exeroiee of proper diligenoe-the eaid Cora ralta not being a wit 

ne•s on eaid trial, and the taot that ehe wae in poaeeseion of 

theee etate of faot1 heroin Ht forth .being unknown to the de-. 
fendant and hie oouneel until after the aotion for a ne• trial · 

had been heard and paeeed upon. 

4, Dofendant further aho•e that he ehould be granted a newr 

trial beoauee of the newly di1oovered evidenoe of 4lioe Var-

j ory Vo00l'd1 wbioh hu oome to the knowledge of thi• c:tetendant, 

and of hie oouneel, einoe the original motion for new trial 1'1.8 

heard and paeeed on, and wbioh 1e a1 follows: That •h• wae an 

employe of the National Pencil Company, ~nd wae aoquainted .with 

Vary Phagan, and knew tho 09lor of her bair1 that on Vonday 

April 28th, 1913, her attention wae oalltd to eomo hair- that 

wae alleged to have been found on a lathe bJ R. p, BarrettJ and 

the eaid Alioo rarjory VoCord etateo po1itively that the hair on 

eaid lathe wae .not the hair of rary Phagan, and that the •&lie wa 

·r~en~lftoo light in color and wae not ot the same texture aa 

1 that of Vary !bagan. 

Defendant further ebowa that ODO ot the main faot• relied OD 

bJ the atate to oorroborato tho •itneee Ja~e• Conley, wa1 the 

alle;ed finding of vary Phagan•e hair on aaid lathe maohine by 

the witne•• Barrett. The Solioiior General proved by the witnea 

Barrett that, on the Vonday following the -nilrder,~e found •eve l 

.:..-~~~~~1r--•trande-of_!.hai-r-on-a--lathe-1n -the-mota1~room,-where~he negr9 

Conley olaim~ io have pio~ed up. v~ry Phagan'• bod7. 

The 8ol1o1tor General proved, on his oroH eu.m1natiqn of. thd : 

witne•• vaanol1a Iennedy, that the hair f~und on th~ lath•. 

reaeable4 the hair of vary Phagan. The Solioitor General ola1mt 

in hi• argume~t, tll&t the finding of thle hair •ae one of the o • 

o\L8t&noe1 again•t rrank1 that it li&d been found bJ Barrett · &nd. . . -
identltied by Vagnolia Iennedy, and tour ti•e• in hie 

---+--\.·_~ - 9. . . 
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argwlent to the 3ury he alluded to 1t a• a oiroume~ano• againt e 

Jrant. Tht eolioitor Otnel'&l litewi•e alluded to the finding_ ot 

tbie llai~ ln hie brit~ before tbt supreme aoul't ot GIOl'gia• 

D•ftndant further ebowe that it wae one ot the etl'ong oonten­

tione of tbe .etate that V&ry' Phagan had been f~vtigl•d b7 Vl'&nk 
I . 

into the metal room on the •toond floor of the taotor7 and h• 

had there murdered her. The negro Oon1•1 in hie te1timon7 stat'4 . . 
that be found wary Phagan in the metal room, dead, and that 

rrank engaged him to oonoeal her in the baeement of the taotor7. 

The witneaa Barrett teetifitd that ht found oettain hair upon a 

lathe in the metal room, whioh the etate oontended was the hair 

of Vary Phagan. Tbi• newly dieoovered teetimony ot Alioe var3ory· 

VoOord ehowe that the ~air found by Barrett wae not the hair ot 

vary Pha&an• 

The defendant here and now ott ere to ahow and prove to the 

Oourt all o! the faote herein eet forth, and swear• to the exit 

tenoe ot the .. taote a1 the truth, and aeke the oourt to invtt~ . 

igate thea in thie e1traordinar1 a otion. 

The defendant further eubmite t hat the dieoover ot the 

tore1oin1 faote 11 material and that it 1e euoh an extraordi nary 

state ot faote ae would probablJ produoe a ditterent reault on 

another trial, and that 1aid faot1 were unknown to the defendant 

an~ie oouaeel, and it waa imposeible to ~ave aeoertaine<l thoa 

b1 the ueroiH ot proper dili enoe, •nd.-th•-••me-ffr.e-not~-­

bro~ght to the attention ot the dotondant and hi• oounael until 

after the aotion tor new trial had been paeeed on. 

,- 5. n.ttndant further abowe that be ehould be granted a new 

tr1&l booauee of the newl1 d11oovered o•1donoe ot One Altieri 

Voln1ght, •h10h baa. oom• to the tnowiedge of tb1a defendant and 

---------l~»f--ttts-imlJlli8'l-.-:wseUiecor1g1nal aouon for new tr1al •a• 

dented •h1oh 11 ae tollowe : r · tha' Albert Volnight •"9 a •1'1ll•• 
tor the State on th• original trial ot th1a oa11 aga1n1t the 

d•tendan$-1 and tha~ teat1aony ;tven bf h1• at aa1d trial b&Q 

been pnJ)&re4 tor him by one R. L· Oraven, a white mn eaplO.JWd. 

br Beok and Gre11 &ardwal'e Oompany, who were the empl~Y•r• ot 

1a1« Albert rora1gh'• th&~ the rtory prepared bf ea1d Oraven &nG · 

te1t1t1ed to by •a1d Albert loln1ght ·1• not · tru• 1 that the 1a1~ 

Hor1 wae prepana ad wrttun· to-r Hid Uber1t lloln·1.&ht ·by .H1d 
le . 
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both Olf Whoa ue •ht te atn 11.110 1n the employ of the 'Beok &· Qrag 

BarQware company and 'he10 w1tnee1e1 told voxn1ght ' that he •oula 

be ~bl1&•d to 1t1ot to the' etorr preparoQ tor bla by oraven, 

ae they h&d w1tneet$I aame, ana that, 1n the event he unaertook 

to aenr 111.1d 1tor1, th•r would 1end h1a to the oh&1n 1an1, and 

•Xpla1ned to him that the word of three white aen would be taken 

1n pr•f•ronoe to that ot any negro1 that th~ 1a1d VoJtntght 1tate 

that the 1tory prepared tor hi• br 1a1G Oravon ie not tho truth 

anct th'! the oviaenow given at the 1a1a trial 1e not the truthJ 

that Oraven told Vo!Cnight to aay that SoKn1ght'• w1to, 11nola 

Soinight ha4 etated to him that, when defendant oame home on 

April 26th, that he wa1 drunk, and that the eaid V1nola Votn1gh 

bad eeen the defendant with a p1etol 1n h11 band and hoard b1m 

threaten to 1hoot h1ms~lt, and that, whtlo dl'Ullk that night, tho 

defendant had made hie w1te 1loop on tho floorJ-that"-theee 

11or101 wer~ invented by the ea1d ~craven, who told him to 

ewoar to tho•• !aote tn order to eupport tho evidenoe of hil 

wife, Vinola Voltnight, who had made an affidavit to the 1ame 

alleged faote. -

Defonaant ~furthtr ehowe that thu .1a1d Albert Vol'n1ght -

now atatea that 1t 11 true that on April 26th, 1913, he oalltd 

at~be-Sel1g-il~e-t-o -eee- b1e- w1te ltnola-bu~~at-he-rea~hed-~-...._, 

1a1d Selig home a little before twelve o•olook, noon, and tha1 
•' 

he left t here •hen ho heard the twelve thritJ 0•0100~ wh1otl• 

blOWJ that, when he ·reaoh•d the Sel1& home that-day, hie wife 

l1nola, wae preparing the noon time meal, and that the ea1d Albe t 

lotn1ght did not eee the defendant at all on eatd date, at any 

time or plaoo, and that b1a eY1denoe at the trial ~f the de­

tund&ni to the effoot that he hAd 1een the defendant wae the 

reeult ot the plan ~r~uote~ bf th• eatd oraven to oolleot the 

r•war~ ott•r•~ for the arreet and oonv1ot1on ot th• murderer of 

Vary Phagan, a plrt ot •btoh r•••rd w1.~spro•1•td to the e&td 

Albert Voln1ght b7 t~• 1a1d craven ae a reward for the tal1e 

ieei1mon1 Albert: loltntght wae to 11ve at the tr1&1J that the 
~ . \ 

ta1d Albert Volnight told Orav_!n that li~e-:d~i~d--::'."'.no=-:;t.,-· ===-... - ""="-=::-..-.-.. 
an7·1111 on 4•ftndant, b\lt orav•n would . II . __ .,:.__;__,,._..~-~----!--
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orcler to oolleot tho retard, it wae neoe11arr for h1m to 10 

' 
right &head and do •bat he · (Or&Yen) told hi• to do, and th• 

1a1d Albert lol'nigbt admtte that h• wae weak enough to follow 
bJ 

1aid Oraven'• 1n1truotione and do what ho wae told h1a • 

Defundant fUl',htr 1bow1 that, on the tr1al, the defendant . 

oalimed an alibi and, ae a part of hie _ola1m~ 1ntroduoed eY1deno 

1how1ng that he left the pono11 faotory about one o•olook on 

~prll 26th, toot a etreet oar to bi• home, where be arriYec1 

about one twenty (1:20) took dinner w1th b1.e family and left 

'home tor the faotory at about .a o•olookJ that the etate rel1et-

1trongly on the teettmonr of the ea1d Albert V0Jtn11ht to break 

down the defendant•• alleged olalm of ~11b1, and that the said 

___ ,._ .. 1 ... 0Xn1.gh~•tUhe<l-u· tbo trial that between one and two o'olook 

on Apr11 _26th, ..he was at tbe home of ·the defendant and that 

the defendant oame 1n olo1e to one thirty o'olookJ that the 

defendant did not eat any dinner, 1tayed at home about 6 or 10 

mtnutee and then went out and oaught a oar. 

Defettdant further 1bo1'8 that the •YlGenoe of Albert Voln1ght _ 

a' the tr1al wae al•o 1tronsl7 reliet on by the Solio1tor 

General •• oorroborat1ve of the atf1daY1t ot linola loln1ght 

1ntroduoed by tbe 1tate~ eaid &ff1dav1t being known ae •1tate'1 

•sh1b1t •J• referenae to wbioh 11 here made, ae 1• fully 1et 

forth heroin. 

Dof ondant further •ho•• that the 1tate introduoed in 

eY1«eno• ~n aff1dav1t of V1nola WoKn1gbt, obta1ne1 a!t!r her 

arreat and inoaroerat1on 1n the_ 3a11 of J'ulton Oount11 ae follo a 

to-•1t: 

•suno.ar 11•• Luo1le •a1d to Ire Selig that rrant did not ro1t 

10 good Saturday· ntght, .•h• 1atd he wa1 drunk and would not let 

her-eleep wnh-h111 and 1he H1d e!ie a lept on -the tloor, on· th•- i-­

rug by the 'bed, beoauto vr. rrant waa dr1n~ins. ViH tuo1le -­

tald Sunday that vr. rrank told her Saturday atghi that he wa• :. 

in trouble and.. that be did not know the rea1on •hY he would 

aurder. Be told hie w1fe to get ht• p~etol and let h1m kill 

h1a1elf. l hoard 11ee tuotlt ••1 that to Vre. 8el1& and tt got 

_&JJJLJ_W1th vr1. 8el1& 111ghtJ bad. She d1d no~ know •hat to think. 
I?-
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l have not heard ViH Lucile HJ whether 1.ho bol1nod 1 t or not 

l don'' mo" why vre. rrank dld not oome to eeo .. her husband but 

1t ••• a prettJ good •h1l• before •ht would go to 1eo b1m--ma1b~ 

two •1et1. She would tell me waen 1 t 1t might bad ho 1'1le looked 

up. eho would eay 1v1nola, ! don'~ know 'lfhat 1 1a going to do.• 

'l'ho c11tent1ant 1ho•a that th11 att1dav1t of V1nola -roln1ght 

wae d~Dl~ by her upon the etand dur1ng the tr1al and the ov1don • 

1 
of hor!hueband Albert VoJCn1ght wae ola1med by tho Sol101tor to 

J -1uppor~M-e-&ttt0V1rorvlnol&VoJCn1ght. 
~ho newly d1aoovorod ev1donoo of the .1a1d VoKnight denylng 

that hle •i~~d him any 1uoh thing ae le al l eged 1n tho 

exoorpt froa the above affidavit 10 ·ma~or1al to thle defendant'• 

oaet and ought to produce a different reeult upon another trial 

The d1fondant bore and now ottor1 to 1how and prove to 

tho oourt all the taote heroin eet forth, and ewear• to th• 

ex1etanoe ot tho10 taote ae the truth, and aet1 tho court to 1nv 

e1tigate them ~n thie extraordinary motion. 

tho defendant further submits th~t tho dieoovory of tho forog 

1n1 faote ie material and that 1t ie euoh an extraordinary state 

of taott ae would probabl7 produoe a different re1ult on another 

trial, and that ea1d faote were tnknown to the defondant and hie 

oouneel, and 1t wae impoeelble to have aeoertainecl tho eame by 
- . 

the eaero11e ot proper dtligenoe ~d the 1aae aro not brought to 

the attention of tho c:lt.t.endant and hie oouneel,-un --- . . ter the 

aotion for new tr1 

ha4 been hoard and _pa11on on. 

a. Defendant further ebowe that he ehould be grant~ a new 

t:i&l upon the newly ·dllOOYered eviGono• of 111'•· J. B. 81mmone, 

wh1oh ha• 00119 to tho tnowl•dg• of th1e defendant and ot hie 

oouneol e11ioe ihe _or1g1'nal ao_uon tol'-1low-tr~tJ.-n1-heard-u4 

Jl&•••d on, and wh1oh 1e •• follo••J that the 1a1d Wr• ~1mmon1 

wae, on tht 26th day of &pr11, 1913, 1n the 01ty ot Atlanta, ana 

,,.. oall1n& at the ltlan~ Bhoe Oompan1•1 plaoe of bue1ne•e ·a' ~. 

35 w. 4lab&aa 1treet at about two twenty (a:ao) or two thirty 

(2180) o•olook p. v., that, 1horU7 th£-: .~·ter, 1he left the 

Atlanta shoe Company'• plaoe of buelne11, go1n& north on A~ab&ma 
\ . . ~ . 

/ ;j 
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~treo•, and that, when t ho· got in fr~~t of ~he rational Peno1l 

oompany•1 faotory on ror•ytb Street, ebo heard a girl or 

woman 1oream1ac· and or11na, 1&110& 11pleaee don't", and then •ht 

heard the To1o• •hut ott 1uddenl1, making a no1ee or eo~nd muoh . .. 
l1ke on~ hold1D& their hand oYer the mouth of another pereon: 

th&,, when eht beard the ory, lht etopped and l1etened, and 1a19 

the eound of Toiot 1n d1ttre11 apparently oame from the basement 

ot the lational Ptno-11 Oompany•1 building1 that ehe knows that 

the eound oame from th• bt.eement of the peno11 oompany buildin& 

beoauee there 1• a grat1ng 1n front ot tho bu1ld1n&, wh1oh 11 

openJ the ~oor• of tho building tao1ng the street, being all 

olo1ed, and •ht not1oed an open plaoe beneath tho grating •h1oh 

lead into the b&eemont ~f the bu1ld1ng, that, at the t1ao 1he 

he&rd the IOrt&mln& Of th~ girl Or WOlllllD, eht t~ougbt p~rhape 

eoao .an wa1 whipping b1e wife and, after waiting a ehort t1•• 

and he.ar1na no further 11m1lar 1ounda·, ehe deo1dec1 to go to ·her 

home, •her• 1he related tho 01rou1119tanoe1 deeoribed to her­

•on-in-law. t. a. WilliaJU and Vre. ~l11abeth CohenJ that the 

thought no more of the 1no1dent or ooourrenoe W)t1l tho tollo• 

111& morn1n;, when tho 1a1~~w1111a .. oaae into her room and tQ14 

-1ltr that vary Phagan ha4 been DNrd~red in the National Penoil · 

Ooapany•a faootr11 that her ea1d eon-in-law, Will1all8, then and 

tbuz~ 1Dl1ated that 1he go before the so1101tor General and &~To 

h111 the bonofti ~.JleJnLonauon ehe hac1...'.outUnea-t1>1limJ 
~~~~-r~~~~~~ 

.!hat, on or abOut la.y 5th 1be wae 1ubpoena9d to appear before 

the SQ11~i\or Oener&lJ that •ht an1werod the 1ubpoena and maae 

aftlS e11ne<1 a ••orn etatement 1n the 8ollo1tor•a otf1oe, 1a1a 

•ta~omtnt being taken down by rr. Hugh v. Doreey, 1n h1• own 
------l'--

h and wr1t1ng and whioh 1ot forth the eamo faoto a• horo1nbetore 

related, that the so1101t~~O•n•ral_!.r1_.fd.J•i1-hard ~o-induo 

her to ••ear tba-t the 1oream1ng that 1he heard wu .'at a muob lat r 

time in the da1, and he oallod her attention to the faot~ 

frank na ~ot ·S..n the . taototy at tho uae ~he hoard the • 1~reau 1 

and •he told the so1101tor General that ehe would not te1t1fy 

to anrth1ng but the truth, oven though her teat111on1 did -not 1u t 
-;._~ --

the eo1101tor Generali ihat the left her ~urea• •1tb tbe 

Sol1o1tor and fullr HJ>tOttcl that 1.h• would t>• '1ubpo.enaecl to 

.1.t/ 
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~ -. 
te1t1f1 at the trial of Leo v. rrant, but-tlllt ehe neYer wae 

•ubpoenu11, t~e reason •hertot •he doea not-under.ta11C1. 

Defendant further •how1 that 1t ha• ooa1 to tho knowledge ot 

this defendant lino• th• motion tor now trial wa• dan1e<1 that, 

·on Apr11 26th, 1913, between two thirty (3:30) and three (3) 

o•olook, p. w., on lb1teball 1traet that the taot that 1a1d 

8ol1o1tor General Dor•e1 had •••D 1a1d frank at about the t1ma 

3u1t etat•d, 11 the reaeon that he attempted to d1eored1t the 
t 

1taement mad• to h1m by Wre. J. a. e111111one a. outl1ned above. 

Defendant further 1bowe that the "theory of iho State ... , an<1 

0T1denoe wae 1ntroduoel1 at the trial for that purpo1e, that 

vary Phagan waa-tilled by Leo w. rrank on the 1eoond floor of th 

Pltfaotl · Oompany faotory ·between twelve f1Te (12t05) and twelTe 

twenty (12:20) o'oloot on April 26th, 1~1 3, and the 8tato•1 

entire o.aH, u preeented to the jury, ravol:ved around that 

theory. J h• eo1101tor General proTad by tho w1tnee1 ·oonle7 t~ 

~aid Conley a1111ted Leo v. rrant to moTe the dead body ot Wary 

• Phagan between the hour of four m1nutee to one and- on&-thirty ----. I 
1 (12;!56 to 1:30) 0 1olook .fro11 th• ~·oond floor to the b1,ument 

!· the 1a1ct Vary Phagan beln& ctaad already when the 1a1d Conley 

piotod her up on the aeoon<1 floor. 'l'h1s ni<1enoa of vra. 81a­

aone •ho•• the m1•take of the State ' s theory and tend• to •how 
I - • -- ------- ----F== 

l 
tha-t- Vary-l>hlP;gan waa 1n-rrl8"""ielate ae two-thirty (2 :30)P,I. 

! at a time •hon rrank !""' away from the faotory. 

! Tb• defendant here and now otter• to show and proYe to the -

court all of the faot1 herein eet forth, as 1woar1 to-th• 

ex11teno• of th••• faote ae__tbe truth. and aek• tbe Court to 1n - ... 
• Yeat1gate them in th1• •1traord1nary motion. 

Tho defendant further •ubm1t• that tho d1•00Y•r..r of ~h• _to~ -- ---- - -- --- . 
101ng faote l• material and. that 1~ le euoh an extraordinary 

'-
.• ta to of taot• a1 would probably produoe a differtnt re1ult on 

another trial, and that •&id faota wero unknown to the d•fend&n' ... 
and bl• oouneel, and it wae 1mpoee1ble ~o haTe aeoerta1ned th• 

1&111 by the eseroieo of proper dil1,onoe, the eald Vre. J, B. 

e1mmon• not be1n& a ~~tn••• on aa1~ tr1al, and tba taot that •he 

was 1n poeee••1on ot. the •tat• ot taot1 .h•re1n 1et forth b•1na 

/\,(-



-~ • 
u_nknown to the <1etondant and h1s ooun1el until after tho motion 

tor n•• tr1a1 bad b~en heard and pa.1od on. 

7. D•f•ndant further ehowt tbat he 1hould be granted a no• 

trial upon the ne•l1 d1100Yored oytaenoe ot Vr1. ~thel Barr1e 

Ill lor and Water tefkott., wh1oh ha• oome to the Jmoded&e of the 

defendant and ot b1e oouneel 11noe the or1g1na1 motion for no• 

trial wae helll'd and pa~•~ on, and wh1oh 11 a1 followe: that th~ 

aa1d Vr1. r111er 11 aoquainted with the defendant, but the 1a1d 

Leftoft 1• not aoqua1nted wtth h1mJ that, on April 26th, 1913, . .. 
th• •aid Vr1. IU~le.r, tog•tber •1th vaior Leftcoft, met lire. 111 

l•r'~ 11etor rlorenoe Harr11, who worke at the department 1tore 

of J. p. Allen, 1n front of tho oa1d 1toro, wh1oh 1e 1n tho 

tho C1ty o! Atlanta, aa., at about one o'olook on that darJ 

that · they thereupon walked down Whitehall 1treet until they 

.reaohod the oornor ot Alabama Street and turned ujt .Alabama Stroe 

and walked to t~o oorner of roreyth and Alabama 1treet•~·~•=h•~r~•=---1-~­

tboy oaught the ll&gnolia Street oar tor the1r ho1101 t~at, when 

ther reaohod th• oornor of Alab&aa and lh1tehall 1treete, tho 

aa1d Vra . V1ller taw, 1tand1ng at the oornofl Leo v. rrant, and 

apoke to h1a, and th• 1a1d d•fendant bowed and •Poke to Vre. wi1 

lor, t1pp1ng h1• ha'' that it wae between one and~'-D__ 

~O an<fl:lO) o•olook when the 1a1d Vr• filler aaw detenctant 

at tho oorno~4>"f-wh1tehall and &lal)ama etroete1 that the ea1d 

rloronoe Harrie and Wa1or L•fko,t were •1th Vr1. V1ll•r at the 

time •he 1aw the aetondant~tand~ng at the oornor of Wh1tehall 

and Alabama Stroeta. 

DefollQant further ehow1 that the thoor1 of the State. waa, 
and 1Y1aonoe waa introduoed at the tr1a1 1n the endeavor to ---=----I 
,1ho• that varr Phagan wae killed b7 "Leo 1. rrank at t he taotor7 

·or the Rat1onal Penoil oompan7 between 12105 and 1a,ao on 

.April 36th, 1913, and that between ·12t56 and 1: :so o"•olOQk f • . v. 
of that day, the defendant a1e1ated by Jame• Oonler moYod the 

dead body of 1ar1 Phag~ boa the Hoond floor of th• faotorr 

down to t~• "-••ment. Tho so1101tor 0$neral proY•d b7 the 

•1tn••• J&11•• Oonl•f tha' Loo v. rrank waa 1n tho taotor7 .ot 

th• l&t1ona1 Peno11 Ooa~ny tne entire, time between 12156 and 
. . I te;. . 



' . .. 
1 30 o'olook ~ ae•1ai1ns the 1a~d Oonle7 to move the 

bod7 from the •eoond floor to the baeement. 

the defendant here and now offere to 1ho• and proYe to the 

Oourt all of the faota heretn 1et torth, and •weare to the 

exietenott of theee faot1 ae the truth, and aek1 the Oourt to 

1nve1t1gate ~hem 1n th1• extraord1nar7 aot1on. 

Defenctan1i further 1ubmuo that the c11ooovery of the for•goi 

faota 1e material, and that 1t 11 auoh an extraordinary 1tate 

of faot1 a1 would probably produoe a different re1ult on another 

tr1alJ that 1a1d faot1 were unknown to .defendant and b1e ooun1el 

and-that 1t wae impoeeible to have aeoertained the eame by the 

exero1•e of proper d111gonoe, the ea1d Vr•• ~thel Barr11 V1ller 

ancl va1er Lettoff not b•1D& w1tneeee• on •aid trial, and t._ 

faot that they were 1n poeeeee1on of the faote here1nbefore ••t 

forth waa unknown to the dtfen~nt and h1e oounael until after t e 

aot1on for new tr1al bad beep heard and pae1ed on. 

e. Defendant further 1howa he 1hould be granted a new tr1al 

- -upon "the11-.wl7 di•oov~rtcl ev1denoe of V1ee Dewey Hewell, 

•h1oh ba• 3uet oome to the knowledge of th1e defendant and of 

h11 o~un1el, 11noe the or1g1nal mot1on tor ne• trial was beard 

anci pueed on, and wh1oh 11 ae follo_we1 that the 1&1d Dewey Hewe 1 

wa1 an eap~o,ee of the Rational Peno11 Oompany1 that •ho worked 

-------~atd-oompan}'---t'Or ontf a few day1, and that durtngthett•:­

ot ."h,er_. emplOJlllOnt there ehe never att Leo 11. Frank to . know who 
I 

he ne, and JlHer 1n her Ut• <lld 1he meot ll&ry Phagan, nor did . . . 
ehe eTer •e• Wary Phagan, and ibat 1he baa neTer 1oen the 

defendan' and the 1a1d Vary Pb&gan together1 that, at the time 

ot tho original trial of the defendant, ehe wae a re11dent of 

the home of tho OoOd Shepbe~a, at 01no1nnat1, 'Ohio, and that 

-&-VH Bonn1tiol<l., the-polloe matr~~. ·repree~nttni the 01ty - ·. 

Pollo• Department of ''lanta, Oeorg1a, oame to 01noinnat1, ancr~ 

returned her to Atlan~, •h•r• 1he wae ue•d ••a w1tne11 1n.the 

aboTe nam8'J o&8e1 after wb1oh •h• wa1 .aga1n returned to the Boa. 

of the oood Shepherd at 01no1nnat1, that, d\ll'ing b•r oonf1n•••nt 

1n a large rooa a4jo1n1ng the ott1oe o! eo1101tor Genera~ Do:1ey 

the •aia Dewey Bewoll' met •ome twelTe or fifteen other g1rle, wh, 

11te her••lf, !•r• to be wltne11e1 agaln•t the defendant, among 
. 17 



• 
Whoa wu a glrl namlli Waggle Gr1ff1n, who ne nr1 ent~~~o 

/ 

about go1ng on the •tand bert~lt and tee.ufy1n1 aga1net the dete 

dant1 that the 1aid Vagg1e Gr1ft10, ooaohed Dewey Hewell ~nd tol 

her how to teatiff and what to 1a7 when Dewey Hewell w~nt on th• 

1tandJ that, ~efore 1he went on the 1tand to te1t1f1, 8olio1tor 

General Dor1e7 oam• 1nto the room where the 1a1d girl• ••r• 

oonf 1ned a~d 1ave them all a lootur• and told them that, when th 1 

wont on the etand, to go right ahead and tell everyth1131 they. 

knew and anewer hie que1tiOn• r1ght oft •harp a111qu1ok1 that, •Jl l• 

the 11rl1 botoro aentionea were o~o•d•d 1n tho 1a1d rooa, 

•a• a great deal of talk and go111~ '01ng on among them, and 1 

1------+-ot-tb~tJleyw•re afraid to go on the ltand and teeuty to 

an untruth, and tbat th•r were a110 afraid to go into tho oourt 
. - -

rooa and · t~•tity at allJ that the 1a1d ~gg1• Gr1ff1n stated 

1eTera1 t1ae1 how •h• was going to toll oTerytb1ng that the 

8ol101~r wanted to know when •he went on the 1tand, and that, 

~hen.the 1a1d Dewer Hewell made the etatemeni that ahe ne 

I af ra1d to go on the stand and th&~ 1he knew nothing about the 

I deftndant and knew nothing about v~ Phagan, the 1a1d Vagg1e 

l ::::'::e·:~~::o:~: :::bt::t::::•:::g:: ::::!::~:.:::::: re-

l hear1ea Dewe7 ~ewell man7 t1me1 1n regal'd to the te1t1mon7 •he 

- -----r-ela0uld-g-1Ye,-t.11ct-1fagg1e "Griffin to Dewey Hewell that 1he 
- --+---

auet •&.J that •h• wae aoqua1nted with the defendant, and th&' 

•be knew h11 oharaoter to be Tory bad, and that •he had 1een 

defendant wh11per1ng •1th Var1 Phagan, •1th b11 tao• Tery 01011 

to her, and, tur~her, that ahJ· had 1een defendant plaoe h1a han~ . . 
uPon tho peraon ot~1a1d Uary Phag&DJ that Dewey Hewell, there-

upon told Vagg1~ Gr1tfin that 1t would be 1mpo11ble tor her 

to te1tity to ali that the ••td Waggle Or1tt1n had -1nstruoted 

he~ to 1a7, and V~ggie Gritt1n 1a1d: •we w1ll go over it again a 

that you wont forget 1t' and rtpeated it 1eYeral tiae11 that the 

1&1~ Dewo7 Hewell did not even known where rary Phagan worked 

in the faotory, but that ~~_ mad• to ear that •ho knew ·her b 

the 1a1d Vagg1e Gr1tt1n1 and whatoY'Qt Dewey Hewell te1t1f1td 
~ 

to rtgard1ng either the defendant or vary Phagan wa.1 the reeult 

_......_-!<-·· ~t ooaob1ng g1~•n to hu by the 1~1d ll11g~1e Griffin, ''t~a.t, ' 

UM Of · . .QeWtJ BtHll.•• tllJ>lOfllt1lt at the IH10nal. · .. ' 
. I 'I • . . • ' . 
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• 
Pono1l raootry, ahe never beard any omployoe, male or fe111&le, ea 

tliat defendant wa• a man of bad· oharao1or, and had never •een 

any wrong do1111 on b1e part. 

Defendant ebowe tbat at tho trial, the eo1101tor General 

put eeveral witnueeee on tho etand ,to teet1f7 to tbe 1194 

oharaoter of the defendant, and further that the defendant know 

vary Phagan. ihe Sol101tor General proved by tho •&id Dewey 

Bowell that •he hac1 worked at the peno1l faotory four months 

and had •ten the defendant talk to Vary Phagan two or throe time 

a day 1n tho metal department and had •oeD h1m hold h1e. band on 

her shoulder, and that be oalled her •vary" and would stand . 

pretty oloee to her, Frank had •tated before the trial( euob 

•t•tement be1DI 1n ev1aonoe), and again on the trial, that h; -
I d1d not mow vary Phagan by ·name. 'J.'h1e 11 t tle g 1rl, Dewey Hewell 

I wae trained, ae •he now eweare, to eay that Frank 11\l~t .have k.1101' 

. 1 VRY'• namt, •1noe he oallecl her •vary", and wae !Ul't.her 

I trainod falsely to ••Y that the 1aw Frank w1th h1a hands on Vary 

t Phagan. ,Dewey Howoll 1e toeUmony wae very hurtful to frank t.nCl 

1 muet have 1nfluenoed the ~u4y 1n the1r f1nd1ng oepeo1ally 

for tho roaeon that tho etate 1ne1ated that Frank was eeek1ng 

I to be familiar '!1th vary Phagan and killed her beoauee ehe ree1e -

I. Ud ea1<1 tam1l1ar1ty. 

-------r--.::cDe~fe=ndant here and. now 0Uen-t0-ahoW-&ncl-p~v._t~the-Oou-r-1;-l---

all the faot1 herein eet forth, &nil 1weare to the exietenoe 

of th••• faote ae the truth, and a1ke the court to invoetigate ~ 

them 1n 1h1e eetraord1nary aot1on. 

Tho detondant further eubmite that tho dieoovery of the 

foregoing faote ie matel'1al and that it ie euoh an ex\raordlnar 1 
... 

etate o! faote-&e would probably produoe a different reeult OD 

another trial, and that eaid faote were unknown to the defendant 
. . 

and hie pouneel, and it waa impoeeiblo to }l.avt aeoertained the 

earae by the exeroieo of proper diligenoe, the faot tha- aaid 

De•e1"\Rewell ne in poaaeHion of the fao-~,8 here1nbefore Ht for h 

wae unknoc to tht defendant and hi• ooWieol .until after the 

.•otion for DOW t .l'ial had 'bMn heard and puaed on • . __.. 
- 9. Defendant further 1bow~ that he 1hould be ;ranted a new 

~ 

~ii~ upon ~he newly a11oovereQ. ov1aono- of V1e1 Rl.\~h Rob~r~1on 
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• 
•hioh ha• 001111 to the kno"ledce ofCthie Ufiiiai nt and of hi•. 

oouneel 11noe the original motion for new tria~~e heard 

and paeeed, and wh1oh ie a1 ~OllOWIJ That the 1a1d Ruth Robw..Ht-1~ 

wae a witn11e tor the State on tbe original trial, and that on 

the mo~t the day •h• te1tified.deteot1Te Ba•• Roa1er oame 

to her~. and oonduotod her to Solicitor General Doree7, 

I wbioh wa1 h•r f1ret meeting with h1ma that the meeting took 

1 
place in a rooa opposite th• place whore the trial ooourredJ th& t 

1 after being introduced to the Solicitor General by deteotin 

---t Dt.10 Roaaer, the Solic itor greeted the eaid Ruth Robineon 

[ 1tfueively, and eaid he wa1 glad 1he had come down to eee him, 

- and wae aure ehe would make a good witneee, and would help 

I 
hill out in the Frank o&HJ that the Solicitor talked to her1---1 

aD41"••tioned her in the room tor about an hour and a half-

.I that in the begi nning ot the oonvereatio~, the Bolioitor &eked 

I. her to go ahead and tell him all the knew about the defendant 

'and Vary Phagan1 that ,he told him that the ~·• nothing 

again.et or about the defendant, exoept that 1he worked tor 

and 10 far ae aha knew he wae a gentleman in every re1peot1 

that thereupon the Solio1tor ineieted that a1 ehe had worked at 

the taotorr tor a considerable time that ehe mu9t know eomethi 

agai111t the oh&raoter of the defendant. and aeeerted that he wae 

a 'fery bad. man1 that •he repeated that ehe knew abeloutely 
-

~~~~~--'___:~oth111f a ainet or about the defendant•• oharaoter but 

the Bolioitor ineieted that •he did, and pereietod. in tho 
/ 

etateaent that the defendant wae a . bad o»araot•rJ that the · 

Solioitor aekod her it eht had ••er been in the defendant•• 

ottio• whereupon e.he replied ehe had upon eever•l oooaeiona . . 
been thereupon bU81ne11 errande oonneoted with the work per!orae 

in the 'otoryJ that .the Solioitor then aseerted that the eaid Rub 

Jtobineon had 'been 1D defendaot•e -Offfoe-.witb -him alone -t.O -keep 

dat11 tor purpo11foth1r than bu.in•••• to which ehe replied that 

it wae not trutJ that the Solioitor finally .openly ineulted 

the .. id Ruth Robineon bf affirming that •he had had Hxual . . 
' interoouree •1th defendant in hie office, or eome room or plaoe 

in the factory Whioh defend.ant kli' tor· the pul'poH/ot 111~'-~I 11 r. 
-· ,Jo • 

and th& t h• in1 i1ted th& t 1he knew tht loo& U on of euoh . room, · 

· and tha~ ·•h• kntw of other girl• h&•in& · been •o ~hi• 2.(J .. . 



with defendant, that 1aid !Nth Robinaon wae •hooked bJ the 

broad in~nuation and affirmat1•• 1tatement of th• Solicitor 

General, and 1he told him that all euoh ~tatemente and allu.-

1ion1 were lit• l.nd that •he had never heard of any 1uoh thing 

ewer ooourring in the -faotorr or eleeWbere, in which defendant 

and any girl emplore of tbe factory ••r• parti11 to, and that 

eh• had ne•er heard 1uoh insulting language by direot epeeob 

I . ud innuendo by any of the 001111110n.at l&boHH ln and about the 

Jat1onal Penoil Factory a1 wae ueod to her by tbe solicitor 

' General •hen in hi• private room, that he, being the Bolioitor 

1 General, and ehe, being in ~i• o!tioe, belieYed at the time 

that he poe1•••ed aome 1ort of right to aoouee and ineult her 
1 and under thil belief tb&t ahe wae obliged to take hie intultt 

i and li1ten to hit 1oudalou1 1tatomente by d1root apeeoh and 

I ~nnuendo without openly r11onting them further tb&n to deny 

--- - - -+1_:--ner1 eingle one ot 'h•a1 tbl.' tho oai~ ;.,.th ~obortoon w!oh .. 

1 to reter to her evidenoe a• g1Yen on the stand at the tr1&1 
- - - 1 

o~ defendant, aa to her ana•er• to ~eet1one of the Solioitor 

wherein ehe •a• made to 1&7 that 1he had heard defendant call 

vary Phagan by her firat name, •vary"J that upon retleotion, e~e 

w11hee to explain that heranawer a• above repeated ne due entir ly 

to her ner•oUJn••• beoauee of the ~daering that ehe had been 

1ubjeoted to bf the Solicitor, and that a1 a matter of tact •h• 
oould not re.call one einglt inoi~ent ·wherein ehe had e•er heard 

defendant a.ddre9il •ry Phagan by any naae, that •h• oould not 

recall now \Uldu oalm del1berat1~ that •he had ner heard dete~ 

~ant addre11 Very Phagan by any naae ~e •he bad novor 1een him 

epeak •1th her at any time or place exoept when i~•truoting 

her to !'!for14 _h•r:work_~ett!! !nd DO~t rapid~~t===f::=== 
=-=:--:::-======t--:her work in the taotor1J that the 1a1d Ruth Rob1n1onAbaok to 

her fir1t oall on th• Solioitor, and where he had quo1tioned . 

and talked to. her avmut an ho~. and a half, at tho oonolue ion 
~ . 

of •hioh 1he wae direoted to &notber ·l&ra• .room, a.dloini~g 

where the Bolioitor had talked to her. in whioh there ••re 18 or 

16 other girl• and woaen, a:1 w1tn111e1 in the J~t oaae, and 

oilled "1 the· solicitor aooording to h~r under1tanding, t~t 

aaong the1e girl• •he remember• one oarrie Smith, lyrt1• Oato, 
~~ . . 

-----'---1r---1aHi~r-lf.f~ia-and-9ewy-Hn•H. b.itt· ~h• HM~Dld tiler• 
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until about 12 o•olook wben •h• went to -tho oourthouae a d took 

th• •itneee 1tand, that before the Bolioitor wen~ o••r to the 

oourthouee he oame into the room where tho girl• abo•• deeorib 

and ·eho beraolf wtire and gave them a lecture and told them all 

that when they wont on tho etand to go right ahead and tell 

••eything that they kn•• and an1wor hie queetione right otf 

mbarpJ that after the leotur• the eaid Ruth Roberteon didn't 

100 tho Solicitor General again until •he wont on tho witnoee 

etand in tho oourt t~om1 that while remainin& in the room with 

tho ia or 16 girle, b8toro 1he wae oalled to go to tho oourt­

houee, tho · Hid Ruth Robertson etatee that there wae a great deal 

of talk and go11ip among the girl• there, some of whom eai.~d_t~h~•ur---" 

kn•• no~hing against tho defendant and that they wero timid and 

1. were afraid. that they would be 1oared when they wont into oourt 1 

that Vaggie Griffin, however, appeared to woloom1 and relieh tho 

idea ot going on tho witnoee etand and tol4 eevoral time!bow ­

- eh• wae going to tell •••ryth1ng tho Solicitor wanted to blow 

when ebo went on tho etand, that tho eaid Dewy Hewell 1aid eho 

did not know anything about tho defendant or vary Phagan1 · or 

anything oonoerning tho oa10 and that the eaid Vaggie Griffin 
-

volunteered with onthue1aem to toll the eaid Dewry Bewroll 

what to 1&y and did tell her and reb&areed to her at one 1ide 

·j ot the roomJ that tho eaid Ruth Roberteon hea:d Vaggie Griff in 

_____ -..-..!t!.!•~l~llLll.lJLJ-..a'ue.ll.....ihat ehe-11l.ld-1&y-th&-t-ehe-kne~efondan11-an--+--­

· bl•• that ho wae of bad oharaoter, and that ebe kn9w ••ry 
l Phagan and to tell •H.rything bad •h• could think of abol.lt 

I 
defendant, and to eay that 1he bad eeen defendant with hie hande 

I on ll&ry Phagan, and that aho had eoen him whilper to her and 

. ~ talk to her wi th hie faoe olote to hereJ that Vaggio Griffin 
I • 

together, and return~ together, and the eaid Ruth Rob-

ert•on heard D•WJ Bowell eay rep1atedl7 that •he wae afraid •he 

would forget all ll&ggio had told her to eay when •h• went into 

theoourthou1e, and V~gi• ••id · ~le will go o•er it again, 10 

1ou won't forget it•1 that thie Wfr.B repeated. eevoral timee, · 

that tho ea"'id Rl.lth Robtrt1on reoall1 hearing Dewy Htwol~ ••1 
pointtclly that eh• did not know whlre varj l'hagan workad 

:4 '2- . -.i 
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t 
and that •h• did not tnow here by ume, but ehe. ne reheareed . 

" , . 
to blow her by Vaggie Griffin in that room, and to eay ')trhatever 

' 
1 1he did 1ay on the ws.tneee etandJ that the taid Ru~her Roberteon 

hae •••n tbe •vidtnoe ae reported ae being given by Dewey Hewell 

and recognized in her a~we1'9 preoleely what ·~• had heard 

Vagg1e Griffin tell her to e&JJ that the eaid Ruth Robert1on 

1tato1 that 1he doe• not_ believe either of theee girl• appre­

oiated what it wa1 to ewear falaely, •• they were giggling 

~ . 

and and laughing over the evidenoe they were to give when 

they went on the witneee etand. 

Defendant further 1bow1 that at the trial, the Solioitor 

General put 1everal· •itnea1ee on the etand to teetif7 to 

the bad obaraoter of defendant, and further that the defend.ant 

kn•• Vary Phagan. The Solicitor General prOHd b1 the Ruth 

Robert1on that the had ••en the defendant talk to Vary Phagan 

and had heard him call her •wary•. ThilJeet1111.on1 that rranL 

oalled Vary Phagan by name wae in the trial peculiarly h&rm-

ful to rrank, beoauee in .hie 1tatement before the trial and in 

the trial iteelf he eaid he did not kilo• vary by name. 

~etendant here and now otfere to eho• and prove to the c~' 

all of the taot1 herein eet forth, and eweare to the e•i•tenot 

of these faot1 aa the truth and aek1 the Court to inTeetigate • 

-- ----tbea in thie extraordinary aot1on. 

.=::::=::==::::.:==:::.....;...:..-~~,~h~e--:;-furth•r 1ubait1 that tho di1ooyery of tho foregoing faot 

i• material and that it ie 1uob an extraordinary 1tate of faot1 

ae would probably prod~oe ·a different reeult on another tr1al, 
-I and that 1aid faote were unknown to the defendant and hie ooun-

·I -eel, and 1t ••• impossible to have a1oertained the 1ame by the 

txtroilO of proper diligenoe, the tact that tho eaid Ruth ----1 

Fol5•r·t•on wa9 1n po1ae11ion-of- tbe- faote hi:reinbefore Ht forth 

being unknown to the dffendant and hh ooun11l, until the • • 

motion tor· n•• trial had been heard and pa1etd on. 

10. Defendant further 1howe that he ehoul_d be sranted a new 

trial upon tho newly diaooverec1 eYidenoe ·ot ¥i•• Vamit Xitoh•na 
··1·~·-·-

no• 1r.-=va11s:e-Ia~w=a=Jd~1 ..... wbioh ha• oome to the knowleds• of thie 

defendant and~ h~• oounetl lino• the original motion fo~ n•• . 



• 
. ~ 

ir1.&l_wt.e board and pa1eod on, and •hioh i• a1 follow•: that 

tho 1aid Vamie Eitohen1 work.S at the Jation•l Penoil Ooapany, 

that at no time during her employment at the taotory did 1he eve 

boar <or aoe deten~ · ~•ot in a familiar manner toward• any 

ot tho ttaale employee• at tho taotor7 or at any other plaoe, 

t~t never at any time had an7 gir l or woman, or men told her 

that dotendant had attempted to aot in a familiar manner with 

, then or ever in any way ottered them an 1ne¥lt in any fOl'llJ 

J 

that, never at any time had ehe •itnee1ed any aot1 in defendant•• 

off ioo on the part of defendant that would lead her to think t t 

dtfendant wae aoting in any war unbeooming to a gentlemen, that 

it 11 a fact that •ho h•• neYtr 1eon any woman in defendant•• 

offioe, e~oept a lady 1tonographor and that 1be never 1aw 1aid 

l&d)' 1tenograpber aoting in an7 n friilillar wi tli dlfend.ant, - --1 -­

' or defendant familiar-with ber1 tbat 1aid Vam1o litohena 1aye 

that defendant •hen pa1e1ng through the taotorr wae at all till•• 

very bueine11 like in hie aotion1, oonvoreation and dealin11 

with the employees, and that at no time did 1ho tTor 110 him 

laughin& at joking with any of tho employee• ot the taotorra 

that 1ho wae • •1tae11 for the State at the trial of defondani 

and teetifiod that on a oert&in oooa1ion ehe wae in the ladiete 

dreeeing room on the fourth floor of the faotor1, in company 

1 •1th one Ethel Sttwart and a JiH Irene Jaokeon, that •he --
- --1 

1-.:__ _ ___ --'t."'1!!!-..ll.6'IY-A- tatod- on-the-e-tand- tbat-Vtn-Stn art ne la tho room 

only a part of tho time while •he a~d Viet Jaokeon were there, 

and aleo 1t&te1 that the Solioitor aeted her i• ehe ... eTer 

in tho dreaeing room in company with a Viee Va,.tield and V~•• 

Jaokeon, when they were pirt1ally droeted, when defendant oaae 

' to the dreeeing room and looked in, and 1aid Vam1e Eitobena 

replied that the wu not in the drtHil}& roo1s_11'.ltLnll.-llaJf.11l..~--

1-------:---.;:ut ne there •1 th- ViH Jaokeon when 1be ••• in --;-parti&ll)' 

1------

dl'e•••d oondit1o~, and t~at defendant did look in th~ dree•iJS& 

-room at that t1m•1 1aid Jlamie litohtne al10 etated that the 

Solioitor a1ked."1ier •hat defendant eaid to them when he looted i to 

thoir .dr•e•ing roca, and 1he toetitied t~t..defendant e&id 
I • 

. ·' ~Wllat•a the matter girllT " Haven't you got no work to got• 

apd that •h• believed ViH Jaoklon rephed. •10•. ·antt · th.on . . 
added •we are dreeaing, blaae itt• and at thi• point, 

.~f 



I • 

.. 
dtfendant •hut the door and d1•appeareo1 that ea1d Vamie 

kitohene, when on the •ftneee •tand, only an•wered euoh queetioJ 

ae were put to htr by th• Bolioitor General or by oouneel tor 

defendant, bu\ ~tated now that it the bad been permitted to tell 

the faot1 in her own wa1 •be oould b&ve told them exaotlr &11 eh• . 
told them in th1•-h•r 1tatement, that when defendant opened the 

dree1ing room door and looked in an a1ked the girb 

referred fto if they did not have any wort to do, that none · I 
of them were in an expoeed oondition, but that eaid Vamie Kitohe~e 
had removed btr outside etreet e~irt, but that her pereon wae fu ly~ 

proteot•d by her underekirt and that while Vies Jaokeon bad 

removed a part of her clothing, juet •hat part, 1aid Vamie 

litohene did not remember, the pereon of Vies Jaok1on •a• not -l 

in any way expoeedJ that deteot1v• Baas Ro11er oallec1 at taid I 
' Vaaie litohen'e home during the trial of defendant and inter- I 

T1ewed her, and aeked her a great many embarr&feing question• ••1 
to what •he know againet the oharaoter of defendant, and that I 

. ehe etated the kn•• nothing that would in any way refleot l 
I 

on dotendant or hie 1tand1n1 ae a gentleman, and further told 

him that 10 far ae ber. pereonal knowlecl1e of defendant wae 

oonoerned and 10 tar ae ebe bad obeerYod, he ~ad alway1 oonduot d 

bimeolf ae a 1entleman .• 

Detondan~r-tber-.how9-'th~li9-ao ioitor General endeavore 
--~------

at the trial, to prove to tho jury that the defendant wae in 

the habit Of looking in On the girl& ae they were undreeeed in 

the ladiee dressing room, and on oro•• examination of Irene ---Jaokeon •bowed that ehe and 1a1d Emily Vaytield were undreeting 

I onoe when defendant oame to the door1 thai defendant oame 'to 

t the door, puehed it open, 1 ooked ~n, 1~1l 1d ~d ~~l~k~•~d:.....=ou~t!!J_· --+--­
, - ;bat .:the det•ndant ;=had, on- another inetanoe wal.kecl in the clreH - ~ 

i ing room ·on Via• Mamie Kitchen• while the eaid Irene Jaokeon 

j &Dd the •aid Va111ie Utohene were in there The-.·SoUoitor . Oeneai 

' f further prond b7 the ••id llamie JCitobent that ehe wu ~n the 

dreeeing room with the .said Irene Jaoteon when •he wa1 undre•l•d 

~·that the de!end&nt opened the door and •tuok bit head 1na1d• 
.. 

that he di~ not klloo~, but juet etood there and laughed. 



/ 
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Defendant here and now (ofter• to •how and prove to the Court 
/ 

t all of the faot1"116rein eet forth, and eweare to tht,,'Xi-teno• o 

I the•e ·taote ae ~he truth, and .,Jul the court to 1nvo•~1gato them 1 

I 
in thie extraordinar1 motion. 

The defendant f\ll'tber 1ubmite that the di•ooTory of tho 

l toreaoin& taote ta material and that it 1• euoh an extraord1narr 

· 1tate of facto ae would probably produoe a different reeult on 

another trial and that eaid faote were unknown to the detendant 

_l and hie oouneel and it wae impoee1ble to ba.n aaoertained the 

aame by the exeroiae of proper diligence, the faote that the 

eaid Vamie Kitoh•n• was in poeeeseion of tho taote htr•inbofore 

set forth being unknown to the defendant and his oouneel 

until atter tho motion for new trial had been hoard and pa11ed 

Oll• 

11. Defendant further ehowe that ho should be granted a new 

trial upon the newly dieoovored evidenoe of Vieo Varie Karat 

whioh baa oome to the kno•led&• of this defendant and of hie 

oounsel ainoe the original motion tor new trial wae heard and -

passed on and whioh i• ae followe: that the eaid varie rarat 1 

a witness for the etate on tho original trial and wae brought 

into the oaae by Oity deteotive Base Roeser, that ahe ' wae . 

-------aubpoena«t-to-t-?re--off"toTOrt e } JO o or general 1n the .11Hr 

· Building twioe before the trial and questioned very olo1el7 by 

the eolioitor general1 that the eolioitor told her to eay that 

the defendant'• general obaraoter wae bad and that he -.,.nted be 

to •n•••r hie queeti~n• right oft sharp and .quiok1 that wh~e~n----1-~ 

the eol1oitor wae promptin her and queetioning her in hie 

of!ioe he did not· at any time uee the word •1aeoiTiouene••• 

- - - ----t--11m·t--When- ehe-appearet\ on-=the1tl tneee_ stand and was -q~eitioned 
he ueed that word and a•ked her if d~tendant•e ohar&oter fqr 

la1oiviouent1• was good or badJ that ehe anew•rtd •bad• in tb• 

~aoe ot the taot that . she did not know~e meaning ot the 

word. la101viouenoee, it nover 'll&vina been explained. to her at 

that time; that 11~00 that time the meaning ot the word has bo~n 

explained to her and that einoe eht · underetand1 the meaning eh• . 
poaitively deniee that dtfendant•e oharaoter o~ reputat~on, eo ., . 

:2 (., 
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far ae -ehe mew or knowe 1e bad tor laio.h1ouenees; that she 

hae never heard ot the dofondan.t aoting in any unbeooming manner 

toward anyono1 that she has at no time eeen any woman in tho 
~ . 

defendant•• oftioe and never hoard any girl or woman eay that 

they bad ever eoen any woman in defondant•e offioe or had aeon th 

defendant aot unbeooming to lacUee, that tho defendant alway• 

made tho girl• at tho taotory attend •tr1otly to buein••• and 

that •hon aho toetit1od hie oharaotor wae bad at the origin.al 
I 

trial, •ho intended to oonvoy· tho moaning that he •a• not gen-

erally 11ted by tho omployeee on aooount ot hie etriotneae with'y 

them in hie dealings with them regarding tb•i~ work. 

Defendant further •ho•• that at tho trial tho aolioitor aen­

oral in order to prove tho bad oharaoter ot tho defendant, pu~ 

tho eaid Vario Jrarat on tbo ~tand and ehe toetitiod that 1he know 

tho defendant and that hie obaraot!r for lae.oivioueneee was bad. 

Defendant her• and now oftiere t.s> 1how and proYe to tho oourt 

all of the faote herein eot torth and 1wear1 to the oxietenoo 

-• of those faote ae tho truth and aeke the oourt to investigate 

thom in thia extra~rdinary motion. 

The dofondan' further aubmite that the diooove~y of the tore­

. ·going faota le material and that it ie auoh an extraordinary 

I etato ot taote ae would probably produce a different result at 

--~---_,~._oz_tz.ial-and-th•-t-ea-i~-aot.-wero~known-t"o-t'?rrd"ttondant 

. and hie oouneel lnd th~t it was impossible to have aeoortained 

1
0 

the eamo by the oxeroieo of prope~ diligence, tho faot that the 

I ·aaid »arie Karet wae in poeee~aion of tho. faote heroinbetore eet 

I forth bein1 unknown to the defendant and his oouneel until 

~ after the motion tor now trial wae heard and paeeed on. 

I 
_J 

13. Defendant further ehowe that ho ~hou~~ b!_ gra.nted-a new 

tl'i&l _upr/",the newly d-ieoovend eYidenoe of Samuel&. Pal'dte and 

w. ~een . whioh hae oome to tho knowledge of defendant and 

of hie oouoeol 1inoe the original motion for now trial was heard 

and pa•eed on and whioh is a taot that the eaid sarauel 1 • . 

Pardoe knows the defendant by eight, having •een defendant at 

hie plaoe of bueinece eeveral timee bu.t th&t- ths eaid w. v. Green 

doe• noti that on April as, 1913, the 1a1d samuel~ A. Pardee, iQ 
---+---

company with the ea~4 w. v. Green, wa1 a; ~~ooal etore-ot ~~o 

Cotton. 8tatH Bolt1DI and eupplJ Company -at ~ber 9 eoutn.·---,---+--
. . . . . :. . . .. . ':2.f . . • . . 
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Broad ltreet dur.ing-the morning and up to one O'Olook in the atte . 
noon1 that &t- one-o.t.o-look tbe7 left tho looal· •tore ot 1ald 

Ootton States Belting and Supply oompany at 10. 9 South Broad 

e~reet and •alked to Jaoobe' Pharmaoy oorner, at Whitehall and 

Alabama Streete, · arr1ving there between 1:03 and 1:05J ·that the 
I 
1 eaid Bamuel 4, P&rd~e ea• defendant leaning against the 

t power pole of th& Georgia Hailway and Power OompanJJ that he re­
: oalle tho defendant had .a newepaper in hie hand and as said 

...... Pardee paeeed defendant he wavod hie hand at him and defendant . 
I 

I anewered the salutation by waving the paper. 

I Detondant further 1howe that- ~he theory or the state was and 
I . . 

eYidenoe waa lntroduoed at tho trial in tho endeavor to show 
1 that Vary Phagan wae killed by-teo-lh-Frank, at th factory ot 

1 the Rat i onal Penoil Company between 12;05 and ia,ao on April 

26th, ~913, and that between 12:56 and i:30 o•olook p. v. of 

that day the 1aid defendant ••eisted by Jamee Conley moved 

the dead body of vary Phigan from t he eeoond floor of the f aotory 

down to the baeement. the eolioitor general proved by the witnH 

James Oonley tba' Leo v. Fr&Dk was in the faotory ot the Rational 

Penoil oompany the entire time b~t~ee11 12:56 and 1:30 o•olook . 
on that d&J aeei1ting the 1aid Oonloy to move the body from the 

eeoond floor to tho basement. 

Tho defendant bore and-now otfer•·....:t:.::O:......:::==.::.-.::::=:-A::.:....=.~--=~=---r-­

oourt ali-ot the taote herein set torth and swears to the exiateho• 
' ot theeefaote ... tho truth and aak• the oourt to inveetigate them 

~ 

in this extratordinary motion. 

Defendant further 1ubmits 'that the disoovery of the toregoing 

faote ie material, and that it ie euoh an e~traordinary state ot 

taot1 ae would probablJ prOduoe a different re1~lt on another 

trial, tht.t ••id faot1 were unknown to defendant and to hie 

----~ oouneel, an~ -tbat-it n• :-imp~eaibltt to ban a1oertaintd th• 

11J11e by the ex~roiae of proper diligenoe, the 1aid Samu.el A 

Pardee and w. v. Green not bein& witn••••• on s~id trial and th• · 

faot that thty ••re in poe1e11ion of the faot1 hereinbetore ••t . ·.. , 

forth was unknown to the defendant and hia oowaul un,til aner ._. - J • __ , • 

\)' motion l or 11~ ·trial had been houd a.nd pa111d 011. .. .. 

13 • . De.tendant furthtr ·ehow -th•t ~· eh~d be granted a new tri 

--'~---"--t--"'.".:up'.:".o:':~~t-:::-h~e -.:n:-:t~•:;-ly~ diaoonred oYideno• of JJary R1oh1. 'ihioh hae oo)Q t 
. . ·. 2 .1.· 

... 
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the knowledge of defendant and of hie oouneel einoe the original 

motion for ne• tri&lwa• heard and paeeed on, and whioh ie ae 

follo•e: that the 1aid vary Rioh knowe Jim Conley, and that 

On April 36tb, 1913, at &bout 2s10 p. w. ebe ta• Jia ·oonley 

OOlllO out ot tho all•J immediately in tho rear ot the Bational 

Penoil Company•• faotor11 that the eaid Jim Conley bought a 30 o t 

dinner ot Vary Rioh, who rune a reataurant on wheel•~aoing eaid 

alley, that after purohaeing eaid dinner he oarried 1arae in hie 

band and wont baok to the aforo1aid alley 1D tho direotion ot t 

Ponoil taotory, and that the •aid ~ary Rioh eaw no more of the 

eaid Jim Conley during that day. 

Defendant f\U'tber eho•e that one Vre. J. B· Simmons waa 

pa••ing th• faotory ~t tho l&tional Penoil company on the 26th 

da7 of April 1913 at about 2:20 or 3:30 0'oloot p. v. and 

heard •oreaaa of a girl or woman •JD&nating from the basement 

ot :tbo faotory, whioh 11 more fully ••t forth in ground 6 hereo 

and to •hioh full rtterenoe ie here prayed. 

Defendant further ebowa th&t the theory of the etate waa 

and ••idenoe waa introduotcil at the trial in the endeavor to 
i. 

; ehow that vary Phagan ••• killed by Leo v. Frank on the 11oond 

I 

floor of the Penoil company•• taotory between 13:05 and la:ao 
on April 26th, 1913, and the atato•• entire oaaa &e preeented 

to tho jury revolved around that theory. Tho Sol1oitor Ooneral 

attempted to proYe by the witneea Conley that 1aid Conley &e•i•t d 

Loo 'ff. rrank to move the dead ~~f of vary Phagan botwe•n .the· b r 

~~~~~-r, -_-:-:-.·~::u:::Yt:h:g::4b::~ :::: :::~~:·::.:1~~:; ;::k~·:~"": 

.-

I on the 1ooond floor. Tbe •itn••• also toetified that , he left the 
r 
I front door ot the faotory abOu~P· v. went to a 1aloon 

oorner Buni•r and ror•ftb •tre)~:: :~4....._.~ from ther• home,­

th•r•br d~n71ng th!! ho~· in the alloy in -~he rear of .th• 

faotory ae tHtif1•d to by vary R1oh. ·· 

Defendant h•re and now oftera to 1how and pro•a to the Court 

all of the taot~ h•r•1n eot forth and 1w6Qr1 to th• exieten~ 

of thoH taot• •• the truth and aek1 th• oourt to innet-igate 

-them in thi• -.~rat~zdinary aot101le 



_!he d•fendant further 8\lbmits that the di'loovery or th.• fore-
- - - .__ 

goi111 taote ie mat•rial and that it ie euoh an extraordinar1 •ta e 

of faot• a~ . would probably produoe a different result on another 

trial, and that 1a1d taot1 were WllalOwn to the defendant and hie 

oouasel and .it wae impoeai~le ~o have aeoert•ined the eame by 

the exeroiee of proper d1ligenoe, the 1aid Vary Rioh not being 

a •itneea on said trial, and that 1he wae in posee18ion of the 
·-. state of faote herein 9et forth being unknown to defendant 

I 
I l and hie ooun1el Wlti~ after the motion for new tr1a1-had been he rd-

f and paend on. 

! 14. Defendant further ebowe that he should be granted a n• • 

trial upon the newly d11oov•r1d evidenoo of a. Burtie Dalton, 

, which ha• 001111 to the - tnowltdge of the defendant and of h11 

oo¥n•el einoe the original motion tor new trial •&• heard and 

p~1ed on and-which ia_a1 follow•J that the eaid Dalton, at 

____ l 

the ti•e of the trial of defendant for the murder of Vary Phagan 

reaided a~ the home of one v. w, Barber, at 470 lhitehall 1treet 

th&t the newapaper aooounte of eaid murder was the general topic 

of conHraation at the boarding houee where he wae Uvin&J. that 

during one or the several conv•reatione palton made the remark 

that he h&d been to the !ational Pencil oompany•e faotory 

eeveral timee and confided thi• to a fellow named R. L• V&nnJ 

that he bad 1mmor&l relations •1th a girl in the batement of e&1 

rational Pencil Company's faotoryJ that the aaid Dalton thought 

no more ot hie remark until one day oity detecthe Oampbtll 

and Starn•• oalled at hie boarding house and told him that the 
•. 

aaid Vann had reported to them that Dalton kn•• eome bad thing• 

againet detendant·J that the eaid Dalton at onoe told the 

deteoti•e• that the information they had received was falee, bl.Lt 

~~t ao tu a• hie knowledge of defendant nnt"' that the •aid -.. 
-d•tendan~ wae aientleman in everr reepect, that thereupon .the 

deteotiYtl oampbell· and Starnea ~aughed at the declaration he 

bad made in det•n•• of defendan~ and treated htl statement •• a 

~oke and inei•ted that Dalton ehould admit thU defendant wa1 a 

~ bad oh&raot•~ &~ . that: he had 1een defendant go into 
\ . 
oloeet• and drea•ing rooae with Yario~• women and ai.ftl• at 
varioue time• ~t tbe rational Penoil Oompany•a factory and th~t 

· ·3 I . • 
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ht, Dalt~ had joined dt!l~dant on eovoral oooaeiol18 in aott 

·of immoral oondUoi with WOlllen and girleand tbat he had on 

variou1 oooaeione joined defendant ~nd •omen in the ~ffio• of 

defendant, and that on tboae oooaaione they would all drink beer 

and have a •o oalled good time and that Dalton b'4 1een Jim 

co~lef and defendant on various oooaeione talki"earne1tly 

~ogether and that women and girl• had told him that defendant ·1 
, bad oommitted both na~ural and unnatural aot• of interoouree wit 

I 

the•, and that Dalton had at varioue timee taken woaen to the e 

ment ot the Penoil raotory for immoral purpoeee, with the 

knowlectae and oonaent of defendant, and deteotivea Campbell and 

Starn•• tol~ Dalton that they had oalled on him to eee if he 

would not eupport the atatement of Jim Conley, that Dalton 

told the deteotiYe• referred to that eYery 1uggeat1on they 

bad made was untrue and proceeded to deny separately and ool­

leotively every ·1ugge•tion made to him by dete~tivee Campbell 

and Starnee a1 outlined above, th•' Dalton told the deteot1Yee 

referred to at that time that he did not know defendant; that 

he kn•• nothing againet or about tho oharaoter of defendani 

and had ne••r eeen Ir. Frank go into any olo••'•• dreeeing 

room• or other plao•• with any woman or g1r11 at any ti•• or 

plaoe, and that bo never had .3oinod defendant a~nr time or 

plaoe in aote l11111oral •1th women and girl• and that be neve~ at 

any t1m~ or plaoe aaw defendant in oonveraation with Jia 

•onle1 and that no woman ever told him that defendant had ooa- _ 

•itted either natural or unnatural immoral aota with th•• 

or atteapted to do ao or &eked to do ao, that Dalton told 

det•oti••• Campbell and Starnes that ho, Dalton, had been in 

the ba1emont of the lational P•noil faotorr with one Da1ey 
~==!=== 

-H~P-kine for -~llllliral -purpoaee but th•' he told the d•teo•1Yee 

then that be. never went to tbe faotory with D•i•r Hopkin• •1th 
~ ~ 

tho kncnrlt<lge or oon•tnt of defendant, but told tbe deteotlvea 

.at the ti .. of the oonver1at1on ref•rred to that ho went to th• 

buement· with th• oonaent and knowledge of J.111 Oonlt7, t.nd-th&-t 

th• .. id aon1•1 ~•ln,.. reori:ff4 • .tip of 35 ointa from fiia tor 

auoh prhile&•• and that th•-e~onhrwould-H•1ron-.n••"lfk-t---



\. 

that tbe ••id Oon111 would warn Daiton it defendant or an7one 

elee 1hould lf.ppen to oome along and poeeiblJ disturb. Dalton 

•htle he waa in the baeement and that 1aid Jim Conley would 

•••itt Dalton and Dai•1 Hopkin• to got out of the taotory •ithou 

being ••en br an7one1 that on one oooaeion eaid Dalton lo0k•d 

into defendant•• offioe, but that d4',fendant did not eee 1aid 

Dalton ae defendant wa• bu•~ at the time talking to Dai•· .. 
Hopkine, who had gone to the taotory in oompany with eaid Dalton, 

for, tht purpoee of drawing throe dolla.re on her 1alary a~oount1 

that Dalton ea" in defendant'• oftiot at the time referred to, a 

lady whom he had 1i111Je learned to be Vi••· Eula Vay Flovrere, 

and another woman •ho dre1aed like ad4 looked like_a...-!aotor1 

, emplo11, but that 1&1d Dalton ••" notMng wrong going on in the I 
ottio• on the oooaeion roto~red to, and that ther1 waa no tTidenor 

that there wae or bad been any beer drinking or drinking of any 
. . 

klnd, and that defendant wae elttin~ at hie deek, apparentlJ 

attending to hi• buaineea and all other oooupante of the office 

aleo appeared to be attending to buein•••, and that •• aoon ae 

Dai•Y Hopkin• bad drawn tho money from her ealAry aooowit •• 

referred to above, Dalton and the Hopklne woman at onoe left th• 

factory together and Dalton never ••• defendan' any more, that if 

an1one had gainod the impreaeion from the evidence Dalton gave a 

-------..ib&-tl"-ia-1-tilarhlrklre-w- r owe anything againet the obaraoter ot 

the defendant, tbat he ne• wante to dieabuee their mind• of an7 
. ...,, 

, euoh tal•• iDSJ>re•eion and tbat he wan$Q tYer,ont and ev•r1bocl1 

I
I to tnow that he knowa abeolu~ely notbi~ about or against tli"'e o 

raoter of defendant. 

l · Deftndant further •hon th•' l t ••• the theory of th• ~tat~ th t 

1-======r.- defendant bad been-11i-tbcrbab1tofuei~ hii- oftio• a~cl th~ baee 

aent ot the lational Penoll taotor1 tor i11111oral purpoeee, · &ll~ 
-

the Solioitor General pro•td bJ the witne•• Rim Conley that 
' 

~•fen~nt had been in the habit of · takini girl• in hie offioe 

, ~d tn the bae.e111nt of th• fa~tor1 for 11111l~~al »urpoH•• Th• 

1011~ ;,·~.tr General further pro•ed by the said Dalton that be 

kn•• the defendant, and Dai•J Hopkin• and Jim Oonl•Ya that he : 

·had •i•1't•d the Penoil taotory three or tour or f1Ye t~ea, 

· · ~ ·and bad been in defendant(• offioe ·two or three ti•••• and 
3.3. 



had been don ln the baet1111nt1 tbat the -defendant knew that he 

wae in the baeement, that there would bt ladie• in defendant•• 

ot!iot, •ometimts two and eometime• one1 that be Titited the Pen 

1 oil faotory •ith Daley Hopkine1 that •&id Daley Hopkin• introduo 

-I 

ea id Dal ton to defendant in defendant'• offioe before Ohrietmae J 

that Daley Hopkine aooompanied 1aid Dalton do•n t o the ba••­
ment where there wae an old oot and •tretoh•rJ that defendant 

bad oooa oola, lemon and lime and beer in his ottiOtJ ~hat Dai17 

Roptine kn•• defendant and Dalton had •••n her talking to bill. 

The detendant her• and now otters to show and pro•e to the oo tt 

, all of tht__taota herein eet forth and ••ear• to the ex11tenoe 

these taott aa the truth, and &eke the oourt to inve~tigate them 

in thi• extraordinary motion. Heither tbie defendant nor his ooun-
1 

- eel knew of the •xi1tenoe ot Dalton until he wae~t upon bit tr l 

' bad no knowledge nor oould have known that be .would make the 

etatement1 above outlined. '!'hey did not know that he would ma~e 

the eta.uiuntLhere-ade-out-.unt.l~er:-tbe-mot-1-on for new 

trlal waaover ruled. 

The defendant further 1ubmite that th• di1oo•ery of the fore-
1 -
./going faot• ie material and that lt 1• euoh an extraordinary •tar 
I of faote •• woul~ probably produce a ditferen~ re1ult on anothe _ 

trial and that _aaid _.taote. were unknown to the defendant and hit 

oounHl,-ed iOae impOHiblt to have aeoertaintd 'the eame· by -

the exeroise of proper diligenoe, the faot that -he ••• in Po~•­

eeeion of the etate of taote herein eet forth beina unknown to 
. ' the dofen~t and hi~ ooun1el until after the motion for a new 

~ ~1al bad been heard and pa11ed on. 

[ l.4-tl/2. Defendant further ahowe that- he 1hould be grant~ a ew 

_j j r1al uiOAJlle__newl1 d11oove.red evidenoe-wJl.ioh-hae oome -t~h--=--1--­

[ tnowled&e ot defendant and of hie ~oubetl 1ino• the original 

aotion tor new trial wa1 heard and ~••t4 on and •hioh it •• 

. follo•eJ tbat t.ho notoe found by the ~7 of vary Phagan and 

whioh it le admitted were written by Jim Conley, •~r• wr1t~•n 

ou waete paper found in the b&Hment ot the taotol'J by the body -

ot Pry Phagani tbat on- the no~• ni tten ob yeUow oarbon order 

blank, &bo'!~ 8.. 1 inee troa the bottoa of 1aid .1heet 11 a 'taint 



.,. ·--·-

1orawl of -the-name 'R• r. Beo-k.,..._.oqbt to be H'Hed but 

Wbioh i1 ol•arl1 di1oernible under the aioro1oop11 that al10 

on 1aid note i• the date •sept. 19091 , aleo •ought to be 1ra1ed 

but &leo di•o•rniblt under a powerful mioro1cope, together with 

the 1erial number ··•101a• that 1aid 1hHt waw a dupUoat• 
I 

oarbOn order blank of a requieition eent to the Ootton State• 

Bel ting and Supply oompaJ)y in Bepttmber 1909, bJ the 1aid H. 

., 
I 

,. I 
eeoker. who wa1 nia•t•r· meohaDio at the National Penoil Oompan1 at 

that time, and whoa• bu1ine11 it wae to 11our1 and obta~n 1uJ>­

plie1 for the P•noil faotory, it being hi• praotioe to write 

, out the requieition, sign it with hi• name and 1end it by an 

apprent101 to the plaoe from where ht desired to 1eoure th• 

euppli••J that it wae the praotioe an~ ouetom of the ea.id Beoke 

to •end the . original requieition to the plaoe Where he eeoured 

the 1uppli•• and to retain a oarbon duplicate oopy thereof in bi• 

oftioe on the 4th floor ot the Penoil faotory1 that the said du 

plioate r•i uie1t1one ••re contained in pad1 wbioh renained in 

, hie ottioe on the fourth floor ot the Penoil faotory; that .troa ''.1-
tbe t1111t Beoker fir•t entered the employ ot the Penoil company, .. 

t 

unt.11 about January l, 1913, he wae allowed to obtain 1uppl1ee 

I with out obtaining t he eanotion or aut hor ity o! anyone el1e in 

the faotory, hie department being oonduoted entirelJ independ•n­

ot ~thtr dtp&rtmente, and the requilit1one Bigned by him being 
---r---" 

1ent out and honored without paeeing through any other otfioe I of the faotor11 that it waa hie praotioe to k~ep h11 pad• of 

l 
dupl1oate requi•1: 1one in hi• offioe, and after having no u11 

tor 1ame, to 11nd them down to the baeement of the faotor1 with 

! the oth•r tra1hJ that OD the 27th day of Deoember 1918, the eaid 

I Beoker left the e~plo1 of th• Peno11 faotor1, and that within . . 
~~-~---r a-few-.eltke ·thereafter hie offio• OD the fourth floor of-the 

faotory wae oleaned out and the tra1b, 1nolud1ng paper• aJld 

old pad•, "9re gathered and taken to the baeeement and plaoed 

on the tra1h pil•J that the pad from •hioh the eheet on whioh 

Oonle1 wrote hie eeoond note wa1 aaong th~ -pade that w1re ·oa~1ed . . 
d.~ there t roa Beoker•a off ·1oo and dumped into th• bat•men~ · 

on the tra1h pile and that Conl!I....J?_10ked up eaid 1h11' from off 
the tn•h pile and wrot• the atoreeaid note thereon in the . 

ba•••ent of th• t~ot~r.7. 



Defendant further 1ho .. that th• eerial number on 1aid note 

D1.11el7, 110181 oorre1pond1 to ·the 11rial nwab1r of the requiait 

ion 11&d1 on the Ootton Btatte Belting and Supply by eaid Beoter 

in Se~aber 1909, the p:reoeding Hr1al nwnbere, namely 1016, 

1017 being d& ted S•J.'t ember lo, 1909, and ·1er1a1 number 1Ol9 

the one i1111ediately following the eheet on wbioh Oonlty 

wrott, being dated Ootobtr 6th, 1909, tb&t the 1trial number• 

of the order pad1 uted at the time the murder wae committed 

• w1r1 tar in exoeae of eald nwnber-----~---and that at that time 

there were no ordtr blank• with aerial DWDber1 aa low a1 RWDber 

1018 in any part of the faotory, exoeptln& in the ba1•111tnt on th 

I 
i 
j 
I 

traah pile. 

Defendant fU'~htr 1how1 that none of. the order pad• haTiD& th 

date 11901 had been in the defendant•• oftioe e1not January l, 

1911J tb&t 11no1 January 1, 1911, all pad1 that had been ueed 

for :requiaitlone .. re printed with th• date 1191•1 that on 

i · April aetb, 191~, ·there ••re no 11901 order pad• 1n the faoto~, 
I 

esa•pting on the tra1h pile 1n th• ba1e1111nt. 

Defendant further ahowe that it waa the thtory of the 1tat1· 

tb&t th• orl•• waa ooAWi~ted on the 11oond floor of the faotory 

and proTtd by oonltJ th!ot the note• found by the body were writt 

bJ Oonley at d1f1nd&nt•1_ diotation in d1f.fmdant•1 oilioe_an the-
------r--

11oond f!oor of the faotor7, and that th• defendant pulled the 

•h••• on •hioh aaid note waa written fro• a pad lyin& on hie dee 

in hie ofttoe on the 1100 nd floor of the faotorr• 

--,he defendant here and now otfere to 1how an~ prove to the 

oourt all of the faote herein aet forth and aweare to the exie-

·1 tenoe of thtae faota •• the truth and aake the oourt to investi­

gate them in thia extraordinary motion. 

· The detendan' further ~ubmit• that the d11oovery of the fora-

1oi~~ota le material and that lt i• auoh an 1xtraordSJ1•r1 ''~ 1 

of taot1. ae wOu.l.d probably produce a different reault on another 
-~ . 

trial and that aald taote were unknown to th• defendant and hi• • 

ooun111, and it wa1 impoeai~J.e to,. ha.,. a1oenained the 1aae by 

th• eseroiee ot proper dillienoe. the aaid notea -b&Ting been 
. \ 

oontinuallJ in the po11e11ion of the eo1101tor G•neral and 

. :J6 
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I 
r 

~ .. 

·' 

I aad defendant•• oountel having no aooe11 thtH~~ 

j >. l~· D~tendant further •ho•• th~t . be 1hould be granted a new 

• trial beoauee of nowly diaoovered evidenoe of I•f Jonee, wh1oh 
I I h•• oome to th• tnowledgo of the defendant and hie oouneel 

tinoe the original motion tor new·trial wae beard and paeeed upo 
~ t• 

UPon th• trial 1aid Jonea teetifitd the 1tate •• follow11 

That he ••• Ji~ Conley at the oorner of roreyth and Hunter 
_.,, one 

etreete on April 361 1913, in a ealoon between and two 
1 o•olook on tho opPoeitt oorner from the · taotorrJ that he and 

· oonley went toward• Conley•• home at the corner of 11\.mter and- Da i• . ! 
• 

1 1treet1 a little after two o1olook. 

Thie witn••• •ill now te1tify to tbe following: that on 

· April 26th, 1913, he wae employed by Walker Brothera, -•holeiale 

1ro1•r• in the LouitTille and Jaehvillo Teminal Bu1ld111g1 that 
I r he wae r•lea1od from hi• work that day at one thirty o'clock 

1 p. v. a.nd, after being reloaeed, he went at onoe to the oorner 

of Foreyth and Hunter etreett to a 1aloon at the oorner, where 

he had a gla•• of beer1 that, while he was drinkin; the beer 

in the ••loon, he did not e•e anyone he knew, that he did not 

remain in the •&loon but a ehort time in fact, only long 

enough to drink a glae1 ot beer, then left the ••loon by him1elf I 
1 a.nd walked up roreyth etreet to Mitohell etreet and out Vitohtll 
I - -- - - f-

-- --· _ t-•-tre.6t-to-Da.-1e --Street1 t~~t be 01 not joined on tho way by 

I anyone, and did not meet any one he knew until he reaohtd D&Til 

I etr"'' and, at Davie 1treet, he met Buddy Perry, a friend ot 

hi• who worked for tho L. •· 1loger• Groouy OompanyJ that he 

did not meet a.ny one elee but Buddy Pe:rryJ that he and Buddy 

• 

Perry walked to hi• home at Jo. e Elt~ttio ATo., and thereafter 

~ent to a ball came, but not to&e~be.ra that he did not meet any 

·other man he mew .while on ~ ny with Buddy Perl'f tru the---- -

corner of l&Til and BUnter •tre•t•J ~d that he did not miet any 
' . . 

other man he knew other than Euddy Perry at hi• home tbat day. 

The te1~imon7 of th1• witne•• Jone! wae introduced by the 
. ~ 

8'8t1, for th• purpo•• of oorrobor&ting Conley•• '••timony ·that 

he left the factory at one thir~r o•olook and went to the oorne 

of roreyth. and Hunter 1treet1, for th• purpoee of gettinc ·ht• a 
--.. l 

GJ. 



... ·-

·1 a dr1nk •h•r• ii ie olaimtd he waermet b1iva Jon•• and that Jon 1 

and oonle1 went toward• home ot oonley to;ether. 

·I 
I 
I 
I 

l 
I 

Jonoe hae e1noe teetifiod, and will •• tho dotendant ia 

infol'llled and believee, now teetify that be met no one in eaid 

1aloon nor on hie wa1 by th• 1aloon to hie homo, exoept Buddy 

P•rry, aeeting him at Davie and Hunter Street• 

Reither th• defendant nor hie oounael had any reaeon to 

believe that Ivy Jon11 wa1 telling .other than tho truth •hon he 

teetifitd to •••1ng Oonley 1n eaid ealoon, and bad no· poesibl• 

aeane of knowing, until the original motion tor new trial n1 

o)trl'Uled, that hie teetimony wa1 falee and that-1l~act-not, in 

faot, met Oonley •• teetified by him. 

Th• defendant 1ubmit1 that the d11oovery that tbi1 •itn••• J1•• 
will now teetify •• ie above 1tated, ie 1uoh an extraordinary 1 t• 

· ot t•ot• a1 will probablJ produoe ·a different reeult on another 
... 

' trialJ that the tHtimony he will now ~ke oame to the knowledge [ 

of thi• defendant and hie oouneel 11noe the motion !or new 

- trial wae paeeed upon, and oould not have been dieoovered bJ the , 
I 

i 
exeroiee Of r&a1onable and ordinary dlligeno1 • 

16. Defendant further •ho•• that he ehould be granted a n•• 
I 

· trial beoauee of th• ne•lJ dieoovered 1vid1no1 obtained froa 

• lliee Helen Fer eon, ae followa, t~:-

· On th• B&turday preoeding the date Of the mrder the wH on i 
the ••oond floor of th• faotor1 after ·~~e boxe1, and Jim I 
Conley now in jail, but ·who u.•d to wort .~t the faotor1, 1aid t t 

hers •T11, take all the box•• you want, Vie1 Belen•1 that ehe --- -
1 

wae 1toop~ng ov•r a' the time Conley addreeeed herJ that ho tept l 

getting olo1•r to her, and made a move ai though he intended to 
I · r 
~ grab htrJ that 1he wae ~erymuob fr~ght1D•d ancLnm. away_ae fael 

~ H POHibleo 

Thie witn••• t11tifie<l on th• original trial, bUt .did not 

te•tift to the faot1 above outline•, and th• defendant, nor hie 

oouneel, had no tnowl•d&• of any euoh etate of . faot•J· nor.did 

they obta~n any 1nfor1&tion that •be had euoh tnoWledge until 

att~r the aotion fo~new trial had boon overruled • . . "' 
Th• oontontion of t)le defendant, and bll oounHl ie-that 



I ., 

\ 

the little girl wae killed by Jim Conley, and this te•timony ie 

material ae showing hie diepoeition toward• the little girl• in 

the taotory. 

17• Defendant further •howe that he ebould be granted a new 

trial beoau•• of th• followingJ 

J. 1. Duffy tettifi•d on the trial that he worked at tho 

National Penoil raotory and wae hurt in the metal department 

by a out on hi1 ,toretin1er on· the l•ft hand1 that he went to 

the o!fioe to have it dree11d, that it wae bleeding pretty 

freely and_ a few drop1 of blood dropped on the floor at the 

naohino where he was hurt1 but that tho blood did not drop any 

•h•re el1e b\lt at the maohin•a that none of it dropped near 
'" 

~he-dressing room or the water ooole • 

Th1t d•fendant is informed that eaid witneee wil~ now 

teatif7 the truth, wb1oh ie ae followa: 

That ho wae an employee at tho faotory during a part of 1913 

and while at ~ork there, he wae injured on the ind ~gor 

I 
' I 
I 

I 
1 of hie left handJ that be worked on a machine on the ••oond floot 

of tho buildin&, in the mot&l dopartmentJ that, when he receive 

th1• injury, there ••• a vaet amount of blood that ran from th• 

wound, a ooneiderable part ot whiob ran on the floor. near tbe 

maob1ne at whioh he wae at work, and which wae directly oppo1it• 

----- ,he on~aTy-Pbagazr·"ft.-.mpl07ed on1 that Ii'~ ea• on varioue 

oooaeions bloody guard•- euoh aa women wear «uring their per1oc1• 

1D tbe dr•••ing roCll, on the eeoond floor, and right at tho oor 

·f o! the poliehing rooma that in anewer to a •ubpo.na eerved upon­

him by one Gal'ner, he met the Solicitor. Vr. Doreey, in hi• 

office, and that Mr. Dor••Y aeked h1D a ar••' many queetion• 

regarding the inJutJ to hie finger, how it happened.!. w~r._ ~'-

,. happened, how lllUOb \1o0d there wae, and ·what metbOd h• eaploytd 

to 1taunoh t~e bloodJ that ho did very little exoept to anewer 

Ir. Dor••J'• que1tion11 that vr. Doreey did moet of the talkin& 

1eadin& tb~oonver1ation, that, finally, Vt. Dor111 aaid that 
' 

..L•J111111• QUlnn and a bOJ named Obarlte bad "tHtitied ·in the ou• 

to tbe .•ffeot that h• bad hurt hie hand, and had 1topp~ in t~on : 

.ot th• dr•••in' room, •1th bi• b-.,' extended allowing th~ ~~o04 . ~ .; . 
to drop· UPoJl .the floOrJ that llr. DOH~Y tbon-eatds •tcftr, V~.. ·. __ 

S9 . 



-~ I 

I 

Duffy, JOU lmow that lo not tr.,., ••d J011 Imo• that you •••• notJ 
iD front· of the dreoing rOOll at all, and that thtre wae no bl1 <1 

that . ran upon the floor, and that, ae eoon a1 you injured your 

tingor, you promptly went to th• off'io• of ·11r. Frank and thtn to I 
the Atlanta Bo1pital, •here Dr. Ballinger waited on you• Vr. 

Dor1ey then a1ked what it wae he u1ed to atop th• blood, and 

that he replied that he •topped it with a pieoe of waeteJ that 
I -

for eome reaaon he both permitted Vr. Doreey to aek and answer l 
' ~:.~·:::·:: :::t~;:: ~~th:·d:~::.::;,p~·:~::.::: ::·.::···1 

Doree11 that after mature deliberation and thought, it ie plain 

"'""' to him that ho wat made to expreee himself on tho witn••• etand n 

a manner that he would not have done, bad ht been permitted to 

have gone on the witneee etand and teetifitd to the faote, ae 
.... 

h• knew an~ remembered the•J that he now eaye that when he wat 

injured, hie hand did bleed and run upon the tin at the maohin• 

be -was working on, and did run upon the floor, that, during lie 

oonvereation with Vr. Dorsey, be, in hie leading way, insisted 

that the witneee had gone to the office of ~r. rrank ae eoon 

at he had injured hie hand,f'and then went to the otfioe ot Dr. 

Ballinger and had it dr•tHd. ' I 
The witn••• now t•Y• that it 1• poe1iblo, and quite probable, I 

t~t blood dropped !l:111_ hie hand wh~h pauing _in ~t_of_t_h_e_+-­

----~--.~;;;-re:::•::•:....1-:n&-:- room, and ftte ia not willin& to state that blood. did 

not drop from bit h&nd in front of the dr•t•ing room. 

leit~er th• defendant, nor hie oouneel bad any information or 

j blowledae that tho w1tn~e, Duffy, knew tho faote ae above out-

1 lined, or that ho would teatiff to th• eame. on the contrary, 

· l 
I 

he had teetifiod at the trial, at aboTo f ir1t outlined in th11 · 

knowledge that he would te1tify otherwieo and further, ae 'next 
. . 

abo•• outlined, until afttr the aott.on for n•• trial bad been 

ovor11'1ed ¥.xh1b1t1 

o~ tbie motion in 1upport of tho above and next above ground~ 

18. Defendant furthu •ho .. tba1 he ebo~ld- be-aranted. a _new-, 

.trial beoauee of tho following faot, llre. v. Jaffe-will te1tif7 

that ebt ie ptreon&llJ &oqu&1nted with tht .defe~dant an~ ha1 b .. D 

~o~ -~··~~l Je.ar~J 1bat .f 1ih~d0&J .of ~be au~er, April ~6th, 19 J 



•he H• Lt~Hh~aorner ot Wh1toball and Alabama •tr et• 

a' Jaoob9• oornor at lt05 p. v. · 11ither the def.udant nor hi• , 

j odaneol bad an1 information or knowlod&• that thi1 witneae knew 

tho f&ota ae ehown outlined or would teatify to tho 1amo on 

tho trialJ theJ knew nothiDC thereof until after the motion 

tor new . triu wae onr. ruled in. thia oaee. 

The •itn••• Conley t11tified that from tour minute• to on• 

to 1:30 on tho day~f tho murder, April 26th, 1913, he was 

pr111ni in tho P•noil faotory with rrank, engaged in diepo1ing 

of ~Ary Pbagan•a body, &nd tho 1tate oontendeci •trongly before 

the ju'y that tho int1rT&l between tbo10 eaid two timoe wae 

emplo,ed by rrank and Conley in diopo11ng of tho body. Thie 

w1tno11 ¥r1. Jaffe will te1tity, ae ie above atatod, making ii 

impoH1ble for Frank to have been ao •nau•d at tho time men­

tioned. 
rorri• Biandon, 

L .. z. Ro9e1r, 

R. F • .trnold., 

Leonard Hau, 

Herbert Haa1, 

Vovant1 Attye. 

1 
SHTi: OF QJCOROU, 

hlton county. 

l--------:--_.,.~fM.1-the-undHe-i-gned-poraonal l ral>J5H:te1rL"oo 11' • Frank, w ho 

• 
1 
~epo111 and 1aye that the faot1 1tato<1 in tho above and foregoin 

I 
motion are juat tlnd true ae they etand 1tated. 

LIO • V • F~nk • 

sworn to & 1ubeoribed botore ao, 

thi1 April 15, 1914. 

~~-~~-+--=•~o~n~t~•~f-'-"1or• B•l1& 

1otar1 PubUo ru1 t .on coun~r. oa. 

' 
', a 0 

.... 

--. . 
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Read and ooneidered. It appearing to the oourt that notio• 
-- · 

of the ·abov• and fore,o1ng extraordinary motion for n•w trial 

bas been &ivtn to tho opposite party ... ,provided by law, ae eet 
1 up in Hotion 1091 ot th• Penal Oode, it ii ooneidered, ordered 

and ad3udged that this above and foregoing motion tor new trial 

be f1led and made part of the reoord in the oaee ot the State 
'->... 

ve . Leo v. rrank, pending in FUlton SUper1or court. 

Let the State of Georgia, through tho Bolioitor Gonoral, ehow 

oauee before mo on the 22 day of April 1914, •hr the above 

,. and forogoing motion tor nH ttial ehOuld not be grant e4 upon 

' eaoh and all of the ground• therein etatodJ and in tho meantime 

' it 1e further ooneidered ordered and adjudged that eaid motion 

may be amended at any time before the aotual hearing that tht 

prt•tnt eentenoe heretofore lmpoeed upon rrank be and the eamt 

i• hereby stayed and 1uperoedod until other and further order 

ot thie oourt. "! 
Benj • H. Bill, 

Judge s. o. l. c • 

. Due and legal 1ervice ot thl within aot1on and order thoreon • 

hereby acknowledged, oopy reoe1vod.fb1e 18 day ot: April, 1914. 

1. A. Shphene, 
- - ----- Hugh v. Doruy, 

Sol. Oen 11. 

The reoital• of taot in eaoh ground ot the foregoing- motion 

, are htreby approved ae true and correct • 
. I ,, 

llaJ 9th 1914. 

A 
"r.- Btnj • B. Bill, 

Judge s. o. •· o. __ _ 
rued in offio• .~hi• th• 16th day o~ April, 1914, a• ll •· v. 

John B. -Jonee, D. Olk. 

I 
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1lst AU E ND ED M 0 TI 0 N.) 

GEORGIA, FULTON COUNTY. 

And now ·ootltGe the defendant, Leo ti. Frank, and amende hie ex 

raordina.ry motion for a new trial; and for amendment ea.ye: 

· (a). Because of the newly disoovered evidence, of J. w. 
Boozer, whioh in eubetanoe is tha.t, while collecting for. 

Patrick & Thompson one of hie aooounte was against Jim Conley, ~ w 

in jail, and connected with the Vary Phagan murder. 

On April 26th 1913, he 1vae unabl e to get to the penoil 

factory by 1:30 o ' clock in the afternoon, it being his custom t 

go .to the penoil factory each Saturday by that time and get-ihe 

dollar 1 but he did not collect at the factory that day: Ho17ever 

on the afternoon of April 26th1 1913, after 4 o'clock in the 

afternoon, as near as deponent oan recollect about 4:15 O'clock 

and certainly some1Vbere between 4 and 4:30 o•clook on 3aturday 

afternoon, on April 26th, 1913, th\\ · ea.id 'Soozo.r-ea-me upon and . 
met up with Jtm-ConTey-oril>etere street near Caetleberry etreet; .

1 that he kno·wa Jim Conley well, and that Jim Conley 1vas, on the 

afternoon of April 26th, 1913, between 4 and 4;30 o'clock on 

said Peters Street, and aaid Boozer oame upon him; said Jim Con­

ley wa~ standing leaning up agai~et a pole, and then and there 

Boozer · and Conley spoke to eactrot?rel'"; an(!. had a _brief ...oon'l.ere --- . - --
tion; that he asked Jim Conley for hie weekly payment of a dol-

lar on hiu watch, ~ and that Conley told him that deponent could 

· get the money from Wr. j rank, and that Conlei asked said Boozer 

whether he had been by the factory for t~e dollar. 

· (b). That ~e did not tell these faota to any one at the time 

nor immedia tely after the !Jary Phagan murder , but that d~u~r,__,i~n!b--+--­

t -he month of July, andi to the beet of hia ·reoolleot1on, he 

did tell these facts to Solicitor Dore~~hat he did not tell 

any of lawyera of Leo ti . Frapk. 

(o). That the above 'etated teet1mony is material for the 

reason that Jim Conley was the main ·witness for the State, . 
testi!yi~g t~at he had an agreement with · Leo V• Frank to ·. 
return to the factory and ~eetror the corpse of 11ary Phagans ,but 

.:...------t --~:---- - ------
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.,. . 

about a 0 1 olook hfLJYent to hie home, some dietanoe from the 

faotory went to sleep and forgot to ooma baok to the .f~otory; 

that he remained at pQme until about 6 o 1olook went out a whil 
\. 1 .. J·· 

and then retu tned irnd spent the night at home. 

(d}. That this testimony ehowe that Jim Conley was on 

Peter~ street between 4 and 4:30 o 1 olook . 

(e). That this testimony was not kno1m at the trial, nor 

until aif~e'i' .. the overruling of the motion for a new trial , nor 

until the 7th day of April , 1914, by Leo JI. Frank or by either 

of hie oouneel. 

(f), Neither Leo w. Fran~, nor· hia oounael , had any opport -

unity to know this , nor had they heard, nor had 

suppose that the witness J .• w. Boozer, had eeen Conley, at the 

time and place above stated. 

(g}. This evidenoe ia material and ought, if a new tria~ be 

granted , , to oauae a different verdiot to be rendered upon the 

trialagaindt Leo u. Frank . 

STATE OF GEORGIA, 

FULTON COUNTY • . 

R. R. Arnold, 

Roeser and Brandon, 

Leonard Haas, 

Herbert J. Haas. 

Before the unduaigned.r-. .p,eraon&l-1-y-a--;peared~eo 1/~Frank, who 

upon-'oath deposes and -saye -that the faot.a stated in the above 

and foregoing amended motion for a ne\T trial are just and true 

and a.a stated. 

Leo, ll . Frank, 

Sworn to and eubsori bed bef O.r.tl-'ll4-----:---.--------i-1 

this the 23 day of Aprii , 1914. 

c. W, Burke, 
, 
.l 

Amendment alloweq and ordered filed. April 23, J.91.4. 

B. H. Hill , 

Judge s. c. A. c. 
Filed in offioe t.his the 4th day of t/ay, 1914. 

... 
John H. Joneo, D. Clk. 
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(3rd AV t ND YER T T 0 W 0 TI b R,) 

GEORGI A, FULTON COUNTY. 

No11 oomes Leo fl. Frank and amends his extraordinary motion 

f~ ne\Y trial: 

Further amending said extraordinary motion for new trial 

movant says that a new trial should be granted him because of t h 

material faots eet tor.th in the affidavit of li re. Uaud Bailey, 

said Yrs. Vaud Dailey testifying that on April 26th, 1913, 
~ 

~ - •he was living at 353 Humphries street in Atlan~a, Ga., that at 

11 0 1olock in the morning or a few minutes after that time, she 
~ 

boarded a s(ewart"Btreet Car and left the same at Forsyth and 

Yitohell streets; that her mQther Yrs. Vay Barrett was wi th her 

and after leaving the car, they both walked together. to the 

store of Alverson Brothers located on · Forsyth street near Ui toh 11 

street, at whioh time the witneea believes was about 11:30 0 1010 k 

in the morning. When they reached Alveraon•e store that witness ' 
-

mother left her at the store to go to the Penoil factory, promia 
1 • ing to oome right baok; that after waiting a~ the store for abou 

ten minutes, witness deoided to 1'18.lk towarde t he Pencil Factory 

to meet her mother; that at arriving at the fao.tory, the 

witness, in as much as she Jid not meet ~mQ-t.fter-en~ed the 

faotory and went to the second f l oor nearthe time olooke, 

one of whioh registered fifteen minutes to t1velve and the o'ther 

showed thirteen- minuteo to-twelve J that when the \Yi tneao reached 

a point oppoei te the time olooke there was present Leo 11. 

Frank, a lady -stenographer, Corinthia Hall, Emma Clark Freeman, 

Arthur \Yhi te and ll.!." S Arthur White. That Emma Clark Freemen aske 

Ur. Fra"1tk if she oould use the telephone, whn~~pon .. Fra.fik~-~old h r 

that she oould uee the ' phone, and after a short talk on the 

•phone, both Yrs. Freemen and Mies Hall left the factory .and 
__ .... 

the wi tnesa did not ·see then any more tliat day; tna.t-j-\t9+1t8''l.trs 

Freemen and Uiae Hall left the faotory and while Arthur Wbi te an 

hie wife wore etanding ·~t .the foot . of ~he etepe leading up .to .. 
.,,; .. . 

the third floor from the seoond floor, where- they were 'in-'oon-

vereation, that the witneee 1e moth~r oame down the etepe reterra~ 

eaw deponent itanding near the time 6loo~e the 
_ _ :......--..,.--~--=------:---;-,- . #..S-:" . 
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mother •aid: "I thought I left you at Alverson'e s t ore ," and 

witness replied that she was trie~aiting and told her mother 

. to hurry and got out with her. Witness's mother told her ·she had 

to go baok to the· fourth floor to get a paokage and would be _. . 
baok as ~uiokly as possible. Wit ness says she wae angry and 

vexed with her mother for keeping her detained and she and her 
.,, 

mother talked for several minutes and when witness and her 

mother finished talking, witness 's· mother went up the stairs; A 

thur '.7hite also went up the same stairway and tire \Yhite left 

.. 

the faotory. Witness says that when she was again left ~lone, eh 

notioed t hat the lady that she had supposed to be the stenograph r, 

was gone and she did not see her any more, a nd wi tneee thinks ·ah 

muet have left1nefaotory while she, wi tneos , was tali mg with h r 

mother. Witnees ·eaye that at about ten (10) or twelve (12) min~ es 

after twelve (12) 0 1olook noon, she saw a young girl oome up 

the stairs a nd 1Valk into·Yr. Frank 's offioe and that ehe paid 

very little at tention to the girl ' s face, and that after re-
--- -- I 

maining in 1'/r . Frank '.s off ioe some three or four minutes , the 1 

grial went out of llr • . Frank ' a .office and passed on down the · 1 

stairway that lei( to th_e fire~ floor . Wit ness eays the girl~ 
hae on a n attraotiv~ dtess which she thinhs wae between pink 

an<!_ laven.dJu_o_ol01: .and that t-he-dren-was-ahort'e.nd the gir 

wae evidently young and that she was hQavily built; and 'Hitnese 

says tbs girl passed right on down the stairway that led to 

the first floor, and \Vi tness says she did not_-e..es the girl 

again. Witness says that just as t he girl left the building , 

she saw Yr. Frank in the outer room of hie office and eaw him · 

disappear into hi e pr i vate offioe where deponent oould not and 

~did -not -see~im -again. \Vi~eQO-Says that in about five minutss ­

after the _girl referred. to left . the faotory, deponent'e mother 

oame down the stairs and she and witness left the faotory. Witne s 

.. the bottom of .the 
I •, " 

staii:s. Lemmie says that when •he reaohed 

Quinn was going up the stairs very .fast and witneee said "howtly 11 

~-'-------r -'-to !Ir.- Quinn and tcr. Quinn J'.lodded but did not speak. 

.. Witness further •ays that she and her\ mother th~n went to . 
:.....:....-~-~-+--...tv1f1'1lrnriiTRs-,etore-to \loe t heir'phone and oall vr. w. a. New6omb w 

works. at tM Swift so~p wor;, w~io~ waa :~he_n be~ween .. twen7,! fi v 

.• 
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__ ... 

(25) and thirty (30) minutes after twelve (12) o 1olook noon, 1vhe 

ohe reaohed the 9tore, · the reason for knowing that it was about 
., ,... 

' that t1me being beoauee the Swift soap oompany do not permit 

their employees to use the 'phone after twelve thirty (12:30) 

o1olook1 and ·witness knows that she was just in time because 

she had only a moment or two to talk to Wr . liewoomb. 

Wi tneee further says that \'fhen she entered the Pencil faotory 

that day, Jim Conley was sitting on a box between the stairway 

and the elevator o.n the f'iret floor, Witness says that she 

would not have noticed Con14y but for the faot that he made a 

nohe with hie foot agaj.nst the box upon which 'he was sitting 

which attrac~ed her attention an~ caused her to look up and see 

him. 

Witness says that she has made an affidavit to ~r. Hugh 

Dorsey and further says that if wr. Dorsey had treated her 

properly and had not abused her and out off her story and lnter 

rupted her oontinuouely, she woulu have told hi'm exao..tly the 

~ same state of facts that ehe has outlined and described in this t I affidavit. Witness says that she wanted to tell vr. Dorsey all 

l she knew that might throw light on the investigation that he 

- was conducting, but that wr. Dorsey wanted to get from her 
I . 

e.lddeno.&-0!-oond-1-t-~n1'-t"hat1r°e',.,.--..~"1;;-..:::TAa~c~e-, "-onn<a~ovc~o"'u~n~t---no7f-r--....._ 

which she got mad with ur. Dorsey and with hie methods. 

Witness -further says that it .was very evident that vr. 

Doreey beoame angry wit~ witneae, the result being that he took 

onl.y a. ehort af~idavit from })er, and witness says that titr. Dor- · 

eey had her so oon£ueQ<;l at the _~ine -that .. ehe o.a11not at this 
·. 

time recall just what Yr. Dorset put in' the affidavi£ which he 

- took· 'f'·rom her J and-witness left his offioe and has not seen ~~m 

' eincre. 

Witness further eaye that she makes thie statement of ·her own 

free wi:ll and aooord and without any promise of reward of any·. 

kind from an~· pereon. 

-Yovant· .. eubmi ta.. -that the foregoing evidenoe is very material 

and vital and that the same would_ probably produce a di~ferent 

~esult upon another trial of said oaee. ~o-vant . eayQ that upon th ... . . ·~ . 



I 

tria1.-of- eaid-oaee, - the state insisted that Leo v. Frank oarried 

. the deoeased, WaTy-P~lrgan~ baok to the metal room in the rear 

of the faotory aD'l killed her, whereas the testimony of this 

witneee shows that the said wary Phagn went into said Frank ' s 

offioe and oame out and that when she oame out and went down 

the steps, that Frank was still in hie offioe. Wovant furthe~ 

ehowe that said testimony oompletely repudiates the evidence of 

the negro Jim Conley and oorroboatee to the fullest extent the 

testimony of the witness Lemmie Quinn, and .shows that it would 

have been a physical ·impossibility for Fran~ to have taken vary I Phgan baok to the metal room and killed her at the ti~e . the stat 

!
~aimed, to-wit: somewhere between· twelve (12) and twelve 

five (12:05) 0 1 0100?. . uovant shows that this evidenoe was 

never dieoovered· until after hie motion for new trial wae over 

ruled, th~t he exeroieed all diligence to ascertain all the 

facts in oonneotion with hie oase and that · the witr.ese never 

,dieolesed to either movant or hie counsel or to anybody on hie 

behalf what she would testify to until the present moment . 

Vovant further eaye that a new trial should be granted him 

beoause of the testimony of Yrs. way Barrett· ae eet forth-in 

her affidavit made in this oase, the said Wrs. Vay Barrett 

testifying that the !aote stated by Wre. ~aud Bailey, wher~ver . 

---
the same related to_the s~~rret-t,-a-re-trur,-t"hirtl!ipor~an e 

~-====--;:-~- . I 
of the testimony of the eaid 11aud Bailey having been hereinbefor 

, . 

·. 

set forth in t~e ground immediately preceding • and the testimony 

of Yay Barrett ie newly disoovered as well as the testimony of 

Yaud Bailey and the same .is important and would produce a differ 

ent result upon another trial. 

The testimony above set out constitutes suoh an extraordinary 

state of faots and circumstanoes ae would justify and ~emand a 

n~w- ~rial. 

llovant fuirther states that he ·had no information or kno\vledge 

that the said Waud Bailey or .way Barrett knew or would testify 

to the befo~e mention9Q . faots ·until the date of said affidavit 

nor did h.ls o.ouneel- know-of eame.-)lovant states that -he oould ~o 
have aeoertained t~e same by any possibility, beoauee movant was 

ignorant of the faot that the eai4 ~ffiante knew and .would 

·4$ 

' 
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testify to the faote above set out, and neither movant not his 

oouneel could have di~oovered the same by the exeroiee of due 

dili~epoe. 

GEORGIA, FULTON COUNTY. 

Roeser and Brandon, 

Leanord Haae, 

H .• .J. Haas, 

R. R. ~rnold, 

Attye. for Yovant. 

Personally appeared Leo w. Frank, who upon ·oath depoeea and 

: 

-'\ eaye that the facts in the above and foregoing amendment for new 

trial are juet and true as they stan~. 

Leo Y. Frank, 

Sworn to and eub~oribed before me, 

this 24th, day of April, 1914. 

c. W. Burke, 

N. p. Fulton co ., aa . 

, 
l ~ State of Georgia, 

Vs. ~~~~~~~~~_..Q..,........,.."-"'~L...!!!..!:..._..lL!iJ~~~~~~-1-~~ 

In Fulton Superior Court , 

Leo 11. Frank. 

GEORGIA 1- FULTON COUNTY. 

Extraordinary motion -for New Trial 

at Waroh Term, 1914. 

Personally. came before the undersigned attesting offioer, 

Leo u. Frank, who upon oath eaye that neither at hie original 

t·rial, nor at the. time of making hie original- motion for new 

.trial, nor at the· time. the eame was oyerruled, did he have 

any ·knowledge of the. faote testified .to by Yre. t.raude Bailey 

or Yrs. Vay Barrett, ae set forth in their affidavits made in 

this oa.e.e_, J.t!iant, from. Tuesday April 29th, 1913, hae been in 

prison, and has been ··ur.!lble to go out and investigate the 

~eviden~e ~f hie oaee, and - has been oompelled to xely .upon 

others to do tht work for him. He exeroised all possible . ' . . .. :'t 
diligeno.e, \lnd&.r tlie oiroumetanoes, to e.aoertain ·all faots. 

·wbioh :.th~O'lf". t~ny -li·ght \,(pon :the. truth ~f--t.he: obarg_e ·~~ainet him,-- · 
. ... • . - · " ·~~"-- ,._ .. _.....,....,...." -· - ---1-
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but had ~o knowledge of the (aota testified to in these 

Leo ll. Frank, 

,Sworn to and eubariribed before me , 

thia 23rd day of April, 1914. 

Leopold Haas Jr . 

N. p. Fulton County, Ga. 

(N. p . seal.) 

Thie amendment is hereby allo~ed and ordered filed . 

Thia April .a4th , 1914. ---- Benj. H. Hill, 

Judge s. c. A. c. 
Filed in office this the 4th day of !lay, 1914 . 

John H. Jones , n. Clk • 

• ... !: 

·' 

.--1 



0 R D E R 0 F ~AY Sth, 1914. ) 

The reoitals of ~aots oontained in the grounds of the fore 

going motion for new trial are hereby approved ae true . 

This 9th day of Yay, 1914. 

B. H. Hill, 

Judge s . c.A. c • 

.. ____ .... -----=--- -. -- -·- -
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Upon motion · o~ the defendant• oouneel the amended motion 

tor n•w trial blleed on aff1dav1•• of Ragedal• and ear~·~ i• 

htH•·1th •tr1oun from th• tile• of thle oourt. 

thl• 28th day of April 1914. 

L•• -tht or1&1nal affid&Yi t• made by Rag1da1e and Barber 

referred to 1n ~he petition be filed in th• Clerk'• Offioe. _ 

Ben~. B. 11111, 

.--. 
~· .; . . . 

\ 

.. . 

\ . 

J~'~ a. o. •· o. 

.I 

--~- -

·-- " 

'5· :2-' 



(4t~ ~ E N D Y E N T 

STATE OF GEORGIA 

vs. 
LEO J.I, FRANK. 

• 
T 0 M 0 T I 0 N.) 

Fulton Superi<r Oourt 

Extraordinary Motioq for new ~trial. 

And now oomes the d efendm.t, Leo .Iii . Frook, ani anende ., 
hie extraordinary motion heretofore made in said oase, and for 

amendment says : 

Ji: A new trial ought to be granted in thi e oas c be­

cnuse of too newly discovered evidence of one Annie Maude Carter, 

which newly discovered evidence ie set out and appears in her 

1 ~#davit, which is hereto attuo.hed and mal'ked Exhibit A, said 

evidence fully appearing· in- fier said affidavit, and said affidavit 

being made ·a part and paroel of this motion fcrr new trial. The 

faots and oiruumatonoes in this aff id a Vi t set out , which is the 

newly discovered evidence of Annie 1laude Carter ware unknown to 

this movant at th~ date of hie trial and tit -the date of the over-
" 

,--,,----- --- ruling of his mot ion for new trial nnd was not known to him until 

this dnte. 

Thia movant did not know this Annie Maude Carter and had 

never heard of her until she mode the n.ffidavit hereto attached 

marked Exhibit A. 

_ _ _,,T,...h .. i....,s'-m, ovant sho\vs that said evidellile is mate.J:\l~l.-t-0-th-___ 
oe.se of tt.>1. s movnnt for the reason that upon his tria.1 before 

the j~y the m~n w itnesa a r ainat him was J anea Conley, who 

testified that he watched auru;ig the time that the said mcvant 

was Ln oommunioation w 1th Mary Phagan and that after Mary Phagan 

had bem killed this monnt called the said Jamee Conley to the 

second floor· of the facto:i;-y and wgaged him, the said Conley, to · 
~-------:-:---:-"'."""':"""-~ 

aid this .01ovant in the . oonc,ealment. of tile body of Mary Phagan. 

' Thia newly discovered evidence, EXhfil>i:t A hereto at- I 
ta.'ohe4, a hows that tbe murderer· o.:f Mary Phagan was th~ aaiP. Jamee . · 

. . I 
Conley -and that this movant was not the murderer of the said Mary · 

- - --· .. t 
:Phagan. · · :_. - . . _ , _ __.: · •. ! 

I 

. The facts and piroumetanoee of said Exhib'- t A, beret~ · I . . . . 
at'fac.hed , are. such extraordinary faote -e.n-o· clroumet~ntiee· aa would 



: 

_jui3 t:l.fy and demand a new trial. and "if _introduoed before a jury 

would produoe a verdiot of ·ao.quit•a:t for t .hia movant. This 

· ' 

movant ahmvs that these faots set out in Exhibit A were not known • 

tQ this movant or to movant' a counsel until the do.ta of ea.id af­

f ida.vi t and could not by any possibility have been disoovered _either 

"by this movt·nt or movant' a oounael, for the reasons above aet 

f orth. 

- : 

. ' - -.----- --

.. -------
.· '-

(Signed) L. z. Roeser 

Morri a Brandon 

H. J . Ha.as 

Le on ard Hnaa 

Reuben R, Arnold 

Attorn~e for Loo M.Fra-nl:. 

---. .. 

. " 
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EXHIBIT "A" 

STATE OF GEORGIA, VS. LEO Y. FRANK. 

Extraordinary motion for a new trial. 

In Fulton Su~erior 'cou.rt, Yaroh Term 1914. 

Person.ally api;: e.ared rmnie ?Jaude Carter of 88-1/2 West Linden '. 

Ave., who on oath saye, that about Ootober 7th 1913, I wao 

looked up in the Fulton County jail 1vhere I saw Jim Conley. 

I ·firet met Jim Conley in the Cou~t House in November 1913, 

at the time I was sentenced to jail. After I wae sentenced I 

was well aquaintsd-with Qonley. and knew him well for four months 

straight in jAil. I talked daily with him about all hie affairs 

and I aaked him if he ·nae guilty or n·ot ; and he first told me 

- .no, that he waa innocent; tha ~ God 
• 

above alone knows who did 

not~uiltYr why should you 

near guilty, he felt lost; 

the murder, and I said if you are 

worry so, and he told me~e waa 80 

that he had lost all hope. During Deoember 1913, we were very 

good friends in jail, be 'had all oonf.idenoe in°me, he would tell 

me hio oeorete and of course I would listen. He again told me 
a 

he didn ' t know any thing about Yary Fagane murder and then I 

~old him if that was eo, he ought to prove up his oharaoter so 
~~~---+-~~~;;:;;:-::~ --- ~--uring Christmas week I was talking IVi th him in hie~ and he 

.. ' 

said he would tell me the whole truth abo1.1t it. I aslced him 
• J . 

why he waited so long: He said" If I tell you will you rr.arry me" 

and I told him yes. He then told me that he really did the mur-

der of 11ary Phagan, but that 1 t was eo plainly shown on llr. 

Frank that he let it go that way: That him and wr. Frank both 

had conneotion 'IY-i th the girl, but then Jut...,immediatel¥-:O.O'n-----1---
,_.:,----~-t--

fessed that he l~ed, when he said that ~r. Frank had oonneotio~ 

with the girl; and said that he had done 

~~bigged me neve;. to say anything about this. He said -he first 

ohoked her and after she wae unoon~ieus he had oonneotion 

wi ~h her, . a!1~ ~she betng young and never having bad anyl>od y, he ~ 

- ---- r-- - . ' 

... ., ...... ~ · 
I 
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one had called her, that ahe turned baok and he then atruok her 
_,, 

-,.,1th his f iet, ·knocking her down and dragged her baok where the 

put rubbers on pencils: That finding llr. Frank absent, he droP­

ped her through the hole; that he then took her around by the 

furnace starting to put her in the furnaoe but hie concienoe 

wouldn't let himJ that he put her down there to make people. 

believe Newt Lee did itJ that afterwards he found a pieoe o~ 

·blank paper, tea.re it in two, pioka ·up a pencil , and puts the 

paper on the cellar door and writes the noteeJ that he firet 

took the notee and put them in her bosom, then he took them out 

and laid them by her eide. That he then took a thing they uee to 
... 

open boxes .vith and pulled the staple out . of the back door, and 

~~~~~--:r-went-out the door , going over on Broad street to get a glaso of 
J 

beer, that he went baok to the Factory to make. people believe 

that he wae innocent , but that the truth muet come to light; 

that we went to eave •tr. Frank by saying 'he helped move the body 

but that he knew that that wouldn't IYOrk. That afterwards he 
I 

-1 went and got drunk, \'tent home and started to leave town but 

that he knew that that woulan•t do , oo he stayed here to show 

that he waen•t guilty. He .begged me not to say anything about -

thie, that he wanted to eerve hie t1velve months so that he 

would be free _lhat if he-0-0~-tet-me-tte wou go north 

and marry some white woman around Cinoinna ti. 

He· also told me that he kept the money he found in the purse ' 

· but gave the purse to a negro child. While I wae in hie Company 

he asked me to be with him and! to1.i'h1m no, that that wae 

what got him in jail there. He asked me that - twice in my preDeno • 

He aeke~ me that several timea in letters he wrote me, but I aim 

fil sent_t)le.....J..e.tter.e-baok-t-o- him1-not oar1.ng to be in ·his Com ::-------r_.. 
pany anymore . He wrote me that he had n big hard thing wai1'ing 

f~r me a~ that i ha.I. a ,big f~t aee, and he wanted to get it 

·down to natural size . I have not got the letters. I give them · 
I.::: 

baok to him myself. ·1 have not ·told this before., beoauee I 

-QDlY .got out of ja-il tl~roh 9th, J.914, out -I want to t 'ell' the· 
• .:::s 

.whqle ~ruth abou1; what · he _told me while in jail and I all! will .. 

ing to take the 1Vitneea etand'ahd swear to thh at any time. I 

have ' not ~een given any anything elae to make this 



' . 

statement and I have not been pr.omieed anything and don't ask 

anything t o make thio otatement. I am simply telling the truth 

of my own free \91ll. 

Deteotivee Langford , Chewing and Sturdevant took a statement 

%rom ~e today. I did not tell them all that I am telling here 

beoauee I kne\v they were trying to get things to favor Conley 

and I knew he was guilty, and that what I knew wouldn ' t help 

~im bHt would break hie neo~. ·chief Langford aleo asked me if 

Conley ueed hie mouth on me a~d I didn't eay anything. 

Ae to ho1v I oome to make t~o statement, \Vhen I wap do\m 

at ·the station houe.e today and the De tee ti vee asked me all 

those questions , I knew what they were trying to do; that they 

were trying to help Conley, and so I went right from the station 

house. to ~Ir. Jake Jaoobs on Deoa tur street and told him 

everything that had happened, and he then told me that I ought 

to make a statement about it and that-ll how I oome to make this 

statement. 

Annie Yaude Carter~ 

Sworn to and eubsori bed to 

before me this 23rd, day of April 1914 . 

J. 0. Knight, 

Notary Public, Fulton County, Georgia . 

(N. p, seal.) 
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G E~'.O R G I A 
FUL'IDN POUNTY. 

STATE "OF GEORGIA 

vs. 
··Fulton Superior Court 

.Extre.ordinaxy _ motion for ne.v trial. 
LEO M. FRANK. 

Before the undersigned , personally appe ared Leo M. Frank, 

who upon oath deposes and says that the fe.ots in the vbove 

and foregoing amendment for new trial are jue t and true , a.a 

they stand eta.tad, 

Sworn to and subscribed before me 
.this 23rd da.y of April, 1914. 

(Signed) o. w. Burke , 
Notary Publio , Fulton County 1 Go.. 

-

(S i gned) Leo M. F:ciin.k,&- - -

-

------

·. 

:--r .. =· -~----.~~-:--=:-=.-·--=..:::- -~ 

.· . ·-- _. ___ _.:: __ .....:.~----.---
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__...,;___....__~~E-O-R G I A _ 
FUL~Oll 1'0'UNTY. 

STATE OF GEORGIA ) 
( 

vs. l 
t 

LEO lit. FRA1.JK . ) 

Fulton Superior Court 

Extraordinaiy motion for new trial. 

Personally appeared Leo liI. Frank, who upon oath deposes 

am states that the fa.ote set out and' sworn to in Exhibit J.. here­

tQ attaohed '!!_ere \Ulknown to dep~ne11t at the time of his trial 

beforethe jury in Fulton County , Georgia , and were unknown to 

this deponent until the date of said Exllibit A: that he didl!lllot 

know the facts an~ circumstanoes set out in Exhibit A until the 

date of s aid. Exhibit A and oould not possibly have :mown the 

same by the . exero.ise --0 1 any manner of dilig ence . 

Sworn to and subscribed before me 
this 23rd day of Apr11, 1914. 

(Signed) C .iV. Burke , - - - · 

Notl ry Publio,Fulto~unty,Ga. 

---

------· .-

( Siened) Leo M. Fre.nik. 

- - · 
·. 
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STATE OF. ~·EORGIA 

vs. 

LEO M. FRANK., . 

G E 0 R GIA 
FULTON COUNTY• 

) . ( 
) 

~ 

,. 
Fulton Superior--o'oll-rt" 

Extraordinarv Motion for Mew Trial. 

Persofially appeared R. R. Arnold, Morris Brandon, 

Herbert J. Haas, Leonard Hass and L. z. Roseer , who upon oath 

depose and state that tlieydid not, D:t the date of the trial, .nor 

until after the Supreme Court had affirmed the oase of Leo u. 
Frank have any lrnowledge of the faots and circumstances ett out 

.. 
in Exhibit A, hereto attached; that th~se deponmts, eKcept 

Morris Brandon , who did not have active control of the oase, and 

whQSe firm was represented by L . Z. Rosser , made diligrot sea;oh 

to find out an about the conne.ction of James Conle~· with the 

murder of Mary Phagan , antl these deponents and neither of than had 

any knowledge of . any of the facts .and olroumata.noes set out in . . 
~hi.bit A, hereto attaohed,at thed o. te of 'tl1e trial of LeoM. 

Fr_a.nk, nor until the date of Exhibit A, hereto .a t tached. These 

deponents knew nothing a.bout t he facts set out in Exllibi t A 

.. 

hereto attached , nor could they pose ibly ha.vi known the same by the 

exercise of any manner of diligence. 

Sworn to and subscribed before me 
tfabxµJ>vllttqbttxmx.btol.~µbx 
this 23rd day of April, 1914. 

(Signed) L.Z.Rosser, 

R.R.Arnold 

Leonard Haas 

--Herbert J .Haas 

htorris ~r~ndon 

(Signed) Leo Strause, 
N tary Pl1b1jo, Ful.tcn-GQ\l:n-ty,Ga•~------:-~~~~-~~~~~-~~ 

- r This :amendment allowett- and ordered filed this April 24th,l914. 
__;_ ___ .!..--

(Signed) B.~.Hill, 
---,Jud-g e s .• ~-.e--

Filed in -offioe thie the 28th day of April , 1914. 

~. w. Yyere, o. Clk. 

.I 
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( 0 R D E R 0 F Y A Y 9tb, 1914. 
1V • 

The reoitale of faot oontained in the 1'-ounde o~he foregoing 

motion for.. new trial are hereby approved ae true. 

Thie 9th day of Yay, 1914. f 

B. H. Hill, Judge s. c. A. c. 

\ 

- ·--- . -

-· ..,. 
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pth AV E N..J) ME N T T 0 U 0 T I 0 N.) 

GEORGIA, FULTON COUNTY. 

And now comes the movant, the defendant in the above stated 

cause, Leo v. Frank, and amends hie extraordinary motion fo r 

.. new trial , and for oauee of amendment eays: 

1-a. Beoause of the ne\Tl y d iecovered ev idenoe 

which evidence eo newly diecovered ie hereunto 

fidavit hereto attaohed and marked Exhibit A. 

The movant hereto, Leo ~. Frank, did not, at the date of the 

original trial nor at the da~e when hie motion for new trial 

wae overruled, know of the facts in said Exhibit A eet out; nor 

:· l ::: ::d k:::.:h:; ::::~ ~;f :::::: 1 •:::d d::k:::.::f ~~: v::.::n eet 
- to know, nor any means by which he could · know, that Georgia 

l Denham knew and would testify to the facts eet out in eaid 

.l!:xhibit A. 

Said testimony, in said Exhibit A set out, is of the highest 

importance to this movant. Jim Cqnley one of the main witnesses 

was engaged by Frank to move the body of . Yary Phagan from the 

metal room of the pB~oil factory down to the baee~ent. ·-- - -- . 
Uovant denied , on eaid trial . that Yary Phagan was killed 

in the metal room and that ·Conley, through vovant'e instigation 

carried the body from the metal room to the basement, but oon­

tended through hio counsel that Conl~y, himself, was the elay~e_r--1--~ 
1:.._-----+--:-::-:-;--;; of th~ .. J:_lttlegirl, _ang_j;hat· the wounds · and bruises .upon the · 

I ' 

-1---

little girl's body was made by Conley and not by movant. 

The witness Oonley admitted the washing of the shirt, as in 

mid affidavit tee i e.d-t~, but alleged that th~ apparent 

- stains on the. shirt were rust stains. 

==-=-----,.::~r-~~,ovant did not' know, and had no opportunity-to-know,-tn•ar--:---+~~ 

this witness, o.eorgia Denham, ·.would. testify that . C9nley told 

..:_be.J:-tha.~t-t-h-e-etains-upon the i!lr1r~-wereolood eta.ins and not- .- -. 6 z . . . .. 



. 
t ., 

-ruet etaine and that said stain were in fact blood etaine. 

Thie testimony of Georgia Denham, unknown to the movant as 

aforesaid, sho~e that the etaine upon the ehirt were not ruet 

etaine but were blood stains, and strongly enforces and f ortif ie 

the position of thie movant that Conley was the slayer of Uary 

Phagan and that, in t~e slaying, he wae s t ained with vary Phagan s 

blood. llovant affirms that thie testimony waa i.ikewiee unknown t 

hie oouneel at the date of the original trial and at the date 

when the mot~on for new trial wa~ overruled, and the fact that 

it ia ao n wly dieoovered until it only came to their att ention 

on the ,date of the aff idavit of said Exhibit A • .. 
llovant further showe that t his testimony ia rnat~rial, and pre- j 

a ente such an extraordinary eet. of circumetanoee ae \VOuld I 
and should produce a different verd.iot upon anothor trial. t 

1--D. Because of the newly discovered evidence of the witness 

Annie Yaud Carter, which evidence is so newly ·diacovered that l 
it ie hereunto set out in an affidavit, which is hereto att ached. 

and marked Exhibit c. I 
llovant ehowe that, when the body of llary Phaga~ wae d iecovere~ 

,, ., I 
in the ~eement of the pencil factory, there was diocovered, lyir g 

near thereto, certain. notes, introduced in evidence by the Stat'e 

whioh the negro .CQnl ~~atified.. ·were-wr-itten-by himself, 

the direct.ion .and dictation of this movant. 

The witness Conley further testified that he could not 
.... 

read and write goodJ that he could not read a newspaper through. 

that he tried and found that he oould not; and that there were 

little letter like "die· and dat" that he oould ~ead, but the 

other things he .oould not understand .. · -- . .. ·-
~~-t--~-'fi\ce-State oo~tended~~a portion of the words of the notes, 

especially the word "did" and the word 11negro" show:ed that · 

Conl~y was not the ~eal author o~ the note91 but that moavnt 

was, contending that i! the negro had written the notes, he 
- - ,- -

wOl,lld have use~ the word "done" inDtead o~ "did" and the 

- word- "nig-g-er11-rna-fiad---ornnegro". Itw ae further 9ontended =b,,___ , 

----'--dr:-th;-:-e-::-:· S':;t~a:t~e-:-.~th=at the 7'egro would not, ~mme~Hately after ·murdering 

~the girl, scrawl, out with great pa~ne,the notes, and that 
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• 
the notea themselves ehowed that they wer~ conceived by a 

white man. 

The letters, newly dieoovered and hereto set out as a part 

and parcel of said Exhibit c, hereto attached, show therein ·. 
the sa~e words, the same spelling, and the same atyle of 
composition ae appears in the notes found near the child ' s bodyl 

especially doee it appear from these ne1Yly discovered letters 

that the negro Conley did use the word "did and did use the 

. word "negro 11 inetead of the words "done and "nigger". Even in th 

very question of spelling , the notes hereto set out ae a part 

and parcel of ea.id Exhibit c. ebo1~ the same character of spell-

ing as le shown in the notes found near the little girl's body. ' 
I 

Eepeoial attention is called to the spelling of the word "eelff"I 
which is spelled in the. notee found by the little girl's body a 

,. 
which is spelled in the letters hereto attac~ed as a ·part of said 

~Xhibit o. ae "~• The number of letters hereto ~ttached also 

negatives the contention. of the State a.nd of the ·witness Conley 

that he could only w~rite with difficulty, an4 aemonstrates that 

he could write with facility and that he .\'~s a chronio letter 

writer . 

The original notes are set out in the brief of ~videno~ 

prepared in· the motion for new trial, and the orlginal.~, themeel -- ---
- ves , are here to the Court shown. 

I Neither movant , nor hiB oouneel had any kno17ledge of the 

-oxietanoe of these lettera at the time of the tri&l, nor at 
t the time hie motion for new trial was overruled. 

Indeed at neit~er of ~aid datea were these lettera in exi•tence 

The fact that these i etters were in exietance became kno1'l' to 

thie movant and hie counsel after the oaee was affirmed by th§_ 

Supreme Court , and as a result thereof-it h~~ been a 

physio~l impossibility that these letters should become known t 

this movant or hie oouneel until too l~te to bring them to the 

attention of the oourt, except in ·this extraordinary motion for 

new trial. . . 
The ~iecovory of theee letters ie material , and presents such an -- ---- ---- .:~ 

\ extraord.ina~y se~ of facts and circumst·anoee a'8 would just 

gra~t of a new trialJ 1neiete that, with 
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~,,r~·•••r• before the Court and jury, upon another trial, a verdict 

/ \YOUld and should be rendered in hie favor. 

--

.. : 

- .. 

Theae letters are further material by reason of their eubetan e 

they reek with the vilest fi lth and show tt.at they were v1ri tten 

by one with the. moat loathsome and perverted nature, whose 

testimony was absolutely worthless, and whose depraved dispos­

"ition could be depended upon to murder this little girl. 

The eubotanoe of these letterSoorroborates the oontention 

of movant an~ of hie counsel, that the oondition in whic~ 
.. •-- -the girl 1 s underolothea were found is the re'bul t of the 1vork 

of the negro Jim Conley, and of himl..alone, the underclothes 

t~ken from the body of tla~y P})agan being in the following con­

dition: The inside seam of the drawers 11aa ou.t-no.t- wUh a 

sudden rip but del1ber~tely, by one who must have taken hie own 

time in doing it . Tho cut began at the lower right log , continu­

ing up across the crotch and partial ly down the left leg. The dr 

t aware, themeelvee, were extremely roomy. Thia left the little 

I 
i 
' 

I 

girl fully exposed, with the exception of a knitted undershirt w ich 
... 

fitted next to her akin and which adhore~ cloeely to the skin. 

Thia knitted undershirt wae a l so cut , the cut etarting on the le t 

aide, "extending up about four or five inches, then extendiog ac-

roes t e shirt to the left aide . There was also a out over one 

of the breate of the shirt, which expoeed the left breast . The 

.drawero; themselves, show that t.lle.y were cut and not torn, and, 

at the crotch, it oan be seen where the knife slipped and the 

material itself was cut.-

The contention of the State was not that Frank had deliberate-

1 y detern.ined to murder the girl; but,. having sought famil iarl ty 

wlthner, either natural or unnatural, an~being •.refused, he 

suddenly killed her to protect himself. 

' The condition of these olo~hes, ae above outlined, shows the 

mur4er not to be the aot of an excited and unbalanced man, but) 

the leieure~~erooioue conduot of one poeeeeeed of an unnatural 

passion, with time and opportuni~y to gra~1fy it. 

Thie movant ehowe that, had the natur~ of eaid Conley , ae 

exhibited in these l etters, been known to th; jury . ~rying. him 
b .s- . 



'"they ·would not have· oonvioted th1e ~ovant upon the te~timony of 

euoh a vile o~eature . 

Uovant ineieta that theee letters, introduced before a jury 
I 

--up~n another trial, should and would produce a verdict of aoqu1t al. 

1-B . Because of the newly diecovered evidence of Cora L· 

Leffewi whioh evidence so newly discovered ie hereunto set out 

in an affidavit here~o attached and marked Exhibit E. 

ypon the original trial of movant , the State contended that 

trary Phagan had been murdered in tl:e n.etal r.oom of .the second 

floor of the factory and had been carried from that place by 

. .mova.nt and Jim Conley down the elevator and place.:~ in the 

___ ~ __b"••m•n t • Vovant and h 1 o oou noel o on tended th• t vary Phagan 

wae not killed on the second floor of the pencil factory, but on 

the street floor thereof, by Jim Conley alone and thrown into 

the basement. 

Gne Ear'rett tee~ified, upon the trial that he found eix or 

eight etrande of hair upon a lathe in the ~etal department of th . 

factory, not testifying ae to whoee hair it was. 

One of the witnesses for movant , upon croee examination, 

teet1f ied ttat the hair found on the lathe by this man Barrett 

looked like ~he hair of wary Phaga~., ·, · 

One of the state ' s strong contention in support of its 

~~~~~~r-tbeory-that-orary-phagan waS- kil led--r-n the metal department, on 

1 the second floor of the factory, wae the finding of this hair 
-

upon the. lathe, which the State oonten~ed was the hair of wary 

Pliagan. 

Thie newly diecovered evidence, Exhibit E, -shows th.at the 

hair found upon this lathe \VB.a not the hair of llary Phagan. 

Thie newly discovered evidence 1e material:, and presents euch 
. . ' - - -

·~-t--a~~ext~aOTdin~ry-etate ofl'a.cta _a» oµght ' to produoe a verdiot 

of acquittal upon another trial. 

This mov!!nt did not know at the 4ate of hie trial nor until 

after : the · a'ffirmanoe of· hie oa.ee by the Supreme Court, nor unti 

the ~te .of the afUdavit Exhibi-t E,-that sarn- cora: L. -Lef_feJJ_ 

1--~~-::-~--i --aiew -or would testify to the faote set out in said Exhibit E• . . . 

·. --· 

• •• if. " vovant shows that his oounael was likewise without knowledge, . 

i 
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until the date of· said affidavit, Exbibi-t-E,-t1lat-eaid Cora L. 

Leffew would testify ae in ea.id-Exhibit E eet out and oould not 

have aeoertained euoh by .exeroieing due diligenoe. 

1-C· Beoauee of the newly dieoovered evidenoe of Georgia 

Denham, which evidence eo newly discovered ie hereunto ~et out i 

an affidavit hereto attached and marked Exhibit n. 
Upon the original trial of movant , the state contended that 

Mary .Phagan had been murdered in the metal room of the eeoond 

fl9or of the factory and had been carried from ttat place by 

mov 
' -and and Jim Conley down the elevator and plac~ i n the basement. 

Wovant and hie counsel contended that llary Phagan was not 

killed on the second floor of the pencil faotory, but on the 

st1'i' et floor thereof, by Jim Conley alone, and thro1vn into the 

basement. 

On9 Barrett testified, upon thq trial , that he found six 

or eight strands of hair upon a lathe in the metal department of 

the factory, not testifying as to whose hair it was. 

One of tbe witneeeee for movant , upon croee examination, 

testified that the hair found on the lathe by thie man Barrett 

looked like the hair of t/ary Phagan. - ·-
' 

One of the State 's strong content ions in support of i~e theor 

-----~-haLiiary Phage.n.-\7aa--k-:i-l-l.ed.--i.n-t-h&--lr.e-tal~p~nt-o 
I> • 

eeoond floor of the faotory, waa the f indi~g of this hair upon 

the lathe, which the state contended wae 'the hair of tlary Phagan 

T hie -ne1.,iy dieoovered evidence Exhibit F, ehowa that the 

hair found upon thie lathe wao npt the hair of 

Thia newly discover~ evidence ie material , and preeenta· 

auoh an extraordinary state of faota ae -ought to produce 
--- -a v.erdiot -of -aoqui ttal upon another trial. 

Thie movant did not kno·,v at the date · of hie trial, nor untU 

after the affirmanoe ~f hie oaee by the Supreme Court nor unti~ 

the date of the affidavit Exhibit F, that said Georg-ia Denham 

knew or YLO.uld .tutify to .tl:1& !~ote ..a~t .Q\lt in said .Exhibit ~­

Vovant ehowe that hie oouneel wae likewise without knowl~dge, 

until the date of said affidavit, txh~bit F, that said 

! 



~ . . ,. 
· Denh&.lll would testify as ~n said affidavit set out, nor oould 

_have aooertained same by exeroioe of due dil1genoe. 

1.-D. Because of the newly .disoovered evidence of Cora Lavand r 

haffew, whioh evidenoe so newly diooovere.d. is hereunto eet out 1 

an affidavit hereto attached and ~arked Exhibit B. 

The movant hereto, Loo v. Frank, did not , at the date of tho 

original trial, nor at the date when hie motion for new trial 

wae overruled, know of tho faote in ea1d Exhibit B eet out; nor 

did h.e know that oaid Cora Lavander Laffew wou!d make an affidav t 

ae set out and shown by said affidavit', nor did he have any 

reason to kn0\71 nor any means by which ho could know, that Cora 

Lavander Laffew knew and would testify to the faota set out in 

said Exhibi t a. 
Said testimony, in said Exhibit B, set out, is of the highes 

i mprotanoe to thio movant . Jim Conley, one of the ma~n witneesss 

against this movant, upon movant •e trial , testified that ho was 

engaged by Frank "to move the body of 1rary Phagan from the metal 

room of the per.oil faotory down to the basement . 

Vovant denied, on said trial, that }Jary Phagan was kill ed in 

the me tal room and that Conley, through movant'e instigation, 

oarried the b.ody from the metal room to the basement, but 

contended through hie coune
0

el that Conley nimeelf, was the 

slayer of-the-tittle-girl, and that the 1voundo and bruises upon 

the little girl's body 1vas made by Conley and not by movant. 

The witness Conley admitted the waehing of the shirt, ae in 

eai~ affidavit testified to, ·but alleged that the apparent 

stains on the shirt were ruet etaine. 

Vovant did not know, and had no opportunity to know, ~hat thie 

witn~ea Cora Lavender Leffew would testify. that Conle y told her . 
==---====l:=tha.t=ttte=e-tia:-ne-upon-t-he-sMrt were- bl00Cl8tains ancrnot 

rust eta1na, and that said stains wer e in faot blo~ine. 

Thie testimony of Cora Lavender, unknown to the movant as 

aforesaid; shows ~hat the stains upon ~he shirt w&re not rust 

stains, but blood stains,. and strongly enforoee and f.ortifies t 

position of this movant"that Conley wae the slayer of 11ary 

Pha~an and that, in the slaying, he was stain~d with Yary 

Phagan•o blood. ~ovant a~firms that this testimony was likewise • 
• ·1o 'i{ 



• .. 

. . : . 

unknown to hie oouneel at the date of the 

original trial and at the date when the motio~ .for new .trial 

was overruled, and the ~aot that 1t is so newly disoovered until 

it only oame to their attention .on the Jate of the affidavit of 

said .Exhibit B and could not have been disoovered by exeroise 

of due diligenoe. 

llqvant further shows that thia· testimony ie material, and 

presents such an extraordinary oet of circurnetanoee ae would 

and should produoe a different verdiot upon another trial. 

state of ·Georgia, 

Ve. 

Roeeer and Brandon, 

R. R. Arnold, 

Leanord Haas, 

Herburt J. Haas. 

Attye. for Deft • 

(). No •. Fulton Superior Court 

(). Oonviotion of ~turder, · July Term, 19 3 

Leo 11. Fra~n..:.k..:.·------~( t...) .:..' _...::E""x=traordinary 'l/otion for Ue1v Tria • 

G E Q_R G I A, 

FULTON QOUHTY . 

Before the undereigned, personally appeared llorrie Brando , 

R. R. Arn9ld, Leonard Haas, Herber~ J. Haas, and L-. Z. Roeser, 

That they, nor neither of· them, until the date of Exhibits A, 

B, D :E. a t'te.ohed to the amen<led extraoxdill~ty motion for new-tr~e.l · 
this day allowed, did not kno1' of "the faots set out in said Exhibits 

A,B, D and E. 

Dep9nente . Arnold, Roeser and Herbert· J, Haas, who had aotual 

ohar~f-t-hcroaeeo-themee'l ve ~t..o-the::?ao.t-O~d-ma<l-e~--

personal examinati9n of the employees of the faotory, seeking 

to see eaoh and all of the said employees; and thus, seeking 

am<mg . the employees_ of the :(aotory, they did not dieoover and . 
did not · know unt 1l the date of said Exhibits A.1 B1 D and E, 

1 

'-that-Ueo rgia l>e~ham and· Cora ·L. Latfe\Y knew ~aot_e set out 

·said Exbibite A,B, D and E. . . . 



~ . 

Deponente, nor ne·ither of them, did ·not know of 'the existeno 

t the letters attaohed to the affidavit of. Annie Waud Carter, 

whi oh is attaohed to the amended extraordinary motion for new 

trial and marked l!:xhibit "C", until after the oa'ee ·of Leo LI . 

Frank had been affirmed by the Supreme Court. T~at deponents 

did not .knO! of the exietanoe of these letters, nor could 

they have known of them by the exeroiee-of any diligenoe . 

,. 

L. Z.Roeser, 

!/orris Brandon,- - --

Herbert J • Haas, 

Leanord Haas, 

R. R. Arnold . 
~-----------r 

worn to and eubeortbed before me, 

this lat day of Way, l.914 . 

B. H. Hill 

Judges . c. A.- C. 

EXHIBIT A. 

GEORGIA, ~ULTON COUNTY 

State of Georgia, Fulton Superior Court. 

Ve. Extraordinary llotic;>n for Me ri Trial 

Leo 11. Frank • 

~-~--~1--------Pe-ri~mrl~yraanp~peea&:r;e;dillwra. Georgia Denham who states that 

she was employeJ at the plant of the National Penoil Co., on 

Forsyth st . , Atlanta , Ga. during April and Yay 1913 that on a 

oertain day whioh affiant believes was Thursday tsay_ lst, 1913, 

and ·\Yhioh was· the day upon whio.h James Con1e·y was arreste.d in 

o ::nneotion with the murder of 1/~ry l;>hagan affiant saw ea id C'onle 
' . -:::-:;:-~.::::;====:=:~====11==== 

==-========l==i:rin=-~-oo_m_-o_hatd-=penoil oo ., waehinsT shirt . Afftant . 

saw said ehi:rt plainly and on same ther e was a_la_rg_e_sp~o:-t~-~-i 
--'--+.;;...--,--------

whi oh looked -to affiant like bl ood ~he same to be about the ei~~· f 

a persons hand. The aff1ant asked said Conley what it wae and c n­

ley stated tha~ it waa .blood that hie nose had blead .1vhen he had 

bumpted~ie -head . And "the said C.onley attempted ~o ~emoetra~~ to 

the affiant how the blqod from hie nose had gotten around on ~op 



of the shoul der. 

Affiant further etatee that she related the above faota ·to 
,.. 

the deteotfvea who were then ~'l.orking on the oaoe and that her 

affidavit was taken by them. 

Affiant states that a~me of her aesooiatee are- Vies Uary 

Pirk. Jennie Wayflied. Annie Ho1v. 
her 

Georgia X Denham 
mark 

Sworn to and subeoribed befor e me, 

this 30th day of April , 1914 . 

J • O. Knight, ... 
N. p, Fulton Count.y, Ga-. -- -

( N • P • Sea 1 , ) 

Witness: 

Eula Flowers , 

N. V. Darl ey. 

Correotion made before heing sworn, 

J. O. Knight, 

Notary Public. 

J.i;XH IBIT D, 

GEORGIA, FULTON COUNTY. 

State .of Georgia , Fulton Superior Court . 

Va , Extratordinary Votion for New Trial 

~~~~- --~j:}t~e~o~Wi·_!Fr~a~n~k~.~· ~~~~~~~~~~~~~'--'"~~~~~~~~~r----' 
Personall y appeared tire. Georgfa Denham, who on upon 

oath states. that ahe was present in the metal room at the Natio l 

Pencil Company 1a plant on ~onday, April 28t~, 1913, when some 

strands of hair were found upon a oertain lathe, ~d whioh were. 

sought to be identified as t he hair of Nary Phagan, deceased. 

Affiant further states that ehe was well acquainted with the - __;,,_ _ .. _· --
-=======l===a·l~:eieeieeeaas:Seecf::V.ai:;r~y-r=tiPhag-11n, a-na::;:=w:::;::1-t;;;h.-t:~h=e==o=:o~1==-or of her hai r, and that 

the hair above mentioned wa~ not the hat:t._Qf Uary_Phagan;_ that~ 

_ _,_.----r--~ 

it was entirely too light ih oolor .. t o have been from the head 

of the deceaaed. · wa+y Phagan . Tha~ Yary Phaga~ 1 e hair of an aubu n 

• .,1'. 
hue while ~hat found on the lathe wae ·more . blonde. 

- ·--
Deponent s t ates tnat ~mongst those present at the t~me were Ur • 

~ora Lavander, R. P. Barrett, Cora Fal ta 

llay·field, Deponent. etatee eome .. - . I . 



Vies 1/ary. Pirk, J/ias Jimmie· ~l&yfie!d and Annie How •. 
· her 

Georgia x Denham 
mark 

Sworn to and eubeoribed befor~ me, 
• 

thiJL 30th day of April, 1914. 

J, 0, Kn i ght, 

Notary Publio Fulton· County, Qa, 

(N. P , Seal . ) 

Correotione made before being sworn. 

-J. 0 . Knight, 

Witness to signature 

J. P. Fyffe, 

N. v. Darley. 

Notary Publio 

EXHIBIT E. 

GEORGIA, FULTON COUNTY Fulton Superior Court. 

State of . Georgia, 

Ve, Extraordinary motion for new tr al 
Leo t.r . - Frank. 

Pergonally appeared Yrs . Cora Lavander -Leffew who upon 

oath states t~sbe was present in the metal room at the 

_National Penoil Company's plant on 1/ond&y, April 28th, 1913, 

when some strands of hair were found u~vn a oertain lathe, and 

which we r.e sought to be identified·· as the hair of llary Pha-gan, 

d~oeased. Affian;. ~urther states that she w~e~l ao~u~t~~ 
!=======~==· F-::.::W:H~e-d"«fOeae~pfiagan~-a~d with t.he oolor of her hair, · 

. --. and that the hair above'. mentioned ~.the ·hai~ of ~~ry- - _ . 

PhaganJ that· it was entirely too light in polor to have been 
--.....--1----

' fro~ the head of the- deoeaee.d. Atfiant· further eta.tee that 
. \ - . 

amongst those present -at the· time were Vre-. - oe~~g,1~ ~enham, _B._p. 
... - .. . ... 

Ba.rret t, :cora Falt~, llarj orie 1/oO~rd, !lies Jimmie tlayfil ed •. . . .. 
\ 

A1fiant fu~ther states that her aesooiat~e are 



' 
lire. Cora Lavander Lef few . 

Sworn to and aubaoribed before me 

thie 30th day of April, 1914. 

D. r . ¥ao Intyre, Jr, 

( Nota~y Publio . Fulton coun_iy, Ga. 

STATE OF GEORGIA, . No. Fulton Superior. Court . 

Va. 

Leo µ, Frank. 

Conviotion of llurder : July Term 

1913. Extraordinary Wotion for 

New Trial. 

Georgia, Fulton county . ____.,----

Before the · undereigned, personally appeared Leo 11. Frank, wh 

being duly sworn, deposes and eaya that at the date of hie 

trial and at . the date when hia motion for new trial wae overrule 

he had no knowledge that the witnesses Georgia Denham and Cora L· 

Laffew knew the faote, or could, or would testify to the facte 

set out in Exhibits A, B, D and E attaohe:i to the amendment to 

the motion; that at niehter of ·said dates, .and not until the 

date of the Exhibits A, B, D and E· did the defendant ·know that 

e.i ther of ea id w :S--had-an_~nG~age Qf ~ha faotirtl'r8l\1d-i---

·exhibits outlined. J 

Deponent says ·that-he di-d not know unti> ~fter his trial 

before a jury, and after hie motion for new trial had. been 

overruled, of the exie~enoe of the .!_.ettere purporting to be 

written by Jim Conley, at~aohed as Exhibits C to the amended 

extraordinary mQtion fQJ: new trial this day allowed; and the 
----+---'~ 

------=-1--no~~-e~t-ea1.\i-ieetera and the -exiatenoe 

that Jim Conley was the author thereof, hae recently oome ' to Qi 

knowl-edge, and was n·ot known oy him -until aftC'r the ai'firrnanoe 

t :;ie oase in the Supreme Court. · 

· Leo u. Frank, 

Swowi-t o-and -itU-bl!~ed - be! ore -me , 

this let day 01' Way, 1914. 
J. O. Kni&h~1 Notary. Public, Fulton County, GA . 

(N. P • , Sea..L. ). . _.,, 
' . . ' 7 ~-

__ ____,....-.,-

,. 
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State of Georgia, _ No. Fulton Superior Oourt. 

Va. 

Leo 1rl. Frank, 
Conviotion of tlurd~r J July Term, 1.91 

Extratordinary tlotion for New Trial 
\ r-

Personally appeared befo~e the undersigned Leo ti . Fran 

who, being duly swot'n, deposes and aaye that he is the defendant 

_in the above stated cause, and that the statements oontained in 

the foregoing amendment to hio ext raordinary motion for..new tria . ' 
are true as they_etand stated. 

Leo 11. Frank. 

Sworn to and subscribed before me, 

this the let day of 1/ay, 1914. 

J. 0. Kni ght, 

Notary Public Fulton County, Ga. 

(N. P. Seal. ) 

~ 

The ab6ve and foregoing amendment is hereby allO\'fed and 

ordered filed. 

Thie Vay let, 1914. 
B. H, Hill, 

Filed in offioe ~ thie the 8th day of lJay, 1914 • . 
_:...:..._--'-~~--:-~-r=== 

c. H. Brotherton, n. Olk. 

-------'-- ---.--

--·----
.· 



0 R D E R 0 F Yay 9th, 1914. ) . .-i . 

The recitals of· fact contained in the grounds of the foregoing 

extrao~i-nary motion for- new trial are hereby a:rrnroved aJL _t..rue 
-

Thie 9th day of Yay, 1914, 

Benj , H, Hill, 

Jud ge s.. C. A. o. · 

I • 

-----

. · 

' . 

-

• ... 



(~th A U E N D 11 E N T TO ti 0 T I 0 N • ) 

GEORGI~, FULTON COUNTY • ... 
Now oomea the defendant Leo u. Frank, and hereby 

amenda paragraph a of the original motion by striking therefrom 

the following words: "that eh, wae an employee of the National 

Pencil Cor11pany and was aoquainted with llary Phagan, and knew 

the oold't of. her- hair; - thatahe kne'" state's witneaa R. p. 

Barrett, who had t~stifi&i at the original trial that he had . 
found hair on a lathe on the aeoond floor, and that on Yonday,, 

April 20th, the said ?.arrett showed her the hair which he 

claimed .he had foun..i on said machine, and ehe, the said 

Jimm-1-e l/ayfield, now states positively that the hair showed 
' to her by the said ·Barrett,_ and which the said Barrett stated 

he had found on said machine, was not the hair. of fJary Phagan 

and that the same was entirely too light in color, and was not . ,.,,.,..... 

of the same texture as that of Wary Phagan", and place in lieu 

of the etrioken matter the following, 1.to-wit: "that she · worked 

at the Na~ional Pencil Company for about·ei1ht months and knew 

!Ir~ Frank when she saw him; .that she waa acquainted with uary 
,, 

Phagan, and knelf , the oolor of her hair; that R. p. Barrett 

! 

was known to her, that on Yonday, April~~~9~1~3~1_!:.Ba~r~re~t~t!..-~~-t-~~ 

showed her the hair he said he had found on a lathing machine, 
I 

and ehe gave it as he~poeitive opinion t hat the hair was entir~ y 

too li ght in color to be th~ hair of vary Phagan. 

2. !lovant also moves to strike from paragraph 3 of ·the , . 
original motion the following; "th~t she was an employee of the 

· >National Pencil Company, and was acquainted with !lary Phaga1:l, 

Barrett and Wagnolia Kennedy, a}so employees of the 

- Pencil Company . the said Barrett having testified at ' the 

original -trial that he had found certain hair on a .lathe on 
- . 

- t.he oeoond floor, · apd the said Yagnolta Kennedy havin! ~ 

-- --- -t.es-t1!1~d-t-ha-t- the- said hair- alleged to- have been found on 

said lathe looR-ed like ~ary Phagan 1s hairJ that, ~n vonday, 

April 28th , ~1913, Pagnolia Called Cora Falta•e attention to ea~d 



t . 
td hair whiob wao · t ~::~e, and the ea.id 

' • 

' 
alleged to have been f ound by Barrett on -the 

Cora Falta etates positively that the 

hair on said lathe was . not.. the hair of !lary Phagan, and that 

the same wae entirely too light in color and was not of the same 

textu~ as that of flary Phagan, ftfd places in lieu thereof the. 

following; "that she wae working at the Hational Pencil Co., 

for five years past; that she wae aoquainted with Ur . Frank and 

also R. P. !."arrett, and knew l/ary Phagan quite well and knew 
. 1 

the color of her ha~r, that , on llonday; April 28, 1913, she was 

in the pencil factory and Vagnolia Kennedy called her attentio 

that R. p. Barrett wae alleg~d to have found some hair on a 

lathing machine; that, at that time , she gave it as her positive 

opinion that the hair found on the machine wa~..r:~t-th-e-ha4-;1'-i~+--­

Yary Phagan, ae it wae entirely too light in color to be the 

oi Vary Phagan. The said Cora Falta now etatee that she ie moat 

positive· that the hair she eaw on the maohine could not have 

possibly been wary Phagan•e hair and that the hair on the maohi e 

was muc.h lighter in color than the hair of A1ary Phagan . 

, • 3. The defendant further amends paragraph 4 by atxiking there 

from the following: "That she was an employee of the National Pe 
, 

oil Company, and was acquainted with lJary Phagan, and knew the 

color of her hair; that on Yonday, April 28th,' 1913, her attenti n 

was called to eome hair that vrae alleged to. 1have been found on a 

~~~~-~t---i:-u:tlfe~-ir-. p. Barret ; and that the ea.id Alice Yarjory WcCord 

eta.tee positively tha~ the hair on said latHe was not the 

hair of 'tlar.y Phagan, and that the. ~a.me was entirely too light 

in color and was not of the ea.me te~ture ae that of wary Phagan" · 

and plaoee in lieu thereof the following, that on ironclay- April 

28th, 1913, her attention we.a oalled to some hair that was on a 

_ _ _ .,.......i,---...,e..the-ma-0}\i-_n_e::§J\::.t-h:e_a:enom:t=f-loor-of=tb&=Ne.-t-i ona-1-Peno 1-r- - · ---. ~ . · 
.RaotoryJ that she. exam~ne.d 'said hair .v~ery oloeely;. _tha~ ~~ 

MaPy Phagan during her ~ime o~ employment at the factory and 

-the oolor of her hair; and ~· eta.tee tha_,t, in her opinion, the . 

hai:i,:, found on the lathe maqhiri'e was noi tha.t of tra·ry Pha~!ln, 
ae it wae muoh too tight to be the hair of wary Phagan • 

. -
1 

' 

.. 



'·· 
4. The defendant aleo strikes ground.....llumber 6 of the origina 

motion. 

5. The defendant further amends by striking ground number 

12 o! the original motion. 

6. The defenda nt further amends by striking from paragraph 13 

the following; "that the ·ea.id i1ary Rio~ knovte knows Jim Conley, 

and that· on April ~6th 19131 at about 2:15 p, ~ ·' ehe saw Jim , 

Conley oome out of alley imffie:iiately in the rear of the Eational 

P.enoil Company's f actory; that the eaid Jim Conley bought a 20 

oent dinner of Wary Rich, who rune a restaurant on wheels facing 

said alley; that, after ·purchaeing same, he carried same in hie 

hand and went baclt to the aforesaid alley, in the direction 

of the Peno 11 fact?r¥_, and that the said JJary. Pi oh saw no more o . 

the said Jim Conley during that day" and adding in lieu thereof; 

1 that eaid Yary Rioh knows Jim Conley; that on the 26th day of 

j .. April 1913, Jim Conley bought from her a twenty cent lu~ch at he 

lunbh stand, whioh w~e then located on Hunter Street facing the 

alley which ie in the rear of the }lational Pencil Company, 

between Wadieon Avenue and Forsyth street; and that ehe never 

saw anything more of Jim Conl ey that day. 

Roeser and Bra~don , 

R. R. Arnold 

H. J. Haas, 

Leanord H 

Deft ' e Attys. 

Thie am~ndment allowed and ordered filed. 

B • .-H. Hill, 

Judge s. c. A. c. 
Filed in ·office this the 9th day of wa·y, 1914. 

_ "___g_ lJ-. 11-yer!)-D. Clk. 
,. -- ...-----~- -- -'.--

. ...... '· 

----- ------ .· 

.. -.-
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.. 

( 0 RD ER 0 F Uay 9th, 1914.) 
/ \ 

The re~itale of faot contained in the grounds of the fo~egoi 

motion for new tria~ are hereby approved ae true. 

Thie 9th day ~f ~ay, 1914. 

B. H. Hill, 

Judge s. c. A. c. 

/ 

M---·- ·.-- - .. ----.,------ ---- -------1 
--- ~--1--

\ 
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(RESPONSE TO. EXTRAORDINARY YOTION FOR NEW TRIAL .) 

.. 
STATE OF GEORGIA, () No. 9410 

Ve . () Superior Court of rulton County. 

Leo II. Frank. -;- ~) Conviot1on of Uurder. July Term of 

· . () Fulton Superior Court: Affirmance of 

-() Judgment by Supreme Court; Entry of 

() Remittur Varoh Term, 1914, Fulton 

() Fulton Superior Court • 

. () Extraordinary ?lotion for Wew Trial by 

() Leo 11 . Frank. 

oooooooQoooooooo 

The State of Geogia in response to said ' mot ionand ·aa 

- --

----------------.,~ - -··---=-c===7. ===-=-===== 

·--"---



' 
--2--

~ opeoiti~o the eeve•al groundo, the state ot 

Georgi a hereby shows& · -----

GROUND l. 
\ 

In response to Ground l, the State ea.ye that the same is 

not in any vi8w sufficient. 

The facts \fi th referenoe to the hair, ae $leveloped on the 

- original trial, are as follows: 

R. P. Barrett, sworn for the State, was the machinist in the 

Uationa.l Pencil Company's plaoe of business. He swore t hat on 

Monday rnorn~ter the murder \'Jae committed, viz, April 28, 

1913, he fo1md blood spots near the ladies 1 dress ing room, \Vhere 

Jim Conley afterwards swore he dropped the body when moving it 

under Frank's directions. Barrett \Yae asked on examination in 

ol.1ief, ae is shown hy ref erence to P• 526, Vol. 2, of the steno-

. grapher's r~oord filed in the Superior Court of Fulton County, the 

questions following, and gave thereto the answers set out, viz, 

"Cl• Did .you or not find any hair anywhere there? A. I °found 

the hair on a bench lathe, on the handle." 

"Q.• How· far was thi e hair, what kind of a handle was 1 t on? 

A. It was in the shape of an 'L'•" 
Fur ther on, on P• 527, the following questions were pU't by 

· the State, and answers given, viz; 

"'• How was the ~air. oaugh! in there? A. Swinging dovrn 

like this (indioating)J 

'!Q.e Was 141ss Yasnolia somebody there? A. As near ae 

I can remember, Mies Magnolia was there • . " 

Counsel fo~ the defense oross-o.xaminecL.sa1d-Bam.1i~e.nd :£or.==== ---- - - - ... --==-==--=-==- -=--=- - -
eome reason beet known to them, did not ask him whether or not he 

oould ident.ify the hai~toun4-by him-ae- the.-t of-Yary-Phagan,- but, -. -
---:---

as ie whown on P• '34, Vol. 2, oontented themselves with asking . 
h~m "the "questions following,· to whioh they reoeive.d the answers· 

aet -out& 

'· ---'------"~~'.:..•_Y:..o:..:u:.......:o:.:e.:.::l:.::l:..:::e..::d:....=Jlr=--_...u1nn-to- eee-that-'#-A1 I oaB:ttd-:ht • 
i;:.. • • 

~---"~Were they long strings ot hair or were they~n~tted 

~--=:----"anlllA>d._..m~a ..... tted s~rand•? A. 



' 
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.· 

the handle and they got1 around my finger.• 

Quinn was a witneea for the ·defendant on the main trial • 
.. 

W.ea Graoe Hioka was sworn by the State, and in Vol. l, P• 

337, ot the off1o1al stenographer ' s report is found the following -questions and answers, vizt 

"Q• How did you know that t hat was Al.&ry Phagan? A. I just 

~11owed '' her hair being so long. 

"Q• Knew her by her hair? A. Yes air." 

On cro•a examination oouneel for the defendant asked said 

witness, among bthers, the following questions, ~nd ~oeived the 

answers following, viz: 

"Q• Mies Grace, what sort of hair did. little Mary Phagan 

.;,. have? A. Well, she had a kind of sandy oolor of hair. 
· ~ "Q• Was it· lighter than you~s or less light? A. It was 

darker than mine. 

"Q• Darker than your hair? A. Yea eir. 

~~ Kuch darker? A. Well, it was about two shades. darker 

than mine. 

"Q• You would eay about two ~hades; ehe wae still a blond · 

~ 

So far as the State is able to recall, this is all'the evi-

dence introduced by the State in referenoe t o the hair found by 

Barrett on the lathe. 

The defendant introduoed as his wnnese l.iisl3 J!agnolia Kenne.dy. ,,,..... 
Barr~tt had airea~ ehown~ in ·hie evidence that Miss Magnolia 

Kennedy wae present , and the State,•.oai, 41 shown ori P• '27_0L..-~~~­

the- reoord, -undertook i o-ehow by him that the hair was identified 
. . . 

by Uiee Magriolia Kennedy, and euoh evidence, on objeotion of - -- -·---·- - . - - . . . 
attorneys for the defendant, was extluded. 

Oouneel tor Frank, after: putting Uiee Magnolia Kenne~y up, 

as will be see? by referenoe to Vol. , ., P• 22,0, did not a~k 

said witneee anything about ~t~he~~·~h~a~i~r~·~~~~~~~~~~lli.....!Q7-~~~~ 
\ 

the Bolioitor General, aa shown o~n_p~·~2~2~'~2:_,_~t~h~e~~~~!A...:~.st.a.~ll.01,__-='7 

we~e a~ked and anewere ·a1ven by aald witnesea 
. ~2; . 



\ 

--4-~ ' 

"Q.• Did you discover any hair on there anywhere, "identity 

any ha:i.r? A. Mr. Barrett called me and showed me tha .. hair at 

the machine. 

"Q.• And you ide~t1f1ed it, didn't you? A. Yee sir. 

"Q.• Whose hair was it? A. It l ooked like Mary ' s hair. 

"~· Where was it when you saw it? A. It wae on the 

lathing machine." 

·on P• 22~3 of said record, these cross ,uestions were aske~. 

and these answers given' 

:•· "Q.• Now, what was the color of Mary's hair, and what wae 

the oolor of this hair you found there? A, Mary's hair was a 

light brown, kind of a sandy color. 

"Q• Was this light brown that .you found? A, Yee air." 

I~ far ae the State i~able to find or reoall, this evi-

) dence oonatitutee all of the ~idenoe introduced on the trial of 

the-cae8-w-rt1lreferenoe to the hair found on the l'a.the on the 

office floor of the National Pencil Company. If not,all, 

this 1s the important evidence, and there is no evid~nce in the 

record contradicting this. 

~ af£1davit of w, A. Gheeeling, the undertaker who had charge 

of the remain13 of Ma.ry Phagan, tho mu~dered girl, and who was a.­

witness on the trial in behalf of the State. Tllie affidavit, the 

State subrni ts, _ in i teelt completely answer~ the contention of the 

defendant. e .. ,, •'''Ju:*' h •• 'f•il z r 
- - - ---== 

' ---::;-----~----- ---~ '-
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The attorneys for the -defendant, under the law, propounded 

in this oaee certain questions to Dr-. H. F. Harrie, sworn by tha 

State on the trial of this case, said Harrie not having been 

asked either by the State or the defendant any queet~~n \Vi th 

reference to the hair. Said Harrie, -before D. o. Smith, Com-

missioner duly appointed to take hie evidence in answer toques­

tions propounded by defendant's attorneys, testified asbetantial:tyJ 

as follows, viz& "I am state health officer and director of 

labora~ories of the State Board of He~lth. I made two exwnina­

tions of the body of M.ary Phagan. The Solioitor General sent 

~ome---hait fottnd on a -machine-and asked me to oonpar~ this hair 

with hair t aken from the corpse of Mary Phagan. I examined these' 

epeoimens under a mioroeoope. I did not make an exhaustive exam­

ination, though the examination was sufficient to show that the 

hair given me ~as almost certainly that of a female, and was oer-

tainly from the head of a Oaueaseil!D• The specimen of hair 

given me by the Solicitor General's assistant , and that obtained 

from the -head of Yary Phagan resembled each other so much that 

it was impossible for me to say definitely that ·it was not Mary 

Phage.n's hair. I have recently 'examined hair taken from the head 

ot several persons, and have found that individual hairs from the 

eam4 individual differ .as muoh in shape as the hair given me .by 

Mr. Dorsey." 

The State will show, in opposition to thiA ground afthe 

motion, the entire evidence obtained by the State from Dr. H. F. 

Harris, and the State contends ' that in no view ofthe facts de­

veloped under the law does this constitute any ground for a new 

trial being granted. 

The contention of the State was , under ~he evidence adduced 

as shown by the brief of evidenoe, th.at tliie was ·the hair_ ""'-_......_..,1t----­

Phagan. The State now ineiete that the evtlenoe adduced warranted 

the oontention · thiLt it was the hair of the deceased, and the State 

-~--- · did nou.K tM qtLeetion o~ Dr. H. F. Har.rb beoaua.e the State.. - --- . 

------..ma~A>Ou~ll~.x~a~p~p~r~1~s...._e4_aa-e_..t~o_t~h~e.._.fua~c~Jt._,,.__..__.._......_~""-"'-AR--'"-'-'~~n~c~e,._ ____ ___. 
J 

oould not have any probatiTe etteot. 

~I · 
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The said Harris was sworn, as the recor~ shows, long after 

oouneel for the defense had cross examined Hies Grace Ricke , ae 

shown by the record, and the State submits that the recordl.teel~ 

shows that counsel for t he defense are shown by this record to 

have been l acking in diliCenoe in ref erence to the subject mat­

ter i nvolved in Ground 1. 

, 

IROUND 2. 

T}le State oonteride that the record of questioneand--answers 

given under-Ground 1 and the other evi dence contained i n the 

brief of evidence approved by the court when the motion for- a 
....J 

. ..._!18W trial was .had, shows the.t the evidence of Mies jimmie May-

.. 

field, ·as referred to in Ground~, is merely ownulative. In no · 

;.....------~e~v~e~n~~~s~h~o~u~e.w-tri&~4>e-sranted-beoanso-O~s-evidenoe.-:~ 
- - tJnder the r~ord.1 even if· at all material, it is not of suf .. · .. .. 

ficient materiality to produoe a different result upon anothe~-

trial of this oaee, if it should be granted.-.. , . 
Frequenny durins-. 1'.h• trial ot t~e oaee, Kr •. :_Re::.:.:_u:..:..b:..:..•:..:..n~Il=·----~___, 

---- Al'nold -etai~~~t~the-detenee~ere P?tting on the eta?l.d .and 

!laking certain. qlle;a.tione · ot =all. tbe-J..ad!~e-em~yed-4n-th----.:.._.--:: .. . . 
National·· P~noil Coznpa?JY' e plaoe of bueineee. 

. - ~~-- .. ' . 
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For one illustration of euoh a statement on the part of 
· af' Y 

Fran.k1 e attorney aforesaid, ea. f's ... £ •• e•e•ttGlt •tbH''A 
T)1 

r&RQ&'\r Qf tb• n•4H:Cit 11ho1e ll~tollf BBkt!14 }be J'tllia Pa••• 
a ft~l\8118~fe• tAI aafChJ&KF.ii911, inasmuch 48 you 1'&1'lre4 9R 

~-.aoasA.Qr U 1 Yttrat1 o.c, see P• · 2984 of the report, where 

the witness,tKr the defendant, Mies Corinthia Hall, was asked: 

•Now, I will ask you a question that I arn asking every lady who 

-~~-works-on-the ~ou~t~floor. Did you ever mett Mr.Frank at the 

factory, or at any time or place,- or ,any immoral purpose." 

For another illustration, eee P• 2986, where.the witneee, 
. ~ 

lf.iee Ida Hayes, wae asked by Yr. RGIRRrr• "Now I am going to aek 

you a question that I am asking every lady on the fourth floor. 

Did you ever at any time or p~aoe meet Mr. Frank for any immoral 

purpose whatever, down in that office or anywhere else?• 

The State submits, in view of the fact -that Barrett was the 

State's witness and Grace Hicks was. the State 's witness, and both 

had testified earlier in the case and before the defendant intro­

duced his evidence ·with reference to hair, and inasmuch as it 

ie eao\m in Ground 2 of the extraord ill~ry motion for a new trial . 

that the wit]lees Mies Jimmie Mayfield was an employee of the 

National Pencil Company at that time, that the defendant, aa& hia 

counsel, show an absolute laok of diligenoe in not ma.king inquiry 

~ of Mies Jimmie Mayfield and all other empl.Qyeee in that factory. · --withr eferenoe to this hair, and the · S_tat.e-1naiate tha-t-ha~-t_hU -
-- -

_oeen a very material question invo;,ye\ that said- oounsel_:~uld .. -----­

have made diligent i~guiry. Counsel for defendant, Frank. were 

_put upon notioe, when they sought to .show by Barrett that the 

hair wae identified by a wi~neee, viz, Klee Ma~~l!a ~onedy, 

_in~e-~ b)' the_defendant~anlc;-ae-to-whllt -ine-Bta te &xpeoted 
• • I 

to epqw. The dilig!noe of oouneel for the defendant ib reforenoe 
--~ 

~~~~~-t.o-thi-e-ha-ir te we"l:"l-tl~u~te4 by- the faot~t, notwithstand-

ing this evidence ,of :Barre.tt, ottht . 



.J. . . , .. • 
-..../ .... 8--

;.:._~~~-~state, that liagnolia Konnedy, the defendant's witneeS:-eaw the 

hair, they failed to ask any qu,~t~on.w~th reference to th~ 

identity oftij.1.e hair, and the State could wi~h much more eho~ 

of plausibility contend that because counsel for Frank did not 

aek their witneee this queotion when they knew, or ought to have 

known by diligent inquiry, tha t ehe could probabl y i dentify t he 

hair ae being that ?f Mary Phagan, that said attorneys tor Frank 

were suppressing material evidence , than can said attorneye, : aJ 

they have done in the first ground_?f thie moti~n, assert that 

the State was euppreeeing ma~erial evidence, when the State failed 

to aek Dr. H. F. Harrie about said hair or when the said H. F. 
~--- ; 

Harrie refused to volunteer ·a statement to the effect that he 

could. not tell whether it wae her hair or not. 

The State contends that the linding of the hair. wae not 

relatively very material, there being other and rnore i)FpOrtant 
-faote .showing that the murdered girl met her death on the office 

floor, occupied by Leo M I<'rank,-vi-z;-t"he-evldenoe of the blood 

spots f ound at t he l~diee 1 dressing room, w1 thin ee.vel'..~i feet 

of where the hair was discovered by :Barrett. 

_,. ~---··-· . 
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DROUND 3• _ ~ 

·In answering Ground 3, the State ~*••liau • ••PY of an 

affidavit executed by Mrs. Cora Falta, whioh in iteelf amply 

dieprovee the 'oontention of the defendant. The etatemente with 

reference to diligence in reepeot to this eubjeot matter, as 

eet forth in response to grounds l and 2 in t hi s answer, are 

al.eo likewise applicable to Ground 3• 

\ 

I;_ ____ __:____:_ ___ --=----~----~ 

.. --==----~-;-----,---
· ~ 5 
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GROUND 4. 

With referenoe to thie Ground, the eame oi1j eotion is urged 

against the grarrting of a new trial , ae heretofore referred to. 

We submit that · if a verdict rendered after a trial las t ing 

approximt·.tely t hirty days , where evidence wae introduoed cover­

ing, _ae ehown by the stenographer ' s report, seven large volumes , 

and 3,647 pages of legal cap paper, a voluminoue record, can be 

upset, - v1here the eame has been rendered by a unanimous verdict 

of the Jury, ae ehown by the aff i davits from all of the jurore 

as a t aaohed to the moti on for a new trial ma.de by defendant, Leo 

Y. Frank, and to which ea.id affidavits ref erence is prayed, where 

saic verdict was approved by the Judge who tried eaid case , and 

thereafter affirmed by the Supreme Court of Georgi a, one of the 

grounde of the mo tion for new trial beinB ae to the euffioienoy 

of the evidence,- then verdiote of juriee and Judgrnente of courte 
the 

are not/bindi ng and oonolueive adjudications wl.ioh they have here-

tofore been euppoeed to be , and the trial is little more than 

a faroe. 

This wi tnese is at present in the employ of the Nati'onal 

Pencil Company. 

The volume of the reoord i~hown by the affidavit of Base 

Roeser, o~·~~'4-1""~-t'fi~iftt-tl1fl 



•• 

Rep~ying to p~_graph 6 of the extr~ordin.ary mot_! on, 

the Ste. te . for a.nswer·, eubrni ta the following ae being a oomplete 

answer .and reason why no extraordinary motion under 'the-l.aW-.'\hOuld 

be granted on this ground, The Ste.to herewith sets out an s.ffidavit 

obtained of Albert lioKnight on the 21st dt.t.y of April, 1914, and 

also ot1e obtained o_i the 1 6th day of. April, 1914 , ~ 

. \.. . 

. ) 

r 

.· 

- ! ' 

. . .. 

9cr. 

.. 
/ 



Aleo the Sta~e submits as a oomplete answer, the affidavit of 

-· Angus Worrieon, and 

Aleo affidav1t ~ of R. L. Craven. 

Aleo the State submits affidavit of E. H. Piokett. 
' 

Aleo the State eubmite the affidavit of w. w. Boyd taken on . 

April 22n~, 1914. 

--

- _.,__ __ 
-

. . '------) 

··11· 
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The State submits that Albert McKnight ha.a to:b the 

absolute truth, and that no new trial could pQaaibly , under tne 
-t,,.;i{ ; J 

r ules of lnw as ~ dovm by the C.:ourta, be grRnted ~er the 

showing made in grt>und 5 of this motion/ The State aubmi ta t hstt 

Albert McKnight could not truthfully che.nge the evidence given 

on t he ttial , and wru.rd not do a o, and that he never would have 

made the false affidavit referred to in ground 5 except for the 

improper influence~ sho'm to have been exerted on him by agents 

and repreeentRtives of the defendant Leo JI. Frank, 

' ·----

/~-----



) .i 
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6. Referring to ground ' 6 .with refereno, to the newly 

discovered evidence of Ure , J, B, Simmonli! , th~ State shows . that 

this constitutes no sati sfaotoyy ground for a new tri al , because 

first , thi s evidence o<mld not have been produced and would not 

have ........ produced a different result in view of the overwhelm­

ing and preppnderence of the evidence that this gi21 was dead 

not l ater than one- t hi rty o 1 olook, a.nd could not have screamed 

at the time and place referred to by 1.rrs. Si mmons . second, the 

said UrR , Sin_unons is sho,m· by the following affidavi te to be one 

of 'th e most disreput~ble and worthless characters that ever dis ­

graced any comrouni ty. The worthlessness , thelack of chaaac ter 

on the p~rt of the sai d 1rre. ~· D, Si mmons , i s shown by the f~l­

l owing affidavits, ~!UA] olk ri 1 ·~ EJEZ&t -

(James J . Green , ) 

(R. S. Ozburn , ) 

(Jitrs . Willie U. Blacker , ) 

( C . H. :Saannon, ) 

(George H. Phillips , ) 

t. ·-cr.- Askevr;-r · 

( l,Saac Wheel er, ) 

( J, F. McGill, ) 

( Jamee :r. Mo aer, ) 

( Jim Dal y , ) 

..... -· 

(i. G. Patton, ) 

' -----~(E. W. Crump,) 

. --=--{..XllOB-. cm:1eti8.n;")--­

(T. E. Str eet ,) 

L-------------=----r111:~risR°,~J~.-B . · Simmons , ) II\; -
i·, 

; (A. Jl , \lilliaJTB ~ ( 1~s. Simmons' son- in- law)'· 



The evi dence as to the general ohnrnc ter of this 
I '--. 

witness , ~*'t>~~ iJ euf'fioient a.newer to the 

ohorge that the State did not i ntroduce her , even if there 

had not been , as U1ere ftl'e other reasons set out. 

----- --- . 

---.---'---------;-'---;---
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-The State submits , with reference to- Ground ? , t hat t h e same is 

' 
wholly insufficient; the eTidence set out es havinc been c i•ren by Mrs. 

..... \.../ nP11flf Le~rtoFF 
Ethel HRrril'l ~Hller end~ 'beinc merely cumula.tiTe evidence; 

t h e question of alibi h eTinc been ma inly' relied upon by tne defendant, 

Leo M.:Frcnk, in t h e tria l in whi c!. i:e was convicted of tac of'f ense of 

murder. 

The State is info rmed end believes that t h ese \'1i tnesses en; non-

resident e of t:: e City ·of .Atl~nta , l.\nc\ not.Lin• is !mown es t o t11 ei r 

cherecter, reputation, ster.dinc , asaocictionQ or connect iona. 

The State i s informed ·and belieYes thet tL- e defendant , Leo :!. 

Frank, hes stated that he saw Mn>. Ethel Harris Miller on the day in 

question , An? can even reMenibP.r t h e C1.e racter fl l1c! kin rl Of d ress in 

wh i ch she was et tired; a:id i f this be true , i .t is en e.dditional reason 

why t h e g round urc~d ' shoul ~ not be t he besie "or c re.ntinc tJ1e motion 

for e nSJ1 trial . 

,_.. 

. . ... . , . 
~. 



The State, answering Groun( B, ·submits that , under the lo.w, the 

feet that Dewey Hewill hes chenged , .i f such be the· fact , her evidence 

as &-iv en on the t rial of Leo 1.r. Frank, would not be f'I cround fo r 

irr antinr t h is extraordinary. mot i on . In eddi tion to the evii ence c iven 

by I:avey Hewell, sh o1·iinr that L eo Y. Franl< ".) E:reonElly knew :ia.ry Pha.;_:an , 

t h e deceased , the Stete int roduces ~h e S'rldence o f J. l{, Gent~, ";3ook-

'<'ee~ er, wh o c;wore t hat Leo '.L - Frank rem8 rved to l:im t h at ·ue seemed to 

mow _iary pretty well . The Stete also i r.t rocuced Ruth Hobertson , a 
~ 

- -=---witness who swore t s.s t Fran~ personally 1mew i1: €: dec eas ed; el so the 

testimony t,iven by a witness nruned ~~'. E . Turner , And t 1. e State t h ere-

fore submi ts i ! .&t, if Df!ivey Havell i>h ould testi fy otherwise on t h e 

trial of this . case , it couid in no wise pro~uce P d i ff erent result . 

- ·'\_,_ __ / Turner swore to havint; seen t .r. ~ ':iefendant insi,-.,tini- on up en:Unc with 

lifary Pher en Pt a ii.11e w~ en t li er-e were no ot!: e r employees in t J: e ;·c om, 

anrl intruclinr llie attentions upon U .. e d tceesed. 

I n Dnswer to t h e P. l l~etions ln Ground a, t h e Sta i e Me k ee refer-

enc e further to t h e affldPvit of ·.ass Carrie Smitt. , lik E:\'/is e fUlly set 

out in Groun d 9 , e-= uejl9 u p 2 1W' 'Q I U I 0 
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•• 

Also, the affidevi t e iiren by .. urs. Yac;i;:i e Ne.sh, nee Gri ffin. 

These affidavits establish the falsity of the claims as cont~ined 

in a measure the tactioa pursued 'by t h i s defend­

-ant in his effort to overturn the verdi ct o f c uilty • 

•.· 

---~-
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.Answering Ground 
\ 

. ·- ···- r 

~ 
9. Of the so- called 

·~ .. 

. . 

ext raord.inary motion Of the 

defendant , Leo Y. Frank, the State submits , as l\ fUll 1mr. complete 

.refutation to t h e said t-round~ even if it_ were otherwise euf.ficient 

in law to· warrant the-settinr aside -of the verdict of £Uilty , es ren-

dered, the affide"Tit o"f Miss Ruth Robertson ; e c~~ o r wl-.ic·lii QHll! dfi­

di:w;*:; 1 :ari46J eta r tboel~ed. This said affidevit ie support ec\ by the 
tf . T . Robertson, 

affidavit Of h er father 
11
\fl e~~ Of W'i a, 1 2 pg fl:U• ;o 

. . 

·., 

• 

- ~ ·-

... 
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Aleo wi th. reference .to Ground 9 , the Stat·e reepeotfull ;y refers 

the Court to · the afficlavit 
I 

of :\{ra. Carrie Smi th , and t he affidavit 

~ 
f~~ewer under Ground of \{re . liJ'ash , nee Griff i n, 

a. 

With reference to tllie Ground 9 , as is insisted by the State with 

reference to all of tne c rou."lds contcined in tr.is motion , it is submit-

ted that t~e ear:e does not -present extraordinary ei tuations aucb ea a.re 

oont emploted by tl:e law , and could not !)Ossibly , in any v-ien Of the 

case, be reReonabl:r expected to produce a _ different result to that 

which h es been obtained , nemely , tr.e verdict of t_ uilty , 

I=========---==-~-=-=-=-=-:::·~=-=====~~-==--;:::==:=:=====:=======================-================== 

.· 
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;!}y-
To orouncl 10, es a fUll end coiylete enawer, in view of' the le.w 

tont1:1ininc With reference to such mett~n1 1 t .tie Btrte submits -tht>t t11e 

affidavit of !lrs . Mamie Edmunds, nee lUse Hamie J'.{'itchtnte, is e. f ull 

and complete snawer to the P.llecations of cround 10, 1'9ltt e:t'fi11Ji.f•1l .. , 

·-----.--.-

I tt-v 



// .. 
Aa to Ground 11. The .state ineists that t he aome does not con-

stitute an extraordinary a ituation such ea ia contemplRted sC:P.ll exist 

before the Court she.11 i<>et aside a aole1".n verdict rendered uneni:nously 

by e jury of tw~1re 1 wh ere tr.e verdict i s P"Cprovert »:; t .. e trlPl ~Ucif; e 

ond effirmed hJ the Supreme Court . Unde r the lo.VI , even i f t n e r:itneas 

r ef'erre<l to , nemely , :'Uss :Ue. ri .e ){erst , ho.d rer.>udiated h er evidence , 

the Court could not crant t h e movant this motion . Tl: i e affide.vi ... t_...o._f __ 

Hise Mai:J.-e-~&-r&t-is-r.-l~upported by ti! e s ffidevits of Yia~ Nellie 
- - - - ---

Pettis. end liiss Lillie Pett11s. J...s e metter of feet , h o;iever, t .. e. de-

fendant l.r.a wi.olly end totelly misrepre~ented t1:~ta , e s ;J.s shown by-

three affidav i ts voluntarily sl._necl by 1.:i sa \inrie A{aret. Said affi­

ctcvi ts of .:.aee ~arst and t h e affi~evits of Misses Nellie and Lilli e 

Pett1ls , fl~ • 

--.-----

f'1/ 

9 • -........ 
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As to Ground 1;,.: The State eubm1te thvt, at best, this e·rlclenc e, 

if true, ls merely cumulative. T'.ne plea of alibi con!)tituted , es will 

be seen by reference to t~·:e orief of. evidence f iled in t~is cef.le 1 

about tr.e only r?efense cet up by Frank, ti1 e llefendant , an': m;.r::erous 

witnesses l'lere intro llµced t1lonc that line, .Arnone other alibi wit-

nesses testifyint to Plmost t h e same state of :fl:icts to which in this 

e- round it i s said Parclee and Green Will testify, was lli9s nelen Kern. 

'Reven t he testin1E>nY;- h ewe1er, o1 UL1,s Kern , and ine e:viC.ence :.ere re-

Green, was not in confonnity wit11 t i·.e f!tote!"'le;;t tl ·¥.i. ,1t: by Leo :r. . Frank, 

the &tfende1: t Limself 1 ee Will be hereinarter shown. In the brief of 

eTidenoe on the original trial, Fran~ ls shown to ha.Ye stated , as wi11 

be aaen by re;~erence to ~ne stet-e 1 s 11Exl:ibit :B~- the.t he wes still et 

when h e went to . dinner, ]'nm1r. WP 3 s.ti..i.1!1 to uc l'IOnC.erfUll·Y Pcct~rete 

. with fir.urea, en<i says , as Will be noted by r eference to l:i!'; ste.teo:ient , 
,,,,, 

in Whi<'..h ~e soys tl:et Mary Pharen came into t h e factory between 12:05 

er.a 12:101 meybe 12:0.f:~.,ai ::J statement beinc cor.telned in t~1e Statet~:·.t 

"Rxhibit B ,"; an~ WJ:en he says that be locked tne door of t h e p~ncil 

rectory at 1:10. Thi.a was a matter 01' vital irr.portnnce to Fnm:!.<: , and 

i f what he t'heno- said was -true, t h en 11e co1rlc1 not :neve been at the cor-

ner Of Whitehall and Alabama Street~, either at 't;'.l'l e time Mias Kern 

e\~ore he was, or at 1:03 and 1:·04, V'rl".en Parde·e anc', Green a re ai:i.es ed to 

eay ne -wae . On the ~trial of t he oase, t 11 e State endea.Torecl to . intro-· 

uc e · he evidence given by the defendant., }i'ranl<1 l!imaelt before the 

Coronor• e jury r.·wh.en iQoqiiiry. .y1e.e beine made by thtJt Court into the . . - ... , . . . . 

question ae to how Yary Phagan came to her death. Aatut-Er and learned 

~-'----aoumJe:t-cor-tne-cretendant , :Frenk, then and th ere obj eoted to the-·1ntro­

dµot ion of aaid_etatenient , and tl'}e Court, the same bein_r; Dl1 ordinary 

at _law~ . tl-ien and . th~re rejected tlhe orul\e, Th~te .now, 

I '1 2--:-
··--~-
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011 t11i e ax:t r eo rdinary motion, says howev er , t h cit it i s noi l'Jin1_ ,but~ 

rlFh t and proper tha t t h e ·c ou rt should 'IJe inf.or1ned as to what Frank 

himself aeici i n t~1e evif.ence on t r,E:l"· earinc 'oefore tt:eCoroner, e~ t o 

wnere he was et the time Pa r dee P.nd Green now eny they s~~·1 r~lm e.t the 

corner o f .Alel>a·""!R anrl \Vl1ite".1all Street s , On par.'3 ;j[, of t.H: :1t.eno~ re-

pher •a minuteg of the coronier 1s inquest , a<:1 reported by Hervey L . 

~arry , Offic i al :-,eporter of Fulton Superior C o.u~ at thct time, e.nd as 

filed , ae required by law, in tr:e Clerk ' s 0ffic e of t.1.e Superior Court 
. 

o! Fulton County , tr,e fol10·:1in£ question~ v,ere put. by Coroner PL'ul 

Donel:oo , who was exa.1ninin.1_ ee id L e J u. Fran:< e.t t Lf. t inc.ueet '· ai;d t h e .,..------
followinc answers were t:: iven , viz : " ~ · .. hnt time do y ou say it v.e.s w'1en 

you lef t t ::e '>ull c~ Lnc? A..i. t mi:_~1t Le.re been a trifle F' :-ter 1 1 tv10 or 

t h ree minutes , f our l":inut ee j it Via s a tri f le ro-1 t er l. " On :::ar_ e 09, 

-occur ti"e f ollOWinv quest i ons enr\ enswera : " ~ • . 1'hen you went out of -

t he Office , 5 minutes · a:rter 1 0 1 c1ock, tell us where you went , just 

what direction you took, etc.? A. I went up from tne ~actory to .Ala-

osma Street, went up Forsyth to ~lobe.ma, down ~labama to Broad and 

.Alobame , Pn<'l I think I cau,::ht a ce.r there. .Q.. Do you remember t he car 

you cauz:ht? A. I think it was a WEl!;ilincton street car, A. It ear.ie 

first? A. I don ' t rem€lJlber r1hich came first. 11 

In connection with this ali bi evidence , and in connection with 

t h e eTidenoe as i;iven by . Leo:,{ , Frank be:('ore the Ct>roner• s inquest , 

and on t he tr i al of the oa.ee , t Le Stqte i ns i sts t ha t this e'ri.:i.ence 

quoted i mmediately .. bov~ , wher-e Leo M. Frnnk states f!.j,_tJ1~ . .C..QX.On..e.r.!..~~-= 

- 1n.9_ueat that ..h.e .. caut)i t the car a t the corn er o f Broad end Alv.ba.ma ;.._ ___ _ 
s t r eets; . ie very mater ini; ·i n view. Of 'tr."e . eviden~e l10W ~iven , or said 

t o be obtai na.ble from P.ar dee ·P.nd Green , that they saw him at the corner . 

after havinE; aworn·· as aoove indi.cate_d on.- the-hearinc; before-the Coro­

ner ' s :rury , .,8. to where h e boanle(l...the car, ancl M.nt oar he _!:>Oarded , 



• 
changed theee etatemeitte ·on the trial, ·and ea id, ae will be eeen 

by reference to page 3201 of the etenographer 1e report: 111 o~nt­

inued on up Foreyth street to Alabama and. down ,\labarna to White ­

hall, where I waited a fe\T minutee for a oar, and after a few 

minutee a Georg ia Avenue oar came along,neto. There waa good 

reaeon for the change; firet, Whitehall etreet was a more popular 

thoroughfare; t ~e corner of Whitehall and Alabama Ste. , is one of 

the most oongeeted etreets in the City; more people b'l far catc h 

oars there than do at the oorner of Broa4 and Alabama, where 

- Frank ea id when - he was eworn before the Coroner 'a jury lw 

oaught the oarJ and he aleo swore that he oaught a different 
I 

oar , namely, the Waohington Street oar, instead of, ae he stated 

on the trie.1 of the oaee, t-fte-Georgia Ave. oar . 

The State ineiste that it would be a futile ooneumption of 

time to split hairs about a proposition of this kind, when the 

said Leo II. Frank ie oon.vioted by the recorde out of his own 

mouth of having deliberately faleified, either when he was sworn 

fte wa.a and under oath before the Coroner, or when he was under 

oath .on trial for_hie Life before a jury. 

T~e State submits that ~~a late hour at which this cumulative 

evidence is produoed is of itself suffioient r eason, ae ie 

recognized by all oourts, for refueing to eet aeide thie verdict 

But the State fortunately for the truth and in the interest of 

juetioe hae a voluntary repudiation of defendants olaime on 

the part of said Pardee in the shape of a duly executed 

affidavit wh i ch wil l be shown and the. State allegee that eaid 

witneee approached L. z. ~oeeer Sr., Atty. for Frank and aekeci 

eaid Roaeer to tet him withdraw the affidavit here introduced 

by_the-defenee-and-befor~h 

thie hearing •. 

\ 
·. 
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Ae t o Ground 1 3. The State~ in anm-1er to this Ground , submits 

the evidence taken ~Y 'tjl e defendtmt befor e D . O. Sroitl1, Commissi oner 

appointeg by this Court , and also l(!ttJchee 11ereto. o.ffidElvi ta by MElry 

Ri ch, wh ich not only eb43olu:t;ely end completely refUte the contentions , 

but Wh ich, if t r ue, sh ow the policy £!nit tactics l)Ur sued by this defend-

ant , Leo Y. Frank end his ft:iends in their desperati on to set os i de 

tr:e verdict of t;ui lty ; end f urther show that the· motion is not ade i n 

good faith . In no view of tile f e> cts es fi ere presented , shoul.d a ne" 

trial be ( ranted. 

~no .. 

11 
~' .. • • · -· · I I 
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The defendant hae not stated frankly et this time why he is eo 
. \ 

enxioue to "Procure thi a evidence from Mery Rich. 

Also the State , in response to thia c;round 1 submits an effidevit 

of 'F. :r. Wellborn, s Ht!'!) at 11h18li i:o tt6 foMillh' 

.. 

' 

..... 

'· 

' 12 ... 
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The absolut e worthl eaaneaa of the evidenoe of 1.cre. J. B. Simmons·, 

ae referred ·to in Ground 13 of the extraordinary motion, has 

been dully diepoeed of in repl yi ng to the ground dedioated alone 

to a d i aouea ion of the evidenoe of the ea id Wre . Simmons . 

Aleo affidavit of Jamee Conl ey amply refutes said oharge 

r--. /\.) . 

.· 

/ 



I _L 

In reply t .o Ground 14, the State says that, e,ren if lt be true 
..:::> 

that the eaid o . Burtie Dalton hR,o chSnf;ed hie evidence ae £iven by 

~im on the trial of 'the original oaae, it woulcl not be rr~uncl for a 
\ 

new trUl. Said Dalton merely sustains .Tim Conley, As a matter of 

fact, Dnlton •s recitals were denied by one Daiey Hopkin~, but Daisy 

HO'Pxin e wee ov_erv1helmint:lY impeached f or r enen:l i.'f'<l er.erecter , mueh 

more effectively t llan t h e defense impeached Dal ton f or c enerel bad 

character, But in this connection, t n e attent ion of t ll e Court ie 

onlled to t h e e•ridence of ;Aerok, an unimpeach ed Witn ese for t h e Ste.te, 

who 'testfied, as v:ill be seen by reference to t h e brief, to e state of 

facts positively impeach inc Daisy Hopkins , and susteininc Dalton ' s -evi­

dence , and thus sustaininc Conley. As e ¥':E! tter of fact , th~ state 

does not believe that t he said Dalton hEls r-ecented t r. E'; evidence intro-

duoed on the trial, nnn does not believe tl!c· L the said Leo !£, :Frank 

will )) e eble to p roduce IHJ.Y bone fide e-rldence to tLe contrary . 



• • 
Ae to Ground ~.4-1/2. W.ith referen·oe to this ground of the 

motion, the State submits affidavits of J. 11 . Gantt 

Aleo affidavi ts of Phill i p Chambers, 

As a matter of faot, no one could possibly tell what the 

number of the order we.a on the order blank ueed in this oaee. 

The State submits that the number, aa developed under a colored 

photographic lene, ie not 1018., aa oontended b)(..the defendant, 

but ie li1s, ae shown by the affidavit of the photographer who 

took the picture, and treonly pioturee which have been taken 

of said note. The affidavit of the photognpher will be shown 

---on- the-hearing eubatantuating thie allegation. 

___ ,_ ---

Aleo, in refutation of this grou~d..l '• the state eubmi ta the 

affidavit of H. w. Oattie . 

The State will show a properly certified oopy of the ordinance 

of the City of Atlanta, under which eaid Leo µ . Frank and the 

offioiala of the Penoil ~ompany would have been amenable to pro­

eeoution for permitting papers like thie to remain in the 

basement! 

- · 

... 

I tJ f 



.: .. -- ·• 
1.._As to t he 1 5t l:i Ground. ii'hil e submittinc; t hat the same does not 

oonst i t ut e on ext r aordinar y ·c aAe, even i f t rue , the Stf'te eeys ti-.at 

th i s t;; r ouncl , al'.'lonc oth er £; rounds , in Yiew o f t h e feet-, £'S ahown by 

• 
t h e effrir1P.vi t of Ivy jone~_ ,l'thi~h will be s et out e.n ~l 'lbo\';n to tt.e 

Cour t , shows t~: e Methods beini: -pur sued rnd il! e lock of '~ ood f r·itr. on 

the oa r t Of movont , anrl shows conclusively t !JE' t tl1e motion for a new 

tri al WP.a not o bone fid_~motion I iled upon newly discovered evidence, · .. 

but was merely n mot ion for ti:e purpose of delay . The f nli'OJUiPM ii e. 

.,=:tAf Of '• n.ffidevit of t r: e .;aid Ivy Jones , 1·1}!8. f ully d lsposes of 

th e ~let, atlons ma de by tr,e movant?· 

.. 

j_-------------------:------ ..:----- -

~-··---- 7 //:> -
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Ae to Ground 16: In answer to Ground 16, the State oontent"; 

itself with setting ·out a oopy of an original affidavit given by 

Viee-H~l~n- Fergueon. 

Under no view of this oaee, o6uld this state of faota refer -

red to in Ground 16 warrant or justify any\JOUYt--rn-granting the 

defendant a new trial. 

---------------

\ 
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As to-Ground 17. T}; e State, recornizinc thet tl: e loVI le Lh a :t a 
,/ 

new trial cou1-:t ·never l)e [rent ed upon t he mere b round yhAt s orne wi tn eas 

sworn in R' Cflse l:as repudiat ed tbe eviclencer;iven on tne stend, h e.s not 

"ede eny i:reat P.f Oort to 1ocste J: E . Duf fy, tite witness referrer\ to . 

The law ie that, before n ,,.erdict can be · set aside , t r. e Vlitness repu-

diating hie e•riclenoe Must be convicted of t!-:e o f fense of 9erj1n:zy. The 

Stote .asserts t hat Duffy llns not only not been convicted, but the~ no 

effort WilAtsoever .'?aa ever been me.de to ottcin his co'1viction, l f tne 
..... 

law of t n e lo r.~ i ~ cµpl~e·' to t h e cose or t !·.e Stete a~cinst Leo l!, 
\ 

Frank , convicted of t l1 e offerise of mudt\er . i1~ t his case, A!! t l: e Jud;::es 

encl Courts hav e applied it in oti':er cases, thi s constiiutee. no cround 

for sett inc: oaide the verdict e.nd e:rrntinc a new tri£41 1 even i f it 

should be true; 'fi~st , becay.se.1 as e irn.Y.et ·.propo sition , no me.tter-11 ow 

"lleteriP.l the e'rirlence mc;y heve 'been; and eeconci , b OOfluae the eYidence 

of J, E . Duffy was only materi al in impeach in£ evi rlence introduced by 

t 't e rlefendent throut;h ~witness by t fi e name of Lee. Tl.e Stete i nsis ts 

t h et t h e evirl ence of L ee itself , on its f ece , was ric'l iculous t>nd abso-

lutely so ff'lse t h At no honest jury coul cl he"e c i ven credence t !-: ereto;' 

-one the State insists that i n no vie1v of t h e frets wit:i reference to 

Duffy ' s evidence , coµld Leo M. Frank expect a di f fere:it 2·e::sult t h an El 

verdi_s:t Q f . G\lil ty: __,..._ ____ _ 

/I 2-4_ 
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Answer Ground 18, the St ate oontenta iteelf with showing the 

general bad character of tha wit'neea referred, to, viz ._JSt"s-.--­

~· Jaffe. Th i o is ehown ~Y affidavits of p, H. Orr, and J. L. 

Yoore and Baea Roeser, also the affidavit of p , p . Cooper . 

Thus it ie 1 that when each one of the eighteen grounds of 

thio extraordinary motion are ooneidereu and measured by the 

standards eat up by the la~ of the land, eaoh one of them is 

seen to amount to nothing. And unlesa nothing added to nothing 
' makes someth ing 1 a prop'3 0i ti on which the Sta ta eubrni te ie not 

true, then there ie absolutely nothing i n t h is original so­

oalle~raordinary motion. 

Reepeotfully eub~itted . 

E. · A. Stephane, 

Hugh 11 . Dorsey, 

~~--<Solicitor General , At lanta Judic ial Circuit. 

Fi l ed in offioe this the 23rd day of April , 1914. 

John H.- Jones , D. Clk . 



. J 

1 

·-

(STATES RESPOHSE TO- Al.IENDUEHT S 1,2,3, & 4 . ) 

....... 
State of G~orgla, () . No. 9410. 

Ve. (). Fulton Superlor Court. 
~ 

Leo.. 1,1, Frank. (). Extraordinary hlotion for Ue1'f 

(.) . Trial. 

:----: 

GEORGIA, FULTON COUNTY . 

State of Georgia , answering the several amendments to the 

extraordinary motion for ·a new trial , ao filej by movant, Leo 

Frank, and taking them up in the order in wh i oh they were 

preeented to the Oourt, eaye: 

l, As .to the amendment olaiming that J. w. Boozer, on the 

~fternoon of Apr11 -2s, 1913, at about 4:15 0 1 oloot met Jim conle 
.. 

on Peters street near Castleberry street ; The State says that, 

in the first plaoe, the said Boozer is absolutely mistaken as 

. t0-th9 date that he saw said Jim Conley. The State submits that 

said Jim Conley did see said Boozer on several occasions , and 

probably the day before, and that the defendant, Leo. u. Frank, 

was looJdng after, for the said Jim Conley, the payment of oer - · 

tain d.uea, whioh Jim Conley owed on a oertain watch. The said 

Bo~ze-r, the-Stat~-9ubmit~, is not sustained by any other witness 

so far as thie reoord ohows , in h~e olaim ao to seeing Cor.ley 

at the time and plaoe stated, a~d is flatly contradicted by said 

Conley, who is sustained as to hie whereabouts by lvey Joneo and 

other witneseeo. 

But the State eubmite that at beet, even if the affidavit of 

~ the said Boozer should be true, that it merely amounts to 

___ -l - 1mpeaoliing -eu<ienoe.,- 1nso1'al" as Jim Conley ie-oonoerned and 

un er the la~ furnishes no ground for . setting aside the~r~iot 

of gu'il ty, as. rendered against sai~ Frank. This would be true, 
'~------+-- . . 

even . U'. the said Boozer had .. ~ontradioted the said Conl~y ae to 

hh -whereabouts ' at an hour whioh 1'fould have rendered it impos­

-si bl_! for the said .Conley to ..have aided-the ' sai-0. F-rank 1-n the~ 

manner and form ai'\teetified to by eaid Conrey on the trial of 

\ 
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the o&se of the State Vs. Leo u. Frank. Ae a matter of f-aot , the 

said Conley could have aesi~!_ed _th.e .said -Leo tl..-.lkrank in the - - - -
disposition of the body of V.ary Phagan, ae testified to, and -have been seen by the said Boozer. In other words, the testimony 

of the said Boozer, even if true, a thing that th~ state denies , 

is with referenoe to immaterial matter. 

a. State of Georgia, answering the eeoond amendment says .. 
that c. B. Ragsdale has repuiiiateu this affidavi-t, &nd insists 

that he )Vas procured to s \Year to the faleohoode as contained in 

the alle gations ae embodied in this amendment, and says that he 

was paid money to swear as he did. The true history of thie 

traneaotion is well known to the agents of one Will lam J. Burns,·~-­

-&-det&<i~ive in-the employ of Frank or some of Frank 1e friends , 

who has been co-operating with the defense in getting up 

evidence to overturn tbJLJ[erdict of guilty, and the particulars 

ot the transaction, the State alleges , were handled by one Lehon 

an agent of the WiHiam J. Burne Detective Agency, 

In addition to this , t he said Ragsdale is absolutely unworthy 

of balief, being impeached, ae the State will ehow, bythe 

affidavits of many reputable citizens 1vho knew the said ~ge­

dal-e, in the county of Cherokee State of Georgia, where he -

formerly reoided, and in the city of Atla~ta, Also the State 

says that one R. L. Barber, who ie alleged to corroborate and 

suotain the story ae told by said Ragsdale, is a notoriously 

worthless character, and the said Barber 1e general reputation 

for verao ity-1:e- 1mpeached by many affidavits, wh ioh will be 

submitted on the hearing . -

In addition, the said Barber has absoonded · and oannot be 

!oun~ and the information given the off icero and offioiale 

of t~e State in conti-o:i_ of the management of th io caJe.~i-:.:u...L=.__-==!==== 

__ .:__ _ __ --r_..- · hat=:flle-ea4d-Ea-rb·ern~eoofiaedforthe purp~-e~ evading 

. ___ ___::___ punishment for the wilful and deliberate l iee he hae sworn in 

oonneotion wi-th this . transaction, and the state allegea_tllat~ 

the said Barber was paid $100 to make said false affidavit, 

submitted by the .attorneys for the defendant, Leo tl-r-Frank~• ---i 

- - These -allegations, the State will prove by affidavits to be 

subnitted herewith. 

Thi s will 11lua·trate State ie informed. 
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and believes, being pursued and follow4 in reference to other 

matters in connection with this extraordinary motion for new tri 1 

in behalf of the d~fendant, lieo. -tf. Farnk. The Si:.ate will be ! 
able to show that this transaction is in keeping with other eim-

1 

ilar transactions, viz, the Mincey incident and the Fisher inci-

dent, not to mention other transaction in the course of this 

oase of lees importance. Hence the State submits that under no 

oircumstanoee should a new trial be granted qy reason of these 

perjured affidavits. 

3. A third amendment embodies a olaim on the part of the 

defendant , set forth through a.ffidavi ta signed by I/re .• ?lay 

was that Jiffi Conley was sitting in the area neaz the elevator 

d-0wn stairs. The State introduced the evidence of Jim Conley 

to that effect, and showed by mRs. Arthur White that a negro 

man waB seated exactly where Jim Conley claimed he was seated 

at about the time the murdef was committed. Furthermore, it 

wae shown, by Tillander and Graham, two unimpeached white men, 

that a negro man. was sitting at the place wheiee Conley 

•1 claims he was sitting, waiting .for the defendant, Leo M. Frank 
I I By an abundance of Oircumetantial evidenee, the state wae able 

toehow a state of faote which the state submitted oorroborated 

Jim Conley in hie evidence, but it remained for the defendant 

himself to .produce in the affidavit of lire. Yaud Bailey oon­

olusi ve evidence that the negro Jim Conley wae s i tting at this 

particular plaoe, as he contends. Thia said witness in her 

affidavit, says: "Deponent further eaye that ,when she entered 

the pencil faotory, that day, Jim Conley was sitting on a box 

====---=-:==-t=~t.n:.emi=:tbe=;:tlJ;.i-r-wa~e1ev«tor on ~ne first floor. 

-
D_eponent -eays she- would- not have no~iced Conley -but fo(the fact 

that he made a noise with. hie foot upon the box upon whio~ he 

was eitting, which attracted her attention and oauoed her to 

loom up and eee him. "But The State insists that the affidavit 

-------ii - ~f- -the-·said ·Bailey, as -1;0 ·9 eeing Jil!l -COnley there is unworthy . 

of ~belief, beoause the State will show that among the firet peo-
\ . 

ple:._sent -fen and l!lxamined fully ae· -to' everything that they knew 

about t.hie transaction .was this eaid .Vre. Uaud ~ilsy, and her 
.//' 
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-- -
-··--'"' 

. mother, 'Ml'_e. 'llary Barrett . If lire. >laud Eailey and tire . llay 

Barrett, who was an employee of the pencil faotory at the time 

thia thing oocurted, really knew what she now would have thie 

court believe that she doee nnow, then she was deliverately mak­

ing miaetatements ae to her ~nowledge, and ae the State believes 

and ohargee, for the purpose of proteotin~ Leo l.C. Frank, who ea 

the i mprotanoe of keeping the offioero ignorant that Jim Conley 

was where he said he was, anduthore the State ineiate he 1vas. 

The state submits that the contention of the defendant Leo. 

u. Frank, ae _.disoolaed by the aff1davits of these two women, ie 

untrue. In addition to having the evidence of statements made 
I 

to the Solicitor General immed iat~ly following the murder, the 

State sub~its other affidavits from reputable people, ohowing 
l--~~~---r~~~-------

' ' 

t hat at ·no time, thou~h the ma~ter was frequently diecuased, 

.did either of these women ever give any· intimation of knowing 

any auoh fact ae are now brought forward at the eleventh .hour. 

1. Answering the 4th amendment in reference to th4 claim of 

Annie !laud Carter 
I -
I 

I 

f 
1 
I 
l 

' ; 

First, the State eaye that Annie !laud Carter is a worthless 

charaotor, unworthy of belief. 

Seoond, the ev i dence, even if true, under the la1v oould not 

be heard on the trial of Leo y. Frank, under repeated rulings 

of the Supreme Court. The opportunity to defend the case by 

thio kind of evidence would open the door for all kinda of frau 

and enable a man with sufficient weal th to hav·e some one oonfese 

to the crime, send them away to the µttermost parts of the 
-

and then aoquit,· as ie sought to be done in this oase, the real 

oulprit and murderer. 

Third, when the oase of the State of Georgia, Vs. J,eo. 11. 
m :_____.~ ~~~== 

rarr , '1as- on- tr11il,--evldenoe was int:roduoed of a paper drawn 
. . -

--------.,.-+--by-Will i am Smith, -attorney -for . Conley, who end.eavored to ha~e 

His Honor Judge Roafl previous to the trial, permit him to 

remain away from the Fulton County Jail. Among other things 

Conley a1ieged in hie petition that the copdition of 

jail was -auoh that he oould not be safeguarded, and hie 
• prteoted ae they oould be els~e~w~h~e~r~e~,'--'-=.;.:.......:.:-=-"'"' 

117 
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• 
eaid paper, which wae introduced on the trial of the original 

' ~ oase, said Conley said, reepo~ng to said rule: 

"ll. Respondent showe that through no fault of the County 
not 

Sheriff, a euffioient inside foroe of guards has been provided 

by the County Authoritj~s, only one man being paid oy the 

County to guard twenty oell blocko distributed in twenty wings 

and over five floors; that it is a phyeioal impoeeibility for 

thie one man to keep up or ev~n k~ow what 1e tr.fillsp.irlng on five l 
I 

different floors , or twenty separate im~enee wall and etell 

blooks, distributed through a large building; that with this 

inadequate force, which thie Respondent is advise~ the Sheriff1 

of this County has complained about, it ie an absolute impoe-

eibility for the .beet Sheriff in the world or the beet tr~ 

deputies to know ·exaotly what ie .going on at any and all times 

or any reasonable part of the time; that the keys to praotioally 

all of the cell blooke are qarrie.i by •convicted criminals", 
'· 

known a~ ttruetiee•, whoturn in and out parties entering or 

leaving oell blocks, and while they have general instructions 

covering their duties , it is an impoeaibility for the inside 

ueputi to know whether eaoh ie discharging his duty properly at 

all timeeJ that the food is prepared and distributed in the 

County prison itseH and praotic'ally by'Oonvioted oriminala, ' 

whose disregard .for law and pri~iple ia written upon the crim­

inal reoords of thie stato , that owing to th~a condition men 

have been kno1m to ~aw through solid steel bars and oagee and 

esoape to freedomJ that it would be easy ; or any~one- to reach or 

harm respondent or to poison him through hie f ood, that the 

1 trusty turn keys 1 ·11ho are oonvicts can easily swear · to admis­

sions against the interest of this respondent , even though suoh --- --- -- - -
- adfuieoione might not ' be madeJ that the friends of the Defendant 

in this oaeo are allowed to pour oonatantly into the jail at all 

·hours of the day and up to a late hour of the night , and are · .in 

olose touoh with many of these •trus ty turnkeys •, and •trusty 

attaobe.aJ.. .. of- the jail J that w~ile a _E£ie~ner at the 00U1\t-Y _lltls 

before hi s trapefer to the City Prison, a goodly number of . 
people were a~mitted ~o the oell bloakto talk witq Respondent, 

//( 

I 

I 
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whose presence was not requeated or desired; that among those 

visitors was one who~ thia Respondent has every~eason to . . 

believe was working in the interest of the defendant ; that 

thie party pr-esented Reepondent with eand1yiches which this 

Respo~d~nt did not eat, that this same party also offered to pre 

sent Respondent with whiakey; that Deponent wae threatened with 

physical harmwhils in the County pr ison to the extent of the I 
' possibil ity of taking hie life; that he wau denounced as a liarl 

r elative to hie testimony in this caoe; and thie Respondent is 

sure ~ithout the knowledge or through the ~eelect of the Sheriff I 
or any of hie men, but direotly attributable to the con- 1 

etruotion physically of_the-County- Prieon and the-ina~ua-11e tore . 
, .. allowed the Sheriff to oversee and oare for it, that respondent 

ie advised and believes that one of the parties frienl ly to the 

defendant is already priming himself ·to swear that Reapondent 

made certain admieaions while he wae in the County pr ison, which 

this Respondent did not make, and which t estimony will be false, 

but will be _given, if given to help the defendant and damage 

this Respondent." 

In this respect the State submits that the said James Conley 

was a prophet, because the State will ahow by affidavits that ' a 

1 eff ort was made to poison said Jim Conley, and they have, 

t through convicts, men umvorthy of belief, eo shaped and directed 

matters aa to make it appear that thie disreputable woman, Annie 

tlaud Carter, -who was convicted of highway robl;lery, did get 

such an admission from eaid Conley, and the State insists that 

the entire traneaotion is mer~ly in keeping with the Ragsdale 
,~ 

I_ 

inoi~ent, and that ~he whole t~~ng is founded upon_falee~ood~. ~·-~=1 _._ -· --- ---
Fourth, the said Annie ~aud carter, after making said 

affidavit, was, as the State ineiets, it will be able to show, 

placed in hiding, where not only the State's offioere and offi -

ciale oannot eee her or interview her with reference to the 

matters and things to. w?_ich~~e swolrn, bu.t-he~wher~abeu-t - -- - - ~- . 
ie being kept oonoealed from her own family, a ciroumstanoe 

the State submits in and of itself should-demand 
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thio oourt a judgment overruling and-cteny1ng this applioation 

for a ne1v trial, beoauee the- state insists t~at if the trana­

aotion referred to in thie amendment 1vae worthy of bGlief , 

there would be no oocaaion or neoeeeity for the said Anni e !laud 

Carter to be spirited away and beyond the jurisdi ction of the 

Court, ae the State io informed and bel ievee said Annie ~aud 

1 carter to be , and rendereci inaocesaible to the off-ioere. , 
j That the contention of the movant , Leo ~ . Frank, ia falee 

'I ie furthermore ·ahO\'ID by a statement on tLe part of the said 

Annie !laud Carter, made in the shape of an affidavit, in whioh 

1 it will be shown that she made
0

many oontradiotory etatmente to . , 
what i e alleged by movant to have been the facts. 

· - 5. At. t he time of drawing thie anemn, the State ie not 

·- informed ae to what notary att es ted said alleged affidavit of 

Annie 1!aud Carter, But the State ea ye that the prosecution read 

affidavits either witnessed or att erJ teu by c. w. Burke, alleged 

to have been made by Ivey Joneo , whi ch the State ineiete is a 

forgery, and furthermore, that the State insists that 

another affidavit witnessed by Burke, viz , the affi~avit of 

r ~uth Robison, is .a forgery, anj in t his connection the 

~ oalla the attention of the oourt to the fact that one c. w, 
Burke atteate~! not only some of the affidavits of the defen­

dant Leo u. Frank, but witnessed the affidavit of Dewey Hewell , 

J 
_j 

I 
' 

I 

wh& io in Cincinnati, o., and inaoceaeible, and likelYiee .,witnee 

eed the affidavit of c. Burtie Dalton, who is in Florida and ....._ 
inacoe.eai.bl...e,_.and--the-aff-14av-1-t-of-Vary .Rich was attested by 

. ' 
c. \V. Burke 

Wherefore, the State ineiete that the extraordinary __ 

motion be overruled, ae under no oiroumetanoes could a different 

result ·obtain by virtue of any of the various oontentione as 

e~t ~~in either .the ori~inal or the several amendments to the 

original extraordinary motion for new trial • . 
_ R_~e_.Reotfully &Jlbmitted, 

. ~. A. Stephane, 
Hugh U~ Doraey, Sol. Gen •l, 

·Filed in oft!ioe this the l at , day of tire.y, 1914 • . 

John H. Jones, D·. €lk. 
' · 17-o 
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REPLY TO FIFTH A!IENDN.ENT TO EXTRAORDrnARY YOTION FOR NEIY TRIAL 

0000000 

STATE OF GEORGIA, ()• No. 9410. 

Ve. () . Fulton Superior Court. 

Leo !!. Frank. (). Extraordinary Jtotion for Nelf 

(). Trial. 

:------: 

State of Georgia, responding to the fifth amendment1to the 

extraordinary motion for new trial, as allowod on way i, 19141 

says: 

l. With r·eference to the alleged newly jiacovered evidence 

disc~oaed 1~ affidavit of ·Georgia Denham, the State eaye: 

The oontention of the state w~s that Conley had aeeioted Leo 

M. Fra~k in removing the body. Even if it should be conceded tha 

the eaid Conley had blood on his shirt , it would , t~e State 

insists, be another fact corroborating the State•a contention 
() 

that said Conley atsieted the real murderer of Leo 11. Frank in 
> 

removing ea id body, and' in no event would it be a material fact, 
' 

j . if it be 
orime. -

a faot , showing that Conley had himself committed the 

. I 
.I 

The State introduoed ae a witneea Hollaway, an employee of th 

National Penoil Company. Said Hollaway entrapped and misled 

the State in several parti9ulare. With reference to said Conley 

and the ehirt · \forn by the said Conley, the brief of evtdenoe 

I shows that said Hollaway swore as follows: "On Monday morning I 

t ea~ Conley. In"etead of being upstairs · \There he ought to be, 

~..;_----+-_!e:!.,!w~e~e~'"g~_luu'las down-in-th.e-&n.-1-pp!ng-room,wa-tohing-tne-det~ 

-. tivee, offioere and re~rters. I oaught him washing hie ehi~t •. 

Looked like he tried to hide it from me._ I took it up and ·looked 

at i t~oarefully .and looked like h~ didn't want me to look at. it 

at all"• 

I.!-'------ --T~e State ir.81.ltte--that had - there been any. blo.od on 

that said Holle~ay undoubtedly would have seen ·the same, , •. 

·beoauee he eaye he looked at the ahirt oar~fully. Tlre· brief ot - ....:. .. . 
:.. 
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evidenoe shows that said Holleway wae thoroughly in sympathy 

with the defe.ndant, and henoe the state insists that the affi­

davit of said Georgia Denham ie shown by the reoord, t!1rough 

the mouth of Holleway, who was really in sympathy with the 

defendant, to be fiaee. As a matter of faot, the state says I 
that there lfas never any blood on said Conley's shirt. If there 

had been, eaid Georgia Denham would have immediately, being 

herself an employee of the Penoil Company's f~otory, have 

suoh faot known. 

Referring to the oontention of the defendant Frank that 

ma~e l 
Georgi .. 

De1'ham kno\vs that the hair found by Barrett on the lathe was 

r not that of :.rary Phagan, the Sta ta makes the same response as 

~~~made-to the first and other grounds of the original motion i n 

the extraordinary motion. Likewise the same response is made by 

the State to .the contention-as disolosed in the affi~avit of 

Cora Lavender Leffeu. 

a. With reference to the contention in this fifth amendment 

that certain notes al l eged to have been written by Annie Yaud 

carter eholf Conly to be the real murderer, the state eaye 

that theoe letters were never shown to said Jim Conley and the 

State baa not been apprised as to whether said Conley admits or 

denies that he wrote said notes. The _StaJe, hoFever, is con-
~ /'"'-, . 
1 ten't on this proposition to rest with reference to these notes 

I 
~ 

! 

on the atatement •. of Annie Naud carter herself, as oonta ined in 

an affidavit 1ntroduoed by the State, to the effect that 1vhateve 

letters she d.id receive from said Conley .did not have the ·vne 

and filthy language ae contained in the notea set up by the mo -

vant Frank, and the State insists that said notes are forged -
and manufactured by means of a oonapiraoy _engine~red by a oqnY.1.i 

in the Fulton county jail at that time, viz, George Wrenn. ~-

3." The movant ineiete ·that the out on the drawers of Wary 

Phagan, deceased, was "not lfith a sudden rip but deliberately 

by one who must have taken ~is ow~ time i~ doing it." 

__ ..Tb.o-5.tat&-aa¥B-t.b,~udb oon-tentioniJ-:&9 thie- are rro 

absurd that it is ~neoeasary to' ~make answer thereto. 

that any man Qr person, by merely looking at garments, oould 
\ 

toll that, is absurd .• 
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' 

.~ -. t -" 

The State ineiete that this fifth amendment does not oontain 

a single extr~~rdinary eituati..Qn euoh ae is oontemplated by law 

sho.uld exist before the solemn adjudioation of a oourt and jury 

.should -be set aai!ie. However, the .State denieo the truth of eao 

and all of &he oontentiona aa set out . 1~ this fifth amendment, 

and says t ~iat the manner in whioh the same is shown to have . 

been obtained, together with the length ot time elapsing einoe 

the murder, all go to show that the claims are false • 

. I Wherefore, the S~ate submits that under no oiroumetanoee 
. ' 

_J 
should a ~ew trial be awatded . the said Leo u. Frank. 

E. A. St ephens , 

Hugh 1J . Dore ey, 

l 
l 

! 
I 

Filed in offioe this the 8th day of Way, 1914. 

O. H. Brotherton, D. Olk. 

r 
j 

. ~ . 
I 
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After hearin~ evidence and argument o~ the application of 

Leo u. Frank, hie extraordinary Yotion for a new trial the 

same is hereby overruled and denied. 

~ay 8th, 1914. 

Benj . H. Hill, 

Judge Superior Court Atlanta Judicial. 
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S~ATB .or GIOMIA ·. 

ve. ~ · - · .:.>-

. ... 
U!l!RAORDINABY MOTION FOR NEW TRIAL 

F.ROM .OONVIOMON Oll' .. MURDER 
I 

. · LBQ J.f. Jl'BAlflte ·1u HULT OM SUPERIOR coun!I! • 

·Be ·i~ remembered that. at the Maroh Term, 1914, of Fulton 

SUperio.r O.ourt there o~e on to be heard the oaee of the State of 

· 9eorg1a; ve, Leo x. !'rank,. the same b eins. a.~ axtraord mary mot 16n 

for new trial on behalf' o:r .s aid 1!'rank from oonvi otion of murder . 
I .• 

J~n4ered _at ·:tb,e-Ju-lf Term, 1913 of Fulton Superior Court • 
. ·, 

............-· ~-. ~ rmotion :tor· .. new trial had been duly made during the 
'-- . . . . 

J-aly Tel'.III, 1913, and had been thereat~errul.ed. To the judg-
; ...... . . . 

ment. ~e· Oourt OYerruling said motion for new trial exoeptione · 
\ - -

· were duly· taken to the supreme Oourt ·of Georgia, .and on the 17th . . . . 
day of February, 1914 __the ~.11!.•en t of the Court 'below was affirm-

-.. . . ·' ' . . . . 
ed by said Supreme Oourt·. 

. . 
On the· 27th de.,y of Maron, 1914, said Leo M. Frank gave 

the opposite party, to-wit: the state of Georgia, tprough the 

So oitor Gener.al of the Atl8llta Oirou.it,th~ notioe provided in 

Seotlon 092 of Ule Civil Code of the state of Georgia, and SeQtion ·. 

" 109;1. _o:r :th~~~nai Code oft~~ Sta!_e o:r Georgia_.,,._.approvecl on 

_. ~.AUg'll~t 15, 1910 ,'),h1oh no.tioe wae in 1;he fo:i.1ow1ng words i 
', . 

~!l!o Rugh K.Doree.v ,EBqi't.._ Solioitor General& · 
Please take not1oe -tti.at twenty d~s from the a.ate. hereof, an 

extraor4ina17, mot ion for ·g-e" t.rial will bo filed with His Honor·, 
Ben J.Kill,E1q.,Judge of the'Superior Courts o:t the AtlBZlta Cirouit, 

· Or1minal D1vi11on,or-with one of the other Judges o~ e~id -0-ourt in 
· . b•htl~ o~ :the defend_'1lt ·in the above etatet oa.ee, Leo KJ'rarilr::,Eeq., 

·oomloted of murder; thia notioe being.given -you,aa required by the 
laws of the State of Georgia,1n 8110h oaee• made and 'provided ~Oivil 
Oode of 1910, ·eeo.6902,0riminal Oode,1eoel091. -

.· Please teke notioe. of the .g~ounds of sa14 extraordinary motion 
hertto attaoheA page•· l to 3,,both ~olpa1vejJl.l,~ 
e~e=a=part=o'f"""'thfi"Uot.1\i • ot er grounds; inoluding newlT. d1'3• 

oov•red ev14en~wi11 be add~d- by-ettlendment-.-
. ~tll8 .!firo_h ~T.1914." · · . · · . , 

At~aohet to . thi~ ~ot1oe was a oopy of ·tne original extraordinal'1 
. . . 

:mo~ion for new _'tr1i.~ ,whioh : i,.s . ~e.olfied 8:8 a part of the . reoord inl 
this oaH • . . · · · · A _ _ •• - • • - • , 

.;.:.:...;~,...----. ~nt~aa,p -af~e~~ f$1Tlng the noti~~ ~or~ea14,the. extilt.-! 

~· ord111~a~ ,mo~lon ~or nrw . t~1&1 W.M eulnnittea. · to . :th• Jud~~· _o:t~_the 

. M;lanta ·01rea.1t ,who ftler1~ tit• .eme -Ylle4 .~o. on: tt.4 l&tb.. d., _ __._~ ... ~~--t . 
Jiul• nlti ther•91l re~abl1 



-.--

• 
. 

22nd day ot Apr:ll ,1914, whio h wav 4tlring the Mnroh Term, ot the 

eai d Atl-an ta Cir ou1 t. 

Upon t be llearing O'f -ea 1d extraordinary mot ion ;t C?r new 

tr18l ,movant tiled oertain emendmen~·~ wh-loh- were-dtt-3:y-allowed anil 

whioh a.re of reoord in tile oase• 

Upon the hearing of said extraordinary motion,the 

tollow1ng ·ev14enoe was 1ntroduoed: 

GROUND le 

I,.P.PDJIE,Swom "for tt)e llovant.On Apr 11 2 ,1914.• I had a oonversation. 

· ~1th Dr.H.J.Harrie at the latter.'e office,in Atlenta,Fulton County_, 

Georgia,oonoerning en affidav1.t from the aforesaid Dr.Harrie touch­

ing hie . ~owiedge of ~ertain facts in oonpection wit~ this oaee,and 

I presented to the· eaid Dr.H~rrie a typewritten copy oontaining . 

what I understood to be a etatemen t which Dr .Harrie would make i n 

~onneotion with the afo~eaid ~a~te. The ·eaid Dr.Ha~rie,after read-

- 1ng the rm..tte! pr.epared for hie signature, deoline.d to eign -~he 

~eme,bu~ with a lead penoil.made oertain changes in the phraseology 

- of ea1~ eta-tiement in order to make it conform to his own ideas,same 
\ • 

being Exhibit B hereto attaohed,and then stated that i f the doou-

ment wae recopied in oonformity with the alteratj,ons ·me.de in enoi~ 

by him,same being ~hibit A hereto "attaohed,that he would sign tbe 

seme under oath and that the statements oontain(fd therdn were true. 

At~he above deolaration to me,the said Dr~Harrle read the -

altered oopy. aloud to me and at the oonolusion added in penoil a'J. 

add1~1on8l paragraph stating in oonneotion therewith in substanoe 
' ae follo1'B: "It would p.ot be neoeesory to add m.v o_onolusion from 1f>.e 

• . ,- e,:p~ri.mente ·. made- in this oas~ ~de-r\.._~~~\inar.v oiroums.taµo,ee, o.r . if I 

,, 1 wns dealing w-1 th gentlemen. 

Aooordijig1y I ha~ the a:tfidavlt prepared in exaot ao­

oordanoe with the psno~l memrandum made by Dr. Harria·, with the 

e~oqti_on ~f th• par~pb. laet above .re~erred !19.L1!41o It was~o..m.J.tt- -. 
; • > • • 

~4,andupon April 3r4.,1914, prHente4 ~h.• same to Dr. Han;1e fo"r · . .. ..... 
U.•. lli~ta.re. Dr~ Harrie, after ~eading the ·oopy, deolined 

t .caelgn the . eanae b1oaa.H oft- the . omitted paraaraph. He eta tea. 
I • • 

that th• faote -eo.ntalnecl in the af'fidov1.t :wh1oh he wae asked to 
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• 
sign were oo rreotly set f orth and the. t the earn e were true in every 

partioular, but that he .would not sign the t:srune without the ad- . 

dition of the iaragraph above referred to ):>eouuse the mntter was 

gc.iing into the hands of oounsel fo r fue defense in this oo.se. 

The aff idav:it. presented to the abovemeritioned Dr.Harrie 

and whloh he was .req_uested tQ P. 1Cll under oath , -ll.nd whi~h hacl been 

prepared in acoordance wl th the pencllod memorandum made by the 

snid Dr. Harris and the truth of which he · ndml tted is hereto at-

tached arid marked Exhibit "A". 

EXHIBIT. "A" . 

"State of Georgia, · ) Extro.ord iniuy L~ot 1on for !Tew Trial 
vs . ( Prom Convi c tion of Uurder . 

Leo-1.l. FranJc . )--In--iru-lton Sup er ior Court,Uo.roh Term , 1913. 

Georgia, Fulton County. 
. Pereonalli oame befox.e :the undersigned, 

- H.F . Harrla , who upon oath say~ thnt he i~ o. r.>ractioing physician • 
.Affian t further says th o.t he performed the autopsy on the body of 
tfa.ry Phagan after it was exhumed and th at under the directions 

·· of Solloitor Dorsey ,. he. obtained some of the girl' s hair __ wh en 
the bod·y-w~ exsnined, to oompare with the ho.ir ea.id to h·ave been 

, , f ound on the lathe handle and whioh was g iv "!! affiant by one of . 
Mr. Dorsey ' s as sistants . . · 

Af:tiant stat-ea thtxt the OJ,l0'01mens of hair te.lcen from the 
head of thfl girl, vrhen oompared with ttie speoimens given him, ap -

_penred somewhat different i n oolor and on miorosoopio examinat­
ion, and his impre~sion wa~ that the 11\'to spe cimens of hair were 
not from -the head of UJ.e same parson. 
~ Af fiant stat'ee that he reported the foregoing view to 
the -Solioitor General and that the latt er told him there would be 
no neoessi ty for going. an{ further with the hair ·investigation. 

· Affia nt" furt'ner st'Edir s thnt he nevor considered th~ 
. matter in any WS¥ material and dismlsced it from his mind ; He 
further states that he does not ,reoall that he \7aS asked .about · 
tne g1 r:1.' a ha.tr when-he was ·upon the \'71 tneas stnnd and stat ea 
further. thatr the sampl es of hair, with the exception of several 

,. mioroaotpio aeotiona. were turned back to Ute aforeeo.i d assistant 
- ·of th.a Solioitor General. 

A:tti'ant fur~r states that there was no purpos e on " 
. his part· to oonoeaJ. . the faot ttiat t"he hair gi ven him anpeared • / 
di~ferent from .the hair of nary Phagnn ·e.nd that he cloea not ~hink ­

·' · an7one else had suoh e. purpos a. 
·. Affiant atatea that he ls quite poait!Ve in his nssert-

ions th-at t he mioroaoo.i>io tes -t wa~ oarefu.lly mo.de . Iie ~t ate a 
· that th& miorosoop:ia '!flll ehow the else and shape of hair und 
. the. t the. ha!r 'Oif! di~~~r~n! p~rsona. fll f!ere in th eee particulars. 

· -·Notar~ l?ut?i~o, Fii1ton oounty, ·Ga." ,··. · 

• WIBI~· "B" .. 
· ) XxtraorUnary Uot ion f or Uew .Trial 

·. ( !'rom oonnotion o:t mn.rder _ __, __ 
J In .fult.on Superior Oourt , .If~~~ Te~m ,1913. _ 

'' "State of Geo lli•, 
· ve. 

Leo Lt . Frank. . 

.Georgia , ll'•lton County. · . · 
· · . Personally o,ant l:Jefor~ . the undel'Sign ed, · 

.H.F.Rarr18, whcr·ui>on oatb aqe that he ii .a praotioi.ng 'physio.ian. 
A:ttlan t further -sayfl ~hub b:e pt»tul'med t tl6 autopsy on the ?toa,y of 
Uary Pllagan, a;tter it was . cbumtd a ~_:f;he U~ot.i.o 



• 
of Solicitor Dors~.v. he obt ained some · of th

0

e girl's hair when the 
body was examined, to compare with the hair said to have b.een 
found on the lathe hanclle and which was given atfi ont by one of 
Mr .Dorsey's assistants. 

Affiant statee that the specimens of hair ta.ken from 
the head of the 811'1., when oompared Vii th the specimens 8iVm him 
appeared somewhat di fferent as ~o co1or and on miorosoopio ex­
aminntion, and his impression was that the two speoimena of hair 
were not f .::r:om th.6 sane p'eraon. · 

A'f:tiant eta.tee that he roported the foreeoing views to 
the Solicitor ·General. and that the latter told him th ere would be 
no neoessJ. ty for going any further with the hair inves tigation. 

Affiant further states that he never considered the 
matter in any \V&y material and dismissed it from his mind . He 
further s tates that he dQee not reoall thaiJ_l~ was ~~lt«:td abot\j_ __ 

.::...._ _____ _..~:J.i.e-he.ff-wlttin-turwas-upim-=ttiewltness stand and states 
further that the samples of hair, with the exception of s everal 
of the mi<iroeoopio seotions , were turned back to the a:fo·reeai d 
assistant of the Solioi:tor General. 

....... 

Af~iant further states that there was no purpose · on hie 
part to conceal fhe faot ttrat the hair given him appeared differ­
ent f J'Om that of Mary Phagan ' .s and that he does not think anyone 
else tw.d such a purpose. 

Af:fi ant ttates that he is quite positive in his asser ­
tions that the miorosoopio . tee t was carefUll'Y iriilae . L~e states 
that the microeoope will show the size and shape of II"Bir, and 
tl:at the hair of. dif;ferent persona differs in these pael1iculare. 

_ Affia.nt fUrthe r says the- two- speoimena were/muoh alike 
t~at it was impossible for him to form any definite. and absolute 
opinion as to whether they were- from the head of the same parson 
or not. 

Sworn to and subscribed before me 
this April 2nd ,1914. · · 

Ifotary ~bllo, Fulton county ,Ga." 
' 

&. A. K. S1'EVEU8t Swarn for the 11ovant. He aooompanied 

J.P. Fyffe . to .the .office ofDr.H .F.Harris in tlie City of 

At;tanta , Ga. on Apr1:1- 2nd ,1914; that the said Fyffe pre~ent ed to 

the said Harris a typewritten sheet oc"ltaining certain- statements 

in oonneotion with th~ case ; that the said Dr.Harris deolined to 

- sign the sem e but-with a.- lend penoil mac.a oertain al tero.tions nt 

the oonolusion of. which he atat·ed that lf the ·matter was prepared 

in that. form , he would. sign the same; that he afterwards add~d 

thereto an a.ddit,1.onnl par_agraph in lead penoil whioh he s ai d 

Witness _ was preeen~ again on April 3rd when t _he matter 
. . . ' .. 

was presented. to Dr , Har.ris , .with · 1(11 e paragraph le.st above ref err.,,_ 
. ' ed to pmitted; thaj; -tile said' D:r.Harrie 'stated that the affidavit 

prep.ar ed. and submitted for h11' .si gnature stated the truth. but. . .: . . 
•. 

that he ·aeeired that the ·.ad.di t!onal paragrapll referred to above be. --- .. . . . . . 
added. ~nd re.fused to 8ign tne sane in its -then oondition. And 

~ .. .. . . . 
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form., even though ' 1t'be the truth , he stated thnt he V10uld not do 

ao beonuse it. was g~1ng into "tne hands of J.Ieasra . Rosser and 

Arnold, counsel for Leo M. Frank. 

OSCAR PAPPEMIEIMER , S\1orn for the itovant. He bas been 

a stookholder in t be national Peneil co~pa~ for a oonsiderable 

".l.C--------"'p~d o:f ti~ ...:_ _ _ _ . ").. 

s ometime a:fter . w1t~ees reaq ~n the papers that Dr. 

Harrie hacl exhumed the body of .. Mary Pho.gan·;-lle oalled on Dr.Hartis, 

who lives next door to wi_tness 1 and with whom witness vine on most 

_ i'riendly teXJJB. Be 1ng._1n-ter-Gated-Hr-t-h~mpQny of · 11h loh Leo Li. 

' 

Frank wo.s euperin t.endeni. and being friendlily inolined towarc\.s 

Leo ll. Frank, witness was interested in the aoousations made. 

aeeJ.nat F-rank. Witness ea.vs thnt the oonve·rsation herein referred 

/to, toolqllaoe in the b.ome o f Dr.Harris , and ooourred before the 

trial. \7itness,a.1'ter ,stat.ing to Dr.Harris· the interest he had in 

the tnntter a.a here inbefore refirred tQ , asked Dr.Harrie whether , 

if ·oonsi atent w1 th hie duty.,he oould tell witneea what-he lea.med .. 
as a result of the exemina tion of ' the body of lta.ry Phagan. ·n t-

. . \ --
neas further etat"ed to Dr . Harrie thaTlYth"ere was any profess-

"'\ tonal r.eason .why he stiould not di aolose the ~ota tllat wi tnese 
I 

_L d id not want 'him ·to do a o. . In response ~h E!!e to, Dr .Harrie eta tad 

to deponent that he felt he was bound no_t to dieouse the matter, 
-----~ . . 

, and t~ereupon W:i tness deopped the Sltbj eot. · Conversation on var.-

t • ioua other sub3eot f ollowed of a purely a·ooial nature , for ten_9r 

. fifteen minutes, whereupon on hie ~own v.olition , and wittiout fur-

. ther ~on "'.1- tti ee11.' Q p~t, ·D~.-Hai'tt~~v-o-1-untaTfl. 

· witness, subeten tially, · a.a follows: ' M may _say this muo h to you, 

'Mr , Pappenbei~er , _ too.t \fhat I .f~und dur+n& thQ ·aiceml~ation was -. 
/. . -

of · no importanoe wha'bJoeve'r, arid need give you no bother-." · . 1 .· .. . . /. . . . . 

WILLI.All.lf. Slfl1!H, SWQrn 'l.ar ·the llovant. Hie name i~_.:...· --?-<:' 

' 

7

\'lll lie.m Li°. Smith. ~al .mtnths. ego, on - o~ .~b:u-; the time of the 

erio'r Oourt· .o~ J'u·lton Oounty of Leo ?.t • . Frank, he· • 

::.I..:...:_---=--~~~~~~~~~==~!...!!...~:!!..!!-1..,..l-..,-}Wl~ ...... ~--..";. -!'o-1.nt~~ieW:-t.he-~~-1 ~­
----~.s,•lti• .or · General, Hon.Hugh tit.Do :ree1 ._ni>on inquiry, ·he finaU..V ' . . . . 

i. moo. tta.t'.he we.e at the Offioe 'ot the . state Boe:~ .. ot ' Keiil.t~, 
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·.in the· bnsement of the Capitol Bui~ing. He went there and found 

Mr .• Doreey there and talted w~~h nTrilro~-a-~E!W minutes. He als() saw 

Dr .Harris and Mr.Dorsey there. After completing his interview of 

a few minutes wi tb. Mr.Dorsey, ·he beoame interested in some experi­

ments that "17ere beihg oondoo:ted , a fri.end and neighbo7 of hie, Dr. 

Fort,belng engaged witti Dr. Patillo, also a..:1'r1end of his , ,in 

certain experiments that were then being oonduoted . A portion of 
' 

the time, he was engaged in eating some watermelon, hie friend , . 
Dr .Patillo had given him. Dr. Harrie, Dr . Dorsey and the· Solio-

, 
· itor General were moat of ttie time. in a different in rt of this 

Department,in the off1oe of DJ;.He.rrie, wh_ioh is aoroes the entrance 

mrn-1'l'om the ·r.oo m in whioh ttie ax:periments were being conducted. 

He was in the offioe of Dr. Harris but a very-short-t ime-,- ffil_d most . 

of ttie disousaion he heard we.a a eoientifio one,relative to the 

digeet~on of cabbage, arxl the staying cf the ·prooeseee of digest­

ion,and the causes normal and otherwise affeotine digestion. Ha 

would not undertake tq g ive the languege of anyone, not even th"e" 

languagEll be used himself upon tbat oooaeion. He did hear some 

disouseion as to some hair, whioh to· fue best of his reoolleotion , 

was that Dr.Harris had some of tt:ie hair that had been found on the 

lathe at the factory ,possibly all of it, he do~s not now reoall 

about that however. H~ dpee not lrnow whether or bot it was ment,.. 

ioned as to how muoh im:tx o.f the ·hair Dr. Harrie had. .As well as 

h& oan recall, Dr. Harrie said he had a number o:f "seott. one••. He · 

thinks he said "sections", he migh~ be mis1aken in this however. . . 
but th.£¢ is his b est reoolleotion The oooaaion for his malting this . 

.::...:....------ ........ tement was thnt he spoke. to' Dr.Dorsey abou t a ~mparison that 

he (Dr.Harris) · had me.de of the hair taken from the lathe and some 

hair Dr .·He.rria had takm :from .the h~ad of ' Mar~ Phagan. He~ old Dr. 

;.:__----- ---,IJme·rth.Ert.,.nrtma-:inadE! aJ:arge· numllero:tseonons at?-d b.lidoom: . . . 
pared than to try and find QU t Whe.th~J: Gr no.t the two hairs oam~ 

• .. 
from fue aa~e .head, that #is the bend ~f lfary Phagan. Dr. Ha!r1s 

told Dr .Dorse~ that lie la.d the se.otions the;re and that· if Dr •. 

Dorsey desired ; Dr; Harris is perfeotly Willing for . him to aleQ 
- -. ~· ~ .:....-- - - - - ----

examine the section.a of hair and ooYilpare t&em i'or himself. Dr. 

Dore~.v stated that he· di~ not oare .to examine -the seotione o~ , 

t--'--=---:-':----"~ ...... -"""--"H~. a..,r~r~1...,s....._,.at......,a....,_t.g.e ... d-t.,.h~~!i"t......,...t~p9;-;0'ompaJ:..1.-eoJl-Sh.owed-:;-tl'l-e-h&H---Be+-t 1 

......... -,..,.--,---~~----- . . . ~--'-'---+-
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be_alike ,but the details of thdleeve.r111nts -were d~t disouseed in 
witn ese' s 
ml. presenoe. It was etated,however, that it was the opinion of 

Dr.Harrie fr~m _!h is oomp~i!JOn of hairs that th.e hair found on _ 

the lathe was not Mary Phage.n's. Hill best reoolleotion 1a t11J,t 

Dr.Harrie eo expressed himeelf,but he oouldnot Bfl;YPOSitively. 

HARLEE BRANCH, Sworn for the Movant, I ·am a reporter 
II ti • 

on t he .Atlanta Journal. On February 20 ,1914, I interviewecl Dr.H.F. 

Harris, with reference to his e.:amination of certain hair, said to 

h"°ve been found on a ;lathe at the Hat ional Peno 11 Fo.otory by one 

Barrett. D~. Rarris-admi tted hav~ performed the autopsy on the 

body of Mary Phaian and stated that under the dirdotione of 

Solioitor Dorsey he obtained some of the girl's hair w~~ thp 

body was exhumed, in order to oompar.e it wJ.th ·the hair fou.nd -on 

tt1e lath.a . He stated thut the s.E§.Q..1.mene of hair taken from the 

head,when oompared with the ap eoimene found on the lathe,were 

widely different and were not from the heo.d of the sane girl. He 

at o.t eel that he examined-both _aampl ea of hair under the mioroeoope; 

that the hair taken from the lath.a was not of the same· shade, 

. texture or shape _as th at taken by him f rom Mary Phagan' a head~ ·. 

_____ l!_e ·stated that h.e reported this faot to ~ he Solicitor General,and 

the la.tter t old him that there would be no neoes s1ty of going 

any further w1 th the hair investigat ion. He further state~ that 

he had never aonsldered the matter as a very material one and dis­

missed it from his mind; that ~he samples of ·hair with the exoept-. . - . . . .. 

ion of the two miorosoopio seotione were turned bnolc to the Sol .. 

ioltor General. and that- he (Dr.Harrie) now b.ad the latter some­

where in his-iaboratory. He ea.id that when he notified th.e Sol-

101t9r. that the two · apeoimena of hair were not the awne, the Sol .. 

io tes·t was an aoourate one. Dr.Harris said tho.t miorosoope 

.~ would show the shade, texture and shape· (lJld that the hair of dif-
~ . -i 

ferent. persons dlf£ere.d in these par.tiuulars. He expl~ned how .t .. 
. the. ehtpe was ~xamined under ' the· mio~e~oope sh9V1ing. tnat ;the'.-end .. 

. ~ . - - ·------
-~- - s.entions- of--tfie=tlair' were looked a t and that i~ would show if 

' ., 
\ was circular or any other s~pe • 

• 
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OTTO SOHWAD, o. J.ASUUS and GEORGE A . TILLAIIDER , sworn 

-for mown t. Th't are pareonally e.oqaain ted with Oeoo.r Pappenheim­

./. · er; that some of hie oesooiatee are T.A .H~mond, Dr .c.E.Buoh.anan, 

R.S .\Veeeelle , O.E . Cur.rier, John K.Ottley; that the ea.id Po.ppen­

heimer is a person of good moral oharaoter o.nd oredibility and 

they would believe him on oath 

DD.H. F . HAnIUS, Sworn for Uovant (Before u Comminsioner) 
I am ~>to.ta Health Officer/ I made two examinations of the body of 
Jtary Pho.gen at the request of Solioi t.or Dorsey. Ile told me he would 
send some hll.1.r fontxi on a mnohino in the faotory • and c. day or. e o 
later it was brought to me by"one ,of his aasi.Stants . He o.eked me 
t o compare this hair with that of J.Iary Plw.gan' s. I . eXfimined the 
ha.1 r under n microscope. I did not fll!llto an e:x:ha.usti v e e:-::runina tion 
thcush it was sufficimt to show that the hair g iven me by J.tr . 
Do rsey was almost oertll.1.nly-that of o. fe{llale : nd from the head 
of a Cauoo.usin . The t\vo specimens of ha.±r resembtled ea.oh ofuer J--­
sc much that~ it was impose ible for me to say definite 1Y that it 
was-ll.llJ; Mo.ry Phagan ' s hair. There appeared to be a slight dif- · 
ference in shade o.nd shape, but no difference in t exture. The 
detormino.tion of the color had to be mad e by the naked eye , as 
the thin sections used for microscopic \Vork are not suitable for 
suoh determi.l'lllt:l.on an d tile amount of hair given me was not suffic­
iently g.xa:t. B1;~~~1.~9damount for me to make on accurate estimo.te . 
I have recently tilJti hn ir taken from tile head of several persons 
nnd have found th o.t individual hnirs f rom the eume 1nd1vic.1ual dif­
fer as muoh in ebnpe as the hair e lven .me by Mr .Dorsey's aaei.Sto.nt 
and that of 1.la.ry Phai;an. J.:r. Dorsoy ·did not appec.r t o attach any 

·rsrtionlar importance to this exominntion,nor did I ut thnt time 
think it was of any importance whatever. Some days after ho.vilg 
made an examinr.tion .tha su}>j eot was casually mentioned by I.tr .Dorsey 
in a conversation with me , and I told him at tho. t time that it was 
my impression that the two specimens of hair \1ere different , though 
I was cmreful to say th !t there wae ~.e;r.U.l11ty asto this opinion 
and that I would not sweo.r tho.t they were different~ This conversat­
ion toolc place b·etween I.tr.Dorsey o.nd me in my office some daye o:f ­
tcr tile hair wo.s given me. I made no furthe r report. I told J.Ir . 
Dorsey that it was my impression that the t-..·10 specimens of hair 
were different. I said to him that tile two epecimeM appo ~ red to 
diff er slightly in shape and possibly in oolor. I told him tlro.t 
the speoimen brought to me wns not sufficient in amount to allow 
r:ie to any very dilfinitely ns to its oolor . I was under the 
impression that the two specimens of ha.1. r were differont . :·1e were 
nlone when I mo:i e m.v report to J.Ir . D..Qrse.y • As to v.tiether or 
not I suggested the.t t:r . R.T . Doreey be al lowed to make e. test to 
so.tisfy himself, tho only time tho.t Dr.Dorsey discl:Hlsed this 
matter with me ·~·as a fa\': days before the trial, Solioi tor Dorsey 
be L"lg presmtt and two or three others. I !'l a ~enerel sort of wny 
11\Y \70rk was talked over o.nd I may have o.t thnt time made some 
refellenoe to tile matter of the hair and mo.y have possibly said 
to Dr. Dorsey he oou ld aicamine it if he wished to do so . I have 
no reooll eot ion of what was speo ifioally said by nnyone and there 
for4can not e.nsw(ll' as to what Mr.Dorsey said in cn~tlle hair 

-was-mwtioned. - 1 did not eay specifically to ttr.Dorsey th.at the 
two speoians of hn ir were dissimilar • I merely Informed him thnt 
I .c;ained the impress ion that fuey were not the so.me . There was 
no question of prooeeding fur.ther with the examination,. as the 

, only method likel.y to reve nl anything had 'been employed , a.lready • 
. I re.turned ·the hair i o Mr.Dorsey's assistant . I kept that part 

used for the mioroeoopic examination. I have none left tho.t I 
oan find. I also retu:med to him the hair t~ken from Uary Phagan ' e 

~ head , There. was not more than a dozen strW'lde . o'f hair delivered to 
_ -. me _trom ?.tr.,.DorsQy ' e office. if that 'many. I took several hundred ~· 

stranis of hair "from Mo.ry Phagan' a hend. I made examination o'f 

© 
only about half of tile t.oteJ. number ?f hai rs given me by llra.Dorsey •e 

· ~ o.esieta.nt. The ha.1 re used were out into short pieoes. Several seot-
, i ons of thQ!Jl madt of both endl and tb.e middle p8rtions o.f t ~io. ir 
· IP01ade s1m11ar m cx:oeooJ>1ohee~Uins from ·~'"or 1u~ ha1re :rrom ry __ _,,, , nagans l'.l88d~ g!ns J}o:L s mens-tog-ov~:E-ma~e-s~mew u . . 



-, 
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from 50 to 100 seot ions i n a.J.l. These tee ts were Jnade shortJ.y after 
my examination~ Mnry Phasen's body. I do not rooa.11 any ron­

veraat i on with Dr.Dorsey respeoting the hair. It is possible these 
specimens. of hair were returned to Mr.Dorsey after the trial. 

Professor G.Baohman o.nd Profee~or J .w . Papez , sworn for 

the Movant. We have made a study of the subj eot gf eoalp hair 

and as to whether hair from the se.me scalp may be identified as 

·· euc hf ...,. the hair is divided into two ports , fue root e:nd th~ . . 
shaft. The· root is that .part of the hair that is · imbedded in 

the aki n; "the sh.aft is that :part v1hioh projeots above the surfaoe 

of the skin. "In th-ei r thi ckness the hairs show muoh Vb.l'iation , 

not onlJ• in different raoes. ind1 viduals and regdons, but a.loo 

in the 1381lle person and J8 rt of ttle body as on the soalp where fine 

and coarse hairs may lie side by aide . The thickest soalp hairs 

have a diameter of 168 miora and the finest one of ten miora with 

~1 intermediate sizes . 
. I 

In a general way hairs of light color ) 

are f iner than dark ones. On attaining their full growth without 

mu.t11ation , hairs do not possess a unifor m thickness throughout 

their length, since they diminish not only towards the tip, 

where the shaft ends in a point . but also towards the root ••• 

In the oase of str aight hairs the follicle is unbent and the shaft 

is cylindrical r End therefore circular in cross section; hairs 

that are wavy or curly sp::ing from follicles more or less bent and 

are f l attened or grooved with oorrespondinB oval. reniform or 

irregularly triangular outlines wllen transversely out . " When ex­

amined- under the mi orosoope. the shaft is seen to consist of a • 

oentral oore nnd of two layers ar~anged concentrically a.round the 

core. The central oore is oalled the medulla and :tkJe oonsists of 

polygonal cells lyinc side by side end end to end. There are from· 

two to four oells in the :now s.ide ~ s ide. The medulla is absent 

in small hairs while in large hairs it does not extend to tile free 

end. The medulla is uneven in outline arid its app ea.rs.no$ varies . . 
with--=-tne-illumina tioJ! S.J>pear 1ng as a dark band with -tre.nsmi t t ed 

. . ~ight. an4 ·as ligbj;_Qne with refleo.te~ light. This ·i s due 1xli the 

pr~senoe,....of a i r b·etween .the shrunken and in·egular. !lledullary cells • 

The layer surrounding t he medulla is called the cortex. I t fonns 
. ' . 

the greater bulk of the h~ir shqft. It oons~ste of elongate!.t___- · 

~pin'd~~ -shaped -;ells. ·wh~h are ~osely ar;enged tha~ -th: in- ·. r== 
divit'lual oells are indistinguishable. Fine febrile pass bet"Ween 



' 
or to the · hair. The -pigment- ooours in· two fo n:ne. ( 1) The solution 

L..-

throughout th.e o.ortioa.l aµb.etanoe ; ( 2) in granules varying in size 

arrangement and d6ptb. .of o olor. The ·granules are loo.at eel within 

and between the -:oella of..-the cortex. The layer surrcnndi1'?; the 

oortex and forming the e~ternal oo~ering ~f ·ttie hair shaft is . . ( 

oalled the cuticle. It. is the thinnest of the three layers, i s-

glassy in appearanoe, and free from pigment . It ~onsiate of a........ 

'l ayer exceedingly thin, eoale-!ike oells ·that overlap one another 

like the shingles of a roof giv~ng the ·surface of the Ilg.tr . a 

serrtited appearance. From the foregoi~g deeoription, it is evi­

dent tlia.t in a oompe.J:'ative 'study _of eoal p_hair, the thiokneee of 

the hair oan not be used as a criterion in the e.n ewer of the quest 

ion, whethe~_ hair from the same scalp may be identified as euoh, 

inasmuch ne hair varies very widely in thickness on tile scalp o• 

----anyone individual. Hair from the same ·aoalp may be identifieCl 

·as euoh with the a i d of tbe mioroscope by the following points of 
I 

identi~y: (1) The presenoe or abeenoe generally of the m~u11a, . 

Its appearance, wh~t~er it is oontinuous, or ae6ffiented, its re­

lative width ,Jllld the ooourrenoe of air between ·the medullar~ oells . 

( 2) The relative amount of the oortio.al. pigment found in a soluble 

form and in gra??-ules. 'lHi.e ~angemente , size and depth of oolor 

of the pi@llent granilles. Their position in .reference to the other 

_____ _.Ja. ... y,,,_er.s...of the hair. {3) ~h.e comparative thiclmese of the au.ticlle. 

J I 

That in order to make a ·oomparative study of tile eoalp hafr 

eighteen epe~imens of brown h~ir as ·~imilar to eaoh other as oan 

- p_oseibly be obtained were prooured. A.mong these, three groups of 

two epeoimene were eeleoted , th_e. two speoitnens in eaoh group a.p­

pear ing alike to the unaided eye. After a ·oare:ful study under 

the mioroeoope. of th'e medulla!'", the oortex and the outiale, eoalp 

hair looking alike to the ~naided eye ahow.nd... .pointa- Gi-d-i 

P-::::========-=-:::;u:~n<rert"h.e-mioros.oope ;~ioh enab.led ue to differentiate the 'epeoL- 1 

. ~- . J 
.. . mens of~ hair from the eoalp of ope person from the scalp of ano~e...:_ 

_., 
person.· It is· i mpoeei'ble ·without the aid of the mioroeoo:pe to de-

• • I 

termine any of 1h~ points of 'di~1erenoe mentio~ed herein, and it 
. . _:...· ~-!--....:.-.:' 

. ~is there.bre 1mp~e• fble ,-to·-e~tabltelV'Wi""th-any-degroo of aoourao1 
,...,...::.._,..,.-=-- ' . . . . 

thQ identity of eoal,p -ha~r . Witbout th.a aid of the m~oDQsoope. 

Washing the hair yr.1th t&.r soap -d,oes not .ohange tile oolor of the 
I ( "• , 9 
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••• 
ha.tr .as shoWn. under· the mioroso?p~ , nor is t~ere o.ny change in the 

trocture of tile. h8.ir and in the amount and cUstri bu ti on of i ta pig­

ment. The apparen~ lightening of the hair which ooours nfter Yi ash­

ing and ie visible to the nak od eye is due to the removal of dust 

and of "tihe oil which oovere the hair and which mats it together in 

a more or less compact ma.es' but under the miproecope there is no 

change in t he color of each individual hair. Some of our associates 

are Dr .c.w.st.riokler, Dr.'.'l .F.\'restmorelnnd and Dr. J.E.Paullin, 

·----Dr,L. 1age Hardin, Dr.J .L,Oampbell and Dr.E.G.Jones. 

DR. W.F .mlSTVDill\AllD, Di. J.E. PAULL!lf , Sworn for the 

Movont. \Ve lmow Dr.G.Bachman.Hie -oharaoter for truth and veracity 
~ 

is good ani \·:e would believe him on oath. 

DR.L~SAGE HARDIN, DR.J.L . CAUPBELL, Swom for the movii.nt. 

We know Dr. J .w.Papez. Hi13 _ohe.raoter for truth and vera.o.i ty is 

good o.nd w.e would believe him on oath. 

·-
JOllll Rt BLACK, Sworn for the· Mova.nt. I am a city de­

teotive. On Monday ,.April 28 ,1913 , I was co.lled to the Uat ion al 

Pencil Fac'tiory on Forsyth Stre~e . ond was shown 1·y one Barrett 

several strands Of human hair on a lathe in the me.tal room in said 

faotory . I to<?~ the hai.r from said l ~the and t o BE1ther wi tn E.A.- · 

Stephens, Assistant ~olioitor Gene ral , took aaiu hnir to Dr.H.F. 

Hawe, at th_e Stat~ Capitol nnd left the hair with so..id Harris • 

. s. If.- TEIT'BEBAUll , SVtom for the Movan t. I am a oourt 

reporter, and :reported the oral e.r5UJ11ont made by Sol19itor General 

Hugh IA .Dorsey, to the jury in the mntter of the state vs.Leo).i. 

Frank, 1n Fult<?n Superior Court on August 22nd , 23 and 26th; .. Said 

Soliot.tor. Gen.eral, did·, at four different times in 

========:::::;:=-o~er9=tf1.rlurr.-re-:ttn-t~tro.~ourra-on-iheTatne 

ro&m by Barrett, as follows:. · 

· "l3arrett,Ohrie~opher Oolumbu.s Barrett , if you will, that 
disoovered 'the hair that.. :was identified , I believe, by l.fe.gnolia. 
KennQd1', ?.londl!Y m~~ing, as soon as thEV bogan work". • • "Barrett, 
the man who disoo·wred the .hair on his me.chine early in the morn­
ing"• • ·"I say to you t48-t this Jlli.n ·Barrett stands:- an oasis in . I 
8..-lll18 h.ty 4"ert-ystond1ng up f <U'-tru tll. • th at Ba-rre"t-t-;when P. 

. sworn tllat he f.ound blood there at' tho ple.oe where Oonle3 said Ile 
dropped the:."body, . told the truth; and when he said he found that 
hair ori that ~ohine" . • "that Mr.BaXTett" of the metal d~a-rtment 

bad .e1aimt!d rte b:~ ~O'IUn- bloo~ ·sp.ote ona .where he ' had found ·BOme. I 
____ ..._._11a..-, .... 1 f ." 
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!!_E. CRUSSELLE, Sworn..:to.r the Ittovant. I am a oourt 

reporter and -reported part of the testimony of Dr. H. F . Harris , 

at the trial. of Leo I.I.Frank during the month of August, 1913, in 

F.ulton SltI>erior Court; The f ollO\'ling tcs tl. mony is a portion of 

t!1e t es t imony of Dr . Hanis, wbio h I reported, and whioh a peo.re on 

, pages 1481 an!l 1182. of the stenogra.phio reoord of fu.e testimony 

in a aid cause: ·· 

· Q.Dootor,when did ttr . Doreey first talk with yo ·: about 
making thia w.topsy? A. I dont :remember. 

•·. - Q. How long before you made the examination did he tnlk with. you? 

-~ 

A. I dont recall. 
Q. Do you reoa.11 when you made the :f!iret examination? A. It was 
on l~ay 5th, i f I romemb~~reot-ly 
Q. llay 6th? The ohild died on April 26th or. 27th- tho.t would bo 
about nine · days a:tterm:i.rds? A. Yee sir , i f I am con ·ect, in that 
et at E1?1en t, . .J.1:.i:t~mrs!i!:Ea.~----~---":--:---:----:-:----

- --Q. Did Mr . Dorsey request you not to moke the_ E1Xamfiia.tion publio? 
. ' A. He did . . 

Q. Did he r equest you no t t o tell it to anybody? A. He did. 
Q. And you observed th at request? A. Yes. 
Q. Did you unders "truld he \'las making the request as u Sol io it or 
Genaral or -as an individual? A. Well, he didnt state ·there; he 
jus t oalle d me up and asked me if I would make t he examination . I 
told him that I was not well t runl that I wou l d prefer very mu.oh not 
having "anything to do \7ith ii; . He talked to me a little whHe,an-d 
finally I s o.id 'If you roall y wia h Illa · to do it , tuE:tidmDD-"'E!lti 
:·nd you think I oan be of any eervioe to you , I will do it , jus t 
beoeuee I like you.' I felt th· t way about it; otherwise I would 
not have had anything to do with it. 
Q. What did b.e tell you to examine? i'/hat parts of the body did he 
tell you to exemine? A. He told me he wanted ms to exsmine the 
oase and tell him all I could ab ru. t it. 
Q. 1'1ha.t ilia you in your mind - what were you seeking to <1 etermine 

. by the autopsy? \'/hat did you under stanl you were seeking? A. Tllel'-e - -
was some suggee·tion of pdsoning at tile time when I went out 
there, l:nt I sa\'7 at onoe tha t there was no reason f or useuming • 
that . I faile d to state on my direot examinat ion that the s tomaoh 
content was tested for alkalo i d r oj,eoning , and there was none 
present. Of cau. ree I dismissed th at f r an my mind. As soon as I 
saw th.a girl, I saw that _ it was a matter of 13trangulation. 11 

. . -
LEONARD HAAS , Sworn for- the J.Iovant. 

' 
I h~V.~ read the 

orie:f-f!led by Solicitor Gen e:rol Dorse y i n th. e SUpreme Court of 

Georgis in t he oo.ae of Leo M. lPra nk ·vs. State of ·Geor~ia . Po.gee 

58 o.ncl 69 of s aid brief oon t a in . the followim language: --- - - -.-
n:jj'IllSTI HAIR • 

. R.P . Be.rrett (p.42) was a maohiniet for the national 
Pemil· Oompe.ny. Re eaye, •on Monday moming,AprU 28th •• ,between 
6;30 and 7 o1 olodc ••• I :tound· s<>me ba.ir on the handle of a bonoh 
lathe .• •• .The hair was 11aq1ng on tile ba.ndle, swinging down. Mell 
Stanford saw the b.a 1r. The hair was not there Frid B¥ . • -
. "Counsel for defendant tried t o make · ~~pe.ar that the , 

girls s ometimee aurle4 tti.ir hair... about wher·e. B .t f~nnd this-- -~ 
.,:..!:;~-~.--11-air , but -08 -!i? .• ~111 Barrett says _. '~he gas jet · th the st rl e some; · 

ttmee used to ourl tlleir h~ir on is Q.bout ten feet from the maon=-1 · 
ine wllere the hair wae found. • I _..krlo" ' he se,.ve,' the !lair . 
wasn't there on J'riday , f or I ha.d .. us.ed' that maohine up to quitting 
time, 6;9o.• · . . ~ · ' . · .- - _ _ .......,..-=-

.. "~~~-t-wH-1-btt-re-memltered-waarn~~""'Frl ClaT• 
.,.:..__.:..:._;,..__,.._,,.=---__,_--:"Darlef .at the beginning o., hie oroes .. examina.tion,sQ¥e• I 

' Barrett etlolt"ed_Illt! i""°mo hai r. on s-l•n~o~ the ' l.a~he. ·It w~s 20 ' 
. · . " 11 ' . ./ 
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•• 

·~ ... 
or 30 feet from Jlary Pllal!Ul'e ma.chine , on tb.e north side of the 
room. , They were wound around the lever.. I don't think there 

~-- · .. . were over e~ or eigb.t at the OU teide ,t ~ ~ . 
· "W.ea llagnolia Kennedy ,a witness for the defend qn t, 

. oorroboratsd Barrett \'Then she ae.ys fp,168) 'On Monday, ~pr1l 20~h, 
llr.Be.rr!i)tt· a.aJ..led my attentbn :to .the he.ir whloh he found on the 

- maohln,e. It looked like J.tary ' s ~· • ·• Mary's hair wa~ a(_ light 
· '· brown, kind otsend~ oolor,' . -.. 

· nThis hair and bl6od spots - to be diaoussed b.erenfter-
. w~re found by Barrett early · Uonday- momlng, nnd before any rewa.rda 

- had.-beeh ·offered, 
"The location of 'the machine where the h!l.i:r was found 

oan be readily. seen by l;'eferenoe to State' s Exhibit A, No , 10, 
(p,371) - and in oonnootion with this Sta.tels Exb.ibit A, we will 
remark that tbe photograpll mire is JDdi from. a newspaper out, we 
presume ·, but certainly it is not from t'he eichihit which the state 
really had inoourt .xt does not 'OOrreepond in several iartioulare 
to the one used in oourt, but tb.e looation of 'the maol11m on which 
t be h.a.i r -wae· ~01md is aoourat e." 

GBOUllD 2. 

· r UISS JllDlIE lIAYFIELD 1 Swarn for the Movant. I worked 

at the National Pe~il Faotory in At~on ta, Georgia, for about 

eight months end lmevt Mr.Frank when I saw him. I was acquainted . 
· wi tb Mary Ph.a.gen and knew tbe oo+or of b.er hair. I know Mr.Barrett 

~ 

and on llonda,y, April 28th, Mr.Barrett showed me the hair he said 
-- - . . ~ . 

he bad f°ound on a lathe machine. It is my positive opinion . that 

the hair was 'entireL.y too light in oolor t~ be th.at of Mary Phagan1.s. 

EX1LA ttAY_ FLOWERS , RUDOLPH LOEB, H.G.SOHIFP and E. F . 

HOLLOWAY, sworn ·:ror the Afovant. We know personally Miss Jim:. ie 

Me.y:Ueld. Some o~ her assooiatee are Mary Pirk, Mrs .G.Denha.-m, 

Mar jQrie MoCord , ·liamie Stephe~s-, ! Irs .. O, Johns; The s aid M.tes 

Jinmie ~yfield .f:e a p erson 9f good moral oharaoter and ore~ibJ.lity 
we . · 

and~ w.oul<Lhelieve her on _oath. · 

L. A, QUI I!If , EULA ! L071ERS, Ho G. SOHIFF, Sworn for the 

mova.n1l. We a.re aoquatn tedwith Mias Jimnie ?.fnyfield •. Site was well 

aoquai~ted witti -..Mary Ph.a.~en in her lii'etime . She o~uld know ·the 

, :::::..::=========~o~o~l~or~.o~t=· ~Y~a~r~f:;::. P~ba~· ~ga~ii='~s=~Aa.1~1'-!C.!l!&M=l>3!::r..ettm-rnfriF'fffie1rt-ro11rrrne . , ;...: , - - .I 

... " to have ·been found· by th-e witness l3arrett up,oti tb.e eeoond floor 

--ar . the ~ao:to~y, she wae:J.n a.position to determine. whether tile ha.1~ 
' I 

. • _.· found by- l3arrett looked like Mary Phagan' a hair, end w as thereby 
• • j • • • • • •• • : • • 

· \ .·enabl.ed to fom an o?inion as ·. to ~ether the hair of Mar;y'Phagan . 
· --- . - · - " I 

-~® 7-~:toan•~T?~rritt . .-ere ident1oa1>. ~ ___ ·-:- ., 
. :'\ ' .~. . . 

. · . • . GRQY!l> 3 & · • . ~ 



-.-·- · -

. ' • ... . ' 

at the N- tlonal Pemil Oompi.ni in the oity for almos t five yea.re 

J>~et • . I am aoque.inted wit h Hr~ Leo ?ii. Frank. alm Mr.R/P. 

_. 

Ba~rett and ·knew Kary Phagan quite .\"tell and knew the color of her 

hair. On Monday. April 28th, I .waa nt tho Hs.tional Pe.noil Company 

Factory and Magnol~a Xenne43' called my attention to the hair on a 

oertain machine that R.P .Barrett was ~leged to have found there. . . 
At that time I _gave it as my positive opinion that tb.e hair on 

the mohine was 'not that ·of Uar y Pllage.n, as it was entirely too 

ligltt in .'oolor· to. be ' tb.e hair of said Ua.ry Phagan . I now state 

that I am·moet positive that the hair I we.w on the machine could 

not llave poeeib"J.y . have been Mary Pb.age.n's hair and 'tha t the hair on 

the ooollin~ .!!~S muoh lighter in oolor than. \Vas the hair of Mary 

Phagan. 
-- -· - ---- ---

MARY p IRK I HRS. G. l>ENHAll,lJAY GOODJJAN . llAlJIE STEPHElJS . 

Sworn for tllLmO..•ian t. \'le personally know Mrs.Cora Falta/ Some of 

he~ aasooi atea are. Mies Jimn!e Mayfield, Mre.O.Johns, Marjorie 
, 

)JoCord., Kary !>irk. Hre.Falta is a p8l:.QP!l of good moral oliaraoter 

and credibility, and we would believe ~er on oath. 

-
L.A. QUillll, ltA~ !>IRK, HRs • G.DENRAM and EULA FLOWER 1 

Sworn :for ·the movant. VTe are acquainted with lire Cora Falta. 

Se wae well.'aoquain ted with Mar~ Pb.agan during her life e and 
- -

_sh~ ~oul~ know the color o:f Mary Pb.agan!e b.o.tr. ,.JP was in a 

position by reason o~ seeing the hair olaime o h.av e beEn found 
. --

by_. Barrett to-deter~n~. whether the h foun~ by ~re.tt looked 

;J:ike the_Jl~ir of ldary- Pbe.gan an as th.ereby enabled to'- ~rm-an --

opinion wtteth.er the ary Phagan .an~ that._found by .~tt, . · 

wa,e id~ntioal. '#... e'. W /'~ ~.A-'~ ~ , • __J ., 
• · " • · • i 

GROUlfD 4. 

ALICE MARJORIE McCORD, swom for the movant. On the 
/") . .· 

morning of Monda)', April 28, 1913, m.v. .attention we.a called ·to eooie 
I 

• hatr ~bat we.e on a laf;;he rnaobine on th.e eeoond :floor in th.e Nat- • 

ional ·Peno U Jaotor1-r-8Jld_......, I examined ea id hair very o losely. 
1 . . ._ _:_ . - - . ----.~ 

~::::....,-.,.,..----_.~mew lrflll:)' Phagan durlnglier ~ime of emplo,vmen~ at the factory e.Di · · . - . : .... .. . 
knew the oolor of her ·hair; End in my opinion, .tile h.air found on ~ 

lathe ma?~ine· was not-:-f.hat -o~-:-ilary ·Phagan, 



'>---. 

~ . 

. t . •· 
light to .be th• .. (lai.r of ""'Y Pb.a(!8llo ~ 4 ~ 

E.F.HOLLOWAY, L .• J.. QUINN, GRACE HIX, UARY PIRK?-'sworn 

for the movant. \'le w:'e aoqua.1.n t&d with Mies Alice Marro;ie Mo-
. .. was / 

" Cord; tm t said Alice Mo.rjorie McCord/well ao9ua1nted with Mary 

Pl)egan during her lifetime, She .opu~~tt~w the color ·of 

_ MaryPhegah's hair ond ab.e was 111 .~ ·~Oeition by- reason of seeing 

the hair olU.med to have beei:i.....-found by thew itneee Barrett upon 

~he· aeoond f1oor of th~aotory, to determine whether the hair 

found by Barrett l ~ed like the ha.tr of liio.ry Phe.:an and was, 

to "fo rai 8n opinion as to whet~ er t~e hair of 

gsn and tha t found}?,? Dar".ett was identical. /:;) ~ LJ ~ 
./Dr.~~. ~ 4 CW-~ ~ .A-""~V~~ 

' . B .F .HOLLOWJSY. LEOJA 1!D JACOBUS I R. p. IUTLER I EULA MAE 

FLOWERS I sworn fo r the .Movan t. \'le 'lmow personally Mies Alice .,, 
Marjorie lfoCord and some of her I\ SBOC iatee are Mary Pirk, Mrs. G. 

Denham, Jinmie Mayfield, :&rrs .O,JO f\?1B · iVe lmow that Mias Alioe 

_J.iaicjc;>rie MoCord i~ a ]>arson of 'good moral oho.raoter and oredibil-

• ity:~~v~oo~o~ 

Q.~OUND 6, 

ALBERT MoKilIGHT, sworn for U>.e Movant, I was a .m. tnees 

at the trial of the case of ttie State of Georgia vs . Leo M. Frank , 
----

and when placed UP.On tile stand I tes tified to o. story that had 

- · been prtparad for . me by R,L Craven, a white .me.n, under whose direot- . 

_ ioR-Jte -:worked at the eto re of Beok & Gregg. The a tory prepared f-0~ 
- . ' 

'!le by ea.id R.·~·.CravE11 was m:itten by Mr.Craven and witnessed by _,.. -

Emmett H. Piokett, . and Angus ?itorriaon,Jr. and both of whom are 
- •• h 

wh! te m&n, and also i~ ~Ile ' e lllllloy"'\f Beo k ~ Gregg H.e.rdware Com­

e.ny at tnei r st~e-~se~ossee-t.ol,9..-mG::;-tn&t-I-w-ou~~---=---= --.--­
. , obliged to stiok to the. story pre:pnr ed by Mr.Craven as they bad 

., '- w1 t~essed .same and th~~ in the. eve~t I undertoo.~ to c1eny 1'.he stor~ 

they. would .send . m~. to _the one. in gang. e.nd explained to · me ~hat · 

tlt,e word of Ulree whi ~ ,meJl would be taken in prefereno.e. to. toot 

~f. ~ny~egro. S~o-e-trtr~.t-aroriara La>~ranlt-I have ·_.always 
........... . . 

been sorry tor th~. :ta.lee par;t I played ~ ·1t md ~inoe I h~e llafl:. 1 
time to ~eot · o_n . t~e-gr.eat wrong tlla t I ho.ve done I am d etermin-

ed to f;e,ll ··tn~ _tro:th and now ear4 ttia~ tb:_e at~~ !>~~rea: f'~ ~Lbf 
. ""'" .. ' ' \ I I . ·. - I 



. ,-. ' . ... 
' R.L.Oraven 'is not the truth,. aid that the eyidenoe I gave at the ·. 

above naned trial was not ttle 'trnth • . It .is true that .m.v wife , 

Mino:S.a waa e mployed at the home of Mre . Selig,wllere Mr .Leo l.l.Fra.nk 

resided,and it is ~rue that on Sa.turday,,\!>ril 26th ,1913, I cDJ.led 

at the Selig home to see my \Vifef Minola , but .I reaohed the Selig 

home on· the dato in question a little before twelve o'clock noon , 
- ·' 

and I heard t~e twolve o' olook \Thistle bJ,ow at the Southern Rail-

way shops at't.er I reaoh.ed t)le Selig home ana al.so heard the twelve 

thirty o • o+ook whistl e blow · at Ule same sh.cps while I was ta.1.hing 

wit h IDY wife, ~and when I heard the twelve thirty o' olook whistle 

blow, I l eft the Selig home and walked up Georgia Avenue to 

Pulliall1 Street , t ben· up Pulli&m Street. to Bass Street , orxl then 

to my own home whioh was o.t that time looated in the rear of Ho . 

51 Pulliam St~et~ ·i/hen I reaohed the Selig home,on Saturday, 

April 26,1913, m.v ~wtfe, ltinol&IV was busy preparing the noontime 

meal,but she had not ~e.~ved the ·meal bef~re I left the house. I 

did not see llr. Leo LI.Frank: ·at ell On April 26 ,1913, o. t o.ny time 

or place, aol! my evidence at the trial of J.lr .Frm.k was the result 

o'f a plan perfected by said R-.L.Cra.ven to ·.oolleot th1a1r award offer. 

ed for the arrest ond conviotion of t he murderer of M!ll'y Phagan, a 

part of whioh re\f'ard was p romised to me by sai~ R.L. Oraven as a 

-reward for th·e fa.lse teetl!l1ony I • gave at the trial. I told Mr. 

· Cr aven that · I .did not want to tell any lies on Mr.Fraik, lnt Mr. -

Oraven would tell me that in, .orde~ to .oolleot the reward , it was 
I ' 

neoeeeary for -me to go . right ahH& o.nd do whe.t - he , Cro.vm , told · · 

me to do, andl: -was weak enough to follow sai d Crirven•e 1nstruot-

1'!!:=-----...__-.1.1onS-an-d-dO-aB-l-WaB-t~d-~y_.h1m.-llr. Oxaven to ld.....me ·to-say-that- ­

my wife, Minola , had stated to me ~hat when ?.fr.Frank came home on 
==~' ========-1pr!r~913,-that he was drunk .and that she had -seen Mr.FrEDk 

. -
with a 

0

pi itol -i n hie h~d and nee.rd him.threaten to "shoot "himsel f, 

I and that wlli le drnnk that . night~ he, !'rank, had me.de b.ie (Prazak' e) 

wi:h sleep on the tloor • . AP tliese st.at amen~ were oreat ed by - 1 
said R~L .Or4ven , and that Mr.Craven t old me that it was neoeeeary 

Ir!--~"'"'---- -....-.- .__ . - ..:.:. --- --- -1---. 

for fle to eweal:' to these faote in order to support the evidenoeot 
. l 

my .Wife, who .had male an ~~fi!Sa:vit to ·tho same a.et of alleged. I 
faota~ .I now say that if I 



'. 

••• 
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·-

ing this statE111ent, or at the trial of Mr.Frakk, I will testify 
' 

·· to all stated by me · in this affidavit, only beoause it i:s t'!le 

truth, ~d I -further state that I iav e ~aiked-w~·th no onA-..Sb..otl t · 

' the -0as e,,and my evidenoe in the oase referred to in this affidavit, 

·exoept o.w.Burke,wha has plai?)ly !_t_ated to me tha~ he represents the 

firm of Roe1ur, :Brandon,Slaton & Bhillips ,in the interest of Mr. 

Leo M. Frank·, and Mr.Burke ·has made me no promises whatsoever, or 

bald. out any offers of reward, and the evidenoe I give herein 

ie made of IJl.V own. f ree will end aooord. 

-s ..--
( GROUl'fD/STRIBKEN . UPON MOVA.NT 'S MOTION) · 

GROUND 7. 

JIRS. ·ETHEL HARRIS MILLER, swom for the Ltovant. Prior 

eo my lll:8'rriage and removal to Chattanooga, in July 1912, I was 

a resident of Atlanta, Ga. I am personeJ,ly aoqui.inted with Leo M. 

Frank and have been sinoe the year 1910, and have known him oon-

.. t inuouely· sinoe that time. I w~ well aoquain t"ed with Leo J.t. 
' 
Frank on April 26,1913. · On April. 24,1~13, I went to Atlanta to 

visit my parents, ·and on Sa~i:Ctay after reaohing Atlanta~ to-wit 

on Saturday, April 26 11913, Memorial Day, I went to the store of 

J.P.A1 len oo. on \'lhitehall Street to. meet my sister, Mies Flo renoe 

Harris, who was eJI1ployed at that store. I rea~hea the store at ... 
one ·o'olook, at ·whioh time the et.ore was to olose for tti.e day, f.t , 
being a holiday, aJXl at whioh time my sister was to leave for the 

• . 1 dea"• I and ;my_ e~ster left t~e J.P.Allen stQre a_ few minutes past 

--one ' o'olook and were joined in front Df the store by a friend. . . . 
---' . . 

Mr. 1.f:aier Lefkoff, and all three of us walked together down White-

hall Street to the oorner of \'/hi teho.11 and ~abama Streets, at 

whioh point I and my sister turned on Alabama Street , snd wentto ·· 
II""""":=:--:---=---- -=-- ~~-

11' or 8,. th st., "'here we ·oavght out onr llome. On tumins the. Jaoobs . ,. . ~ 

Phannaoy oo~er · ·at said time, wh~oh... was j~t nbou t - 10 minutes pe.s~ . 

one lt1 oJ..ooJc,on .the afternoon of April 26,1913, I Qaw ·and ~oognizecl 

Kr. Leo1rl.Jra:nk, ·who was standing on th~ eid-ew~k w!~h a ~undle .. oJ . . 

_ _...__...._·""tokag~under-.on6 Cl1'~; . ·an1 said Leo-M.~ra-nk reoog~--.et -d-epoke -r.---.~ 
to me, tippin~' hie ~*: .'/:J ~id no.t t~ll .thi~·' :taot ~o ·"1'.Jrank'_e ~t; 

lid I ever remind itr.~re-nk of it. · It was ~only 'oon-
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' 
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e1 de11abl.y a fter · the trial and oonviot ion of I.tr.Frank that I ao­

que.in ted hie l awyers wit h these facts , a?Xl I then tol d either Mr •. 

Leonard Haas, or Yr .l:terb~rt J .Haas, I do not now -reoall whio ti.. 
. . . . I 

The ·reason that I did not know the importanoe of my having seen 

lfr.Frank at this time, t did hot. lmow that it would have any bear­

ing upon the oane and wlten I first learned that it ,.,ould have a. 

bearing on the oas e I was then u l uotant to tell these facts, as 

I desi red to avoid notori~ty and publioity; however , after I \Vas 

· ·made t o understand that my b.nv.fug seen ?Ar. Leo M.Frank at 10 min­

utes past 1 o' olook i n t he a:tternoon &n · 4pril 26, 1913, was ~-:an 

1mportan~ point in this oaae , I oonmunioated these fao~a to hie 

-attorneys, at a time whioh , as already stated , was oonsiderably 
I 

after hie oonviotion, the exaot date I do not reoolleot . ~pme 

of my a seoo1ates in Atl anta, Ga. are Dr . and trrs . B.Wildauer, 

itr. J. Saul , Mr • . and Mra.J.J.Saul, and in Ohatto.nooga, Tenn ., 

. ..... . ....... , -Rabbi . Julian 11 .. _liiller , Mr. ond ~·s . H•M.Fine md ~r.H.S.Long. I 

·. 

. . 
am willi~g to oome to Atl anta a?Xl testify as to atlY of the faota 

stated in this aff idavit , and as to .MY o:ther fao t a \Vhich may be 

within my lmowl edge, and material in t he oaae. , 

KAIER LEFXOll'P . Sworn for the Movan t.· ·· On ·April 26, 
I -

1913, I aooompanied Mrs .Ethel HalTis triller \7hen ah e w..tm..t to meet 

b.e:tt sister at J.P.Allen'e on Whitehall Street , between Al abama 
•. - .. 

and ~unter .. stre~te • . we _.~rrived at Allen 1 a about one o'olook, per­

haps five minu-tee after ·one. \'Te w,Slked from the.re dO\'lll Whi tehall 

atre~t, toward_~ Alabama and turned up Alabama st·reet. I ehouli 

. ~ay we r~aohed the corner of Alabama and Whitehall Streets , at 

· .abo~t ten ~lnutee after one, ae \ve m{Qeno steps between All en's 
; 

and th.at point . I do not know l{r.Fre.nk and I do not remanber 

e 11lh.er of' the · ladies bowing tci l\im a t tnat time! 

··' .. ~ 
· , . ~ s. N. fEITLEBAUM:1, S~o'm for the Mo:vant. I am a court ·I 

~eporter· imd ~rted the o~l...Argument · made by Solio·itQr\;e~eralr 
I . . 

:· · _. x.1st.Doreey to Ul.e· jury in the mat~er _of the sta1ie .vs. Leo M. Fre.nJt 

~i,;;.::.. ....... ~---~n: Fulton' Superlor Oourt, on A uguat· 21, 23 and 26th;. Th~ Solioi-tor 

made t h e following etatemen ta: · • I . 
• ~ • -·~~....C....'--~~~~-'--~-:-~.....;,_......;...~~~~~~-L-~= 
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.. 
:. . Bi:oad.--&t 1.;10 1 a:i.d yet llere is the pap er oontllning your admission 

·made in the presence of your attorney, Monday morning·, April 28th, 
tnat you 4J4n't iln:s leave the faotor.v Until l; l o . Gentlemen, talk 

• tO me about sad epectaolee 1 but o:t all the sad epeote.oles that I . 
have witneseel ,throughout this oase, - I don't know who did it, 
I don't lmow who ' s responsible and I hope that I ' ll go to my grave 
is lg IL aae in ignorance of who i t was that brought th1& little 
Curran gb'il. the t1augbter of a man that works for MontSB , into 
this oaee~ ~o prove this alibi for this red-handed murderer , \1ho 
kill ed that l i ttle girl to proteot Ilia reputation among the peopl e 
of hiw own raoe and religion. Jurors are sworn, and His Honor 
will ohargo you,you have ~ot the right to take into oona id eration 
the deporiment, the mo.nner nnd b ea.ring, the reasonableness of what 
an.v w1 tness swears to, and if a ny man in this courtllouse, any 
honest man,eeekinc to get at the truth, looked at t hat little girl , 
har manner, her beating, ·her attitude , her actions , her conn eotions 
with Yon:te.s, m.d they not know that she, like tho:~ little Bauer 
boy,bad b een riding in J.iontag'e automobile, Iam at n loss to under­
s tand your mental operations . But if Frank locl~ed the factory 
door at ten minutes past one, if that be true , how in the nmie of 

.. . goodne!ls dlld slie...e:ver._aruLb.1m e'f! Alabama. E'.bd Broad at 1 ;10? 
Mark you ; she had never sean-trtnrbU"'t--c>ne t fine ; 118.d never seen him 
but one time, and with t he peopl e up there on th»e street, to see 
the p~ade, viaiting-furher companions, this da1J8hter of an employe 
of llontag oo~ea into this presence and tells yon ti1e unreasonable 
absurd story , the story that's in contradiction to the s to ry-mac e 
by Frank , which has been lntroduoed in evi dence and will l·e out 
with you. She saw that fel low up there at Jaoobs ' 

1. 
km3• M~.x-im:YER, Sworn for the Movant. I o.m a sister ,. 

of llrs .Ethel Harris Uiller, formeri,v Ethel Harri a. On April 26 , 

1913., lira .Miller, together with 'Maier Lefkoff met me at the de­

partrnen t st9re of· J.P..Allen Company , where I ·worked , in front of 

s aid store, in. the middle of the block of \'/hi tehall Strea t between 

Al abama and '.Hunter Streets, in the City o:f Atlanta , at o.bout one 

o' ol c:_ok. of said day. After me_eting · in :front of said store, Mrs . 

Miller, Lefkoff and I wal ked down Wh1 tehall Street .until we reach 

, ed the oorner of llabama Street~ \7e turned up Alaba~a Street 

walked ·to .~tie corner o"'f Forsyth and Alabama Streets , where we oo.ught 

the MsgnoUl\ S~ieet oar for our home. In my opinion we reaohed the 

oorner o:LAJ.abema and r/hi .te hall Streets between one o'clook and 

1;10. I am not aoquatn ted with Leo l.i. Frank and . do not r~call 
. . ----

~======:Ml:e:th.e~-=s:i:e:t:eFbOwed: f'"o--anyomr st-t ha t-co~o-rllo ;t . __ _.... 

l!'Rml>ERICK J. PAXO?f , JAKE. E • lIB17lfAN , Sworn for t be 1.tovant • 

.:..-- ----W.e-.ar e :personally aoqt&inted with ltaiel' Lefko:ff , of Ji. tlan ta , Fulton 

. Oounty , Georgia , and sa-14, ·ua1er Lefkott is a _person of good moral 
. ·I . . 

~----:·-=-~-olla~ter...:.an~~d-i~~~y-am-w.e-wou·ld-b.e11-eve him on oath in a 
' .. · oourt of law. 

)' , J . P.UOU LUSS JM_L.EDNS 
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and some of hor a ss.o.oiates are l.Uss Dollie Evans. Atlanta, Ga., · .. , . .. 

·· ·ttise .Hattie Phil;Lipe, Atl anta, Ga. ?.trs. Etnel Harrie Miller is 

' .a parson Of good moral oboraoter and Ol'edi.bility, and we WOUld 
. ·-t 

~--

B. YTJLDAUBR , Sworn for the Movnnt. I am personally ao-

qua~nted with Maier Lefkoff and have known him sinoe his birth. 

H'-s oha.raoter for truth e.n(\ ver~oity is good. Saicl Lefkoff's 

nseoo1atee are , WII0118 others , Joe Weinberg, .lke Eplan , Sam 

Hirsowitz, Ike Hireow1tz, Joe Hermann, Sam Smfllynn and s. B. 

Edison . 
. ' . 

JARS. u. 1.JEYER, Sworn for the !to van t. I and my s l ater, 

ttrs .Ethel Harr~ Miller were both residents of Atlnn~a , Georgia , 

unti;l. recently, ~nd · h~ livei in Atlanta o.J.l onr 1 ives "RtJ..-1-I- ­

mo>'ed to · c~ioago ~ome two or tnree months prior to making this 

affidavit and until my "sister, Ure.Miller mov~ to Chattanooga 

abon.t July, 1<;>12. our oaaooiates in Atl anta were to a great extent 

he enme, am I name ·as some of our ass ooiates the following. to­

w it:· Dr. and Yre.B.l'fildauer, .Dr . and Mre .L.C. Rouglin , Mrs. and Ur . 

~·Sarti, Mrs.J.J . Saul. 

JOS. ~. Sworn for tti,Jt tto-\ian t . I nm a oqu ai11 ted 

with tra1 Etl' Le:fkoff and have known him· :for ;fifteen years . His 
t 

· oharaoter"Tor trUt h· .tind ver1t_oi1;y is good .· I know the sa id Lefkof! · 

. was in_:tjj..e "City of Atlanta , ~tat. e o'L Georgia on the 26th. day o·f . 

. April, l,913·, b eoause I was ip tl}.e ·oompany of said- Lefko.ff .sometime 
.-+- I . 

~ur~pg tl1e after noon o:f that dBJ'• · 

· - - · Gifomtn e. -
:OE\TEY BE\mL , sworn for tb..e·'Mo?ant . I was an employee of the 1 

ifa1i!onai Penoil Comr> any. I · \Vorked for said Compan.v for. only a f~w 
4ays,a.nd ~u:rir,ig the time of my eJT[)loyment there I never met Leo M. 

·Fra-~ lmow who he "as and neyer in my life did I meet ttary 
Ph$6ap ,nor · di i'. I ever e~~0.61H'.h~Di=:E::;h~ · . e-n 

i====;::;::;~~=c:td~d:&nt=Mf~1l~togetb.er'. At the time of the .. orig.f.nal 
t l'ia.l of the de':rendant ,I was a reeiden:t of the Home· o:t the Good . 
Shepb.era.,a t Oino 1nnat1 .Ohio, and. K Mrs.:Bonnl:tield. the pol1 oe mat"' 
ron rtpreseot!ng"-tb.e 01 ty- Pol19e Department . of Atlanta , Georg1a; oame · 
to Cino inns.ti -ant returned me t o J.tlanta,where I wae used as a wit­
ness in the above oaee ,after whioh I was again returnelt -to tile l • 
HomtJ ·of "the Good Shepherd at Cinoi nnati. Durins m.v -o onfl.nemen t "in ·­
a large room4ld-joining -th·e of:tioe of Sol1-o1 to~ 'Gene re.1 Dorsey, I 
met some 12 or 15_ other girlB.JJhQ..J.ik.e-m.veel.f,~re-to-be 171tzlegefs 

w;:.::__:.----ft---:8.&mrnet-th-e defenaan:t-;all¥)n6 w.bom was a 8 ir!.named lia8g1e Gr'iffin ,· 
Who was very enthusia,.tio abo11 t going on· the atand herBelf and 

. testl.:t:Ying against the dei'endent. The said 1!aBS1e Griffin"'ooaohed 
, · me an~ told ine hCK to tea tql and what to seq when I we<on tb.e ' 
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stand ,to tesii:~· Before I went on. tha-a.tand, Solicitor Dorsey 
. . 

oame into ' the ro6m.-w.where the . Sirls were confined and Bave . i s a ll 
. ' ..... 

e. l ecture ~nd told us 'li li t .. when we w~nt on Ute stand to go right 
. -

, ... _ _ ,..nb.ewi...and te 11. eJ7ers:tlilng we lmew ..and answer hi s questions right 

?f:f; sb.arp and qu1ak. W.b.1le the girls before mentioned were crowded 

in so. id' ro.om, l! tl1ere uae o. gr-oat doo.l of. talk am e;oss ip going on 

r among theni,a.nd mo.ny 'of th Ell\ rrnid they woro ll:fraid to e 0 on the . . . . . . 
stand· and testify _to nn~untruth,o.~d they were also ufraid to eo 
into the <?Ourt r odm 'and testify ut a.11 . The so.id ?Jaggie Griffin 

stnted severa l times how she was {Ping tQ tel.l every t hi ng the:t the 

_ Solioito r \78nted to lmow whe~ she wont on the stand ,and ntan I 

" ma~e the atatemen; that I \78S afraid to ~o on the stDn d anl that I 

knew noUlins about the <ilfende.nt o.nd knew -n<i,thi ne about t;ury Phllga:r. , 

· the said l.re.ggie Griffin volunterred with a'lthusie.sm t o tell me 

\7hat I should say , -c.n:l the snid L!n0g ie Gri ffii:t thereupon rehearsed - . 
me many ·time~ i n regard to the t eetimony I should crive, and 

Mae;gie G:ri:f:Un told me tl~at I mus~o.t I .wo.s acquainted with the 
-

defendant and that I knew. his character to be V"!ry had , a nl that 

I had seen defendant whieperj.ng with. Mury Phanu n , with his face 

very close to' her, ~d further , that ·I he.d seen defendant ,place 

hi's hknd upon. the person of Uary ~hasan . I thereupon_ told ttaggie 

Griffin th£1t iii would be-impossible for me to testify to all that 

the said Magg ie Griffin had instructed me to say, and J.to.ggi. e 

Griff in eai~: "We will g o ovell it again so that you wont forget 

it11 and repeated it several t(mee . I did not ev.en know where 

J.l,.;.~y, Phagan wor~ed. in- the fe.otor y, but I was. made to sey that I 

. .knew her by said tt~g!e Griffin , and. v1hatever I testifieJ to re- I 

ga.rdi~g either ·tlle defendant or-1.r.a.r.v 'Phagan was the r _esult of 

--r--ooaeh1ng-g4.-v:e-n-t<>-rne-~~~ .-s11id-Mnm~10-Grif:r-m. During .~he time : 
~ 

of my employment at th.e no.tional Penoil Il'uotory,_ I never he r.rd a.213 
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RU~H ROBERi'SON, Bworn fol'" 111 e "!.Yovan t. I was a wi tnese 

in the oase of the ·People aeaina t Leo M. F.rank , ond on the morn­

ing of the d~ t.hat l! te-r,rt'ified in th:e oaae a police deteoti:ve 

whoa.a name .I .believe to be Ba.ea Roeser, oama to my house and oon­

duoted me to the of:tioe of Solioitor Dorsey . This was my f.b!st 

meeting with ~rr. Dorsey. The. meeting \7aB in a room in a building 

that I beli~ve .is opposite, or in the vioinity of the building 

in trhloh the tr18l .was. oonduoted.. After being i:ntroduoed to 1q.o. 

Dorsey by the deteotive, I.Ir. Doree; greeted me effusively; he said 

he \79.S gl~ to ~ that I had oome dow11 to seehlm , and that he was 

-----=sure I would. mnke a good wit.ru,ss atld would help him out in the 
r 

Frank oa_se •• He questioned me and talked to me in the room . ~lone 

;for about .SK half an hour, beginning o.t about eight thirty o'clock. 

As I remeni:>er it , there was ·no prooeedings in .oourt on that day 

until later in t he ~orenoon, at nfne o'olook, I believe; it vms 

on \1edneBd83 ,put the date I do no1; re J8ll. . I~ the beginning af 

the oonv.ersation with Mr. Dorsey, he asked me to go ah€ M and tell 

him all I knew about J,!r. Frank and Mary Phagan. I IJold him I knew 

nothing, enept agalns t or about Mr , Frank , exoept ttiot I worked 

for him , and, ae far as I lmetY, he was o. f)e.ntleman in e'Very re­

speot , or words· to 'th~ t _ ette ot. Ile o.E!}Ced me if I knew ~r y Phig an, 
-..------

and' I told him I did. He insiatea that as I had ,.,orked at the 
. . 

no.tione.l Penoil CCilmpany for o. oonoiderable time,tllo.t I must kno.v. 

• something againe'f! the oharaoter of trr.Frao.k and asserted that he 

wae a verfl be,d man._ r t~ld him that I knew absolutely- nothing 

, against Yr. Fran-k ' s oharaote:~ . Mr. Dorsey insisted that I did, o.nd 

. persisted in the statement that he was of bad ohoraotei'. He asked 

if' •. I h'd ev&r be.en'. in J.tr.Frai'l.k's o~ioe . I told him that l had j 
--------'---.-..... ·...,· A-ao:q.eit~u-1-0n~l-Wsjs-on=bue-i-n·ee&-ff'-re.ndst--t-/'la-t-i~n-O.s-­

~· j oo~~ote\\ w~~~ the ""'rk- ~was pertormi>;tS in :the i'aotory: 

ase~r~ed-th.at I had been ~n Mr.Frm k 1 s offioe , vrith him alon~, · ., 
1 to ·keep d~tee tor ·purp~ses. other than ·business , to whioh I replied ,. - . .. . . . I 
' 'th~t ·1t we.a .not true. · He· fi_nally a.penly insulted me by affirm1ng1 

;...,....-..-,,.------~- ---'-'-------~-- ------ - - .._ 
· - - that I had had seJr11al interoourse. with Jc,{r .Fra'nk in his off 10~, or · . . . . . . . . . ~ . 

some other room or ple.oe in th.a faotory-whioh Mr. Fra::11k kept for -· ~ - .. . 
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looatio.n of suo b room or .i>laoe in the faotary, -el'.!_d th.at I_ knew 

. ' 
of ~ther girls ~at had 'been to tb.ie room with ?itr. Frank. I was 

. shooked by the .broad insinuation and !&ff.ii rme.tive statement of Mr • 

Dorsey,4'J,d- I told .him that sll suoh etii.t .Ementa and allusions were ' . . . 
lies, md that I ha4 never heard of ·an.v auoh thing ever o·oourring 

in the fe.otory, or elsewhe11e, i n whio h Mr. Fra !'llt and any girl 
' E1111>loyee -of 1h• :tao'f1ory were ~rti ee to; and-I s t ate now Clfter 

mature del.iberation and thought, that I have never heard suoh 1n­

s u:1:t1ng language by direot apeeoh ani innuendo, by any of ~he oom­

mone'st l abor ere 'in and ~bout t he Hat iona 1 Peno 11 Faot ory, a~ was 

used t~e by Solioitbr D9reey when in hie private of fioe. He 

being. the Solioitor, and I, being in hie of fice, believed at tre 

time 'that he pos sessed some sort o~ right to . thus aoouse me nni 

insult me: ant, under th.is belief, I was obl i ged to ta.lee hie insults 

and listen to hie eoandaloue statements, by direct speeoh a~d in­

nuendo, v11 th on t openly reellting them further. than to a eny every 

·s ingle one of }ih91l. I wi all to refer to my evidence, as given on . the 

stand at the trial of llr. Frank, as to my answers to questiona-o'.f. 

... Mr. Do reey, \vher!_.1Jt ~ mad_e to . e ay that I haQ. Ile ard Mr , Franlt 

.o.all Yar3- Pb.agan by her first name, "Mary..-. Upon ~eflection, I 

wiell t~ .explain that my answer, as above rep'eo.ted, was due ·entirely 

t o my nervousness beoause ef 'the badgering that I had been subjeot­

ed te by Mr. Dorsey; and, ae a matter o:r :faot, I oannot recall one 

s ingle lnetanoe wherein I ever heard ltr. Frank address Mary Phagan 

by aw nam..e. aJld tll is is the veriest truth. I would- not -r~oa-ll, 

or oanii<i_t reoall ~ow, under Qalm deliberation, that l ever heard -

·-~_.Frank address lifU'f Phagan...by any name, as l hav:e never ~een 
'. 

him speak wj.tn lier at any time o-»-P.l&ee,.-e~ep:t-wiHn-in&tw.oting 

her how to perfom her wo1k bettel' ' end-more rapidly wh11~ · at· her ' 

wo:r;lt in the faoto>: --- -,t~h'~>i:tt=ibt=M'l"rc=;r=i);:;:i~tJl!;e&:v-...--•,._ . 
,...<.,,,----~-~ncl wh..ere- he- hild questioned and t~ to me for abou.t a half an "I. 

I • , 

.' ~ hour, .at 1:;he o.o??-olue1on o:t wh1oh I ~as dii'e'otfJd to anoth~ large -1 · 
.; .. -- - -

oom, ad-joining l believ:e where Mr •.. D.otsey had · t~lked to· me-;-i 
....... '.. ' . . 

. which there we.rt twet.ve o~ fifteen other gir'J:e and ·wome.n- .all "1t.i 
_· .- · -\--ntsl!lea .111 :t1;tL1-rcU.a.u.._a,.n°d J>.alle.L.hy~ Do.mq,-aoo~~~-te'-. -1--

.. ""' my ~~erstanUilg~ uong theee g!rie, ~ember one Qarrle Sm1tl1, I 

»Trt1e ca"°.- Kegit Grif'f urananewey Hewell. . I remained th er.~ . I 
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until. . about welve o·'olook when r ·1y.ent to · the- oourthou ee am · 

--took the wi~nesa s'(;an1. _· :Before 'yr. ' nore~y went over to tti.e 

oourthous e,he ~ume in~o :the ·room where the girle-abO"W desoribed 

· atl.d I ,my~el:t, were, an~ ·gave us a l eo~ure o.nd told us all that 

when we went ~n. tb..~ etand to go right nheo.d and. tell everything 

we knew a:nd answfJl" hie questions rjght off sharp . After the leoture 

I didn't . see Yr.Dorsey aeain until I wont on the witness stand at 

the oourth.ouse. While remaining in the large room w1 th the twelve 

ar. fif t een girl.a, b~fore I-was oalled tomgo t o the oourthouse, 

t~ ere was a great deal of talk md goes lp aroong the girls there, 

some of · them ea1a· the~ew nothing ~gains t Mr .Frank and tl'8. t they 

we:re timid an~ were afraid that t hey would be soared \1hen they 

~ went .into oonrt. Maggie Griffin , however, appeo.red to weloome and 
. I 

relis~ the idea of _going on .the m.tnese etanl and told several 

times how eihe was goin8 just to tell every~hing Mr.Dorsey wanted to 
-
_know, wh.En she '7ent on the stand . Dewey. Hewel·l said she did not · 

kn0\'7 an.rtt;ilng· ahout Mr. Frank or Mary Phoga, or anything oonoerning 

the oase,, a~d Maggie Griff in volunte11red, with enthusiasm to tell 

her .what to say and-0.1d, tell her and . rehearsed her at Onoe Bide Of 

the room. I heard Maggie Griffin tel 1 Dewey Hewell that · she must 

say she. mmx Knew ttary Phagan, and thnt she knew Mr .Fro.nk and kn~'? 

---11;hat he was of bad oh"El:raoter, nnd that she should tell everything 

bad she oould th'illk of about h1.m, and to say tha t she had -seen· ~ • 

Frank with his .ti.ands on trs.ry Ph~er) a.nd that s he had seen him_ 

·: · whisper .~o -her .or -ta~ to he r witll hie ftl.oe olose to hers. Maggie 

Griffin a~ ·D.ewey Hewell le~t the ~ar3e room deaorib8d two or three 

timee . tog~ther , and returned, to~ether nnd I heard Dewey Hewell say 

repeatedly that s he .was e:t~aid she ·would forget all Maggie had told 
o\ • • 

_,,.....__...._.....,,__nel'-' o-aa-y.-w,"H:lf1-'tt·'* 

· , t ~.fe wpi go ov;e7 it·~ ag!l'.in! so you wont ·~o;rg~t. it." Thia was repea~­

~-~-4 1.1ver$1 t!l:mes. I ' ~eoa.11 hearing Dewe~ Hewell say pointedly 

t!lat •he 41.4 not •know 'Wb.ere Uary Phagan worked and :that sh.a did not 
• I 

k:U• ~fl" bi' .,_, 1?Ut she wae rehearsed to know ·her by 11asgie ·I 



heard JAagg e Griffin tell ·her to say. I don't believe either one 

ot . th.eee girls a.-ppreoiated what it was to swear falsely', ae they 

were g iS'!.ling a.ni laughing over the ·evidenoe they were to give . 

wh~n the1 wont on tile w itneee ate 'ld. 

JOS. STELKER I FRED ZIGANXI t EULA FLOWERS I LEOU,,!.RD 

JACOBUS. Sworn for th.it Uovant. We afe o.oquainted wit h-:t.tiee . . 
·\ - Ruth Robertso~, and her r~e~denoe is in ~lie City of Atlanta. Sile 

ooilld na'!e knowledge of· the faote teetifhd to by her by reason 

of 'the faot that she had been emplo1ee ot the faotory, was .ao-

.. quaintedw·;th·'Leo :t.te ·Fitank and the employees of the pnoil faotory • 
. Q~· ~~·~~/r~~ 

. GROU?ID 10. 

11.RS. 1fAMIE EDMOlf.00, Swom for the 1.fovant. I :first went 
I 

to work at the National ¥eno11 Faotory ·1n Ootober, 1911, and l eft 

there about lteroh 1,1913. I uoepted re- employembt with them 

about two wem before the ~rial. of- Leo Lt.Fxank. I never at .any 

time witnessed o.ny acts in Mr.Fro.nk'e offioe that would lead me .. 
to think ttiat he was aoting in an.r. way unbecoming to a gentleman. 

\ 

I he.ye never ·seen ony womau--1.n..llr ... Frank'e 117ff ice exoept a sten-

ographer and I never saw Mr .F~·o.nk familiar wlth her. Mr .Frank when 

passing thxough the faotory was at ~11 time~ businesslike in hb 

notions- and deartngs with tho employees . Iwae a witness for the 
_,, . 

Ste. te at the tria 1-of· Leo tt.Fra.nk :and tee tified that on a oerte.in 
I 

oooasion ~was in a. la.dice dressing room on the fou.rtn . f .loor, 

in oompaey with one .Ethel Stewar.t .and Irene. Jaoks on. Mias-Stewart 

yma in the to-om only .part of the• time while Dll I e.nl Miss Jaokson 

were there. Tile ~olioitor asked me it. I was evei: in the dressing 

room· in oouipacy with lU.ss Mayfield and litiss Je.okson when they 

...:..:...--,...-----•-N!e-P~ie.J..l,y-4-1'8~ ell~~Y_!' ,Jlli'~:_ k oe me---to ~~_!~a-BE! i:ng:-room 
. . 

and ·1ooked in. I repliod tllat I was not in the dressing room wi ttl 

Uis8" t.ta,vfi'eld, but was there with J.tiee Jabll;ec>n when e he· was in ·e. 
. . 

.. 'POartiall,y dre.ee ed oondi t 1orµn and• that Ati:.F J'ank did look in the 
...._ ,, • I • 

dressing room at . the.~ time. 1'.he .Solio.Ltor a.eked me· what 1.fr.Fi·anlCT -:: 

~-~~:==---:eat-d-llh-n-be-1l>oked-1.n--tlnra--res~oom ona -r-rep1.1ed ~hnttie _.._, -
..,; . ,. . . . 

, • 
ea id "What's tlie· matter girls '. ba~el'.1' t you got any work?" and 

llUes Jaokll.on xiepil~d. and·.then add·e~e -~re ~rElea ~g, bleme~~i t" 1 

·- -· __,____ . . : . . 24,_._.._-=.-~-..-:.~-,_;,_---::'---...-~ 



. , . 

e.D1l at .th-.1.e point. :I ea.id th"t Mr.Fre.nk shut the doer e.nd& dieap­

--pearod. When· r was ~-n the witness s tmd I only answe;red: such quest­

, ions as we.re put .to me· by the Sol1o1tor Genora.l or by counsel far 
' ,... 

Jllramik. If I had .been permitted to t..fil.l ~he f&.ots in my ihm wey 

_; I would have told thEID exactly as I an t~lling them now. i'lb.en Mr. 

F~alik opened tb.e .dreseing room door and looked in and asked the 

girls if ttiey did not · have any r~rk to do ,none of them were i n an 

exposed oo~dition. I had removed my outside street skirt, but my 
- ----- --·- -- -

person ~Y prote~t..e_d by my undersk.irt am while IJiss Jackson 

Ind removed ' a part of her olothee", her person was no_t in a.ny way 

exposed. Detective Base Rosser dtl.lled at my home durin~ the trial 

of J.fr.Frank and interviewed me o.nd asked me a great many embarrass 

1.Dg ti\lest'iona as to .,·r ha.t I lme\1 ngalnat -the character of ttr . Fren.k • 

....) I told him th ·~t I lmew nothfng thnt would refl-ect on Mr . FrEnk, and 

further told hi:m th a.t so far as my lm.owl edge went and so far as I 

ha<l •"••Hi··observed, Mr .FrBllik nJ.we.,vs oon.ducted hirnaelf as a 
.• ,. 

gentleman. ·r do J:!.Ot_ thi nk Mr.Fran!: sb,owed Jne tha_pxop~p-eot 

/. in coming into the dressiDg .room a..s he di.d. 

T 

DXBERT JOlIBS I TULL IE. CALDWELL I oz IE LEADFORD I H. G. 

SOHIFF •. S'!o~n i'or . the'ltovant. 17e know lfemie Kitchens Edmonds, 

ant she oould have Jmowledge of th~ :tnots testified by her by -

reason o:f the :eaot tha t a he had "beEDJ. a.n--employee of the factory 
·- --

and we.a a oqta.lnted with La> -~ Frank as an employee~e . 

~ ~ eu;.../CJHA/(Jl_. ~ ,/V~ I 

-· GRCJUHD llt 

.JIARIS KARST~ sworn ;l!o r the Mo van t. I worked at the 

National Penoil Oompany about •'eighteen months J?rior to January, 
- ' 

1912, and knew Leo :U.Frm.k. I was a witness for. t 

·~===--.-----:<:trial of Leo M.Frank and teo.tified that his oht1raoter was bad• ana 
. I 

' 

I was not oroae-,examined. · l:t' . I tia.d been asked ·as to how I knew 
~ . - ' 

·, · .Mr.Frank's ch.&"llote:i:-was- bad·, I oould o~ly have said beca\lse I 

had h~ard girls. s~s tmt •hey were afraid. to have him oatoh. them 
. -

~~~==~=~· !!:~~- ~ . ~o-..g~r-women - everlold-me-t lvl t t~ra.n~aa: everTn : 

any way lneu.lt ed themtI never saw any WOIJ6xi in litr.Frmk's Of• ·r 

and never or woman s~ that they ne!!: r 
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' · unlJeo.opiing to e. lad,y. I wae broll8ht into ttleoase age.inst Mr. 

Frank by d eteoti v e Bass Rosa er and .was subpoenaed to the of:fl oe 
. ' 

9f ¥r~Doraey twioe befo~e the trial nnd questioned very olosely by 
---

! Mr.Darsey. Re totd me to 13ay that :Ur.Frank' s Beneral oharaoter was 

bad rui d ne illustrating to me how he cl esired me to state that Ur. 

~.J:m.k'-e oharsoter was bad, he said, "I want you to state that hie 

oharaoter is bad 1uat ~you \vould state thnt Ma.vor Woodward's 

ohe.raoter was bad, end in the same manner you had henrd that I.Ir. 
I . 

ll'ranlt's oharaoter ·'7.as bad. Tllat is the \'lfJ3 I w001.t you to testify 
- --

and-~want -:you to a~wer Dll questions rigllt off sharp and quiok." 

When Jil.r•Ji~reey was p•ompting me f!ll d questioning me in his offioe, 

he d.id not at apy-t ime use the word "lasoiviouemratrr-;--lnr . 

went on the \'Ii 1n ese utanl he did use the word und asked me if Mr. 

Frank's oharaoter for lasoivieusnese wns .good pr bad, and I asnwere 

:- ed "b&d"qi in .the fe.oe of the :ta.ot that I did not lmow the meaning 

of the word lasciviousness, and never llad . it explained to me un­

til t~day. I deny most emphe.tioellly that Mr.Frank's ohare.oter or 

• reputation ie bad for l.aeoiviousness. He alw r S 

at the :taotory attend strictly to bus inese .e.nl he was not g?n~ rolly 

liked by th en on aooount of hie striotness with the.m in hie deal- . 

ings regarding tb.e1r work. 

11· G. SOHIFJl' I JOS. STE_LKER ,LEONARD JMOBUS I AND L. A. 

QUIHH, Sworn for the moVJ!-nt. We are aoquain ted with J.li ee 

Ya.rte X~&t. She could have knowledge of the faots testified to 

__ by her by rea~on of th.e faot . that she ho.d been an employee o:t 

the faotory and. had .been uc•u acquainted witb. Leo lit . Frank as 

an em~loyee .of -~e .faotor y , ·~ fy ~a .. 
(GROUND 12 STRIOXEU UPON liOTIOU 'GF f.iOVANT. ) 

ROUN.D-13 • . · 

MARY.RICH, sworn for the itovant. I know Jim Oonley and 

~ tt abou~ 2J16 o'.olook P. M. Se.turd~, April 26 ,1913, Jim Oon"ley 



-
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J.tARY RIOR,S\'J0~( 1>efore .Commissioner D.O.Sm1th) I lmevr Jim Oonl~ 

'. on April 26,l913.I don'~ow whetllor I 'vrou•ld know him novr or 'not. 
,.,..- ()'1AI'\... . , , . 

Jim sal~ it .. wae Yemor111.l DayA I e w llim after th:e noon hour,a.fter 

two o' olook. I ·.asked a man wJio o ome nlo.l'Jt and he sa.~i t a~; 30 ._ 
. o-cf... Oe ~ ~ ~~ 1°kA- ~~ 

Jim had goneff!(t t hat ti.me.I saw himbetween Mncliso i\ve .and l!'or-. ~ ~ 

sytn st. OX?- Hunter st.v:here I have been e elling. lunohes fo r 3 or 4 

yenre~ Ho bouBfl.tq 20¢ dtnne~ from me and has not paid me yet . I ·- .· .. . . . 
was 'busy whon he. left . anci I don ' t lmow where he went. I don ' t lmow 

what direotion he av.me tz:o.m or went to \1hen he loft me.I have not 
. . 

seen him einoe .Mr. Doreey ts . the onl y man 1 br.ve t.aJJt-Od t-0 e~t-my--
- ----"'.:....___ . ' . 

.· 

t es t imony . No one oarri ed .me th er~ .t .o . a ee him . I went by mys e l:f. 

ltf.~o~ey di~.not '. ~y to e-et me to S!).Y · ~t wne r,a~or day instead 
~ :-

of l~emorio.1 Day. I .:told him Jim oo.id !'It was our Holiday. " 

D • . o. SllI'l'lJ, Swom for th.e lto..fant. I aoted ~e Commisione!t' 

under the· oour t order in' the oa.ee to take the deposi tiona of Mory 

Rioh . _Thia ~an~ Mary ~ioh was very loath to begin answering any 

of the queetione a.eked and it was with great diffioulty she could 

be made td 'begin answering any of the questions, She stated e he 

only wanted ·to gi w her evidence before Solioitor .Gene~l Dorsey, 

or in Court, aµI repeatedly .insi sted that s h e did.. not \?ant to 

1:estify exo.ep,t in Hr.Borsey ' s presence or in oourt , as she did not 

lmow-m~ or whether I had any right to ques.tion. her. 

'· 
GROUND If . 

G. l3URU3 DALTOU, swom f or the Movant .. The .newspaper 

aooounts of said Jt'frder w_ae the topic of generul conversation,~t 

the boarding_ house wP,ere I was liv~ng, and during one ·Of the sever 

al .aonvereat ions_that daily t poJt. plade there weg&rding tha very 

sad ·murder, I llBa~. the remark t hat ·I had b een to the National 

· ·-Peno11-faotory several times, and thie I confided- to a fe llow 

· boarder. named .R.L. Yann, also th-at-I had had immoral relAtions 

. .. wi~--girl"1n-ttie baaemen'ti,...o:t fue sa~d National Peno-1](. :tao~, 
~ ) .. : \" . . . . 

· .~ni · I thouSh t no. more of ».v· remark ·until one day wllen oi ty de-

.J teotives. Campbell and Starnes called at TJl3' boarding house and -

tolO.' nre that Ur. R.L.llann h~'. reported to 1ihElll that "I kn~w. s·omE! . . '. .. . ~ . . 

f .... 

I bad t hings age.inst Leo :M, !'rank. I a,Lono..e-ll.eoaioo-ind-:lgnan~d-'. :. ·· 

I pr«np~ly told tb.e .aeteotivee that if R.L.ll~n · or any~other person : 

- tr~ .tepo.rted to the~ tha.t I lmiw anything bad ·a.gains t . Leo lf.Fr~ ~:. 
• # ~ • 

;:........;:.........-~_;...;-:i"'""~~~, - - ' -- I 

-"'---~aina £b.M1-oh&HQte-~~FO'r"""-ttFl~~m-Wii:ff::::;:-:=p::;=; 

If . 
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telling a falsehood and · I than and there told deteoti we Camp­

bell end Starnes that so far as my. 1mowledge of Leo. M.Fro.nk went 
- . 

. or was oonoer?;le.d that the .ea~ d L~ l.i.Frank was a eentleman in 

every respeo-t and way; Deteotivee Starnes am · Campbell laughed 
' . 
at the deolarat~on· I ma.d.e in defense of Leo M •. Frank and treated 

. lily etatanent as a joke, e.nd· f'urther that they would a.nd di4 insist 

that !C admit that . I knew Mr.Frank to ben man of bad oharaoter, 

and that I · h~d seen Mr.ll're.nJi: !JO into qloeete and drosB1ng rooms 

lfi1;1rvart"OU13 wornen a 1<t-gir1s-·o:t-vv.rtous-·times at the Nation.al 

Pen oil lk>tory· , and that I had joined Mr.Frank on several _.oooe.sions 

' in' e.ots of inmoral oonduot with women and ·girls, ~nd that I hau---­

.. on various oooasions joined Mr. Frank and women in the office of 

Mr .Frank and that on· th eae oooasions we would all drink beer and 

have a so eel.led good time, and that I had eeel!_ Jim Conley and Leo 

-M.Frank on var ioue. oo.oaeions talking earnestly together and that 

wmen and gi rl.e had told me that Mr.Franlc had o orrmi tted both 

natural and unnatural aots of interoourse- with thom, and that I 

had at various times token women to the basement of t_he pen oil 

faotory for 1nunor.al purposes. with the · 1mOJ7ledge and oonB"ent of 

- Mr.Frank end that deteoti vee Campbe11 and Starnes plainly told 

me that they had ..._ oe.lbd on ipe to see if I would not support 

the statE!llents of Jim Con1.ey. The suggestions as outlined above 

o.nd as made to me by deteotives Campbel-1 and Starnes oaused me to 

feillJ_ indignant and insulted, ant I ao expreasea m.vself at the time ~. 
~ 

JDDld 1µ for9i1;>le ~enguage to deteotivea Sta.rm s and Campbell, 

and I promptly told the det~otivee-referre~ to t~t every suggest­

ion they had made was untrue, and I proceeded to deny -epparat~ly -
· to 

e.nd oolleotively every sugges tion made ~me by detectives. Stat'lll 
" 

teotives referred to· at that time and now that I do not la).0.1 Le~ .. 
14. Frank; I know nothing against or about the oharaote~ o:t Me11 

ll'ra~, . ~nd .that :i: ne·ver ea~ ~.~ra~ go into any- oloseta, . dress~ I· 
ing ·ro9rne or other l>laoea w1 th: any woman or girl at iin.v time or 

111.apnd-'-'th atrI:-nf'V'.'el'~ 0 tned -itr~ranlt"at-any-time 0 ;r plao e -rn 
. I 

aote imnoral with 'Woll18n or_ girls; and ·that I nevor at an,y ·time or · 

plaoe eaw Mr. J'~ank i~ o.onverEJ~~i.on 'trOh Jiin Oonl~y· , and ·no ·wo~ N 
eTn-tOlt lllt 



. ... . • I 

al immoral aotl3 wi tb. th (III or attempted to do eo _Qr_~_eked to do so. 

: I di d ·tell deteotives Campbell end Starnes th.at I ho.d been in the 

-baaemel'rt ·ot t he 1'fntlonal Peno 11 Factory. with one Daisy Hopkins far 

inmoral purposes , .but · I told the det~otivee then ond I now say 

that t hat I nevel' went to the fao 'lx>ry with Daisy Hopkins with . . - w 
the knowledge or oonaent of Leoi l.I. Frank,but I ~ the detectives 

'Iii' 

~ampbel.l and Starnes at the time of the convers ation referred to 

in this statement an<l I ·now state the. t I went to the basement of 

the faotor y · wi th t he oonsent a.nd lptowl edge of Jim Conley only, o.nd . .... 
said J im. Conl ey al way.a ~oe~ved a tip o:f t wenty five cents from . 

me for suo h privilege,and said Jim ConlEU woul d penni..t me and Daisy 
f 

Hopkins to go in the basement ?Titllout being seen by angone , nnd 

~ the said Jim 'Conley would remain on guard for me \7hile I \7ae in the 

basement With the understanding thoroughly understood between me 

and Jim Conley that.-eaid Oo~ley would warm me if Mr . Frank or anyone 

,, ·- el se should happen ~o oome a.long ~nd poss ibi_y _disturb me whil_e I 

was in t he basement o.nl the E!nid Ji~ Conley woi.q.d assis t me and 

Daisy Hopkins to Bet out of the :faotory without being seen by any­

one. On one oooasion I l ooked into Mr.Fran~' a office, but Lil'. 

Fre.J'.lk_did not see me ,as J.rr.Frank was busy at the time tt!L.ki ngwith 

Daisy Hopkins ,who had gone to tile faotory in company 1·:i th me fo r . 

··.> the purpose of drawing three dollars on her salary aooount at the 
. --

faotor y ,o.nd I so.w in Mr .Frank ' s offioe at the ~ime referred to a. -

1.ady lfhom :Im I have einoe ll:l arned to be Miss Eula Mae Flowera , and 

anot her woman who dres sed l i ke end l ooked like a faotory e~ployee~ 

bu~ lbere was nothing wrong coing qn in the office on the oooaeion . 

___ _ .._e:l!er.red to , nnd -there vrae no ·evidenoe tha t there was -or had been - -

any beer drinking -Or drinking o'.f any kind!. ~ Mr.Fran le wo.e 

a.t hie dealt apparently attendin to . hie bueineee . ._ 

s oon as Daisy Hopki ns .h.ad drawn th.e money f°rom her sala;ry ao- ' 

t oo~nt ~B ref~t°rred. to above I and the ·R<?pkins woman at onoe l~ft 

. tile taotory together and I neve.r saw Ur.Frank any more. If anyonEl . ' - , 
gained the .imp~eee~on · from 1he ovidenoe I gav.e at t he. trial that J 

. _ _..__..,.,.,-1--..,.Ir-knew--o.r- know-9n,r•h-1-ns- agains-t-1Th e-ob-o.ract-er- of Le o-u . -FranJi. · I 
....... . 

I now w'1n.t . t o a1~.a.b~ee _the~:r ~iljd of any auoh fa.lee impression , air 
'fM:t every~ne an~ .ever~b<?d~( to 1movr tha t I .lmow abaolutel.y : 

=:::=::;::;=:::====:=::;~ .. ab ~£ ~a. 
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n. F. BECKER, Swom for the Movan t. I wae111aater 

meohe.nio a t the ' Na~ionali. P~no~l Fa.otory in Sep~ember ,1908, until 

tbe last Sa.turday in Deoember, 1912. puring thnt ent ire time _I 

signed fa.o tory or<J.ers for all goods ru;id supplies. I had unthor ­

i ty to . sign all· 9rhrs for all goods . and supplies I needed . · T.lle 

only other parson who had autl1orlty to ~ign orders wo.e Leo u. 

Fronk. The method adopted by me o.nd Ur.Frank in o.onr.eotion with 

the pur ohaae of supplies was 'ns follows: The orders or requi s -

1tlons were tl6de on pa!le and t hese pa.de were made so os to con­

tain duplioa.te s baeta • One o~ the sheets was the original made 

by me in behalf of the faotory and which order would be sent to 

wo.s plaoed between 1;;hi e original sheet am the second s heet -

whiob. oons titute~ a. cnrbo~ copy and which war in all respeots 

a duplio.e.te o:t' the Ol'iginal order eo serlt out . To all su.o h orders ·· 

or requieiti9ns that I sent out I was raqu.ired to affix my name 

and ·my name woul d n ooordin gl y appeur on the oarbon sheet whenever 

the sue was nsed in connection with the orlainal sheet, The 

.onrbon sheet was invariably used by me and my aigmture was 

invariably affi.&:ed . · Eaoh order mnde out by me was t iven a number 

' nd this number a.pp·ea.red both on the orig in al she et · whio h went to 

tba supplier of the material o.nd the number o.lso ·appear~"' on the 

oar-b on o opy w hio h vre.s k;Bpj;. When the sup_?lies so ordered v1ere - -

furni shed bf~e-lfolfBe to Vlh~m the order wap 'given~ the nuJ:llber . --- --
of the onler wo.s requi:?.'ed to appear on the invoioe or bill oover-... 

~g ~aid supplies so the. t ~e bill v1oul d be identified by the 

~rileJ' numb~r.. ·Thia w~e _the · s~te~. \'lhioh l.~.Fre.nk nnd I put into. 

1=======~orC'e:ln-~li:e8=md:::::.19=11arr1-ed--:owftd11 rtrg -
.,, -------. l the entiTe time I ·was at the Penoil Company fa.otany. I have ex- I 

, I 
.miined the exhibit a~o~~ to thh affidavit. It ie a repro .. 

. du.otioll . of the carbon oopy· used by pie · while in the employ of .the, · - _ _.. t _ 

penoil factory . The blurreft signature whio b. i:i..pptlrs about the 

:--ls my-genuine -=elgnatnre. ' J!lfe- srgnatu.re l\owever~s -ver yllllloh 
t - • # 

blurred, onl.Y t~ e l ast letters "oJaer" are . fair~,t. .legible• as ~' · 
~.....;.;........;.._;...__ ___ ~. . I ·~ 

e:s the oharaoter.1et1o loop at the end of t he name·. In m.v opinion 



. ' 

•• 
seJ.dlitter~ an( loop· \yere made by me. but if the original ~aper 

. . w~a ~~own )lle I o·oo.ld be \-more oertain. At the tJ.me I left Atl.anta. 1 

.· the entir C1 ep.pply of blanks, oontaining the figu re "190" on the 
- I 

\ . 
(late line had be~n exb.aueted and a new etoclc of order blanks 

oonta.Jning the figures ~'.J.91"- had al.randy been put in use. Short],y 

l)efore leav.ing Atlante. I J?Ett'Son8lly pao}$ed up a.U of the 4uplicate 

orders on oo.rbon. oopies wh19h b ~~-ad written ond whioh had already . 

• been fill,ed and sent 'f;hem down to the. cellar of the facto ry to. be 

burned and deetro.ve.d. ·Whether the order to -~rn 0-1• $lestroy we.a . .. .... 

'-----~---~l~y oa.~1 eel out I do not lmow. In my opinion ~the exhibit annexed 

~-----'~--1:, o-thi"S""llff1:.dav1t 1e a }5hotograpli1o _repro0.uct1on of o. <!' py of a.n 

'I · 

order mde out l>y me prior to my leaving tt_e llll!l'loy of, tnr 

National Penoil Fe.otcr"y. 

(!!!he Exhibit attaohed to ea.id affido.vi t oone"ttsts of a , 
_pho:t7og'l'ayh1o oopy of one of the notes f ound by the body of Mary 
Pbasen . the same having been .designated on the original tria:J.. as 
State' s Exhibit z.) · 

H. 0. SOHIFF , P. ZIGAIQ , Swon1 for the J.!ovan t. We a.re 

personally aoqt1.atnted with H.F·.Be.oker, who eevei·ed. his conneotion 

with the Nat ional Penoil Company about December, 1912. We are 

familia:r with. the eigp.a ture of the said Beoker. We ha.v<- examined 

the phot,ographio o·opy attached to the offi davit of said Beoker · 

' and he.ye oa.refnlly examine<Lwhat purpots to be u signi:ture a.oross 

the faoe of said_ photog~ph. The signature o.pp-ears on a-aid photo­

graph. --The eaia · o"l'der bl,ar:.k1 was not in u'.se in 1:he fo.ctory in . , 
April ,1913. It has lon tg sinoe-beeh out of use. The pe.rt.io ular . 

~ order blank-i.n-qu~stiom, towit 1018 was used lons prior to April 

===========---:1-913-.- At the time .Beoker severed hie oonneotion witll the national 

Peno 11 Company Soh~ff gave direot!ons that all of the papers left ,, 
- --

in Beoke r's ·depar.t~ nt be oa.rr!l ed 1n ~-the 'ho.semen t d:f the fa.c tori, 
'and l ef't th ere , and 1 t was done as· ordered. · 

11'.AlmY :m, KOMAN. J@NIY SOH.NB!DllR • G. GAam:E'!U! I GQ:~:U vus 
..AZ~, · awom f or ihe litQvant.. We *are aoquainted 'With Henrt F. I ·. 
:eeolcer. some ~f h.ie' aesoo~ate~ are \'hn.Reiboid, .·Rip.hard Zest , - .l 
ll'reder iok.:Sim}1son. •Hie obaraoter and reputat 1or. are good and h,e ~ 

I . .. 
11 ·worthy .of belief in-MT": oo:ttrt• - ··, .. \ 

. ,..,,,,,. . . 
G. SQHID , Rr :W. LOEB, EUU FLOWBRS, Swo:rn for the 



"' ·-

: ' - · 
· ' man of good mo:r:al oharaoter and ored1b111ty' and we would belieV.e 

'J 
I 
l 

___ _._..,_ - - T - ··• 

. - --v him on Ol.bth ·in a court of law. \ . . ·. : 

He G. SOHI:.BF . If. V. DARLEY, Sworn for the Mova.nt. On 
. . 

.,April 26 ,1913, we were<nnneoted with the National Penoil Colnpa.ny 
. /""' .. . 

a.a assistant euperintement and head foreman reapeotive1,y . we. 

now sot as euper1nten:lent and head foreman reBil8otiveJ.y. We are 

famillor '' 1th ~.e onler blanks in said faotory e.nd make this 

attldavit with respect to 'the four books attaohed, marked l, 2 

d:" 4. BODk #1 ·le an oTd. inDX"y_ pad euoh as is in use at th& 

present time at the faofury , md was in use on April 26 1913, , 

It ooneiste of alternate white and yellow sheets, the white sheet 

be·¥\·g the original and the other sheet be inB oarbon copies, the 

praotioe being. to ·1xs ert a _pieoe of oarbon sheet between t he 

white and -.yellow elteet at . the time of writing the order. BookS 

·2,3 ~nd 4 are order ·pact books similar tobo<'k 1 with the exoeption 

that ·'they have already been used, whereas book 'J, is new and unused, 

that ls to 'say~ books 2, 3 and 4 have had o rd era written in them 

~ nnd tom out. The f igures on- tbe date- line, oommenoing "Atlan ta, 

Ga.'i,are f i gtnrea representing the el ate of fue onlers as made. The 

figures on th~ line· oommeno tn_g with the"order number" represent 

the. onter ortlie number as made· mid the writing below is, i n eaoh 
. . 

oe.ee, the order itself ', that is to s~ a bpeoifioation of the 

goodee ordered. The itiitiala found on the yellow sheets are those-
for .. , 

of the pereone1naking the order-flt. the Uat 1onal Penoil Company. 

· - Tne· booke 2, 3 end 4 represent a period extending f rom ·Mai:oh 121 

1.913 . .to -;-l pr i1"""2 9 ;i ~~ • 

( Aoo ompacyin.,g this . a.ff id e.vi t we1·e four books , ma·rked~ 
1,2,.3,4, No.l being a new,unueed book of. order blanka,with \7h1te~; ·=----

v. d v:eHew ehee'41e-&J;;t~r'natmg. !fb:e-'d~l:iw-on . se1a-o-r'd~D!Jilfe ! • .. 
· . are ae followe : ".Afilant a, Ga• ,191 " Dooka Nos .2 ~ and 4 · • 

. . . . are used bolrk1 oontainib.g yellow. sheets on whioh. e.r o written in 
. 1 oarbon; the order Humber, tht ·neme -o:f .the oenoem from whom the , - : 

goods e.re ordered; the date, and also the ·goode ordered. In book1 • • 
. . fl tile ol'der• numb.ti are from 1446 to· 1492 inolus1ve 9 tb.e dates -.-

M of thee• orders being )[e.roh 3 ,1918 . to April· 3,1913_. !ook No.~ . ~ 
oontaina order numbers 1493 to 1541 inc11.ua1Te, the dates cxr said . 
orders being. from .April 4 1 · to April 29th ,1913. Book "No,3 oontams1· 
•rd.er 'llumbere ;1.2142 to· 1587 1nolue1ve thq d.atea betna tro.m .Ap:d.l 1 . .., - 3019113; to-aa, 2'7,191.tS. · Eaoh oraer blank ho.a the :followixg 
initial on it: "L.lf.J." Below le a duplioate of.,..-o1ie of the 
ordere oontaJned -1µ the abon books. 
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IVY JOBES Sworn for the ttovan'J;. OnAp_.:_il 26 ,1913, I . 
left my · \'!O~ o.t li3e P.M. m.d went at onoe to · the oor~r of Forsyth. 

'" e.nd ,Hunter Street fnt o a cs.loon at that oor ner, wheire I had a glass 
J:!:::====:::::::=:::=::::;~ . -~ 0 - -

of beer. ·l'lhile in the aeloon ~ did not meet anyone th.o.t 

I ~ell81ned there only long enough .tQ d~ink· my glass of boer. I th~n· 

• ~eft th_e .salo...o.n,JLalked up· F9r syth t~ · Mitol\e.11 Street,. out Mitohe*· 
.> • • • • 

stree:t to. Dav11U I wae .not ~oip.ea, by aeyone onai did not:meet any- '. . . .. . . . . 
.......,,__~--_,...~n~e_until .:.ueao~4~ay1s 'stre~t;-1 .where I mej_Budd PJlr~~~-L~!d=--~-- ... . 

not meet O.Jl3'0n._.1.._.x~---P&M-y-&nd-we-waa.k-ed 'to my-'--hom . . . \ . . - . . 
?loe 8""Eleotrio AV9nl4l• \le then we~t :to e. ball game , but not to .. '-~ 

....,_----- •ether..-:.:-f 414 no-t-mett't-~bff-ma.n-!--knew-wb.H1e-on-111¥-we..v-w-t't"'--...;:....;.... 
. .""II -:- • I :... • ,• • . 
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:Bud Perry, m.d I did not meet anyone at home t~o.t day that I knew 

other th.an Bud Perry.· ~~ fy C,/u ~ 
f f!IA .~' -4 · · GROUND 16 • . 

llELEN FERGUSON, Sworn for the !ltovant. I was employed 

at tile National Penoil Company. I lme\v :Mr.Frank very 1·;ell when I 

saw llim. I also knew Mary Phagf.ll :taro.bout a year. I ne ver he ard 

:r.tr .!'rank address lfary Phagan by Iler name, and I never saw him 

talking to her in any fri anclly manner. Durin~ my employment at 

the :taotory. I never saw Mr.Prmk drinking with 1vomen in hie of-
-

floe. On tlie Saturday preoeding ~he murder, I wa.e on the seoonl 
- --< 

floor o:t the faotax'y and Jim Conley said to me "Help yourself, 

take a~l the boxes you want~. I was stooping ove-~-at-:th~-Um-.e---
- ---

O~nlEU addressed me ~d he kep~ getting oloser to me and made a 

mot ion as though he 1n t.emed to grab hold of m9 , I was very mu.ch 
; - ~ 

frightened,aad r~~· away as fas t as possible. I will always believe 

th.at the said Jim ·oonley interrled to grab me and I was very muoh 
1--- ------ - --. - ·-- -- __.., 

.. 

afraid of him.I 

UIJOXDll'Co JmS. C10RA. L. mFEW, Sworn for the l.lovant. 

I was present in the. metal room at the national Peno 11 Compaey's 

factory on llonday .April 26th, 1913, \'lb En ~ome strands of hair 

were found o~ .a ,oertain. l~the ntid which 11ere sought t~ be identl-

---- - - fled as the hair. of. llary Pl).agan. I w~s .well aoqu8':11ted with lla~ 

Phagan and with th.a oolor of her beiSr . The hair before mElltioned 
- ~- ' 

r------~ ' was not the ·hair of Mary Phagan . It was- entirely too light 111 001 .. 
>. •. I .____J . 

or. Among tboee present at the time were litre .Georgia Denham, R.P • 

. Barrett, Oora Falta, Marjorie MoOord and Jimmie llOIYf iel~. 

!f.A;l!VORilll JiloOORD , MARl PIRK, ,S\'lOrn .for_ the M~vant • We 

•ere well aoqu.a1.nte4m ·with Oora Lavander Leffew. Her ohnraoter 
' I . • • • . 

for truth and veraoity ie good a.n·d ~we would -believe her on oath 
I-----..____ . ' 

oourt of law , 

GROUJID l'1 • 
4 ~ 

•. 

"'"'-----~----~ J. E, PPJJI. Swo'!!Il.-U~LllO_wmt. I was a wit AeBB _ ~t--:--:i 

in the 11rie.1 of "Ult eaee of ttt.~ St~e ot ~Geo~gia vir:l.ec> M,Frmk,, 
. . . . I 

ahsr&e.LwJ.-tLtheJD.Ul.e..r....of_lfarJ' P&.aaan. I w~ a~ employee at-the; 

r-,----::-... ~""---'f"AotO:.,-of-ttl~-hmil; 0~.ny during a ]:>&rt ·of tilt year I 
' .- ~ - •. . . ·, 4 
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•. 

·t. 
1918, and while at wo11k ·the:re I waa . ___, _ - - --- ---

injureO, ·on Ule ·inde-x finger of t111 left hand, being at work at a 

maoh1ne on the eeoorid fl.oor o'f the "building in tho metal depa~tment. 

-. When I recieiv~ this injury there was a vast O.l)X)unt o:f blood rsn on 
- ·· . I ,. 

' the f,L~or at the end of ·the maohine upon whioh ~ vma at worlt - _.!.-___ . . 
f!lld the maohine referPed to was direotly opposite the one upon 

. . 
whi~h !l~ry Phagan was employed. I knew ·Ma:cy Phaesni when I saw her 

and during my employment at the National. Peno 11 Company ' s factory, 

I have at var ioue times seen bloody? arde such ne are used by 

women du.ring their menstrual periods , diaoarded in a trash can 

- wh ~oh we.a sitting between-th--e- nnohine used l?Y Liar y Phagan am the 

dressing· room on the. eeoond f loor and rig ht ot the oorner of the 

polishing room. ~At Newt Ganier' s request I oalled at 1tr .D~rsey ' s 

offioe. I did Rary little tnlking to·Mr.Doraey, exoept to answer 
------

hls ques tions , ond Air.Dorsey final l y told me tho.t Lemnie Quinn 

and. a ~oy named Charlie had testified in the a.aee to the effect 

~bat at the time I · hurt my hrull that I stopped in front of the 

dressing: room with my hand ax:t ended, v.llow 1.ng the blood to drip 

- upon the floor, and 11r ;Dorsey sp.i d to me, "Now ,Mr . Duffy ,you know 

that ia not true ,and you know that you \vere not in front of the 

dressing room ut all and that there wne no blood that run upon 

the fl.Ol)T,and that ae soon as you injured your finger you promptly 

ste.uJiohed it with ~omething." and i.tr.Dorsey as~ed me w~t it was 
. . 

tJi,at__I use~ to stop the 1blo9d q.nd I r eplied that I ho.d ap:plied a 

piece of waste to the wouna-. For some reason . I permitted Mr.Dea"'' 
I 

sey to both ask end answer-all his questions for .me and I oould 

------see preoisely how- Mr.Doree-y- we.nted me to test i~. a.fl.d ::tmrt I did 

peetify a~ eugg~et.ed by· Ur. Dore~y. After matu.re delibera.tton m.d 

C:=====--=1;trorug-irt-;-1t--1i:er-1<JilCUli:.t:-tteJTJ:a;tn-torire-th at-I-w~s mooe to expr ees myee 1f -

on the witness· stand in a manner that .r would not have give-n ex­

-:=-'-:::-:=:::::::::==;;;:=P~r~e~· e.E!:!C?!!._!L l!!d I-b ~e11lll--i-tt &H_Q.-h&-1H-g_~-e--:e-~emce;t_ltntlt==:=:: 
'{ 
~ · and .t'eati~y ·to · tile faote as I knew rod iemeni>ered th an. I n~ say · -

~ that .. \'!hen my-~~ was : injured blood ~idi run from my .f inger ~~~-O!?r·· -: 
.of "the metal 1.md tin;_ whioh surrounded the-ma.ohine whioh I w_as L 

womin$ upon, and ~pon the fioor to .the end or to the. aid~ of the 

maohine ~fer~ed to. ~ ::6Ur ing my ~onveriatio~ wi t(j»tDoree_y-;-fh~ ~ 
Solloitor 111· hie le~d!n~-. insiated 1;hat I ·.had immod-W.t9'1y gon,, ." 

~ .' to. th~· o:ft!oe o:t · IC r • . Fr~ ,ae soon !ls :t ~a~ been: w:unde~ .. a.~ f ~ -. . 



••• • . ·' ·. 
·-~--

. th m wont -~reot'.cy to ihe ~ ta.-sn-lia Hoepi tal where Dr. Bo.llinger 

·, waited on me. It was v·ery possible , ond quite prob·abBn-;imitx~ 

t~at blood dripped from my wounded ·ham upon the floor as I was 

passing th$ afor.esaid dressing room, end I am not willing to state 

. ' the.t b lood did' not dr
0

ip from his hand to the flihor in front of the 

dress ing· room already referred to. I was paid ~7 .60 for two days 

~ttendanoe i n .ODurt by the Solioitor. 

GllOUIID 18. 

·ims . 1.r. JAFFE, Swom for the Movant. I have known Leo 

' •_ u. Frank for . about three and one half years. I kr e.v him fir st at 

: Uo.305 So , Pr~or. Street whene he boarded befor~h1s-marriage 

,and where I also boarded. Sinoe the time I first met Mr . FrDnk I 

have lmown hitn continuously and ho.ve often see.n and talked to him 

on the streets in Atlanta, am at fue place of bus in ese of J:.I;. 

Jaffe and other l'laoee, and I. was ~ell o.oquain ted with him on .. 
Ap ril 26 ,1913~ Jln=-April 2G,1913, I left my- husband's plaoe- 01! 

business at Uo.'74 Whitehall Street , either o.t one o ' olock P.M. or 

a few minutes prior thereto ; and I oosne di reotly therefrom to th-e-, . 
drug store at. Brown & .Allen at~orner- of ':lhiteho.11 md AJa bama 

· ~ 

Streets . Just about five minutes past one 0 1·c1ook on the afternoon 

of April 26 ,1913, · I left this dr ng st~1"e und_ as I did e,o I reoog­

nill ed itr. LLO Ll,Fr~nk who was et~dingin front of Jnoob's Phnr.amoy 

on the opposite cor.n~r o~Alabsma and \'/hi tehe.11 Streets . looking 

tow~ i'lhitehall.Street. I did not speak to him at the time in-

. -asmuoh as he was not loolcing directly to\'lard me a;t the time I · . - . 
reo<?~nized him-r.-I d~ not kho\v w~ether he saw or reoO'gnized me or 

·not. ,but my belief is he did not inasniio-b. as I and Mr .Frank are 
. . 

wel l ao()Uain tad and he w,ould nave spoken to me bad le ee~nllle . 
. . 

:::;:::::::~:;:;:=:::;;:;:=::A:t::::t:tte::1tilna;:.~~~=tttte::::too='~:c.i":t::irr=Ju1_~~g,us.t:;::t9-13=}-I-fiad=nG-Jaiew~i---:: 

- e~ge wha.~e'."er of ~e faot tb.atrm.v h.aving seen Leo M.Fra~c ~t · 
' . . . 

\lhi te hall ·ana Alabama streets :ti ve minu tes..J>B'st . on·e o' oloo_!t on the 
, . . I 

afternoon at April 26th, l 913 , would be mat erieJ. in. hie case and , 

for~ that reo.•on I 'did not tel l Leo -u.~ank or.-ftts o.1Jto :me.vs of I 
~.......,....,... ___ - .. ~__:_._.--:,.. __ . - ·-- . _, . --·~ 

the faot, and it was not unt 11 atte.r the tr-ial of Leo 1.1. Frank · ; 
.. . . - ·... \ .. 

. tliat .I t old _his att~neys 9f ' the :faot, the exact .tJme ·Lt old th8* 

I _All1 utlable to et ate. · I am-wilUng to o OJJle to Altmta and te;:i tify 
'Z6 
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to all of Ule 'faote .oontaine.d; in this affidavit , and to any other 

• faote· in her -lmowledge whioh may be material . Among my assoiatee 

~ in Atlante. , GeorgJ&..,..Jyjlil,e I resided -there were tfr. - and. trnr. .. . . 
I Greenblatt t Judge . and J.trs .Fred Powers t Dr . and Mrs .B o\'/1ldauer , 

I.Ir. and Mrs.J.Saul, J.Ir.J.Saul, ond my physioiane , Dr .ttnnget nnd 

- · Dr .somtlllrfield . .._ 

. 'i, •. F. Lt. P071ERS , J. D. MAHGET , Sworn for the Movnnt. l'/e 

. are aoquainted with 1.tre . l.t. Jaffe . Her oh.a.raoter and reputation 

are good and l.r?-"e .Jaffe is \7orth.y of belief ·an.d ,\7e \1oul<l believe 
:-

. 
_!J,!.Z . ROSSER, R.R.AIDTOLD, UORRIS BRANDon;H. J. Hf-AS., swom 

for .. the t!ovant. \7e · yrei:e <?Qnn.sel :for Leo Lt. Fronk in the a bo v:e 

stated ~_ase~ in Qta trial at the July Term,1913 , of the Fulton 

Sup ar1or Court • . \'le \7ere hie sole oounsel dur
1
ing said trial and 

· up to the t Un9 ·Of the preparation of th.e original mot ion for 

trial, at \Vhioh time Leomrd_ Huns was joined as oounsel, but 

Hae.4 ~d no oonnectlon with the ox:iginal trial and preparation of 
'-' ·the oaae, o.nd · had no · oonneot ion tberewith until the beginninB of 

the preparation of the original moti on for new trial. The defend- · 

·, mi~ ,Leo M.Frank, immediate.ly .Offtel? the . . orime wna diaoovered , \'las 

' plaoed under arrest ond frdln a ... id tIDie until 'the ·date of his 

tria.1 , .-und aftnr his trial , uas kept either in the City. Police 

Station or· in the Pulton Oou..'1ty Jnil. By reason of this inoaroor-

- -;- e.tion -the ea.id Frank oould ~id, his oounael in the preparation of 

·- Ilia · oase only by oom tant oonsultation e.nd advioe wi-th tliem. He 

1 had no opportW'lity,himeelf, to examine Witneesee or to---seuroh --.. 
avid ono e wh i oh woul:d aid him in hie oauae. · By reason of his 

I. 

ll ie oo very of :Vi tn ease~ w~~ left ent lr ely in the html e of · I 
1 F.ran~' s oouneel ttl er~ and t ban. Frank vra~ not well known in .. · 1 " 

: · . . "j Ajlanta, · exo~t e.nong his O'i'l'l peop~e·, m_dt w!tl!out_:.the_23Dal~ .oll'o~ 
. ·- . _of friends '!rof!! suob people , 

0

1'\e ~Ed b':1t fe"! frie~ds in .the Gt~t~, I 
and lte~ile 1iv.1ng in the .our o:t-A1Jlrmt&.y-:-devoted~meelf assidr - . . .. . 
upue~y to hi s-bttein ees , and , he we.rt , to a U intents _and ,pµrp os e.e 

• > • 
·a stranger in the Oity of Atlante. , without .sny aeneral inf:luenae 

..:..-- - .. . --
• I • 

in the ooJmD\UllV, cd .without .fiY powerf~l frien~i t~ aid• Mm in 
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. . - ---- --~ 

· . 

seeking in:t'onna.tion .w·i th refererioe to hie cnse and in looking up ,. 

and disoovorfog ~uoh witne~ses ae misht b«~ of adve.ntnee to him. 

The atx:o oJ,t,v of the_ orime, inunediately upon its disoovery , oreated 

great exo1 teDIMlt. and intense b itterenesa, Upon suspioion being 

entione.l ato:i:'iee and of inte~ee and widespread bitterness. · The 

publio preee, spurred on by the wide interest i n the oaae. pub­

lished almost dally, wi.ld eense.tiona.l stories panting theatrooity 

of the arime{ · .Rumberleee wild and inoredible s tories were publish­

ed about Frank, li~ing him with or_imes in Atlnnt a and elsewhere. = 

_ Among other thinee , it we.a published booo.doaet in the publio prints 

that he ·had been married before ooming to Ji.tlo.n to., that IB hlld 
. . 

been a orimlnal. in 'Brooklyn , and that •. ainoe his residence in . . , 
Atlanto.,l1e.d made a he.bit of corrupt pra.otioee ,euoh as would and 

did vial t upon him -wid.eapr.eacLooritempt and hatred. So wide- spread 

were_ th eee rumors, not only through the publ1 o prints blf-f by ~·19rd 

of mouth, as to the ati;ooity of the or~ as to fe.ots ~iroum-

. a ta.noes ola imed to oonneot Frank therewi;th ond of Frank's habitual 
. . ...... 

perversion, tho.t praotioally the whole community absorbed the idea -
lr.-::--.------

L 

I tta t . FeanR: wae gttflty·-Qtf- this crime; and , if not guilty of this 

orime,tho.t he was a pervert , for whoa. a safety tlfere need be no 

po.rt1oular oare. 

When the tr~al began, 1 t wo.s apparent that 

judi oe against Frank--wae wi.clely spread aroong the people, and that 

he . had but fe~ sympathizers or friends. · False rumors as to 

the ~~me'a atrooi'!i.v-._aa- t o Fra~oonneotion with .it, and to __ . 
. . ' 

bis laok o:f oharao·ter, ~ad emb1ttere4 pr~otiorlll. ly the whole public · 

aga ne m; llld he went into the trial of this case in the face 

of. this -public prejudice and bitterness. The oourt house was 

___ , -o-ro~(fd-.IW1tll4'fnen1md wonren,thAe~ree.1f"'jjiajor .v of -whom werebftt~rT .· 
h • . ! ly prejudi~·ed agaln~t hlm · ~d wlio intensely desired' hie oonviotio~ • 

. , -'1·." ~ins much of ~e trial, gr~at crowds sur~ou.n.~ed the· o~ur t ho~use l (.~· 
. I praot.loally all of wbom w.ere bitterly antagnnietlo to F:r:ank. SQ I . 

I \ • 

·bitter and unreaeonable wae was this oro:wd, that wh~~he. verd. t 
. ...----'-_...,.... __ __: - . - - - - - . , -

wae ren~ered, :they - in~lll:~ .-in ~ gr~at d~monetration· -of deli~ t af 
' lPrank' s o onv J.ot 1011-. .T-he·· 'oond i t~ons -aurr ound~in!!.l3J.if.lll.._Jl.la..l;l.L.f~~111---::-:'7-i-: 
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I 

1 .1te be~inning to ~ts ' inoeptlon, is nooul'ately set. out in the orig .. _ 

, " inal motion ~or nw trial, ani .oe.rtified to by the Judge. At 

times, when tile presiding Judge woul d deoide age.ins t the defe~d®1i' 
/ 

the orowd would make demonstrations of .am>rov,al. 4\S illustrating 

the· oondi tions at;-rrundine: the trial of-Frank, and of the prejud­

--::··-_ · ioe and -bial'- in tile public mind against him, we atta~h hereto, as ... . ; 

·• 

exhibit A; ~8rounds sixty five, sixty six an:'l seventy five of the 

orig.tnaJ. motion :for ne~ trial, certified to by Lhe pres·idingJudee. 

The :faote. tlleeed in this axhi bit are true as there ii1 stated, and 

are here sworn to by these deponents fo~ the purpose of illustrnt~ 

~ and showing the public prejudice and bias against Frank before 

·and during the trial, ~Ile publio pi:_ejudioe was so great against 
• t 

_h_ank that 1 t was with the greatest diff ioulty that any infonnat-. . . 
ion oould b e obtained with referenoe to any faots or ciroumstnn~es 

su::rounding the orime whio h would be beneifioial to Fronk. \'/it­

nesees · who· had suoh infonnation would eit her avoid givi ng inform­

ation· or give it only upon oondition that they eh.ould not be onl.1-

ed as w.itnessee and that fuei r names should not in any wey be ase­

sooi ated with the oase. :W.nola 1.tcKnight , one of the witnesses for 

Frank,had been arrested aud placed in the station house , because 

she wou],d not give suoh a stat anent aa met the approbation of the 

deteotives , and was kept in oonfimement until she go.ve q false 

statement. This inoident was given t .he \'dues publioity by the 

press and h~ the 'inevitable tendency to prevent people. from --- - '-
making an,v_statemente in hie favor, or giving o.ny i nformation 

that vrou:J.d be beneficial to his case . 
. we w4. . 

. - · · · ·_,!e-soo~ as/wr>re .emplo~ed,,bega.n at once an eamest, 
. . .... 
active nnd laborious lnve~tigo.tion into all the-faota and ciroum­

U... 
stanoes of the - case . ·~ ·met with the greatest ditticulty-in ob .. 

tn.inmg info.lllle.-tion, even when SUQ:h infomation we.a in th'e keeping 

·-!T"'---"""'!-~-=-ooofP:'*'Ji""'"'~e be.'i:t11iri11-terrle:we-4=i=J!!!'011r t he · Hme=of=tfl e=e1l!lfrOIYl'i'ii~Fl'PP=== 
• I • • 

~ . 
. oouneel, otLafo reeaid, up to the date· of fue trial . 1m-ey gave, a~- '. 

most oon tinuoue, laborious· a.rid eo.rne'st ·effort to di_sqovei every- -·; 

thing whioll oould throw apy light upon . t Ile faots . e.nd oiroumste.noe~ 

s\lrrounding. the trial and showing who was the -" re8K'"perpetrator Q..t___,, 

·the orjme. ·Botonly~but we employed .aeeisto.nt'B to a!dl_..us in ' 
- . . . I 

dUoover ing every ·taot e.n<l 'oi ro'U111Stenoe th-e.t m~h t 'throw ljght 
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·. 
upon .-tlte orime and its perpetrator, These assistants 8~Ve their 

p 

" time to it .tor ·weeks atld inontlts, unde~ tlte guidance and direction 

of .-... ue, . and- eaoh- of these reports was investigated and verified 

in ah effort to bring to~H-gttt -every: .faot and oiroumstance connect-. . . . 
e!l ~tit the crime .• we ,in person, conferr·ed \Ydth every person of 

whom we h&d ~ny knowl~~G wae in eny. conl ition to lmow t he oir­

oumetmoes , surr.o':l11~1.ns Fr~'s life befo~e and nfter he reaohed 

Atlanta, the fe.~--and oiroumetanoes of the orime and any facts or 

oiroumstanoee thro\Tlng light upon \7hom wait the perp etra.tor of the 

orime. 

Prior to the t rial and until attar the original mot ion 

for new trial vra.s overruled, we did ·not know Mary Rioh and had 

never seen her .- \'le did not Jmow before the triale.nd until after 

the ori'gJnal m'otion fo r new trial w.ae overruled .that 11&.ry Rioh 

would tee-tify that she knew Jil}l Oonley; that on 'April 26 ,1913, 

at about .2;16 P.M. ehe SAW Jim Conley oome out of ~le alley ~mmed!} 

iately in the rear· of the lfational Pencil Dotory; that Jim Conley 

oame to Vl!Lere elie was running e. lunoh atond on wnoel~ and Jiia1ukg 

bought a t\ve nty oen t dinner from her am after purohnsing so.id . -
dinner o~rried some in hie han4 _and ,.,ent back in said, ~lley J.~ th_e 

direction of the penoil fac t<>ry. 
• .1 

we had tri.ed persistently to determine ond ·-develop Con .. 
-i 

ley'e movements on tlie d0.9'-0f the murdef ,bUt wer~IU'l&.ble to disoav:er 

the exiete1 'le of anyone who lmew the facts testified to by ttary Rich. 

We did not know at the__dat e of the tria.1., and did not 

lmcm. unt 11 t~e mot _ion- $ new trial war overruled~ that ,on the 

note written on .the yello.w oarbori order blank,a.bout e1.Bltt lines . 
_fro!D the bottom of the ·eheet 'thel'.e---V{as the faint scrawl of H.F. 

Beoker ,sought to be erased but wh~o. h 1.s discnnible under a mi­

o.roecope: and that, also ~on said .no~e, 1@l the ~~t e Soptemb~·=~=,.a,i=9==Q::9-=,~~.=.= 

-.souaht to be eraeed bu.t whioh is di,,scernibb &iider a. .mioroeoope, 

together with the serial number 1018; that said sheet wae o. dupli-
.. \ . . . . 

Qate of a:requieition e.;int to the Cotton -States Belting & SUpply 
' . ,,,.,,,.,..,,, . 
Oompanr,1.n Sept~mJ>er,1909,by ~a.1-d H.F.Beoker,who vias Master Meohan- ... . - . 

io at. the National Pencil Compa.n~ at that time, ·ona whose buemesa · 

to sePUr e and· obt•in ·supplies ·for tlu· 1'at1onal: Pencil Oom- -. . 



• · .· 
.· :· 

• J. .. - . 
. panf· a~ that tlme,-end whose businesa. ·it was to seoure ond obtain 

· .. . supplies ~or· ~~ National- Penoil .Oompany; that it \'laB ~is practloe 

· ' to ~rit.e out 'rthe requisition.sign it with his name and sen'd it by 

~: •• • -=--Jun apprent.icJe to ·the 1llaoe wllere he desired to se.oure the supplies; 

that ~t was the praotioe and ~u•~om Of· s~ id B~oker to sign the re" 

·. 

.. 

.\ 

"' • . . 
quisit ion,eend the origl.nal to the plaoe where he seoured enp:riliee 

• ,/' o- ·· 

and :etatn a oarbon dupliollte thereof i~ hie OVTn otfioe on the 

fou11tb fiq.or o~ the pen oil fsotory: that the said duplioat e re­

quiei t ions were contained in pnde whioh remained in hJJ own offioe 

on tip~ fourth :t~.~~r of the Pem 11 Faoto ry from the time Beoker first 

en tared .the employ of the lip. t iona~ Peno 11 Oompan.v to Jarmary l. 

1912; that he was allowed· to obtain supplies without. the sanction or 
4 

au~ hori ty of aeyone else in 't ne:f8ai):c,y; file depo.rt m en t being ant ire-
. . 

. lY l.ndepenaen-Orom other departments o.nd t M requ,.si ti on being 

·$ant O';lt tnrous,h liis offioe without ~seeing thr~ugh anyone else; 

that it was bie ·praotioe to keep hie -pads of duplioaie requisitions 
. . 

in hie offioe a.n:l after having no other use for same , to send them . . 
down the .basement of the fa.otory., with other trash; t h at the 

aerial number in said note, namely .• 1018, oorresponde to the 

se rial number of n requisition made on the Cotton States Belting ~ 
. . 

& Supply Compaey, by_said Beoker. in 1909, the preceding serial 

numbers being 1916 anl .1017, being dated Septembe~ .10.190~ . arid 

serial number 1019, t\\e one inumdiately followin g the sheet on 
. . 

whioh Con)y wr9~e, being. dated October G.1909. 

~e .had heard before the tria.1.. that oertain s.tra nds of 

hair were found on a 1-athQ &n the seoond floor of t he national,. 

_ Penoll-P.aotory. in the metal room; these strame. of hair we ne-ver •. 

our reo.olle~tion i~ that .~hen the"hair was asked· for during the 

trie.1 it ·was repo.rteCi by the Solioi tor that 1 t was lost. _ our in'!" . . 
:forrrntion is. that the"'son·oitor, am his assistants say, tbalt the 

r hair J.e lost ·am. 08:?1 ·n~t b~ · found . W he·n 1t -waa 1oet· t11ese ~epon~ ., 

, ·; · ~nta do · · ~ot ~ow.~t w.e ~~ know that they h'•e never had · any 

·opportunity t<? see ~he h~fr nself; nor d.id we know tJu:i.t there was . . .. . . 
in EIJC~·steno'e or h;d been ·ob~a1ned. o~f of the head ·Of ·J.r.a.;cy· Phagan ' 

---haix~)rith .. whioll th.e ~a!~ could · ll_~ oom ored tbat.~1'8.s fp,una: on tbe 
·. I 

latbe. 

We · did nake· an ext~e1ve 1nCJ-u-iry aniong th~ e.nj>l.oyee~ 
--- --- - .· 

- the faotol',y., auk~ · jJlformatJ.Qn about thie alleged hair, .and 
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1 ·only Jn:tozma,tion we were able· to -get was t~- one Banett had 

:found some h.air- upon the 1athe, but we· l~arned of no one who \1as 

w1111ng to e~ whether the hair found w~s that of m:uy Phaeo.nmor . .,. . . 
not. \7e had no opportunity to _make any o~mparison hetwee~ the 

ho.i.r ;found on the ltt~he end the hair of Mary Phagan, anl we did 

not lrnow that Dootor Harris, V{hen he ,m&1 o the autopsy hod- taken 

!'JO,me.-of the hair from Mary I?hac;m 's head nnd th.o."t he _ had made a . 
miorosoopiodk: ia:amtxa:tt.anxx oompaxiison between the hair found on 

~ 
the lathe ~nd tha-t take11 f r.om · Mary Phagan' s head , nor cl1 d ~ 

know at the date of the trial. , nor at the dnte of the overruling 

of the motion for a new trial , that ·Dr .Harris had taken f>:nY of the 

hair from the head of Mary Phagan or that he had ma.de a oomparison 

between _the hair found ~m th e lathe and Mary Phaga.n ' s; nor did we 
• .. r ... • 

know_ ~t ei:ther ot the t imee . aforesaid, that Dr. Harris had repor.t­

ed to the Solioitox: that the hair found on tile lo.the clif.fered frol!.l 

tb.e hair of ltary Pb.agan in shape, oolor and texture; nor did we 

know at ei th.er of the ~imee . aforeeai d j;bat upon reporting to the 

Solioi tor Gen~al that the he.ii: on the lathe differed i n oolor o.nd 
---

texture and e 11£1.pe from the Ii.air of 1.rary Pb.agrui; thnt the Solioi tar 

had than told J;>r . Ha;r-r.1s tho.t he would let the investiention af the 

hail' end-;-t-llere . 

We· ara. not 1tnow 'that Dr Jiarris had .me.de ... _ 
e~amina.tion .of the body of Ma.:cy Phagan. \'le knew th.is faot b¥. 

__ ~eareay only. We were_not .notified i n advano~ that tl~ e autopsy 

waEi to be held , nor were we asked t0-parti.oipate eith~ ourse).v es ' _/ . . -
or b_l___!!l agent tn that autopsy·. Prior .to the tri e;t tb.o result of 

Dr.Harris ' autopsy w~e oonoealed, bu.~ we lllJliheought to l earn just 
~ . 

What ·Dr. llarris had- disoovered but were not able to do ED . \'le 

i::==========::;h-f1V--e=-r.,-:. :;:.h=a~d-a-n-:y= intimation,by hearsay or othe :xWise, that fJtly hair ., 

f~oni the head of J,fary Phagan had been obtained as a result of . , . , . . . . . ' 
tb.e au..top~1-8-n'l--Ahat a soient1:f1o examination of tlie hair hacl . . 

been made eh'owing tllat tb:tJ hair 1'ound by the lathe cliffere~ from 1 

.• 

t,'.,...:..._..-..::.:.._~~_:~-!!!~~~~:=..i.~~~.,_.,--:·~wo~l~or~,~e~b-a"i'pe-an~x.tur-e-.----:-The-4-1-l'&t-·-_,.... .-. ·.. . . . . . . 
· in tima1iion 'Jf• hod 01' ~ese :taots was. after t,h e . Ori glnal motJon fo1 

. a new trial bad benn~o~errule~ br-tbu lapxeme· Ou~f'li.....-

.D·r~liarris wae, e. ·Witness e.t the . trial. and "testi:Med ae 
-~"""-- ....,._. ' - r" .. ~ -- - • --- -- --· --·~ 

• . to the ~:to1>1 ; . t.• ttr11nc8aa to th~ aamina tlon at the s tomaqh · · 
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" 
and other ·organs of }.taey Phassn, but made ~o statement at all 

. -
with referenoe to the t~k1n5 o'f tho hair of Mary Phaf!1ln from her 

head during the autopsy, and ex:ani1n1ng it in oompe.rieon with the 
. . 

.. hair found on the lathe in the metal room. Dr.Harrie was upon the 
~ - . . 

stand twioe, en interval being had in his ex~inntion by reason 
--~ --

Of· -hie-et-ckneee-•. - and at neitler time while on the stand did Dr. 

Harrie intimat e _that he· h.ad made any examination of this. hair. 

\'lhile on the stand he '7ae asked what ' part of lfury Phegan' s body 

he examined , and he a!IBWered in a wg;y misleading to us. 

Prior to the trial Dr.Harris bad been approaohed by Mr. 

Oeoar Papponheimer,a friend of Leo Frank,and we.a asked what he, 

D~rris ,1~arned as a ·result of the ex:omination of the body ar 
·Mary Phagan~ At firs-t Dr.Harris deol~ned to stat e,but f inally saidJ. 

"I. may say th~e muoh to you,lir.Pappenheimer, th.•t what r . found dur­

ing the-- axamination was of no importanoe whatsoever, and need give­

you no bother." 

Durmg the trialand before Dr.Hae:ziis had finished his 

testimony,,L.Z.Rosser and R.R • .Arp.old , oalled upon Dr.Harris and 

urged him to tell just -what b.e did disoover from t .he wtopsy of 

the body: of Uo.ry Phagan,and jt\stwhat faote he knew about whioh he . 
. - - ... · . 
was willing to teet1:~. Dr.~arrie ·deolined to give this lnformat­

ion,etat-1.ng tllat he h.e.d promised the Solioitor to ·keep the matter 

a eeoret. \le }lrged. him to frankly tell us all he knew , a~ating tllat 

_;_ tie was a publio ~~~ioial of tb.e Stnte , tll,at he · hnd been employe~ by 
. \ . . .- '· 

th.e County all\ paid wi th t.tie--money• of all the true peyers of the 

oo~n~y.and thnt under the oirouJllf!tanoee he oould not_ afford to oon­

oeal anything. This argument had no influence with Dr.Harris, He 

_;::x .holined::::to_ $1 v:ws::::aey=:1tl!:o=ttti:atton .blP . 

~tate :ttl1ly and frallkly ell he knew when he was on the s1(alil • 

,,-.---~----'l!-h6Teafter Dr.-H~rrie went upon the et81'.ld -again. He was· asked just 

•
11 

·\Vh.at ,part; of Mary J?b8g8'l).'s body he-': 0Xam_1ned. ~e evad.ed the ansnr: 

leaving the impreee1on upon us that b.e axe.mined only the- ·org.e.ns 
~ 

, .. test 1f1 ~d.. abqurti. He never mentioned an examination Olf ithe hair, 
' . . , . 

· nQr was there any in ti.ination ·dllring the trial that any ex$Jllina.tion . . . . . .. . - ~ 

. ~f tho hair bad .been had. •e b.ad, no information of un.y b,a.ir,_- or 
·~ . , . ' , --.-:. .. ~- ,_______ ~.,,,,,,, - . ~· 

'· a.n.y- of ,~e-ta?te-hereTu_.__Qta.t ei"Until ~ter the mot ion ~ for ~: nevr .. .. . 
. 4.3 
~~~Ji;-;:.=.:........,..:.,,......,.r=+t'=~~..:...c..-:-::-;:-..,--:::-----: .. 1---
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·. 

- .. ··'" 
· trial had been o'verruled· o.rd arte·r the oase wo.e affirmed by the 

. supreme Oourt. .\71'!;~ r~:terenoe :to the hair found upon the lathe , 

\'t'e made 1rtqu1-ry, extensive il'lquirieso \f employees of the fo.otory . ' 
ae"'-t£ any information the y ha.a with re:t'erenoe to this hair :found 

on the l athe • . -
~/e · had no information,nor did we lmow,thnt J.Iiss Jilllllle 

J.layfield ~d ever been shown the hair , which Barrett claimed to -.. 
have taken from the la.tile. The in formation thnt it had been s hovm 

to )1er oame to ·us ~:ter 'the trial,and after motion .f<fr o. new trial 

had been ove~ruled. This w.Ltnees , lli'ss Jimmie LlaYf'!eld ,was not a 

witness at the trial, and at the d~te of motion for a new trial we 

had no lmowledge. that she had ever seen the hair on the_latb.e so 

as to make ·a ~ompa.;rison with the hair of },_tary Phagan . 

\'le did.· not know at the date of the trinl ,nor after the 

motion f or a_ ~ew · trial was overruled and after the oase wa.,s oarried 

tl> the' Supreme Court that Mrs .Oore. Falto. lte.d seen the hair upon the 

lo.the that had been found by Barrett,and that she lmew and would 

8we11r that the ha.ir--:found upon the lathe ~vas not the hair of Mo.ry 

Phagan. Thia \vi tness ,Mrs.Cora Falta was not a witnass ·at the trial .. . . 

o.nd we ho.d no informo.tion,until nfter the date~ a:foresaid,tha t she 

had o.n.v knowleds e about the ha1 r said to have been found by Barrett , ,, . . 

o.nd thnt . she knew and ~enld .!estify that it was not the hai,].' of 

' lfn~y'Phagatl. 
' .. 

We did not k;now th:& Alioe Mar jor-ie J.toCord ,no.r did we 

.-ltno\v. the:t she h&d -e·ver -see.n the hair olaimed to ha~e bee.n. found by 

Barrett upon the ~at~e,nor did they know tha.t-she,having seen· the· 

"ho.ir,would testify. that _!twas no_L ttle hair of 1'.tnry Pllagan, This . 

.A;tioe Mar~orie .. J.ioOord .\V~S not a witness in tho trial of the oaa~, 

81fd tiiaiil1gum:ehxJu; we had not- the slightest information,or 

auapioion that 'She 'hatt ever seen th.a ha~r and knew tha.t J. t . was 

not Mnry ~~aga·n•.~-.­

l'le aleo 9latm th~t we did not lmow and we had no kl:lowl- 1
• 

·f/dge , unt 11 mot ion _'far a new t!'.t_at hs.U.e.bn-ouUuJ.ei-an!-the- o a!l '!-'--
,, I 

1 • vrae nf:tlrmed by the Supreple Court that Albert UoKiligh t had admi tt~d 
• • • . I 

~hg teeti-t71ng ·.-f.alJle-ly as ta-B.ee.ialt--J:.t-cHl[.dl'&-D:lE--iJ~~rll±nitt~~ 
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"· .\ - . 
did we lmow or have any lmow~e~ge ·that MoKnight admi~ed thllt he 

falsely aw.ore as to th~ other faote ,whloh he now o.dmi ts that ha . 

·did falsely· .swear . to , set -ou-t in hie . affido.vi t shown to the oou r.t -

at the hearing a.nd "~bm~tted to the court in verifi cati on of the 

extraordina.17 motion for a new trial. 

1.foltnigh.t. was ·a w itnese for the State at the jury trial 

and testified ae he now admits, falsely ,"that he looked Jn the 

mirror from the kitchen and saw Fre,nk in the dining room of his: 

father-dn-law' e home" and that "he did not eat ony dinner" that 

"he . wnt to -the sideboard of ttie dining room,stood there a --few 

mi~utoe and went out and caught a oar" and that he "did not ta.y 

in tllii house-more than five or ten mi-au.tee". ~11e falsity of this 

testimony was unknown to us until after the time o.foreeaid. 

lie further ola.im that we did not lmow on the date of the 

trial ::th:atxKxnXd.nor unt.il ·8.fter .the motion for o. new trial had 

been overrnled , t h at Mrs .Ethel Hai:rie Mi ller ond Maier Lefkoff 

would testify ae set out in paragraph seven of the Extraorainary 

motion for now trial; no;- did '7e know until after the time, as 

atoreeail , thut they eo.w Leo M.F.ra.nk--Oetween l ·O' olook and 1;10 
----.-

o'olook of the 26th day of A~fi,1913,at the corner of '.'lhitehall 
~~~~~~ ~ 

•I 

. ·, 

and Alabama Streots. Heither of us knew Mrs .Miller and had no 

intimo.tion that she lmew or \?as in a position to know the things 

she testifies about. We had. made every effort tp. our power to 

dieoover any parties who did aee ;1'~~k ,without the faotory between 

l o ' olook and 1 ; 30 o' olook; _h(.d inquired .. of every eouroe that we 

thought profita~l_! and had obtained at the times as aforesaid no 

information about Ure .Uiller-. 

Mies Dewey Hewel l w~e . a non-resident of the City of 

Atlanta at the date tile ori me was ammmitted Q.nd wo.a residing in 
_... -· -
Qino~nnat1 , OhiP• A meeseng~r of the State was sent .to Oh~o to 

~ring Mies Hewell ~o'the trial and euoh measel'lger d~d bring her 

I• 

to the tr.ial; ne~tht)r of ue ·,nor anyone. re:vreeenting ue,had any Op!" -. . 
porttnity to oonfer with-Mis~. Hewell to .determine to what- she 

. . 
~------'--''·'..Olll.Lt1ttrti:t1·· Upon her t Mt i ~ ing s _Ile WllB-..O,a.rr-LecLl>aok-t o Ohio..· i 

-=-,..,-~----a;-n-:d:--:-h-a-e-=e in'oe been in o hio. Ho opp~rtuni ty we.a gi v Ell us to o·onfer'. 

with Miao 'H:ewell while she was ·1n. .Atlanta before or af:t.Prher ·t~~1:ti-
' I • 

morty. We'·u-a notbow at the date ·of the- trial nor .until' the 0888 . 46· 
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·'-\ 
b.&Lb.een-af.firmed by the Supreme Court that in truth Mies Hewell 

di~ not know Mnry ·Pho.ganla.ni did not see or hear Leo i.t. Franlc speak -------
- ~o Mary Phe.gan;that s he had nav-er seen the defendant ani Mary 

• . Phagan together,and thnt she knew the faote , nnd w0;uld testify to 

the faote eet out in her affidavit to the oourt shown a t the heo.11' 

ing. · We did not· ll;noYt until after the trial und after the motion 

for a new trial had. been overruled,that ·t.asa Ruth Robertson would 

.testify -as is ·eet out in her ¥ff1davit 60 the oourt shown ut the 

hearing. 17e did not lmow th at she would be o. witness o.t the trial, 

,had no ppportuni ty to oonfer with her ,no faots ,or set of factti ; 

had oome t~ Uf$ ·wbioh would lead us to auapeot that she would testi­

fy as a he has tes-tified in said affidavit • . 

We had no 1cnowledge at the time oft~~ trio.l,nor until 

after the motion .for noo ~rial had been overruled and the oase af­

firme_d by the S\Jpreme· Oourt . that Mise Marie Knrs.t knew and would 

' testify to the :tacts as aet out in her aff ida.vi t here to the court 

shown ,dated A).lril .9 ,1914 , a nd we did not know at said time that. 

Leoi M. Fro.nk waS-ao.quainted with- thi ~ lady or tha t . she had any 

lmowl edge ar th t? ttlinge tee tifi ed .~o by her .i n sa!.d o.ff ida vi t. 

blttimrxll~~a:nx:l::imx~r · 

. ~Y.:t~m•••xaxmuo!Cl;rh,.~ 
We did no.t 1cnow at the date cf. ·the trial, no~· eiro e the . 

said date until the li'~nk oat?e had been aff irm4d by t .he Supreme. 

Court ':aft that C .B....!~alton would ' testify as set . out . in ·hie a:ffidaY.it 
....;...:..-----~--

here to. tne. oourt eh.om ,dated !!a;roh 3 ,1911. 
~ . 

. We haA_ never · hea rd of. c . B.Dalton until the witnesses 

were called a t the trio.J. . 7fe made diligent effort to di eoover who 

he was during the trial, but failed to .do so ,and we did not kno\v · 

who Dalton was unti.l he wns called o.nd l:morn as a wi tnees , nor did 
. . I 

we know that he mmld t estif'lr as he had in ea id affida vit to tlie I ... -
court Qf\Ol'111 at · the hearing, untilaftor tile oO:se had .boen Q.fiirme~ 

~ .... b..-Hhe- Supr~m&-Oour-'h-"WtH3ougJw J;o-·get- in.to O"OlDJllU?li oo.tion"1·1-tn- --.-•. . 
Dalton eo as to test the · a.oouraoy of hie ehi.temente , . 
to ·do so until the date ot said. affidavit . 

,...::..:::....:::....,.-.:..,.,-;~,...-----;e did notKliow4ut."1hg 'the trial ,'nor -unt!l"'l.h o mot-ron:ror-
" I I ~ I '" • • t I .. 4 

a new td81 :was overruled.that Ivy Jonoawou.ineati:ty as ia a et · 

out ~~ ~is 111•:r1dav1t· h•ro to the o~ri ahom , da.t&d Feb. 6,19~ . .. 
4G 
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Jom. e was a. w itnses for the State and t oa tif!-ed-a-t-th e-ttinl that 

he saw Jim Conley at the oome:r of Forsyth Street between one and 

___ two o' olook a.nd..l!e left him :..t the -comer of Hunter nnd·Davie . . . 
Streets e. 11 ttle after ttro o' olook. We did not know that he would 

teetif3 ·to the oontra;ry and that he would testify as is sto.ted in 

hi a affi<le. vi t . 

~e .did not know. nor did we ho.ve S.nyt'\opportunity 

until at.tar tlio date of -ti1 e tria:i.--:-of Leo IfrFrank and after the 

da.~e· o~ th~ ~f same by Suprem~ Court that Helen Fereueon 

woul d ·tee t ify na is aet out in her affidavit here to the oourt 

ahov.n ,datod Ap:irll ~ . l.914. Helen Ferguson was nwltness for the 

· Stat" during the _triBJ. but at no ti.me in her testimoi:y did she 

intimate the~!ngs set out in hern:ffidovit, no1· ~d :t:nmawe 

lmow that she _im·ew the thinzs eat out in s~id affidavit ... 
. . 

We d i d no.t lmow durins th-e tria.1.-, nol' until the moti•.>n 

for e. new trial had beon overruled , that J .E.Duffy would testi:IY · 

as he ha.a testified in his affidavit hereto the court shown ,dnted 

Apr il 18 ,1 914 . Sa.id Du£fy wae e. witness for ~e Sto.te at the orig­

J,nal trial and \~ne or oss-ciues tloned a.t length by one of ua ,and we 

did .not lmow ,nor did we have any reason 1n Stlppoee tl:at the facts 
- - -

exi sted as set-Gll-t in · his affi<.lnvit ·to the Court shov.n a t the 

hewing • 

: t the date of the tri&l. we did not know that Mrs . Ill. 
that 

Jaffe would testify-/on th.e date of tho orime, April 26,1.913, aha -

. ~. - .a~v1 Leo -,U .Frank at the oornar of .Whitehall and Alabama Streets,. 

~------.-rlf015o'1l oorner nt 1:06 o' olook P~Y · \'la had made strenuous efforts 

~o obtain a the nam~ o:f e'Veri ~est.i:fµo~~ =========-_.: 
Frank out of· 'the_ :ta.otory- frOJ.ll four minutes to . ona o 1 oiook until 

' - half paet one o ' olook and until the trial .had ended , nor did we 

' have any intimation that Yrs . Jaffe did see Frank, and woul d test 1-f __ _ 
# • • • . \ 

fy to the oame . Mrs . Jil.:ffe,long 8.fter the o!~me ,did s tate ~o one 

. -;--o:t- 'UB~ho.t-eho-hadcre-on: li'ra~ as above-ete;ted,. .a~auponJ:liqurry. I· 
as tci wtw she di~ ~?t let' ~'t 'be knoiln , said that b.e:r hu13band .pe·r .. 

' sue.dad her not. to :t'n~ieh this i nfprma.tion to FrEll!lk1 s attorneys 

'-~-'--~'----''"~ r--tne-reee'<>n~ha+-bhe---i'erl1.ng-8gains~hemh.astr~. e.t~ he---. ' ' 
' --- ·~- ••• • •• t '"'\ 

tb&t {t would him in bllsineee • 
\ 
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Ile -aid not 1!Jlow dur Ing the trial nor until a ft er the 

" motion for the- mm tr1e:L had been overruled thllli litre .Mamie Edmund a 

(former'ly Me.mie Xitohens) would testify o.s she ho.a testified in her .. . 
affido.vit here to the -court shown,dnted April 13 ,1914 ,_Lf.Emiie 

Ki tohene wae· a witness for the State at the orlgi.no.l trial and was 
. - ,,I 

cross-questioned at length by one of ::thmmxlib!lp:emmt:t:a ·ua and we 

did not lmow ,nor did we ho.ve f1llY renson to suppose t htlt the facts 

existed as s et o~t in l'iel' affidavit to t.he court shown at the 

henrihg. 

(Rithibi t A, o.ttMhed to sa.i:d a:ffidav it is a s foll'ov;s) 

"EXHIBIT "An-n 

. Ground 65. ( a ) On Auguat 6,1913, during th~ trial , the 
defendant ' s oounsel,moved to rule out the tes timony of tho witness 
Conley tending to eho\T sots of perversion and ac t s of inmorality , 
on: the part ·of the defendant, wholly disoonneoted vri th am dis­
nssooiated from this orime . The Court declined to rule out said 
testimony and , immediately upon the statenent of the court t hat he 
would lot suoh tes timony remain in evidence before the jury, there 
'v.ne -tns tant , pronouno·ed o.nd o ont inuous o.pplanse throughout the 
.oourt room where ~ tlie tri oJ.. we.a being had, by clapping of bonds nnd 
bv striking of· feet upon tho f loor. 

llhile the jury was not then in the ~a.me room whore the 
trial vms being had,they were in e. room about fifty feet :from where 
the Judge was ai~ting · and-about twenty feet from portions of the 
crowd applauding~and so oloae tbat perhaps the jury could have· 
hei-.ro the applauding. 

· ( b ) .And again , during the trial,Llr . Arnold , one o:f the 
ooµnsel for ,.the de:tondant , in the pree :noe of the jury,objeoted to 
a quest ~on-e.eked-b,.-1the-6~lioi tor ,and the followirg oollosu.v took 
ple.oe: 

J.i1·. Arnold : I obj eot to the. t your IIonor , the. t is en tor ing 
the orders on taat l>ook_merely; tm.t is not t11e question he is 
asking now at all. 

- - · -The Court: What is ~ o question he i s nsldng now? 
(Referring to questions asked by Solioitor"Genenal) 

-'--'--lLr-....Arnold: He is asking how long it took to do all 
·- this v.:>rlt conneoted witb it . (Referriug to work d.one by Frmk tilat 
_ day of the -murde-r! · 

'Tho Court: Well,ha knows what he i s aski~ him. 
(Referri.ng to the Solioi ix> r General ) . · 

.Upon this euggeetl on of the Court t bat the Solie i tor 
kriew, what he was doing, the spectators ;tn the court room applauded 
by striki?JB their hands .toget}ler ~d by striking tb.e 1r feet up_on ..: 

· h.o4l.o~eU~ a · d em~m. De:f8llctant.!-s-oou.ns.e.J.-o~m~a4ruld:­
. .:-------..~6 OOfutllOt ofth e epeotntore in the court room. The Court gave · 

no relief, ex oeptt:Jq di reot1.ng tile Sheriff to find out whofllWae 1 
nakiiig the noise . . , . . 

. ( o) During the examinatl on by lfr .Arnold, oouneel for the 
___ defe.lld.a1t.,-0f-V .. H.Xrieg1haber ,a witness for- Ule defendant, there · 

was laughter in the aud ienoe euf.fJ,oJ..ently generally distributed· 1 
.. throughout_ th~nudi~oe_,and loud enough,~o ~nter:ter~ '11th the ex­

. e.mination. --i.I:r .Arnold called the oourt'e attentJ.on .to. fua inten .. , 
· uption for ~h-e purpoetL-Qt. <lb:taining-1romo-a0-t.i-0n~~--the-oou1t · 

thereon. . • . \ 
The Court 1Jtnt d that •• it th~e was other disorder, no... 

one would bo permitted in the qourt room . the following day. and 
· roqneetod 1ihe ehori:C~ to .m8'1nta.1n order. · . 

( d) That during t'he trial·, on Fridq, Auf3118 t, ·?Sn ,1913. . 
;;...--_....,;;._,..--',.,._...;.• when-tile court had adjourned for the da.v, and the ju1" we.a a'.bQ\lt 

..--~,_.....,--'-' ;1;100-~et ~wa,-1'rom -the - oourt ho~e ,-:-prooeedi~· north Qn .Pryor st~t -
I • '48 ' • ' l 
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as Hr.Dorsey the...SolioitorGeneral ,was l eaving the oourt room a. large 
011owd asaembied in fron t of fue oourt-house,nnd,in the hearing o-1 
the j\u'.y, oheered and shouted "Hurrah for Dorsey". 

'. ( e) Tlle.t during the trie.l ,on Snturdey, August 23,1913, 
when Oourt adjourned and ?Jr .Dorsey emerged from tho oourt room , a · 

~---la.I.'.-g0-o~owd~'atanding on th~ street , a~plnuded and oheered him , 
shouting •xurratt. for Dcrrsey". At that time the jury wns between the 
oourt house · ancl rut is known as the German Oa:fe I and ne a r enouBh 

, to the crowd tO-heor the o.he..ar.ing_an.<Lehou.ting. A- pOI.'.-tion-of __ _, 
tile orowd moved up in ' i'..ront of the oafe, nt which the jury were 
at lunoh , and ,in the hedring of the jury, shoutod ''llui·rnh for Dorsey ." 

( f) On Ute Ja st 'd~y of the trial ,llonday ,August 25 ,1913, 
a large OTOWd , inoluding many .ror~en,had nasemblld in the court room 
before oourt had operled, ta.kin& up every sent in the coart room. 
The jury were in tllei r room about twenty feet from tile court room 
and as Ur . Dorsey entered the room, the orowd applauded loudly by 
clapping of hands and a tamping of feet, whioh the jury perhaps 
oould he.vo hei.. rd . The oourt did nothing but o.dmonish the peopl e 
tho. t if the appl ause was repeated , he would olea.r tile oourt room. 

· ( g) On Uonde.y, the l ast day of the triol ,
1 
a.Pter the argu-

ment of oounsel hod been had and the charee of the court had been 
given, and the oaae was in the hands of the jury, when Solioi tor 
Dorsey left the oourt room a very large oro\7d m1nited nim in front . 
of the court house and shouted nnd npplaucled by olapJ; ing their 
hands e.nd shouting "Hur rah far Dorsey". 

( h) \/hen it was asnounoed that the jury hnd ne reed upon 
o.verdiot ,the Judge of the Superior Court , his Honor, L. S . Roan·, 
won,t to the oourt house ,wb18h was a oomparntively small room on 
the acpond floor,at the junotion CJf Huntor ond Pryor Streets, und 
found the oourt room paoked \71 th spe.otntors . Fenrfttl of misoondoo t 
among t.he speoto.tors in the oourt room , the Court of hie om1 
1111oua motion, oleared the room before the jury o.nnounoed their 
verdiot. i'lh.en the verdict of guilty was ren<lered , the faot cf 
the rendition of suoh verdict \Vas signall ed to the crowd on the 
outside., which oonaieted of a lar5e oonoou.rse o.nd orowd of peop-le 

- standing upon Hunter and Pryor St reets . Immediately upon reoeiving 
euoh signal , and while the court '7ae engo.eed . in polling the jury, 

-and before the polling entfded, great shouts nrose frolll the people 
on tho outside, expressing gratificat ion. ~reut appluading , 

-shouting and hal loing was h.e nrd on the streets, o.nd,ao ereat become 
the noise on the streets , that the oourt had diffioult,7 in he u ring 
the responses Qf the jurors as he po11ed thom. These inoidente 
showed as the defendant oontends, that tho defendant did not 
hove a fn 1r and i mpartial jury trial , and thnt tho demons tra tiona 
of the orowd attending oo~~ we.a .suoh as "to inovitobly ·affeot the 
jury. 

. Ground 66. The oourt room wherein this trinl was had waw 
Situated o.t" the corner of Hunter and Pryor Streets . There are a 
number of windo.wa on the Pryor Street side looking out up.:m the 

... stree~ and fumiehing easy aoc:ess to any noises that would ooour . 
-= upon the street. The court room itself le situo.ted on Hunter st • 

. · 16 ·or 20 feet :tran Pryor St11eat. There is an open alleyway running 
from Pryor Strdet .a long by tl!_1:1_ side oft he court house and there · 
are windows from the oourt room looking onto this alley, nnd any 
noise 1~. the all ey can easily be heard in the court . room. Wlien 
Solioitor Dorsey left the oou.rt room on the lo.at clo.y of the trial.., 

~-------a~e-_!'-t-h-e-oa~ h~d ~n eubmtt1!ed t:2 ttre-jury;-0.-1-arge-and·-bu-tet~­
oue oro\Vd orSeveral Jlundred people wqs standing in the street in 
front of the oourt houee and as he onim ou.t greeted him ·w1t h loud 
and boisterous applause , taking hi m upon their s houlders and carry­
ing him aoroea the street into the Kiser Building, wherein he had 
hie office~ Thia · orowd did not \'l'boll}' ·disperse durin8' the intei""' 

_, . val between the giving of the case to the jury and. the time wllen · 
the jury reaohed its verc'!iot, but during the whole of suoh time . 
a large o~owd was gatl'ered at the jum:tion of Pryor and Hunter 
Streets . When it was announoed that the jury had reo.ohed its · · 
·verd1:ot-, h'i e llonoT • Judge ·L .s . Roan , went to fu e eourt room aril 
found it crowded with spectators to such an extent ae to interfere 
with tho oo.urt ' e orderly. prooedure , e.nd fearing miso ondua. t lln the 
oourt room, hie.Honor alee.red it of epeotators. Tho juny wae then 
brouBJlt in for the purpose of ·delivering their verdiot. When the 
verdiot of guilty ·waa announoed, a sig?8l was given to the oi·owd 1io . 

_:_ __ ,__tbat .ef{!ot . The_l arge 9XQwd ~£ i>eople_standing o.n th~ ~eide1-----..,. 
· ,• . oheered and ahoute4 and hurrtih~d at t ~ ou-Ulet of fue,,pO'll o.f the 
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jury ,and bef.ore more than one juror had been pollod, to suoh o.n. ex­
tent sa that the oourt had some diff ioulty in prooeeding with the 
poll of the jury,wbfoh was th·en in progress .and not finished . In­
doed so great was the noise and oonfuaion ifithout that the oourt 
hea rd the responses of tho jury during the pollini;nith some 
diffioult v. ·The r:ourt was abou't ten feet from ttle jury. Irf the 
OOUT~ room , Vl8S the jury, l awyers, newspaper men Md Offioars Of 
the 00 urt , and tlmOltg them there Y/(18 no CliSOrcl · r ---------

GROUUD .. 76 . Public sentiment seemed to the Co xt to be 
a{!ains t him." The coli.rt room \'las n small room, nnd during the crgu­
men t of the oaee , so far as the Court oould aoe ·, abut every sec.t 
in the oourt room was taken , i.n &nd v1ithout the bnr , a.nd the aislos 
nt eo.oh end of the court room were pnoked \'ti th spcotators. 'i'he 
jury , i n going from the jury seats to the jurJ room,durj ng the sess­
ion of the .oourt, nnd in g oing to rind fi:_om the court roo ,mornil'\$ , 
evenirl8 and nocn ,were dependent upon pa senge w03s mado :for them 
by the of ,,.ioere of court. The bar of the court roo?·: itself \'1a.s 
orowded, leaving only a small space to be ocoupied by counsel i~ 
their argnment to tho jury. The jury box , ,·1hen occupied by tho Jury , 
was enclosed by the Growd sitt ing c.nd standin8 in suoh oloee prx­
i rnity thereto that the whispers of the orowd,.Aould b e- henlitd durJng 
a part o:t the triv.l. ·:/hen the Court ' s attent'lon wns called to this , 
he ordered tb. e Sheriff to move the crowd back and t hie \1as done. 

During the argument of the Sol1oitor ,Mr • .Arnold of counsel 
for the defense, made o.n objeotion to ttle E~gument of the ~olicitor 
and the orowd laug hed at him1anl Mr.Arnold appealed to t ho Court . 

. On So.turday,prior i:o the rendition <:Jf the verdict on 
ltonda·y , the Court was coneideri ng whether or not he nhould go on 
with the trial d·tr i ng Sa.~\rday eveninl), Or to what hour he should ox­
tend it in tho evening , the exoitement in and without the court 
room was so npparent-AS to cause appreheheion in the mind of the 
Court as to whetl1e r he ebu l d safely oontinue the trial during 
Saturday sftem oon.;-and, in me.king up his mind about the ·.·:isdom of ·t 

-"""t1rns continuing the trial , Ilia Honor oonferred with, ,·1hile on the 
stand and in the presence of t'h e jury , the Chief of Police of 
Atlanta, and the colonel of tile Fifth Georgia R6.giment stationed 
in Atlanta conferr ed with his Honor . Not only so ,but the publio 

· . press ,apprehending trouble i:f the oaeo continued Sn turday ,united 
in a request to the oourt t hat he not continue the court on set~ 
u1·day evening . The court .being this odvieed,felt it unwise to ex­
tend the oas e on Sn turday evo ni ng and continued i t until ?.ronda.)' 
morn~ng. It was evident on l.Ionday morning that public exoitement 
had not aubeided,o.nd that it \Vas .as intense .ae on So.turday previous . 
Tho same excited orowds were present, and the court house \WS in 
the snme cro\Yded oondit1on. i7hen the Solicitor entered the court 
room he wf}e met . wi ~h .-:ipplauae b,v the large orow'd- lnc11es and 
gent lEJnen present- by stamping the1.r feet and ·elnp!l ing 100ir ho.nl s 
while the jury was in their room- o.bout twenty feet away. 

i'/hile I.fr.Arnol d, of the defen~was me.king a motion for 
a mistrial, and \lhile taking testimony t o support it befo.re the 
Court , the oro}Vd applauded wh c:ri the wit ne es tes ti fled thn t he did 
.not think 'the jury lleal"d the applause of the crowd on Friday of 

· t be trial . The jury wae not in the oc•urt room ,but were in the 
jury room about 20 feet away. 

When the jury was fmaJ.ly oharged by the Court , nnd the 
. onee submi tted to tnan.and when Mr .Do:reey left the c9urt room, e. 

_ Jarg~ Ol!OW4=on-the outeide-of ttre--ucrur~house;-and-in t h e streets 
- -:. cheered by yelling and clapping. tho ir hands , and yelling "Hurrah · 

· for Dore ey" . . •. 
When it wtie announo ed that the jury had o.gr~~d upon a 

verdiot , orowd.8-flad tb.rollBed the oourt room to w.oh an extent that 
the oou.rt felt bound to clear the oou:z;:t room before reoeiving tlie 

. verd i ct. Thie the Court did , But , when t he vordi qt of· the jury was 
, rendered.a large crowd li&d-throngecl the outside of tho oourt house 

someone signalled to the ou tsic1e ~hat the verdict was\nnd the crowd · 
Qn tlto ou teide ·raised a m1gh_ty shout 0£ _a.p:pro~a..l.. ~o.f great-:wo.s tb.e- .­

..;:..-.----~ e houting and. ap11laueeo n tfie -outside that the court had .some difti-
, oul ty in hoe.ring t he response of the juror·s as he call od thsn. 

•. 

The defend.ant was' not in the court-room when tho verdict · 
wo.a. ..x:ender ed. hi e p reEn9noe having been waived by hi~ oouns el . ~hie · 
wo.1.yer wae aooepted and a.cquiesl>ed in by the Court, because of ·tb.o 

'.:tear o:t violenoe that might be. done ·tb.e de:tenclan~w~e-he-:S:tro1ftlrt-~= 
_:_..:..,---~--;--:-.---:;----1fj . . ' . . ./., 
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when 1ihe -verdiot ws.s rendere • . 
· . L When lfr.DO·l'Beg 1eft the oourt room, .he vms met n-t the 
oourt house door by a m.11. ti tude , · was hurr ah&d , oheered~~ taken 
upon t he shoulders of e. part of th~ orowd .and oarried pnrtly to .. 
-the building opposite , where in he ho.d his off io_e ." 

-"- ---.. - - ' 
YORRIS BRJOO>OU, Sworn tu:trtlfel,{ovant . I did not t ake 

part f.n the ootual tria l of said ·ouse , und therefore lrnow nothing 

o w a ranepired at the trial . I did not have -aotual c h!l.ree of 

th.e prepo.ration o f the oaee I therefore I c o.n not aay what ooou.red 

t!t the court ho.us~ durine the t rial, except from heorso.y , but 

I havo read the . foregoing affidnvi t, o.nd be1·1eve the sar.ie state.; 
-=----~.- --- -- - ---

~------tire fo.ots .oorreotly. · ~ke nffido.vit to all the facts .:to.ted · 

in the foregoing affi tlavi t, exc.ept ns llere mo,lified • 
. -

LF.qUARD HAAS , Swo m for the Mo van t . I was not of counsel 

for Le.o Iii. Frmk during hi s trinl in the Superior Court of 

Pul ttnf"County , Georgia . 1 was first retained as counsel during 

the fb:s .t week 'in Ifovenber , 1913 . . -

~ir~~~a:tt-~ 
On ltonduy , /Lpril 28th t 1913 t I wns to.ke n in oh~r5e b~7 th 0 Police 

Offloers of the C'ity-o:f Atlenta , .Gcorgin , o.nd t aken Ji;o the Stat ion 

Hounc • where I made a t a tcment to the Chief of Deteotives o.ricl 

upon e a.id statement being rnade-I was released. I remained re­

\ e ased for thnt do.y and night until early April 29th , 1913 , Vlhen 

; - · I was t~ken into custody. 
-

Continuously fr om that day up to o.nd 

- lnoludin;; the .J>resent ~lme , I have been confi11ed . ~11 t he .s tation 

House in the City of Atl anta , or in Fultalh County Jail, and during 

all ·.J>f said time I have had no OJ..>p~rtnni ty of doing -anything for 

myself in the wcy of di soov c..ring w~ tnee~> ea in my behalf o"r mo.ki.ng' 

any invent ignt ion into the faots nnd ol rcumstanoes surrou.iding 

the r.nirder o-£ Jtiir y Plwc~ n . Lur il18 the \7hol e ·time I have been 

..,..------:===---.i;ol'eed- to41 eP,end u.p~th. e 1nvee tigo.t io~ and integrity- of- my oo un-
1 

ail ~nd .f.r io?Xl~ , without bein13 abl e_to .give th~m any· of my per~~~ 

. , ai-a-!d • . ~ . ~; • . .. \ 

I did no.t t- ex·oept !rom..Jleau8'y,~.at· •th·ere- bod ever been 1 

1 .any exhumation a.rid . examination of Mary Phage.n' s body. _I hucl 
. . . ~ -- ~- - - - -

-...----,~~·11e~rd -rumors -that Dr.R.:£'-.Ha1ntia lu~d exhmned the :body ana milde an 

· · examinatJ.~n. of oerta..1n part a o'f the body., but th is was purely 
• •. I . ' 

opportun11{ a t any ·time to determine ,wh.e;li~ , . 
i~.:;::~.._~~~~----:::~~:;-::::-:-:~-:-~~ -, 
- " •j 
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a:uoh -hearsay stc.toment was or not tile truth. 

i dicl not .eee the hoar ·that was claimed to be found- on 

.the lathe by one Barrett. ~ ~~erauood 't~ Bo.rrett hnd found 

oerto.in ho.ir upon the'. lathe, .but I hsverhed the opportunity of 
~ 

examination or to see it. or did '!Mt ever ho.ve uny__g:pportunity to 

aoe and kno,1 whether it wne or \71lS not similar to the ho.ir of 

Mary Phagan. I did not know unti : a.fter my t-rie.1 c.nd nftor my 

onee ha.cl been affirmed hr tho Jupreme Court , thtt Dr .~~nrris hnd in 

in i'o.ot to.ken ho.ir f r om the hond of lliar y Phil Gan o. ·d exo.mined it 

ln oonneotion onl in oomp·o.rieon with ~hair ola.iJned to have been 

found upon _th_e l .athe by_Barrett. llor did .I, until u.fter the trial 

·know 'that :i)r .Harrie had ~x~1.rninod any of . tl~ e orze.ns of L!ury Phagan, 

except upon he c.reay , as ·stntod above. I did not imow until my 

onae had been affirmed by the Supreme Court that Dr .Harr 1.§ hod 

-· 

evor made o.ny miq,roeoopio examination ,or any other examination of 

Uary Pha.~•a hnir in comparison with the hair claimed to have been 

found b.pon the lathe. Ihee.rd Dr .Harria ' a examinati on before the 

jury , and hie oroee-ex~mination by my counsel, but I never under­

stood from 'the ax:emin£ttio.n Qf Dr .Ilarris ,or any other sou roe, thct 

Dr .Harrie had ever examined the hair of J.iary Phaean . Hor did I 

th':fl• or did I ever know until rny case had been affirmed b~r the 

Supreme Court th,o.t Dl'Harria had told the Solicitor t'hat the hair 

upon the lathe was different from the ·hair of Linr y I' hogan i n oolor, 

shape and texture, and thereupon Dorsey said,"we-1 11 let the hair 

tn!ltter reat . 11 I understood, from 1 .. nquiry ,made du_ring the trioJ. , 

that t he Solioit9r General ole.imed th at the ho. ir found upon the 

l a the w~s lost . I remember distinctly inquiry was T:lade, 'o.s to-where 

the hair '?as , and ~reoolleotion is t~at the s tatement wo.s mnde 

_ ___ __ __.t~h_at~~i~t was lost . I ·did .not kno~ that anyone had made a oompari-· 
- -

--aoh of -the hair olaimed-'1;o -:'have oe<n -fonnd 'by Barrett on the lathe 

with the hair of Mary Ph~a.n, or that the hair had been submitted 

to acyone ae te ·Whether Ol'J:lOt the fO \ nd h'ai.r looked like the harj, 
--

o.f Mary Phagan. Tne f1rat .. 1ntimation I had that ~h~re bad been · 

--------·any oomparieon of tho two hair v1,a obtained while ·one of tho ...;.w..;;;i;...;t_-__ _ 

\ t.teeeee f~r the State yr,ae . on the ·atarll , when a.he m•1ore that tho 
-. , • . . •. I 

ho.ir olaime~ to have been found u:pon the lathe by Ba~ett looke4: . j 

~--:-:--__::.-:-':-ii:--L1ki~a..i-r-~Y-Ph88Nl• ~t-d ird-n~ hen-;--know:,...:_nor-.untU,.C.ID,1'--=c:=.::!.::.:::. 
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oaee had beon stt~;m~~ ·by the Supreme. Oourt that o.ny other pu.rty, 

or parties, had· oppor·tunit.v t~ .examine the he.i r found b,V Barrett 

and to eo.y- vd.;other ·or not 1t resembled the ho.ir of Mtlry Pl1agan.-
' 
I did not know"that- 1.Iiss ·J i mmie lilayfield ,nor tho.t l.iise 

Co re. Fal ta , nor ·that Liiee Alio e 1!o.r jorie Moc ird had ever examilW'd . . ' 
. ' or seen the hair o~a~mad ·to have been found by Barrett , or thtt ~ 

they had any lmowledge as to whether the hair so found \7a8 the habr 
these 

of t.tnr.v. Pho.can. The first intimation I ever had th a t ldqb three 

___ _..___ ~tEOBe~e lcne\7. anyth~~u~ the hag_ found_ by Bar rett or any-.. 
thing about Wheth-~aritson-of tha. t hair shown th a t it was the 

hair of L'mJ'Y Pllae sn, i learned after my motion f or new tria.l· trial 
. . 

had been overruled ani th!:- Supreme Court of Geor gio. had affinned 

suoh overruling. 

I Jcnew nothing about th3 fa~t t in t Albert t.ioKni eh t h£1d 

repudiated his s tory about seeing me at the home of my f ather-in .. 

·.J.pw about 1;30 o' oloo'k P . M. on April 26 ,1913, until nftor· my oase 

had ·been o.ffirmed by the Supreme Court. I had never hud o.ny op­

r-- - --- portuntty to ta~ w~th Ato~ight and did not know until t h e trial. 

tint he would test~y falsely against me 9 nor did I have any op­

portunity to eoe u him &fter the tria:J.. on aooount of my oonfine·­

rre n t. I hi;id no lmowledge that L!oK!lic;ht would t estify ·e.s he did 

in hie affidavit to tile Court ehovm e.t the hearing. . .. . 
I did_no_t___knowuntil after m¥ trial before the juzy 

and ~tar ¥3 motion for new tri tp. had been overruled and oarrie.d 

to the Supreme· Court tha. t J.ire •B.Vllal. Harrie liille'l' nn d Llo.1 er Lefkott 
1--~~~~===--~~~~~I--==~~ . . 

'vould teatif'Y as ·tney had in ·their affidavit to the oourt shown 

i· 

o.t the hen.ring. I did not lmow or ~menber tl}Jlt U:rs .Miller saw 

o.nd epolce to J?\9 .while s t anding at the oorner of Whitehall and 

Alabama Streets between the hours of 1 and 1;10 P . M. on April 

26 ,1?13• ·!J11~ere was no pret~nse 'tlle.t. I wae engaged with Conley in 

oonoealing the body from four mi nutes "to l o'.olook to 1 ;30 'O ' oloolc • . . 
• I 

P .J.I. on April. 26 ,1913 µn~il i n tll e very midst of the trial C9.nley · 

testifi ed .tlie.t ·he and I were oonoee.ling the body from four ·minutee. 

~---------'T:0-1-ot..a-iook-un1Jil-'.J.13~lJnti.l:-tttrvery-mide"t-of-the-tria'i,---'-'----­

therefo:ce the import8ll08 Of tbiS time had not ()QQUrred to m~ I 8nd • 

I h~d not !JO ugh t to r&~~.ar w~o I met betwee:Q tlloee time~ • After 

utter 1t_.fts :tannd to J;ie 1i_np6rto.nt .~~-me • .!.. 
.. . . . . 
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to a.oopu..nt for m.vself between t~eae-two .Umes , · I did m,y bea·t to 
. . 

1 remember who I saw ·between tnoee t imea o.nd do. as best I oould I 
' . . 

. oould no.t-reme~mber tha-t- r had ap_oke~ to Urs .J.Uller o.t the time, 

nor do~ I remember \7ith ·oertninty now her speaking· to me as testi..­

f ied t o by her .in he.i· affidav.J. t. -Mr-a .Miller -1.1! n \voman o:f verao-

1 ty and ohn.1•aotor and I feel sure - tho.t s he did see me o.nd tho.t if 

the mo. tter had b eoorne important i nt'!:edia te ly after the orime I 

oould and would have remembered the fa.ct . 

I d i d ~ot. remeni>er o.t~!:l_e_trJ.~. ,nor_u.n_til o.f-t~r~ot------ -
ion for now trial be.cl been overruled th at I had seen either Jars. 

Liiller ,r tra.ier_ Lefkoff at the time and ple.oe indioo.ted. 

______ __,,I_Jtn.,.....,..,917..._.n....,o-t,~ewey-Hewell would---t·...,,,.H-f'lr---- -

p.t the t .rla.l. I had never in my life had o.ny oo.nverso.tion with . . 
llti str' Hewell. I wo.e i noaroerated v.nd oould not o ommunionte with her ., 

and oould not know ttat she would testify at the trial. After the 
\ 

trial, Dewey Hewell . wo.a curr led back to Ohio ,ond has been there 

eince so.id date, and I did not know and could not )cnow .what Alisa 

Hewell would testi fy at the trinl; m d I did not know arxl could not 
hav..B . 

/ known f rom that__date until after my rnot ion for new- tria-3.. \7ns made-, -

and until after h.er affidavit dated February 25 , 1914 , that Mies 

He,vell did know anl· would tea ti:fy to· the fac ts as set out j,n s nid 

af:fidavi t • 

. I di d not lmow, nor oould I have lmow.ri \ln til after the 
·---

dates o f fu e ·~f idn Vi ts made by Mies ihtth Robertson and Mi as l.Inr ie - ---=----- ~-
Xarst da~ed April 4 ,1914,a that Mis~ R~bertson_and Mi ss 1 arst 

would testify as set__QU.LJ.n-t hei,r-af.~ldo..vits-to-the court shown, ~t 
> 

thE! hearing. · ·r had no oppor~nit!v -to· confer ·with Miss Robertson 

and Mi_ss Karst before the trial...,-no11 tku-ing- .th-e t.rial , nor did I 

have any opportunity to oon:te;r wtllh them or either of tbem, after 

1'.11.....-:-Tlfirfirf.!t 1ntime.t1on ·that the~ would tes tify as they 

did in . ae,id a'ffido.v1ts was ~'fter the date of said a:ffido.vi te . 

_____ _,d.1.d_ru>t know!nor did I haveany reason to _!l!!ow ,until 

I· my _oaae was a;t':tirmed ·br the. CuJ.lreme ·oourt ~hat Mtir.y Rich knew and 
. . . 

vroulcl tea ti:ty tba t on .A~r ll .2~1.913 at about ?; 15 o' Q.looILP..M ... a.he ' 

saw Jim Oonley oome out of ' the alley immediatel y in the rear: of 
. - - . > . . - . .. 

. · th·e 1'flti onal Penoil Faotor,y , the.t said Jim Oonl ey bought a twenty 
~ .. . ... · . . 'i 

' cent din ler f r om Kry _Biq_q, ·who · r~ r_aataure.n.t -On-Wh~e~e:...efi'd-:fl 
~, ~. - . . M .. . ...__.!' ·. . . • • ,. • 
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after pui:~h~slng said dinner he tumed ,oarr11ng the dinner in h-ie 

· hand;toward the :Peno~l Factory a~ ~hnt_ said. Yo.ry Ri oh .. aaw no- more. . . . . 
. of Jim Conley dm:ing :tmt day. 

I d14 net lmovr o.:aurtus Dalton·, and had never seen him 

. until hD \Vae plaoe~ on the a;tand . ~ had' no !dee. the. t so.id Dal ton 

wo:uld or ooul d 1>e a w !tneee age.inst me, I l01ew I had never seen 

Dalton anl had never had. anytl:ling directly or indirectly to do 

' with him. - I have not eean said Dalton ai noe he teatified,nor ho.ve 
I 

I had any ~pportunity to see pi m. I e.m aqvieed and believe that 

ea.id Dal t on left the Sta~ of Georgia after tea tifying and is now 

at some plaoe in Florida'6 I di:d not ~o~'t or _!'_uspe_5lt ~!lJl.t_ ea~d _____ _ 

·Dalton would testify to the fao"ts- and tilings set out in hie affi­

davit; dated Ltaroh 3, 1914, until af.ter the date of said nffidCLvi.t. 

I di(l not know that upon the yellow oa.rbon order blank Jd1 

whereon appeared one of tne notes wri-tten by Conley, the name of 

H.F ,Beoker oould be seen by a iniorosoope. I oould not see the 

name. by the use of my eyes and I had · no miorosoope , nor did I 

know that the date of "Sept . 9,1~09" was disoernible under a mioro­

so·~pe; nor did I kn.ow that ~aid yellow oopy order blank was the 

· dupli oate carbon order blank of o. requisition on the Cotton States 

Be1.ting & Supply. C"o. of Sep.tember,9-;-1909 ma.deb! sa:d.d H.F . Deoker. 

I did know that ttii s yellow oarbon order blaiiJC\·m~ not one used by 

:kiJa me, but tho.~ it was an old blank used ·by Deoker during h.1s 

time, and made such statement ~o 1he ju:cy- . but tiD: I did not -know 

- ..J: oould oo~fi~ t hes u statane'nt to the jury by the :fo.ots above out-

. lined . ~b.e existenoe of so.id faots -did not oome to my lmowledge, 

I not havii:g the use of a microeoo..I>e as aforesaid and not lmowrng 

tho. t a miorosoope was neoeseary unti_l_after_my_ mot ~on far nGW-trial 
~~- ---- ~ 

hacf been overruled and my ca~ e co.rried to the Supreme Court. 

I did not know the· negro Ivy Jon~~ , and did-. not know 

what he would tee tify t9 w ~en he was in troduoe<l by the Ste. -00.. I hlld 

o-reasu11 to suppo-ee-tlitrr"Ivey Jones would ohange_ hie . statement 
tt . . 

and d~d not kn9W that he had ohanged. h-1.a st~t t:ment , end tOO..t he 

wouid ~ea:ti~y as · is set . out in hie a:tf!d~v,it , d.nted,...,.Febrttary 6 , 

~ -1914, to the 
0

0Q.~.~ s~cmn ~t _the " he.~ri~g. until af~ do.'te. o.~ 
-· ~ 3aid affid.avit··:...·~· ~...:__--''-----'----''---'-"~------

... ., 
; knew Helen Ferguson c.nd knew what ~~e. tes •,ifiod "tor .th, 

--· ' · I· 
I 
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State upon the trial, bnt I did know at he - time o f -the -trial ·or 

untn a,fter the date of Helen Fer~eon ' s affidavit , anted April 9 , 

1914 -to t he Coui'-t ehown ·at tile hea ring·, that she would testify . to 

the thines in snid aff idavit set out. I did ilot Imow u.ntil then 

'that Conley had had the oonverso.tion with Helen Ferguson set out 

i n her s aid o.ff1dnv1t . 

· I had no opportunity myself to kn.ow '.?ho.t J. E. Duffy 

\lonld t estify- to on th~ trial nor did ~ have any opportunity to 

dieoover whether or not Duffy ytould E¥ld to or vary the testimony 

. re~ered on th<rtr1al •. --i--ttid11crt-imow-or- hnve<1.ny-opportunity-of 

knowing t~t the said Duff y \VOUld testify to the fa!ts as set out 

in his affidavit dated f.pril 18,1914,to t11e Court shovm at the 

nearing . 

I did not lmow on the t rial and until after t he motion 

for new trial \7aa overruled that 1.rre . AI .Je.f'fe saw me on Lpril 26, -1913 -at -the oorner of ·.7hitehall and Alabama Streets at Jaoobs ' 

oornor e.t 1;06 o' olook P.11. There was n oonaidero.ble oro\vd upon the 

stree_ts that do.y and I have no reoolleotion of seeing I.lre .J.o.ffe, 

, indeed the irnportond,e of remembering Vl..h..om I eo.w wh-H .. -e I wo.e ut the 
\ .. . 

o'f ~·1~itahall ufd .Al abama S..treets at · the time and th e do. y · oorner 

stated did not originate so f ar a a I m o\7 unt'U _d1:r mg t he trial 

r>'!hen Co~le;1 :m:!r:x tes tifed tha t he was with me oonceo.ling l.:ary Phq; a)lS 

bod.v between four minutes to .o'olook ~nd 1;30 P . i.<. on tlw.t day. 

I kno\7 lltrs . Mam1e · Edmunds , formerly ·Liomie Xitohens,waa 

a \'Ii tn eae ~or. the St ate upon the trial, but I did not know ut the 

time of 'UJ.e trial or until after. tile .crate of the' af'fidavit of litre •. 

Mamie Edmu.nd.e-whlloh said affidavit 1e dated April 13 ,1914 , to the .. 
Court shown o..t the hea ring, that _she would .t eoti:ty to the things in 

ea id affidavit set forth . 

J. W. BOQZIR. Sworn 'tor the :tiovnnt . In.Gpr11, 19la.....and . 

for several month a prior thereto I was employed as ·,a oolleotor for , . 

Patr1~k & Tllompeon.Jewelere ,on South 1\road Street,. · tb.1!3 oi v . . ~ · 
'-'------...,;,..-while:...oone.ot1ng~:t~r.eat:riolr&7~trompson ,l>ne o:t-my-nooount~-w4e~ ... ~-­

m. ·a~ooun1i· age.!net Jim O.onley,th'e negr~ wllo is now in jail~Ai 
lleing ocrr:meoted with t.he JlAr3 Phaaan murder . 

56 . 
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C'or several w~eks prior to A]lr.ll ,1913, ?,tr .I1eo 1.1 . Frank 

paid me a dollD.r I} week out of. Jim Conley's pay on aooount for a 

watoh ;purohaeod ~Y Conle..V from Po.triok & Thompson. I oolleoted a 

dollar in this manner on Mo.rah 8,1913,Maroh 15,1913 ,1.W.rdl 22 ,1913, 

Uaroh 29,1913,April 5, 1913,o.nd J1pril 19 ,1913 . On April 26,1913 , 

I was unable to get to the Pen oH Pao tor y-~y--one thirty o' ol o ck 

in the afternoon, it being ouetomary for , ma to g o tot.he Pemil 

Faotory by that time eaoh Satunla.y to eet the dolla r and I did not 

oall at thei'aotory that d~. On thea.fternoon · of April 26 ,1913 , 

after fon~ o'olook in the afternoon_, as near as I oan reoolleot, 

abo-1lt four fifteen ( 4;~6 ) . o~olook and· certainly 'some.vP.ere bet\1een 

four o' olook md four thirty (4;30) o'olaok,op Saturda,y aft ernoon, . 

- Ap-r41 26 ,19;t3 , I oeme upon onl met up w1 tll Jim Conley on Pete re . 
Street ,near Castleberry Street. I lmow Jim Conley well and that , 
Jim Conley wae,on the afternoon of April 26 ,1913 ,between four 

. and four thirty o 1 olook o~ said Peters Str eet ,and when- I cam.a upon 
- - . . 

hirti. .the Sllld Jim-UOniey"~1ae s·t1.fu~n1J11ra~~OJ.Er;-111.d 

thEll and there I and the said Jim C!inley s_pom 1D eaoh other and 

had a brief oonvereation. I naked J i m OonlEU for hi s weekly pay­

mmt of a dollar )>n hi s watoh, a nd then Jim Conley tol d me that 

I ooal:_d .s et the money that Mr. F.ro.nk had for me, a.nl Jim Conley e.sk-

_____ ·e...,d.._.,m ... e._wlld..tiQr or not ·;_~~-been by thf:! fnotory- fo _: tt:_e dollar . 

\'Ihm I told Oonley that I had not , Conley merely sai d that he could 

·get the money. from I.fr .Fran~. ·I did not tall ~hese faota to anyone 

at - the ~ime, n9r immedi ately after the ~ewe of _the 1.ta.ry Phllge.n 

a.eatb ,but-durlng the month of J~ly, to fue beet of my reoolleotion 

I "dicl tell these fnots to Solici to r Dorsey,but I did not tel.J.. any ...:_ 

· of the l&wyers of Leo J.f . Fre.n'.c,nor so far as I lmow,were these 

. My aeaooifJ.tes · are. G. w.;eatriok, ·E. B.Dprham and J .H.Hilley. . . .. 
a.w. 

0

PATRIOX,E.B..mRlUJd,J .H.HILLEY I Sworn for the Movant. 
- I 

- we · are aoquainted With J.w.Eoozer 1 and lmow that he Ile.a. lived in, 

A.tlante. and leen in and about Atlanta f<!r tbe past .twelve monthQ. ' 
' 

~ ____ ·_and longer. - JJe ·iQ a man o. goodo hara9ter and Qlred~bility-ancl we . . \ 
woul d bell•ve . him upon oath. ... . .,-' 
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L.Z,Ro8SBR ,JlORRI3. BRANDON, "R.R. ARlfOLD , HERBERT J. 
- I 

HAJSi UQl!l.!U>
1
BilS, _Sworn. f~r the l~o~p.t. _ \f_! did~ot ,at the~ 

.do.ta of the. t r ial, n~r until after the Supreme Court had affirmed 
.. 

-~hi'.> oae~ .of Leo M. Frank .have -any lmowledge of the fe.ot thnt J.w, 
, Boozer knew and ~ould t eatify that Jim Conley was on Peters Street 

J.n the Ci'tw of Atlnntn~-0n the a6:tb.-d~y of April,,1913, between the 

. ,hours of four and four .thirty o ' oloak , We (exoept Mon.!is Brandon, 

who did not. have. active tontrol of the case , and whose fi:m. was 

' represented by L.~.Roseerl' made aotive searoh to traoe Conley dur-

ing ee.oh hour of the day of April 26.1913, and did not , until the ---
dato of the affidav.tt of said Booze1" find e.n.vone who would testi:(y 

to seeing Conley at that date. neither of us had ony knowledge 

until the dat~ of the affidavit of s t.id Doozer , to -wit , April 17, 

1914 , that the said Boozer knew and would testify to the facts set 

up in the affidavit of said date , 

LEO M. FRANK, Swem for the i.tovant. I did not ,at the time 
I 

of the trial , nor until after tilt Supreme Court had affirmed my 

oo.se , h$ve any lmowledge of the ftiot that ·J,\'/ ,Boozer knew and would 

testify that Zim Conley was on Peters Streot,in the City of 

Atlanta,. on the 2.2.,th da,v: of April ,1913, between the hours of four 

and foo.r ttiirty o'olook, I made uoti ve searoh to traoe the move-. 
manta of said ,Jim Conley during eno a_ hour of the day of April 26 , 

1913 , and did not until the 4ffido.vlt of so.id Doozer find anyone .-
who would testify to seeing Conley at that date. Ueither did I 

ha.v:.e-any lmowledge that ·the .sa,1.cl ~oozer lmew and would t.estliy to 

- the faots s ot up in hiji~fidavit TI8~e on t~~ 1'7th da~:~~ / j ­

. 19:J.4, . ·~ ~, CLv-t~ ll-0 '"JC..17~r, 

.. 

~ND ADNDMEH T TO UOT I01{ FOR UEi'l TRIAL• 

MRS• MAUD RAILEX, Swor~ for the Movant_. On So.turdey ,April 26 ,1913 , 

I vtae livlna at 26Z IIu.mphr.iee Street • . At eleven o:al.aOO: A.M. ,or ¥- · 

very fevr moments att~r that .. time I boarded a Stewart Avenue ~ar end 

le:fj; tho nr at Fo nsyth and I.ti ~ohell Streets . 'My mo th ~r ,Mrs .May 

Barrett ~as witll me,and a:fter. le~ving the oar we both walked to­

,,>;-:~~--.,--====~gether to ~he etor~ o:f Alverson Brothers ~oo~ted__J>n Fors~h .Stroet 

and near l.!1 to hell Stree:t,whfo h time I •ttink was about el even 

thirty o'olook A,u, when we reached Alverson's 
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"' ' . . 
mother la::.-.; .nie .at th.e etore 'to go to .~he panllll fa.ow~y_, promising . 

-to o ome right baok : a!ld after y1aiting at the store for about ten . . 
·minutes ,I detihd tQ ·walk· toward the penoil fe.owry to meet my 

'. . "' . . ,,,..._ . 
mot her; and , upon ·arr 1v1ng at the tao ix> ry, inasmuo h a.a I did not 

meet. my mother, I Cllltered the faotory and went to t,he eeoond floor 
'\.- .. / 

near the tmie olo'Olra .one of whioh registelited :fifteen minutes until 
' 

- , tv7elve· o' olook~, noon ,and ·th.e otber one tlihowed thirteen minutes 

after twe'lve o'olook. 
l . 

17hoo I r ea ohed o. !>Oint, opposite the time 

oloaks, there was present Leo u.Fro.nk, o. lady stenographer,or at 

1. east a lady vro.e sitting at the typewri tar , Corin th.la Hail• Emma 

Clarke ·Freeman .Arthur i'llti te and Mrs .Arthur ·;rhi ta . Emma Clarke 

FreellBll asked J.{r,Frank 1:f she oouldiuee the ' phone,wherEUpOn Mr. 

Frank "t old her that she oauld use the ' phone , and after o. short 

talk ·on the 'phone,Mrs.Freeman nnl I.Ilse Hall left the f aotoJy. , anl 

....,..--- --- ---'!did not see than any more that .dey. Just after Ure.Freenm 
·' 

and LUsa Hal l latt the faotory ,and while Arthur rthite and hi s \Vi f e 

were standing at the ~oot of Ule steps lending up tot he third 

floor f?;om the eeoond floor,wllere they were in conversation, my 

mother oame_ down the steps ·referred to, and when she saw me stand­

ing near the t iJro ·ol.ooks , my mother said "]. t nought I left you at 

.Al vere on' s store , a nd I repli.ed that I \Vas ti red of \Ve.it ing o.nd 

- to-14 my-mother to huITy -e.nd g o out w~th me; Md my mother told me 

th at s.h. e had to go be.ok to the fourth floor to get a i;a oke.ge, and 

would be baok as quiokly ne pose ible. I and my mother talked for 

se~eral minutes and w.hen I and my mother finished tv.JJcing,my mother 

went up ·'the stair a ,. Arthur White also went up the same etairwey, 

apd-tinr. Whit-e left-the f -aowry. When,~ was again left Dlone , I 

notioed that the lady tnat ·I ·had supposed was the atenograp her was 

gona ,and I ·did not_see her any. mor~~hi~ ah~ must hnve lift 

the faoix>ry \Vhile I we.a ·talking with my mother. At about ten or 
I' 

=tNe.J.~ mjnntes often tweJve o 1 oloak..nD-Q.n..I saw a youns girl oomo 

'Up ·the stairs OJil walk into ?.Jr .Frank' a offioe, ·am I paid verY. 

11 ttle e.tten tion to the girl' e fe.oe , and nfter remaining in Mr. 

Frank' s 'Of:ei oe e~me three ori'our minutea,tne girl went out of '. 
I -

' t~Frank' e offioe and paeaed ·on down the a,te.irway that lead to tlle1 

't i:i;e t -floor. , he Bfrl lie. on ·an -a""tuiOtiv e areas wh!OllI =-think-+-~ 
'· was between a pink end lavender oUor and that· the dress wa~ short: 

The and t,he gi~ was evidently yollllg and she was 
~"-o.--..:.....l--~--·- __;_ _ -- __ ....;;6;,.:;9 ___ ....,. 

. ..,/" 
henvily ·btlil t~ 
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po.seed ri~t o~own ·theB.tairway tW.t lead to the fir at floor unl 

I did not aee the gi:i41 again . Ju"A.t o.e th-0-61-r~t the off.ice 

i'loor , I BG.\7l.frJi'rank .in1ihe-outer room of hie office ond saw him 

disappear into Ilia private offioe , \7here I oould not o.nd did not 

·-see hi m again. In about five minutes after the e irl referred to 

left ;;he faotory , I!IY mother oame down the ato.ira and she and I at 

onoe left the ·factory. When I reaohed the bottom of the stairs , 

Lemmie Quinn we.a go1ne up the stairs very fast , and I s: id "howdy" . . . 
t o Lir .Quinn om· Mr .Qui nn no4d~d but -did ·not speak. I and my mother 

thin went to Alverson ' -s store to uae their ' phone and to oal ·l Ur . 

w. B.Uewoomb,who works at the Swift Soap ·worlce ,whioh was then between 

twenty five ancl thirty mi nutes after twelve o ' olock , noon , when I 

reached the store. The ree aon for lmo\ving th u:t it was a.bout th&t 

time .being b.ecause the S\vi f t Soap Works do not permit their em­

ployees to use the"'phone after twelv o thi rty o ' al..ook run I know 

thnt I we.a just i n time becou.s e I hc.d only a moment or tv.o to. tallc 

to Jir .llewcomb. '.71l~n I onterod the Pero il Fo.otory that day, Jim 

Conl ey was sitting on n box between the ataiiwey and the elev~tor , 

on tho first :0. ool". I would not have noticed Conley , but for the 

fact that he made- n noise with hia foot -1'.l{!ains t the b ax: .upon which 

he waa sitting , \7bioh attracted rn,y attention nnd oaused me to look 

up-nnl see him . I have ma.de t.n affida vit .to t.ir . Hugh Dol_'Sey arxl 

if 1.ir.J?orsey bad tr.eated .me p r operly and ho.d not - abused me and out. 

1111 off my story nnd in terrupj;.ed me continuously , I woulcl have told 

hi m exactly the ·ea.me sto.t e of fe.ote tha t · I have outlined o.nd de-
-

sorib ed. i n this affidaU~, ~ wanted to te].l tfr. Dorsey all·· I lmew . ... 
tho.t might throw light. on the investigation that he was conduotuis 

but Ur .Dorsey wanted ,to l)et dirom me evide9oe of oondidJion.e _}!.J.AY.I<----. . 
were not the faC? ts , on a ccount of which I got mad with Ur .Darsey and 

nre: metfioaa . ltwae very evident tJ1at 1•r.no~ __ b0-0~-~:-'m~w-i-til 

me , :bhe resul t boi ns .t~t h.13 toolt -only a short a.ffidnvi.t f r om me · ; 

an~ Mr.Dorsey had me so oonfused ..,at .the time thEt I cannot at t!li°a . . 
1 :t i~e reoali juBt ,wha~ ?.~.Do~ey .put in t he afftdnvi t whioll he .to.olq 

·• '!rom me, and r lef~ ·111a office o.nd have not .aeelJ. him eino e . 

·"'----':..+---=--....,.:--------,.JJRms . lli\i BERET~ Syrorn for ... t1l e l.tove.nt.. - I Wlve · read 

the a.ffid~vit of rrw dau~htor . lire •. Maud Bai l ey ,S\VOm ~_.>nd sub­

scribed before J .o .Knish t, a no~ y Pub 110., "for Fulton County , 

I" 
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Georgia.on April 22.).914,and .f:~ ea.oh por~ of.I.1rs.Da1ley'.e affidavij 
, 

wbe re.in referenoe is made to me , eDme is the tru.th and in every way 

oor reot. 

L.Z';ROSSER ,MORRIS BRAl:rDOH~lllruB~ll' R • .ARNOLD , HERBER~ J .IIAAS ,LEOUA!lD 

HAA.S , Swacp_ for _th.e liovant. 'Je are the counsel and the only ooun­

se'"1 of Leo tt.F1ank !ntha oase above stnt ed. Al l of us were ooun­

s el of Leo LI.Frank at his trial ,at the July Term,1~13,of Fulton 

_Sup er ior Couut , exoep t Le~narc1 Hoas , said Leonard Hae.a :itw:t:Jrg ha vin B 
• • 

beoome oonneoted with the oasa after· the motion .for new trial was 

filed . We had no lmowledge ··at the ti.me· of t _he trial or at the 

time it was overruled , of the test· i mony of Mrs .Maude Dailey as aet 

___ fo;i:_~h i n her affidaV"it-in this oe.se ,or of the testimony of !1lrs .limy 

Barrett-ai:ri:rn'ti:torth in her aff ; de.vi t in this oase. Ee.oh of us ex-

eroised diligenoe in asoortaini ng ~U the .£ao.ts in o onnection with 

Leo Fra1lk' s ·defense ,and ut no time wae any suggestion macle to the 

effeot that MraMaude Bailey or ?.Ira .I.illy Barrett would sweur as s:t 

forth in auid . affi~avita . Said tes timony is important and material 

and is novrly disoovered. 

LEO u. FRANK, Sworn for the llovant . neither at my 01'iginal trial , 

nor at the time· of makincr my original motion for nav trial , nor o.t 

the time the same \'38 overruled ,d!d I have any lmowledge oft he 

fo.ote tes tified to by Ure .IJaude Bailey or I.ire.May Darrett,as set 

forth in th.air affidavi te made1 i n this oase. From Tuesday , April 

29 ,1913,I hiwelleen in p:amr. priSon am have been une.ble to rel.v 

upon .others to to ·~ out and investigate the evidenoe of m.v oase, 
. . -
and havo be.en oompelled to rel.v upon others to clo the wotk for me. 

· I ' exeroised all possible dilie enoe under the oiroums taooes,to aa .. 

oertain all faote whioh throw any light upon the. truth of 

against me ,but ha."d no ·knowledge of t l1e faots testified to in 
----- -- ---· -

( 3,lU> AMEHmt'ENT TO MOTIOll FOR HEW TRIAL SIJ!RIOKE?f ·ON MOVANT •S 
. · . ·· MOTION,) · 

· ~ 
4Tlt A11EUDMB11T TO llOTIOiT FOR lfJir{ TRIAL • 

.ANN!E J..tAUDI OARTRR,. Sworn for the Movant. I was looked up-,:1.n the 
I . . 

· 1 

~1'-·"""-__.......,.........,..,Ftelton lJounW,Jailabout Oot ob er 7;i9l3:I :fi.rst met Ji-m-0-Qltle·--4--=--'" . . "' . . . . .,,., 
in -the-Court J.Iouee in Ifoyember,.i,913 ,at the time I was sentenoed to 

. . ~ : . - . ' . . . I 

jail. After I we.a -eentenoed I was well aoquaint-ed. \fl th Oonley am 



.. : . ,,.,.. . 
~-1-r-. ..... - ....... .. I · . ' • .. 

knew himwallfor. f .)nr DJOnths ~traig-ht i it.° jail. I talked daily 11ith 

him e.boµ t a ll his . a.ffE1i1•s and I o.sked him if he waLB!!11J1y or not, 

and he first told. me no ,tlla t he 1nlL innOJ)-8ll1i ; th.o.t God above alq_ne 
. ·-

1 

lm0\'18 w_ho_ d~d ~ha rmwder ,and I SO.id -~ were 11ot guilty ,vrhy 

should you worry, so,and he ·told me he wo.a so neur guolty,ij e fel t 

· los t; th.at. he ' had los t all hope. Durin 8' Deoember , 1913,we were very 

soo d frionl a in je.11 , he had all c'4nf1denoe '1n me., he would tell me 

hie seore t a and of oourae I would i eten. He a.ea.in told me--he didn ' t 

knowa.1:>3thing a.bout Liary Pha.ean' e murder and toon I told him if 

that was eo , he ought to. prove- up hi e oha.raoter , oo during.Christmas 

WQ.ek I we.a talking with him in hie o ell and he said- he-would tel-1 

• ·me t he whole tra.th abou.t 1;. I asked him why he waited so lone. 

He ae.1 d: "If I tell you will you marry me" and I tol d him yes . He . 

than told me that he realiy did the umrder of Unry PhEgan ,but that 

t was so plainlyshown on tll· .Fr~nk tho. t he let i t eo that was ; 

, that him~ t!r.Frank both had · oonneotion with the girl ,but then 

,_he immediately,oonfeesed that be lied , when he as.id that Ur.Frank 

';-------;-..!h~ad~~o'..::'.o~nn~. 13?tion w!-~hr1 1he-·eirl ; a nd e~id that he had done it all alone 

• by l1imself. l{e bor.ged me n&ver to say ~nything about this . He said 

, he f irst ohok~ her. and ofter she was unoonaoioue he had oonneotiE>n 

with her,and she being young ·and mve r having had anyboc1y,he had to 

• tear her privates . He aa:Ld he we,s-sttting on a box in the faotory 

wha'l 1he gl.rl oe.me down,that he told her s omeone had oalled her,tlat 

she tuJned· baok and he tm:q 13tfuak her wJ, th his""fiet ,knocking lier 

down and dragged her llaok where they put rubb ers on pena1la ; that -­

f .inding Mr.. li1rbnk absent , he · dr qpped her throuah the hole; th£t he 

then took her around by- 1he fwmaoe starting to put her i n the_lurn­

aoe but hiS- OQIUL0-1enc-.EL'llO_uldn!_t l ethim; t hat tre put her down there 

· to make 1.l8 ople r elieve Newt I.e' did it; that ofte:rwarde he f ound a 

12,ieOe -o.f. bJ,ank paper , tee.rs it in two,.r>ioks up a penoll,a.nd puts 
I 

- -...-- ·---rl --vt,~pPe~l:-l~and=wrJ,~o=no-toe: 1lh..-&.t.=.h:e:::::1~~==-~ 
I 

. . ~ook tile notes and ~nt them_ i n ~er bosom , then he toolc them out / 

__:_, 1 r~ laid tb!;m by he.~. aide_• That. he then t ook a thing they u~~::.:6· : .. : 

l o.p~n bo!ltea ·mth ~d pulled the a taple out of tl1e baok door, a.nil · 

,,.--,...-----~i went Qut Ute door, goin~ over on Broad .Street to get ·a ~la.e a of 

eer; 'that h& vrent be.O'k to the f~otory-to male~ people b.el.iev·0 that I· .. 
he ~· inn~oen: , ·but· t~at the. truth must ooma· to ·l~~t-; that ~e 

save llr.Jfrank: py he 



-· .· .t: I I . 
he-Jtn·ew'"'th~"t · D · -WQUld 1 J!m.t work; that · afterwards he went nnl got 

(' 

drunlt,wen 11" home ~d started to l6ave town ,but that he kner.v t hilt 

_ that.wouldn ' t do, so he stay.ad ·here to show that ho wasn't _uiJty. . . 

- He .begge$:1 me . not to say anything ab rut this, that he mi.nted to 

serve hie twelve -mont~ lilo that he would be free; that if he 

couldn't get me he would go north and marry some white womn.n around 

-...... Cinoinnati/H~ also told me that he kept the money but gave the 

purs~ to a no~o oh1ld.f1h1lo I was in his company ,he asked me to be 
....... ~. 

with himo.nd ..I told him llo , tha.ts what got him i n ja.11 there. lie 
............. 

aeke~ me""tliat ~loe~ my presence. He a.eked me thnt several times 
... ' . 

---1-~ers he wrottl me but r · simply sent the lettcirs baok to him 

not oorin,g to be in his oompany any more. He wrote me that he had 

. a big ~ard thing waiting for me and that I had a _big,fat ase,end he 
wanted to get it down t o natural size.I have not got .the letters,! 

give then baok to him.I have .not told this before ,becauae I only 

gQt out of jail Ya.rch 9,I9~4. Detect! ves Lllllfo rd, '-Vhewning and 

Sturdevant took a statement from me tod93. I did not tell t hero all 

.. that I am te111ng here beoo.use I knew that they "1l'e trying to get 

things to favor flonley and I knew that he '~.9B guilty, and that what 

' I knew wouldn' t help him but would break hie ileok . Chief Lanford 
( . , 

also asked me i f Conley used his mouth on me and I did-not say 

anything. As to how I oome,-to~make this s t ateroont when I was down 

to the etatt.n house t-O<iay nnd the dete~tive asked ftte all those 
. ':. ,,,,' 

.~ . / 
.questions I kne'f'f whe.t they were tryi ng to !lo, they were trying .to 

' _,.-

hel p C~).eYJiSO I went right from the st ation house 1x> I.tr .Jake - • 
r 

'. • Jfeoofe on .Deoatur Street and told him everyth1fifrthat had happened 
/ I 

and he Ulen told me I ou~ t to make a stntement about S t4lni--:t.bD.t --- ' .- -- - -
fe how I 00ime to n:ia.kUJlie statement. 

' JULIA OARfBR, sworn for the Movant. i am the mother of Annie Maude 

· Corter. Annie Maude Carter is 21 yenrs of age o.ni- lived with me 

:k:::::r========ltll>==t:<)=On:u:::y;Bf'i!c:::ei;gu:=.=::a?ihi::e=fotiilfd1~r-1s--~~o-a--oliar.~oter-ana-at~ , 
· I tended private soh.ool at Atlanta up to the ·time she was- 16 ye fl.l's 

. of age. Sile has been wprld.ng as ·a lanndrees and house cleaner, a li 

-. I w..ould bel~eve 'her' ·Q.n_o~tlLitL.lLoourl... ot, law. I now work 'as ·a ·- · ~-

nurse at Dr .9r~er ' e at Ho.240 Peachtree Place rod I am 45 years .9Y 

age. I ·worked e.t "'M'r,llalter Ballard' s family for 27 years up to 

~o ~ears ago. · I was with Annie at the jail thtL.~,~ey. \Vas 

·).eentenoed ant 4,nn1.e said when eomeo~8me' back and 
- ".68 
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to l.~.Do~ey' e. offioe. I w~nt there v.nd he told me tho.t I must 

_ r9mem1)9r that Annie ' s oa.se hadn! t been set tled yet and he said th.at · 

the best thing .I could do for Annie o.n't myself was to bring Annie 

d.o\m tnere to llim. I told him I didn't know where she was o.nd all 

I oould do vtould be to ask tile l~e:ra i n the 4tll national Bank 

Building wnere she was o.nd I ea.id I thought I wou-ld go over and -ask 

tre m where ah e was , i-.nd he s al d there wa.an ' t no nsed in the world 

to a~lt them. On lnst Thursday I met Annie on Decatur Street am. she 

snid eh.a just oame from the station house o.nd so.icl they rianted her 

to tell abo~1t E!O~e of Qonley'e lotter1:1 and she ea.id that she clidn"t 

te_ll them mytl11ng •. Sbe said she was go ing up to the Fourth nat­

ional Bank "Building on some bus in ese • She 1 eft me at the oor ner of 

Peach.tree o.nd Deoe.tur Streets . llobo\ty was with her when I met her 

and nobody "\1as w~ th- her when elle left me . I s iene d a po.per in 

Mr.Dorsey ' s offioe. I can ' t read o.nd t cai.t.'t write, but they rend 

the paper ov:4rto me und I put ·my ma1k to it. The po.per sail that 

I hat\li' t ·seen Annie s ·inoe Tim rs day when I met 11 er on Deontur, llll d 

also asked me :lf Annie had some things in a pa\vn-shop on Deoatur 

'----.: Street .and I eai d ~but I didn't Jmow what it was . '--....._ . .,, 
J.- -JAOOBS, Sworn for ttie 'Movant. I am aoqua.1.nted with Annie Uaude 

.: Oart<?r• S.he-,i .... e a woman of goodc_ o~a~oter a.nd credibility and I would 

believe her on oa.th..._ 

LE"Q !{. FRMIK. Svrorn for th~ Movant. Tile faolbs set out ond sworn to .. . (~~) 
1n Exhib 1 t A. here.to _at.tao hed,_.were· -u-~lmovm to ·me a_t the time of . my . . .... 
tr.ia.l before the jury 1n Fulton County, Georgia, and were unlmown 

- ........ 
·· to me until t he date of Exhibit ·A. I did not know the fnots and - ....... .... 

oume tl:lnoe~. ·aet ouijn Exhibit A un;til the ~at~ ~f said ~~ibit A 

. and- ooul d no_ t .JtOB_e .n> ly -tiave -known the same by the. exeroise 

. mafl.1Fer=oA;:g.f8' eno • 

i'~t .Z • ROS§ER ,R.. R • AIUfOkJ?, L!QNAUD l!A@ a HERBER!ll J ollAAS 1 .UOHRIS 

BRAimou, Sworn. for the llovant . rre :d1d nc:rt, a ·t .the date of the 

1 trial, nor ':lntil ~te: the Suprem~ Court had affirmed. the oase of 

])fil~~-1 the f ao t 

oirp 

., . 

i . 

I. 

: out in .Exhibit .A~ heret .. attached, We,(exoept Morrj_~andon .who 

' did. not have r.Wtiv~ tX>ntro1.o.:t' the oaee,and·whose f'1rm11ae represent-
. - . I. 

-2:~..:.....;.--~-'S--""-'~_Rd.a.s.~r:t=ui.tt-e-d-~~~e~~of'I, tcrfifi.a ou_t al about the 1 ·, ' . . . 
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oonneotion of James Conley with Ute tnUP-der of -Mary Pho.ga.n~nd 

neitjler of us· had any lmowledg~f-a-ey-o-f the faOts end 0L1;oup1Stnnoee 

set out 'in Exbibi t A, hereto atta~ed ,at the l1o.te o:t: the trial__ 

of Leo tt. Frank, nor µnt 11 the data of--Exhibi t A , hereto Mta.ohed. 

We. knew. nothing of the faots set out in Exhibit A, here to attac hed 

rior coul d we possib-J.y have know.rl' the same by fue axeroise .of o.rq ~ · () 
imnner of dlligenoe.(~A ~,b ~PL/ 4.·'1.c ·~ ~· ~ 

_,...· 
5TH AUEIID1tlilT T '10 L10T IOU FOR 18'.'I TRI.l.IL • . . . 

(G~OUND 1-a) JIRS.-OEORGTA DEilaut , Sworn for tb..e !,lo-Yant. I was 

Elll!Ployed at the plant of the Uatione.1 Pen oil Compnny on Pors~h 

Street, Atlan to., Georgia , during :t:tm:d%tsl: April and :·o.y ,1913 , and 

on a certain do.y whioh I believe wae Tb.urade,v, l~y l,Btl913 , wbioh 

was the day upo11 whioh Jamee Conley was e.rre~ted in oonneotion with 

t he murder 0-:t J.lnry Phllgnn , I saw Conley in the meto.l room of so.id 

pencil cc.mpe.ny washing a shirt . ~ . saw said shirt plainly and on 

same there was a lm-ge ' sport which looked to me like blood, the 

s ame o.bou t the size of o. person's ham . I ttsk ed. Conley who. t 1 t was 

o.nd-Oonley...snld that it was blood, that hls nose had bled wb.en he 

had bulll'.Ped his head. And the said Oonle,y o.tt emptcd to de100nstrate 

to me how the blood fran his nose had gotten ·around on top of hie 

~ ehouJ.de~. I related the o.bo ve fao t e to the deteoti vee yrho were 

~hm working on the-clase and q affidavit. waa taken by them. Some 

. of my b.ssooiatea are JU~e liiary Pirlc, - J-tmmie Mt\yf ield ond .Anni"e 

llowell. 

MARY PIRK, JDJJAIE lIAYFIELD, ANUIE HOWELL, Sworn for in e trovant • 

..__ We -are e.oquain ted with Mrs.Georgia. Denhom and know her 1ohoro.oter, 

Her'.character for truth md veracity is good .and we would bel ieve 

her on oath in a oourt of law. 

· (GROUND 1 - bl OOIU. L. LAFli'EW. sworn for tlie Mo van t • .._ I we.a presen_t __ _. 

a:======t1nn= ttiern"Gta'r"r'<f0lir-&t the- rra.U. onaI-Penc.ll Olll'.Paiiy'a Pinnt on -Mond~ 

. April 20th.,1913 , whpn so111e · strands of hair were · :rcnnd upon o. oer­

tatn lattie., end w.f:tio h wer e sough~ to ·be identified as the ha ir .of 

ttary Phagan , dtoeaaed. I was Y1e'll e.oquainted w.1th the deoea·sed 
~===::::.:::z::==-= 

. 1JarY.P_began 1 and with 'the oolor of her hair, and the .hair 

mentioned wae not ·. t he hair 01":r.rar yPbagan. It was entirel y · too 
·. . -~ 

.. 11g.ht in oolor to .hav" bee·n · from t he 



; 

·. 
those present 

l 
. ..,.. " 

- v 

• -.-
t 

t . the time wer.e tire.Georgia Denham ,R.P .Barrett, 

Cora Flata, Marjorie troCord,lliee Jin nie Mayfield. 

GROutrn 1-o. GEORDIA DlUIHA!l, Swom for "the Movant. I was . present 

in tpe metal room !ilt the National Pen oil Compo.ny' a plont on Monday . 
April 28th ,1913-, when some a tre.nde of ho.ir \7ere found upon a oer-

. tain le.the , and whioh were eousht to be identified as· the hair of 

Uo.ry Pllaean,deoeased. I was well o.oquo.tnted with the deoeased 

Mary Phagan, and witb the oolor of hor hair, o.nd the hair e.bov'e 

mentioned Vl&lt.l!I not the ha ir of Mary Pha8Qn. It was entl rely too· 

light in oolor . to llave been from the head of the deoeased-flary 
.. 

Phe.gsn. ?.lor.v Pllagan' e hair woe of an auburn hue, ,·mile tha t 
at the time 

faund on the latlle "'was more blonde. Among those present/were Mrs. -- -
Cora Lavender, R.P.Barrett , Co ra Falto. , Marjorie UoCord , Miss 

Jirmnie Mayfield. Som~ of my aaaooiatee are Uiae irnry Pirk , Lliss 

Jimmie 1.Iayfield, and Annie Howell . ~ . ~ 

GROUND l•d) AHHIE MAUDE ~AR!l'ER, Sworn for t .he l.iovant. ·I was j>ut 

in jail in Atlanta , about s ix mont ha , begi!111ine October 7 ,1913 , 

·until Maro h 9 ,1914. I wo.s bound over to the Tower on the ·7th day 

of ootober,1913, and given fifteen yenre on the 15th of October, 

1913. The~ I got a new trial on the 7th d.ay of lv!aroh, and I maL' e 

bond on the 9th day of Maroh, and I had a tr lal on next MondlU , 

Mo.roh 16tn: The oourt oos ts were po.id, and t ho.t settled it. It 

we.a $42. 06 • . I pa id the nolle proase f ees arreunt Ulg to $42.0 5. Dur­
there 

-ing the-'time I was · 1n ja.t 1, there \Vas a mantnnme..cL Jamee Conley. 

I met him in the oourt house at . the time of my first trial. I a~w 

him often in the 'jail. Hie ·oell was the fira·t north and mine was 

~he th~rd Wes t. I wrk.ed .for the Slieriff on the run- a.round . I did . 
the laundry. I eaw James Conley every day. I got very :friemly 

with him. I got :f.ri endJ.y enoueh with him for -him-te-aak-m~t-0-marl: 

him. I :r:eoeived letters fr~m hitb . I got letters from hi~ fef ~ie 
~:::::::==:::::::::;::=;;l'a;a~,sS(o).i.n-l=i:-:;:: I-\ven-t-t&-b.-!a-e~H-an-d-,.,.,aa-to:llking-to-him-tr-onrth:~--oo-rrt<to 

' and tile eh.eriff'e oool.t told thElll t h o.t I .wo.e ther e talking t .o him, 

and th e8h~riff · had given o rd ere not to let anybody in there ta.lll:ing-. 

' , to him exoept hie attorn-eys,eo the,v s.ave orders for me 'to ~e looked 

u p for ta:J,king to him , ~o that ie · how I o~e to b_e getting ..letters. 
~~~--=----,,.-----,.,--. --

·r. waw looked. up. I got ·t .h.e letters from him .during 'tti e \'leek that I 
. ..,.;.-

\1&.S-1.ooked-up._ I . oouldn't oount the number of letters I got. At ·· . 

..-----.,'o.---,,.----one-oJ..oloek-,-!=oouJ.cl-to-d~\1b!lHhey.-v1er.e-mo..v-inS-the-S;Jll.~ 

~ talk to him, wbitle the ou.t,and wt»n I 09u.ldn 1.t go,,. 
. . ·. .· 



. l .. 
~A.I would write him notes ,en d he would write me; but he went be-- ' 

. ~ .~ . YOJ).\i him~el:t in w:riting to me. and I brou~t them baok to him and 

o.eked him 'for my lettors. 'i; wou~d ·191 .them down and go downstairs 

~or s anething and I would oome "baok w.Jlh-eY-4·1ou1d-b-e-e;one.a~d in 

tw.o or "three daye , I would find than lyine around i11 a peouliaa.' place . 

. I donr't ~ow 'whether any of these letters wore dated. I didn' t pey 

that muoh a:ptantion ~o· them-He would write six or seven p og, in 

one lett13r,and as high as ten pages. These twenty seven s heets 

written in lend pencil nre a:> me of the letters reoei ved bJI me and 

were talre:r;i out ot my cell. · They were written by James Conley and ere 
in hiJ! hancl\l1'iting. Two of .. these letterJLhe handed me himeel:f . All 

of the 1:etters arl:l in hie handwritinB· I ·reoe.Lved these l~tte-rs- . 

wllen I \Vas in the ;lai, l in Atlanta a t "'th e same time that Conley was 

-tho.re--J:-m.:oto.-these-la.tters ooneis ting of twenty t-m:i, separate pae ee 

to Conley. ~hese twenty two separate pages o.re in my hw1dwri.ting. 

They are l .ettere that I wrote to Conley while in the Pul ton County 

Jail in. Atlanta;- Some of than are da ted. One of than,I believe is 

- -- dated January ,J1ith . Some of them a.re undated. I got my letters to 

Conley by giving them to different men,who were serving sentences -----
in . jail .. They were shortftterm prisoners . I didn ' t deliver any of 

the letters to Conley through nn.v of the deputy elleriffe, only . -
through the !)rieoners . I would reoeive two·or t'hree letters a day 

from Conley , and I woul d write him ovary t\m or three days . I re ­

oeived other letters from Conley about os mo.ny as you have shown me . 

I ·don't lmow Whatbeoame of than. I u m marking in red ink the 

letters whio 11 Conley \'1l'Q1;e to me,and in red i nk:. the letters whioh I 

!'I'Ote· to Conley. Thie is the abeol~te truth. nobody llas promised 

me anything to lllfl.loo this stat 001~1'.1~· Mobody has threatened me • . ~ . 
- - · · I ho.ve liv ed in .Atianta twenty one yea.re. -f~s-so-oo-oit-ft'0:t~e1!t-1~H~~-___:. 

Lou Wright , Viola Dare o.nd Annie Groe;lf • 

( At~o.ol;led to the o.ffiduv it of Annie Maude Carter were 

·the following lett~re' . 

I'-·· .. ---....,-- ' 
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Letter l. 

My dear little girt; 

I sot letter and tee~ alright now a.nd ie not made with 
you at all now, and 1 believe what ·you eay about old Jim 
einoe I read your mother'e letter, and I etill love you and 
will alw~e love you, but I muet not have a wife that will 

tell people to kiee her ae19. , 
Well, I will fo~ive you all about that now, and let ue 

.-

eee how much we can love eaoh other, Baby Doll:. I love you 
more than your J.'other do I believe, and I wieh I that1 wae 
there to tell you how muoh that -I love you, don't you Roney? 
Baby, you ought not never eaid anything to me about your 
hipped, why my dick went clean aoroee my cell, and i read it 
all night, your l etter, I could not eleep. ·Honey, you wae 
r'<kht when you· eaid that you had up there whqt I wa.nte. You 

_ know then that I woul:d not be mad with you, when you eaid you 
· oould-mncnneo8ll ~you mama, well Baby, 1f you do, Papa will 

give you what 1 t takee to bring the bacon home, and I lAike to 
.--- hear you paid t!lat beoauee I alwaye believed you could do it, 

and believe you could make me ~crvo-li-;-and if you do, I will 
· try to give you an_ything in 'the world, if I have to go and 

ta.Q eomtthing, oauee you have got to have it Honey . That 
made me love you that muoh more, you eaid you would hold from 

o om, w by I know you can do that. I just know 
that and every time ?'fad that m:s long dick get on a hard,why 
1 would like ~o hold it in one of your hippelt tLh morning , 
and let you take everything that I have got there with me ,· 
beoauet I love you eo much and if I could·. put my sweet long 

dick in your hippetl, I think I could make li!.ama call me Papa. 
one time . Honey could I got you not to get out on bond. Baby, . 
I am !raid that you will give it a way before you can make 
Papa call you Mama. Bab~, 1 will many you, but I dont no 

about in there. I love your enough to, but you know they will 
- - - talk about it. Well that all rtght Honey, don't worry, I 

will do Just what I eay 1 would, fo.r I am pleased with you 
very much and tDibk we c ou14 be happy, But I would like t o 
wait til wtt get out ot there, tor I love you so muoh~ llow, 
dear tell I will do now, -hen we get out and that not long, 
two weeks now, you be a godd little girl tor I om going to 
oall 7.U 1111' girl and a little l~ter I am .going to oall you 
my .wit• and give you whatever you wants, that ie if you dont 
epent what I have got too taet ·off. I will do all I oan in 
thi• world for you becauee 1 love you and knows that I oan 
take oare of you beoauee I have many .friend• to not take care 
ot you, and all of them are white friends. ~ow little girl, . . 
you ought to eee how long lllY' dick hae got einoe I re~d your 
letter and it bas got Juet ae pretty ae I oan be,and it ie 

~~~~~--,,~~-:your•. l3e good now. let me hear from you . 1 woula write more 
bU t Frink 1 e hV.rrying me up , ·eo by by, from 

Jamez-. 

--------
·-' -
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;r.e~ter 2. '\ 

Now Baby Doll Pal!A got your letter and wae very glad to 
1-ar .from you. and will be glad. to_ get your picture. Now Ba.by , 

yoJL,Jcnow we dont want to get mad any more, eo you tell me 
now what h that, that eomebody nae told you-a.-bought me. 
Let me know,- i ·t will be alright, 

Dont hold it baok becau6e I love you 80 tell me know 
what it i•. 1 wi•h I wa8 up there when you wae dreeeing oo 
I oould feel your aee. Baby I will give you the laet 14 dol­

- l are that I have got right now it you will come down there 
and let me eee it. Juet let me look at it, and I know I will 
come all over myself. l have got the money right there wait-

. ing for you, it you dont beli~ve it, come on down there and 
eee, and if that aint enough, I em going to get eome more in 
the mornina and that if that aint enough, why juet Vlait til 
I get out and papa go ana get what you want· for. your big fat 
aee. 

Well Baby Doll Y.OU aint got to wait much longer that ie 
if you dont get out on no bond. I know it you get out on bonct, 

.. 

eomebod;y will get 1t before l _do_ and t_bey _y11ll make ~014--..._,,_ __ _ 
them papa before you oan make me call ~lK mamn. I want you to 
keep your aee right there ~c&O•• it ie good and you tol~ me 
tht• laet night in your leUfl";-'that ho houro fucking on 

-your big tat aee would etop all of thie argument. Well that 
right but you know that Papa cannot lay on your aee that long 
before you would be done made me oome·, if ther ever wae a man 
that want to liq on your aee that me, and make me love it and 
I will ehow you. better than I can tell you Vlhat I do for you. 

l~ow Baby if you dont get out on no bond or if you do 
get out on a bond you have that right hip f'or me oauee i f you 
hold your tat aee on the bottom alrdmake papa go like a kitty 
oat then you have won a good man, that ' s me. I will try to 
give you thie world, but if you let papa putchie long ugly · 
d1ok up in your fat aee and plEcy on your right and left htp• 
Jtet 11~• a monkey playing on a trai>ee~ 1 then Honey Papa will 
be done p:?.rqed hell with ~u.. Then you will aall me Papa_ al t 
the time then. 

~•ll Bab7 Mr. Gilliland wae not there to let me know 
what we wae talking aboutt wt I em going to do eo, 80 dont 
worry now Baby. Do. you really mean that you are going to get 
out on bond? I 9ee · thait your ~otb•r eaid that eom•body wae 
going to sh• something on your bond. Tell l)er that you dont 
·dont wanto get out on bonde, 'beoau" we are going to do what 
L.eq_,_ oauee 1 want ·to ·etick ~Y long diok in your aee. - · 

. Well Honey tbh le alright now be a good girl and eave 
your fat aee tor me and will take care of itl juet ae sure ae 
I em (Blank). Give your heart to God and your aee to me fos 
you. mipdr. Well Baby , l juet dont know what t o think abought 
your oaee. 

Well go on and get out on bond, then pa;r your lawyer a 
Uttle to keell it out ot court·, wt if you dont gei-outon 

-bond 1--dont th-ink that they can do BJVtbil'lg ~th you -for you 
have got a soo4 lawyer. I I ~~nliu110ue1filluaet11a11na• trial , 
eo don~ wor17. lf ·you dont get out on bond and dont ge t no 
new trial then go to-" bigh_oourt and then get a bond • 

.__ ____ __,.
1

.,... ---~UWl~-Yooiu~r~e~a!te•H e no~ eo llltlo , a e cause 1. 

the bond that they put you under i• n~ anything. That negro -
man hie sot out on bond. You dont know it they did turn Jim 
a loee then tbe deteotive•1muet be trying to work >t otf ej. 

_ .J'.'OU. _1!1ey ~ngi_~-~.ni_ 11-lce yoll.a- -- - - - _ __,,_. _ _._ 
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Well I dont care it you did do lt, or i:t''fou did not, I 
love you juet the eame, and it r wae out you would get out 
too. For I ~ould epend everything that I have got t .o h'el~ you 
and to l'lelp :your 1.iother to · get pou out. -



.· 
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Bo ·you aek ~ou~~awyer do .he think it would be beet to 
set out on 'bo~4. 

Yell Dea.r dont worry about a thing :for Papa love you and 
my •t•p mother love you, 10 tell my etep mother 1-aa, hello, 

- •o thh .ii .all , go to eleep now, Baby Doll, Sweet Dear, bye 
bye. · ~ 

(Signed) Jamee Conley. 

. . . P. s. on back ot 11aae 2. 
' JU.ee Anni• Carter Conley, got a fat aee and a ·aweet pee 

-i: _ hole 1 do bellt'H and they will be mine eoon (blank) I will 
juet -want that aee, Honey. 

· P. s. On back ot page 4. 
· Jamee Conley. 
·Anewer right away I write it tonight. 

v 

.J 

) 
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Letter 3· 

well ba'l:m.j· doll papa hae got your letter a.nd wae glad 
to hoar froin you,- to know that you are fee~·illg fine. Well 
honey you know it we do wait, why we oan love eaoh other Juet 
the em• and wh(ln we set out why all that I have g.ot to do 
then ie to go and ~t what I have got put up and give it to 
you. Darling I know you -t'old mo to Judge well. That alright 

Papa will do anything that you toll him but baby papa ie go*i 
to let you be the boee alwaye. You know that you want to, and 
I will let you have everything that I have got. so now dont 
worry honey. The time i• not loaa. I am going to aek ~r· 
Gilliland again. He aeked me did I have any money to pay the 

- :Paa tor and ·to get the thing with. I told him yee, and .L 
told him it tbey would let one ot my f riende come to eet me 
I could eend him to ~t eome mone,-: ror me. He ea.id I better 
let that et~ .there until 1 get out. \'!ell honey I think-that-­
would be beet, but it you think it would be the beet wait'til 
we get all right. So you be a good girl until-papa can eee . 
~t Kr. Gilliland will eay in tho morning. He eay that Mr. 
Robert• ma,y not be there AOnda,y •. 

He ea,y he will get them thinge for ue if we know any 
pastor that 1J9 ooUlld get and get him in there before anybody 
eee Him. · 

·Yell, ·babay ,. l dont know, 1 will let you be the bose 
all the wa,y through, and I will do- whatever you say. So By 
:By,. frOlll Jamee. dont worry, and dont hurry, Juet take your 
time and right • 

Honey, I did not aek Dr. Ren to let you come up there 
because »r. Billy Land ii not ~:., but juet eave it for me 
b9'oaue1 pa~a lo'V9 you and ie soing to ~elp you if you dont 
get out on bond or dont ~t no new trial. Now, you be a good 
11 ttl• girl until I can get up there, or until I can get eome 
money. I have got .the money alright but how ie I going to get 
it ... 

Juet to · ehow you ·boney that l love you if! could get it 
I would do all in tbie .world tor you. Bo dont worry now. Zia 

Time ie not. eo long now.-be.tc~~l-can lbow you better tba~ 
bab)f. l du:. whh that llr. (Ulliland wae there eo 

I could coine up there with you and lay in your araie. 

· 'Honey- dont you think that you will go to no prieon, 
. beoua~e you wont. I know that becau~e I love you eo much and 

know what I can do tor you tor I have it to do tor you. Nowil 
I c~:Jet it that._ I Hl dont wo_rn you wo.n:t ao~ 

======:=:;:;:__::th« f.=f~a-sooa sirI i - wU-1-belp-you;-ir you don't 
be a 1ood girl then l wont. I have got a negro watching you­
Now do like ·1 tell you be good and dont wo1·ey. 

oome up ere. · 

·-- ----'-~"--.-.---~-:----

'i l .. 
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· Lett~r ' ' (let page) 

Atlanta, Ga,, Jan. 26, 1914, 
Ky Dear little· girl-

- I sot 7our leti.r and I di.d not that you--.. for you 
wae pl~ing .... your lime be .... to tall in bard••• Aint that 

eo honey I don~ think that you meant f or me to come up It 
you do I will try to oome UJ) there tomorrow So dont worry 
I' love you ju et the eant All that I want 1 e a woman that 
oan work hir a.ee and I believe you can. So dont worrr about 
that o~~ No woman• and I dont want her 1 want you 

That 1e it you will be a godd little girl. •over• on 
nee pye!t Honey 1 will tell you what my lawyer eay 
I ve not got ____ • 

2nd Page. 

juet to till out your line_--- You have and your fat 
aee ju1t ae tar u~ in aee I oan get nute and all 

Noi"1)'8.1)y I am not mad with you, eo dont worry Do like I 
do Dont 110rry Juet a-good fucking will make you feel all 

pl~ing oard1 eo you forget it You wae not 
t~ins that muoh abo\iihi""mt Well that i• all right 
I thought ot you eo I have not got anything to eay about that 
woman tor I juet knowe her and that ie all ____ • 

----~- Page. 

orget to and- _ l •8'1- but that ie all right -I-love you juat 
the' eame and love nobody but. you I have not told you how 
much I live you yet honey lt would brake my heart to 
tell you becauee you would mie~reet me When ____ I love 
you 10 much eweet dear darling honey bib'i"" Papa want to 
fu~k you 10 bad and give you a good ftcking to your ~ 

You ·~ that honey I am halt drunk but that all right.I 
love you and. 1a not ea1d a thing nobody for hon 
ey I think you juet made that up___ I tell you you 
a baby, I could write more but you have hurt me to 
Rl my. hea.-~o-------~---------

over (3) Jamee. 

becauee honey I loTe you eo mucJ: me. I love 
now good wieh you there to get 
drinking. Dont worrz honey. Dick and a eo 
eleep now • Let me hear you e~ that you 

J~g ~. more. You ,ood pueey little girl__.vou. 

-LetUL.6: 

!eel 
I am 

got to 
worry-

. Hon1;r; reads til you come all over youreeltr. Well 
dear how are you teeli n1 tonight. I hope you are not worry .. , 

. l can s•t on U and that wont be long, b!llby, becauee we will 
get out a.l l right end we will marry and 11ve happ,. Now tell 

. yout mother to· look for a good hou1e, A tiret ol~;on• ·I 
am not lying· honey. What take to pay tor that houee I have 

- --- _ _ got it. . ________ ·---- __ _ 

What it tab to }Dake you happy 'and give you everthing 
you want and .make you keep your tat aee at that tour room 

>JMuM' dam. it I alnt. got it til · and 'ldat I am talking -
""""!"-~~~---i:w.c~-ilO~nt coins--tp-9pen4-J.t-bu..UiaL.go_o_d_tat.. .A~ .1 .· . __,. __ 
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Good pueey Annie Kaude all I know that your aee ie tat r.ou · 
nH'1 PG..t •Q' that it aint anq I know your pueeie ie good and _ 

taf"'""an<r wam and hdq. How do I know beoauee my dick . 
etQ1' on a hard .all the time. 

When you pall th1 e door my di ck eay~ ht re ebe go and do 
you know little tirl that I loTe you to my heart. 1 love 

you more· than any man that you ever went with and how 1 aan 
love you~•o muoh i• beoauee I believe that you will :make a 
good w6te tor mt, and not ' to tell you no lie I will be good 
to you and will give 1ou anything that you want to make you -
bl good to me.I am not talking Ju•t to hear myeelt talk. 1 
• talkina th11 beoauH l know that I oan do and what I have 
got tt do w1"1 beoauH you know it a man get you he· 1a got 
to do it he-want 1011 to> tr.eat him ri~t, and I 

, Now I ~ll you Jliae Anni• you dont have to write -and 
a1k ma do "I llu that not a dam tall. l told juet what I 
heard eo you •*•t know that whoever- told-me that wa• tell 

the truth.. l &UH• l dont know and dont give a dam and if 
you dont want to write down there to me I dont care. :But 1 
will ••7 thiaal love you all right and have loved every einet 

__ we wae at court together. - · 

I am 1urpri•ed ,at you ' Annie to hear you eay. -ror eome­
__ bo~ to kiee your aee. 

So tar ~ you eay that your mother told you not to eat 
or drink arl1'th1ag trom Jia Well that all right I be-
lieve you are telling the truth about you dont care anything, 
about hia and I know tb4t he 1a not your hu•band and not me 

but I wo'ld like to be it we were not in the~ for I love 
you and bat aln.ya told you •o and wae ju•t tbinldnc; me and 
Jlr. Gilliland how to o.o. Ot oouree l _Jmow that ;¥OU-ne~ez 

+ 

- -"--- did love u ancl know that y~u ara not crazy about marrying me 
_tor l wa• the one oraq-about-ma~You ehoula--Jmo-w ___ _ 
that l would lilr.e lo-r you to havr. been m¥ wlt• becauae I . woul 
have b6en i>-l•aHd wl"1 you and kno•e that you ban had a good 

ti.me in your life and will chana• ~ow and be a good girl and 
you and l could get along tine and bt hll.ppy. put I did no• 
know that you tell people to k1Jd:_your~ae9-and l know th•t 
you are not no fool ai11 and l • not · no fool. _And l ltont 
lieten to eve17thin1 that the boy• tell mt for_! ju•t tol~ 

you jJ.let Wbat ::r mar4 mn1 didliot-u-1"1' you that it wae th• 
truth and l know that you dont ban to tell me no 11• to-rq;s. 

~--------vtm are your oe 'wom.n and you oannot meee m• up tor l love 
rou too much and would 4o ~thing in thi• world for you. l 

love you and lon you to 1llY hear ancl it you dont love me I 
dont give a d& and you 4ont b&Ye......to tell::M; 

:5=:=======tui'ipt=t1tire. Ot courH lfyoUliiin\ .11e t o t}ten l ~n~. :But-, I-- - 1 
will love you ju•t··' th• eame. I have been writing eomt ~ood 
letter• ui; there too. to i.t you ~now howmuoh I love you 
and I mean · 

t_akt me. a lone time tor every time l read your iett•rl 
. tlllnlt tbit much aoi-. ot you. Well that alright it you did 
not want ee -10u- did not have ·to get on your head. 1 wieh you 

" had :no te you lllUU'\ i.·uer a ~ittl• eooner betor• .¥J"O' Gil­
liland lett, It you· like thi•-,..!" lfr!t• !..... ~l~a-~e .an'-"er_Ml -• 

..:.------. -. - of .-youl'- ltt"1'. -i wou14 -rii.-to ear tram you. l ·am not mad 
at all with you aai4 you ~o~body 1• telling you eome~-
thi~g ~rQund there about ••• · · 

. 'lh.Y--- nobo~ oarli tell you anything about me for nobtt' 
~.......:----'---f-f,-:1.-----'~-aroWld-tbe.i'•-know .. anythins-:wrong abou t---mr-and -.bat-:""'tbe----..._....~ 

--~__,,4o_lmow' tbe7 know I a a . •ooA man • . Tell me what eome ot . 
·. them are •qinl....:...,._Anewtr k4H ·Smart. 
-l .. . . . ' • .. 
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Good pueey Anni• llaude all I know that your aee ie tat y,ou 
n•~d not tq- that it &int .and I know your pueeie ie good and - -­

f at and wara anct bai17. How do I know because my dick 
et~ on a hard all the time. · 

· When 1ou pate th1 e door my di ok ·~ he re ehe go and do 
you laiow little firl that I love you to my heart. I love 

you more than .my man that you ever went with and how I aan 
love you ao much i• beoau•• I ·believe that you will make a 
good wltt• tor me, and not to tell you no lie I will be good 
to you and will give you anything that you want to make you ' 
be good to me.I am not taiking juet to hear myeelf t alk. I 
• talking thia becauH I know that I oan do and what I have 

.. got u-do---wl~ beowH you know it a man get you he 1a got 
to do it he want you td> treat him r~ght, and I 

Letter 7,. 

Now I tell you Kiae Anni• you dont have to write and · 
aek me do I li:U that not a dam tall. I · told just what I 
heard eo you ai•t know that whoever told me that wae tell 

the truth. I guHe I dont know and dont give a dam and it 
you dont want to .writ• down there tQ me I d~nt care . But I 
wi.ll ••1 thhl I lov• you all rig~ and have loved every eirea 
we ·~!:..at_ court togethN.. /Y . / 

- I e-eurprl--ee-ct--ai-:vou-Annie to hear you e~. tor eo~ 
bo~ to ldee your aee. _ _ / 

So tar ae you e~ that your mother told you no;,, to eat 
or drink anything from Jia Well that ·e.i1 righ' I be-
lieve you are. telling the truth about~u dont oar) anything, 
about bill and I know th4t he i• not your huebanit and not me 

but I wo~ld like to be if we were not in there for I love 
you and baa alwa.r• told l'fOU eo and wae juet thinldna; me and 

· · Jlr. Gilliland how to do. Ot ·oouree I know/ that yo~ ·nevei-
- did love u and know that you are norora~y about Jnarrying me 

___ _:_ -~he-one-&ras)'-ltbout marrying y_,ou .. You ehould know 
. that I · would li:U tor you to ha.ve been ~ rite beoauH 1 woµ& 

hue been pleaHd. wUh you and kno•• that. you haT• had a good 
tim• in your life aiid will cha.nae ;a6w and be a gooa girl and 

. you and I could &9t along tine an(Ybe happy. But I did not 
--know that you tell people to kialf your aee and I know tl\at 
1 you are not no tool .miH and 1~--not no-i'ool. And.I dont 

lieten to eve17tbin1 that ~{boy• tell me tor I just told 
you juet what I ~ard and <U'd n~t tell you that .it wae the 
truth and I know. that yol.l' dont baT.e to. tell D?:• no l~• tor~ 

you"'are your own womn and-you oannot meee m• up tor I love 
you too much and woµld do anything in thi• world tor you. I 

love you ·and, lovt you' to my laar and it y~u dont loT• m• I 
dont i ve Te to ff.1.1---v--tt>=ttt · 
up- tlnrr..--Otoour8i lt you wan\ Jlle to then I wont. But,I 

will ·love you ju•t th• •am• • . I have been writing eom• good 
letter• up there ·too. !o let you know howmuoh I love you 
and I uan U all. I eH I will 

m a ons or eve17 t me I read your letterI 
think that muoh JROH of you. Yell that alright it you did 

· not want me you did not have to get on your head. I wilh you 
had wi:o te you trmart letter a little eooner before .~~ Gil· 
liland lett. It 1ou l:f.ke_thi•··· wri.ia...-Pleaee a111~ all 

-of<-your1.-.nTr;---x would.like to hear trom you·. I am not mad 
at a.Ll with you and. you eq somebody h telling you eome-­
t~ng around there about ••• 

I • 

l'"':'i) wi;.,~-- noboCS, oant :t•ll you anything about me tor no~ 
..----~~ aroUJ!d there know_• anything wrong about- me_azuL•hatrt1*-- --_ _,__ 

do. lmow tbe7 know. I Pl ,& 1004 man. 'l'ell me what eome of 
. '1iem are .•q1na .An awn M4 .. · emart. · 
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l3nok ot Page (2) 

To Jliee .smart. Anewer it you like tor I am not no 
.fool eit~er. Underetand it too and 1 am not mad with you. 

Letter 8. 

Atlanta, Ga., February 14, 1914 • . 
1.i ee Annie Conley, 92 . Tatnall etree t, Ga. 

llell dear I ju~ dont know what to eay. You uy you a1•e 
made with me and it hurte me to my heart. Did I tell you 

that love you and lon nobo~ but you and 1 think it you 
go back on me 1 dont know what to do. So baby dont me mad 
with me pleaee because ! thillk I think that you and 1 will 

be happier eome da3· I knoW-We-w~ll Annie it· you willbe a good" 
little girl aroun~ there which I know you will if we ever get 
out of there. Becauee I willdo all that a man can dor for 
you.xto to make you ·be good for 1 know that you like a good 

time and have had a good time in your life andI• believe 
tha't you will change now and to right. sweet dear dont 
wony for 1 love you more and more. Rve!'3 day that I hear ___ _ 

eomething good abought you and-r-have lilwaye believed that 
you will make a good wife to me or any man th•t wiil treat 
you tight and hone7 I know th•t I can do that and ! wae not 
tryizia to tool you dear. I have alway• loved you and will 
alway• love and it you he a good girl you will alwaye have a 
good friend becauee I am a man that lovee and will ghe 
you all that you want and that i• • You know that 

I will. You find ou~ I will give you want you want then you 
will love me more. But I tell you now dear from my heart 

- that· I ca:n do tor you a long time for I know what I have got 
you think that I · would be in thie caee and not get anything 
out of it. All that I would like tor you to do ie to be a 
good baby and dont let nobody- t~ll me an;ything on you no 
more 1 . would. like to you all in my arma which 
would make m• do more for you. Beoauee I think that you 
could put it where it would go to me head, dont you? and I 

believe that you could put it to eome man and make him do 
right tor you and I am one ot them too. Becauee I have got 

-1t in my head that you ca.~ do it to me it you do , I will so 
out and ·bring back tu. money and it rilld not be long fof I 

am a man that .. 11 the truth abought what I will do if I love 
a woman. I will do for her I eay that I love you and love 
nobody but you and know what I can do for you. If did not 
love you I wou·ld not write to you at all. That 1 e e man that 

I am. 

Well honey th• time aint long ae it h 
and 1 am going to beat my oaee eo help me God. 

to try me in thie court or turn me a lo'e one. So dont you 
worry. It I get out firet I willdo all I can. for you it you 
dont get no new trial •n thie court, juet to ehow you how llUdl 
much I love you l will help to oany it a higher court if ----­

·~=========-==-=~w~anlattrlme~:::t~oo--1-J.u•-t.-&e-well-to-he'lp::y_ou-:n-tone'"lp eomeone -----
- •e-to~one • go ng to epend what I have got. Now, 

.i-·4 ' . 

baby that wo..,_n that you eaw t alking to me ie not an;ything 
to me and could not give me any money, tor I could give btr 
eome money li,e I am now. I dont want. nobo~ to give mt any-

• . r en ue o 
see wheH they ar.e ai·. l oould give them eomething now and 

it l could get where you 11 I could give you what you want 
herfl. Be oauH 1 think that much ot you and am plea~~ with 

you . It you be a good little · g1%'~ beoauae when i · near 
thitf81 around tliere about- you it go to me heart . Juet like 
I t_old you 1!h;at I lo~• you to my_ hear and it you ~o 
lov, lo~ill it. Of oouree you like a good time· 
juet--iike -anybo~lH and I like n good time and .,-hat take 
to give you a good· time, I have got it. I wi•h 1· -wae out 
there where e_are-J!.QlL.in-tbeie-with-mt ..,- Now-I . -----

• J' . 
') ~ . 



. - 't .. ,. ' 

. have w:ote_you all the paper that I have got. Now you know 
that I lo~~v-and-wi-11 do *11 in-thie wlrld for ' you. It 1 
could set you ln there l could make you love me or try like 

hell one. ~or I love ·you with all the · . love in 
tht· world. · It l clidn 1 t m.ab 1ou love me I would by love 

:r.rom you it 1 t t~!.Ll'1•.J'1 _dollar I 'have got. 

P. s. at top ot page (8), Anni• I 8pelled my worde 80 
that you can underetand lt. I am not w~iting 80 fine you know 

·•Prom ' .ram•• which ie eoratohed. 

P~ S. On page (4). Now tell me eomething good baby 
doll- from Jamee Conley. 

Now I tell you Kiee Ann~• you 
aek mt do I like that. Not a dam 
wha• I heard eo you muet know that 
.te.lling the · tf\,\th. 

~twr 9. 

dont have to write and 
· • I told juet 

whoever told me that wae 

Well honey how .are you thie time. I ~you are feeling fine 
tor I am dear. 'lb,y do you •67 that I · need what 1 have got • 

. It h not beoau11 you cant get to eend me any • 
I would have eent you ·•OJD• mone1 but you kno.q that it ie to 
hard to 8end my money to you ot what 1 want to eend becauee 
yoµ are up there · and I • down there~ I CJUlt tell what go­
ing. You knowe that your 8,lt of oouree. 1 could e~ncr-you 

eome change Annie dear. What I want to eend l wan~ to eend 
· eome.thi·ng that will do you ecae good and I would like to help 

-you i~ your caee all that I could. But, you have not been a 
good little girl eo they tell.me~ Honey it would take me a 
long tiJH to epend what I have got in .my cell and it I did 
eptnd Bl~what I have got· I could get more tor I have got 
it and it-1 wa. out there with you I could give you whatever 

you want ~eoauee I relly love tou b~ and would like to let 
you ei>end some ot my· money ~becauH 9omebo~ 1e going to do 
it. But ·l will Ju•t l•' you do What you want to. If you 
want to marry right tbex. 1 will or it you. s o write now 
and lit me· kno• what a bout in there want to wait til 
y_ou get ·out<.. I will then.- , --~ 

Bo _dont worr7 1 .Juet ·1et you th ink but dear it you 
really JHan what you ea, about 1 t. I will do all that 1 can- · 
do tor you and I knowe what 1 can do tor you becauee nobo~ 
knows i ·have got but me and Frank and God and Jrank he cant 
eay anything::for be-known where l got it from -·---eo. Now 
eweet dear you Di a good little girl tor my time· ie not long. -
now..--so it you dont ·want ' to marry in thtr9 -w~ I hope we 

will be good friende until we set out. It bard ~o tell _ 
abou~ -that . • Have you got to wait tU the laet ot 
Heb. betore you be tried. Somebo~ told-me tou did well 

of you have. 1 hope you dont let the chief co•~ take you 
;:__----~-~•·q, I htar4 iYW-49-lov4.-ns-ha-,-.:--1·e-tha~::1'o• If i~_ 1•1 mt · 
,..;;,..,,;_,.-:----:------aan111·d-yolrmust-0- 80D t111-r1R t11ibt- away:l'o r rn-iovins you now 

wtlth all the lovtJ in the world and willdo my · beet to make 
you happy. · . , . 

Letter 10. 

Get it down to two or three year• then motion for a 
new trial in· a .•till. high court then get old! .... ·u_ d.o~---.--' 

-.J--...:.·--ooet-muoh . It wt-i.1- be -the .15'iJi"T"rne.x.t-montn-l5efore you 
· · will get abiiring .from thie oourt and that aint long.I . I. 

7rl __ tHink 'When that woman come baok there I wiU oen4 her .to · ~ _... 
t.: ... &et e0lll8 money tor me_It ehe will bring it baok and I l 

-...-.:~---<'-----=- will _let 4.~u .. l!an· eome money to hflp you· ae I 1~ got but . 1 
,/' • . I 

1·. 



" ·.· 
: ~tor• the 15th ot next montb and it 1 get out 1 wili help 
rou ~1 I oan Annie Bitar,- beoauee I love you eo muoh..;tt I 
tell an7boct_y where ·m7 money 11 they will go and •et the 

whole dam bunoh- Then I never would get it and tbe State mSV" 
. be eo long paring mt, then 1 would not know what to do then 
bu!._dont you wor17, 

/ 

-. 

·--
.( •• -.--· - . 

.r, 
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,B.P.BUTLEH .u .v .DARLEY .H~G;soHIFF ,EULA F:tOWERS, JOE wn.LIA:t!S ,Jos. 
. .""\ ;a .. 

STELKER,R.W.LOEB ,L.A. QUIDN ,F . ZIGAUKI, Sworn f or ' the I.'.ovnnts. 

~---we are noquai·nted \7ith the he.nlwriting of Jim C onley. We have ex­

amined the letters attaohed to Annie Maude Carter' s affidavit am 

the same are in t be handwriting of said Jim Conley . 
" 

SIG llODTAG, H. HEm , CRARIES LEBR, sworn for the Hova.nt. We are 

aoquaint-ed with R. P.Butl er ,rr.G .Sohiff ,Rudolph Loeb ,F .pca.nki, Jos . 

Stalker and ?.Uee Elala May Tlo\'7erq and lmo.v their gene l'El-l --0harao.t--
1-...:..:.------- --

·. 

er fo1· truth and veraoity• the same is eood md we would believe 
ed 

them on o atlL in a oourt of law. They work/at the National Peno il 

Company during the ~ime that Jim Conley worked there and hlld an op-
--~-----------

po rtuni V 'to bcoome familiar w1 th hi El ham writing. t.11 of said 

persona a r e employees of the P•n oil Company and have been thus as-. . 

soabted with eaoh other f or some time. 

H. A. AIEXAIJDER , Seorn fo r tho lltovnnt. I am a p ro.cticinc _at_tor.n~--­

in Atlanta,Georgia , a na· I · have ma,le a oa.reful study of o.nd tm fam-

ili ur with the handVTri t incr of Jim O.o.nl.ey as sh 0\'111 in t he two writ­

ings or notes f'ou.nd ne :. :r the body of llory Ph~, also in other 

apeo1mens of h.is hand\'l'rit1:nlrlfia:le far t he polioe depv.rtment ,and 

. partioularly the note written by hi m for the polioe ·on an oocasion 

when he was taken to t he ITuti:onal Penoil Faotoru by them. I arn 

- fo.miliar with the peoulia111'tiea of Cc;>nley' s hondwrl ting , ~otnbly t he 
_...,---... 

'!IDleqesso.~.y stroke which he invo.r 1ably throws into the letter "e"; 

hie unusual method of making the ltI!tter- - 11·0 11• by wh ioh l) e b1·:tngs 

into the oirole of the 11 0 11 the ending of the lo.st stroke of the pre­

oeMng lettex- uJ1d tti"e beginni~g of the first s troke of the f ollowing 

"letter; · tb e Uni1'6rm dropping· of the 1 ett er "h" below the line; the 

dis joining of '' he .Jaststroke in the letters "vr" and "b" fmm the 

t:======::rtn11'i'tl:~::J;i~~h-On:::Suo!I=¥~1-ewt-ng 1e=tliel'-beg1ne-on the- I-Ene-;--­

the ueo of a oapital "p" ond the dro]?ping o:f the letter "k" below: 

of Annie ·tfaude .Garter ei:.rHtle.d o.nd f iled in the a bovo e.tated oase, . 
•• an3. in my opinion ·a.ol _d lette1·e were unq-les t!on.o.bly •iri tten by Jim· 

5-:.---:...::_...:::.....__:_ _ _ 0onleyrrn my axamlnatlon. of eaid- lefura·,- I f ind titdX identiool 

peoulie.ritiee de.P.Mibed . e.bove ·and-als o the same mis- spelllng ,:for 



' 
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tho l ecc '~ doubt in m.v , mind thnt tl11 se ·letters were mlitten b~r the 

.oame person \vho \1r.<rle the notes found l>y '~he deo.d bod ,7 of Mar,w 

rhe.gan. 

S. n.Tl!lITL,EBAUM, Swor.n for the r.:ovant • .. I o.m o. court 'reporter untl 

_reported the orul nre-··ment mt\de by Solicitor Genero.l ll . l.i .Dor~ey to 

the ju:cy i n· the matter of the State vs . Leo l.i .Prm.k in :EJultQn Superior 

Court ,on Au.i,::ust 22. 23 and 25th . 

stat enents : 

Tho Solicitor rnude the followixg 
• 

(page 78)" • • this mon Fr o.n ;: ,by t he l cngucg e o! t h es e ~otcs , in 
r--------,a"t"'t""'o ... mp='it:-.1,...n'""g~t o:fnsten t he crime n1,on e!'l otho r ,ha·: ind elibly f ixed i t 

upon himself. I reneete it,these notcs ,v1hioh \7ere int e:O::ed to fix 
the arime u oon ·enothcr . have indelibly f i x ed i t npon t !~ ie defendent , 

Leo ll .Franl:: .-(pae e 79) And this man , here ,by thes e r.otcs purpo1·tine 

.. , 

o hnve b en ,·:ritten by lit tle l.m7 Pho.can .by tr. e V< rbiu;:-e r!i d t he 
l anguage and t he context . in trying to fo.s ten it on nnother,_as sure 
i.:.s you o:re- sitt1J18 in thjs jury box hll fl · ndelibly ~:;:.at oned i t ou 
h ! ms elf . ( pll(;e 130 ) l'hi s 1 otter th at I hold i n my h~cnd s t j"E t hat 
this negro ' did it' , ' did it ' ,did i-t-1-r--Old Jim Conley i n his stute­
mant here,which I hold in my ht\nd , overy time he opened his mouth 
saye , ' I done it.' and 'I done tt' ond ' I done it'. Old Jio Conley i f 
he had \7ri tten these notcs , no~er v1ould hav e so.id ' this nee ro did 
it b~· hi sself ' . but l?n..nk wo.nted it llnderc tood t1rnt tin man that dil 
it, 'did it by hi saelf ' . (page 81) hi,y\ 1ly1 ' Tha t negro firel!'fln dovrn 

· here did this ' • Tka:t::b:x:IDamxtiuqcx~manx.ftn~ 
~now.let ' s see how n)o.ny tµnes Ji1.1 says · ' done it' ?. 'I locke <J 
the door like he done told me , I remonters that beor:use the man 
whllt \7as ·;;ith· t h e baby looked at mo lllco he thouBfit I done it '. 
The.t ' s wh'en they ran into th.e man th :.it Jim so.ye that man looked at 
him like he thought ' I c1o:'le it ' . It ' s tho dif:ferenco betv;een ignor­
e.nae and educa tion,and these notes 'ah o.t you hc.d that nan pre.!_)nre 
in your office on this pa.;> er that stayod on th t'.t floor encl on thet 
1)0.d tho.t oame f rom yo·.tr of fice, bears tile mcrks of your dictJ.on, o.nd 
Starnes and Campbell . '11th o.ll their inc enuity , oouldn't have s.nti­
oipa,ted tllat old Jim \/OUld g et up here and to.te thct '""~his man 
looked at r::e '."lhen r.e r o.n into tho.t bo.b~ like lI d one it'; nm oouldn ' t 
have so.id 'I l ooked t he door like he clone told me'; and couldn ' t 
have said 't went on rind \':eJ.ked up to I.Cr . Fr ank um told hi m thr. t 
girl \'TaS done- dead . h·3 done just like tlli s and said sh- h- h'. I could 
go on VTitr. other in stanoea . (page 91) •• c.nd it ' s a reasonable tale 

. that old Jim tells you,and old J im says .'I dom it', not ' I did it', 
but ' I done itr just exaotly like this brilliant superintendent 
t old him. There's your plot, ( page 172) The diction of the notes, -
' this negro did this', o.nd old Jim througholft his statement sn,913. 
' I done it', sustains Jim Conley. (page 174) Maybe he did . in oer­
t&n instances , s e.y that he did sound so, but you said in your 
arirnment t 00. t if there ie anything in t h is worl d a negro will do 
lsto :uiok up the l angu age of the man for whom he \'1orks ; an:<I. while 
I ' ll asser t the t thero are some ins to.noes you oo.n piok out in whiob. 
he uelld ·that wor d. that there are other instanoea you might piok 
a how.ins tlla t n ~~d011-e.!=emd=t-trey=lmow=1~ii====:::====~ 

LliX)NlRD liAAS • Sworn · for the ?.totiant . I have read the brief filed by 

the following language: "These letters have intrinsic 111arks of a 
lmowledge qf this transact ion . First: the pads w~re both usually 

,.:;_ ________ foun4 . in his of:fioe and near hie offioe. 'The language of these notes 
____ in' ~ttJllllpting_to_faehn the orime upon ·another has- indelibly-fixed--

::---- it up~n hiDEelt. Tb.e pad. the p~er. th A 1 angung.e, yea' even the 
fact that t he , notee were written, show- not ttr'at the neero com­
mitted the crime , but anoth_e.r." -- . ·. 

78 ~ . OARROLL ~rpa ·~r~'Y!ai-;-~worn for t~o..J.to..van.t..-;t~o---~ 
quainted ·wit h L.eone.rd .Haae- and ltenry· a:-Alex~dor am know thei,r gen-. . ': . . . -~ . , . . ' 
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oral oharaoter :to~· trut~ an! · veraoi -tu. The some. ie good a~d we 

woul d believe t .hem on .. oat.h in· ~ oourt of law. 

NILLlilf J, ·mnms; swo:i:n for th.e Movant. In the offloe of Solialt-
' - or Genera l Dorsey I oarefully examined the olothee ta.km. fmnf the 

body of·trary Phagan an cl found the same to be the following oondi tion: . . 
·The insi<ie seem of ·-tne dre.vrere wo.e out , no t vritn a sudden rip ,bu t 

de1·1beratel}",by·one who took hie own time in do ill?; it. Tile ~tbe, . . . 

gan ·at the lower right l eg .oontinuing up a.arose t-R-e e;rotoh o.nl 

pnrtially down the left leg. Tho drawers thanselvee_ were extremely 

balJgy and roomy - Thie l~ft the o.no.toll\Y' of tho 11 ttle girl ·fully ex­

·-------po~ed,-w-tt-h--the-e-:x-Gef)t-lon-e:f.!--th e-lmitted underenirt-, t-he-ga-rment t-hll' 
• # 

___ __,,,1.,.a"'s_wil..>L!orn next to h.er skin,Whioh lldhered closely to the body and 

oame down pretty ~e~l over the hips. the knitted undershirt was 

also out , the ou~ starting on the left side , extending up about four 

tve-niotnJB , thm· the out extended aoross the shirt tot he left 

aide. There .was aleo a out over one of the breasts of the shirt , 

wl1ioh exposed the left breast. The drawers t i1emselvcs,, onq. fua 

st~tohee indioo.te that the drawers were out um. not torn .o.n:l o.t the 

orotoh .you· oe.n aeE! where the knife slipped una the material,it self 

was out. There is blood and urine all over~~ of-the skirt 

o..lmoe~ fri!Jl_ t i. e bottom up to the breasts . 4~ 
()..;.,~ - -

DAVID HARX ,ISAAC H. HAAS, Sworn for th-e-Uovant. We are aoquail'lted 

with \7m. J . Burne. His ~haraoter for t:r:uth and veruoity is good , and 

we V{OUltt believe him on oath ~n a oourt of law . 

H. A. ALEXANDER , Swom ·for the t.tovant, I aooompanied \'/m. J . Burne 

wheJ:! Ile ~alled at Solloi tar General Dorsey' s off ioe and saw the 

said Burns. examine the olothee -token from the body of .little Mary 

Ppagan. ~ ~C. w. ·~~-N~---
J.AllES I. ENllIS, Swo~ for the Monmt. I am a han:lwri ting expert 

\ . 
_ f 1·om Ohioe.go,Ill. I have beon engaged in thiD work for about twenty 

al'e I have t et1f1ed in pro'bt>lY 3~0 Q.!l.MlU Jl.Qjr......:li@ past 

two y.e ttrs a.nd a half I have been 'one ff the Masters in CL~1.U1.Cery 

sen. the 

Amerio an Institute of Banking , the. Wo.lton ,So t).oo1 of Aooounta.noy, 

. ~h.e Chio ago~ Dusineee Law So hool. I have done most .of the work of • 

:~::...=:===:::...'.:=f:tne \J .s-.nrs tmt .Attirney!Boffioe- and thev.s .seoret:::Sorv1~re-tn-th;e 

· City of Chloago . :tor .the . l ast sixteen .v~aro . · ,;8-to tni~ eaee ,I 
. - . 

have been ·o!'llled in. to the 



ed me to make a .o.ompa.rieon of the handwtting whioh appea red ~n the 

two notes found by the body of ?.tar y Pha.gnn , and copies of whioh e.p­

·, pear ·as-State' s Exhibits Y ru:d Z i n the brief of the evidence f iled: 

·-in, this oaee ,with tile handwriting of the letters a ttached to the 

~ie 1.iaude Ca~ter affid~vit of . Ji.pr.11 ·23,1914. r.I1·.Haae plo.oed in my 

pos~eeeion these lettere , together '11th the original notes . I.Ir .Ho.as 

-gave me theee exhibi ta with the etat£ment that I \Vo.a to o ompare the 

handwriting ·and to give my opinion as to whether 01· not all of the 

writ·ing wo.e written by the ea.me person , or~ it \70.S the ham writing 

of more t ban one person. I spent fl ve hours todo.l in __ t l1orougbly 

exam"ining . oompartn g and analysing the hanl writing appeuring in au 

these documents, said dooumGnts beinetwo original ·notae mid the 

twenty seven paces comprising the letters a tta.ohed to the Annie 

Uaude Ca rter affidavit, axxl from suoh ex:amination,oompa.ison o.nd 

anal ysis , I am of tl10 ,opinion that the saroo person wrote each an:l 

every specimen of the handwriting submitted to roe • .After I had so 

r f'ported to 111r . Haae , he asked 'llle wh e1ter or not, in my opinion, the 

two .original notes were writtel}. by the se.me or different person 

~~-'l'-l"O"m-.the porson who wrote the other letters shown me . !told him, 

ae befo re , that they were re.a.d e by the one pe ·son, and tha t but on-a 

:20rson was the autllor of ev.oh an " every specimen :f'ltrniehed me. The 

~ey ,rnany atr ikin& points of similarity are so great di~at in my 

. ~ . opiqion,it ;-;ould be impoaeihle fair more than one -person to have 

· exhi bited all the peculiar cho.raoterietioe· exhibited in the two 

· ori~ne.r notes, which ere reproduced in all of the other exhibits. . . 
_:Xx~ fttY e.esooiatee are Francie ·;1.i·1e.lker ,At torney at law , 
E . D .Hulbert - -
Chi oago , fvioe-Pres ident Meroh~ts Loan e: Trus t Company J3ank: , . Chicago~ 

Judge JJ_uroue Kavanaugh , .Judge Superior Court , Cook County , Ill; l!l . G. 

Si.ms , Ex-l!:.U.Dit1trict- Attt>rney , Orson Smith .Pres . ~~roha.nts Loan & 

!l!rus t Compony Bank, Chicago . 

i:.:;:.==-;~...,.........._~~!!t.~~!i:!i~Y.!!:!L!L!....!!!~~~i..l~~~!...liw~.E.i'/~A~L!K~rn~ , Sworn for the 

Uovant. · '\fe k;now Jamee I .Ennis and kno;1 hie _g_eneral 'oharaoter for 

Sai.d oharacter Js. good am we \7ould believe 

him on oath in J ~oourt -of law • . \7e know that JJ;Wes LEnniS-ia-a.'n- o 

pert An lle.nl.wri ting and has b.ad twent,y :five, _year.~expexier..oe-tl.s --~-'-' 
----"--------

~pand.'71'1 ting- expert . ·-- ~- . ...--

80 



oouu'TER SHOWING OF THE STATE. 

-­. . OROUlfD 1 • 

l7. A. . · GBJllSLING, sworn fo r ttle State. 

- ~charge ·-of the body of Mary Phagan o.nd who evtore upon the trial 

of-the oaee of the State of Georgia ve, Leo. l.t . Frank and Jim Con .... 

l.8y, On Sunday moming, Ap r il 27: · 191', one of the first thines 

tha.t / I did was to olean up th e body of 'flto.ry Pho.gan,and f.lJD.OJlg other 

--~--t--=hi=rl~ I w a.shed her hair tboroughly with pine tar eoa.p~ The ef­

fec · of p ine tar s oap on hair is always to change the color of the -'"Same. sna as 0. matt er of faot the waehJ,n_g o_LJ.Inry_ Pllagan•.a.. hair With 

the p~~e tar soap did~ ti:J:!ge th.e etolor of Aiary Phagan' a hair . It 

rendered the hair li~ter . Thie ohange we.a very perceptible t o 

the.eye. The- ef:tect of washing t~e hair with pine tar eoa.p wae not 

only to eu t out the dirt that had gathered in the sauie , but a.ls o 

took out and off, of the hair all of the oil whioh is usually found 

on the hair of living per eons. Mary .Phagan wo.s ·buried on Tuesday 

following the day tho.t I waalled 117_ hair . I have been an und ertaker 

for eighteen years , and -r -persono.lly know tho.t 1 t frequently 

happens :th.at hair on dead peroo ns ,. hqo.da grows both in length am 
s ize. ' _ 

J.W. COLEml~ . Sworn for the state. ·I o.m the husband of l.irs .Fannie 

Colema.n . ·trra .Fanni e Oole~n was the r.:other of llfary Phacan,who was 

kil:led at the Rational Peno il Fnotory. I am the step fatber of , 
Mar rPhae,an . I have- known Mary Pha8'(ln for ab out fou r yee.rs before 

her dea.th , and she llved with me Md her r:other in our home ,from the 

time of o\J.r marriage up to the · time of her death. I snw the hairs 

\7h1oh were taken from the lathe 'handle in the peno 1l facto r y. I saw 

than at the. C~ty Police Headquarters . They were exhibited to me by 

'city detective Blaok. The hair e.xhibited to me b y officer Blnok 

res embHd i n every wa.y, tho. t I oo\lld t ell b.Y. t hQ naked eµ t.ha-M .... 1r..___,, 

of U~y Php.ga.n-I- l.eeked at . the hair olosely and did my best to 
'. 

arrive a true conol.usion,and to the bea t of my lmowledge ana be).J.e:f'-;-' 
. . 

the hair eJChibited to .me by off icer Dlook, as the h.air recovered .. 
from the -lathe -in· the factory, we.a the he.tr of Mary Phags.,my step-

. I 

::__,...._..,_~___,,..--d:;ca:.c:u,"gh=-'t=~=r_,..,vr=ho we._p..JcU led..a t ttLe f ao'txn: .. g.'.-Thi8-ho.!l'-Wo.a-e-~1t'e:d-t.o-

me a '!ew-daye -S.!ter · the 'killing, _.,,., .... 
' . 
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JOBN R. BLAOKa sworn for the State. I o.m the 'party :referred to . . . 
~n .U\e ' abQv.e ettidavit of :Mr. John w.901eman,and that I did so ex­

" ~ibit the hairs r~oovared f:.;o~ th!_ fe.otory and delivered to me us 

the he.ire reoovered by B.arrett o.n the' lat.he e~ the N&t ional Penoil 

·oompa:rru. , anrtlie he.ire examined by aaid J .w.Coleme.n are the same 

ha ire reoovered and so.id J . iv . Coleman did ·o.a o.bove ind.Jo ated· s t ate 

upon ex:amilling said hairs at the a:ity polioe he u'tlquorte:rs , that 

to the beet of Ilia Iqumledge and belief they were the hair.fl of 
0 

Mary Phagan., who was killed . These hairs examined mid referred to 

in the above aff1 daVi t of Mr.Coleman are the same hairs thnt we!e 

delivered to Dr .Harrie at -the S~ate Capitol, I bein.g present when 

s o.id hairs were de 11 vered to Dr.Harris . 

1.ms .L.L.AfillSTROllG , Sworn for the State . I am the p.r~l'-0---11-----­

th e Sanitary HnirdreEJsing Sohool at lOOt ·,'/hitehall Street. Dur.ing 

the mo.ny ye~re axperienoe (have hnd . i n the business of hailrdress­

ing o.nd a ea.ling-in human ha ir I nave examined hundreds of apeo1-

mene of hair and lmow it to 00 o.n established fo.ot tha~ hair from 

the same head often vnries widely , both i n oolor and i n i exture. 

a eenaral. rule sarrples o'f hair to.ken from ~he ends of a. long 

strand of hair a.re of a lighter sluule tt~an sample$ taken from o.los­

er to the base. It is nlso a- fnot th: t o. small sample of hair, con­

s ist1ng of only a few stlfnnds, when oompared with a larget sample, 

of hnir from the same ltea.<l, will almost o.l\·1ays look, lighter in 

oolor,eepeoially if ':he ha ir is of a- light shade . A ttaoh ed here-

~o ls tt small sample of. hair whioh I myself out from a persons head 

today. Examination G-f this 'Sample a i·ows that one Elld is muoh lt:ight­

_er_in color than the other End, the light oo·lored en,d (a sligh..tly 

-- reddish color) being th~ extremity- of the ltair and the darker brown 
-colored being the end next the eoo.lp . I -have seen man~ oases lilce 

thia ,and ·some in '?liioll the variation in oolor wO.e .. even more marlced 

_::..=:=::;::::t~ll~ . . -.- . ,, 
· ( Atta~ned .to the e.:tf ide..yit is the hair referred to 

' · 
L~=----..;Jll.l. ........... on~l Penill· Company. en~ have been tltere a.bout a year am 

· ~ ·I he.ye read . ground :/i.2 of the extraordinary motion .for mw trial ---
.-~---- 1!1 thee.bove ·oase ·and they h;;;-me quoted n.e-'ea.ying"the said Jilllllie 

1Jayf1ela now ~at~ positively tllo.t the hair..JH11'w~d to lter by. t'he ' 
-

·- 8;~ said. Da?'e.tt.,w~e not the .hair o_f Mary . Dha('\an. mJ..d_th.aL'tah-e-s..alll&-WQs 
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· · ., · ent' 1rely . too l1(3tl t in 001.or and ·nas :not -o"f the e.o.me texture o.a 

that of Ua.ry P.be.gan. 11 This statement is false and untrue. I did not 

say positively that it we.a _p.~t llary PllaGan' §_haj.r for I _d.1.d not __ 

know ,and do not kno'7 now. I did say tho.t the· hair ?fr . Barrott showed 

me was too ligh.t for J.tu" ' e hair, but I oould not say positively 

tllat it wasn ' t Iler !lair. I ho.ve reo.d the foregoinB stn.tcment whioll 

I made ln the presence of offioere J .n . Starnes, o.nl Put Campbell 

e.nd my fo.ther an:l mother ,Ur . anl Mre.s.I.J.i[·.yfield. 

URS . CORAFALTA, ~worn · for-theState . I ho.v e_ b ce~working ut the 

_ ___ _lfa.tiono.1 Ponoil Companyere fo.otory for fi ve .y_eers . One !lrondey , 

April 29 ,1913 , '17e were ill o.t work o.ni ltagnolio. Kennedy come running 

in th~..JOom and ea.id. "we have found some of l!ary ' a hair on the 

lathe maohine" anl we nll quit workand went __ g,_ut there and looked 

at it. I just did toke a look at it and then walked o.rray, und I 

could not say how rno.hy etro.nde of hair \7ere on the maohine, o.nd I 

said "Mary ' s hai.r was kind of cl:ark and th at hair looks 116 ht" ,o.nd 

thm I walked o.•:1a.y . Tho.tis al l I said about t; • .:.bout ten di..ys 

ago ,Ur . Burke oome down to the Nnt iono.l Peno 11 Company to ret me to 

e_ign an a:ffi dnvit regard~n,a the a.olor an1 texture of 1.'.. '.JY Phcgan ' e 

ho.ir ,ancl he hnc1 the ,uff idayJ..t written out when he came, and he read 

it to me , and that a:f.':fido.vit quoted · me a.a e:a.yinr; that " I would swear 

positively that the h~r found on that lathe ma.chine rra.s not Mary 

Pha.eo.n' ·a bocnuse 1 t wae too lie;ht and not of tile so.me texture as 

I.Ia.ry Phaga n' a hail'_11 ·.nnd I to l d Ur . Durke rir;ht then that I did not 

aey positively it wasn ' t .J,tary Pila.eon's hair, because I didn ' t ·101ow 

whether 1 t wa~ or not, ecd I t~ld I.tr . Durke he would ho.ve to take 

, ·thnt part of ! t out o.nt- he salil. tho. t was Oll right, that they would 

fix. that e.ll right. When I told J,rr .Burke to soro.toh out that in-rt 

of it , a.bou t . swearing pos-itively it waan ' ·t Mary Phagan' a hair, that 

.::::=-========:;:::::..JUe::man+'f~J:ng:e=le.arn:ed-=rs=t~e}ron-; n:e--oom-
said 110~.no ,. of course 

ntti'davit when · they so.id they ·would 'eo:ratoh out that. pn:b:t I 
~ 

_ __._ ---.-;_told them to: I did not· know then a.nil I <lo not know now wheth~r·· • 

,.,..,,.. _ __.. __ ........ -+-ttrannrs~u11eyJ.>lfagan-re Ila.fr whrollwaa~-:fourt'don t ~e bthe:-- r have _,__ 

just · 1'een e hollll a oopy of ~he ··extraor.ci in 8r y 1lWt1 on fol' a new trial · . 
0 

t ~ I 
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~ve me quo'ted as saying "poei tiV"fY--i;hat the hair on said l athe 

- was n&t the hair of Ma.r'- Phat?Pn. >.na tha.t the so.me wue -entirely 

·t oo. lieht 1n oolor and not of the saioo texture". Thi s st~tement is 

absolute l y false um untrue. 

GROUIID /}4 •. 

DASS ROSSER . Sworn for the State. I hove examined the stenor,raw---er ' a r eport of " fue.tria.l. of the oo.seof Stute vs. Leo, 1.i . Fr<!nk t 

Same oompr ises seve n lo.ri;e volumes , writ ten on local oe.p ,paper, 

o.na oovers 3 ,647 paeea . 

_2th GROUirn . 

J.LBl:::lT t:OJfiHGHr , Sworn for the Sto.te . I hav e hoc. rd read to r.1e the 

&ffidavit which hue my sit1n,.ture on it , und ,·:hioh I swore to be­

fore G. c·.Februo.ry on the 16th day ~f ,·,pril ,1914 , o.nd· ,.,itnessed by 

· -seve"o. l Titli te men, this beine the af~idtwU t hc.t we.a token from me 

at t b.e polioe station reoently . This poper is just exo.i:?tlY t.;.s I 

spoke it. This affidnvJ. t i s o.bsolutely t-rue . The re a.son I made tho 

£!.ffida vit for Burke was beonuee he kept an o.ftor me. Burke came to 

m53 and told me th at he would ()et Me a job o.t tile Term inul St di ion , 

making ~10 .• 00 n week , o.nd he so.id the tips I would rr et arouncl ther e 

"1ould uve~age :';100 . He o.~ked. mo how muoh I wo.s mi..k in t; , al).d I told 

him .)7 .00 a week . He s.sked me hn<ln' t I ro.ther have o. job like that- -

than have ~ne just making 028 .oo . I told him yes. He says , 11:7hy 

don ' t you go on then and tell me tbe truth ," says , thct '"thei·e isn' t 

pne out of a hundre$1. believes nhat you told on the stai'Xl . 11 He i;sked 

me oould he le~m me how to dri vo his outomobile ,and I t old him yes . 

lle....e ays,":7el l , then , if you wouldn ' t like the job around the Terminal 

Gtation , I 11ill learn you h0\7 to d r ivo the a.o.r, o.ndmove you in a 

little .house out nenr me , and !.!inola oon work for me ifs.he v1anto to~ 

e. jo-1> nt o. 3uo.no house . I wouldn ' t to.ke t hat 

rro-tte sent m.e t lnin- dovm -i-o-s_trh.oen-n:roa ., 325 Deoo.tur- st·.pa<J -

.. 1ne hides . Sohoen Bros.•; o.x·e Jews . I winked down th.ere five days . I · 

lays oft · t lw.n until next Monday. el"!ll na o 

• · ·.~~ naver ~.Ve me t Int , and promised to l e{.\rn me to '"dri Ve his S. utomo­
>' 

.l bile and.. didn ' t · e1ve me: that job. I. go~ l\urt at a orossine on Mo-
...___'-'--__. -- -.----=::.------ - ---- .--L,.,_ -

Daniel S~reet. - I was hiding out to keep o.wo.y f rom tq e deteoti ves . . . 

.84 Burke tQl~ me t~at they \7er~ ;ooking for me~make ·.o. \71tness ~ .I 
· e ·tn the ConJ.ept--0ru>~M&-1-e-tne-£ir1!tt--i"-marth~ 

• v~ " " ... 0 I 
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l':>Oking for me . He t:>ld me to leave town ttwt Sunday before the 

n-----· _ _aonie.v oase ~c u:p the next 1'roe ~c . He. told me not to let them c;et 
~ 

mo l>y any meo.ns . · I asked him i f I went to Stockbridge to my lnothor ' a 

would th.at be all right , pond he ea id yes, juc t e o I got out of town 

and didn 't let the'.11 eet me. Aftor · I wo.o hurt they. tolxk 1.10 down to 

'Fairhaven Hospital , colorod. '.'/hen I Vfl.lS clovm there Durke ca.me down 

uncl kromilgxt::xllx brought a man by the nan e of Eurna and oooe Jew, 

whose name I don' t know. nurns uont over 1 .. ·1th me , in R'.t :rke ' s presenc e 

the same things that I stated to .Bu1il:e ,and I told the cnme thin;:; , ! 

told !mrke , but Durke knew thnt I was not tell ing the truth. I &ul 

now stayine at the potice station because I wan$ to stay there to 

keep :!htrke and his oro\7d fi-om rrorryinc; me. 'i'/11ile I wcs over ~t the 

hospi tel ,while ;.:r . nurne mrl l~r .Durke were present , tdley tried to :ct 

me to any tlu .. t the oity detectivew beat me up . They e:sked mo if I 

11~ a sure the traia hit me , so.id I ho.d u soo.r on the 00.clr of L1y h ccd , 

and I couldn ' t have got bruised up by t;ettine struck by the tro.in , 

th nt they l' elieved the detootivee beot !ne up . They o.sked me "Do you 

lmow for certain the.t the tro.in hit you"'' I t oicl them yes sir . Burlce 

gave -me the· Eitto.ohed cur~ -I.Ill ,, said to -le t ve town ,and if c..ny- of the 

detectives cot me to cull hini up o.n d ho 17ould come to see ~~bout me. 

nobody has . mistre~ted me s 1nce I ho.ve been ..:tc.y,iine ut the stntion 

houn e . I h ve read over oiJ best c.s I could thi s a:ffifl£.vit und the 

a.ffidsvit I S'7ore to l:>efo-re r; .c/ Bebr.nu1·y,on 1Gtli-o£.....,.'.pril , l'J14 , nni 

I have written my name on co.oh pac;e to this affidc.vi t,qnd of that 

nffl do.vit , both of wbfoh I s ay contai n true s t atements. 

(Attached to the above e.ffidnvit is the c;inrd of c . W.Bu.rke, 

refe:rred to in -the af'"idavit , witt1 the nome ,uber:t 1.:0:::111ght written 

a.crose · 1t~)~.-----~ 

•r-.Durke- come out to my hou so three t;>r four times to see 

rc:====-:..::_...=;;:e;:c-i~n;;-::·=t betrf1'ernoon.,but-he-didn11;- outclline· the~e untl-1- fie-n-a - mace--.. -=­

the third or fourth trip,and he oought me there o.t seven thirty and 

od to me ,tile wau people dG 

am that I had to die ,and 1f :t ho.d to die then did r" t hinlr I would 

go to heaven and all like th£\.t u~d I _!3 .: id yea, Dl'll all the ti.me I 
·-- -- - -- - ~-

lmew what. he was after , 'tor me t.9 ·c tangemy a.t'fi do.nf, ;nd J.U~Ua--,--

\70Uld . tell me o.t night that these fellow baa been out there to see 85 . -: - : .. • . 
me , and I !3a~d what :for and ehe claimed she didn' t kno'Y , and be come 
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the-ee~ond timeond -I WllSn't .there , and he oorne ac;ain , II think it 

·.' ·wqB Thu~~d93' or-Fridey 1 md I wouldn't ma.k~ him no o.ffic1uvit, .and 

tlien be scy-0-!LJ. will oome to see you Sundny aftornoon,will you be 

here ,and I said yea s ir ,and he said I will be here o.t 2 or 3 o'olook 

and I said nll riBht , o.nd ao he oome out there that evenine. There 

was nobody wi th him 
1

tho. t Sunday I give him the a.ffi d~ v.i. t :n nd he 

told me,ho says "there isn ' t one out o:t Dn.ndred that will llelieve 

what you tostified to on the s tmid" ·ond I suys "I can't help th.e..t , 

it was the truth" and he .said "that is a damned lie ,you know it 

uint the truth ,why <lon ' t you tell me the truth now , your wife hue 
.. 

told me that you told b er it wnsn ' t tho truth" and I told him I 

didn~ell her ·t Ila t. He v1an ted me to me.Jee £inot her nff !do.vi t ,am 

heee.id "didn ' t Graven offer you a whole l-0t of money or give you 

some money to make t he affidn v1 t" nnd I s~ he dldn ' t promise 

rre nothin~ , , I made it of ·my own :free will" ant J.rr.Durlre keeps o.ftor 

me until I would 'Say I would make him one and so I said all ri~ t 

anl I s e id I don't lmow nothinc; about i'bi I wasn ' t there on th ut day 

I was th 'ill'.e o. t 12 o ' olook and 1 ecrve s there at 12; 30" ond I says 

"I was not 1..t . home when L~r.Frlll'lk come in,whether he wo.s the.ro er 

not , I don't lt:now for I wasn ' t there" and t:r.Burke \'IX'ote all of 

that down ,o.nd I Mld him !ll.l of this af'fida vi t was a lie, and th t•.t 

it wo.s made up . a nd ~hon I told t~ .Durke it v1as made u p by me, 

he \·:rote it down ns Mr . Craven preparing it for me, and I owore -00, 

it, lnt I didn ' t tell him I.tr.Craven prer...ured it for me , nnd he says , 

.he asked me u whoH1 lot of .questions ,Jle....sa.id-1:LLhlldn 't changed· 

.my e.ffi <iavit and told the truth the Jews were fi-xine to cl o something 

to me , he n ever did s~ what th~ would do only he eaid they would .... 
kill me if I hadn ' t ohv.nged my stntanent o.nd wld the tn1th , and I 

I 
told him that I told the t~th the first time,a.nd he says I c ainvi 

====::::;;-. ~===m~~~~~-~~nil~-~~ __ Y==e-tfilrem-M-k=J=n-e~ d:hl~e-bUrt=one---==;; 
statement to ~r~e , but I have signed three or four :for hiin , I 

signed· one yesterday for him, I w.De at the Terminal Restaurant. 

and ?.tr. Bunce o omes in the opok roo!!!JLhore I vms at tind. said rrhello 

' Al 'berttr ·anl he sai d "oome on there are two fellows out here wan ts. 

- -- · -->-to see,,ou, b tJ:-a1@'-t .1tJiOw woo 'the ·--were , and I eoee .on·with . 1 

·-~86 .-.hi m ~nd goes to ~he colored w~iti~g r oom and Mr . Ba-lite stops i n . the . /' . . . 

hall , where · the vrhi te f olke go 1D _the trains , end he to.lked · W1 U>. 
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t he head man; am me Md"' the.Be other two fel lows wer..e stond 1ng in 

_ • the waitin,S roo~ and he rends this affidcvit over to me, or pre-
. ' 

t e nded to read i .~ ·to me ,who.teve:r 'he read sounded like thie firs t 

- (1.ffido.vit I JOO.de for him, um I fJi@led it, .o.rii ufter I signed he 

ao.99 "this ie your affidavit then la 1 t" o.nd I said "yes sir" ancl. I 

helj up my right- liand o.nd swore to it and he saye all right good 

bye and th EU pa,ee.ed by .Mr.Durke and I goew baok into tile cook room 

and Mr.Burke never said anything moro to me at nll,nnd he tells trr. 
~k 

Boyd to dieoho.rge me from my job , and l.!r .Boyd said when he- l!l!l sni d 

.right new. The reason 1: quit the Beck & Greeg Hardware Oil. Kr. 

Burke aaid he would get me a better job . While I was at the hospital 

I.tr .-Burke called on me and asked me if I wae suffering for anything 

and I told him no." I don't remember hovnnany :.t1!:iHgJl timee He come 

out th.ere to see me, but he come onoe or twice i;efore I got my senses . 

J,fr..-Burne oome to Bfle me while I was in the hos1Jital and he reetl the 

,. a.ffidavi t to me· that I had mncle to I.tr.Durke,o.nd he asked me if it 

· was true ond I told him111yes, Dn9- he· just went over a. whole lot of 

u9stions that Mr . Burke had p;otten. That wo.e while I was sick in 

the hospital. The affidavit thoe~· two f' ell 1\'/El got me to sign over 

at- the Terminal Station was alroo.dy typewrit t en r1hen they brought 

it aver there, I dicln 't have to eay ·anything. The only :paper that 

was written in my presence was the first one I made at home. All 

the, others tlio.t I have signed ,which have been at ?ifferent times , 

'we_Ee already written \7hen '.;h ay were brought to me , and 1Jiey read 

somethj.ng to me , I suppose they i·ead who. t \78.B in the papers . The 

first nllbl nffida vit I ·made to the officers and i n oourt i;s the 

_ truth and all th-a others are false . 
. . 

R.L.ORAVElJ , Swom for tile Sto.te. I have knov.n ;.lbert !.ioKnight for 

~var a yef'r . I did-not know where he lived. or for whom his wife 

worked or the. t he knew an related to Lal> M. 

..,..,.irmlc ""in any vrey until one -day I tie.pIJened · to hea.r_Albert ma.lee a re -

• !l'Prk to ano:tner negro about Frcn k. Tbat attro.oted my at ·.;ent ion, . .. 
' 

· a~ d I ae'lted what he lmem about Frcmk. H!.:_!'aid he ough-t-t-0 lmowr- t 

... hie wtfe h.ad been wo:rltl?J8, for Frnnk about n .year anl\li a half. I · 
( " . . - -

----·- __ ._ went on- to question hlm to - tell me -v1llat .. h0- lmew ~out-1 t. Albert.~ 

87 · sai ·d. he. was at.t~e Selig home when ?.tr.Frank osme in e.t lunoh time , 

said J'rank oame in the dining .100111, went lXI' -tcr'tb.e sideboard ,look-+ 
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a.round . e.n.d walked out and lu1 t old-me other things oonneoted with 

.that matter' at · th&t time. I a.eked him to mo.ko ·a statement and he 

~aid he was .'afuid tluq woultl lode hi m up. I told him he needn't 
. . 

be afraid .if he told too .tJ:ut~ , and if he knew a.nythincr an:l 1 t 

TTas the ~truth., he Ottgh.t to. tell it; and itB I onuti6ned him not to 

tell anything but the truth ,and to be very ol).reful r1hat he said, 

booru se it "8S a very e orious ma ttor to aoous e n mnn of a orime 
told 

of that kind unlesa it we.a absolute fe.ot. He nlso/me what his 

. wife , Yi nole. MoKnight , told him ,whioh wne as follows: That I.ti-ss 

Luoile waetel line Urs-:Selig Mr . Frank oame home nnd uoted like he 

wo.s drunk ,cUdn ' t sleep well and mo.de her eet out of the bed am 

sloep on the rug by the bed , said she 1·:anted to kno1·; 1·1hat we.s the 

matter, and he said he had murdered s omSx>Uy. Afterworcls I told both 

Jitr. E.-II.P i oketrnnd -i:tr.Aneus ;.rorrison . Al bert told me his tal & anl 

I wr6 te it ·down. I told t.:r .1.rorriaon to get in some plaoo where he 

oouid heo.r me talk to A ber.t ab 11J.t it wltr out Albert know-i.n.g_ltt.'..;_ 

Morri son was l i stening. I di d that , and Albert repeated the same 

eta: y · he had origi nally told me , and I then also , in addition to 

letting Albert tell me , read it over to Albert so~Lfr . J.iorrison 9ould 

hecr it ,and Albert was r i ght there wit h me , helpine :11o i·ead what 

had-\'7.:ri t t ora. out . I read 1 t slowly , so he could \md erata.nd av.er y­

thing . He s a il what I had \'7ritten down ·:;a.a true, an:l he ofter\'7ards 

B\'TOre to the same ·thine on the stnn:l . Aftermirde tie-s.wore to · the 

same ·paper wh i oh I rei:.d ov<r t o hi m. 'Se.id paper is hereto o.ttaohed , 

marked Exhibi t "A:fi: and made a part hereof , same being identified 

by wl'-i-ti-ne t'ily name .on. it. nothincr \7a.a ever said at ony time by me 

·n1 th referenoe to o.ny rewar d• o.nl I have nevor put in any olafim for 

any reward , e.ni I do not now olaim a re\·:ard, o.nd I do not expeot to 

m'Ske e.ny applica tion far azw reword , and do not '-:ant any reward . 

~te~\"m8-8l=mi>l'"~t-0-get=at-th e-t-ru-th-.-titoKnigfrt'·s-ta.lk -w"'hn--::;;:===. =::::::::::::::::::: 

another negr2 was simply overheard by 1~ e and :he made 

tmd voluntarily wi thout any threats of any kind or oharaoter 

s oever. I nelthtfr threatened hi m nor paid hi m nar urged him; but 'did ~ . --- --
fro~ from time t o t l mo JlltgJI oouti on him to tell nothinc out. ~he 

.... B8 t~n. ~ ,, ~ ... Ell,dere.voi:ed in . e~er y w93· th nt I oould to impress JtPOn 

......... - M:m-1!ha1' 1b .was' a vecy 'S erlq_ue propoaltion t:e-e'ell v1lut. . he to.l'a UJl~ 
. ' 
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loee1 t vraa the truth. I V/OS preee-nt o.t the polioe headquarters 

whan J.Iinola: lrfoKnight made her o:fi' idavi t sue tu.ining everything 

that AJ.b ert !.toKn1gb.t said to me . Albert 11toKn1ght,in the presenoe of 

hi s 111-fe ,Minolo. MoKnigh t,sto.ted th~t what he ho.d said was the 

truth ,and Minola lloXnight e.t last admitted that it wne the trut h . 

George Cordon,"1ho olairned to l>e the nttorney for Mino la MclCnigh t , 

.he nrd every word of the pEq>el' whioh Ji!inoln UoKnight ~iBned_, rend 

o'V!er to J~inol(I. L~ohtiight , and was pr~a ont when J.Iinoln Lto~':night signed 

her name to that paper,whioh she vftorwnrde repudiuted ,o.n:l said 

CeorBe ' ordon questioned :..u.nol.ELlloKniaht in my presence· about some 

stat ements oontained in that aff idavit,nn:l l.linola litoKnight told 

him in my lie · ring tha t the statanenU! \1ere true'. J.lbert 1,:cKniBht 

· was also present and het1rd everything t ht. t ooourred a.rd was urging 

l.tinolo. LloKnight to tell the truth. I hen;rd J;U.Sto.rnes,det.eotive, 

t .ell 1.linola McKnig ht bofo1·0 she eiened her ' t•per , thn t if she could-· -

, t~ll .him 001ythirl8 favorable to Fro.nk,tho.t he wonted her to do it ,be­

onuse he would fa good deal r ather he ~.r something f uvoro.ble to hilll 

than so m eth in8 a.gains t hit.; , a.ncl ho f urther t old I.lino la J.IcZni gh t i n . . 
the prosen.Je of hor nttornoy ,Goor ::;o Cordon, ond i~ the p r.Gce:1ce of her 

ie 
husbond ,J.lbert MoKnight,"Now J1anola. , lf this/ not the t·rutntb:J.t you 

o.re stating ,don' t you tell ito" Albert l.toKnie;llt ls pr. sent when T 

sign this affid evit and I l:o.v e r end over to him ti1e so.me before I 

signed it ,and Albert lioKnight snye th o.t v1herein ref eren oe in t his 

affidnvi t is moo e to him and \'1ha..t he so. i d and did, the same is ab ­

solutely true; 

r (:SX:liibi t "A" referred t o o.bovo ~~.fal.lB'!l'I~ _ -f. 
- M • N J:>A Y - /V\A.y ~(, - I ct I ~-.::#-~~IA.~ 
7 r~i..'bi:h 1.ro~1ght was o.t Ur.Leo tt .Frc.nk ' s home ·on Ea.et Ca_ . lve. the 
Sn~rday the g1.rl '70.8 murdered c t the Penoil f aotory ·on Forsyth 
St. Uy wife Htno1:a-:i-s-ttooking for MroF.·nnk nn d ho.a been f or v.bout 
t\VO ye r re . I \78 8 in the kitohen ubout 1 2 o ' olook thie ,eame Saturdo.y 

--..---· tba.t they: BSf tlleglrL\'laa nmrure • The door bell rune nnl 0h~n=-t . 
- vr1:re 9i!InoIT1V1Jnt=fo-lfi-e 'ClooT.-=\Vlien eli'i'loomeoa~~e=lrtti · --

,1naked her who 1t~was-n-t tlr-& ~oor and ahe said Mr.Faank. Sile asked ' 
hi m if alle mu st fix hie dinner no\v and he ea rn he did not want o.n,v. 
'He did not go ~psto.irs to ·see hism~~ !!:.o.e.~~~ ~~·'I!-· v.....;·1±-en~t~'1_,.1it-+itr1'!hr-_..,,. 

~=:::;:=::-__;~hou.~e~e~i~n~a~bo~u'!t~f!i~v='e~m~i~n~u:1!t~e!a&. ~I-ie~o.w ~o out of the house und 
oatob. the Georgja. .avemie oo.r. I w~e at tne house from about 9 A.M • 

. sa iurday on un"tll abou t -3-p .r.i. I \7en t ba.ok to llroFrank' a- ·houee 
the next morning S'nlldl:\V, . \'lb.Ell I went in the !cit ohen my wife eeJ.<l , 
wile. t do1 you t bink Ji:rs-.Frank- 8t'J..i d I.Ir .Fra.nk ea i d b.e. had. killed .some_ 
b od.Y am th at ·he ror ed end ·tumbled all night and.. s ai:d he oould . 
ee .. e it look ine; at him and to g ive him .hie dElllln ·1'fatol and let him• 
hoot his do.mn hoad ~tf; what made me do it ,. a man like m~I- niust 

be: orazy. 11Jtat3rank as).ced her father ond mother if a~e . thouSht ' he 
had resll y ki.Lled some one. He . had been drinking , he made me get 
.ou.t-0.Lb.ecl a~ •ieop oXJ.-.tbe J;US. bi'7the-beth- 1lb1e-wae-toia at t h-e--',---

• o • t f • • • • I 



breakfast table Sunda:y maiming and my wife wo.s listening frOJ'!l the 
---lQ;tohen-Th~n Ura . Frank was only pa yins my wife ~3_.50 '#er week 

.up to the Sat~day of th11 murder anl they tolcl her if she would not 
\ talk tbe~ would pey her ~7.00 per week and s he would not huve to 
• work as fot:F as she had boen doing. And for her to say nothing ut 

oourt but whet they told her to so.y. Tiley tJave her ~5 .OO extr.a the 
d83' she went to court, "They are paying my -wife money all along as 
eho i s buying lots oir 411assesanl hns money all the time. I oan 
tell Mr. Frank has dome something us they a.ct stranse . Lire. Frank._ 
·tella 1fe.gnol1a every day not .to forgot what to so.y if they oome 

· far her to go to oourt o.gain . Ure .Frank had o. quarrel with I.tr.Fran k 
· ''the Se.turday morning of the murder she asked I.lr . Frnnk to kiss her 

good bye. and she se.id he vre.e sans his kisses for i: 
and would not kiss her. Magnolia also he£1rd Urs .Franlt °&:Yshe 
would never live with him again ·for she know he llld killed that girl 
and that tllJ9.Y !:lad th~ri t !Mil §ind oug_h t to. tu.-eak hi a neok.!.. ___ ,:An""' 
SAq~ ~ ~ d"~Jt.,~.L~m~v~- . -

E. R. PIOKmT , swo·m ortbe State. I bD.ve .beanworkina fort he 

Be'ok &: Gragg Hardware Company for twelve ye£rs. Albert J.ioKnight. 

was discharged by me for so.me minor offense f rom the an.ploy of 

the Deok & Gregg Hardware Compan,y some time immediately previous 

to .b.prll 2.P,1 913. I cm:mot reonll the exo.ct dnte and wns not worklll.ng 

for me on April 26 ,1913, but onm buok to worlc for the I3eok t: 

Gregg Hardware Corupany o. few days ofter the murder, bl t exactly how 

many I oa.nnot reoall . .Albert MoKnight freely and voluntarily 

'Stated to me that he eaw Leo u . Franlc on April 26 ,1913, a t the Selig 

home b etv1een 1 and ~ock ; that Frank did not ent ma!µ any dinner 

o.nd thPt he went over to the sicleboaxd , e ix>ocl there f or a. few min-

- u_°!ie!_and left tre hQuse in ten minutes after arrival , V;nd lllllde the 
-

other ato.teements which he swore to in the trial of tile ~ase of 

the St ate vs. Leo ill.Frank. He not only made these statements to 

n:e , one time, - rut ma.n~r times . I have read over the offidnvitB thil3 -day 

signed by Messrs , . R .L.Oraven and Agnus Uorrie on, and the same a.re 

true ,where!. n they •contain statements wbioh purport to refer to 

those oertain fnots coming w 1thin my lmowl edge. I was ala:> pre-sent 

at the riolioe. stntJ:on and he t rd .what occurred .there, n 3 testi-:f-1-ed 

j;o by Mr.Craven. After Al bert McKnight !llllde tile statenent to. I.Tr, 

... 
me.de publio, I impressed upon Alber"P McKnigh,t the importanoe af 

e .. un er no o 

· ' he alt'pect to get any rewo.r:~ or· any money for what he .said he W!W . 
' 

00 

'l'IJ lling · to aw&a.r . On the other hand I told him that it would prob .. - -. --- . . \ 

• ably ooaie hie wife. !Unola MoKnight, to lose here job and oould 

only result ' in worry. . and trouble to him, e~,_..1f wh 'lt he eaid was 

lll3' purpo ee be g to see that Ul ere was no 



., 
' ' 

or.erati-ns on his mind in telling what he did. Albert l.lcKnight is 

' present rlhen I sign this affida v.1 t o.nd has heurd read over to him 

the same before I signed 1 t , and Albert McKnight says th at \'Ill ere in 

re:terenoe -1rr this af:fi davit is made to him mu what he said and did, 

_,.""the same i's absolutely true. 

ANGUS JJORRISON, Swo m for the State. I have been wo rkins fo_:r_ thsL 

Beok '& Gregg Rardw~re O~mpanf for fourteen years. I he t:rd the 

affi davit this day signed by R.L.Oruven,divto.ted,and I have read 

over and .seen him sign tho. t affid avit. In so fnr as the statements 
- -

in that affidevi~ refer to me, Uley are abeolute:t.v true . I oonoeal 

ed ·myself in ·f:3 ware~ouse. of the Beok & Gregg Hurdware Company at 

the -:reques"'11 of Mr.Craven and for the purpose of ·hearing Albert tto­

Knie)l.t make a statement with reference to v; hat he lm'flt! about Loo. Li 

Frank on Suturdny ,April 26 ,1913 . I he t rd Albert I.~cKn.igh 11..-1L1:L.u...-----1 

itr.Craven that he saw Leo I.! .lh·ank betHeen ·one ond two o'clock on · 

the -Sa.tu.rday .that Unry Phaf!Oll was killed, that Frank came home , tlla:t 

he saw h.im through t11e lookin~ elnss ,go int 0 the dining room, that 

Frank did not et\t o.ny.th.ing , that he a tapped over to the si deb on.rd, 

and tb a t Fronk left the house within ten minutes after he eot there. 

,, I also heard him $ell what Albert ea.id hi s wife I11inola told him 

obout. wly.at ooourred .betwean J.tre .Luoile Frank,J,'i.r.Franlc's wife, and 

Ura .Selig, Snnday morning a t the brealcfaet table . I then hen ·d 

Cravell read over tc> Albert J.toXnight what Cro.ven said he Bad vrri t:ben 

. __,._ out and albert aaiol it was tie truth • I _n_!lver thought of uey rewa~ 

(lon't want _any rewu.rd . I lmow the Solicitor Genera l wel l ond I 

happened to meet him casually one d'ay after I had heard the a:for e-
r-;:· --.-:--­

sa:td conversation. I told him that I oonl.d g-iV-e him an important bit 

of .in:!ormt1on 1but thnt ut that purtioular time -r-wa.s .in a hurry. 

A· week or ten c'!.~e pasae~ 1>efore the matter was again discussed, 

th w. Sta mes and Campbell oeme up o.nd said twt. Llr .Dorsey had sent __ _ 
• 

. them to see me.-I deolinelt to tnllc to · them until I had oall-ed Mr, 

Do.reny .over tile. tele hone and he sai <rl t- vros all i•i it a.nd I then 

took t h.em down to lfr•OravEtll o.nd MoKnj,ght . Mol'1l1ght told the detect 

• ·1ves ax:e.otl.y. the same th~ng he told Mr ,craven.Both Sta m es anl . 

.,._..._~o tol.<l him_tha..,t if ~78.SJJ.'i .'lib.e- tz:u.)h-to-e-ay 6')-.~IiroKn1f)ht--~ 
• Go..~~~ 91 then e gned the paper, vl!liob. Oraven had rood over to ~im. lfclfnig~t . 

- ~-.• ~~ . ai.~ ~~~ ~~ 
~ '-
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Y~~e: be.o.k to w;rk after th~ newe~e.per pu~l1shed _ tho repudio.t­

. ion 6f_ h!_a .ov1denoe~~~~ fJ~ flj_,tj-r 
w. '71. BOYD , Sworn f or _tlie State ... I know C.i7 . Durke. I run the Ter-

, mlnal Reeta.urant . Al bert MoXnight V1as working ,in the restaurant 

·.ti>. the oapaoity as pot wneher: On the 15th do.y of April .1914, 

Bu:xke oame to me and told me fuat l.1oKnight \'ll:mted to· qa it . I did 

. not Jmow Mo~isnt until Burke oume e.nd told me that he wanted to 

· quit . Lehon and another man were with Durlce a t the time . Burke 

talked with MoXnistit, I don ' t lmow hbw long , over in the polo rcd 

onfe . I esaumed that MoKnig)lt \'lallted to quit mid I let him r;o, 
' . 

4TH GROUND 

.ALIC.J.~-UARJORIE J!oOO.iID , Sworn t or the Stut e (before Commies ion er) • 
~r -have been employed a t the Penoil fa.otory for cbout fi ve yenrs . 

I lu:i.v e recd the fourth ~ound in the extraordin:..r y f!lOtion for now 

trial , wbere I am qnoted as enying "positively t11e ho.iron suid 

-: _ _l&_the \7as not the ho.ir of l.tary Phacrui and that the so.me was entirely 

too· li~t fti ~q~r and was not of ,th~eo.me t¥tnre os that. of !Jo.ry 
.. ~~ ~ttv-.~ <lt../.) ~ 

Pho.can A_ The etntement is not · true 8"'81ll I a\• I did not sey ~10Sit-

1vely tbnt it \7as not her hall' . I did not say anytl).ini; ubou t tho 

texture of J.iary Phnt o.n ' n hair or the differ<:noe in t11e texture in 

her hair and -thut found on the lntbe. 1 don't knov1 whether tilere 

was any -dttrerenoe. The hair f ound on 'Jle lathe• I s c. id looked to 

.~~~·~i_~~7!=~~~ 
~ ~ '""1 . . 7t ~ouim. 

C~\iU~ PHILI.J;PS . JB.a. Sworn for tll3 St ate . On or ubout Ua roh 6th, 

1914 , I onlled at the tower for a n 1nte1•'liew with Leo ll.Frank, 

o.nd questioned him about the o.ffid evit of J!.re .Ethel Harris ltiller. 

lle diaouseed the matter at length emu in the oourae ·of his oonver­

eation anfl tha t sometime :..ft er the trial a friend of Ilia tol.d 

, - ;J;9'.t"=F.1"v'l"rne?"'~i,ee--H;mT=.ta , -tm\'Fh~m-on=fffie-oorJ19T-o -

Wl:Jitehall and Alnbamc ·streote, on the 26th of April • . 

' oyor my mind Oni I rem.e111beretl that she 1.fowed to me and the. t I 

"t1pp~d my hat . Alth9ugh I·ht.d .na.~rally rMked ruy manory ~ for 

~--. ~ ~vo~liappenln~n -t-hat-dnrI- had -not
0

re-me.nt>eted seeing Ltr;.:hlill-er---~ 
untio tho mo.tter we.a ment'lom d to me ¢.ter the trU.l.l'lhe n t l:e matter . . . , 92 ... woe I thon roman.bared hem she we.a dDBSeed 

-=---------'-~-------~--~--------....;.... 
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e.nd d~scribed h er .costume to m,y friend who s a id: ' That ' s ri&h.!t. 

ane:mis rr.e oring clothes of that kind. 111 

STH GROUllD 

URS . CARR IE SliI T1h_Swqrn for the state. On Uonday nicht ,Ap r J l 20 , 

1914, at c.bout 10 ;00 o'clock I wus standing u t a w&in or s.tand im­

mediatel,v. in the roar of the liletropolitan Club building nenr tl-e 

corner of Sou th Forsyth and \'/est l.tltohell Gtreet::iJ J, mo.n who had 

__ . - i ntrodu ood himself t 0 me ' who he.d been pass int) urxl er t la name of 

• ~ J.Tadd<>x and who. r o.i.)resented himself to be tt. book! uc;ent v.na :JE:.id he 

was at '\'7orlc e;ett1nc up a . book , come ridi n c lJy in an out0imob1le 

vlh 1oh. s topp ed in front of the entronoe of the Uetropo11 tan ClUb . · 

In thi s automobile th er1 wore one or t wo otho1· 111en . I c nrmot ro-

member exaotly ,but I th ink the·re were two other men : ut C?lJ rcd; e , 

some of them c;ot out of tho nudsomobile and went into the ent rance 

of the ?'otropoli tan CJ,ub ancl thi u 11C.>1 Lladdox oeme up to v1here I 

wae . Re )>ought h11n n \7einer . ~hie is the man who su1d to me thc.t 

he '!_88 an a e en.t t..nd was t;etting up a book on t he Franl. oc.!:e ....nd 

· tha t hi s c anmisaion .on t Ile bo ok \7ould he ~0 .00-a-ncJ, he told ura 

"if · I woutd sion u certain pc.per . which he brought to me , he would 

give me one ha lf of hts- ronrnissiion , I refusdd to s i c;n th'3 !>o.P er. 

I fo]:'merl.V · • .o_rked !!ff: ::in d on three yeo.1'~ for the 1kt1onal. :Pencil 

Company nnd k·Jew r.ec1 1! • .i?rank we 11. I \'H\S \~ ell n oquain ted vlit It his 

aenaral' ch aracter un..£ reputation and. I s tr:.to thct hi e Gl: lti raoter 

and :eputution are i..nd \7ere prior to the murder of I.:ur1 Phngan, bad . 

I heve r ead over my eviden ce cs given on the trial of Leo LI.F:.·onk 

--:.and say thut the same l s true. r" was present when t·welve o'1: fi.f tee.n 

girl .s-\7ere in th.a office of Sol.1oitor Genera l Uug h U.Dorsey in 

the. ·Kilili or 1 'ulldinz , the do.y we were anorn i n the cnse ueeinst r,eo 

· t Li.Fra nk . Thi a 110.e the . fD: et and only tima tho.t the Solicitor Gouer al .1 
/'" 

;:.d that the law ahly allowo.d certain 

·~ questions t~ lX>·f:'Glced nnd · that there were ce:rta1n e:nsVlers , one \'189, 

or the o'U1er , · tobe given, IIe put th o questions ~ vlz , f irst "Are 

. .vou aoqnain ted •,1i t h the e;eneral ch aracter ond r epnto.t1on of lleo 
I 

ll'l:nnk?" ~t tli.~re were any preae.n _t w,t10 did n~newer th~. 

,._-c,-.._ ___ ---11-t · ~s-:-only- one-oT tl'ro-;as4lerta.-inl.V moa-t-ever-y- on-e-preeen t thoY--

IIo the~ _ put tho que s tion ,"Is t~ct ohoro.cter good or. bad?" 
L;;....~==~F:::===;:::::!;::---:--:---

t ho girls anewore.c(, tncludi~ myeolf , that Frank' a· character 



t. 
wae bad·· 

/ I .'ff 
/ \ 

So~. fame" after the tri.81 of "the e;nse I wns requested 

. by Jlti8:8 ?Jade Ktlrst ~o meet her for the purpoee o't e.o i ng to - a Sh0'11 

· -;-· on the .7th f.loor~Jll..e_Gra.nt Tiuilding. I went . up .thero u.na. thore 

. :f.o~nd . thia same f ellow Maddox vrho undertood to p'ay ine :;20 . OO to 

ai(11 hie offida vit . J.Uss Morie K~.rst was not pres ent tmd I did. not 

~. ee t t o t:.ee her , There wi.s nnotller oon with u~~rie who unclertood to 

tnllc to me ale o aboiht the oase. Mter tellins the Sol ie itor Generu l 

on this J. pril 20 ,1914 ,about how I ,.,a.a g otten up into the Qranl 

Building ,! went toi .t l'e same _place in order to nee whose of:fi oe it 

wne. I .. find ~hat the offioe ~hey had 1:me B?t i;" i n whioh this 

roo.n UnddoJt wns seen by me , was the offioe of Roau er , J3raniLon ,Slat on 

& Phillips , and .tile private offioe into whioh I went wid v1ra re I 

so.w this man 1.raddox was-the offi .o.e wllioh has on the door thereo 

the nane: "Mr. Slaton" . 

JOIDl R. BLACK, S\1orn f~r the !ft'nte . .About 7 o'c1.ook ,on J!.pril 24 , 

1914 , :t waa stnnd in B at tli e Q:~ er of s .Pryor onc1 J.lit ohell Ste • 

. with O,A.Ieom ,when Ilise Ct:ll'rie Smith oa.rne. out of the South.em J3el1 

Telephone Exoban5e e. nl ca.me e.oross ?1•yor 3t . ood Mr .Isom pointed 

her out to me as being the i:io.me 'lady he had seen on :q>ril 20 ,1914 , .. 
. at the weiner stand i n the r ear of the 1.:etropolite.n Club on For- · 

. syth st . about 10 ;00 o ' clook P , U,, llnl I saw her stop and taJ.lt- with 

. U . A. Garn er on this, kpril 24 ,1914 there on 1.at·oh ell St . about 7 

o' olook, an\ Ur . Isomtold me thu~ she ho.d on the so.rm dress that SI'S 

---had on ,tho night he eaw- 11ro; o.t the weiner stand. t 

· YRS . t!AGGIE UASK (fonnerly .GrJ.ffln), sworn fo r the State • 
. ' 

read over my ·eviden oe a s given·on t he stan~ on t.he t.~ial of the 

~ oa.a e of the s tate vs.LEG J.~ .Fronk-. The erune i s true o.nd nbsolutels: -
.... --:--···-""-

"!)Orreot. I am a oquointed with the_genera.l oha:raoter and rep.i.ta11 on 

of Leo tt. li'rank • .._. __ 
ohll.raoter· o.nd reputntion · of LEO M•Frank a.a to la.aoiviousneas , 

that js bi s-r-e-~<me with women . ~hat ·oharaoter is bad . It ·is true . " 

ia uring wo;rking hours •P."' · sto.t"ed in my evi dence -elven on the 
I 
stand, I ee.W"L_e_o 111 .ii'ranlt go infxli •tl1e lady ' s dressing room with a 

:;.:..:;:~-.:-==r-..,...--;, _lf..OJ!!~W.ho-wo rkod e>n ~hl-t-f lo or .-I-aaw-h~m ~go -.in ~Ii ere t.11ree_ o.r _ ___,;--­

~ fou~ t~ mes • eometim ee in· the evoo. 1p.g 9:Xi1 m., met imes in the morning . ~ 

. ·94
1

H_e woul~ .a~ay ~n there as tong as_ from l5·to 30 minutes. Co -far 

r ~11 there '\'UML.D.OJx>4¥, eli:u1~-t\~-~O.olfLW~..tb...Fre.~-~1'!.~.-t=h=i=e'-.-=;::.:;::;:::;___ 



.... 
·at the time~ I d<m' t lcnow, o:f oourae ;'6hut Frank e.rxl this woman 

were doing in ttxore ,out I do know that th.ey were in ttmt room \7hioh 

- vrae supposed lio be used only by the eirls as o. drese r oom, and I 

don' t .know of · any bu.einese- thut oould have been oarried on in thot 

room by Frank and this woman tllo.t woe righ t and proper _or oonneoted 

\Ti~h 'the natl onal Peno 11 Company' e bue hes s. The key_ to this room 

j.·.w~e ·oo.rried by the woman I e aw GO into this room \'lith Leo l,; .Fronlc . 

·It was her nni fOrm prnotioa ,as soon a.a the "girls were dressed for 

work and '17en t to rork , to look this r ooqi o.ni put the key in her 

pooket. I don ' t know vihot~ er.Ji'rank ,wh·en he anl this woman were i n 

.. that roGm together , wl1ott1-er the door was looked or bolted. I ne ver 

did try to e o in there Whfttl-11-h·ey- were .i n_tltere , and so far as I imow 

no one else tried to g o i n on th· em. I have rea d , myself grourd §_ '3 

9 of "tile extr&.0rd inar.v mo tion es filed on behalf of LEO J.i .Fronk 

i n the Clerk ' s of.f loe of the Superior Court on the 16th day of Aprll 

191.3, ·Tllo er igine.l papor is before me a,t tho time I s ign this o.ffi " 

1 davit.- The stqt-em_enta oontained i n-grounl 9 are o.bsolutely-fnleo 

in every partioulo.r. I have not mod e any aff idavit to anyone v1ith 
-

referenoe to my evidence as elven on the stand. I ha ve not mad e 

aey statolnmt to any ne;~son_o ontrnry l;o \"llut I swore on the stand 

·------- theevi denoe I gs.ve on the stand is t he truth in evezy ps.rtioular , 

a.nd ~ hero anl now re-a.:t'f .irm and re-assert the eviden oe as gi v.en 

on tbe staid and I noo say th Et Leo> H. Frank is u man of g enera l 

______ bad oharo.otor andreputation ,both t;. enerally uncl in referom e to 

"t1is rela tions \71 t h women. I merely kn ew Bewey He\"/ ell. I never talk;: 

_ _ ....,..... ___ e_d_,_·1i_t_h_h-=cer in my UJ)° except the day she Hae up in t ho off ice of 

the iolio 1tor Gene:r;al ,Hugh 11;.Doreey ,and she t h En and tis re vol .. 

, unta.rLly _t .oJa me \'lh.aLslie--was goin~ to swenr on the stand. She told 

1 m6 she \'188 going to swear exactly what she did eweur .. I djj. n ot 

====:::::::::::&;~EO'iifOl:iF, lfe r-..a::::::sugge:s t=Wijt4ifit'g.Ollt all. t ~ h e-2'-W-rih-rof e :t!&noe=to_:­

the evidenoo that a. hv1e aw.ore. Dewey Hewell told me she had s een 

Pr~k t a:J_king to J.tary Pb.agan and had lleard Frank oal l 

··\'J 

J De\'Tey _He\Tell al so told ' me ..t~at she aaw Frank one time on the 4tl1 

floor of )ihe Natiol.]l.l.l .Peno~ Coml_jani-'e- plaoe of busineoe , with his I 

95 
a:nns-.a~n<l..1Lwonian , oj!( i n a _dark plo..°"e nenr· the a.t"airwny . She oe.1~ . . . 

I 

s he dic!n ' t lmow ttho this woman was , but she got a good look-~t 
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:\Fr.an~-~n<l~mr--1th~~e rrae ~1 ~·. "~ di~~~ p~y ri;;,o ii ·a{tent lon to 
. . 

\'7hat the girl hSI\" to 89:7• l talked. :to Solio itor General Hu~ J,i • 
. . 

D~. ee,v in the preeemo of 1.il' · T'aee Roseer,011:w deteotl ve . The ap.y 

I went on the stc.nd Jl.r.Do.raoy- 4 ai00 . inta> tb.e room in hie offioe 

where all of the girls were aee.embled , inolud ing Uiee Hallie ;'food • 

.1) Air. Doreey"etErt"ed that· tne tiBe he.d ·no\7 oome when the State would 

introduoe ·ev idenoe witn referenoe t o Leo Lt .Frank6:a BOnero.l ohl:lraot-
. · eao h of 

er . Re eai d he had been over an d had talked to/us separately ,about 
,.,..._-----&. 

the evidence we \70re going to 6 i ve , anl no\v he minted to toJ.k to 

. -- "';" 

' 

.. 

u s BB together , · t.ond soo ~deretoocl. exactly whet questions . .. 

would b c u s~ed. 1.!r.Doxsey told us ho only wanted tho truth and 
-
. nothin6 ·but the truth. He also. snid thut if we were not goine to 

. ~ · . 
swear n.o ~·1e had. told 1iM wel' would swear that he wan tad u~ to 130.y so 

then and th ere in onler tha t he miejlt be e uved and. t 1me anl trouble 

of]?uttlne the wltnossos on ~t~h~e~s~t~a~nl~·~II~e.-!!..il.liiil-.>1..2...l.lolo.......__..... ....... ..__..;.><J.<-S. ...... .._~ 

tthe question ard I will truce each of you one a t u t lme , I wa.n.t you 
. ' 

to pa~r strict attention and Give the answer tha t is the truth and • 

that you exppot to et ve on the stam. Ile then s aid"Are you aoqu o.1.nt­

ed \'li th tho ceneral chnraotor und 'l:"'epatntion of Leo 1.:.Frank" nnl put 

that question 1x> ea.oh one of tho trl rle who \7ere present. Junong 

~a •::as Mi es Uollio 

/\ one of. the others with 

i'lood , &ni ahe Btated yes ,and he tlen went to 

~his <.t~stion uncl a:J,_l ot. them WlS\'te_r5)d yoa . 

~rr .Dorsey then .said"is that che.raotor cooc1 or bad" ~d went f i rst 
. . 

fo-r 1;he answer-to that ~i1on to,l!ise :i'ood and she ea. id ~t \·1a.s 

bad. :inoh o.nd all of t~e girl.a pr(•S en tin "that room etc.tad that 

ohnraoter of Le~ Li .Fa:-o.nk was bud . At no t 1me did- the Solicitor 

Generul over tel l the witnosees "''to"8llswer off sharp nnd quick. Ile 

did en,r that t .he mswer \'las first yes or no , ... as to whether Le:> ti. 

Frall:k ' s gen"lt'al character was bad, and he did !ell us_j;hnt-1.1; was -
. . 

not what we knew p ersonally ·o.bout F'ranlc,but what wna generally snjd 

-·- _?'! ! i m b~ o~'l_~!_J> eople. ~~me of th~ ~g J.?:l e were :f rlglitene~ at the 

idea of goine into t he oourt room. '.7e \1ore . assured by Solic itor 

Dorsey tll nt there n eed be no foar ,and tho.t it would not probably 

ttlk& .very long. Dewey IIewoll m1e not present \7hen nl i theseother 

o by tho Solicit or General at hie offi oe , , . ~ 

in t he Kiser Duilding. The oonvorsHtion· ,I had with Dewoy lfe'v1ell 

ooourrod_ o.fter t~o~1o1tor G.!ln:e.Xl\l ha<L.a talk_\7itq. . the .other- I· 

g irle and left. 1t is abe9lutely fo:tee tn over~rtioular that I 
I • 

96 coached Dewey- He.,,oll, or that I s uidl " . we wil;l go over it aeattn soi 



/ 

/ 
/-.· 

I 

.114f. 

won't forgot it." I tlavo hoa1~ pOQlple sey tl1ut Frank waa o. man of 

bad: oharaote~ . Thi6 wae · the cenera:L talk- among the Birls in the 

fa~tory. I ~et.rd the employees in the f o.otory tnik frequentll.y 
. . 

about Frank being-a~tmtive to t he_'l'tpmen \70rkine the faotory, 

whose reputation· w:ere bad , und I have seen. myself Frank spend .u 

great tlea l of his t !roe with this womlll1 \Vhose re !JUa ti on vms bud . I 

don' t kn0\7 mysel:t that- anything wrorig every ooourred bet•1een them , 

but I do know -tl\at ho devoted a erout deo.1.. of his time tnlkil'IJ to 

her than \78S necessary ~ thut it was yaxlerally understood among 

the t:ri rls in- the fao'IO~y thst · Prflll-kJ.eu-idnit have thQ_ bost reputut-
' . 

ion i:.nd that hie oharo.otor was bad 1 I found in tll\e office of 
'-.. -

the Soli~itor Gencral ,Hugh :: .Dorucy , on this :.:ond :-.y , .• ._>r.h 20 ,1914 , 

o. young lady . . I ·looked o. t her and thought I r eooc;nized her faoe , 

t hough I could not oa ll her name . I was ::.ftermirds informed t hut 

this tH!S tii~ Ruth Robinson and I kne\'r th ut I never tv.lked to !.:is:'! 

,3uth Ilob in son a moment i n 1ily life , either ut the off ice of the 

Solicitor Genern.l or i..ny\/horo else 'on eurth. ;.nd i f DeY:ey He•:ell 

ever tal.ked toeether , I don't lm ow anything u'bont it c..nd if Ruth 

Robinson he~rd Y1hat Duwey Howoll soid to mo I dain ' t ~aio,·1 unythinc 

Ul, out it. but everyt!ling ttu t wuo ever s~icl 'to me h.Y De·::ey ::e•.:ell 

or 1'f De··:ey He1·:ell to r.~e: -.·i..see~itl in tro roo1J1 1·1here there were 

other people who oould huve heard it if they ho.d wished to. Some­

time reoel'.lt ly two men one of w horn oos ;·r-.,·; . Roeers •and the other 

bcing,as I have been 1nformed,the deteotive ·;1 .J.Du:ms ,came to see 

me 17ith reference to my evi.do'loo . Racers vncl 'lum~ ti·ied to tal k to 

me r.bout my eviden-0e . I told them emphatically thnt if t bey were ·to -come to me in a hundrod-.Yet..ra--f.rom na.·r th c t I woul-d-still ba-ti e 
<:/" So.., flu., S~ 

:mm~beoau~o it ,:,P.a the ~th. I mis vory enthusins tio L1 letting 

this ma.n Burns , lmoy; thn t I didn ' t intend tc 1·msto o.ny time (Pinc r.-----·--.-··· ·-· . 

_ , 

over v11th th an cvid enoe. which I hL.d g i v.en urd wh ich vrn.sthe tru·~h . 

This. VIOS the only enthuaio.arn I eve~ l'emember to n a ve S hO\m in 

mnnec·tion 11ith thio . oa.ae . Theao men diaputedtp ih th~ little time 

they taJked to IJ!e 1~. •::ord nrxl 1Hl 1d thew eu)?posed 1ua·t:J Gro.oe H.i:olm 

knewe wha:i,-e Ilcr.:r_Phue;an 11orlted. Ro50ra then so.id "come on le_to co . _..,.. 
we can'--t--Se~~y'thin_g ·fr~m le·r " . d ! _said "I -v.m ti.r.ed _of-: .'l_our 

oompo.ny and wish you would GO on fo r I don't like to be called n ... . . . "' 
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to be Burns aeteotiVos-;-aslted ~me l.fthero wus •anrbody else besid· s 

~~ / 
myself t ha.t I knG'tl who had seen Frank go into the dressing room with 

with WO!Jlen. 1 stated tha t ·my- rooolleoti on was t hn t lass 1.;yrtio .. 
Onto saw ·this -ooour .. They thon ual!:od me where 1.iisa Ct: to worloo·d . . ~ 

o.nd I told them she worlt ed,...E .H. Cone ' o drugstore v.nd I udd cd , 11,;:ou 

f;O there to see her und you wni ()O t the aamo dose you g ot here ." 

u. A . GAilUER , S\1orn for the Stato. About 7;00 o'clock p . m. on 

Apr1~- 24,1-9-l4,-I-w~~tand ing nt tho corner of Jatohell uni South 

Pryor Sts . whEll Uiae Carrie Smith oume uoroaa the street from the . 
Soutbern Dell Tel ephone Exoho.n{!e , md she stopped and talked y:i th 

. me a f ew minutes , this be mg the s ame Mies Car rie. Smith wRo test i .. 

fied flt the original trial of the above one , bnt who wns ut th; t 

time or sometlme· s inoe he.a 1110.rr ied o. mo.n no.med Benton. 

c. A. ISOM, Swom fo-1--t-m-&t~tc . On L:onday ,April 20 ,1914, ubout 

1to o ' oloak ,P . Li . II oould not .any whother it was twenty or thirty 

minutes before or &r.ter ,but a bout that time . I know thut it was 

previous to 11 o ' oloolc b~onuse we had to b e at 33 Fo.:rsyth Btreet 

before 11 o ' olook and.we t;ot there. \vlth ttl.e automobile befor e 11 

o' olool.~On the date and at the time u ta.ted I was sitting tn this 

t•utomob ile referred to in ·fro~t of t ile Metropolitnn Club , 011 

South Forsyth Street. I n thls mi. tomo'bi l e \'1110 Jimmi e "7renn . J irmnie 

· hae b~enworkine for Bur ke , \'tho is employed in the of:f~ce _of L.Z.JL 
. i!,oseer ,qn tile l'rai k oase ,for tho lasl~!~ml:~ti!~ Fred ](inn .wtc. 
~ ~ ~ ~- · -1:r.C1U1~ 

was also in tile LJUt"Omobile. :10 were g oin5 !~prth on ~ou th L'or sy-th 

St . and we po.s aed the ontranoe of the 1.!e t ropoli tan Club ,.,hioh was 

on the \'le st side of South. Forsyttr Btreet nt the oornerof ·:,1est 1:1toh­

el 1 . 7le passed beyond a we in er s t a_nl next to th 'El .rretropoli tan Club. 

_.ewe pa.seed it ,Lf ira t notioed a Bi rl, my attention being attra oted 

. _ . to he;r by .. M.I!XLl;laying to Jimmie Wrenn, "yonder she 1 s J i mmie". She 

had on a lig ht blue dress , blue hat . A.f§er th.e uu tomobtle stopped 
---- . 

.I LitU16n.ye i7renn ~· nielt :!:-e and Wrenn wont up to. the well iner ~· He 

- wae--th-e-onl• - mEH'l who went u to the weiner •atund , and the -gcirl de-

~oribe(l wns the only girl pre.sent •. I did not Sfle . them spee.k ,beoauee 

1 
Li~ suggested that wo ete.nd in the stair.way as ~ oity polioeipan . 

i---....;_-.,.----r--"w=a~~"!I .ooming up just th n , ._fill~e in_ the ata!.roS::ie ~ntranoe-. 

about a minute w:hon ~,tm.~ie \7renn oo.!00 up ea.~ing e. weiner. I pointe~ 

. · this girl out 'to detootive Dl nck .on Frliday, .April 24 .1914. She oans 

---98:~u4; of :tti e e~u.tli.ern boll- toltphone • ~ohange , . end .I ~~wber talk e. 
:rew·minutea 'frl.th Hl' •ll· A· arner. . · _._ 
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RUTH ROBERTSO!Y , Sworn for the St o.t e . I WO :rlted n t tl'B Ha.t i onal 

Pen.oil Compo.ny_ f or thr ee ye!· re and wo.e worltlne there a·· ring the 

year 1912,up unti l the mid clle of April,1913 , ju:J t a fe'\ weeke 

before J.ll•ry .I'~agan vrae kiJ.:bd ; I ho.ve !mown u .-ry Phe.BS-n ever einoe 

Cobb Cpunty , 
• 
read....-to me the 

evidenoe tho t I gave Qn the trial of t Ile co.se of ',;he St ate vs. 

Le:> u . ? ranl: . Every wo rd of it is absolutel y true. I did see 

Pro.nk o.t I.tary-' e maohine , tn~ing to ?.te..r y and I lieo.rd Frunk c&l1 

her "Lto..ry" . I hea rd 1 t 1110.ny times! Fre.nk vies ut 0 lltt.r y ' s lllflohine a 

creat deal more th: an there was uny n«jled for him to be there . J.tc.ry 

, ·• ·h ad worked o.t the .Penoil Company a good long time o.n:l understood 

her business ,and did not have any need t o r o.n,ybody to be there 1;1 t 
and the time Prank epont o. t tt111y sUaohine \·1as not 

:. er ma.o hine s ho\vin g he r anythine;/boowse Mury needeblmi]J anyb ody 

to ·a how her hem tcJ. op arute the s!'me or hC7fl to do her work. I have 

seen Frrutk eo "'t o ttary ' s machine three a11d four times 

times ho would remain L•B lone t•s fifteen or t-v1enty minutes . Frank 

did not very often pay any attention ·;o tho \'1ork l;einc done by the 

other girls on that f loor 1 other thon J.tury, I have seen Frm ir , in 

showing l.lory about her work , to.ke hold of her hMde m1d hold than, 

Porn \Yhile I did the same \~rk oxaotl y that r.;uzy d'id. It wee 

simpl e und e e.sy a s i~e. i~rnnk' e viaite to I.It.ry n n:l talks 

\7i th her and assiate.noe ~ iven her beoame more frequent and mo1-e 

oonsto.nt during t he time that I notioed th em which was f rom nbou t 

- ---·--· SOl}lO t i me durint; th e summer or f'o.11 of 1912 , Dni m>Jmfami; continued 

.. 

until the time): left there. I h1>ve for&gotten :the exact d at e, but 

. _the very ).~t.A~.th~LI_.mffll;ed nt the Uutional Pe?¥>11 Com_ynny.' s 

place of business· I s aw Frv...nk talking to l.!t1r;; . I tre 1:1r d him cal. l 

-.-- her ~ifnry . ---rn:e.ve rea0:-S:ro.uncr~9-of the -Ellttraorclinory-motion-fo:x~--­

new tri a l of Leo J.t.Fro.nlc , ae filed in the clerk' s office on t he \ 

16th day of Aptl,l 1914. I have just this minu'!ies. been ill , 
to 0. l ady -who goes by the name of....Mrs .JA'.ogg.19-N.aeh ana wbQ ~ayei thali , 

she w~e liias Maggie Griff :tn. I.ti es t.taegie Griffin when sb.e oam 

i;o the room stated t hot oho dia not kn~\; my name • She- ~~gh-t-~--
&!ter l ook ing at fne -s he llad ptob ably -see-n me but slle was not pos i-.-----------
t.1-v~bout- that. She deni§d in my_preeenoe t!Jl. t s. he had ever obaoll .. . . . . ~--

· ~~). 84..._me_oi:_tal.~~-me_abou..t tie .Frank.. oaso or 
, r • " 4 tf 
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Franlc case. I oa.n positively state . th o.t I cb ~o fl·eimmber ever .... 
having seen Miss Grif:6. n entl I did not. lmow h or name , am. ~ ertaih 

it i a tint she never to.lked to me in her life or undertook to a.oo.oh 

me _about what I s hould say. It ie ~ot true ~ho.t Muegie Grif:f1 n 

1-------Q.R.<l-D.ewe-y-lkli,;ell laft the h :.rge room referred to in Frank' s motion 

two or three times t~geth er undreturmd together,and it i s not 

true that I he ui:_d Dewey Hewell say repeatedly that she was afra id 

she would forae t all lta~gie hti.d told h er to s ay when she went in>.;o 

the !JOurthouae , o.nd it is not true t hnt I heard Mi ss Gri L.i n or any 

body el se· say t hat she did not know whore !Jo.ry ~1ot;e.n \·1orked o.m 
that e he did not-1Jl_ruy_her nlll!le. It is not true th· t De\·1e:,r He·:: ell 

so.id t l~t she was r ehearsed i n her part by Uug13ie Griff in in c.ny 

room , ooywhere at uny .t iJlle . On the other ho.nd I never hoc-.rd Dewey 

He-.:oll so.y e.eyth i~ al>out Fronk one wo.y or the other ut c.ny ti tie . 

I t is t rue Ula t .1 was talcm by Dus~. iloeser to t he off ice of Sol-

ie it or Genera1 Hugh J,l . Doreey- on _ th~~'U duy th ut I testified in 

the co.s e . I never saw or talked to Solicitor Gene:r::;l Dorsey u.bott 

this onne until the a.~ I went on the etnrxl . I never tc.J.ke d ni th 

De1:eot1ve Bass ::\osser ~·.bout this m1.1tter until tho ,1ay I went on 

the s tand. I did talk to a c;reat many people i mmedio.tel.'! cf ter I.:nrY. 

P ha.~M.,,ae murdered -e.bodt wh at I knew- nbout Fr&.nk ' s ;;:nowine l.~c.ry 
-

? hoeo.n , and among ot ~ra I talked to my futhoi' , who lives in Cobb 

County , about it and I told him e;-:aotly wh1 t I tol d on the stand . 

I have never made un,r affidnvit for anybody till this tir.ie urd I -

have never stated to anybody the things that are set out in this 

extraordinary motion in pa.rngraph 9 . rt i s absolute :cy fal se that 
ace.i nst - --

-the solioi tor told me that I lrnew soinothine ~the character· 

c£. Leo M. Frnnli: . The soi~oitor asked me questions about \1hot I knew 

about Frank' s oh oructer . I stated :.;o 'U1e s olicitoir c;enernl tha t I 

·-----was-a.oqu~ -. -.... Dl'UO 

Fronk and that th at oharaoter was bad. Th.e aol.ioi tor stated th a t 

r tt.l bad 
,,,-­

oh ar.-iioter· and t-h~t he would not o.alc me those questions .but tho.t he 

m> tt1d only ~.sk me questions with referonoo to Frm.k' s .knowin g and 

being noq~inted '7ithtiiiry Pba-can7 U th-a a~iiJltor-or o.~el for .­

Fro.nk had s.een flt to a~k me ·ab.out Fraik' a cren eroJ. obarnoter 

on tho aton.~.I wqu.J.a he.ve told than· as· I at.ate in this. aff i_do.vi~ 
~-__;;;; _____ __.._ - - -·- - . - ~~ 

rt ·1s a"1?eolutE1J.y. falao that t tB ' . . 
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eolioitor inaul.t.ea me. The ao+ioitor ge~eral never suegeetod or 

intimated · fn~~ WfX3' '"that I had had eeirual ir-iteroourse \'ii th the 

defendant in hm of:fioe or any oil9r plaoe in hi s faotory , or thE!t 

he kne\v the looa.:t;ion 'of ony room or that he knew of other crirls 

havin& been in the room with him . The sol ioi tQr i;enernl merely 

i..sked me about wha t : I had heard other people sa.y ubout Leo l.<.Fronk ' s . 
generllli. oh&1'a.oter nna I never e:von -tola him unti 1 toclny , ;~pril 20 , 

1914 about any oonduot on tho pirt of Frank t0\7V.rcl 11e in his offico . 

I have tode.y,honover ,t old the eolioitor senera l about rib.at I oon-

s id e're d an improper pro pose.l on the in rt of Leo I.I .Frank to me • In 

- other words , the said Leo Ii .Frc.nk undertoolc to S'ive me seven dollars 

___ ... w,.h..._e ..... n_,h~ knel'I I \70.S not ont itlecl to the suicl nlQ.Ile.y o.mL lte onueo.vore.d 

to. arrc.nge a meeti ng r: 1th me somot iue the ne7.t wee{ . This occurred 

in his office i n the preeenoe of other people and I fully nm1er­

stooc1 what Fra..nlc meo.nt . I c1o no t lJ\Ow who the people \'tero in 

Frank' s o£f1oo c..t tbat time ,but he hed there three Girls . I never 

had a privnte oonversution u i th U1e sol icitor eener £ll in my life. 

There were eJ.we.ya o the1· people )?resent . He never used 0. 1·.y insult­

hi0 language to me and it ia · absolutely untrue us- Atnteci i n the 

motion f or a new ·tr1 al t"ho t he 1:1a id nnyth1ng th a t wue iroproiper . 

It is ubaolutely untrue th o.t I wo.a ever in any roo m with t11olve or 

fiftee·1 other wome9 , ull witn~saes in the Frmk ci;ee , nt tho atum. 

time I.tr . Dorsey vms there. The only time I wo.s 111 ~\Vroom with 12 

or ·15 witness ea in ·the Frank on1Je was in the oou r thO\tSe o.oroas the 

street from Ur.Dorsey ' s office in the Ki ser Duilclincr Q.a1 while l.!l.· • 

. Dorsey \·ma- in the trial of ~.;oo -onso in tho couxt x•oom. ·r lmow 

Carrie Smit-htbut-I -never !: lllked to her in r:r . Dorsey ' s off ioe or 

elsewhere . The dny I was sworn vms the only time I ao.w J.!r. Dorsey. 

I lmow J;y:btle Cato ,but I wo.s not i1~ aey room \ti th her. It is ~b-

·v• .. ,....,- ...,.,..,e- - soli-G-1-t or ~en·era-1 -t old -me to onswer'. 

quest ions riBht o_ff a ho.Ip . · J°.11 the ullegoations ,,1th reference to 

•.1hat l~a ;- ie Gri tt n did f f fteen 

other 6irls ,aa .otnted in ll'rCZhlc' a extraordinary-motion for u new 
. ' . 

trial a,1·e absolutely :fo.l~e , so far us th oy refer to me . . 
--------- - --

rl r T. ROBE!l!PSOU , -Gwe-m-for-t-lle-Stat•e~. --I--dT-opp01l-1.n-o-f- my-o,mif'ttn- -

a.ooord to the. of.f loe oflI1t6hU.Doraey,solioitor Generol....-\'thile he • . . 

my dau.eh t6r , l!ias Ruth Ro bertson nbout t~e evi_denoe 
. ~-------.... 

-~1cJ. . .. I nae l)l'OBent .t.\'l; the.d iota.t1on ~ 
,i_,... ____ ..._ __ ~----~-
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of hor af:fi davit. Direotly attor the TnUl.' de:c,. knovrlng th r-.t my 

dauenter had boon worl~in.g AA .the pmo!Loompany's plo.ce o f busin-
I 

ess , I t o. JJt?d to he-r ubou t the ec.me unc( she then toltl me e:;.o.ctly \thc.t 

sill , s o.id on tho stand, ne.mely thnt La> Lt.Fro.nk lmew ;.:ury 1.>ho.zun , 
t i mo 

that ~e odlled her. .. ''l4o:ry" and that he spent a good di:io.l more/than 

was neoeesary o.t t!a.ry•s machine talking to her • .8he o.ls<> told mo 

t"llo.t this man Leo .ll~Frrui k ,,ws c mo.n of eeneral bad ohi..1·0.oter , 

though she did not t oll me o:f the incident with refe1·enoo to :!!'rmik ' s 
. - - - ---~--

tryir.c to rrive her ~sov en dollars and nrrun.::-e for h ~· t ' seo hi m the ~ 

Y! Oxt weelc , 'untll.1 sho tolc1 it toc1ny in the office of the solicitor 

r;eneral , ns set out in her uffid r.vit Hhioll oho s ten od o.nd \'thio h I 

have s eon . I di <l not Jmow th· ·~ sh o \'tould lJc u w i 'cnos1:. in the oaoe •· 

c..nd I did not kn0\7 th nt she had been u witn ess in the c<-.se until I 

s~w it in th e papa r • 

.!!Y.TILB0:9ERTS01l, 3,yorn for U1e State. I mud o mo a.ff id ::vit in c 011-

neot!on wit!1 ·thi o oa.so, exoOJ?t the , af:l'idnvits tha t I mee e i n :.;r. 
~~~----~--

' Dorsey ' s office. I h::.vo mad e no affiduvit suoh 1.:.s the one ,.,hich is 

set out in the 0;~1·0.ordin ury r:iotion for new trio.l , in ,.,hich it is 

reJ?rcsented th c..t I huv o .nnd o o. i:;rer. t many atntements. I ht.Ve ho.d 

exhibited to me by dotcotive Ilass .ltosser , ;·1hnt purpo:its to hove been 

an origino.l nff.tdavit o..nd I hnv e oa::efully examin.ed the signuture , 

------nw,.,l.,..d-'lclwettrJ?O~:Qt-e.ama--1-!J~not my signr' tu re thereto and 
I ., 

·.· 

th et so.me is a. · foregery • 

S . L. JOSSE:t , S\70rn for the State. 
' 

I nm n oi tl! detooti ve . At the 

c11reoti6n of SOllioitclir Genernl· J?orsoy,I proou1·ed f rom Hon.Stiles 

Hopkins , o.ne of IJr.FrElllk '·a attorneys, t he ori-gi!J8l td'fiduvit otter­

ed by Mr .Frank upon u heur i ng of the extro.ordL"lnry i;.otion f o-r n 

nEm trial of Lli se Ruth Robertson. I immedit~t ely oo.rried same to 

tries Rol>ertson a nd ex hibited same to her !lnd slle 
. . 

the sig ne.tur~ to esmer-anQ. so.id affidavit is the one referred to 

rend 

llRS. JJAllIJ{ EDliUllIS -(formerly Mamie. Kitchens) SW-Orn for the State • 

.... ;;..."------ At.t.aohe.d..,~ed Exhibit ~Af!. is the entireevidenoe. questiono and -. 
. . . ·~ .._. -- - - --

o.m.vre.rs , ohief oxcmiha. tio~ ~nd oroae · exa.mina.tton,wh1oh I gave on 

t he tria."1. o f tho oo.ee a6e.inet. Leo t.I .Ii'~oak. I have ro~d over-tlri"e._.. 
~"""--,..-,-....:......_.....;.;:;~~ . .?"' 

_ r <rvw_eno_o oai;efu.l~l nnl now state that <iNer y wo1•d us · t~stified t~o-"'--''--

102 1 ~1 me ie true. e.~d th~t the·· attnol •. ed oxhibit A is a full, oompl eto 
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• 
and tl'j_'lel. l;'._epcvt ·of 1he ·evidence whic h I e;ave··on that triul. . Some 

t i me_ reoentl,v ,o.w. :sui-ke , repraeenting hlmself to be a detective 

. · rov1·eoon'ti11g Leo li..li'rmJik-&nd f.r om the offioe of L.Z. :dosser , c alled. 
.· . . . ' • .. :....... . 

OJ1,me ·o.t the peno11 ~.ompany ' e plaoo . oi' business . Bunce pa i d me for 

the tim.e I loet in ttiltlcine to him about this oase . Heall.id th.at 

"J.I1· . noseor . so.id you ho.d an honest lookin6 face , and tho.t he 1ianted 
. 

me to come down and lu:i.ve. a tO:lk v11th-you , and ho told me '~o ask 

you <!no.1tions ooncerniuc; Prun.R 1 ~ ohru.·ncter , " o.ml he b8r;un asking. 

quoationns about ha d. I ever seen Llr .Frank Ctot in-0 in o. familiar Y1ay 

- ------,-.,1th tile girls, or ever, seen him lay his hand ..Q'IJ...Jmf,~ l~ve=-r-----,-

\ 

seen any lady in Fra:alt' e office • I don't remenber just in what ml.y 

he pu-t that , but of cours e he meant througll lie.rm. I told himJlQ..,_ o -

ly u stenocrrn1)her, tlnd he . asked me '17QS . she oonc1notine; llorsel:f in a. · 

ladylike way , DJ'.ld I so.id "Yea , she was writing on her"'typewriter. " 

, I told him I had been downstairs but very few times dnrin3 work hours _ 

and th D.t I hud ·never SPon l1Ll.· . ll,ro.nk aotine in my wiw f a miliar,., 1th 

1..:ny of the ludies . He a l ways went t hr oueh the ahop in u lrna inesslike 

·,:ay and I never seen hi~ l e.u f3'h -biftvery f ew times . Then he -uaked Irie 

-if I thought tir . Fr1;mk meant aey hurm b,v coming to the d reasi11g room. 

- I tt>l cl him I did . He s · ys Why? I af..id, boo m.tee when U1· .Frahk oor:1e 

to the door ond s oen toot. we were pnrtially dressed , ! think it nould 

h;:> ve been oe · little ·~ he _oould hn> e done to hnv e,. said " excuse mo 

la.dies" an d walked a,-.,ay. He stood there-a."ld lauehed or crinfied . 

I don ' t 1mo11 when a l eu i s lms h.1115 or grinning , ··u t he oto od there 

·a.nl ·make 'no effort · to move. \7hen ' he oomo to tho door he sa.~'What 

is the ~att ex: 8.irla , hn~en' ~ you got tr. y worlt? a.nu ho just kept-s--trant­

ine there and didn ' t make no affort; to move until I.Lies Juokson 

- &nid ' '70 a.re dre!'Js j,_ng ,bl ame it ' ·nd then h~ shut the door o.nd. dis-

'u:r>peured . lie so.lei , '"Wel l WQul d you hnv e a JIO.n h on t llD. t 

ed- int hun15?" -I euid, "oerta.inly not ,! am 110t· thl.lt unreo.sonuble_,bu t 

I do. think he mean:(; ho.nn , and I t hink a man coula a.ot t h e 3entlema.n · 

at y he oug~ 

tOJ tront hor 'w1 tll respect," B;e said , "Well I don '.t look tit it like y9u · 

4' : do.Yo~ must ·oona1 der .ltrJilramk. is a bus-1n~aa ~~and ma.nyJLJJtes..~ -- -
.c..:-- - ---- - --

things he don' t ·pay any attent ion t.o , like. ti man like_ ue. would. I would 
. . . I 

~ttbink of. those tninse , but ~ bualnE>eBrrisn somet iJJlea ·:forg.ete these 
\ . . . 
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lone enongh to think wlla·t to do and- \7hat to eay1 Burke was \tt1t1ng 
. . .. 

this all do\'111 , 0.s· we ~re _ talking· and· \~n we fihished. , he eot .. ahe 
. - __,,..._.. 

- steno~apher--' !l:f--bh.e-n'a.tiona.l P.amcil Company to wri to OU t who t VIUS 

sa.ig./ The po.per wna not written ln my presence. I went upstairs 

Hbile they were preparing it. He tllen sent for me to oome be.ck to 

sign it. I did ·not read the paper t h u.t I signed. I don't think 

th~re \Vas anyboily in the room. Afterwards Burm ca~ to see me at 

·m.,y home and asked me , to. sign. ~other paper. :Burke represented tha.t 

the nWI po.per whioh I eigoo .d \7aa axaotly like the other on~e~_pt_ _ _ 

tb.e.t tho now paper had on it 11Extraordinary Uotion for new trial", 

I took Burlce's \/Ord as to xihat tnese papers oonto.ined. I did not 

__ t_e_l l ~~ anythil'l.g different t ·o_ what I navc set out ubo!_e , a~ 

if he hao unything · in either one of tnese papers otherthunr:hixt- I 

have stnted , then said .Burke ha.a misled me and mie_repre sented the 

facts to me.-i'ranlc cUd not lmook at the door , om enve .no inimation 

th ut he \'Jae ooming in. It le true tirnt 1.!r .Rosser when he ta.lked 

to me a.bout Leo M.Frank ,askedme fully with referonce to who.t I knew 

oono ernihg aa.iili Frank' a oharaoter and his rela tion with women , 

:: nd of. aronrse that line-o:t-q:u .. es tionin(; was cnloulated to be embarr­

assing .~ut the deport~ent ,b~a1:in& and manner Of the snic1 ~osser wo.s 

r:entlemanly in every respect , and he only asked suoh qua st lone as 

were neoeasa.ry to get tt the truth. I refer to ine detective Basa 

Rosser. 

(Exltlbit .n_A''~;.~~·e·~red to in tile a bove is es f ollows) 

MI SS YAl.lIE KITCHENS , S\'mrn for the 3tato in JobuttvJ. , testified 
·~-0.a f ollows : . -·,DIRECT :EXAMllTATION BY THE SOLICITOR GEUERAL . 

Q. What is your ne.me? A. Ye.m!e Ki·tollem. 
Q. rfllere diayou work Hise L!am!e? A. Uc ttonal ).lonoil Company 
Q.How 10115 had you been wo'lk1ng there? A. It \vill be two years 
thia oomin6 October. · · · 
Q.T110 years this· ootpilflr0.otober,V1ha t floor do you worlc on? A.Fourth. 
Q. ?there are you working now?-A-.-r an workine on the pilmeg1ng table 
for Ltr .Joe Stalker. ~:;:;:::===·===============~::::::::==~::===:=::::=l==:::=::::=:::i 

~======~-=<>n=.wh:~~tli-­
- Q .. For -tho Natlone.l Pe~oil Compony? JJ. . Yes sill . 

Q. How long.I mean where were you yesterday the tlay before a.nl 
the day before t·h~tf A. I was o.t · tne Pencd Foctory yesterda a.nd 

. tho da · · · - · 
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e r e- s inu l'der t~ok-:p:i._a.cfo? A. Yes sh' 
· · 'Liiss Jones wor ed th ere before I over went there~·/' · 

Q. Did ttiea Howell rrork tb.ere? A. No air ,Liias Howell v1orked there 
• 

1\vhen th"' murder-was oanmltted, I think , in faot I kno\·1 she told rne . 
she d1d, but I don' t know Ju.et.oxaotly, I was off from the faotor.y 

1...._ _____ ~:f:-=o~ur~m':o".'..'.n~tha,-l- quit in !I' e b_rua rJ! .__and ..nav or went book un tn--= "..!!---+---
Q•1- am go.tng 'fro aeltyou a ·~estion ,W.ss HQwel l has been on the 
stand, he.an' t she? A. Slle SSQs- she has not. 10p 'Q. I think she lQ mi staan. I am goins to ask you the question that 
we:::b,av.e ,~~4 ell .of those lad1e$ that .worked on the 4th floor ; 

.~ .....-



·' ,_ .,,,... 

·am eoing. to ask you were you evor ' in l!r.Fr~nk ' s office , meet him 
there between the- il!ddle of June a4 the let Saturday in Junuar7 
of t bi e yoo.r, ino 1us 1 v e, if you ever met him there f'> r o ny irrmbroJ. 
purpose? A. I naver meJi him therefor a.nythine except to get the 
money. 1'ut .of my time. " .. 

llTH QROUllD. 

- --mss l.JARIE KARST , S\70rn for the S'tate. Attached is a oopy of the 

v 

examination in ohief and the oroee examination Tihioh I eave on tho 

·trfa.l of the oo.ee of tho State ve.- Le o li! .Frank. Every \'/Ord of this 

tee 11 mony o.ttuoh ed mid set out in Exhibit "A." is 

While I d ~d not understand th.a meaning of 

I did understand and do understand the meaning of this larq~unee, 
_girls_ -

·7\--v1z:-tflfnra ttltUde towar(l m,& and women" and in anawerine the que.st-

ion I (Save my anevrer baaod on the words referred to . I now state 

again that I am aoquainted with Leo M.Frank nrxl \7llS prior to April 

26 , 1913 , onl I was. 1.\ oquainted '17ith hie eenerul charcroter. '.'..'he 
. . 

1.:.....--------r.c.'"EemurFefTr'l'lUr'll'."'C'olrli.rmfrer-o:r Leo u.Frank \7QB bad. Tb.e character of ,J,eo I.I . 

' . 

· ' 

Frank in resp eot .to hi e rcla tions with women was be.d. I now under­

-: stand the meaning of the word "la.so i viouenees" and leo J.i .Fronk ' s 

oharaoter fw l aeo i viousnees \las bad. I have seen r.e o M.Frank in 

__ ....... t...,h.u:e._ fnotory frequen,l.v-te.lkin8 to women. -ne usually tn JJi:ed with 

\VOmen in the fnotorywho bore llUd l~eputati~ne . I never oaw 11ir . 

Pr a nk stand a.no ohat Tii th uomen of eood rem tation li'~e he cl id Yli th 

those whose reputation and oho.ra otor were bud. :'fllen I r1oe interview­

ed 'ly the Solio it or Ge:qerul , he explained to me what the que r: tione 

l aid do\m ·by the law with reference to showing a rn~n' e bnd oharaot-- . . 
er were ,SJ?.d he s tated to me that I must am wor one of the ques tions 

which he asked either yes or no. The Solioitor General did not tell 

me what Frank ' s _6eneral ohar~oter was , but I told him ttw..t hie 

oharaoter ·uae bad , juet e~aotly a.a 1 ewg_ro it i n 

on the stand &ltl examined. r -a1a nC)t , if I 

dav it tha. t the Solioitor said l\.e w1~n tod me 

not mean that he told me to a.newer them i:fha.rp am quiok , except 

e answer 

.• questions . hod to be_Les. or no ,~ nothing el~e . It is 
. . 

Soli citor General did not use the word "laeo1viouenesa'1 in telki . . , 
~___,;..,,----:--to me in - hie aff 1o~j}r"or to - going ~n the 7tond, but the 3ol1o i tor • 

• I 

10() . General cli d. taJJc to .me in r>l~in laiigu~e abont ~rnnk'_s re~utat iQn .' ; 



. \ ---

I have g1Yen an af:tida vi t to one O ••.Burke, an ct e ome man :rep resent­

ing hl1111elf to be a Burne man. I did -not put in that af:tidavi t 

or autborS.H th,ese··men· t o put in tho.t 8t:t1davit anything oontradiot-
in . 

ing/any war t~e eTidenoe that I gave OD the stand.and if any 

paper wblob · ther have purporte to bave oll~nged the evidenoe that 
I 

I gaYe on the etand,it is a falee paper and not authorized by ma. 

:Burke wrote ·out a ·paper in my presenoe himself, and had me sign ·--"?'' it. I dS4 not 1111eelt read the paper, but eome man olaiming to be 

a lfotarf Publlo,I ·baTe forgotten hie name, professed to read the 

paper to me. I 41~-~t.,.wh~ _f eigned the paper, hold up my hand 

and take 8DJ' oath, but merelJ' eigned my name, though Uleman wbo 

s aid he was a lfotar,v Publio, allled me i:t what he read me was true. 
·~ 

(Bzh1b1t "An referred to above is as follows:) . 

"MISS KARIB XABS1', SWo.m f.o:r Ule State in- reb11tta1. 
Direot Bxemination b,y the so1101tor General. 

Q. Klee Karet, did you eYer work at the Jfational Penoil Company? 
A. Ye1 air. 
Q. When? .le Ab~ t WQIJtal'll MO• 
Q. 1'wo ,years ago: what floor did you work on? A. I worked on the 
aeoon4 floor. · 
Q• Seoont floor; are ,yo~ or not aoquainted w1 th Leo Y. Prank? 
A· Ye1 11r. I am. 
•• You are: are you aotuainted with bis general oharaoter prior to 
April 26 ,1918? A• Yee el r. 
Q. le that obaraoter good or ba4f A. Bad. 
Q. Bad; nowo Ille• Jtar1t. J will aek 1ou if 7ou are ao,uainted with 
hie general -oharaoter-for-lpo-iYinanese, that ·1e -his attitude---­
towarda glrle and women? A. Yea sir • 

. Q. Ie that obaraoter good or bad T -'• Bad. 
~~~~am1nat1on by Kr.Roeser. . 

Q. Where do you ~·~nowt A. I work for lltlnne.lb a. lloRae. 
Q. lfumu~ll7 a Mofte; where dQ 7ou live now! A· l live at 196 Kelly 
st. 
Q. 195 Xell7f A • Ye1 elr. 
Q. You worked tbere,1.n 1910 two months? A. Worked? 
Q. ho ,veara ago J'OU woJtced at the BaU.onal Peno11 Paotory two 
monthe. A. No, .I workel 18 months there. 
Q. Elghteln month•f A. Yee air. ' 

JIARD KARST, Swom tor ·the State. On Last Satur da7,· April 1e. 
I eJaned an attl4aY1 t- dlotated lir the offio• of the Solioitor Ge•-· 

er.al. I did not at that ~ime make &DI' mention of· the natters ·re- ~ 

ferred to in this af!14aY.lt wit~ ref~ to Klee Oarrie Smith. I 

---.---_-=:__•1~nlFalk•ED!m'EtiJiiJL1iliEntght. an4-tli~o:ni1ng- 1n-tbe-oft~e 

ot 'th• aou.0111ar General. Soon after the trial of the oaee,Lamnl• · 

phoned me. ·L.•~t .toll me to tlH'll bi• at a oertaln Ume and . 

plaoe, viii, a~ Runnal.171 • aoroee from tbe P1ec1.mnt Hotel. I mn 
.. ~ 

him there,aa per b18 req_ueat. He told me th~t Prank'e aide ~ad 
. . '--

gotten hold o:t that eorape at the penoil faoto~y about drtnktng: 

I would •M »urn -~ 11'1'9 .bl.Ii a nat.•ent tb8'· be -~~uld be~ •. . . , ~:~-:-r• ='--== 
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\ 
._. tbie out of oourt. but unlee• I 414;th'e.v lfOUld bring it ~P 

·- -- -
in oourt against JM,aad- I told Lemmie that b.e wae the foreman 

1-\t.. • 
_there and '9t- ought to know whether w~ got drunk or not.and ·be said 

he didn't know a~hing aliout it •. We went out there and somebody 

had a halt pint he got et the olub ,and an9ther girl am I elipped 

around and got 1,11 and two· more oane around and drai$: some of it. 

At that _time 'I wae onl.J:_lli. ;eara old end tlie g1.rle who drank t bis · 

w1 t .h me were 11.fteen or J'O'ClDgeJ'• · It ~ae ·stolen ae a 3oke ,out of 

tile pooket of · on~ ot the bo.va. wertlng there; we drank 1 t publiol.v 

and with th-e-lmowle4ge o_f erer1bo41 encl ae a Jo~e. There was no 

seoret about it. We ma4e net effort to keep it eeorete..)J.O._ne of the 

girls were in tbe least bi11 under tile in:t.luenoe °"f it. The inoident 

oaused a good deal of fun and that was all there waeto it. I never 

heard any remarlm· •4• about it until L-enmle Qnlnn brought it up. 

Lemmie Qu1nn,1n hie talk w1 th me ,mde it appear ttlat !\rank's aide 

were going ~o make a big eoancl•l out of it and it bad the etfeot 

.of soaring me.,beoau.ee I 414 not- want 81' name mMe publio in oon­

neotion wUh that.,unleee all tbe tao~e were trnl.r shown,and I did 

not wiah the name19 ot the other girls ooaeo,1.ed with it made publlo. 

LeJ1111ie wound up- hi-a-talk wi tb me b,y ine is ting that I ehould go to 

see c.w .Burke end at last Lemmie went and phoned aomebod7 and in a 

few minutes o.W•Bnrke oame to ·see me. Lemmie eet up to drinks end 

Burke talked to me. Burke wound up the OO.JlVereation by asking me to 

oome· up to the oft1oe o:t Rosser,Brandon,dlaton & Phillipe on the 
. ' 

n 7th floor of . t be Grant Building. I dldn' t go. Afterwards Buike met 

--. 

. . 
me on the street and again wantod to eee about my working for-, bim. 

The reellt w~e that l o.onsented to work :tor Buike. l was not a eten-. -
ographer,end oould not write on the •pewriter. ab* Burke stated 

that be onlJ wantecbm~lo!!u~ ~-tlrf"a':tterlloons, ~.:=tlQ...~ald -=-= -------- ---
me t2.oo per da7 for the afternoons. I ~orked tor him abo~t a week. 

~rke wante4 me to o arolllld ad see 

tb ~ State on the trial o~. JI rank ,aboa. t bis general . bad oharaoter ,ant 

he wonted me to talk to them and report to b!tn what the.v said,and 

aee if thq- •«&U-not ·e1!8age tbtir eTideli••.• He-Uen told me that 

what I swore on .. th• ,._,. 4Un't .eaant to ab¥th1ng beoauee I waen•t 
I 

o.roee enmlned, apd •aJ.4 1t. w .. not reoord~d~ I eaw eeteral, of· .th• 

___ . .... 1%1Jl:::;Jmtng ...tb•.:-H•l•~t41Cll"l'1 t.: siiltb"' - and Ult7· tl914 ae 
- - . - ' ; •• • f ' • l • - .: 

· t.btJ woald no.~ _obange .tb~il' eT14etJ:oe beoa1e wltat they ewore wa• 
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tme. x o s-o noi te ll 1hem that I wae world.ng tor Burke, but merely 
' . , 

tal."94 . it over with ·them. One day Brke wanted me . to see uonteen 

StoTer ,and tallc to her ,and eee if I oo~lc!n 't get IBr to ohange her 

evldenoe, given on the •tmd. I did not go to eee Monteen stover. 

01'9 da7 Burke told me that _he we.a _go~- OllL to 'l1J3 houee and going 

to see 111.1 mother and tell her that I wae going ott with him to work 

on a street oar oaee, and that he wanted me to go do1111 and live 

in the house with Monhen (JtoTe~ and piok her. Burke did oome out 

to my house an4 saw .., mother and tried to get 'f1J3 mother to let me 

~ ott to work on the s treet oar oase. 18,V mother refused to let 

me do it,and would not let me go baok and wo:t'k for llurk8 any_ more. 

I met Burke and had 't'll3 talks with him in the private offioe ot 

GoY.Jl Jobn Me3laton ,1U tbe otfioe of Roseer,Brandon,Blaton & 

Philll}lll, One day I aebd Osrrie Smit), 11 friend of mine, to meet 

me up at Gov. Sla -ton' e 011! oe in the Grant l3uild1ng. Tba t afternoon, 

llowever ,I tailed to go baok to the offioe beoauee it was raining • .. _•ext day when I eaw Bnrll:e,he eaid "I bad the 'beat 11lok ~.eterdq 

--7ou~Yer eaw. I-goroarrie Smith where I want her". I asked Burke 

---- - dtel'-l-had-eeen-Oarrt.-Smi-th en:41he-tiad-tol4 llle what had happen-

ea,it he bad a an b,y the nane of Jladdmc working for him and Burke 

eal d no ,and that he didn't know anybod7 by th e1tname of Maddox. . . . 
Oarrie Smith had told me that ehe· eaw this man Haddox 1n the otfioe 

at the time ebe saw Burke,and that Maddox had been to her represent­

ing h••lf to be a nagasine man,wantirig to write-an ar'1ole about 
~ -- - ' . 
the Jlrank oase. Burke told m~ i:l' Oarrie di:dn't give what evidenoe_ 

- he wante• , that he had a friend ln en aeeignation bouee tbat knew 

Oarr!.9; and·. that Oarr1e oame 40l!D to . ..11hie howte lote ot timee, and 
- I •b• alwa1• oalled him up eTery time Oarrie was down .there and noti­

fied ·him and HU that 11· Qarrle tHn' t gt v~ th"-wyittaoeliL:Jraiiua ------- - · - -. - - - -
whm this girl oallet up next time he would go a~ ttlere. I aBJcea 

Oarrie aboiit tb~e end ebe eai.d e~e did not know any'bod,r by the 111ime 

ot Lang1e7,the ma Barke •alll wae meetin~ her at that plaoe,aD& 

---- eb-e-ttt-not bow •D1tbing about any euoh houe , I have kilown oanle. 

--....azn1th -winH ebe Wal &oAb~;t: .. e .were little tote tegetller- Her- re- -.-... 

pta~ion ie of :tb. Ter7 )911t. Sile wa~ neTer· ~·l t.v o't &n¥ •oh . 

S'-- - - ---.tbing. ae Bark• aaggHtea~I lm• u. l 414 not tell ..OUrk• anitblft4 

~~ -109~t.-f-Ja.1t-ls., .. 1 . -.. ~•,::BU'.b bacJ -,o-· .. ~.-~~ the time-~,, .. - .. 
• \ • • ' ; •' • • • • • •. • • • I 

I • A ' • 
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at-Burke's ot:fioe, ··r'w_CMl4-fr~tuent1.1 not work over :fifteen minutes 

He patd me bowe·Yer tb~ t2.o°'-a d~ as be pranS.eed. Bllrke told Dle 

that" be .~ook Kl'e.LS.lll•l>ltti• '~t to see her sister Miss Nellie 

Pettie ,wbo ~ad aw~{n ~.:t(be tr1ai ~ the oase of the Ste. te vs. 
' J!lrank,e.nd that Hies Nellie Pettie had~itted to him and her Bister 

. ' 
1n-1aw,Kre.Li111t Pe-tja .that wbat ebe h8d . sworn to on the hearing 

before the Coroner and on the trial ot t he oaee of t he state ve. 

Leo· Prank wae untne • . I do not know wb.J B\lrke told me tills but he 

414. 

BELLI! PllHIS, SWom :tor .the State. It le not tne ttlat I eTer ad­

mitted i»: the preeenoe o:f 111,1 eJ..atel'-in':!aw or al\Yone else that I 

bad ewom." to a falsehood on the trial of the State vs. Leo Li.Frank. 

I have ree.4 onr rq eTideae as given on the trial of that oaee. It 

Mr.~WJT~ told t111bo41 tbat I bad 81'1m1thd to him that what I 

bad said on the stand wae falee, that -~e untrue. Attaohed hereto 

._ ie a oopy ot tbe queetio~d answers nelced me by Solioitor Gen­

eral en~tr.Roeeer. It tie abeolutel7 tne. It is true tbat I 414 

not understand the meaning of the word "laeoiTiousnees" when the 
I -

Solioi tor General aekel me ·that question,but I did underetanl nat 

he meant when he uJce4 me it I woe-aoqua111ted w1 Ul the general · 

ob~aoter ot Leo 14.•:rank wi 1h women. I anewered that 1 t was bad 

and I nQw state that it wae bad. I f_urther state ttat Lee> M.Frank 

ineu;Lted me in h1~ ottlo~d made to me an indeoent proposal W11oh 

I res~~t.ed,leav1ns the o:ttloe iune4iately and rejoining m.v sie.ter-. 
ln-law,•h• 18 preeent at the 419tat1on of tills affidavit. I have 

not med.-en at!i4aYit for anibod;v _tjumsins tile evidenoe tht I -gave----at the Ooroner'e inq11eet and on. ~he ~ia'l. of the oae~, in the 

superior Oou.rt. After I swore on the trial ot the 0$89, eombo47 

_oe.me to eee Ill..•. repreaenting himself to be a newepaper man. I _do 
------

~·---· -:::.~o.~emembeFMIE3liiile~blt"FMFbiJen mie~L&-1.ong-11.umb-ei r---

:. 

ot ;ears. Thie man ete.ted when he first eaw me that be waa againet 

'rr111lt. He 01me out 

thr~•J!Ul~ with um. Thie men eat.I ~· would_ find ID1' father ~d-he 

took out a eheet and .put a pioture of IDJ' .·-ta~bar' in a ohair and 
. . . 

..:.~----'---.. -~o-nana-to tile a pioture ot. rq :rather'• pS.otu~.,and eaid he would 

een4 the plotue t-o me,but he neTer 414. H• bad an llttidant alr.-ar .· . 
·. .written ·ou~. lie toi4_ m• that 11 I . wou.14 elgn a .oei'tein paper. whj.ob .' · 

·110 -11• ~be~ · •bd""b~ wou~ ~~ ~ fatlt.•ir• I r ; ad· the .»a»er.~t\ -
.netll~ 1D U 'llLt ' ll• tJrlltll ma tll~ MM .~IWIC tbat I ·~ 
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before the ooroner'a lnquea t and on t Ile trial of the oase. I did. 

not put e.1ll'tb.1ng in that paper different from 'tlbst I swore on 

the trial. Thie man was ta.11 and there w~e Bome defeot in hie 

front teeth. 

(Bzhlblt "A" referred to above ie ae follows) 

mas DL:LII PJIH:ta.sworn 'tor the state 1n nbuttal. 
Direot Bxcination by Sol1oitor General. 

Q. What is 7our neme? A. Nellie Pettis. ·' 

Q. Miea Nellie, do 7ou know Leo u. Frank? A. Yee air. 
Q. How long haTe .vou known himT A •. W•U, I 4 on' t exaotl,y know him 
pereonall7, but I know bi111 when I see him,o:tten enougb. to .. lmow 
him. 
Q. Are you aoquainted with hie general oharaoter prior to April 

--~otfi,1913? .t.. Yea air. 
Q. wa Wat U good or bad? J.. Bad. 
Q. Bad; are 1611 aoquainted w1tb. hie general oharaoter as to laaoiv­
iouanesa~ that ie ~1th women prior to that time? A. Yee sir. 
Q. Is 1t good or ba4? J.. Bad. 
Q. lihat floor, when did 7ou work over that at th& lfatlonal Peno il 
OompaD¥? A. I d14n't work there, my elater-in-law did 
Q. Your 11 eter-in-J.w dld wom i;here, A. Yee air. 
Q. How often were 7ou up tbere and around there. A. Well, I went 
nearly every Satllrdfli' ,she would stay out end tell thsn she 1'BS siok 
on Saturday and I would have to go nearly every one. 
Q. You wouldahaYe to 80 upT A. Yee Bir. 

- Q. What tar·, :tor what pul'})Oa et A~ To get her mone7. 
Q. To get ber mone1' J.. YH air. 

Q. And who would .vou Ht when you went to get ber money? 
llr .RoHer; That 1IJ immtterial . 
Kr.Do~e1s It le very material beoauae they have denied 
that 11r.rre,m eTer paid these people. · 
Kr.Roeeers U ii ia :tor that, all right. 

The witnesa: I eaw Jilin Bula Kay Jlowere mostly when I went and 
one t.IJM - - - · · 
Q. Did you or not ever aee Mr.Prank with referenoe to that pay 
J.. One t me. 
Q.· One timeT 

- - OROSS JXU(DU/UOlf BY JIR.ROssim. 
Q. Who ill your elater' J..llre.Lou Kay Pettie 
Q.Ia she woning at the :taotory? A.lfo she quit just about three 
weeks ago, before t .he nmrth1' 
Q. :Before the amrder? J.. Yea •lr. 
Cl• Where 40 7ou llTe' A. lfine Oliver Btrett. 
Q. Where do you work. A· I don't work an,ywhere. I stay at home end 
keep houee 'for rq mother. 

• Q. How long einoe ,y~u worked •n,JWbere? A. Well, I wol'ked last week 
with rq mottler, helping her out. 
Q. Where doee ·your mot~er wort?•• 99i- Whitehall Street. 
Q. What does she do A. 'Make aome paper boxee. 

· Q. llakea paper boxes for the Atlanta Box OompaJl¥? A. Yee Bir•" 

JIMt=z#lLJar&.-l>n!l!,::?o~l\-th e. State-.- -M¥_ ei st er-in-law ,1Ut11---­

lfelU.e Pettie ,bas n~er stated to me at any time 

wti.t·•he swore on the Oo 

~ the State vs.Leo· 11./ Jram wae ~t:me. On the other bend, she 

has al.wa1e stated to me th.at it·.wae true. I remember sending 

- =--=- 111.1 ~er.-)n-J;aw-up-t0-;-nr.-fi•o fnnk to ge't'"lnr1>a}..-ad watttng tor 

her at tbe plaoe ehe etdet la ber ect:tHaTi t. I never told aJ11boq · 

r 11 gn an.v paper to Uie et:te~t that I .414 not belieYe --

1ll tbat-Leo 11.rrauk-lrtnn-1? .at rq a18te~·li.w • . I read .in~h .. ~~ 
., ,. . . ~ ·. . . . - . .. 
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wt.re ihey aa~ that I ba4 made the statsent,but tb.e same is ab-­

_eolutely ~al..st • .'It wae ~bliehed in the paper that Ur.Base · Roeser 

. the Oit7 deteotiwe got mad wberi I retueeO:-to- ewear agai~t Leo Me 

Jn.Dk. I poai tiTely denf that I n:er made any euoh statement to 

an,vboq. Kr.Rosser me:rel,y aeke4 ·me those queetione neoeeeary to 

get at what It~"' about Leo llel'io&nk• I never said to anybody at 

any time or plaoe that ~ . 414 not believe that myBeieter-in-law 

Nellie Pettie, kntw Leo K.Frank. 

MR.popD. 
KAR~ ~m for Ule state. Sometime reoentl,y, Krs.Leo 14. 

J~ank end Babbi~ Da't'14 varx and two other men ome to see me to 

get me to mate an affidavit. The atf idavit wae not true ant I re-
' ' ' 

:tused to ~ it. Jlre .Leo Jrank sail to me: "If you will sign this 

-a~fide'f'i t 1ou will take the rope from mt tm.eben~' s neok". I re­

plied I ooul.4 not tell • lie and to sign that paper would be tell­

ing a lie. One man with Ill's .Prank md Rabbi Jlarx tore off a little 

p~eoe of paper whloh wee in hie tiands. Thie •an was o.w.Bure. He 

said: "YOU take 'this paper". I told him I didn't want this pieoe of 

paper and he e~id:"Thls will not harm you,but you keep thia pieoe_ 

of paper and it i9 3ust for you so that you will know it when you · ,....t<.. 
see it again"• I that ·little pieoe of paper and kept it. I showed 

"' it in ~ iew minutee afterwards to Kr.ll'.J .• Wellbo~.a man tbat I have-. 
known a good ?-ong. time and who was standing by when th eee people 

w~re talking to me. Afterwards I took the I>ieoe ofMpaper and gave 

it to somebody in th~ offioe of Sol1oltorl!U8h _ll~Dorsey. I bave 

l9~ked a~ the pfeo~ of p~r attaobed to . the- affidavit signed b1 

1 
:r .• 1,Jwellborn and it looke to me to be ab°'1 t the eiu and shape of 

t~e paper 1'hloh Burke gave to me. Barke also told me that if I 

got in trouble that I m18bt know the oemee of 1 t. J.f,y daughter ,Dry 

had lllll Jla OonltJ OD AprU B6 ,1913 

.. ot the alltJ im~diate11 in tht. rear o 
' pan7. This was the flret intimt..tion tllat I bad ·of su.oh a olaim, 

on .Apr11 1,1914, I went Y0l~l7,wl~out bei11g eent for,to ·~h~ 
-~---- _.___ - - - ~--- , left -an! . 
· ;_ otfloe of .Ule s,110Uor General.. ~e not bein_g there, I/vo1unta~lly . . ~ . -

-"--,_;_""---- - - . •eturne& to bl• otflo• on April e ,19Ut .•14 I Toluntarll1 mab . 

__._ .... I ... dal'_.P4f!1oal.lf ..tll · I aa1!._ JUa Oon OClllt - .. . --.,.~-'--
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out ot 1aicl alle1 on an.v date; @4 neither U it true that Cople.Y 
• 

after purobaei~ a ~er frcm me on _ the 26th of April,1913, w~t 

baok tO Ule atoreaa14 alle1 in the Ureotion of t be penoil faotory. 

I ntTer told an,bo47 at any time or plaoe ·that I eaw Jim Conley 

oome ou~ ot tbe alley immediately in the rear of the National Pen-

. oil Oompany• 1 :t'aot.ory •. or that ~ter purob.ae 1ng saSI dinner• eai d 

Oonley wont baolc to the atoreen14 alley in the direotion of the 

penoil faotory. I am the only ltar~Rioh that I ever knew to keep 

a lunob stand between P'-ors1th Street and Madison Aveme on Hunter 

St . My da~ghter. whose name is 8.°l.so Mary Rioh hae nothing to do 

with the stand and did not keep tbe eeme for me or have an.vthing 

to do with it on April 26,1913. 
-----

(Atta~bea to Ule abo~ affidavit is the business oe.rd 

ot o.W.Barke) 

!'•~rDLLBORll, Swom fOr tbe State. I know Kre.Leo Frank and Rabbi 

DaYid ~when I see tbc • . I also know en old negro woman who 

sells lunohea b7 the nalll8 of Mary Rioh, Elbe having sold lunohes - . -
near m,y plaoe of buelneH. Sometlmt reoen1a7 I saw talking to 

tbis negro woman,~B;ry Rloh,Krs.Leo K.rrank,Rabb1 Davit lla:cr: and 

two other men. I don't know who the otber men were. I movtd over as 

near ae I oouli.d get to these peo»le and etood ae olose ae- I oould 

without attraoting their attention. I did not hear anything the.~ 

anybody ee.14.exoept ·wbat Jlre .Prank said to Kary Ricm and what one 

--or - the"""t.wo -unknown men eaia at the oonol~ion of t~e dieoueaion. 

A greaPtl~al wae eai_d beoauee tbey talked ~ heJ'. tor nb CKit an 

hou111. I reema1n~4 thtre lieteniiig about thirty minutes. I heard 

Kre tLeo Y.franlca.ainong other things eay,a to llax lli..ry Rioh."U . . 
you Will elgn thie atf14ewit, you will take the ropt.trom around 

a,y husband's neok.• Kar.r Riola said ln reply to ~hat "I oould not 
• 

• 

tell a U•" • IW'7 Rlob tln.el.l.r •l'eheed to e1JpLilh.e-ff!l_~.dl!llA:::llllk==== 
----

th•T went -11.o leaY• one of ·Uie ·unknown men taid 

~ pieoe of the er wbl<* w.a ln h a ban 
. ' ' 

and •bin 1ou set .l_n \trouble 70u Dl81- know tile oauae of i 11. 
I . . 

pieoe of.P~•r ie hereto attaohed. I examinet tfiie-p•per~e~T 

and it n1em'tnta Sn tY~uq.ot-tb.-p111)..--11oni-ott by th• unJm - . 
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oou14n't eee how she oouid get into trouble by telling the truth. 

Thie is only a portion of the conversation I heord. Thie oonvereat• 

ion o~aurred Monda7, April 13,1914. 

'.tAttaohed 1e a pieoe of paper 

JDI OONLEY, Swom for the State • . It 1e not true tbat on April 26, 

191~, at about 2;15 o'olook P.M. or at any other tiae on said day, 

..._ I oome out of tbe allef i1111DediatelJ' in the rear of the Natio~ 

al penoU Oompaiv :tao tor7, nor 1 e 1 t true th at I bought a twenty 

oent dinner DD tba t day or enytbing else from Kary Hi ob. Nor is it 

true that I returned oarrying ea·14 dinner in my band and went baok 

up said alley ui the direotion of the penoil faotory. I was former­

ly employed at the lfational Penoil Compan,y an! I knerr Mr.Beaker an.T 

reoa.11 that whm be left, I aaeiat~d in the removal of Ilia desk and 

pap ere from Mr .BeoJcer ' e ottioe on the :tou l'th noo r to the off 10 e 

al Jlr.1!'.raDk on the eeoond'""'fioor.Among the papers of Mr.Beaker 

that ·were moved were tbe order ·blanks · wpon whioh the notes written 

by me found b.Y the bo41' Of-Mary Phagan were found. These were 

moved with the desk tp llJ'.PraDk' e-Offioe. It is also true that I 

was a fireman in the basement of the faotory for abrut two months; 
. the e leTator . 

tlm.1S--I . .wn/:tor aboo.t a yeor and a half going to ttle basement and 

tlBlt the rest of the time While -I was working at the faotory I was 

:t~iliar with the oonditions existing -in -the basement. It is not 

rue th.at the baeem mt was. al lowod to have pap ere aooumnlated 

it or stored in it. The boeement was inepeoted by firemen of the -

oity of Atlanta, and we werq rE1q11ired to keep the basement 

oleaned o:t :traab and papers. i'Te were oompelle4 to olean up all 

papere..and trash and wonl4 burn end put 1 t in front of tbe turnaoe 

and burn 1 t up. The blNk upon whioh I wrote was in ur.rranlFe 

otfioe on the Beoond f oor o:t th 
- - - --

- order blanlm ·or boob allowed to stay in the 

I eaw none and aid not write on -an7 found in the basemsit on A ril 

26 ,1913. I do not mow b7 nmH Mlee ~elen :rerguaon. I 'fftle not on 

·the eeoond floor of the 1'at1onal Penoil Oompan,y taotor7 on the 

_ _ ._ _____ ...,s ... a-tu-r""'d .... a"V11~•4lng .Apll ~&-,19-1~ aai-ma~e MT= statement _to- hff-,.--­

. "Yee. talce all the boxes you wait;JUea Hel,en"• I did not keep 8ett"T 
. : - ~ 

ing oloeer to ber ,nor 414 I mne any moTe . as tho-agb I intended _to 

. ~b ber,nor 414 ebe bHOM fl'ipteDl4 and~•'!~• V,, 110* la O~ 
, . . I 
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the fourth floor en4 I had no.thing t,o do with the boxes on the 

eeoond floor. Ou. Saturlq momin gs the faotor1 wo~ld oloee at 

\l>out 11;48 1..M. ·ana I wae alwa,s bus1 at my won: oleening up tile . . 
fourth floor 110 as to be able to get off promptly at olos111g hour. 

Thie box room is ·immediately aoroee a small •isle from a l arge 

working room wher~ about fifteen ladies are at work and it is also 

·.-:ithin 60 or 60 feet ·o:r ·Ule off ioe,where the entire oftioe foroe 

are and at the other end ot tbe hall within about 60 or 60 feet 

is the metal dep~tm.ent where a nuJDber of people work and if I had 

made subh an attaok againet-Kiee 9ergueon,I -would-have-d-on"8-it with 

:tull lmO'IJledge that one eoream from he-r would BllDlDlOn a lnrge num),11r · 

of people. I never head of e.Dy suob obv rge against me before an'd 

Mis a ll'er~on never -00111pla1ned about what she B&¥B. 

,14TH GROU'ND • 
\ 

.2.L!• DALTON, Sworn -:ro·r -the Stat~l have 3ust read over the re.Port 
I 

ao y he trash plie in the banment. I eaw en ol.CIOot and a · 
etretoher. I baTe belD. ia Atlanta :tor ten years. l haTe neTer been 
away oTer a week. I aaw II». Jrant abod two o'olook in the afternoon 
There wu no ourtain1 drawn in the otfioe. It was ver1 llsb t in 

, !atoban I 11peb t)f wu • Mgn. i 1aw ·b.iJa abotlt the ·ftret of · 
. Janua17. ·l •• a negro nipt watobllan then betwetn ·september al'.l4 

Deoember. ·I 11Te4 i-n 'Walton Oout1 f~ twenty 1ear1. l oame risht 
here frca Walton Oount7. I ••• absent from Welton Oountr onoe :tor 

___ ·_no or t••• para, .. 1.S.qf.-lJl liutrenomlrh-. I- fi&T-4HJ~ .. -hoO!Bi===== 
· from tli• :taotory wJ..th Klee Lm:ra ..iitkine end Jliee s·mith. . · 

Rl•DIBBO!I! lll.JIIllU!IOlf. I ...... Jt.m Oonl•1 a bal.f IOHU or mO!'I . 
quart•H· I 1aw Kr..J'ra* la· ble ofiioe in the da1 ta.. Kr. Jrank ' 
h94 oooa•oola,luaon en.4 11.• and b11r j.n the offioe. I ~"Hr eaw 
theal•Ue• in hia offloe a.1nl an.r ultiag. . · · . ----

-~raO.&LllD l'OR OltOBS-.AJCDIA.fJO .-l.Jl'treF!>al._--1_. V--bntbn•"'"iD•,_••r=--~ 
Jobn Dalton 1~· .,., flJ,'•t OOl!ll.1•• . I •• tbe Dal.to• .tllat · wnt t~ * 
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ohaln nng for eteaU.ng in Wal.ton County in 1S94. We all pleaded 
guilty. The others }>lticl od. I dcc't lmow bow long I served. I etole 
a •hop hammer. ~batwa1 oaee No.I. Thero were three oaaee and the 
eentenoee were oonourrent. One of the other Daltona st~le a plow 
and I don't know wbat the other one stole. I was with tbsn. Inl899 

- at the Pebruar7 !1Jm of Walton Superior Court I wne indioted for 
helping eteal a bale of ootton • . In Gwillllett Oounty f was proseouted 
for etealiZJg oom, but I oame olear. 
RR-DIBIO! EIAMilfA!IOI. It hae been 18 or 20 yeore einoe I have been 
1n trouble. I wa1 dn.nk with the two Dal.ton bo1e when we got into 
that::::ibamner 8DI pl ... etook 1orape. 
OROSS EXAJIIIATIOI. I don't know wllethar I was imU.a:ted in 1906 tn · 
Walton Oout7 f or Hlling liquor. I k:nar Dan Hillman and I know .Bob 
Harrie, I don't know whether I wae indioted :tor selling liquor to 
them or not. · 
Rl!l-DIRROT EXAMINATION• Kise Daisy Hopkins knows Mr.Frank and I 
have 1een her talking to him and ehe tol.4 me about it." 
I have nner signed •n.v paper or statement whioh I knn to be a re-

traot i~n LO!_ t~e above ~v~Unoe or of aJl.V part of that ericten""'-~ 
j;:. cP ~ Q:./.> ~ • 

About two montlls 880 :Jlr.O.W.Bm:ke of Atlanta oame to see me in Fort 

Jqere ,rla , where I wae1lilll woi'lting. -i baTe been working for Kr. 

Heifner.a oontraotor,for ab:>ut tllree years and Mr.Heifner aad sent 

me to Fort M.Yere, Fla. to euperin~nd hie boat business at tlla t 

plaoe. Mr. Burke told me he wented to talk with me about the l!'l'al k 

oaee. He oame to the River Side Hotel, where I was ste.ving~but he 

missed .seeing me, beoauee I didnt' want to see llim and I s tayed out 

late. He sent a meHenger to me witll a meHage ae if it wae a niftl t 

tele_graa. I thought it beet to Jaeep Bume from worrying me so I 

_ went to see him. at_ the Bradford Hotel. He asked me about hlW Jlre 

. Doree7 anl Stamee and- GampbeH-queet1.oned me before 'the trial an4 

wllether they didn't tr1 to make me eq things tllat were not eo,and 

I told him "no• ond that thq b84 aoted in a perfeotl.v proper wa,y 

ln tlleir questions to me. Burke then aslte4 me to sign ta. paper to 

go before the pard·on bo~d thin in aee•lon in Atlant a. He v1anted me 

to sign tile paper to help get the pard·an board to keep Fraaik from 

- bang mg. He ottered to give me- $100. if I would sign the paper. 
. . 

Thie paper wae in luud writing. I · 41 dn' t e ign tll e pap er. ne next 

oame out to 1rogtown,near Fort J43er_e_.,,.JJtLer.t~iU&-~-
~== 

He had a tnewritten paper· wblob . be wanted me t o eign,beoanse he 

was leavln~ for Atlanta rjght awq • He eald it wae the eeme as 

the paper he __ bad showed me 1 ... the niSht before. He read a part 

·-- -·-=·o=f 1.t to me. The ])art he read dJI n•.t eay anytlling about tekiag baok 

__:.:.. _ _ __ __.._Y,1.d~oa or ab.out !DJ' hav.ing._aaU-an~~in~ th.at-~ hue at .~ 

t~al. I f inallt e5pe4 th• paper wl\iob Ile 11aa. He told me . to oome 

up to .hie hotel ti*t night aDl ht w~uld gt.ye· me the monei'-t ... went 
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an,thing tor me and wu told he had not.. Barke bad told me alm 
I 

that> b9 would giTe me a p88e from Jaolmonvllle to Atlanta to llee 

an,vtime eoon. Burke did not lea'fe either the flOO. or the paes. 

!be· only other time I ba'fe been oftere4 aey money in o onneotlon 

with the Prank ouee was in Dulilin,Ga. ~uet a short t~me after the 

. trial l68t YflAr• I went to Dublin with Jlr.Heitner to do ID me wo:dc 

on a bank wbioh he wa1 working on t bare. When ~I f!P t off the trttn 

at Dublin there wer~ two Jewe standing there talking. I heard 

one of the sa,y to the oUler: "!here's that fellow De.ltcn that 

swore -in. th e)rw oaei". The ,y oaa over and talked to me. ~hey - - ­

eel d 1bt7 knew me by 1111' pioture. That night I met both of than on 

the oorner and asked me wh,y I d14n't leaYe the state ant gtt ou1; 

of the Prank oaee beoe:nae I ooudd make a ome money out of it. I told 

them I &aa not done anYtbing to- leave for. One of than said "D8l. ton 

you oan make $400. if you "11 '.' lee.Ye the~a.te." I ~till told 

them I d14n't want to go awa7. I saw them two or three times after 

that. The som"1r'l'·ig fat one said "We will give you ~400 if you· will 

'"----':.-,----ie ave-the-State ~or-we are-going-to se Jrank a new tri el." I 

refueed- eaob t 1me. I told Kr.Heifner what they had said and be said 

to me_;_ "You haven't done an.ytbing to leave for. You have t old just 

the truth and you fire not going to leave•" I never found out wbo 

they. were. I reoeh·ed a letter from Kr.Dorsey SD¥in6 that he wanted 

me to oome to_ Atl!_n~~ anl _that he would pay ~rallroe.4-£are i ;t: I 

would oome on the nst train. In adl1t1on to my testimony in the 

oourt at the Prank trieJ., I hava on 1111 eenre.l Ti&ita to Leo M. 

- ·Jlrmlc'e of~ioe seen Jlrank with girle_~~hie offioe,and I have seen 

Jira~ play with them,hug them and kiss and pinoh Ulem. I do not 

know who any of ttw- giJjls wer~. I eaw Prank on two or three oo-
. room 

oaelone take a girl and go to the b-ok of ~e/wbe . re tile dreealng 
-----

m- e •. n one oooaeion- Prank bad eixbotti;e -o~ l>eer ~d I 

hie o~ioe. ~ was with Daia,y Hopkina 

wanted to borrow eome mone7. Sbe said "I have got a friend with 

me now" .a~d she was told to oonie ri~ t oYer and bring her trielll" ----
wlth her. \'le wmt rifl>,t •9'• There I eaw her when ehe bonowed 

the tts.oo from Jnnk. In regara to tti.e oo t lD- the baeemtnt. , . I kn!>w 

\ .1:17' ~tiat ·Leo •• J'~an\: knell' tt'.b~ t . 1 t , JI• ~ talking to-t~ ·Sl~1 an1 
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I eei4 something about ba'fillg to t>BY room rent anl be spoke up and 

~aid 1 t waen' 1' ne~·eeaar.y tompa.v room rent beoause tb.ey bad a oo t 

in the . ~eement.- I used this oot with Daisy Hopkins llalf a dozen 

times ·. 

l.!..!.!, S1'~S, . sworn tor Uut Sta-te. I Lave read the atf1dav1~ 

ol.lege4 to baTe been made b,y a.B.DaJ.ton and 1ntroduoed in the ex-

t~aordin ~y motion for new trial in the oave of tb e State ve. 

J'rank. In eofar as the .affidav 1 t ref ere to me, in eta ting that I 

had ooeroed or otberwie.! unduly ~nfluenoed ea1 d Dalton in the giT--­

ing of hie eT1denoe, it ·1e abaolutel. y :false. I have never in any 

'ffay eou@tlt to threaten or inlluenoe him in eny '1183, md to the 

beet of Tfl3 knO'lrle4ge ani Je11et the evidenoe of said Delton at 

tbe trial of Le cul.hank was given treel,y ana volunt8rlil.Y.---'anl~----1 

wit llout ooeroion end inflnenoe of anyone else at all. 

!,A'! O.AJIPBBLL,-Sworn for the state. I have re~d the a:ff1 davit 

alleged to have bem.i made by c.B.~alton and introduoed in the ex­

traord1n~1' motion for new trial, Ineof~r as that affldavi t refers 

to me,in stating that I ooeroed or otherwise l.Ulduly influenoed ea1a 

Dalton in the g1.Ying of his evide.noe -at-the trial, it is abso l ute­

ly faJ.ae, I ha'fe n~er in any way sought to threaten or influence 

him in any way, and to Ule beet of my knowledge and belief the 

evidence of so.id Dalton at the t r1 a:J. of Leo M.J!lrank was g~ven 

:treely and volunt~ ly and wi tbout ooero1on er in:tlnenoe of an,vone -

else at all. .. 
l4t Gimp 

PHILIP OJWl!IUJ. SWom f<?r 1he State. I worked at Ulo National 

Penoll Oompan,y on Forsyth Street under Leo J.t.Frank as superintend-

en:t, re offioe boy :from the 20th of Deoember,1912,until about a week 

before J .:t.t.Gantt lttt the nal Peao.S.l-<!tlllllN:il"'J-:Pl~c-~bUi n s --- - ---=- . 
I think it was about tbree weeks before Xnr,y "Pbagsn was killed 

When Mr..&antt• quit. I knew x.:r.Beoker. He wae the mae 

e a o~l Pe~ll ,OoJQazV• !le bad his ottloe on the top :moor • . . 

Betore I went illto ttli "ottloe ae ottS.a.e ~y in 19~2, I. ~or1ce4 up -

· . on ~_!oi.._f1oor ~e__paint ~-••n-t-fo-~att a 1~• Mr. 
'~~----- . . 

Beaker quit the psio11 oompaq ·pretty eoon after I 1'tnt don to 
the ottioe. J: ·,,--._ P1'.•~ent- 1n the ottloe-w • .~.)'..., 

bl'OUetl" 4on. fr~ t~t..cmitJL~a1>~Me4""'"1il 
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Jrenk ueecl tb e ean e :tor his dellt beoanae Beok er' 11 d eek wae la~ger 

·than the ~delllt. that frank ~ uei~g. ara11k moved the desk whioh h~ 

wne using OYer in the ottier · oorner,eo _that Darley oould use that . 

~11 o~ the "°olm and papers and everything that was in the Beoker 

'deek was taken 011t .of the same in the o:rtioe next to Frank' e offioe 

trnere the 8UJP11ee were ke»t• Among other papers taken off of 

Beoker'e deek- ·when that 4•* wae plaoed in li're.nk'e offioe were old . 
order blalllt books. ·there were approzimately a dozen. Attaobed· " 

hereto end marked Bxhmiit "A" ant me.de a part hereof is a book 

whioh waa aaotly like tht1e ~ooks teken out of Beoker!.s-deek, 

----e:z:oept-that-nearl,.-all -of t he -boolm like tb!e were alrea~ used, 

that 111 , »eolter bad writtm-0n moat of th an and keptt !Jg oarbo~ 

oopiee. these ueect oarbon oll'fy order blank books remained there 

1n that o:t:l'ioe up untn· the time I left. In tn'e oouree of my d ttiee 

F ------..1.-J1J111Lf.requen1Q.y to go down into the basement in the faotory and I 

lmow that no traeb,booke or papers were eYer left down there in that 

basement :floor any length of t!a§~ sane 'tl"&re always burned up. 

The praotioe wae to take the tre.eh 4own in littl.e push oar ts ,put 

it r1 gb t in front of the furm oe a.rd burn 1 t up. I nenr did see 

any of these order blank books among it, After Beoker-left, all of 

these order blanks were handled by Prank end when he would use up a­

book he would alwaye ·tnrn it- over tQ me to file, and I always filed 

these bookB · 1n the oute~ of~ioe ·1n th.e pigeon holes oloee to the 

plaoe where all of Beoker'e 014 order books were k. • The order 

books whi en I helped to teke off of Beoker'e desk were loose, They 

were not Un tied up. 

(.t.ooom,panying this att1daY1t ie a new,unuaed book of 
order bl.e.nbl ,with: whi 'tie and yellow eheeta alternatingl • The date line 
.on .eaid order )>lanke le ae :to:µowa : "Atlen 1a, . Ga. 191 ") .-· · , ·. 

if. M. GW!L' • siom for t be State. I waa ~p-l'eeeat-~at ion 

of the. a.:l'fi G&.-nt · thie 4"1 made b7 Philip Obanbere, end where i~ 

and- know that be-pereon-

al],T knew Karr Pbagan and know that he ' oalled ~er by the name 

:fourth floor-waa-movtd dOWl int.p lrank'e Offioe, Jrank set . . 
his deek and l'Ut it OYer 1n a oomer ot hie o:tfioe and used ae hie 

OWi( dtek,fr• the tllme !tokerleft until the 11~me I lstt:"°th~· dellc .. 

11.9 whloti :Beokex• ~ad prniou•ly bee U8ing. I .helped Obambera .take 
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the pap ere· ~n Beoker'e deek out and Chambers and myself plaoed all 

these papers in the o~ioe next to rrank'a private offioe. These 

papers were witltfo ten fee.t of Jrank's desk. Among other papers 

were quite a ~er of order blank books. similar to the one whioll 

is attaohed a8 Bktlib1t. ~A" to Ohambers' aff idavit • These ~a•bon 

oopy order blank booke wema~ned in the plaoe where they were plaoed 

bl Obambers and· 1Jl1etlffrcm the time Blobr left until the time I 

_l~there. All the~~·~ ~~Y,,'fl1~e~ 
oharge~er blank books was Prank;'~~ke used by Leo · 

~ 

11.rra~ were_ alwaye fJ:led. in the ottioe ad~oining tile o:etioe oo-----
oupied by hank. I was :trequently dom in the basement. At no time 

did I ever see alJT soratoh IJqltll pads or blank order books in the 

baseDnt allT1fhere. the unl'orm ous tom and praofiioe was to talce daily 

to. the -\mn~~i im­
~~:?':;~;.::;:;._:~~~;;;.:~,.-:n~e:';v~er did see an,v s ora to h pads . 

During OhriStmaa week. f,\D or order blank. books eent down there. 

1mento1'1 was taken ,and a general olee.ning up was had. Frank pereon­

---lly--requeeted me at that time to go down into Ule basement and 

eee that the trash swept up and oarried down into Ule basement was 

buhed up. I did that.i. ~he trash taken dom 1n1D the ·basement at 

this time the~ was not one single order blank boolt,ae far as I 

knew or. oould 89*. All of the trash moved down into ttle basement 

ohorge department of the A.X;Jti1ikee Companz. Some . ·• 
time imaedlately after .tbe murder of llary Pbagan,Rugh ~.Dorsey, · ~ 

the ~olioit~.r- Gen!'ll'~l broug'1t t~~ original notes· to. me fo'.r the · "'1; 
purpose of ,llaTing s~e photographed.. Attached hereto and marked 

Exhibit "A# 1s one of the tb'et photographs whioh I made of tbe 

order bl~ no.te. ~ti Mr.Do~ey;;request, I 'sent to the Eastman 
. ...... 

Kodak OOmJ.>Snr,Rooheater,B.Y. and eeoured what ie known as a ·oolor -~ 

..J>lste,th.e purpose bejng to develope,ae tar ae possible, the number. · 
. . , ' . c:/' ...... 

Attaohed h~reto and tn~ked .lb:hib1t "B." is .thl- photograpb- prodlioed--

------ bf. me bi the u~t of ea14 ool~r ple..te..-hrth-e:nnffe-b-,_t~-.._ __ 

tlfia oolorplate and leneea an~ P"~erhl magnifTing glaae-ee.wl'lioh 

I had Cicamtneo NI oaretuily ee 
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pbotographe made ~h.ereof. lrom an examination of said note e.nd 

the photograpbe made by tl\e use of the oolor· ple. t e, in m.v opinion 
Sb . 
the nwnber o'f tbe arder bl~k not.e 18 •1818" llr.H.A.Alexander,an 

attorney at law,in this 01 ty,ebowed to me the pllotQgraph of this 

note attaohe4 to a pamphlet whioh he has been distributing with 

. referenoe to tb.• J'rek oaue , w1 th referenoe to the notes found by 

the· bo41' ot Xar1 Phagan. It is evidenttflat this ie a photograph 

of the original note ,or of a pllotograph of the one whioh has been 

touohed up 1n oertain plaoee. Kr.Alexander hiimelf edmi t"ted to me 

: tllat he hairthe-engravi~ -oompan,y to touoh up the same in oertain 

pla.oea. lie ea.id that tbie touobing up was done for the purpoee r1 

eliminating the dirty bnokground,and to bring out the writing 

more olear]J'. 

(lxhibit "A" attaohed to Ul.ie affidavit ie a photographio oopy of 
one of the original note1 found by the body of Mnry Phagan ,whioh 
was written on an order blank. The order number 1e very indietinot 
on tbie. Exhibit "B • 18 a photograpbio oopy of the sam note 
Withe order number broaght out more olear]J', Exhil>it B beigg an 
exaot Oopy of the State's exhibit Z, appearing on rge 262 Of the_ 
Brie'! of the B:v1denoe, filed. in the Supreme Court. ---

HINRY A. AT.JXAlfDER, Svrorn for the State. Th4 e~re.vere plates 

- ueed in the printing of the pioturee of the two murder notes in 

mf pamphlete distributed. to the publio in Februar1 and Maroh,1914, 

were -the identioal plates without alteration,ohange or retouobing 

of my kind wbattJoeTer tllat were u s ed in the printing of the•8119 · 

notes in tbe printed oopy of tbe_brl..e.f...of evidenoe of said oaee 

filed in· the Supreme Oo~rt of Georgia and aooepted asoorreot 

piotl>.res of eaid notes both by the d.efeneemi: and ·by the State. 

The -t••n piotul'e o~ the Jellow ·note on whioh the order number 

in question wae eh~n appeared. in ea.id brief of evidenoe on page 

253 of said printed ·brief. Said 'brief of Evidenoe wae printed by 

· -the Foote & DaTiee Oompen1,of Atlanta,Ga. prior to Deoember 16, 

µote wae made b1 the Southern ·:mngraTing Company some time prior 

to 'Oat date. I had nothing l_'hatner to •o with the 1118kin o 

photoS':'apht1 04/of the plat~ o~ said yellow murder note. The pam­

phlet referred to W88 written and distributed in the montfle Of 
- -- -----·-

1~---·--~P1Jebtrruruary-alld '\UU'oll;Inl , amonth and a ~al.~After saU platee-had 

,been made. I.t .wae alao printed 01 . the· :s'oote -& Davies o~~pany, and 

· · 12:1. I B~mi)l.v. -go~ permlallion tt ~he attorney.a for the def'en~ to u1e -. 
. . ... ... 
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ea.id plate Whioh had remained in the poeseBBion of Foote & Davies 
-· - -

and w.ae still 1n their poueeelon. I neither adm11ted · or stated to . -
R.A.DeVore or to any other pereo~ the.t I had had the engra.virg-

• oompany to· touob up eaid plate in oertain plaoee, nor did i state 

to eaid DeTor, or tD an1one elee ~hat this touohing up was dona to 

eliminate the dirty baokground or to bring out the writing more 

-olea.rl1 or fo.r any other J>urpose. At the t:imo sai d pamphlet wae 

printed, the question of Beoker 'e signature and the invoioe number 

bad not been suggested. 

J!• w. O.UIIS , Swoni---for the state. I am oonneoted with the :tire 

. depar•ent of the 01t1 of Atlanta ,in the oap~oity of fire inspeot~r 

and have bean serving . in this .apaoity ae fire inspector einoe 

February 1,1910. I am familiar with the building on s outh Forsyth 

S:treet,pa~l-ly-oo01tpted by-the ""National t>eno 11 Company. It was 

my dutj to make ~re!J]1ent inepeotions of this bu1+ding from time to 

time to aee that thoee in oharge oomJ>lied with the ordinanoes and 

regulations ae to fire risks and h~z~de ~ I fxequently did- mdc-e-, 
- - - - - - - - ---

from time to time 8\lOILin.epeot~one ,inolUding the basement of thia 

build'ing, owing to tile faot that this build 1ng was an old one , 

-and in this basement was a furnace . I am personally-acquainted with 

Leo 14.Jllrank and al8.o witb._Mr • ..D.arley,both of wllom were oonnected 

witll the l'lnt ional. Penoil Company. From time to time I oalled 

their attention to tb.e taot ttie.t the1 were failing to compl y wi tb --­

tile -oity ordinanoes e.~.d oepeoie.lly as to e.ooumul e.t ion of trash em 

ptper and other oombustible material. and I have personally heard 

both Yr ~rank and Yr.Dtlrley give SJ,>eoifio .di r eot1 ons to t oo 1r negro 

enpl:o1eee to olean up this· 1;rallh and to keep it cleaned up. I 

have oompel~ed the offio 1.a""le, 1nclud1nff. Mr •. Frank and Mr.Darley, · 

-·---1111rcngh their eqiplo.reee to clean up the basement of the factory 

in com l th-t~na11ce-of-thTC!tyOD"tlsnta , - cod.e- eeot: -== 
. . -- - - 0! - . . 

~~~-----:1=-o-n-=i~0::-:9;;::9:;::.:::::::,~ll=•:=b =;b\r~~-.uing the t_erire .-ho said 'o:rdinsnoe, I llid i nspeot 

from time to ' time the baeement o;f the National Ponoil a.o . . 
b.~ period prd.or to April 26,1913, and f rom ~date in- · 

dioatecl. th.at 1e trom and about !'ebl'U.8ry ·1, 1910 .• regularly and oon-

3 and einoe that date. -Mr. Jllrank t .oolt I · . -· 

up with me the ma~er of beins allowed to plaoe em~ty b~.xee tor 

122 
1 
ehipp.ins .• ~elll'O~il.v in U9 basement, whiob wae ,allQWed, provided· 
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futile boxee·would only remain a snort time to go out-ne-~ were 

needed in eb1Jping end. to be . s_o arranged and stacked regularly e.s 

no.t to prenn~ the olee.ning ~f the basement of paper,tr~r. 
. . 
ot'her oombuetible material. I onn be p~sit ive that the basement of 

the National l?en~il raotory wae olee.ne! of trash, paper and ottier 

combustible material. between Jamw.ry 1, 1913, and April 26 ,1913, 

and I oan a lso be positive that-1!1e basement of the factory Vl8S not 

allowed to have stored therein papers. I ht>Ve examined the order 

book marked Exhib1 t A of the Nat 1onal Peno il Faot'Or y attached to 

the . atfUavi t of Mr.Phillip Cllambereipdated April 20 ,1914, and I 

con ea,y to tile beet of my knowledge and belief the.t I ne-ur sa\v axw 

suoh books or similar paper uaterial in the basement of the NG.tion­

al Penoil l!'aotoi:r .. and if I had so seen seme, or any other paper 

looated therein, I would have ordered it remov-ed at once. 

~llextwltww••1••rxaJw•rtt*•••1 1•11• 1fxl*t~tmW'«!BWC 
(The following is a oertified oopy of City Ordinanoe,Seoti-0n 1099 , 
b!I referred to in the above at~idavit.) 

"CODI or THE CIT'I OF ATLANTA, 
___ Page 311, Seotion 1099. 

Seo.109~. Combustible matter in Bui-lding,Cellars,or Yurds to be 
removed ••• Inepeotion by Chief of Fire Department --· No person 
shell be permitted to plaoe and let rema in in any box, be.rrell or 

- otherwise., in any ba.ilding, cellar, street, alley-w9'1 ,or yard w1 th­
in the fire lim1ts ,longer than six hours, any loose s t raw, h8-,V, 
paper or other oomblls tible matter; aid all owners or ocoupants of 
buildings or oellare within said limits are hereby required to 
f)ermi t the ohief of the fire department, or any member thereof 
desi~ated by him, or any offl oer or member of the police foroe, to 

-~--..;a.inepeot th,eir buildings, cellars md premiJJes, to see if thi s or­
Unanoe i.S ~beillg complied with. And it is hereby made the duty of 
the Chid of the Fire Depurtment, and of the polioe foroe to make 
euoh inspeotion. 
STATE 01 GEORJU, 
COUNTY 01 JllULTOH, 
OI!fi OF AfLANTA, 

I, we.lter Tt\V'lor ,Clerk of Counoil of the Ci v at 
- Atlanta, a munioipal oorporation,in e ui! County,under the laws of 

eald Btate,do hereijy oertify that I om the Clerk of Council of 
the City of Atlanta a e atoresaid, and th at as suoll I have in my 
ouetoc1,y and oare the lan t ordinanoes and recordl;l of legislation t:t the 'Said City of Atleni:a, including the Cdide of the City of 

- tlanta, i n which are oodified the ordinances of the City of 
Atlanta , in foroe; that-the aboYe and foregoing-ia a true and ooITeot 

· oo y of aeotion 1099 of the Code ot Atlanta of 1910, ae same~ 
o01!4=an4 fm1Hll3' orfioe-ae eUlJtril!erko:roounoll--;-?n--witnees-­

------whereof I have hereunto set my offioial band and seal this ttie 
· · twenty third day of Apr11(1914. Walter Taylor, Clerk of OounQ.11 
_of~ Oity of Atlanta." Seal) - - · · · · 

RQUID 
1!!t°JO:S!S, Swom for the Btate. ·Sino• I wae sworn on the trial 

:.-..__ _____ ~-=-;ot ··tbe oaee--2..f._ the State vs..__1e.o..M.!rank, I b.a~• no-t-~an &#-1 

d·av1t or s"Jsned a paper ior an.vbody. 'r haven 't made a statement bo 
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rswote on tile trial ot the· aaee of the State ve. Leo M.Jrank e.e 

tolloa: •'1bat on Se.turday,AprU 26,1913,I saw Jim Conley at the 
oorner ot 1ol"'CJ.vtb md Hunter Ste. I met him there at .a saloon. I 
wa1 !n. tbt:n wbm Oon111 cemt in, and we went on up rore1th st. 
to IUtohell, and out Mltohell st. to Mangum and from MMgum to 
w.Hunter and on down to· DaTla st. and we met eome other ~ellows 
and we atoned and talked witb them a f ew minutes,and I goes on 
home. I wae gol~ to the ball gane. I met Jim Conley first at the 
oorner o:t rors1th and HUJJter st. between l. and 2 o'olook. I oe.n't 
be more aoourat.e tban thnt b eoauee I didn' t pay any more attention 
I know I got ott a~er one o'olook from m.v work. Jim Conley waen•t 
4rank Whtn I saw him. 'l'he plaoe where I saw Jim Conley 1B on the 
oorner right in the next blook to ttie National Peno 11 Company' e 
plaoe o:tabuaineea, the o:pposite oorner from tile bl.ook where the 
penoil OOmpaD3''1 plant ia locate!. The WSQ Jim Conley and I went· 
was towards Jill Conley's pouet. I don't exactly the time I left 
Jim et the .oorner of Hunter and DaTill s t1, but it was eomewl;lere I 
gueH ~ter 2 o'oloo. I pve Jim a g.1.aee of beer, eaob one of 
us bad some•" 

I have been lmowina Jim Conley about three or four years. I have 

been shown on this Tuesd~, April 28, 1914, in the o:r.tioe of Hugh 

M. Dorsey, Solioitor General, a~_ affidavit whioh purports to have 

been ~to by me on the 6th deQ of February, 1914, betore C .i'/• 

~rke, a Notary tublio. :..'or Fult cm County, Georgia. The signature 

as · attaohed to this paper is a torgery. Some parts of ea.1.d -affidavit 

bo'7ever, t4'e true, and aome parts are false. The affidavit ie •alee 

when - it saie that I was not joined on the way by anyone end is 

false when it eaye that I did not meet anyone I knew until . I reao.b._ed 

Di:. vis st. The truth as to what reall.1- ooonrred we.a told .by me on the 
. 

stand, I do not know o.w.Burke. Sometime about the first of the · 

yeai-~men-oome to see me up there at my work, md they asked met 
--~--

did I see a fel~ow get hurt in the Central Railroad. Thq tolcf me 

it was a fellow b,t the name of George Brown and I told than I did . 
not lmow .. anythllig about Georg~ Brown or .any other fellow getting 

hurt at the Central Railroad. They said for me to sign a paper 

hey had whim would releaee me from ooming to oov.rt. The ·paper 

whioh I signed had 'Mg letters at the-top,like a grooery store ~ 

beading and it wae11 1 t...a long. piece. of paper like- tha affidavit Whioh 

I have just seen and .reaa whioh O.W.Burke ol~e I Bjgned.- I- aipp-ed 

=======-==::::::=::ttitl[ilitlifFipiap~e~r~·.._~ittfili~-aRp~en~O,\t1t.:::11~~ba-;;,Te 3ue t gone downstai~s to th~ side;;. 

walk and standing in front of the Al Bro~ Saloon ·I saw the little 

. eper. Mr.Star~~s aooompanied me 

down there e.nl he t.ol4 me the man ~ saw down there was limnie Wrenn. 

~..:.-~~~___..:~~~~~~~~~~~~.L.J!m..lillll....Jl~-:w~~tiVe-.--t--ba~e-Jmo111 -

l'IJ' fone~ for about 11:x ,.are. I ha'f'e aleo· known Jim Oonl9 eYe'r . 
. . / 

slnoe be 'Wall a ba'b7. On J.p-ll 2~ ,19J.3, I lett 1D1' pl.,.oe ~f ~us~ese ·,J24. 
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between ti& 12;30 and l o'olook. After going home I stated baok to . . 
to.wn to. go to the ball game. I met tv1 Jones and Jim Conley st the 

oornor of-Huntter-end--Ra121ee- Streets at 2: 16 p.m. and had a oonver­

sntion With thepi. I told them I wae going· to the ball game. Ivy 

Jonee said "Well wait for me o'fer on Peters st. and I'll go with 

TOUo Then I le:tt· ttiem. I dS4n't So by way of Peters .>treat then 

but went over to ..the home of Major Oaldwell on Nels on Street and 

went w1 th him to the ball game .I dlt'ID't see Ivy Jones or Jim Conley 

any more that deq. Anut three weeks ago a rather small, young, 

olean-ehaven fellow oan~ to see me twio e,. The first time he <&me 

he said be wanted to ask me about a railroad acoident. I said I 

di.t!n't know anything about any raifroe.d aooident. He said he wanted 

to find out who I met that deq ,on April 26 ,1913. I told-h:i-m-l-m~T--­

Ivy Jones and Jim Conley. I told him how I had met Jones and Conley 
Hunter 

on ,,_. .. Street thc,t day and that was the only time I saw th EID. 

A little over a week after that, the same young fellow who had talk­

ed to me before oame eg'1n. He handed me a paper. The pfPer sail 

that me d Oal.dwell went out to the baseball 1'ame on April 26 ,1913. 
I ~t 

It ea.id that/Iv1 Jonee on the oorner of Hunter and Huynee Streets 

along about 3 o(olook,and I .ea.id "lfo, it was 2;16. o'olook. You 

ain't got Jim Conle7'1 nar. e there and I told .vou I met both of 

them, Conley und Jonee." He took a penoil and put Jim Conley's namw 

o~ the :ia.per and •Xl&JUdlxa he put 2;.16 instead· of 3 o'olook. He 

-benO...d- me. the paper and .a penoil and said to eign 1 t. He eaid he 

was going to have me subpoenaed to the Supericr Court i f I didn't 

etgn it md I said I didn' t · onre tor I didn't wont to sign.it. I 

haver signed any paper for him at "3.L 

JAMES H. WAITS, Swom for the State. On or about Mt¥ 31,1911, I 

was with .TIJY '!'!fe .Hrs!ll~ttle Wtrtte ,on a train retuming fr~ sav~mu~h _. 

where we had been a tten41,llg the Odd !'ellowe Convention. somewhere 

near Jessup, Ga .• I pu?Ohaaed a ·newspaper oarrfing "the oonteeaion 

of James Conlet.•, in wh1ob ht stated that b.e met Leo M. Pranll! at 

the oorner of s.ronJ.th aned Bel~ on Ste. oupril 21 ,~9~--1f7 wi:te 

,inmediately,stated th.at ·eb.e must bs:v:e been rrank md Oonley .at tb.-- ­

»laoe. In eome_w• tb.e deteot1 Tel learned what Mrs .Wai ts knew an\ · 
if-----=--_;;;_--~--

~alled to eee ue. 

Km;. llU!I:I WAl!S 1 horn :tor the State. • .IA¥ hm~and~:re liTblg 125 
~~~.,--'--~:.....'.:.~~~!_:~~~!!fl~!_!~~~~ln th•-¢ t1.__oL.Atlanta, ob .lpr..J+-.2u-.---
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1913. On Satu1"la,y morning, April 26 ,1913, I wanted to go to town 

to get~ nieoe,wbo l1Tea wiflltDi, some slippers. I always go to - . 

~~ 
·:!~ 

to111 aorose the. ~elaon st. bridge • . Ae ·1 raaohed Nelson end Forsyth 

Ste. I eaw a neg.ro end a white man stimding on this oorner talking 

together. 'l!he negro bad hie faoe ~rned towards~b.e wllite man 

e.t fi~t had hisbe.akto me,and I thought at first the white m~n 
was a gentleman I kneir. Ae I got even with them the white man 

ooked. at h ha was 

gmtleman man ae 

one wh~m I bad eeen several 1Jimee. prior to this date. I have sem. 

him eenral. Umea on l!'ore,yth st. I have einoe eeen the negro ez:d 

~ th1a. negro wae Jim Conley. I he.ve eeen a number of i iotures of Leo 

i 
~ _.:::> K. :r:raDk enO;.Lm 14. rre.nk 1e Ute eeme person I saw talking to Jim 

1~ ~oble,y. To the bes t of my knowledge it was between 10 and 11 

o'olook. I aaw Kr,rrank at the trial. and :reoognized him as the . . 
· · man I eaw standing on the oorner talking to the negro. I was un-

looked ~t Conle7 hi~elf. We went -1o the oounty jail today and 

so.w Oonley end I found the.t he was the negro thnt I saw talking to 

Mr.rranJc, between 10 and llo'olook on April 26,.1913 on the North-

west oorner of south loTeytb st. 

s.L. ll03Bl8·, Sworn tor .the State. I am pereone.lly aoquainted with 

_lira ,J .11.wa1 te. I Ila ve known her wen far a sb.otlt period. I ain ao­

quainted with her. genera l cearaoter and reputo.tion. It is ~d. 

~: · o, llz PUOICETT, Sworn for tile State. I am personally a.oquain te~ 

~ with Krs·.J .M;wa1 ts . I have lmown b. er :tor ten y-ears. I am soquaihte~ 

'

er 
with general oha:raoter and reputo.t ion. It is good. I would believe 

her on oath. 

-
' gim JBRGUBON, Sworn fbr the State. Sinoe the I.rank trial last 

- sdiiiDljr, !n wlflOb I Ian· testimony-, ·two attemp.tlrtilt.V'e-nJIJi-Dla:o:e­

either to get me to leave the o ity or change my test1mo113- the tiret - . 
by mODtlf and the eeoond by haTing 8 r~ung man ma 

ottering to marry me. ~hortl.,y ~ter tb.tt trial I left home ~ne 'morn-

) 1llg to go to DIT wo1': and Qn a street oomer a ,votWg man who was a 

J ew OfllDt up to me and sale! be -would g1 ve me -.100 and pq "lllY board 

'and all expeneee 'i.t I would ieaTe Atlanta, .ae ,.ZZ.nJc was going to 126 .. . 
,.,._ ___ ~__...'!o•~~t,_..,a~n ... ew trj,al • ~·t =~o.o, .. Ji,.., --......, 
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The eeoond atQmpt ooourred in Deoember ,durdng the two weella juo t 

· before Obrletmas. When I left m.v wolk at the Olum \7oodenware Oom­

pany one atternoon,in Deoember, I was walking down the street with 
$ . 

onotber g~ 'flben e. youg man,whom I afterwards found .out to be 

J1111JQ1 Wren stepped up to . us and said "Howdy doMies ll'ergueon. 11 I 

told him I dil!n't remember him and he eaid:"Thie is Mr.Howard,don't 

you remember when you worked at Blooks' I worked there too and wanted 

to meet you then but I didn't have a ohanoe."Tbut was too WfJ3 I 
, 

met him. He took me to the show a night or two later-&J}d-wae-mi-IZl'H;v-----< 

nio e to ~l ha&l 't known him mo re t mn tWOJ days, b e~ore he began to 

make .love to me. A •'8*''·••rxilrca:~ :few dfJ3e after I met him we 

were Wal.king uptown together,wben we met a big heavy fellow,wbom 

I have sinoe found out was Hr,C.W.Burke,the deteotive. Jimmy Wren, 

or Howard, as tie called hilillelf at that time, stopped and intro­

duoed me to him as hie father. We talked for eevera1 minutes. He 

said some mrful thinge about the polioe. He said something about 

wonting me to neke a new statanent in the Frank oase,and I e&id 

· "No air" As we t urned to leave he ea.id to Mr.Howard "Bring her up 

to the o:ffioe tonight I want to talk t o her anyhow.". That night 

--Hr.Howard oame to the Olarlt \'(ootenware Company at 9 o' olook wh m I 

got · o:ff to tau me to town to see a show , Jil!lley' was making real 

love to·me Ulatnight, s81d he wanted me to .marry him,but he kept 

on talking about wanting me to sign an affidavit abwt the ll'renk 

oao o f ~ rst. He took...me up to ffle GJ.'8.ll t Build 1ng and there in an 
0 

ottioe hie · •tattur,, wae ;,,aJ:!:llB "tor us. !l!be,y e.e~ed Jlle 88t\~.Lt~ _ ' _. "" 
~~~~~ "fc..-..sa..~~~~· ~~ . 
ob~ma' statement in __ the. Ire.ult oaee ·A B\lt I enid that I llad tola ~f 

tht trufh and waen•t going to ohange it, and JiJllmy said "Well, I'd~ l::> J . 

hate to be the mai~ one to put the iope around ll'rakk's neok,and I-

said I oouldn't he1p it,sinoe r .had only told the truth. Wllile we . ' . 

. ;:::::===----.::::;:=_=.===;:"Jf=l 19re-talH12g 'iliCtiHh a b&ti1Hia'!l~1:s:-wq , I happe1l8;:;t=+.n==+.;;+<i=::ft~ 

them tllat I was afraid o:f Jim Oonley. 'Tliey then dropped 

Conley, and I signed 1 t in order to eatiefy t1ul\, I be.veJle'fer ee 

hin: ~u.t onoe -!!_n~Ltbat ~igt1t.-Y--..t0Wl(lout-.-:t.-°d-qe-1at.er th~t ~ 
~1 e retQ. naDle wae JiJlmur Wren and not Howar~. I~ •ts eevera_l .neks 

!""'! later before I found .out that ft1e "father"- WU the deteot1 ve O,W • . 

.A newa191tr ·re»orhr oeme out to ste me 
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snit deeor1be4 .Bl11'ke to me end the desar1ption made it plain that 
Teu._-'-L:.- l> ~ ~ 

h:.wae non o~a~at~-~ ~ 
B • U SWom for Ule State. l em personally-&4qllaint.e4-w.i....4'1~--
Jllse. Heln .l'apeon. I have known her tor the last . twelve monttie. 

I am fi4qua1n ted w1 tb hC' general oharaoter and re.putat ion. That 

oharaoter and reputa1{1on 111 goo~ and I would believe her in a 
~ 

oourt of ~ustioe or anywhere else. 

J 7"11 GROOm>. 

J. E. DUfl'Ya Sworn for tho state. I am the J.E.Duffy who was a wi~ 
. ~ 

nees on the trial of the 8,ate vs. Leo MeFranJc. My evidenoe!f/' as 

follows: "I worked at the No.t1otl81 Penoil Company. I was hurt 
there in tbe metal depar1mtn t. I was out on m.v foregb- finger on 
the left b8D4. That. le the out right around there (indloatJ.pg) ' It 
never out off any oi}QI fingers. I went to the offloe to have it 
dressed. It was bleeding pretty freely. A few drops of blood 
dropp"ffd---c;n-the floor at . the maohine where I was hurt. The blood 
did not drop 8I11"btre else exoept at that mo.ohine. None of it 
dropped near the ladles dressing room, or the water ooole~r· I had 
a large pieoe of ootton wrapped around m.v f inger. V/hen I was fi rat 
out I jast slapped a pieoe of ootton waste on m.v hand. 
CROSS EXAMINATION. "I nner saw aey blood aeywhere exoept at the 
naohine. I went from the offioe to the Atlanta Hospital to have m.v 
finger attended to•" 

lhat statement is Ule truth. The reason I ohanged my evidence was 

beoau.se o.1v.Burke first oame to see me. 1.i; brotbex--inlaw,Mell 

Arnold, oane one day where I was woriling and bi»ld me that a man by 

the nane of L.P.Eube.nks wanted to see me that night at hia(Bubank'a) 

house ~tr .Burke was there and met •• wt.th Eubanks, Ula t be ing the 

__ _aeoond time I had seen Burke. l3ur~e went ahead and wrote out a 

--pap-er am had me eiSJl it. That ·~aper was false. :Burke did ·not pay 

J me anything ,but promised me that he woult get me a job paying me 

$15.00 a week until he got me a job working 'IVith the Southern Hail­

road again,~f I would s18Jl the txrfidavlt. I borrowed $6.00 from 

X1\e1Jr1 of L.P.Eube.nks b-efore I made this statement and Eubanks .. 
told me if I wanted mone~ I opuld get it from him and he would take 

-my notes for it. Sometime ab(JQ.t a year ago myeel:t,L.P.Eubanke,llell 

!rnold and B.O.Duf:f. father) were a rreeted for all 

. 1ng. Jlubanks 1 e the man who swore agajpst the 0 orowd 

indiotm!tlta• At that time ~.w.Bulke was the epeoial asent 'flt the 

Southern Railroad and had oharge of 1he prosecution. It was. thro1J8h. 

Burke that Eubanks' oase and tt1e oases againet the other men mention­

_ed was nomosatd. bbaqkg. JLt.hiJLp.ros..e.out~as Bu>:Jc.1 a-head-w-it­

nese in all t-heH o as en . A fellow by the nflll e of Fritz L.Ynn ~ 

128 Jim wr,n toolr: me !hureday night,AprU 30 to 1111 mother-in-law' e 
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at3S2 Barnett St.re et·. This wae sometime before 12 o' olook. I oould 

not get in th• house an4 took ...a.street oar to my own home. When I 

got home I saw Jim Wren and L1JU1 in an autcmob1le_ in front of my 
0 • 

house. I whietle6 and they oama up to "here I was. 11 tUd them I 

oould not get in my motb~rein•law.!-8-:-bouae--Then-:-they-put me i .n the 

automobile and af:ber dr1Y1ng around town a little bit and giving 

me supp er, eto. they . then took me to Aue tell, Gf. All the al eeping 

. I did that nie;bt was done in the aatomoblle. ~he automobile was 

stowed on ~h• elde of tn·e road ~d all of us went to t:m9mp sleep. 

The next mornlllg we spent in Auetell. Wren and I stayed in Aue tell . ~ 

and L1JU1 oame baoll:. L7JU1 le the man· wllo drives theftautomob!.le for 

o.w.Burke and Jim Wren is working on the oase for O~W .Burke Wr en 

bore all eixpensee. Last nie;bt, J.tay l e t.J.¥nn, oame ·to Austell and 

brought me baok· to Atlanta to the Otpi tal City Chair Oomp81'11 on 

Jdarietta st. That was around 9 o'c'll.ook. Tllere were ~number of 

people gathered tba're, all of whom I took to 'be Jews, about eight 

or ten in all. Tiley esked me all about my oonneotion ,with the oaee. 

I told tllem all about1 t ;-and·- told T hem tliitlfurke had prccn1eed to 

keep. me out of jail if I would eign tile affidavit whiqh I had Blgn .. 

ed for Burke, · and to get me out of an..v trouble of an.v kind in whioll . . 
I got. The oth•r day, when lfr.N,A.Garner oame out to ask me to oome 

to Mr.Dorsey's of:tioe,I told hitn II would oome if I oould, 'Int I 

did not oome. .Afi,erwards when Mr ,Ga:\'ll er -oame to serve me wit h a 

peona I saw him ald dodged. 

•· A. GARNER, Swo:m for the State.. I went-to the Southern Railroad 

Yards at~the 1CJ1rer end ot i>eoatur· Street. tode-y about one o'olook 

. to look for_b~.llrltt.v-1.n-ordel!--to aibpoena him to go before en ot­

- fioial oour t etenographer to nake .a statement '!or the hear 1Ilg of an . -
extraordinary motion for new trial in the ·Leo M,Frankoe.se, or to . -

--· ~!FtElf~FWtdoli=I=ii.a~r1tt6ll 011t-. The flret 
1 time I saw him at this time was when he osme out of n l1 ttle shanty 

in th• raS.1roa4 rd• aD:1 &tarted wallcin t 

As soon ae I 1aw him I started running after him but ~.tor• -I oould 

get o•er to the ab.anty, _he ~ae out of eight,there be ing many boz 

oare etendmg ·on the tra:d:11-a1l:TTound there whioh prevented 

·· my finding him or seeing whioh wq he went·• As soon a'e .t got over' . . . . 

· 129 to 1b.e eh-t1,thcnrgh.l •a~ilr.L.P..-:Bubenb.who told me· tbe.t tie bad . . . . 
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been.talEJi8-with. Duffy ju~a moment before end Duffy had ee.id: 

"Yonder'e-i fellow I don't want to eee." Eubanks asked him "iho 

ie it?"·Datt,y Re)liect.so Eubenke told me: "Newt Ge.rner,and Duffy 

repllecl "I'm going' to beat i·t," end iDl!ledie.tel.Y left. For three 

quarte~ of .an hour I eeorohed around among the box oars 

looking into mm~ empty box oars, bf:kt hoping to find Du:ffy, but 

finally left wl th out findlhg him. 

ROBERT r,. WAGGOI'IBR,J. H. DOY.AL, Swom :ft>r the State. We are de- • 

teotives of the alty police depsrtmmt of the olty of Atlante.. We 

are acquainted wl th J .E.Duf~, Several months ago we saw Mr .Du£t1 

in the ottioe of the deteotive depertmmt. We do not lmow whether 

or 'not he oame to the oftioe upon hie o'WU-init.iative,or wlleth_e_r __ _ 

or not someone r equeeted himmto oome. Tile first time we saw him we.a 

wh m he wae there and talking about what he knew about hie hanl · gett-

.. .. ing out at 'tile lfltional Penoil Company. ~rr.Du!fy stated t lµ\t he llad 

------ -mif!U""ct that l"ll h84 been stated that the blood found on the faotory 

flotr poaeibly oame from Ilia finger when it wna out. -He eta.tad 

that this was not true, that it oould no~ hfve been possible. He 

stated a~ hie reason the faot that he had eome waste in hie hand 

at the time hie finger on hie other hand was out- and that be 

his 1'1nger ~t onoe in hi a other hand with the waste around it and 

held 1 t tight oatcb.1.ng whatever b1oo~ oame f rom his hanl in the 

waete and holding his finger tight with the waste so as to impede 

the flow of blood , and that holding his hand 1n this way he went 
I 

i111111ediately out of Ule room and dn into' Vr.Frmk'e of:tioe. 

~· sworn ~r tho State.I am the father of J.E. Dll£!3• _ _ ..,... 

About one molit be ago I wae wo•hg walking home from the southern 

R&.ilroad yards w11h L .P .Bubanke nnd L .P .Eubanks said to me: "We 

-------.'r~ng your son,.:r. E.Dutty ,have-money, and we are taking hie 

~;;;;:::;;;;;:;:;;::;:=;..::....:;:;~~~~~~~~~~~l::ml~~ne~~~e~ann~~l!J~a:wil~~ 

Is A, iAl!M·8• J.e• RQS81R, Bwom .:for the State. We kfiow J.B. 
I • • 

- . Du:tf; ,and .toge.th~ lltlla we talked with Mr J)Utfv, at the office of 

the Solioitor ~eneral, a :snort time dter the murder of Kory Phoaan 

----fln-Cl--:IH"a·~~tiarw-b.m hie ~inger was out -'-at: the Bat1onal' 

PemU a~mpan,,that h~.Jlad some waste and that he immect1atel3 

130. ~wrapped ~1~ "&rOuct. hie-:ti~or ·and · held tile wa~te .and t~ µi3ured . . . _ · , / _ . 
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finger '1n bU .~~ured-ha:ad and .that he was absolutely sure that 

no blood oo~d· flave · e.aoaped to the floor; that . he immediately went 

to the door· of Yrelrank~e offi oe and from there to some hospital. 

We were at the timeoi' t!lle atat anent dieouesing as to how the blood 

spots had gotten on the floor of the faotory, and ttle f~ot that 

it had bm euguted by someone that the 1n3ury of Mr .Duffy' e hum 

was probably .. the souroe of the blood. 'Thie Mr.Duffy denied. We talk-, 
ed with ~.Duffy on the evening 01' April 23,1914,at hie home in 

.Atlanta end Kr.Dllff.V then stated that Mr.Dorsey, the eolioitor 

----r..enerel. nadnotpill b im any money, but that the so+1oitor General 

did o.x. bis anbpoena,s~ that he oould draw hie oompeneation as .. 

witnesa ailowed by law, and that o.:tter the eolioitor approved bis 

--------~bpoena that he(Kr.Dn:tfy) went to ttu County Treasurer and got 

be money, about f7.60 • .... 

R. L,- OULl!IRSONa. sworn for tlu State. I am ·Treaeurer of Fulton 

County, Georgia, end was during Uie year 1913; The reoord in my 

offioe show -that on Augnet, 19,1913, I paid to one J.B. Duffy the 

eum of t7 .60, same 'having been 

proved by the So]Jsitor GenJtral for two d83's' aervioe as a wi tnese 
I 

a.nd an affidavit mam sworn to by _the said J .E.Duf'fy for $3. 60 

mileage .- nn111111mvdn:bupha:Qb:uxanldh:u etftli••ttx1rwJTbl 
.. 

ot+w•~x:hx•c+··-.,····••aeblb 

m.r. Am!OltD, ~om 1bt •~e State. '1. wae ·1nd1oted in the Superior 

Court~ Pulton County, on evidenoe produoed by c.w.Burke, who wss 

then epeoial agent on the Southern RailW83'• There w~e absolutely 

no · ~l'U.th in the oharges againnt me;, Burke's main witness was one 
• 

L.P.Eubanke I lost 'JfJY ~ob with the Southern Railw83' on aooount ot . . 
this inlliotment. a.w .. Burke was helping me,einoe . tie le:ft tte so"tlthern 

Railway to get my poeiti:on baok. While Burlm was helping me to get . 
. __ :=-::::;:- - - b':"b!iok,one-dtl\¥ Ile at.tkifi11=t~r-oth1U.1~ :- --

t .and 1io aek him to ·go to the reeidenoe of L .• P.Eubenks on ilexander _ 

Street. I went ~ J ·~te1)i.nd told him to fP to Eubanks' ·house. 

i am not. poeUive whether I to~ ~fey that d.w.Burke would be · 

there · at :hbanlal.!.." JiaJ.se or not. After I wnt to Duffey and request-. - --'"-------"----- · 
ed him •to :go to lhlb~e' hoaee I wae present when Dnl:t¥ exeouted a 

- I 

pa»er tor Btu-Jee. Barke d hbanu however both lcriew that I wN . ,.,- --'-- --
going to be pYe1e11:t when thv interviewed ~f1• Mhr this oooaaion 
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, I got 1111 job baok on the Southern. ll'ritz L¥n was also present , 

~en 'Daffy me.de thil!I l!ltatement for Burke. I do not know myself 

Bbout any mone1 ~e lng paid •. I bad been prcxni~ed the job by the 

Maeter Ke.ohanio of tho Southern Ra1lwe¥ and Eubanks be:t<tre the 

· _Duffy etateen t. I do not know whether it was the next week ·or the 

next montlt, but eomet1me eoon after this I went be.ok t~ "°rk for 

the southern Railw6" , 
GllOillfD 18 

J. L. KOORE, SWorn 1br the-State. I knar Jlrs.lt.Jaft'e,wife of the 

optiClian who did rnn an optioal bueintee on Whitehall Street be-

tween Mitoltell and Hunter Streets. I wae in the plnoe of business 

ot M.Jaffe several times during the month of Kay,1913,immediately 

following tbe murder of Mary Phagan on April 26 ,1913,and from time 

to time I dieouseed wfth ~.Jaffe tlte i'rank oase,eitherwbile 

be(Mr.Jaft'e) wae ao~ally at work upon my eye-glasses or waitil'.lg 

on someone in hie shop, or while I waited~or the return of.. her -------

, . 

hu8band. Knowing me ae a ouatomer, she dieouaeed with me the Phagan 

"!Urder · and the oonnect ion therewith ot Leo M.Frank ,who obou t this 

time wae indioted by the grand jury of Fulton Superior Court. She 

' dieoussed with me in detaJ1 a great deal 01' the evidence, anll 

-particularly the evidence of J8Dlee Uonley arxl endeavored to have 

me eay that I considered Leo M.Jrrank innocent. At 1lb time did she 

I 

ever J..!!timate or euggeet in any of these conversations thv.t she 

had ever seen Frank on ~h.e-Btreet on the day in question or at 

an.v other ti'me. 

jr, R, ORR, swo m :lbr tilt state. · I am pere onally acquein t.ed with 

Kre.Jit.Jatte. I !lave knQwn her for tw-o-or three yee.rs. I am person­

ally Sctqu~in t.ed -,,1th her general ch~acter .and rep~t'°t ion. That 

genwal. obaraoter is bad. I oould not believe her on oath. 

, ~§. 3M1Wll• SWOm ibr --ta Qtafi.- -I was serving Hugh 14.Dorsey. 

f 801101 ~r Gen~ral,1n ~Ile oap.adity of 1,"tencg rap her ,and es suoh toolc 

·down tbe_quee~ one p~potm4ed by Rnah ll·.Doreei to, ilra Jlaud Bail•, 

' hereto bttaohed ~- marked J!lxhib:l t"Ai1 , !!!hie atenograpbio reporti ie 

" ·a full, true and .-oorrtot report ot the questions Mked and the ane'trtra 
- ·-- -,--, 

given ~1' the Ba1d Da .. ~d-;B,11•~· IJ!his papere .,ree taken on Ma,, l>tr, . 

1913, in. the. offiC)e of the Bolioi~r. General in the !l!~er lu1141qr · - .. . 
ln the ·:Prt1tnoe of-*• Plmni• Kiur, Kr.Bua Roaaer, ,Kr· n~ . . .. -
Boli~i .... and . th~ Pa.i>lr' .Wa& wr1tten .1>1 mt .mx4 'ligne.O; 



I 
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by Mrs.Maud BailJY• 

( !rhe ~9l~owing 1S e:rhi bit "A" referred to above.) 

"Stat anent of Jlre .Kau4e Bailey ,263 Humphries St •• Atlanta, in refer­
enot to Uie ·murder of Vary Phagan, Atlanta,April 26 ,1913, in the 
preeenoe of Mr.Doree,y, Mr-.Minor,deteotive Rosser vnd B.S.Smith. 

. Atlanta, Ga., -M~l4,1913. 
Questioned bf Mr.Dorsey. 
Q. What bu11nees ie your husband in? A. Meat autter. on Gordon st. 
and Nesbitt. · 
Q. Where did you aeg you lived? A. I live at 253 Humphries St. 
Q. Where dU µou 11 ve at that time? Q. I liv ed in a whole lot of 
~laoee, Aoworth St._, Greensferr1 Ave., eto. 
Q. You used to work at the liut1onal Penoil Co? A.Yes eir , one year 
Q. Did you lmow 1tr J!'rankt •· Yes s 1r. 
Q. What kind of man is Kr.Pra~: what is hie reputation. Q 
A. He bt e al.Jr.,.. tree. ted me m1gh v nio e. 
Q. What 1s hit! reputation, what did other people say o.t the time, 
.l. Some eeg might7 nioe-thinge , eome seg not. · 
·Q. Thoae that say be ie not nioe. in wbe.t way did they say he is 
not nioe. A. They seemed to B9'1 he is too fast around the girls. 
Q. That is his reputation, being a bad man· e.fter tile women?A. Yes etr. 
Q. What did you ever hear any of Ulem e93 about his undue familiar­
ity with the girls or what was your experieDle yourserrr-A. I 
heard o. right smart of ttum say he got too freell around the gi rlB . 
Q. How man,yM A. A whole lot of them. 
Q. Would not you name a few? A. I oould not. 
Q. I just want a few nm namea. A. Well, my mo.t.he.r . __ 
Q. IVIBt is her name! A. Yrs.Mae Barrett . 
Q. Wllat did you hear_ your mother eay? A. Maoil saie ?.tr.Frank was not 
runn1Jlg the plaoe rigflt; tllo.t he _\VaB too fast around the girls , 
I think so ni.veel:r. - -
Q, Wjlat did you ever see him do? A. I never paid any attmtion to 
Q. \Vha:t are some of tbe things you eow him do? A. I never e aw him 
do anything. but he said he did not want old ladies to work there, 
he wanted young girls. 
Q. \Vere you present when a woman gave birth to a ohild? A. I was 
up there when a girl m1scarri ed. . 
Q. Who W88 tllat? A. Viola Franklin, and there was anotiler one mis­
oarried there, but I dont remenl>er her name. 
Q, What did' Ur.Frank euy wntn thut girl mieoarr i ad that you know 
about? A. He never done anything; l et her stay in the dressing 
room until she wae able; s be eto.yed there about two or three hours. 
'lhey never said mything about it; nhe worked there about three 
months after tb.at. . 
Q. Did b.e get excited or get a Dootor? A. Certainly. 
Q. Woe there any talk at that time as to who was the father <£. 
the-cild? A. I dont think there .. anyone o.t the f aowry was. 
Q., j'lelJ., the other one'· did Mr.Ji'rank p93 aey attention to that? 
A. It eeeme he did. 
Q. WhQ wae ehe? A. I dont remember. 
Q.Opie Diokson or Yattie Smith? A. One of than. 

· Q. Are you~ 1t waa _one or t!le other of them? A. Yes. 
1------- .--Q. Whll~a.n- he do this time, did b.e seem very an:doue? A. Just got & 

doctor to her there; oama up several times t o girls there. 
·Q • . i1hat Dootor? 4• I~ know what doctor; t.he anbule.nce oame once 
to one of the girls, f.la3belle Reed; She was laid out on tile table; 
I t hougb.t she wae de~. 

-Q. \'las that in oonneot ion with oh.1ld birth? A. I dont kn9w never 
knew. 

==='------"-_..~11-~~u--f9'n'=t!Jee-~~o-=tlla t="l."Oolte4'1:tke-"be-wae- undu y 
familiar? A. I never paid 'atttntion to Frank, never had time. 
Q. Yo ·• henrd it talked around that Ile we.a trying to do. things wi fu 
the girls that wae th& LieneraJ. talk end general reputation? A. I 
oertainl1 have. · 
Questioned by Mr.Rosser. 
Q.. 1ie w.anted 7oung girls, not old girl e? 
~· He wouldn't hire old girls; looks like to me old ones co~ld ~ 

_ the work just ae well as tha young. ones. 
Questioned b,y Ur .Dorety: ~ · 

---'--- - Q.-:lfe- pref"e-r:nd · oun- WitbShar ti -skirts?'-• Yea. -
Q. He said he did not want any old women? A. Wily oertain'f'y. 133 Q. Hie reputation wae ,eo bad 1 t waa oomon talk by everybody that 

.. worked there?. A. Some of ttum th.at worked there didn't eeg an,ythi:rg, 
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but that was beoauee they wex:e hi~ Ji8 te. He had some pets arounJ 
there. • 
Q. You were ~here Saturday, April 2.6th? A. Yee, quarter to twelve. 
Q. \'Tho all did you aee? A. lilr.J'rank. · 
Q. Wlla.t wae he doing at that time? A. He was going to the shipping 
room, and ' he epOki' to me. -
Q. Who elae did you eee? ·A • Arthur Whi~. 
Q. What was he doing? . .A. Stan.ding there talking to his wife. 
Q. Who else? A. Oorinthia Hall. • 
~. 17h o elH? A. lallla Clarke 
Q. Who eleeT A. Stenographer in the offioe; I dont know ber nEl!le. 
Q. Did she wear g'lasees? A. I ••••·•" dont know, I never saw her fo.oe . 
Q. How d!d she look? .A.. I never paid muoh attention to her 
Q. You got there at what time? A. Quarter to 12. 
Q. How long did you stay? A·· 10 minu t.ea 12. . 
Q. You did not BH lle.ry Phe.gan?A • I s c.w two girls oome out of the 
door, but didn't know who they were. . blue 
Q, How was :rrank dressed? A. B'railk had on e. do.rk/en•i t of olothee , 
we.e in his shirt sleeves, and he.d a pep er in hie hands o.nd was 
s-ing to ti. shipping ~omJ said to Arihur: Haw :i,.te are youmgoing 
to work this afternoon? About 3, Arthur said. You will be shut µp 
by yourself. Then Arthur said all rjght . Then Frank laughed, looked 
kind of white in the faoe. That was before Mam oome down. 
Question by Kr.Roaaer: 
Q. Did he look like there was any trouble on hie min5? 
A. Yee sir, looked to me like hew as worried. Kama went up · there to 
get some boxes to make some elate to go up on the baok window to 
keep the sun out. 
Q. How long did !'rank stay in the e hipping room? A. Just a f8ff 
minutes, went back to the o:tfioe. 
Q. In hie shirt eleevea?A. Yes. 
Q. Wna he writing! A. Jrever saw him writ mg • 
.. WitfHdQJXJlnb~ 
Q, How oome you to notioe him this time being narvoue? A. I ;lust 
Its tened to him and Arthur talk. I looked at Frank; he looked kind 
of :tunny,dropped hie eyes when he went in the shipping room. He 
said Howdy H1ee Maud, and I said, Howdy Mr.Frank, wae all he said 
tom.. 
Q. Did you over notioe him being nervous before whim you were around · 
him? A~ -Well I n.wer looked at him that hal'1 . 
A. OAPT. PLBIDII& KIBOR: 
•• What did Artltur Whi te'uwuw say to his wife wllm she went down 
the ete1e? A. She was stand 1ng at the foot of tile steps; had one 
foot on one of 'tile •t•P•• Arthur was standing there on the third 
or fourth step. snyway he said: "You oo.n go down and stay at some­
body'• else 'e J;toulile and spend the night ,beoause I'm liab8 not--te-­
oome home tonight. an:! m9'f not_oome home tomorrow."Then she ~,Md 
"No• I'll stay at home 'Vlb.etb.er you oome or not. He said: .. '!i.'"Dr"'.C 
soing to get on a "high-weg•. 
Q• Arthur said that: A. Yee sir. Arthur ueed to get . beer. in the 

· basement. 
Questioned by Yr.Roeser: . 
Q. Did you ever know enYthing ab cut the oot being in the basement? 
A. Bever did, until I saw it in the paper. I have never been in--­
the basement; I have bem all over the faotary eaoept the pasement. 
Questioned b,- Capt. ·w.nor: · 
Q. Do tilt girls and boys working there know aeytbing al»ut this 
basement? A. If they did, I never knew· anything. They a tand by 
the elevator ever.r day .at noon. • ...talkipg- mcLgo.,,.haoJcAn , tla-dark -

- Q. Never lieard· of' aD¥ or tbem going down in thebasement? ·A. No sir. 
Questioned by Kr.l>ore11: 
Q. Did .rou know Kary Pbaeianf A. I 01rtainly ~ did. · 
•• What lcin4C>f. g~l ·wae ehef A • .t(ioe gil"l. 
Q. What kind of rt ta111on, good or badT A. Goo51 ·• ·utation. 
Q. lfeYer heard a bug wrong? A. lfeTer di! , · never saw an7thiI1g 
wrong. Sbe would never stand on the •tairway and talk with boys. 
ct. Wbat about the general repu.tation of that :taotory? 
.1 .. w111. it had a p.retty bad nme I should · think. " 

B. s. SKI!!(, Swom tar ttie State. I took down the questiontt pro-. . . ,. . 
p1111ded illlllt b7 HuSh K. 1 Dors~1 to Kre. Maf· ~arett,heM'o .attaol;led 

~~-:l~J-Nl!!L.D~keJLBIXttlb,J.i-l...~lh~ttno.g.t'ap-bio-»ep>l'-t-1~1!\lll.,_-s.z-trua--~ 
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and· oorreot report of the quest-ions asked and the answers gi vm by 

the said 11re.~ Barrett. Thie paper was taken on Me.y, 14,1913,in 

the preeenoe of Pl•nn1' Minor, Mr.Base Roseer,Mr.Doreey,the 

Solioitor and myeel:t' as stenographer and was written out by and 

signed in my pre1enoe by Mrs.May Barrett. 

(The .following ie Exhibit A referred to in above) 

"Statement of 11re.Ka7 Barrett, 253 Humphries St. in referenoe to 
:11111m11:11ttn o onU. t ions around the Penoil Company fe.o 'fx>ry rele.t 1 ve to 
the murder of llary Phagan, Atlanta, April 26 ,1913, in the presence 
of Mr.Minor, ttr.Roeeer,Mr.Doreey and B.s.smith. 

Atlanta ,Ga,fllay 14,1913. 
Questioned by Kr.Doreeys 
Q. What ie your nem1 pleas~? A. Ma¥ Barntt .• 
Q. Where do you live? A. 2e3 Hwnphriee St. 
Q, \'Ibero do 1ouawoJ!cf A. National. Pemil Co. 
Q. How long have you worked there? A. Somewhere .in the neighborb.o , d . 
of three years. 
Q. You .-. were there on 4aturday, April 26th? A .Yes sir. 
Q. When did yoq get there? A. Somewher.e in the neighborhood of 
qu.arter to 12. 
Q. With wh~m did you oom•Y A. By myself? 
Q. Did you s ea your daughter there? A• Yee sir. 
Q, Who all did you see there when you got there? A. I went up 
on the top floor. I 110lk there, and as I oome baok my daughter was 
standing at the steps •t the firet floor and Emma Clark. forelndy, 
was there, and Oorinthia Ball, and Arthur White, and his wife. 
Q. Did you see. Hr. Frank?A. !Jo sir. 
Q, How long did you relllllin up there? A. It was something after 12 . 
o' olook, I remelllber hearing the whistles blow. 
Q. How did you have your hair fixed? A. Just like this (Done up) 
Q. Did you SH Kre ..Arthur White? A. I dont really know, but my 
daughter said it was. 
Queati,oned by V.r .Rosser: ,.... 
Q. How long did you etay? A. I waited • :f.or thElll to saw some of the 
planks on the ~ip saw. 
Q. How do you know it was t'larter to 12. Did you look at the olook? 
aow long did you stay there? A. Some few minutes. 
Q. 15 or 20 mS.nuteaY A. I suppose about 00 minutes or 25 minutes. . 

· Q.Did you see aeybody when you oome out? A. I saw m.v daughter, 
Oorinthia Hall, E11111a Clark, Arth.ur \Vh.ite and hie wife . . 
•ovt•xwil:d ~ . .lrl> 'f""'" I~ ~ ~--J A. l/PdAAA; 
Questioned by Mr .Dorsey: <1 . 
Q. You eaw her (Mary Phagan)A.~o sir. 

~ Q. Didn't 1ou.. see ller -'lhen ~ me tJNay? i . • No sir, neither ooming 
or gotq; 
Q. 'fou WQuld have b e.en ooming awag e. little ofter 12? A. Yee air. 
Q. The wliiiltle1 blowtd for 12 before you .oom.e out? A. Yee sir. 
Q. How long atter 12? A. I dont know exactly; I was on th.e top 
floor. 
Q. It would have taken you a m~nute to walk do'ft!l the steps? A. Yes 
s 1r I euppo1e e o. · · 
Q. You had oome out' of there . . two or three minutes otter 12? A. 
Yee eJr. 

1..-------~ ........ 1~0M11 ..... ·4fett=au1t-o:t ~hex.- brwtist time? x. I donf IOiow exaotl.y. 

8: ~~lij\!Vl.i~~~Jfltll~~f~f,~~~!:;.12, A. Yes ell-. 
g. Did you hear 'him ·~ an~~1 A. No Bf:r. -
Q. Youaare aoquaintecl w.ltb hil general oharaote:r- and reputation? 
J.. He hat alW'-18 aotd 11k1 a gentleman in. 1113 presenoe; I oould not 
SS¥ anything elae and tellt the truth. · · · . ,.. 
Q• Did you bear i>eoi>le talk abou1i him in the faotary; never heard 
hie nee o~lle~f You 4 c:ot know whether hi! reputation • good 
o'I! bad? A. lfo air, I oould not aaj'. ___ - . -

-- --(l.~a-l.ktngcllfO'll t whalr-piople sa1d of. him, never henr4 th«n disouea 
hi_e d11po11tion to flirt with the1 glrle, make love to,. them etof 
J.. No air, I nner baTe. · · · • 

~-:-------Q..~~t-1• ~hat 1'0tl Jmow • e.'bou t this bue 1ne.sa--thst-yo~ 
hC?l~~ baok? A. Notbilig at all. . ...... 

1-_ _ _._,. ... ,5~~Q~· ""'D=1~4_.rou-1tl.Lan,v..boa~ :Min ~hat-you-Jmew-a.--g0ttd de.al, -but--t bq~-~ 
~4 to pay 1ou .·mon.T; to tell it? J. • .No .sir, X"di..d not no 'ur indte· .. 

.neYeiod1~ .·~ · ~ q • · ---, ~-. ~ ' • • .., 
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Q.You do not know aiwthing you want to sell do you? A. No sir, 
indeed I dont. - - - --
Q. You have to·ld us everything that happened? A. Yee sir ,as far 
as I know. 
Q. You were on "the :floor above the ·O:tfioe floor? A. I am on the 
very top floor of t~be buUd-ing. 
Q. Your little daughter says she heatd you talking about Mr.Frank? 
A. She is ss4l7mistaken•·My little daughter . is not responsible · 

" :tor what she e~•· 
Q. Thie lit tle girl? A. No sir. 
Q. 'Vhat .is the troub1e? A. She tells Hes. 
Q. \Vila t makes her te 11 them. A. I don t lmow. 
Questioned by Hr .Roeser: 
Q. How is it you should be the first person to oome here and talk 
like you do when there e.re a dozen others tell the eame thing your 
daught&r did: Are they all tell ing a story? A. I oant help t !vlt. 
Q. You aro a married woman and know about t hese things: You never 
s aw an,v of thes e foremen f el l of t he girl ' s legs ? A. Saw them 
laughing and talking. 
Q, Never s aw them with their hands on'the girl's? A. I have eeen 

· them jolly an~ go on. 
Q. What do 1ou oall jolltT A. Laugh and talk. 
Q. Is this ae far ' ae they went? A. I didn't see any harm in that. -
I didn't pa1 any attention to aeybodr's b~inese rut lllY own? 
Q. What about whc the girls eat down and ate their dinner, the 
foreman and bo3e getting down to where they oould s ee and peeping 
up und er their dress es at their legs? A • . I haven't a eything to do 
about that: I am not taking oa1'e of other people's business. 
Questioned by Yr.Dorsey. 
Q. You e93 your little girl tells stories? A. She oertainly does. 
Ques tioned by Mr .Roeser. 
Q. What did she ever tell a story about. A. I suppose that's my 
business: it does not oonoern others at all • 

• .. d Q. We want to know the trouble. '"• I told you 
Qu,eetioned by Mr.Dorsey-: 
Q/ Ho.sn't she goad .sense? A. I sup1)ose she ha s, bu• she don't use it. 
Q. The people at the factory give her a good neme. A. But you dont 
~~. . 
Questioned by Ur.Roeser: 
Q. You mean your daughter is no aooount? A. I dont meant .tba.t; I 
didnt say those words. 
Q. Just explain it your ow1: wey. A~I snid she • told stories. 

PLENNIE MIBllR1 Swom for the Stal deputy eh~ri ff of Fu:Lton Coun-
:..l 

ty, Georgia, and in making investigations with1 referenoe to the 

death of Mary Pfiagan, I, in oompa~ with dete~ivee L.S.Roseer, 

went to "tne Swif t Soap Wa:rks and found Mrs . Maud 'Bailey ,daughter 

of Mrs.May Barrett a t wor! there . She told us eome things and also 

said in eubatanoe a s follows:"Tbat her mother,Mre .May Barrett,Y1ae -
• 

at work at that ~me at the National Penoi:l Company ' s place of 

business and that she was at ~~e National Pet»il Penoil Company 

on Saturday, A•,ril 26,19.13 . at some time. She said ·th.at her mother 

lmew a good deal about it ,and th 11t she knew a,· good deal more about 

it than she would te~l, and that she would. gave to get something 

out of 1 t before she would tell." She said ·we would 

hard time getting i 1r out' of her, tllflt ·she was mad.: at her (Maud 

---- - Da.1.--l~ff- -beoaua-e she had told 1 t. I oo.rr1e4- M:t!a..!laul.. Bailey tn m.v­

buggy to th~ otti.oe ~f Hugh M.Do~ee1, the Solioi tor General, and 

136 S-.L .Roeaer, th:e<> 1 tT deteoti ve •. returned to the 
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_ _ ____ _,,_ar. I wBfl preeant"'1'tilla tb.e a.tenogr.aptler took down the q ueetione 
propounded · to both Kre .lfav.de Bailey and lire. Kay Barrett. ·.: 

( 

I told t h9 ·So,!r General as. to what ltre.llaud Bailey h.o.d stated 

to me before · s~. questioning her. As J.~~ iH~e$~went to -~ 
leave the' of~ioe the Solioitor ·Gentf:' 1, she 5r:w ei tting in the 

,.. tL - 'hf~ • - . 
offioe• her , Kreldfap..,..Glflt-aae ie~•f• JJay Barret.t 

" '4lJ_ "'- L_,.,~./( J)~ ,, 
s,aid in sub.stanoe to her danf1~i' .~ ~ · / · 

8, L. ROSSER, Sworn for the State. I have read over the a bo"O'e and 

--:t~~going- ae signed by Deputy Serbiff Plennie Minor. The recitals 
, . 

of faot as oontained therein are true. 

ims. T. D. MORRIS, Sworn for the State.I an personally aoquainted 

with. Mrs•May ~arrett. On April 26,1913, Yrs.May Barrett, Mrs.Maud 

Bailey,and 1111eelf and m.v a&ugbter, Florenoe Earnest,went to Moone 

Shoe Store on ?.U tohell sti-eet between 9 .and 10 o' o lQok. Mrs .Barrett 
,,. 

said sb.e had to go to the· penoil faoto17 so she left ue at Ule oor­

ner of M1tohell and Forsyth Streets, After Mrs.Barrett left us we 

went to ~f)'s ,on the oorner of ?Ji tohell and Forsyth Streets. We . . 

finished ·our bueinees in Duftys and oaim ~ut and waited on the 

oorner for Mr~.Barrett. She did not oome baok as .soon as we expeoted 

Iler to, so Mre.llaud Balley asked me to. go down to the National 

Penoil Company's pl aoe of business with her to get h er mother. 

I .said to· Maud I "on't 'go up.sta1rs,I will stay down here and wait 

. '1-or you. Stewart Ave oar md onme along and. my dayghter Florenoe 
- - ,,,, 

said to me ~let's go home". I said •r oan•t ... ~ave Maud's umbrella • 

. When my daughter .bbal:ded the oor and while I sta;red iJJ i!he doorway 

of the National Peno 1l Faotory tbere wae an old negro m811 ei tt ing 

c10111 on a . l>ox at the right hand eide of a per son as they went into 

the the :faoto17 ,in other word.fl , the mo.n s0:t at the .nortb of the . . 
entrance. Three white men were standing ·out in f front of-th~1-----~ 

n in front of tnie build Jng two 

ladies oame down an6, went aoroes Foreyttl up Hunter st. One wne a · · 

tall lady and the other w~~· low bnd ohunk.y • . There was_ a. tnll ,elim 

negro s~tting on t'he-Hleide of· the door and be oame out and eat 

down by the aide o<f th-e negro' wtio I firtt saw sitting on a box 

·~---~--I-h~.,_iook4-at ,thJ.a.lJl8Il tlla t I 1'8W s.ittJng 

. on a box i~ front ofPthe faotoJ7, on April 26,1913, and I am info:an­

that this- mWi'a he.Dle is 'l!ruman YoOrary • ... I- re~ained in front of 

th-9.:-P~~~~~~0'":7-llJ1$ll Bra d3~Ba.£l.~,v: ~,_dOwn.-. - ,.. 
• • • . • ' ' • • • ' . . I 

• I ' • I 



... 

and Mrs.Mbud Bailey let~ Jll's.Barrett at the grooery store and we 

oaugbt a Stew~rt ATeme oar at the-OOrner of'lilitohell and F~reytb 

Streets. As we were -about to o«toh the oar w.e heard the 12 o' olook 

· whistles ·blow. \f~en I got home it was twenty minutes past 12 

o ' o look. AbO'll t a week a~ter the death of. Mary Phagan, I was ml.king 

to Mrs.Barrett ·on tbe o~rner of Welle and Stew~rt i,ve. I a sked har 

what she thought ot the JT111rder,8s to who was guilty and she stated 

that ehe believed Mr.l!'rmk was gui '! ty and I remarked that she would 
eb.e 

have ~o go to oourt to tes.tifr in the oase and/etatep. that she could 

not llelp that. Job or no job she llad to tell the truth. I llad a 

C11 nve:r sation with Maud Balley about a week after this .ocourrence • 

... M~ss l.faud ate.tea that she. knew a lot about the penoil fe.otory and 

that she thought Ur.J'rank guilty, md if-she- tianaO.- tot estify she-

would 003 that she believed Irr.Frank. was guilty. Last Saturday 

morning.Yrs.Bailey oame_ to my home~, - 39 Oomulgee Street ana s tated 

to me that Sh·e deteot ives representing Mr.Frank sent · for her s ever­

al times at the Dixie Comb Company to come 1D the pencil faotory, 

and she stated that a detective asked b.er if she did not 

baok to 'work at the penoil :taotory, saying that they would give her 

a good dob, alld she told them that slle would not work there for $5. 
'""· 

e. day. Thee deteoti v es paid har oar.fare and be r time while she w~s 

away from hor work. I he..v e be on lmowing Hrs .Mae Barrett and her 

- daughterMri oll~udBailey going onntwo yea.re. They lived next door 

to me on Vielle Street lest. year. I do not know anything abvut I.ire. 

lte.e BaYrett or. Mre .Maud Balley th.at is good or bad. I do lmow tllut 

it ie generally known that_ J.tre.J.I~e Barrett dri• whiskey-and gets .. 
drunk at timee. I have heard llre .Kaud Bailey on eeveral ocoasiona . 
speak to m.v. ob.i ldren o.t knowing lte.ry Pllagan and how pretty_ she was 

e.nd what pretty hair s he bad. I have stated 

------e.nd wO'llld -notnave- statid-it now if it hadn't b een for -~e:taot -

that I read a newspaper aooount of the evidence purpoted to hav <.. 

been given in ~he -shape o~ an arfide.vit by Mrs.Maud Bailey. I lmew . . . . . .. ,, . . 
that .this atatsnent es to : the time of her being a t t.he pm.oil .1aot-

017 ·was falee! . I kiiew that ehe wae with me an'd s Q..JmtLob.Ugec'J to ------ -- - - --~ ---....- . 
1tnow. that what ehe wtated was. not the troth. . . . . 

138 paoRUCI EA1Ull8f, Swom for the 'state, I have read over the. affidw it 

---,-- JDAd~ by D),y. mother and 1n -· 0 :t'a.r a~ 11t ret'r" t~ my~µith r 
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t 
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m.v mother or a~ to -the faote stated in tl\e af~idavi t
11
i s t _rue in 

ever y -pa.r~ioular .• 

ims, MIBNII illi80B 1 SWorn for the St$.te. Qn tl\e 26th day of April 
.• c 

1913 ~ r ·~" Kr~.lla~e Bailey at 1.22 Wells st., my husband's plaoe 

of buainee1. Hrs. .Bailey oeine into the plaoe and as~ed permission 

to uae the telephone and we told her she oould use it.Whoeover it 

wo.s she was talking to ,she oalled the Swift Soap \'lorke ,where she 

worked at the time~anlB whoever it wo.e thnt wo.e talking with her 

at the end of the line evidently told her to oome up therefor her 

money for her reply waa,"I oan't oome up there for I am siak and I 

ill eend an order•• anLt _eaid to her after she got through talk­

lng ,what --a o you want to be lying to them for, you lmow you are not 

siok,and she said "I am always siok". A girl named Florence Earnest 

oame into the a tore with Yrs. Baile.Y ,und n:tter Mrs . Bailey had talked 

"---~av_lhile,she ~ ·Florenoe Earnest talk over the phone end Lire .Bailey 

h~ a pai4' of new shoes with her and while the other girl& was 

talking,ehe (Mrs.Bailey) tried on one of the shoes. All this 

happened a li~tle before twelve o'olook , noon, and then M~s.Bailel 

went out of our plaoe,dd in about 15 or 20 minutes she oa.me baok 

and asked to use the phone again,ond she oalled the Swift Soap 

Woit:e and asked to talk to Mr.Newoomb and she eeemiUo be qua:r:_rell­

ing with :Mr.Newoomb • sue:-tolrhtm-t'O-meet her 8.t twelve thirW" 

"or ae soon thereafter as poasible to see the parade. I know J!re. 

Bailey's general oharaoter or re~tut-ion·. That oharaoter is bad 

and I would not believ~ her on oath . 

~------:=i.=.:...;:.!.l~~~R~WH::.:I.:l'B:• S!om for the Sta1!~·I was standing ta~i~ 

with m,y husband, J.Ar..thur White,at the top or the -eta.1rway on the 

eeoond flo ::>r of the Natlona~ Peno 11 ll'aotory on Saturday, April 26, 

1913, the day Mar-y Pb.asan wae kill'd , between 11:30 and 12 0 1 0-loek,_ 

~~===::::.=_:=-~ know U wa.~ -~~-time ·beaaua~ I. ~ out be.1..f.u.0..1.1re11-.l.1.'4.ll-llUJ_~_ ..&..Sli..Jl..11R>1ill\...~~ 

there ,Mq Barre""tt 08J:!!e -aown th~ eteps from the floor above ancI met ~ " ' 

. Maud Bailey ~n tile seoond fl~or and they went on d Olfn the BJtepe 

, towe.rd the fro.nt door • . I 1mmed1~ fol~cnred . down. l saw them lee.re 

• ..tll& ..offiDe .floor and I did pot see than on the atairoaee 'or in .the ·· 
. r-~ .. :4· ...... " --- • 

1.o..;----~~.::......-~1d-tng-ae-I4"!tt-d1nown_..~,----------

4muR !Him. sworn .:tor_ the state. ·I was standing talking with 

11_39--mr-wtt.L,__o,t _ th e top of the a tair~ on the seoond :noor-~:f the 



-.. 

.. . . , 
Bat1onaUenall Oompang ,on S~tui'day, Apd'i 26 ,1913, between 11;30 

' end 12 o'olopk. I know it·wae inst time beoause ID3' wife left before 

lJh While I wee standing 'there, Ml'B .May ~arrett oane down the steps 

from the floor above. and met Lire.Maud Bailey on the seoond floor 

and the.v went on down the steps. townrd the front .door. I did noi( 

aee 'than go. out· the front door, but I saw them leave -the offioe 

floor. 

·DR. RUS8BLL D. S~ALLIBGS, Sworn for the State. About three weeks 

ago . late in the 8..fternoon a lady oa.118 in and asked . me to let use 

the telephone. After she got throll61l using the phone,her m oon-

- versation With me was ae follows: "I know in my own mind that 

Jrallk did kill 11.si.V Phagan. He is one of the me an est men I ever 

llad any dealings wi tll. I worked for nim anl I know him. lJone exoept 

young girls ana them good looking oen gt-t a job with him,e.n! they 

have to do as he 89-YS or ttiey ·o,an' t hold t heir posi ti one._ I left 

beoause I would not do as he wished. 14J' mother works there now 

but sne oomm_enoed after Frank was looked-tl.p."I was a witness at 

he trial. · I neked her her name and she told me her name was Mrs. 

Maud Batley. J-.ko-Bledsoe was present during this oonvereation. 

I have seen same la4y ~ana found her name to be Mrs .Maud Bailey. 

\V • T. Ql!INl'l 1 Swom fol' the State. I am aoquainted with the gener­

al oh&Taoter or reP'l tat ion of Mrs .Maud Bailey, and that oharaot~r 

le bad. . I have two dall6htere v1orkitJ8 at the Swift Soap \Yo Iks , . 
where Mrs .Baile¥ V10rked, and Mra.Maud Bailey's reputation was so 

bMJ.JiQt I went to Mr.Norrie.Aee1etant superintendent of the .. 
. . . 

SW.lft Soap vtorka end told tllm that_if he didn't get rid of lire. 

Bai::t.ei that I would .remove m:t two daughters from1the faotory. A 
\. . -

e·ho* while after that Jira.Balley wae d1soharge4 • . 

---~B-H. DtmCAB, swom-for the State. Iaam aoquainted with the gen-

~ she did an~ I . ~o~ ~r pereona:_l!_ ~ieo. lier general oharaoter in 

ttie· oormmmttr .where •Ile lives ie bad and I would not believe her I . . 
· on oatJi. / . · · · 

I J!• J., ilXIB8. sworn for the· Stat.~ I am aoquain·ted with the gener-. . 
~ ·.a1 -ob.araour an4Jepjitaf10n of- Ura .Vend Balley: that oha.racrter 1a 

, b~ and I would not bel.leYe Iler on o~th • . -- -·""' 
B1ZeROL~. SWom for tAle stat1. I live at ..,1-17~1.._.e.,.l-l .... s--..-.... cao~--­

Gae Irm do.or li'HI - • Jiau.de Balley abd.-1Kr~•._..U ... a~1-...::BaDcu~-------
t # -· • 



' 
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I am also pef'aonall.y aoquainted with Will Newoomb,who -1s a-fore~n . , 
at· the Swift Soap :r.aot cry, and he f.requently vie i ted ·Mrs. Maud 13aile7 . . -~~~~~~~~~~-
while e he· wae °liT1ng at No.11'1 Welle St.He would stay there from 

7 ~ '· ctlook to 9 '· ·10, 11 and 12 o 1 olook at night and drink beer to .. 

gether •. '!• I have lmown Kre.lleg Barrett to leave and go to work of a 

'morning before ~er· daug~ter Kre.Maud Bailey would go and after Mrs. 

Barrett wou~d go \'1111 Newoomb would ~ome down there to see Maud 

Bailey.go in-the house and oloee the door, but I don't know how 

long he would ete.y on tlleee oooneions. There we.a a man boarding 

--with me by the 'name of Hegnes, but he didn't stay very long. One 

night w bile Ile was there, somewhere around eight o' o look or half 

past eight,Mr.Hayee started to the be.ok part of the house, and he 

oe.lled me to oome out •here ond see something e.nd I went out there 

and saw Mrs.Maud ~alt.ley backed up against the re.1li°1. of the baok 

_ _ or_o_h ana_Will Newoomb was standing up betwee}/ her 1~; but we did 

n •t do anything to interl"upt- them. Another time ·at night, along 

this. time,- about seven or a.even thirty, I oome hom e and found'. Mrs~ 

Maud Bailey in.m,v side of the house, ·with. hothTng but her night 

'olotliee on. f>:nd she lo~ked like ehe wae eoared to death, and I asked 

her what the matter was ,and she said her mother was drunk- and liad 

run her out of the house, but soon after I got there her motper,Mre 

May Barret-t got-quiet and ttaud Bailey went baok to her s 1de. of the 

house. I knew the general reputation and oharaoter of 'these women 

-~d I didn't. want to live in suoh oloee proximity to than and ~ 

moved away fran there. The general oh'1raoter of these two women is 

bad, and I would not believe than on oath. . . 
T. F . W~SOB',zJJwl>rn for the .State. I am aoquainte_d with tile gener­

al oharaoter of Mrs.Maud Balley and that .. otiaraoter is bad · nnd I 

- would not -bel-ieve-h·er--on-oath. -- ··· - - -· ----···---

!fdmtY BA151R. Sworn for tb.e State. I am personally aoquainted with 

--.. -- -:--·1Mrs .Ma.v Barre~t and heir daught~r »re .Maud Bailey. Alon.g l~st summer 

. 14l 

I 
during tile trial. of ' the oaee ot ·the State vs. Leo M.F:r.:aXJk, · I J?ereon.-

ally heard Mre .• Ma~j3arrett a~ tl8t if she would tell all she knew · 

about the oe.se tha.t-both-l!'ra·nk and herael:t would be lynohed • ... 
. . 

- ------
0

.AlmIB )(AUD OAR'l'!Rlp s,torn ~or th 'e ~tat~. I was in the Fu~ County 

.1ail 6 ~nty. I went· theH Leet ·ooto~tl' WJI· Jim ·Conle,- was 



when I w~ put in jaila. WheneTe~ 1~. Roberta would go doWilStairs 

,. ·to empty ttu ""elope1 w~uld -go ·around to "ee Jim Conley and give him · 

things to.-:eatrana-t--tM.nk I went the-first SUndiy in Deoember. I 

wrote _ him t.wo or three lettere, and he eentth en baok beoauee he 
. ' 

. eatid he couldn't read them • No I wrote llim three and he wrote me 

'- 1~'fD m.v lmcnrin~. There ·w~s nothing· wlgar in Gittler one o-f - the letters /V~. 
Ile wrote me,and I sent the letters baok· to him by Fred Bergueon . . -

- beoause I ooul<ln't real all of them,and I sent them back to him :...nl 

went down there ·at 12 o' olock to see what he wanted and he wanted 

me to let him have ten oente to get a pieoe of bread and some sar-

dines ,and i:f t bere le aeytb ing vulgar in any of those letters he 

wrote ,it has been put '-n there einoe he wrote them to me by some­

body else. Jim Conley told me this last gone Tuesday wlen I was up 

there to see Asa Jloli'arland. He aeked me if o.ny of Mr.Burns' men 

had been to see me, he ·eaid first did I know ·thie other girl , where 

slle liv~d, that had been coming there, and I said I know where she 

1 .ives .. bu.t I don't ~ow her hame, I knew her sister but :i; don't know 

he~,and he -ea,ye ~know where she lives, and he said eombody told 

the sheriff about me talking to Jim and they looked me up about it 

and I stayed" there a week and the,v found I wa~ t down th ere at the 

time they said· I ~and ?sir .Roberts JuiLthe sberi~f tum me out 

again,and Jim told me Tueeda_y that aome~ne took those llttere I wrote 

him aid the ones be wro~ me and I sent l:aok. I asked him if be had 

the!D and he said. no that somebody took them aometimee-..in- January ,but . 
that he sJdx just hated to te~ .me. I sa1 !1 dont :torget to te.lce tboe e . 

. __ le~ter_!._o~t-~~th you,:tor h~ told<' me he was going to get out in Yay, 

and. -then he told me that somlbody got th em, Dur·ing Obrietma.e ,I was 

1 due to go in at 7 o'olook .~a. ?!\".Gillem wou.rdJ.et ·me 1tt°'1 out unti~ 

nine._e.nct nine- thi-rty. 0ne- aeq- Jim Oonley .said "are you ·~oing to let 

her oome in here Mr .Gillem" and Mr.Gillem ea.id he oould no!-Ao---it --
· . .::: lien-:thil:I ·-had--better wa1 t until ano th.er -tlmo, . and I said I don't. 

. . . 

' 
want .. to go in there, and .. cfim sa14,"1f JI•·· will le& you in here it" 

1'111 be s~tistaotor1 won' t 1:t" and I sa.ve"I d9n' ~think · 'that .mob i ·­
ot you,and Jim e~e"y~u haTen't. been oorresponding with me all this 

. . 
tiuie_ and don't 1i_h~nk .that muoll of me, 4~n.~at:t1tl ·: 

-- mo be WOUld give me t2 ./JO hjmell i:t I would go in t .bere and see .. 
ft. • ... 

Jim Oonl•T • · Ge.p. Wren Wl'Ote a letter and . g1 ve · it t-~ me, . ~ropp e4 • 



. ~ . ~ 
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I said yes ,and he saf4 .~u .g~ downstairs and give it to Jim Conley 

and te.11 hi~ it juet oo~ i n tbragh the me.11·,and I took it down 

there ~d Jim s e:id l'OU know I oan't read,maybe it is from m.v mother_ 

em I ·tho..ug~ -:was devilment in 1 t, and it bid in th e 1 etter , " 

Now you ·know you knOlJ a~l abou'ti this, wh.y don't you tell the truth 

about it, ·:ror you tnow_1ou 4re th the hands of ,yovr enemies, 
. ' 

will do this and that to you, apd i t you don't tell the truth about 

1t you will be hung by an enemy tmt is bitterly against you", a.nE 

right after that I ~oee to Mr.suttlee,he oan remeni>er the time, he 

was going do~ ~nd Jim Conley hid fr001 him ·beonuse he thought he was 

a J ew! He went be.ok and got another man,I think 1 t wae "Kr.Owens, ­

e.n.d he eaid,"here is another Jew Conley and laughed,and Jim Conley 

said "I thought you all .were Jews at first. Mr.Gillem eaye to me , 

r------~~ou go in there and - talk wit b him for he will .t ell you anything , 

p I w~t i n there one evening at 3 o' olook and st8'Y'ed until 7 ;30 

a~ Mr.Gillem told me to find all I oould from him. Of oourse he 

said he d~dn't believ e Him was guilty but he believe he lmew some-
" 

· thing . I asked Conley,I -said "I want you . to talc an oath and swev.i: to. 

me if you know ,anything about it" and he said "Yes I lmoew Mr.Frank 

killed that 8f.rl" and I said "what. else d!d he do" and he said "I 

------4on't-Jmow .... bu.t-1lLkilld ..... har_ and.. mo.<le me t ake her downstaU " and _ 

I sale "Is th.a.t au" and he eaid "yes" but he would tell me other 

things about Mr.Prank being wi1h these diff erent women a t the oftioe., 

... 

· .. 

und I oome out and told Kr.Gillem this, and he oaid "that is the 

ea~ tllng he t elle eT.etybody. "Mr. Gillem tri ed to get me to go i n 

there,he said"you are not obliged to be with him,I ~uet want to see 
I • . . . 

1f he will tr1 to tool with you with hts mouth or his privatee."I 

-~·A~k:~.i.o~~~ 1!:~,~~~~ ._ 
asked him. wh1oh way he done it and h ·told me.I saw him etark.nak~ 

. "" ~d \ 

one d~ Juat lik.t..J>.e was born,tnd ht iooked alright to me,and I 

ulce4 Kr •. Gillem wbo -aa14 lonley was a ooot euoJcer.and be said"Oh, . 

'that son 9~ a sun oan do it as good aa ~ man.~he. first Sund&¥ in . . ·"" . .. . ':- ~ . 
'Deaember, I WU 'aitting on the seoond tloor ,and a Jew oameeUJ.>! ~·-~-.:.._ . . 
'1ra1Jk was out theri!La.n.Lthret ~ i'~r more i•ws• Mr.Pa~penheimet . 

...._ ____ w""a,,.,a.._t el'e with him too Thia Jew e.eke4 !!19 was ..!_J>ut D e.11 the time 

,and I said yes. and be said I . want to·. see 1.ou, and ~ .said a.11 right · 

~ be aald do 100: t:ncnr how to get rio h r18'l t qnolt ,or have you ae 
• • • V -

.,...,-: 
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want,or morethan _~ w Al ever b.JL_ablU..cLdispo.se of, Do you ever 

go to talk with J1ui Oonle,y, and I eays I am on my way there now. 
. . ..,.,JJ 

AJld l11*~~~~1Y/!}'Af9J:~~tmj~B~~ 1=r.a~ 
prige. ·I wen 1~ to take thie llttl.e :1a1 an~ put a' aroP\in his 

:tood and give 1 t to b1m ~ I will prentee you will have a pot 

of money and will be af~ee gi'rl befo~e tomorrow ·night, and I eaid 

~ he-aint do.ne nothing to me and he said I know,bnt 1~ is our men 

he ~has got and what do you oo.re abo~t a negro hanging, all you want 

is qioney, ana· I s c.14 I don't want themoney -end he eaid if you 

refuse the mone7 you ·are a damn fool and wsJ.ked off. I don't lmow 

hie name, but he· oomes ·up there with 1lle1n boys • He has blaok . 
hair and his hair ·etan4e up end hie hat pulled down on one eih •. 

JAKES OOl'iLBY, sworn for the State. I am now in t-he Fulton Counv.,_ __ 

jaU, where I have been ever sinoe the trial of l.b:'-.F-rank- In- Ju.:ty-­

of last y~I am looat ed in the wing on the North e1d e of the jail 

on the first floor. No other person is kei>t ilL.:there !fitll me. I 

know Annie Maud Oarter,who was a negro woman prisoner ruid wllo stay· 

ed. in the jail for .a b few months. The first time I saw her w •. e 

upon one oooaeion when I was oarried up to the oourt house for 

trial,_ I wae not tried at this time, llowever. I saw her in the 

jail a hWnber ~ times after. /Ulat. I never talked wi tti Annie Mo.ud 

Carter about all of my af'tairs. I never dieouseed my oase with 

Annie Maua .oarter. At one time she tried to talk to me about the 

oaae ,and aske4 •lrair I expeoted th fV would do with me, end I told her 

I didn't know. It ie not true that I t~ld Annie Maud Ca~er that 

only God knew who did the murder; nor did I tell her that 'I wae so ,,._.., ______ _ 
near guilty ~bat I' felt l~e1Land that I had lost all hope. I did 

not have all tonfidenoe in her .. no:r te:D..l her any ee·orete. I we.a 

warned by a negro -named Fred Pe;rkereon;who was all!IO) a pr1eoner1n -
f;:-----''-------~-~~-

j a 11, that Annie Maude Oarter was oroo~ed. ~he had told me tOO.t the 

.~ firet-~n-she ever- haL an.v..1lhinµo-do with was a ~ew and ~hat she ·· 

oould ooµnt the negiooe.e ebe h~ eTer had' e.eyth1118 to . do w11ih· &he 
t 

· 4i4euggeet to me that she would ui~y me ri8lt .here in the jail -it . 

~ I would ooD8ent. She talked to me usually through the bare o~ 'CTJ3 . . . . 

-
Orhtietmaa week that I-2M told her that I would make 8DJ' aitatemq 

. I • 

to ber 1:t she .lfould_marry -me. I cU.d not tell h~that I . murd-erea 
' · •. . . . I 

},fart Phag~; nor cU.4. I tell ur that it WBI · BO plainJ.y BhOlQl..011 Yr1 .. 



.· 

.Frank that I let· it go that •e¥;nor d14 I tell her that I amd Mr. 

Fronk .both bad oonneotion with t~e girl :or that I lied when she 

ola1me-4ha~- I eaid that-·1ir.;prank ·had oonneo.t1on with the girl. 

ldid not make · eny etatement like tbat to her. nor ·did I tell her 

that I done .it all by 1113'8el:t, and never to say anything about it. 

Nor did I tell her ~hat I first obo~ed JU.ea Mary Phagan,and after 

she was unooneoioua,I had oonneotion with her,.., that she was 

young and never having bad an,vonethat I had to tear her privates: 

ar that I was eittiDg on tha box when the girl oame down: nor thEt --- -
I had oaile& her end when ehe tnmed baok t-hat I then atruok b.er 

_. witll 1113 fist kno..oking her down and dragging her baok where they 

put rubbers on penollett ie not trne that I toll::d Ann"de ltaud Carter 
:-=====-::----:-

th st 'finding !ir .• F~nk absent, I dropped Miss Mary Phagan through 

the hole and thnt I then took Mies Mnry Phagan around by the f ur­

nace and atartod to put her in the furne.Oe but that 1113 ooneoienoe 

would not let me dll eo.; nor did I tell Annie :Mattd Carter that I pi;tt 

1.iies :M~ry · Phasan down thel9 to make people believe that Newt Lee Gone 

Jili it; nor that fltt t>rv1arde I found n pieoe of blank paper and tore 

it in two and picked up a pen oil o.nd put the paper on the oellar 

- - -ndoor and wrote the j!otee- th.at were found by the body of Mise Mary 

Pb.e.gan: nor did I tell Annie Mattd C&rter. thn t I first took the 

notes and put ·them in Miss Mary Phaean's bosom, and that I then 

took th.em out an~ ),ayed them by her aide; nor that I thtn took a 

· thing th.e.v: opened boxea with and pulled the staple out o:f the baok 

dooe and went o.ut ot the door, going over · to Broad St. tog et e. 

SJ.ass of .beer; nor 1e it true that I_ told .'nnie Maud Carter thf.t I 
-

· went baok to th.e faotory to m~e pe.ople believe that .r was innooen t 

_ but th~t _the trut~ mue_L~ome to_ li~t;_ nor t~t I wanted to et\ve JJr. 

l!'rank by saying that I helpeA move thebody of Miss Mary Phagan, 

=====::Ou..t=i _· ..-. a-r-tlf8.-t4terwarda I went e.rr~o 
-- -----i: - - ·- ....--. 

1 drullk and etarted·-to leave townan4 that I knew. tllat .tb.e.t woul·d not 

' ·do, and that I etayed -in Atlanta to .show that I wae not guilty. ·. 

~ It 1e not true· that I ·told .Annie Maud a·arter not t o SAY anything ·· 
I • . ,: . • . . - . . . 

1 ·ab~u~ thi·p,_· the.t. I wanted to ser_ve m.Y. twel~e montb.s and be free, ' 
~ . ...;..,-...,,. 

: . a~th~t 1..f- I could :not-get· Annie Mand Oei-t!r, .. that I would go 

. . . . · .,~th ~nd marr1. ·;, ome wh i .te wo~ aro-and O 1zio inn at 1. It 1 s not ti:':• , 
1:45 · that I told .Annio ltaud Oarter t~nt I ~pt th~ money *that wae '1n. . j 

• • • .;/ •• 1-. l. -
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J,fiae Mary Pbasan' e ·puree, w.d that I gave -the purse to a negro 

child;. nor did I 8;8k Annie Maude Oa-rter to be with me; nor did she 

t~ll me"no, tllatwaa what -got 1ou ~n jail" . I did not make these . 

et at en en ta to Annie Yau d Carter, el t her in au be tano e or in ony other -. l -ike lanenage. I further state that if.Annie :Maud Ca rter etntee 

tha t same 1e tra.e • that e he i e mi sss tat in g faot a. I further at o.te 

that such statements are .un~ue and are not the fe.ota, that I did not 

do the things abol'e stated , nor did I tell Iler that I done them. 

I know Dr.Wren ,knew him while he wae a RfisQner in the . Fulton County 

jail. I have eeen him aill Annie Maud On.rter ta.11.king together in the · 

3a11 on the firet floor. Dr.Wren has delivered to me in my oell wiQg 

upon several oooaeione, no tee from_Annie Maud Cc:i!'ter. He would some­

times bring than int? Ill!_ ~11 wing at nigtlt and throw thEn in on 
. . 

my bunk and tell all tlmt An41e Maud Curter had sent them to me. At 

one time I saw him throw her a note from the seoond floor, where he 

wae standing, immcdie.te],y in front of Mr.Frank's oell and Annie 

MSllde t~rew th.a note to me . I have been bofthered by people comillg 

into my cell wing; sometimes Deputy Roberta would bring people in 

as if. he were showing them the heating ey stE111, and lote of tiljes 

when he would oome i n an\ go out he would leave the cell wing door 

open o~ unlooked, and otheTB would come in. Some Jaws have been in 

! ·!P.V' oell wing, and µr.Darley from over at the pencil faotary, has 

been one '1f those who have come into my cell wing. Dr.wren' s bro tll7 

era have botli been in my oell wing, ani1 he himself was in my cell 
. 

wing f reqnpntly ~he was in ja.11 a.a a prisoner. In this WSQ . 

Annie Maud Ca::rter did come into .my cell wing onoe and stayed a short 

tm. It 1S J!ot .true that I s al't. J ~w ,li(lozer on .Peter-a-st. on TApril · 

. . 
1913, . I was eentenoed to serve six months jail sentenoe for oarry-...... 

1ng conoeaJ.ed we!lPone. I got out about J~bruaq of this. ~year. While . 

~~JUllLfL-pr.a:mer serving a j~il sentenoe dur1hg that .hrm, -1 .f/8B o. ' 

truety' prisoner and oloaned up around the_fil~nd_.d1..LJ..at1l'.14%-~:!k 
~--------,..:__,__ - - --·- --- --·-- I 

I knew Di:.Wr.xi,ll white prisoner w.ho wae also serving e. jail ·eentenot . 

· . ' and •ho....w~l•o a _ tmety P.ri• ~er. -He roomed in the hoepi te.l on the 
• - • -- • . I 

tifth .~lo or 8n4 had·. otu\rge of the · m•41o1~m._on-...t.M-fi-:t-th...+loo......,.... ~-:-
2~~~~~~-=~-~-:-:=-2'.· ~~:..::...-::::="'=" . . · . . • . . , I 

~ 
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~e helped the ·ooun-W Pb,ysloian and b.Sd 'oharge of the aiok and the 

. . gi:v~ng out · of me41o1ne wbiie .the County Pti.Ysioian was not present, 

He had aooeee to all tb.e ibeide. par-t of the jail, inolu.d mg tho oell 

wing of Jim Oon~ey . I hav·e. seen him in Oonloy'e oell wing quite 

often and have eeen him oarry Conley something to eat from tile 

Deputy' s ta~le 1 wh.eTe Dr.Wren usually ate. I have heard Dr.Wren 

- 'telling Bonle1,that he had b een tried, that he(Oonley) O·.Juld take 

thi s murder on himself and that this would free Mr.Franlc and that 

they woul d nffer try Conley aey more. for it, after he had onoe been 

tried. Conley would not agree to do this. Dr.Wren talked to Fred 

Perkerson and myself several til'IUls and tried to get us to agree to 

go to Conley's oell end oome out and al.aim that Oonle.w had confessed 

te us. He said he would get lots of money trom the Jews to do this. 

- Dr.\7ren would talk to us, us:u-a11y when Mr.BillUand would go to tla 

front to get hie dinner, »r.wren would keep me in oigara to smoke. 

~d Perk:enon was a oo.lored man, .!le~ e_erv in_g a jail sentenoe, \'/e 

both iold him that' we would not say th!_a about Conley? Dr. \Vren told 

us ttet Conley waa not kin to _us, and all that we ought to want we.a 

the money and that whm we got_out that we woul d need it. 'lie told 

Dr.wren to work this himself 8Ild he said he. didn' t want t.o mix in 

it,ttsat we were damn fools that money would be brief whm we got out, 

_'but t hat wllen tle got out everybody w9uld have money.-1-lm~S: 

Maud ·Oart!_r, who was a negro womanprieonerin the jail and who was 

rat. eased on th~ trusty or olean up111 work every mo ming by Deputy 

Roberts,.and was looked up by Depuv Allen, when he oame on auty 

every day about 3;30 P.M. A.nni~art~r di d the oleoning up of 

the hospital and also eome laundry work on the fourth floor~ She 

did some ironing· on the fifth floor. in the med-iolUle room. I havo 

seen Dr.wren and Annie Mand Oarter 

ae1n.d.~~tweontliem. I saw J.nnieMaud Oarter go to 

Oonle.v' s oell Wing onoe and Fred Perkerson and myself oalled 

not ~ so tn t~re as she would be1.oaked up e}m elle stopped 
'1 -
, doofJ" to tbo "oell wing. Both Fred Perkerson and myself knew that ehe 

'was .,orookd an~ we th.ougb.t ab~ wae 11;pJ.o...a.ome...mi3-ohief 'and we-oaut:--..;. 

ioned Je.izlee Oonle.v .ours elT.ee ~hat she.' was a: bad w~~n and m1gb t tl'y 

... , to do llim .eome ham. I never ·eaw ·Annitt lfand Carter . go ~rito ~he oeU 
f----~.-::!: 

f-='.-.-~'..1--.!!'~~~-----o~eit atd .in llront of 'ffhe door· and talk 
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t.o.....him. I . e-a'W"'"Dr.wren at'i>ne time give Annie Maud Vo.rter a note or 

rather Ile tbreW' her one fr an the 'seoond rioor and she o arri ed this 

same note the. t Dr.Wren had thrown her and she pit ohed the note in to 

Oonley throlig.h the door to hie. oell willg. Las t ni~t after I had 

gone to bed,Dr.Wren came to my home and called to me and got me to 

get out of bed and oome out on the outside. He asked me what I was 
-0 

doill8 and I told him nothing and he told me t ha.t he had a little 

. job for me to ·do• a rid tho..t he wanted me to oome to hie house in the 

morning, ond he gaTe zm . ~~ cents oar fare to oome on. This morn-
r 

ing llr.Wren was at 111¥ house before s even o'oloo..f He had a l ong 

white paper, and wantea me to sign it. I oanot .read or write and I 

tOld him I wanted to wait and see what t he pfo'per was, Ile wen tad me 

to sign. He s aid it was a paper that I had carr ied notes from Con­

ley to . nnle Maud Oarter. He said well you can't write, and I will 

write it for you. I told him not to do it, that I wouldn't author­

ize any one to sign for me until knew .more about it. He gave me 20 

oente .So that I could go and get him and I a drink of whiskey and 

when I got it he wouldn't d rinlLan<LhL.inl<Lm&---h-e-dJ..dn.!...t-believe~he 

would drink any a s he didn't went the boys where he worked to smell 

_ it on him, and he told me to drink both drinke for miaelf. I drank 

· them both and ~lien he.. took .. up with me the question o f signing the 

paper,whioh I refUsed to e ign. As we oeme around the house, we met 

another man, with e ome -other men. He· is a bailiff in the Thrower 

Bui~ding. Mr.Baee Roseer,the oity detective, said he was a Mr. 

toodlin. He did not have anything to say to me and I do not lmow 

•hat he _knew what Dr .wren wanted with me. He told Ml: .Roeser the de .. 

. _ __b.otive, that 1he men with him we~ pl"1.-'0llers he had ar.reeted • While 

I wae still talking witll Dr.Wren,· detectiTe Be.es Roeser wa1.ked up 

and told me Ulat'-Mr,Doree.r tne ·eol1oitor genera1 ·v1e.nted to see me 

=======:;::;;=:~~~~~~~-;:=-~-;:l~e~.~=t~an~d-~aent with deteoti ve Rosse: ~o- lair ~r-

eey!s o:t':t'ioe, where I 1111 now and make thie a:t'ti ~avi t. 

ELLER s:um. sworn for . the State.Iain eoquainted .with Anni;e 'Maul 

Oe.rter. She 1e .my oouein. Sile was at my home a few do.ye 'Ed.'te~ she 

got out of jail, -and talked to me ab out seeing Jim Oonl ey ebe .i._ 
. .. " . 

:tr&e-1n_Ja1_l _.- Sh8--88.14 e-bt-bad -ta-lked ·to-Oonle,v-.- I . ·aekect-Anniellaud 
I . 
Oarter whether or not •he had got Oonley. to talk with her about tbe 

.,,------~ .......... mnlol4r~d~•NI' Sh._...~h~~ot-:t a.1.k w1 th .her- about t~at oaee•tand all 

•he ·0011:1;.d ~t him to ._,. w~e ~hat he h"'4 told the trut-tq-.-Wb.e.A-Sbe -, ~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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told me tb1~ IDT e1ater was pr esent and alao a man, end tbe,r alee» 

heard what--~ said to me. I am aoqualnted with Annie Maud Carter's 

general oharaatei- and general reputation; her general rep_uta.tion . ---- . ~ . 
and oharaoter for trµth:tUl.neee 1e bad; me,.entirely unreliabl~ 

, and om 'not be depended upon. She has been in jail before this 

'~t~d that -~f~~pv~ 
WILLIS-Jw QIY~Sworn for the State. I am oonneoted with the 

sheritt'e foroe ·in obsrge. cTJ. the prisoners at the jail, serving a.a 

inside g\18.X'd ~om aboo.t 8 A .H. until about 3;30 :t>.M. eaoh day. 

I llav obarge ot the prleonere looked up i n the oell wings, the 

wo11c~ng foroe for oleaning up the jail ,for laundry work and for 

preparing meale f or prieonare being unler the direotion and oontrol 

of Deputy Roberts ,who is on duty lneide, for tt.e same period ot 

time during wbioh I serve. - In dleaning up t be wings of the itJ1 

jail it-ie neoe~eary fer the oleaning :toroe to go into the oelle 

wtnge to do eo, and thia is done under-tb"e- auperviaion of Deputy 

Roberta. The negro prie<:ner Jamee Conley ie lod ge d in oell wing 

"l!' iret Borth. ",there bei~ no other prisoner lodged pennanently 

_ in thi s oell wing. The me.ale are dJa tributed by this prison hel p 

and the meals are a ometimee oe.rried to Conley by the true ty pris­

oners. The oooking· and distribution of meals is under the euper­

vi1,11on ot~ty Roberta. The~ ell wing in w hioh negro women prie on­

ere are loo at ed is on the ~Third West". I knew Annie Maud Corter 

while she we.a a prisoner nt the Fulton County. Jail and her cell was 

looated in "Third \Veet" . Annie ltaud Onrter was used · by Depu~y 

Roberts ae a true tu, she bein.g released by .him f r on oell wing i n the 

mom1ng about i;oo or 8 A.M. 0 1 o1ook, She we.a used ~n laul\Jl7y woo.it. 

- and di d most" of he r 1 roning on tb e fifth floor in what was oalled 

-tire mecHoin~oom. She was-l18.lalJ..,y-l.Qaked....llp_byJ e_pi.ti Allen. whEU_ 

- he oame on cltlt,y about 3;a;- p.m. I also knew i>r. George Wren. He is ···· -

a white pr~ ~r whom 'the prJ.eoDttre and eve:eyi one moat around tile 

. jail oalled Dr.Wren. He was a trusty prisoner aDl was used by Dr. 

Hurt a~d.. t:he:J&:ll off1o1als to ham out med'iolnes and do .aJ\V work fo 

--~·=--:..-th• e1ok~h11-e-D~Rnr..1Lw.EULl1lit .... ilL aotual.Jlt.tenOsnoe at .. ~he 3!,!lt : 

I )!:now hie broth ere wb·o vie ited him at the jail quite at ten, ao:ong 
. -· - - - . 

them was one named .Jiin Wren. -Jim Wren oame to see hie brother, th.I 
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• Mr.ll':i.·ank'e . oell. wing , to eee him. I have .seen Jim Wren and a ur. 

O .w .Bume oome in there last wUk .encl they went in together to eee 

Yr .Fran~ in ·ble oell wing. I baTe seen Mr.;Burke oall Dr.George 

Wren oft ·to one s idt · ~d ~lk with. him pr lvately upon one o ooaei on. 

- , ·I have seen Dr .George \'7ren visit Mr.Frank' e cell ·very often. I h.ave 

:deve.r . seen Annie Maud Oarter in Conley's oell wing and .she has re~ 

quested me t~ allow bor _!to ~o into Conley's cell wing, but I told 

her that I would not allow her to do eo , md if she wae ever ,in 

there, !~was without my knowledge and in direct disobedience to 

what I bad told her. Oftentimes it ie d if'tioult to keep in touoh 

with the entire· building. · I have to go to the upper floors at -times 

- - -11md get out prisoners who- tuive----uiaie bonds or to be a ent to the gong 

or f or oUler reaa>ns, and it le impossible to know -wtii.t le going on 

all the time o~ all floors. I kept ConlEU'e-oell-Wlngdoor looked 

ae at~eJ?. as possible,and the oleoning up fcroe had toget in there 

from time to time,and the feeding foroe- nlao,,.and I oan not say 

poqitivel.v that Annie Maud Carter was never in the oell wing of 

Conley,but 1:t eo, 1t wa,e without tl\.V knowledge and-against my orders. 

I have seen Dr.George Wren, and Annie Maud Carter tolki~S very fre­

quently and generally up - in the medicine room. I lmew l!'ro.nk Reese 

and Fred Perkerson,who ware negro prie onare and who- were used us 

trusty prisoners while the.v were tllere ., or at least moat of the 

time. I Elm aoquainted with the general oharaot1:1r of mlnie lfsud 

Carte.l"; lier gemral. oharaoter nnd reputation a.re bad and I would not 

believe her on oathj 

iOHN L. HAYES, Swom for tbe State. I reside o.t the Fulton Oaunt.v 

Jan· ant am woltl1ng there in the oapaoicy of Engineer a.t the County 

Jail. M,,y '1Dl1t oarriee me-all over the jail. I hnve been in t Ilia 

peotl on 0<11etantly sinoe April 1,1913. I lmow Jamee Conley. I knew 
~~---~~~-

Annie Mo.ud Oa:rter. She ~e releaaed however eaoh morning t.bout sevel?-

for the -purpose of her wori1ng on -t he laundry work, pr1n­

o1pally on the fifth floor in the medioine room, nart to Ui..e hoe-

pit al.. ward · on the fifth floor. I knew Geo~e Wren, who was known at 

the 3811 88 Dr .wren beoeaee he helped the oonnty Pbyelo!on_. He was 
" alao a trusty wl\Ue priacmer • . \fren s~pt in ·the ·hoepital ward and 

. --- - -- - - --.---___ - - . -
· ~is work oarried -him .to .Ule med1o1ne room a ·great deal....- I carried .. 

-150Un to. e.11-oell .winge • 1lr1Bob- Hardema.n wss aleQ.... engaged v1ith me at 
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t1mee in looking over, inepeoting and repatrlng the ctifferent aeot­

·1ons ·of the jail. We kept our key downstairs in the Engineer's de-
~ . ~~ 

parfuent ~looked up._ Thie key wae used only by Chtef Engineer 

Eavee ,Mr-. Hardman md m,veelf. I -nnever saw Annie Maud Carter go into 

the oell wing of Jim Conley. Annie Maud Carter was under Deputy . . .. .. 
Roberts who released her for work and she tltayed most of the time 

.at this medioine room on the fiftll floor, wllere she did most of her 

wo~k. Sile was looked up about 3;30 P.M. \Vhen the inside gu.nrds make 

their cman~s ,and Depuv Allen oomes on duty usually. I have seen 

Dr.Wren an4 A?ie Maud Carter very· f'requently alone in the medioine 

room. I have seen them ta'liking together at this plaoe. I knaw ·,1ren1 s 

wor .. carried him to the medbine room mid this Annie Maud Carter's 

work also oarried her there. I know that they had plenty of op .. 

-~- portunity to talk to eaoh other as it is impos s ible for the inside 

deputies to aotualll lmow .what .11t transpiring dm eaoh floor of the 
-----41'11· - - - Their duties oarry them to all perts of the 

jail, generally looki ng after the cleaning up 9f the jail, the 

· feeding and oare of the prie oners and \U th the worlt of ".Vren and 

Annie Maud -Oarter throwing them gather, it-was i mpossible for me 

or other jail ottiuial.8 to oheok them up every minute during the day • . -, --
I kn()V that I never permitted Annie Maud Carter to enter Conley's 

oell wing and there was no way for her t o have got ten the key tOJ 

hie oell w:ittgo-Annie--Maud Carter was never in Conley's oell wing 

_ within my know.Ledge. I have seen George \71.'en up am around Frank's 

oell wing quite often and I have seep him in Frank's oell wing 

several time a-; -1 huv e also seen. George Wren's brother, Jim Wren , 

visit him,butwhetb.er .or .not Jim Wren went to Mr.Frlllk's cell I do 

not know . , . 

WILEY B. ROBER~!.a_Swom for the State. I am a deputy sh.eriff, 

serving at the oounty jail :f'rcrn 8.bo~t 7 a.m. until about 3:30 p.m. 

eaoh day. I have oho.rgo of the V()rk of the oleanlng of the je.11 

- o.nd. tbe feedin,g of the prieonore am looking after the11Wido of the 

- ja.-il--generally. I hliave this wark performed by -parsons who are 
' . . . 

serving jail sentonoes and who are in the nature of trusties and 

also by perso.ps wJ\o are waiting tr18.11. an1 who volunteer to assi et 

ln thw work, in order· to have more liberty ·in the 3ail t.:--I ]cnoJJ· _ .....________ --- ... 
Jam~ee Conley ,who ie (J) nf 1.ned in ~ oell wing known as the fa et 

-- ~ 1_51- ~orth, and no other p~son being -lodged therein e;icoept Conley, I 
. . 

k%.!OW _Ann1e· lhnld• Oarter~ ·ift\o we.a a negro womanpriewer and who 



t ' : . . 
. wae-lodge4 in.J:he .oell wing known. as the third weot. Wllile Annie 

. . 
-~cl Oa.rter was a .p?lmn'Er at the jail or a't least e. port.iion of 

the -tJ.me,I used Annie. Yaud. Oarter ae a helper in laundry v.ork, 

washing and ironins·olothes. A portion of the time her v.orlolwe.s 

• upon the fourth floor, where the laundry wae lo oatod, and a portion 

.of the time upon the f .. f th floor, in what is generally known as the 

mtdioine room,in which she did a large portion of her ironing. I 

never saw Annie Maud Oa.rter in the ?ell wing of James Conl(\V', nor 

even at tbe- door. We dil\ out best to keep this oell \1ing-door of 

Conley's looked at all times. It was neoeeea:ry in the Ueo.ning of 

tbe jail and in the feedi ng of Conley to allow trusty prleonere , 

under our superviei01',,to enter Conley's oell wing only long enough 

to dieoharge their duties, and then to leave this oell wing end the 

dollr was looked. All of these trustee ueod in Conley's oell wing 

were me.le trustees. Annie Maud Carter was neve't' used in Conley ' s 

___ ____ o~l wing for aq[_ of thi a work , and to the•lest of ~ kno\vledge 

never. enterefl Oonley's oell w.lng,nor di~ I ever see her-about the 

door. I did not ever see ans notes pose between Conle,w and Annie ,. . 
Maud ~oarter-;o.nd-never heard of an,y un tll within the ·last few d aye. 

I 

We understood that there was apt oifio orders to keep every om away 

from Oonley' s cell wing and y;e dia our beat to oomplty wi t.h th~ 

order. I knew George Wren, who wae knom as Dr .Vlren,and who was a 

•bite met, prlttonar. He asuiated Dr. l!urt the oounty physioie.n,in 
:--~~-----~· 

oor,_. for the •1Cllk at the jail, and for this work he wns alED used 
\,"'--

ae a truaty pri•eDm'· He slapt in the KQ:t hospital on the fi f th. 

:tlior and _got bis· medioinee :tran the med 1o1ne room.· I have a een 

him ~alllc 'to Amii• MaullaObtte; I tnos Annie l!au d Carter's gene re.l 

- oharaoter 1114 reputation while saie was at tile ja 11, and tbl. t 
I -

gencaJL obm'aoter anin. n~utat!on wae baa, 1419. I would ..not believe 

her on oatil. I know -d -no oooulon :r_. Amli• JfadeOerter be 1ng · .. 
upon tile ~iret '1.oor of the 3ail,ae tar work oalled for her to b e 

.,:..,;,--===-=-=->=-~--
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on the 'foq.rib or :fifth floor odlna:rilf. If she he.d any opportuniti'. 

I nner Jena it, an& I a., opa1tB.ntl7_ on_dut7 during the hours I . .,. ...,. 
JOO §lUBLDS-1 Swom for the State. I have· been working aim e Me.19 

1913, at the lfatione.l Peno:tl o6m!!~· I know OtLBurke-:_lfid .'J-imm.J,e _ . 

·wren. :BUi'ke · end Wren have been oonetantl-y around the N~tional. Ponoil 

J'40tor1· tar the laat eeYeral months, w._ing on tho Jrack oase • 
' . 

..;..!..~--'-'-~_;::;_:~::..=:_;;t=tm=e=•"'-"'•un~s:lhT1.aat tW'I'» or three ~~JSJJD1:e-W-rex1l1e.B .,. 
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been a'fter me to make an afficlavit for llim th.at Jim Oonley had been 

• dC7Rn on me,or ·had asked me to let him go down on me. I refUsed 6Very 

time beoBtlee it was a lie. Jimme Wren s~id it I would do this , he 

would dress m e up 9.lld send me to Oinoinnati or anywhere else I 

wanted to go,e.nd I told him I wouldn't do it,that there wasn 't a 
In talkiXJg to me,J11111.ie Wren used the word "oook suolcer." 

~:rtQ.l'd of truth in it./Sinoe I have been at the :fr aotory.I have never 

heard an,vone there say anything about Jim Oonley ever having done 

anything. of that kind. A few weeks ago, J iumie Wren oame to me 

and sa14:"I am in a hell ot a f1%,I have got to get a>metling good, 

'ton't you lmow a negro woman I oan get who will eweu.r that Jim ·Con-
- - -- ~ 

le.r went~own on her? and I told Ji" I •••:::%)',/°.,!;_';J!,~st I 

~t0~w~f~o~2~~ 
aAGGl<GuNTER Sworfl for the State. I am a ooue in of Annie M'.aud t 
Cnrter. I was at Ellen. s.ima!_ house when she was ·aiok, and it was ~ 
just after Annie Haud C11x:b.r got out of jail and we were ·mlting to 

her and she told us t bat she lmew James Conley 'and that she hoo 

talked •1th James Conley aDl had tried to get him to tell her about 

the murder of t he l1 ttle white girl, but she told us th at Conley 
he 

would not talk to her nbout it, exoepf he told her that/did not 

kill the girl , that Mr.Fr ank had done that anl that he would ' not 
said he 

disouss the oase with her. That Clonley/had told tm truth • I have 

knownAnnie Maud Carter all her life and I lmow her general· reputat­

ion and oharaoter and tile Sll!le fl.'\"e bad, and I would not believe 

on oath. 

I am a Methodist preaoher. L, JACKSON, _Sworn for the State. 
-=========~ .... 

known Annie Maud Carter f:thd Iler mother , 6 , 7 or a years. I am per-

11onall,y aoqua~!lted with the general dlaraoter of Julia Carter, the 

· mottler Annie Maud O~ter. Julia Oe.rter is a good woman and hes a 

- good reputation. I an also well aoqua 1n U.d with t~ general oharaot-
:-i-o~=....._== 

or • I oould not under any o irowmtB111oee believe h8t' on oath. She 

bas been ooxaite.n10.y in the oourte for--robb.ery, stealing and otller 

orimee.. 

JACOB RARRI8, Swom for the State. 
I 

I have lmown Annie ~ud Oa.rter 

:.-------sino~e~-~- 'f!ae ~boutJ~ ~JI.. old .. I ba.~&-lived-o-lose .~er -to-;~~...,. 

several yevre and olose to her k~nspeople pretty muob eversinoe I 

ha Ye kno- hm'. I know .Annie Maud Oarter' s gel}. er al oh araoter and 

reputation, ~d tbv N't....J:u!A.,_t_wo~o~;-~.el-iev-0-:-~er--on-oa-th, . . ... .. 
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c. J,. GUBAll, .swom for 1h• State. I am en 'ttorney at law. I have 

repreeented Annie llau4 Oarter in the Criminal-Divie~on of the 

superior Oaurt of ll'ulton Oount?• I have ' nad ooo~eion to interview 

meni>ere of -her raoe -and people with whom e he mingl ea and aesooia tea. 

I have heard a great deal of Iler anxmg the wllito raoe. I know her 

general obaraoter an4 repitation; t~e so.Die 1a very bad. I would not 

believe her on oatb. 

J. Y. DOBALmoB. sworn· for 1he ;Jtate. I know ~ie Maud Carter and 

knew her when I was oonneote4 wi tb tb e City Stookade as Quarry Fore­

man • .J: know h ar sene.ral oharaoter end reputation; the some is bad­

and I would not belien her on oatk1/ 

J_ULli CARTER, Swom :tbr 1he State. I am t he mo1her of lnnh Mend Car­

ter ,wh~ was reoentl.y in jail in l!'ult on County. I viei ted my daughter 

Annie Maud Carter twioe a week wb.ile she wae in the County Jai 1. I u 

usually found her on .. the4ifth or top-:tloor where e he we.~ 1 roning 

a: in the medio~pe room. Sometimee I saw her sitting arrund on the 

first floor. While viei ting my daughter, Annie Maud Carter, I alSo 

11et a white man ,whom t bl prie <me re oalle~ Dr .wren. I would o :rten see 

h.im ·on the top floor. I have h_eard him 'talking to Amlie Maud Oarter 

about Jim Oonley ·e.nd DreiVren told her she ougtit to marry Kim Conley, 

that he was going to have plenty of money some aw. I remember while 

I was there Dr ~Wren brought Iler no tee upon two oooaeions and he told 

·her b.e brouetit them i'ran Jim Conley. She read the note.e_t_o me,but 

there was nothing bad in them, and they -were love notea. I do not 

~ow whether or not. O~n1ey wrote th«11,exo~pt \lhat Dr.iVren said. I 

oan not read 1D3'8el1' very well md did not rend the notes. I liave 

.einoe the lqet :tew-aa19 lt.,en trying to find my daughter and I have 

been to see a number -0:t people whom I tried to find out from. I have 

been -to eee-a "lfr • ..iJ'aoobe Who rune a pawne.hop on. Deoatur Street -and-he 

===:;:-====-==-=-~=:-:clY _t_h_a_t e_be_ w_ae in safe hands and WO\!l:d not be mis.treated. I 

went to an o:t:t1o'e .in the Fourth llational Bank Building. and talked 

with SOJlle men in Mr.Haas' ptfioe ~ I underetood them to be Jrlr .Haas, 

1----~ --Mr • .A.rnol~d-1lr·.::Bw:ne. I found t hie pl.aoe ··by. the-direction '1 

. this Mr • .raoobe ,who ii a p8'mbroker ~d Jew on Deoaturi:J'tr-ee;t-.He1---
... 

- a.bOwect- m&-what-ott-1-oe- to-eo='tila · L..told :Da them I was tti"° m~.ll---

. i54 of Annie ¥aud O~rtctr and we.nte4 to see my ohild, and the;r4iold me 

·that wheneTer ~I got 
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· would eenl me with ecme one to see her. I talked with Annie Maud 

· -'oarte~ ·and she never told me . that Oon·ley llad ever stated to her 

. "tllat he had kireUbe little girl. She _told_me that he s.aid Mr. 

Frank ·had killed the girl. Sinoe Annie Maud Ot..orter was 1llrned out 

__ of jail, abo1'. t a month ago, e'be hae been l1 v1ng at mg house. On 

le.et Thursdeq, Apr.t.1 23,194 she left home. After ehe left home I 

met her sooidentl..v uptown. I met her on Deoatur Street. She has 

not been home einoe. ltr. J. Jaoob.e told me that s he wae taken good 

oo.re at. He said that she oame to him and told hirn about some men -- - . . -· -· --· - ··-- . -
trying to trip her_up and that abe thuught one ot these · men were · 

Mr .Burne. He ~aid that he bad sent ·her to an off ioe in the Fourth 

National Bank lh\1ld1ng. I was told by my next dor neighbors that 
' they saw Annie Maud Carter at lllf ho-ise, Friday, J...pril 24. I 

did not see her myetlt. I toum that all of Iler ol6thee wae gone. 

I know that she had something p8Wned at No.120 Deoatur Stre•t,witn 

eo.id ·Jaoobs. In an effort to -io-oate my daughter I went to ~ms.r 

Deteotive Agenoy in the ·nee.ley Building. \'lhile there I talked to 

Herbert Haas. Mr Bums told me yeeterda.f, April ·2ath, that he would 

.ae~d me to her whenever ..L.vumt.ed te go. Mr. Haaetold me today, 
·-

WedneSdSi",April 29th, that he didn't know where 1111' daug~ter was,but 

he would looate her and let me talk to her. He sai d he would not 

send me toher,beoause some of tho oity deteotivee. ar some-of the 

men from Solioitor Dorsey's oftioe would follow me. The attached 

letter t._1on whioh I have 1wr1tton my na~me through due oourse of 

mail in the attaoh~ envelope~ I·t oame to my daughter Ruth Oo.rter. 

I reoognized th_e writ 1ng on the envelope and the writing in the 

letter. It 1 e Ute han~ writing of my daughter , Annie Maud Carter. 

- ?A,y daughter marri.ed Joa~h-Grif:t.ln,and was at one time known, and 

passed under th'9 name of Joseph Grif f in. 

(Att;oh;d "t.o. 1he above affidavit ta an ,envelope addreeaet 
to''liliH Ruth Oaner,1n oan of Mra.Robert · C&l'Jllbell, living on 

- Reed S'.flr4;wfl, Atlanta, Ila .. " '.!!he envelope le ,po88tmarke4 New Orleans., 
La. April 2'7 ,1913, 18 P.K. \!!he letter is aa :t'ol1o'VIB i "Bew Orleans 

- Loutelana, Thi.- is "when I am 11'Vlbg~4 L'wer-Line Street, April · 
_»Ll914i )(,y d~ar :tab farther. I will write you to let ~ou here 
trom me and no· where I •· Well I em in Bew Orleans tor a while and. 
I am going leave beretor 1'ew Yorlc._L am working·wltb. llr.W11~1am · 
Burns so ,you no b'°e tltat what I p.m doing dqnt tell no one where I 
em keep that to .rour self tell ca.ma the eame an!J when you wr~ e 
d)mt oaJ.l me Annie Maud Cforter. Oall me lira .Joseph Griffin._ Give 
all my love this le my off1o• lfo 314 Lower Line Street , BeW _Orleans 

:-'..-~---,,--~~=.::.:~~~-=<-7'~---._...an4~b.c..J!.:-l-~-'-~~~--:~~--::-::-.:::::=~-====::;;-
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E. r. HOLLOWJ.I. sworn 'for Ule State. (being portion o:t testimony 

given on the ·or1smal.· trial) "on Konda1 moming I saw Conle1. In- . . . 
atead at beJ.ng UJ>•t•ire where he oustit · tol>e, sweeping, he was 

down in the eb1~1ng room,, watohing the d eteotivea, otti oere and . 
reporte:i:-s• I oaugb.t h~m ~ashing hie ehirt. Looked· like he "kled 

to hide it from me, I took it up ant looked at it osrefully and 

looked .like he il1c1n't want me to ·1ook o.t it at all." 

The State further introiuoed the original bill ·of indic~ent,ver-
-

dkl:t, - sentenoe, motion :tor new tr18l. and o:Ner gl'jl.nting new trial ·- - - - -- - - . -
in the ouse of the State vs. E4 ·w1lliams and Annie Mau<!__Carter. 

T.he reoords shows an indio'b:nent for the tlleft of a gold watoh o.nd 
of Annie Carter 

Twenty dollars i n mone1. A verdi at of guilty, a sentence/of fifteen 

yeexe in tile penitentiary and an order granting a new trial on 

ltarob.. 7 ,1914. 

!be State further ihtroduoed the following_ telegram .. 
addressed to · Oharlee A. leom, o/o Reed House, Chattanooga, Tenn, 

"Take first train from Atlanta. (Sif!l'led ) 0.1'1.Burko ." 

~·~· ·~· to, IL/I~ 

Tho state :tu,.ther introduoed the following transoript of the 

evidenoe of R.P.Barrett_.given at the original trial: 

".Did you or not find any hair anywhere there? A.I found the hair 
on a benoh lathe,on the handle. . 
Q/How far was this hair,wba t kind af a handle was it on? A.It wae 
i n the ehape of an "L". 
Further on..,, f1tJ HT, the fol lowing quest ions were put by the State 
and answers given,wi1: · 
Qeffow was the hajr oaught in there?A. Swinging down like this(indioatinj 
--hllad-x1~axuaaa 

Q. 'o'/ae Mi ne Magnolia Somebody there? A.As near as I can remember, 
Mias Magnolia was there." 
Counsel for the defens e oroee-examined said Barrett ,am for some 
reason best kno'l'lll to them,did not aek him whether or not he oould 
identify the hair found by him as th~t_of_Mary Phagan.J>u.t_a0-1.,_ _ _ _ 

._-----ehown- on-p-;IJ3¢T'o'l.2-;oon~entea-themeelvea with asking him tm 
~uestions following, to whioh they reoeived the answers set out: 

Q.You oalled Mr.tauinn ta see that? A,I oalled hia. 
Q. Were they long strings of hair or were the.r knotted. and natted 
hairs? A/They were around my finger o I pulled the hand1e and .they 
got around m.v finger." Quinn was .a \Vitness for the de~endant on 

·the main trial." r 

........ 
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·~te Allen teetitied bJ' affidavit ae follows: 

I am the wife . of Aaron-Allen. I now live at No . 9 
/ 

.· Piedmont Ave. I ·am pereonally aoqualnted with Jake Jaco be, 

a man who rune a pawn shop at 120 Deact~r street, Atlanta, 

Georgia. :: pereonally :Know that my huel>and, Aaron A1len,hae 

been pawning thinse with Jaoobe at 120 Decatur street, Atlanta 

Georgia, tor about two or three yeare. Sometime about six 

monthe or _more ago'·· 1 have forgotten the exact time, Allen 

-==-=-.-..:::_left AY.,M1l!.• -xe -war11io~ 1n J.rtdia.napolie, and wrUe me he 

wanted to oome home. I loet the letter that he wrote me. Some- . 
J 

time about Karoh 29th, I will no t be certain about the date, 

but probably a month or two monthe ago, I took thie l 

and showed it to Jake Jacobe at 120 Decatur street , and told 

~~~~- ---him -I wanted to make eome arrangemeni~ to get some mogey to 

bring Allen home. Jaoobe told me that he would bring hi• 

-. home. I didn 1 t have to pay him any money and I didn't have 

to pawn anything. I didn't aek him how he wae going to bring 

him hom~ or w~, but I stated to him that if be brought Allen 

home I would eee that he got hie pay. I did not know anything: 

more about the matter until I eaw -A1len on laet :&'riday April 

24th at about 12 o'~c=l~o~ckc..z..•~~~~~~-

Aaron Allen testified by affidavit ae follows: 

I ~ making thie at f1dnv1t for use o~ the hearing of 
. . 

the . extraordinary motion for new trial of Leo K. Frank. I am 

n neg~o,-having b~en born in A1abama. I lived in Atlanta,Ga., 

off and on for the l aet n~neteen yeare. I have done eome 

work ae a detective for the police offioiale of the Cit, of 

::;:;:::::::;:::==:::-=:-:-:-:--:--Atlan.ta..-and-.~oWJLto.__Chiet- Lanfo.l!A. Mr. Hau,,_Y~~--. 

the Pinkerton man, and Ur . John ~laok, oity deteotive, put 

·· me eoon aft.er .lla17 Phagan wae murdered into . the oell with newt 

Lee, and inetruoted me to do all 1 oould to find out who 
. . 

murdered •~cy Phagan~ 'l'hey. wanted to know what Newt Lee knew, 

~-. - -·curd -told-me-tha• it Newt .Lee wae . . 
ii·. 'l'he:r eaid ·to be m1$llt1' ·partloular about- evecything I dU . . ,,.,,.,..-, 
or ea14 beoauee they wanted nothing bµt 
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I left Atlanta of mi tree will and accord and went North . 

I wae in- lndianapolie, ·Indiana, to.,.. about ·eix monthe Bick.I 

wae under the- caH-4>t' -the C!!tY dhpeneacy there, being unable 

to work, a.nd wae being oared-tor ae a stranger. I have juet 

thie day been to eee a doctor here in Atlanta. He telle me 

that· I have ooneumption and that I . cannot live long, and I 

p1·omhed him ! ·would go to the Battle Hill Sanitarium. 

A white man , who ea.id that hie name wae "O ' Neal" crune 

to me in lndianapolie the 30th day of ~arch, 1914, and eaid 

among other ~hinge, that he wanted me to~cr do~ to Chicago 

and catch a nesro who wae sleeping wt"th eome-whi.te.......wmnan and _ 

----_-__ ,ge-tting_al.Lo!. her money . He didn't call him a "negro" but 

called him "a colo~ed gentleman". He aleo addreseed me ai 

"l~ieter Allen"· ~ I caught him in two or three mietakee bu t I 

knew I had done nothing eo I tol d him I would go on to Chi­

o.ago or anywher e elee i n the world he wanted me to go. I 

want ed t o get awa\Y trom where 1 wae and wanted to come to 
. 

Atlanta and had a ticket to Atlanta at that time. Thie man 

- took my ticket away tro~ me and I went with him to Chicago. 

I remained i n Chacago f ive da\Ye and wae paid $15.oo 

and all expeneee. I was paid by eomebod3 connected with the 

William J. Burne detective agency i n that town. When I firet 

got tpere thie man eent me out i c epsnd the night witn a 

negro det~ c~ive by the name .of Bell. Thie. man Bell had a wit~ 

who l ooked t o me like ,a wh,ite woman. Though I wou~d not ea,y 

ehe wae white woman 1 believe ehe wae white. They told me- -

to go to a certain place, but then eome•ody met me and t old 

me that wae the-wrong plabe, and at laet they brought me in­

to the Traneportation l3uirding into the offioe of William J. 

l3urne. l -ea.w: Kr ; -:aurne t .Picture hanging on the-wa;y , ·and 1 

big oftere ot .. rewarde. The roome that I wont into wer e on the 

6th floor ot the 'raneportation building, and had· the name ot 

the Eurni deteotlT• agency printed on the door . I didn•t know 

Wba~ they-wan-ted me ' t or anTrlet~ tnem Clo -moet _of tho tal.kins. 
- -- -- - ' --~ . 

. Mhr 1 go' up into "the ottice :i met William J. Burne- him ... 

eelt. H~ put everybod¥ elee out ot the room and th1~ ie· abo~~ 

what~ocourred between ue: He asked me di~ I_1'now ~.,.!'ij'ewanted 
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to eee ·'Slle and "how I wae feeling. He neked me did 1 know 

Mr. J~cobe of .Atlanta. Ho &eked me whether 1 wae eick enough 

to ha~e ·a do?tor. if I wae he would have one come in right 
. 

awo::f. I ea~d "No .• . sir. not no~.". He went away Juet then and 

eent ir. ?Jr . Jake Jaoobe, a -man· who keepe a pawn ehop at 120 

Decatur et., Atlanta, Ga. Mr. Jacobs dhook hands with me and 

called me "Hr. Allen". (Mr. Burne· called me 11..r"; Allen w~n 
. . 

he talked. to me too.) I aeked J.tr. Jacobs: "Why do you call me 

ur. Allen, now that you got up here too?" He told me I wae 

in a differtnt country, and I v1ae Juet ae much here ae anybody 

elee.... I told him-!We~l, I knew tl1at". He eaid my wi&e was 

wanting to• eee me mighty bad. ¥r . Jacobs asked me: "Why did 

you leave Atlanta?" I eaidz "Why, Kr. Jaoobe?" He said: 

our-w11'e- t'014-me tllat-the-dete1rti"vn-ali-to-ld-he-r--to-keep 

Allen out of the ci ty beoauee they· are wanting him here". How 

came you to l eave Atlanta.", he at1ked me again. "I left At­

lanta....ot_my f-ree-will", I told him Jacobs eaid: "You know you 

·are lying. I am a good mind to knock you over from thie ta­

ble" • 1 aeked _ _!lim "Why do you epeak that w93?" He answered, 

"Beoauee 1ou know you are lying . You were paid to go away from . 
thnt place and you gave your wU'e $3' .oo to Po::/ her rent with 

~d you pavined your ~hinge· to me the d93 you left". He eaid, 

YOu know who·· gave you that money for you to leave town--­

th~e~ _ gity detectivee---and you won't tell it because you are 

afraid of ""them.--You don't have to .so back . down there. You 

are ecared of them. How many t:lmee have· I eeen John.. ..l!laok eay 

• 10ome here, 'you black eon of a bitch' and elap your _ Jawe". I 

told him. i.t ..waenJ t-true that 1 had not been paid anything to 

leave at all. 

~~Betora I tlniehea tanc~1t~aoobe.,-Mr -;-Wtll1am ~- --

J. Burne oame -in. He ea.id at firet: "Mr. ·Allen, the only 

thing we .want. ot you ie the· trutlLand notJN..ng but the truth. 

You know when you ea.id that .YOU didn't know ahy ot the par- . 

~in Jereonally·--·Jim Conley or Leo Prank or Newt Lee---that 

you ie absolutely lying.'i'Qu__.know·when you eo::1 tnat you-riaa•~~~-:-:-

~320 o~ your own honeet, clean money, that. y~u w.orked and 
·~~~~---,~~~~~ 
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Hie voice wae ~oud. •1PJ¥, Kr . Jaoobe ea.ye he ha~ known you 

from five or eix or ten 1eare and never knoYln you t9 have over· 

$2~.oo~ Now, Kr. Allen I am . eorry I eaid what I did but it 

you will you can etate the truth and nothing but the truth, 

and that ie what we ~tout ot you". He d1d11 1t ·ea.y the ~e­

teotivee gave me the money, then, but he eaid: "You know...some­

body· gave you· that mone1 to leave town with and you are a 

liar every time you e~ ~hey didn't do it". 

When llr •. Jaoobe left llr. Burne had a. tal·k with me p1·i­

vately. He aeked me what did I :tn:ow-o~ the Uary Phagan oaee.I 

:rep~ied·: "lfr. Burne, -do. you r1ant me to tell: you the truth or 

~o tell you a etory•? He eaid: ·~r~ Allen we jlon't aek any­

body to tell ue liee, but the plain t1-uth". - He eaid: "Uow, 
- Yr. Allen go ...abe~d-.,--.:IU.t-e tate-to-me-whllt--you-ittio11 a ou t it" • 

I repli~d again: •ur. Burne, truth 1e the .light, ain't it?N 

He eaid. "Yee•. I eaid: "I knowe nothing ~ all about the lady 

·ge.tting kille·d, no moro than I ju et heard". I ea.ye, . "I-watt---- ­

one time aeked by Kr. Black, a city detective in Atlanta, Ga., 

-and also l\r. Harry Scot~, a Pinkerton man .• · I wae charged to 

go down ana ~et in the cell with Newt Lee and find ou~ what 

Newt Lee had to ea.y fully and in detail. I to~d him Newt eaid 

he wae innocent. Then 1 went into detail and told him what 

~appened about ae tol1owe: 

_"When I got .in tbe cell with .flewt Lee in the .city of Atlanta, 

I wae in there. "bo\lt. 20 min\ltee• and l epoke to lewt Lee --... 
flret. I aeked him what wae hi• trouble. H• replied to me - . . -;,___-- -
that he had no trouble .whatever.' I e~e "Why .are you in here?" _____ .. __ -- . - _. - ... - . - -- -- - -. ___ .._ --

He aeked me had I knowed ·about the white la~ had got killed 

·-T--- - .. ----: at t.h!,.:p!nOi~ ta~.017; __ I .toJ.d-h-iul-noy- that- 1-"Qe-ll tJtrang~r · 

in town. In order to get in with i.ewt Lee J. t 'old hill! a gaiee .. 

hood about killing a white man. Lee told me that he hadn't · 

done .nothing ·and that he ·wae innocent. Lee tol<l me that he 

knowe-d .nothi-ng in the world oon~~rning' what he wae put in 

the,,.. tor. 1 told him it .Lwae-him-rwoulcrmr:-thoo- tru th, l 

wouldn't.lay hert in Jail, I would tell juet what I lcno1!9~ 

.. ~~~bout it. 1 eaid,'•It. you thought oz: knowect 
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killed th~e girl with you working there~ and had y~u to h~ 

. him do away with her, I would go up and tell the detectivee 

eo th,y . ~p_~d. turn you out". ~e eaid, "Lord have mercy, hush,. 

you are tcy;ing-to-get me in trouble, becauee Idontt kriow noth .. 

ing in the world about it, no more than 1 found the lady , and 

I hope and truet the ~ord will ehow everybody on earth who 

killed her •. The Lord knowe and deteotivee will know eome day 

juet who killed the lady , becauee I am a innocen~ man". I 

_ •aeke.d-Lee who he· thought kU.led thie lad3, aek~d why they ha4 

to arreet Dz h6m, becauee he tounel her. He anewered and _ 

~ld me be had no thoughts , and ·he didn't know, but he .knowed 

one thing.. that lllY boee, who wae over me , he aoted very 

etrange. He told me to come baok at h~lf paet three or four 

o'clock-- I have forgotten what it wae, halt paet three or -------'°'-----
. . 

four- I did. eo 1 ,Jle he aeked me to, and l come back, Ji.e told 

me I wae Ju et a few minutee ea~ly, ·o; late (i !corset- which he 

~~aid)-b\tt- that wae all right, ~d I did no~. ~egin work I could 

go on out ·in . town and come baok. ' Wel~, friend, I will ear to 

you it looke mighty etrange that Mr. Frank called me ·up about 

7 or a ·ofclock, and a-eked me how w~e everything. He had never • 

called me and aeked me beto~e. 1 thought that looked mi ghty 

euepicioue and etrange, but ae to what I know, brother-friend 

I don ' t know nothins, I don't know notijing. It they hang me , 
I 

or kill me, or turn me aloo~•. or do whatever they want io 
I 

vlith me, it will be all right, beoauee Lord knowe, the deteo-
..J ·-

tivee .will ~o~, everybod3 on ear.th will know that 1 know 
> 

nothing oonoerning ·that la~ getting killedw. Newt ·Lee wae 

'-""'==:-:==-==="'t.Bken .. .out~ot'-.tll&-oel~rom me , and when he come -back·. I · aeked 

him wbei·e had he been. He told me they had taken hi~ and 

--=-=---:-.-=--pu-t=in~ne-=pell ·with llr~ -Jl'rank. I -.,Q¥, "Well, partner, you 

better make it ·up in your~~nd. to tell the truth and nothing 

buth ·the trutn,beoauee theee 1f}lite folks kill and. lynch (It ' . . 
nigger, whether be~· guilty' or not. If .I knowed who killed 

her I would eure e~ eo. I am going to tell the truth in~ ___ ..,...:...--..,; ·--- . - _. -- -- . - . - · ~ - -- - .. -· -
oaee•. ~e to1d me he. _didn 1t kn~w. He eaid, •1•11 toll you 

161 wha~ did hapJ>en• Jlr! Prank told me U I kept talking eo muoh 
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· until . its going to get ue both in trouble•. 1 wae then 

ta.ken out ot the cell with Newt Lee and had a talk with lAr. 

Black and chiot -Lantord and Ur. Scott, and told· them all I 

kn.owed that Newt Lee · eaici. They told me to go ahead •we 

will eee you agai~, Allen: it we need you, we will let you 

knpw•. I wae then never aeked any further queetione 8'IY. 

more in that caee by none ot the detectivee or any ot the ot-
, 

fioere until· I wae queeti•ned .by detective Wm. J ... Burne, l ir. 

O'Neal,, J.lr. JaJe. Jacobe and Charley 1-eom, in the city of 

Chicago, Ill., ApTtl-2nd. 

When I got through thh ej:atement. Ur. Burne aeked me 

what wae my .opinion about the caee altogether. 1 told .him I 

had no f ixed opinkn-abou the- caee, that 1 knowed nothing 

concerning the oaee, th&t-*-waen•t ~plioated and never work-. 
ed in the caee but one night and ~lt ot a d~ • . He aeked me 

how muoh money wae I promieed to go down in the cell . I told 

him not any mone,u wae promiee d ~o me, tl!at Ur. Black told me 

that he would eoe .that I got paid for my work, but he nad not 

paid me a penny up to that time. _ 

After I had 9een Burne the f iret time, and before l eaw 

him the laet time a negro boy who wae called in the office ot 

I.tr. Burne, Kr . Bell, and who wae one of Burn·e 1 men, told me 

that he 'wouldn't . tell any atory for ltr.. Charley Ieom or lir . -
. 

Ja~ or anybody on ~arth, it he wae in my plac~. Bell told 

me" att•r-1. had..had-.a -talk with Charley Ieom. I knew Cbarl'•~ -

Ieom in Atlanta. After 1furne talked to me the laet time then 

Charley Illall came. l had been up to Burne 1e office going on 

the-third=d~et"oTr.-!Tonrcame. After J. eaw Burne the. eecond 

·. 

----'ltr."'.llimime-they turned me over to hom. "The follow~ ll.. what o .. ----=-= -
.: . .L...,-.,,----:,,..,-.= ~ - ~ - -= - - --- • • 

curred be~~een ·~eelt and Ieom after I .had been there about 

three d~e and had alrea~ eeen. ~urbe T'!1o•; 

~r. Ieoµl met .a• and ehalcen hand• with me and eaid he 

:·wae giad to eee me aJl ·called me •)Ir. Allen•. I aeked him 
. , . . . . . 

__di.d_be_oall me •K»-.- il-l•nJLr-and-he-8atd- •:&ve!'1bocSY-'-pu e the 

16~ miet.er in thh part· ot tht·.country., eo t he;y .. ,~•. He .. 
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. ~· Atter he bad teased me · along, he to+d me he wae ju,it 

.. t~a.'!ing and. Joking with ·me, and he wae going to tell me the 

taote and the truth, and he wae working ~or Mr. Burne, and 

aeked me why did I leave Atlanta. I told him I left there ot 

·my own tree 1'ill. He e~e, "They al:L e~ .around there that 

you was paid to leave Atlanta, two or three hundred dollars, 

ie that the tact"? l told him, "No, oir". He said, "no need 

of lying to ~e. lie and·, you have been triende;, I have done you 

plenty ot tavo~e, and you have done me eome, how come you 

can 't tell ·me the truth"? He e~e, "I don 't want you t o t ell 

nothing but the .truth. You know you wae in the cell with 

Conley. We want you to tell the truth about being in the cell 

with Conle~"~ I told him, no, I wae not, I d1 tin 1t know Con­

ley, never had eeen Conley. "Well", he eaye, "to make the 

etory long and ehort, I'll tell you, A.+len, let'e get down 

to bueineee . You know Jim Con+ey, and he hae already got a 

year conviction , and that Jew ie alrea~ convicted to break 

hie neok, and-between you and me I'll tell you what they 

heard down · there, whether it 1 e true or not, that you did 

tind out from Conley in the oell, that ho did tell you he 

ki-1l.~1 and your etatement wae going to be againet 

Conley, and they gave you throe or four hundred dollars , and 

--l'\H'l- yoU-1>ut-or- t own. 1 e- that true or not?"- 1 told him, "B 

"Mo Bir, •; He e~e, "Have yoll ever tole\ the truth"? I 

tol~ . him yee. "Did you ever tell a lie 11 ? 1 hemmed and hawed 

and .finally l __to ld him. I had told tunny talee , but when it 

come to ewearing a man 1e lite away 1 wouldn't li~e to tell a 

lie -and no-other ecienoe bueineee". He told me, 11Well, _you 
tell 

have tolda. lie, and it didn't hurt o~I nnt_y_Q!L~o_tell 
c~:.....:.:===--=- ---- • ------ -----

' 
t~ie lie, but I· am 'tr:tins to ehow where, it Y.OU told all. 

'kind ot liee in thi~ o~~e, it wouldn't hurt you but would get 

you money•. Ht eaye, · 111t ie a feather in your haf, w9uld be 

a feat~er in my hat; probably you ,will laave a Job ae long ae 

~-'---·-----~~h-the-e~eop-l•--at-the-rate -0M120- or11:2,-a--.--. -

mo~th, and .mQ1'be i will, too. It I wae you, ·1 would so· on · 

beoauu tkt• · pi~ :&Tank aint never going to 
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the ground no more n~how, " ea.ye, "it ie only juet to eave 

neok, that ie all. Don't you know I know that that man 
I 

never will come clear". He ·ea.ye, "why don't you juet go ahead 

and make them feather• tor me and for youreelt anctgo ahead a.11 

..- go back up the oountry it neoeeeary. UBke ~ affidavit 

and get hold of them feathere , and it you think it ie .wrong, 
,--

go down there and change it. Conley made 5 or 6 changee, why 

; 

• I 

can't you . change them". 1 t old him I would juet be telling a 

lie, beoa.Uee I had never eeen Conley in my life. 0 It I wa,, to 

tell anything concerning Conley,, I would be telling a etory, 

beoauee I have never eeen him. " He eay~I..e_you going to 

do it?" Saye, "Give me your ha.nde", l ea.ye, "I will give you 

my h~d. I am going to t~ll the truth". 

So he le ft me , and 1.lr . Burne told me 111.!.r. I eom ea.ye 

that you are reaey to tell the truth, and I am i·eacy to talk 

w1 th you". He oalled hie ete119grapher and etarted oft. When 

they got through dictating the matter he aeked me, 0 What wae 

you eoared to talk about, why wae you eoared ~o talk?! 

thought yo~ wae going to tell me something, and here you 

oome telling the emne old etory that wae printed in the pape• 

and we knowed all that before hand. Now, don't you know that 

· - - you are- eca.red -0! . them oJ._ty dete..ctivee. I_ knovt_tha! every 

colored man in th~ South hae got to be humble and etay in hie -~­

place .• · :Bu~ne ea.ye to me, eijaking hie finger in my taoe,"You 

know eomething". Thie wae after I bad told him twice al.· 

reaey and told Ieom and·· told all 'of -them up two or throe _dit-

_ ,. ferent_ti111tt -aur1ng ·all-the fin daye_ that- I etayed there, 

that I didn't one thing in the world exoopt what I know. He · 

eal d-=r-knowea eomHh1=ngy=rmct::woularrl.t=teli.-h-imtT-.--:::---::---=---

When I got reaey to leave, Ur. Burne told me , eha.king 

bande with me, that the only thing be regretted wae, he had 

.handle~ ~WO hundred thoueand oolored men, -eince ne had been 

in the deteotive ·bueibe•t "and had never eaw one what wouldnt --- ....._______ 

tell the truth=bU~u"-. -1 ehaken hie hand. Md told him,-

. •well, Ur._ Burne,. if. I never e~e you no m~re, I hope some . day 

- that the Lord will ehow to you· that I 'have told you the ti~th 
. ..,.,..-
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so far ae I know, eo help me God".· He e°'1e , "That ie A.ill 
/ 

right. I b&lieve you are honeet and straight , but _?06 haye 

ma~e an affidavit d~1'111 i n that part of the count~, and you 

are ecared to tell what you know. I wo~ld take care of you , 

but a.e it ie- by-. hope t.o eee you -again". 

One d°'1 I wae in one of the ot~inee in Mr. Burn~' 

place in the ~raneportation building, . nnd there were eeveral . . 

---o,f-:Burne-'-men-t-tt-the~hey-aH went out Md left rne in 

/ 

1.here , and then they called me out into anather roo111, and. kept 

me foi• a."t;out 20 minutf e , and then took me back in the ·big 

.room. When I left that big room, there· wae no money in th~re 

that I ea.w. When I got back in that big room, there wae no­

body in th~re at all but myaelf, and I eaw on the - table eome 

n1oney, both greenbacke and silver. It wa.e lying up on the ta­

ble where I cQuldn't help but eee it, and I wae left -alone in 

t hio room viith thie money about 20 minutes , ·and then a neg1'0 

detective who called hiilierir"Mr. Bell"' came in. I did not touch 

the money and did not count it . I Rat of(;_)and ~ooke~ at that 

money and looke-d-a-round and tried to eee how much there wae 

· there , but I would not go near the table, becauee I thought 

eomebody wae looking at me. The pa1>er money wae etuc~· all 

__around,_and......t~e-8.li UL.Jlloney wao poured up _on_ t.op_g_f_i_t_. It_ 

wae not piled up, but juet eoattered like you had po~red it 

out of a ef\ok . 

I eat 4own- in the preeence of .William J, Burne nnd dictftt&&-----
.. . "\ 

myeelf, nn affidavi t , to hie etenographc~- and afterwarde she 

·. brought -i-t bno~to--m•-and -1 r~o.d J.t over three timee and 

_ signed it • . I eigned two pagee, but ~the~e were four pagee of 

---------.d-Hi·~ut a:nytht"ng:: 1n t1fat paper except tne 

n.l>eolute truth, and if he has got nny paper that he olaime I 

eigned! s t ating -anythi ng except juet l i ke I have stated 'it in 

thio pitper , i t ii abebl utely untrue .and they . have changed it. 

If ~ put any.th~ng in that paper about 11!-e knowing nnything . ..,,... ... 
. ~~~°'====-=-=..- -

about Conl ey it ie talee , ·x didn't eay it. After I signed 

tne paper Burne eaid to eome of hie men, I don't know who it 

"you had better jue~ 



· pay Allen whatever be thinl&I he wante, or whatever ?Ar. 0 1Neal 

hae promised him, and·let him go on home, or wherevJU:_he 

wante to go, becauee he Tton 't tell the truth nohow. He knowe 

something that llOUld do ue eom~ good, b~t he ie ecared to 

tell 1tfi'. ?ihen I lett hie office with Mr . Bell ,_1-1JLd he took 

me to the depot and he t old me on the nay tnat he thought I 

wao the wieeet colored man he eve1· saw or met, in not telling 
• cY 

no liee. He told me in · the · preeenoe of Kr. Burne that if he 
. 

was me he wouldn ' t tel,l no liee. Well, he buye _m~- ~ ti oket 
~~~- . . 

from Chioago to Indiana.polie, Ind., and told me he wished 1 

YIOUld get V1ell and do well, Md to alVleye stick and tell-tne---­

truth, that it would alllfcyS be better for a .colore d man in 

the long run. He eaid he certninly wae afraid that Ur. Ieom 

and Mr. Jaoobe vme going to make n1e tell the wrong tale, and 

he said he wae certainly glad that I didn't ~o it, and believed 

I· had done m;y part , and I ehook hande Vlith him and told him 

good bye and got on the train, and I haven't heard any more 

from him. 

I remained in lndiana.polie tllo weeke OJ::...lllore, then I 

went to Cincinnati, and from Cincinnati I went baok to Indian.. 

apolie, and then I oome . f rom -lndianapolie to Atlanta. 

Mter I - go-t-to-Jrt-lanta, ~· , "'"'the firet -man -X e a.YI who 

a.eked me anything· about .thie caee wae ltr. Jacobe, b .:;fo11e I 

reached-home, Re ·told me to come in , that he wanted to eee 
,.._ - -

me . He aeked me i:f I wanted to- etay-her~, or i?;o where ·my 

brother wae or go llhere my ~other "ae, and didn't l think it 

_·wae too -}ow t.or.-mf$-. to-.etq- at my-v1ifeJ1' houee in my-condi tioJ) 

and that' I had better go eomewhere to a higher climate, and 

I told .him I didn't know, and he ea.id, •well, -J won't do ~or 

you to etav down ther~: it ie too low•, aJ.ld he eaid "wait 

. Ju•~ a m~nute", and he-Oal.led-eomobo~ ove~ the •phone. My . 
houee 1e within a 'block ot the etation house. itr . Jacobe know 

..,,._____,~------~~he.~Jny-wif_!J:rne, - and hi kriew where I wae g~in~ YLh~n :V ... ___ =-

done thie talking. l told 'Mr. Jaoobe that 1- thou«ht I would 

stay here until I sot better, or m~be alw~•. that l Juet 
. otf tor · expel'ienoe ,. nnd··now .L felt like I had eeen no ' · 

,:..:.:.:..........:,:..--::=~-,..---------'- o t .. o I 
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much ae I · wanted.about that good country f'hey claimed,nnd he 

eaid 11 it wae not eo good to you, .wae it, you went up there u 
and got tubercul:oeh", and I said "nO", and he said "but the 

people here -take better care of you and I would adviee you 

not to etay t)ere, I :think there 1e nome -t1·o~ble out about you 

but if you «lo get into any trouble come nnd eee me. I Vient 

~n home, and the next day I •iae coming up the street and I 

paeeed hie_ ehop,_ and_ the youn~ man that worked there . told me 

that ?Jr. Jncobe wanted to eee me i·ight e.wey quick, and I told 

h1m all right, and Mr. Jacobs waen 1t there, and he called up 

'---------~e~on~1£e~b~o~__!n the Temple ~ourt43\rtld1ng, and he ea.id Mr. Jncobe • 

told me to meet him at the etepe, and I did eo and he canied 

me to the Fourth National Bank Building; on the 11th floo~,XJl 

and he kept me there abou-t fl.ll hour in a priva.~e room, and he 

went awea- eome place, I don 1 ~. know where, and he told me :ti·.i-. 

Burne would be there in a minute, and wanted to eee me, a.nd ~o 

" juet tell l.lr • . Burne ¥1here I wanted to go and he would oend me ' 

wherever I wanted to go. I waited and waited and waited and he 

didn't come back, and nobody called f.or me, and I wae eick 

and neede·d air, and ~ goee out and catchee the elevato1·, and 

a gentleman met me ·and eaye "are you the boy that via.a in the 

·ou~ce'Land-I-ea.14~~.-and ~~aid "Jiir. J~obe ea.id to 

come to hie place right away", and I went down there and he 

ea.id, "Mr. Burne eaid that wae all right, to stay here, he 

-.,---__,don't think he will need your affidavit .for it i sn 't any BOOd 

anyway". 

Ye_d.e.r®y, wh:l oh w~ Ko~ April _27, 1914, I wae etand­

ing on the corner ot Pi~dmont avenue and J?eoatur ete., and 
--------

_, 
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Chief L1¥1ford paeeed by me and lle ant r epoke about the same · 

time, I told him howdy -and h• told me - bowdy, and he told me 

ae eoon ae I had t~e to come down to ~ie office that he 
. ·1 • 

v1a.nted ·to eee-mt·. -I goes down to hh office in the a.tternoon, . . 
about" three o'olook, $11~ be ·and I had a pr~va.te talk in hi• : -

ottioe, and. he a.eked m• it I wae evei-in Qhioago and · I yold 

.. him yee eir, and he•IH4 ll• : had I ever~:i:naae tanuatt1~,.q,·f':"t"isnOT 
MIP;.JtQ~l\n.:i, told:klltil 1ei~ii~ ,rnNt'1(,}le~'lllU\l1 .:,it,611 d.t Yh8ard . 



that, but 1 didn't )cnow how t~it wae, 1 kno~ I never miee­

ed you until· a d~ or two baok, eome of them were eaying eom ... 

thing about you. and~ thought you were in town", and 1 eaid 

"Yee, l W8'1t o!f .or;Jan_ experienoe and had bad ~uok , got tuber­

.· ·--·--·culo~ie in that ooQntry , and he oa1d, "Allen, go ahead and 

oome baok here about eix o1olook Mr. Black wante to eee you", 

and r goee to the hoepital tor an exrunination and when 1 got 

v bnok the chief told me 1 wao too l ate, and 1 told him I had 

to go to the hoep1tal and wae examined, and then he told Ur. 

Sta.mee and Ur . Campbell "to take-me in a private i·oom and he 

vdll tell you all about what happened in Chicago. They did 

eo and I tol d them all that I kneYI Qr could think of that 

wae true. Arter I etated to them everything I knew, Ur. -
I 

Stn1·ne~ld me that the only t hing he wanted vtae nothing but 

the truth and Rleo ·Mr. Campbell ea.id the eame , and that it 

wae ha1•dly neoeeea.17 to go over thinge that were not t1·ue, 

the only thing he wanted wno t~e truth and nothing but the 

truth. Ltr. Starnee told me i fl could eo a1·1•ange - to mee t - him 

- at the station houee the next mo1·ning at 8 o'clock or~ 4 
paet 8, 'and I told~ h~ ·1 thought l could it I>waon't eiok,and 

if I wao able I would be there oure, and he ea.id all right, 1~· 

you are eiok and oan 't come I will come to your houee . But I 

oome down there e.nd met' Ur. B'tarnee and Ur. Campbell Rnd Ll.r. c- - -
Black and Ur. Starnee ~~d me t o come in t here and we could 

fix it up r i ght away, get Hr. Fe buary to talce it down, and 

Ur . Black told kr. Starnee he t.h2_ught it would be wiee to 

take me to Jlr. Doreey 1e_ office,a,fld Hr. Sta1·nee aeked me if .l. ·· 

would so to Kr. ·1>0reey' e o:f'fioe, and l told him I woulcl. I 

went over to the Solicitor Ueneral'e offioe and thie affidavit 

wnet1ilten aow_n-uearly-:all of it bei~fited by-myeelt. I 

have read the eeme over carefully _!nd have eigned my name on 

each and every. page hereof, and , the erune 1e true in eve_ry 

reepeot. 

______ __.. -· - -.- - --------------------
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I 9 • . A. leom tee1!1tie d by affidavit ae tollowe: 11 

f 

I mn pereonally :acquai~ted "1th Jinunie w.1·en, who ie in 

the employ ot c. W. ~~lee , and lie ie the "t?rother of Geo1·ge 

Wi·en, who hae recentl,y finiehed a jail eentenoe of 12 months 

- for eimple larceny (etealing t5o,ooo.oo v1orth of diamonds f1'11Dl 

a.n expreee wagon) and I am alee pereo'nally aoquaibted with 

George Wren. I have eeen. Jimmie and George Wren with c. w. 
Burke on eeveral oooaeione, in front ot the Grant Bldg., in 

which Mr. L--Z. -Boeeer 18 off~oe ie located, who ie an attor­

ney for Leo f1, Frank. 1 eaw Hr . Eufke come out of the build­

ing nnd talk w~ th Ji111U.ie--aa~e-0r-ge Wr~n , and I have . eeen 

them together at other ti.mee, one ti.me in front ot the FouPth 

.National Bank :Builciing , in -whi-<lh-A-t-to'l·ney-Haar-oi""rt-oe-re lo­

cated. 1 know that J~ie""Wren ie working for c. w. Burke, 

but 1 don ' t know whether George Wren ie working f or him 01• not., 

but I eee the two boye together a good deal. 

·· Nellie Wo od teetified by affidavit ae followe : 

l live at No. 8 Eeeie Avenu~ . 1 hav~ been a trained 

nuree, -and-have j uet finiehed ·a couree at a m1ll1nery echool 

94-l/2 Whitehall St. At thie par~icular time I _am not doing 

anything. 

I he.Ye re.rul ove~ trom Vol. 7, beginning at p • 3418, what 

t1·anepired in the court room when I wae tende1·ed ae a wi tneee 

by the Sta..te .--~ht -whoJ.e- traneaotion ie ae followe: 

,.,;..... _____ -llISS-ml:I.La....wooD, Called in bebalf ot tWLB.ta:.llJl..;,....,..-----,,,,-----,-----===-= 

DlRlll~ EXAJAINATION, 

BY MR. DORSEY: 

Jlr. Doreey; 1 want to ehow by thie w1tneee the seueral 
------character; eeoond, I want to prove a epeoifio incident 

that-oocurrw'd-betiireen her and Frank. in hie ottioe,tbat 
he made btr an indecent ro oeal and ehe wae working 

... 
n • peno ao orr a e e , ana 1 euliiiit i:t=le 

material 1 becauee \he7 have proven and unde1•taken to eet 
up that no iuob propoeal wae ever mRde. Thie ie in re• 
buttal ot hi• etatement .~ - ::::....----:----:-

Yr • . Roeeer: Your Honor let in certain etatemente 
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our obJeo-Uone·, Cealey epetke- about eome girle on the 
fourth tloor, and we had a right to go into it and eee 
what girle on the . tourth tloor; but are we going to try 
four or five different fornication caeee now? Let ' e eet-
tle it right now, Your Honor. · 

llr: Dorsey: They have aeked ce1·tain witneeeee if they 
hRd been to Frank'• offioe 9n Sa~urday afternoon and 
'\ran1' and dld anything immoral . Now, it they can put that 
in, why can 't w go on with thie witneee and ehow that 
ouch thinge did ooour with thie witneee? 

The Court: That -came in without any objection , and came 
in abeolutely in rebuttal of eomething that you had got­
t en in there, that they eought to rule out,- a piece of 
evidence Conley testified to,- •md if it had been object­
ed to at the beginning, I think I would have been com­
pelled to have ruled it out, but ±~~ought, inaemuob ae 
they had cr~e• examined Conley on it for a day or eo, it 
wae right to let it in. 

Ur. Doreey: Ien•t it right for me to tzke thie queetion 
and eubeti tu ting the 1'/0lld •Jlre. Small•, and eay, "Mi ee 
Wood you are a lady that wprked on the fourth floor of 
the ttational Pencil Company two de.ye, I'm going to aek 
yo~ a qUeetion that they, the defendant 1 e couneel have 
aeked every lady that worked on that floor, eo they eay, 
' Have you ever been down -tn KT. Frank'e office after 
houre drinking or doing anything immoral, at a.ny time in 
that factory•, and then can't I add, "or did Frank pro­
poee anytbi~g?• 

The Court: To my mind,it ien 1t debatuhle at all. 

Mr. Doreey: Then we are abeolutely ebut out. 

The Court : Well, 1 don ' t care, then the law ehute you 
out, if that ' e the ca••· According to thlt, you could put 
up everybody here and prov~ything elee he hne . ever 
done in ~ie lifetime. 

l r. Doreey: Now, they wanted it all covered at the eame 
time. Now, ha"f"n 1 t I got a right to ehow" by a wi tne ee 
that work~ ai the J~ational Pencil Company, the eitua-

" tion- that ehe eaw Prank in with a V1oman .there? 

'!'he Court: I don't know, :.t 1e a good deal owing to what 
it ehowe. 

·Mr. Roeeer: He meane ehowing an immoral act on hie part. 

M.1•. Doreey: 1 am llimply illuet1·ating--hav§ we got a 

It 

right tio ehow or not what thie man did to girle when he 
wentJ b.r.o.ughjhe . ...tao.toey-elapp:l.ng them and all that? · - ----·-

The Court: I . don't know about th~t, if it'e relevant to 
thie o--1.i-~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-=-~= 

Ur, A.mold: Relevant to thie oaee, what . eome other wo­
man ~ic!? 

The Court: When you put up theee witneeeee Bild prove bad. 
character, then they can go into that and aek what make• 
up 'that bad chara9ter,~ what ·have you heard, and eo on . 
Now, he never eaid anything about any immoral ity except 
to diepu~• what Jum Conley had teeti~ed tot he ~l9n'~ 

~~--'~~--~ a::word, -ae T"J'litnember" lt, ~bout the general propoei­
tion, he eiJnply den:l.•d what Jim Conley had eaid about 
thoee thin11. I'll l•t you ebow ~Y thi• woman or any_ oth­
er per1on, bad oharaoter on the part of thie man,· ... but no 
epecifio note or &n7 epeQific crimee . That 1 e \he law. 
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lllSS NRLLIE woon •. witnee.e tor P!oeecution in rebuttal , wae 
then ewo~n. - - . 

DIRBCf EXAM.INATION . 
~ueetione by Mr. · Doreey; 

. ·, I • 

Q.. What 1• your name? A. Nelli• Wood. 
Q.. Miee Wood, where 4o you live? A. Live in Ormewood Park, -
Q.. A-re you acquainted with the general oluu·aoter ot :Leo JA . 

Frank? A. No air, no~ knowing him but- two daye, l didn't 
knDw .him but.. two d~e. 

Q. That 1e wbat people e~ · about him, general charaoter,what 
- - ---- - - people eay about him, that 1e prior to April 26th, l<Jl3. 

.. 

Were you aoquainted with tge general charaote1· .of Leo li4. 
Frank? A. l 11111 not poeit1ve about it. 
Q. . Juet ane'7er the question, yee or no,whether muoh or little 

' 
(Mr. Arnold:--Now, it the Court pleaee, ehe eaye ehe didn't 
know it. 

Mr. Dorsey:- She hasn ' t answered the question yet.) 

Q. Are you aouqainted with the general charRcter ot Leo M. ___ _ 
Frank? A. No e1r , I only knew him two daye. No air, l 
do not know it. 

~. Mies Wood, you had A-C~nvereation-----

· (.a&.r. Arnolclt Uow I object to that, Your Honor. 
Mr. Doreey:- l bave been misled by the witneee . 

I told the Solioi~or~General before he pu~ me on the 

etnnd that l wae in, the otfice of Leo H. Frank on one ooc~-

eion when the eaid Frank made an indecent p1·opoeal to me. My : 

experience ae a trained nurse enabled me to fully understand 

and know what the eaid Frank intended, Hie language to me on 

that occasion wae about ae fo llowe: 

He said, "You know I am not lil4s other people", and draw­

ed hi'! chair cloeer up to . me ; ea,ve, 111 don ' t think y.ou will 

unde rstand me" , and put hie hande on me , and I reeieted and 

got up and opened the door. He -caid , well he wasn't going to 

hurt me anyway, eaye, "¥ou don ' t understand what l mean",and 
-:--.. 

then he tried to pac.1ty me, and convince me tj at he didn't 

mean it ~he way I had taken it, 

Boon atter I. appeared. ae a w1 tneee on the trial of the 

oaee ot the State ve. Leo H. Frank, eome man , whoee name l do 

not now .. know, came to eee me. Atterward• c. w. Durke came to 

.~ee me. Th~ tiret man who came to eee me came in an automo-
. . 

-ile~ which I recognized to be the eame automobile tDat c. w; . 
' 

-------- -BurkL-'rleHe.d...me_ in. a. w. _.:Burke.-414 .Jibt_ himeelt e:vex._ O.L..L.Jlll+---'-- -..: ...... 
me any money to ew~~~ tor Leo M. Frank, but the firet man who 

17.L 0 approaohed me , the man who came in the auto~obile in 
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W. :Burke came, ~d make me a propoeition to pay ~e money it I 

would ewear to certain thins• in tavor ot Leo u. Frank. c. w. 
Burke afterward~ oame- to eee me and told me · that the oourt 

had ruled out my •Yideno~,.and ineieted ·that I ehould give him 

an attidn.vit. I gaTe him . an affidavit, whioh et ated tbat I 

pereon~lly knew nothing ·about Leo u. Frank prior to the mur- .~ . 

der , except ae t o what occcurred between me and him in hie 

private office. Thie occurrence, which I have heretofore re- · 

tened to in thie affidavit , occurred at a time when nobody 

wae preee~t in hie ottic~ exce~t Leo M. Frank and myeelf . 

I have no inter.est at a~l in the oaee of the State ve. 

Leo 11-.- Jl'rank, an·d --it hae embarraeH·d me to relate what I hn.ve . . 
in thie a ffidavit with reference to Leo M. Frank 1 e deportment 

to me when I wae in hie pri vate office . That part of thie af­

fidavit wae dictated by me personally to a lady stenographer. 

w. J. Laney testified by affidavit ae tollowe: 

I, w. J. Laney , do eolemnly ewenr that I have carefully 

examined the bl'iet or evidence , in the caee of Leo 11 . Frank, 

plaintiff in error, ve. the State , defendant i n er1·or, now of 

~file ir1 tht office of the Clerk ·o~ ·the "supreme Cou:r:,t of ·Geor­

gia, and I find that said bl'ief e:O.owe that on the tl'ial of 

eaid oaee in the Supreme Court, the State introduced the 

following witneeeee, to-wot: ·. 

Andereon, W Jll. 
-Barrett, R.P • ___ ,. 
Beavere ,J.L 
Black, John R. 
Coleman ,ltr• .J .w. 

Gantt,J.K. .Kangum , q.w. 
Glleee-ling,W;H. Parry,H.L. 
Grioe.L.o Roge re ,w.w. 
Harri,,Dr.H.F., Roeeer ,s.L. 

~~~~~~--'~~. 
Dalton,c.B. 
Darley,:N.v. 
Dobbe,L.S. 

Hael ett,B.B. Scott, Harry , 
_ H~oke 1 JU.-ae-Gra~h,flr-.e-J.-aud,...,..,-----

... 

·172· 

Eppe ,Geo. 
Februaey,G.C. 
Fergueon ,U:iee 

Hollo~ ,I .P~ Btantord,Kell. 
Hurt,Dr.J.W. Bt arnee,J.N. 
Jettereon,Kre.Geo.w. Btover ,Miee Mont een 
La~eiter,R.M . Waggoner ,R.L • 
Lee, Newt ,· White ,¥re . J .A. 

Hea.n Jt'.oKnisht ,Albert·, 

Siiid Brief ot Xv1'1ence ·· ehowe, that afte r introduci~g -ihe 

above named "Witneeeei;"the State i·eoted. - - -- --·----;--­

Said . .tjriet· ot Evidence ehowe ~hat the State. intro~~•d 
· in ea.id ' trial, the .following w tn(leeee in rebuttal,to-wltt: 
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1'oG1nnie,c.B. Ballar4,N.J. ~~aham,B.K. 
Born,J.T., Gr1ff1n,Jliee 
:Boyce ,Leon, . · Opr4on,Geo. 
:eenediot,Dr.s.o. Hale ,w.c. 
Caldwell,M.G., Heitner,F.P. 

J.tassie ll'OKnie;ht,Albert, 
lloEwing, J. C • 
lloOoy ,K .E • 
Nilee,Dr.O,M, 
owene,W.B. 
Patrick, W .o. Caret,llhe llar:Le.- Hunt.A.¥ • . 

Careon,Kiee Rebeo•a,Hendrioke,J.H. 
Oato,lU.ee J.!Yr.tle, Hewell,lU.ee .Dowey, 
Craven,R,L., Bot!man,H~n1'1', 

Cook,W. Jl , Bol~ie,W.~. 
Carr, Henrr, He.arn,J.T. 

Coleman,J.w., Boutton,A.B. 
Davh,Kiee lla.1'1', l~aram,lt-r 
Dobb1,Serseartt L.~.Johneon,Dr.Clarence 
Dobb1,w.c., - J"ohnwon, Jlre.H.R. 
Donegan,Ure .D. Jobneon,R.V. 
IN.ffy,J .x. Jonee,lvy 
Eppe , Vera, !:endley,Oeo. 
El der, V,J. Kendrick,L.T. 
Fl oyd,J,r.. Kelley,N. 
Funk,Dr .John Kitobene,JU.-ee-J.tamie 
Gant,J .IL. Jlatthewe,w.Y. 
Goddard ,R.U.. J.laynard,C,J. 
Goddard,A.L. Uerk,W.P. 

Pettie,Kiee Nellie 
Piokett,ll.H, 

Reed,J .D. 
Robi~eon,U&l.ee Ruth, 
Rogere,w.w. 
Rice ,J .s. 
Scott, Ha1•1·y 
Smith, Len. 

Smith,IUee Canie 
starnee ,J. N, 
Tillan.der ,c. 

Turner, W,E. 
Wallace,Hre.Ka ry E 
Winkl1,Miee Eetelle 

Wl'ight , W.11. 

O f eaid lht of witneeeee int1·oduoed in rebuttal by the 

State the following we~e "character witneeoee•, who teeti-

f1ed to the 'bad character ot the defendant , Leo M. Frank, to~.w·i 

l tiee Myrtle Cato; llaggie Griffin, lire~ c. D. Donegan, 
Mre .H.R. Johneon, ll1ee lta.rie Caret,, Miee Nellie Pettie, 
Mncy Davie, ?Are • J&acy E • Wal la.oe Ee te lle Winkl e • 
Carrie Smith. 

Deponent doee not cone-true certain witneeeee wh0'-te·1rtified 

to opeoifio aote of the defer.ant , refl§cting on hh cha1•actei· 

ae "character witneeee,•. 

" 1 have aleo carefully examined a dooument handed me by 

J.~r. H'igh U. Doreey purporting to . l>e a copy of the Extrao1·d1- . 

nary Motion tor New Trial filed by the defendant ~eo M. 

Fnnk. In eaid motion it· 1e alleged that the following wit- -

neeeee, intro~uoed at ea1d trial have repud1a11ted their tee­

t1mony, . or certain material pa.rte thereof, to-wit: 

Albert KoKriii}lt , -~Kiee Dewey Hewell, ~iee Ruth Roberte 
Mies Mamie Kitohene, c. B. Dalton , J. E. IN.ftey. 
J.fiee Marie Karet(Caret) i'VY Jonee . 

ot eaid liet ot witneeee~, who are alleged to have · 

repudiated· their ~eetimony delivered on eaid trial , .only one . 
' . 

· . . - -
-w .. ee ll'arie Karat -(Cant) _________ .......... _ _ _ 

~ -
The followi.ng ie ·a numerical eummary of the· fore.going 

liet of witneeeee: 
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' 
Total lntroduqed b~ Sta~•-----99···--Total alleged to have 

repudiat•~--~--a ...... : 
Character ~tneee inter~-

duoed by the Btat•••••••••··lO--

-Cha1·acter wi tneeeee alles­

leged to have repudiated 

teetimony---···--· l 

Deponent turther ea;ye that he ie an attorney at law, 

and halll'l.been practicing at the Atlanta bar about eeven yenre. 

The St.ate :tnrther introd'i.ced-thtJ !ollOVi 1ng transcript Of 

the teatimony of l.tis e Graoe Hioks as given at the original trial : 

"Q.How did you Jmow that that wns Mary Phagan? A.I just knowod hei· 
by her hair being so long. 
Q.Knew her by her halt? A. Yee sir. . 
Qn orose examination counsel for the defendant asked said witness, 
am:>ng others, the f ollowing quest ions ,and received the following 
answers, viz: 
"Miss Grace,what sort of hair di" little Mary Phagan have? A. :·rell 
she had a kind of sandy color of hair. 
Q. \7as it lighter than ·1oure or less ligh t1 A. It was darker thnn mine. 

· Q.Darker than your hair? A. Yee sir. · 
Q. Much darker? A.'.7ell ,it was about two shades darlter than mine • . 
Q. You would say about two ehadee;she was st ill o. blond girl, 
though? A. Yes sir." 

The State further introduoed -the following transcript of 

the tes timony of Uise Magnolia Kennedy as given at the original trial • 

"Q.Did you discover aey hair on thero anywhere,identify any hair? A. 
Ur.Barrett called mo and shO\'Ted me tho hair a.t the machine. 
Q. ,\nd you identified it,didn't you~ A. Yes air. 
Q. Whoae hair was it? A. rt looked like lilnry.!s hair. 
Q. 7lhero was it when you saw it? A. It was on the lathing machine. 
On pi.ge 2253 of s oid reco~d ,these oroes questions were asked and 
these answers given: 
Q.now,what was the oolor of Mary ' s bair,and wha t waf1 tho color of 
thls hair you found there? A.Mary's -ha!!' wae a 11Bht brown,Mnd of 

- a sandy color. 
Q. ','las this light bro\vn that you found? ;,. Yee air." 

The Sta.to further introduood the following ~eut made 

by Frank ' s attorn <w at tho o~ig inol trial in the examination of 
- --------

"!Tow I will aek you a question that I am asking every lady who works 
on the 4th· floor,- Did you ever meet l.!r.l!'rank at the faotory ,or at 
eny time. or plaoe for acy immoral.purpose?." 

and the ques tion asked by F1·ank ' a attorneys of the witness Miss Ida 

Ra1ees "Now I am going to ask you a queotion that I am asking every 
lady FJhO vrork~ on _the_ 4th floor, - nid yon ever at any time or ple.oe-

-meet 1.t!<.Frank :!or any i11111oral purpose down at tnat office,or o.ny .. 
WhAl'A A1RA'>11 • 
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. Nellie Wood tee t1:f'ied orally before the Court ae f'ollowe: 

I mn .,the Nellie Wood who worked at the Na.ti.onal Pencil Fae-
~ . 

t ory . Worked there two days. I qu~t becauee Frank inaulted 

me. I don ' t remember juet what he did eay, but I didn ' t like 

it. I do not oar• to go into details ot- what he aaid and did 

if' it ie not neoee~ary. Thie m~ , L. P. Eubanke called me up 

over the phone and ·aektcl t~ epeak to me . I eaye, "Thie 1 e 

her" •. He eaye , "Thie ie ?Ar . Eubank11 11 • I eaye , "I don 't know 

anything about any Eubanke" . He eaye·, "You would if you .eaT1 

.me", he eaid he wanted to eee me, but wouldn 't t ell me what 

hie bueineee . I eaaia~l.ttle_brother ie eick now and I 

cannot talk to you on buelneee. You can come out to my place. 

I knew I had _!tent on ·eome people 1 e bonde . I didn't know whp 

in the .world it could be. I aelced hi m what hie bueineee wae , 

what he wanted with me. He eaid, "I will tell you when I come · 

out , I don 1 t care to tellyou over the phOne". He come out , 

he come there, the doctor wae there and my f'ather and every­

body. I didn't know what he wanted to ta:lk to ' me about.· I 

thou~.ht maybe he wanted to tell me a.bout eomebody in trouble. 

I eaye, "I oan not talk to you thie afternoon". He eaye, "It 

1'i0l'f"t take but 4 few minutee to tellyou what I want to know". 

He eaye,~It you care to you oan come out and take a ride in 

the car"? ,He eaye, ~~ will not take ~ore than fifteen min­

utee". I waen •t dreeeed to go out and he eaye, "You oan put 

on your coat Rnd come". I put on my coat and come on out 

and got i n t he oar and ae 'he vme driving around he a.eked me 

11' I remembered a eeneational -trial here i n Atlanta. I eaye·, 

'!What-de>::-you-mean-?JL.l(e-eay.e~~ank-caee-• • I-~aye, =-0 y e_e" • 

He eeye , "What do you know about it?" I "SiV' • "Very little , 

w}ltl" And he j uet dropped it. He eaye_, "I want to make an 
·~ 

appoi~tment with you to . tal k wi~h a party about it" ; I eaye, 

"The babY. i e eiok and I oan not l eave home, but for a few 

h1utee-a."t--a-time" . --He- eaid 'he -wanted-io make ·-Oil · appointment.. . . 
He eaid he had a man who would come out the next day a.n~ . 

- \- · 
talk t o me abo~t it . I t .old him the next day I . had . t o .~ . 

and the car, nnd he did .and a man 
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nam*34 ~.B'llrk~ n~s th~~e ~d Mr.~ke didn't tell me anything 

and 11r.Burke and llr.Imbanks asked me 1lp ta Mr. Burke' s office. and 

asked me what I knew about the oase,and I ea.ye, "I don't know aw-. . 
thing a.t all•" -~banks ~old me I ooUld make some money if I went 

-to wo :tit on- the oase ~or them; that I was a working girl and needed 

"the money. end I told him that I _oould not do it; that I didn ' t 

know anything about it. He didn't state any amount that he would 

pay me. Mr. Eub8lllm WQS the man th at oame in Burke ' s oar. He told 

me he worked at the Southern Railroad. I am engaged to be mo.rri ed. 

This -talk abou~ ~a.1Jt1J18 _.1,J.p . and down Deoatur Street :b sin' t 

true. l t is eoande.J.oua , it hae just ruined me. I liv ed right around 

the oorner on~aniel Street, for a while and the negroee got in 

that seotion- J:n the property around th.ere, o.nd we moved, we 'lfOld 

our place and bought another one. The o_nl y WfJ3 he lmew me b.e seen 

me on the e~reet&-th-ere going home, and he didn't know me by 

m.me even , and · didn 't lmow me only that somebody may have ·gossiped 
... 

I didn ' t kno\v his .nane or ~nything. I testified before 

the Coroner ' s jur1 I told them everything I knew about Frank. 

I hnve never ~ee_!!__arrested or in the police station. Only I was 

_down there as a wi 1nesr1. I 11 va on Pulliam Street, -with my mother 

ond ~ather. 13efore that I lived at Olllllewood Park. Before that 

I lived on Oorput Street with my mother and father. Before that, 

near the Fulton Bas and Cotton Mille. where we lived six or seven 

yea rs. I went -on ·oond at po1ioe aourt to please a friend <>£- mine 

two or · three years ago • I went on 'tile bond of a man named Ward, 

He was charged witll eeduotion. · He ,.,as a very dearJ.riend of a 
-- ---- -

lady friend of mine. and she wanted met~· go on the bond. I am 

a milliner. I just learned .and I stopped off for the purpoe e of 

__ g.e.ttitlg...mar:lie~:B~r..._r-atud..t.ed -t Q:-ba-a- milline-i'., - .;- ~1as. a 

telephone operator. 
, 

I never di« ~n,vthing diareepeotable. 

!• n. IUllABBB, 3"0rn 1br the State. ;c know J.E.Duffy. I have 

loened J . E . Duffy money rooentl,y W).d have notes for same, I have the 
. ' notes with. me. I knClll o .. B.Bu.rke. I am the L.P.Eubonke who 'tyae e. . . ~ 

~--=-----ww-iil»e• aga1na t-irm -.&ril.014 end- Duffy and e everai o 1.h.u peopl~ • : 

proBeouth:qps fo'l' oar robbery •in the Superior Court . I wae -working 

176 ; tai: tlnrSouth«l'n Rallroad at th_e t .ime. -~ ne?er ".°$e~ for cr;W: 
. -
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J.!.Du.ffl_.f.!lnd Burke's oUllf:teur , .L1JU1 at m,y~elf at my house. No 

money was given Duf~ at · ·that time. I ma.de him loans on April 4 

and April 11th_. I loaned Dufff moneg wlu11 he worked under me at the 

8ou thern Railroad in the gear 19.l.O and 1911 md at var ioue times 

I loaned him small anQunts ~f mone1. I think $3.60 was the greatest 

amount I had ever loane.d llim prior to ~at t 1me. He got the money 

·. 'at three different. times. He got 05 .• 00 at one time and then on Mey 

4th, I put that ,9n a note of $10 . 00 I let him have and on M~ 11th 

I put it on a note with 010.90 an! let him give one note for it 

·$25.00. I said Maf a minute ago qnd that should have bem April of 

this yeo.r. He made an af:tidavi t on Deoember 11, 1913, and 

loaned .him any money at all, in fao t unt 11 Apr U 4 ,1914. I did not 

give him one oent at that time. It..-DllHl-t--h&ve been 7;00 o ' olook 

" when the parties met at my house. I nev.el:!-l.-et-Du:f-:ty have any msmey 

at all that nigh t we met at m'j hous e. Tht was on Deoember : 1,1913. 

He made an affidavit for c.'Tl.Burke and on April 4,1914, I let him 

have the first money I f:J'ler let him have si"noe long before this 

-------.~uble 'in ;t.912. ,.I did not tel.l him he would never have to pay it 

baok.I did _n.o_t_ma.ke suoh a st-at~ment- to Duffy's f a ttier. Old man 

Du_ff1 came over there to the railroad to m,y plo.oe of business - -

I we'nt ·to see Nellie Wood about the 25th of Januo.ry,1914. I lmew 
. in the oase 

she was a wiiness for the S~ate/agninst Leo 11. l!'ran.k. I went in 

C .w .Burke ' e automobile, and I 'ft'.e)\t at Ilia in sto.noe . Burke asked me 

to go ~tnere,ne said he ' didn'"tJaiow her -hlmeelf, and I did. -­

I bad been a forem~ out there for the Southern Road at Deoatur - --
Street for a long time and everybody knew of Mell drifting up and 

down Decatur. Street. I ne_!~r llad anything to do with hero I think 

ahe is a woman of bad oharaoter. I oan give namee as_ to who said 

_ · ehe__.!._as a bad oharaoter, a fellow named lishop. He was not one 

. of the men irul1o.teLin that ormrA.e-BiB-iniliala.....ax.8-.l.E-.Bishop_an~ __ _ 
~ - --..,. - - - - . 

is not related 'o B.B. Sb.e to l d me t hat,while I was talking to Iler, 

• that anything and ever~hing woul~ ~e all .rlght,in oonneotion with 

what e he :.rae .doing •. -rY ~elling me -wotild msn I did lmow, I do 

know of my own lmwledge. Anybody down there who will eay. anything 

,------...bout hcr-wil.1-t-alk--o:t-hergenS"ul baa-on.araoter.J3ieMp 0m. ""be . . . .. 

found on Deoatur Street. · He ie working there for the Southern 

).. 77 Road as _o~.-~epeotor, He ia in m,y o_fficte there all the 
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He did ·not me.a an affidavit in the Frank oase ·for me. · He told me 

he gave her a dozen bottles of beer one night and she was to meet 

him and he sair she went off and never oame baok. He was not asked 

___ t'o _!lake ~n af;fidavij;. I waLn.QLtalking to-him about the Frank 

oase, I was talking about Nell \7ood. I brought up the subjeot. \'le 

talk· about all these kind of obaraoters, you know, down there . l 

was not me.king an,v inves.tigat ion for Ceii' .Burke at that time. lb:. 
OROSS EXAllilfATION. 

·. '"'"' I have nevei- talked to Mr • .Arnold or to Jitr.nosser about thi.6 

oase at all. I went to an offioe ~ said a few words to JJr.Haae 

bbout this oaee yesterday. Burke was at tha,t time and prior to that 

time,under-taking to have some of the boys reinstated with the 
-

Southern Road and hal been mixed JQimi up in some oases and he 

been working on Me 11 Arnold ' .,s oase and v:b.ile he hedn' t gone bo.ok to 

work, he wa~ promised the first opening thr~ t would oome up. He ..... 
\vent baok to work on Jamiaiy 1. of this ,-ear. Buike was down there 

one day talking abou ~ that and he me.6e the remark to me "I want to 

see Duffy too". I naturally supposed he wanted to see llim about 

going baok to \'IO lk. Yr .Burke and everybody else knew I was not 

interested ·in the !'rank oa,iJe and did not oare anything. about it. 

R.e asked me-where he was going and about going out to see him. I 

told hi~ he was working at m~mpera. · Ho says ''I oan not get hold of 
· him 

--~h .... i ... m...._._fOJ!-som0-0au-e~-o-ther-.-<lmt'-t-you--gerhim?-I-told/I;wll1. 

ask Arnold to go out there and oatoh him and get him to come to. my 

house tonight. ·nurk& seye "I would not like to go all the way out 

to where he 11 va e • I told him he put-up-rl gh t down below me and I 
. -
had · no ba»~eotion to his ooming out to my house- am I -knowlle(Duffy) 

will oome .as I know he is anxious to get baok to work a.t the 

Southern lla llroed. · .Arnold we.nt and found him and told me that he 

- -- aft d he would -be -there at""7 ;30. -r went to the telephone anll told 
I 

him Utat DuftY. had oonsented and was even anxious to oome 
. ..-' 

and Mr.Burke did too •. Arnold .Lynn, Bttrke anl myseil.f were 

Armld ~ Duffy had been charged with oar robbery and ind! oted for 
_,,. '\.• . 

-----1ct. I guess Duffy' e p aee has been dispoEred of. I understood 1 t 
--~-\ . -- -- - - · - ---= ----

· was nol proseed. As to what ooourred •t my house, ·:we all went in .,, . , . . .,.,.., . -
~ tile room there and sat down by the fire and t9Lked alone for awhile• 

·. _. -- .. . 
. '. We always felt prett.r :!ri~nUy towards one another. i'le tnp1g a;rouDl 

r~7-8~~ke'e Ofjloe near]3. a ~e~ ,Off 4'zi41 ~n;,-~· he hae a'J.W~8 llltld_e ___ U_!J __ 



· .--.. -- ---
I 

- weloome. After a while,ltr • .Bu.me oommenoed talking about the Frank_ ---.. -'~8':1~,;.;.ond be !)resented Ilia theory of the oase- and told Duffy·, "I · 

we.nt,if you have not al.ready to~d the truth.or if you have,I want 

.. to eat an affidavit fl'Om you". They disouesed U1 on for awhile and 

Duffy a.greed to ~e the affidavit, and th lij' di eoussOd the point 

of the possibility or probability of blood dropping on the floor, 

and then there was something mentioned . about t7 .60pad.d for oourt 

ooste und I remenl>er those things as havingbeda gone 01er prior 

to the making of the affldavit. After the affidavit was mllde,and 

before 1 t was signed, 'I heard Burke· reading 1 t over to Duf~y and 

Duffy signed it. Burke did not a.Bk a.n;ytling but tile truth. I was 

there all tile time. The statanent was the boy's own statement, 

,aooording to the way he made it, voluntarily. He said it was ab9 

e~lutei.v . t rue ond 'lle repeated tllat and o.eeerted it positively 

and he was glad to do it far nothing. Burke did not threaten him 

in any way. I have not been riding i n the aitomobile wi~h Duffy 

recently. 

WK. J. BURNS, sworn for the State (·by deposition). I am emp+o.vea 

to inveetigs.te the Mary Phagan murder. I was first employed by 

_ Leonard Hase a~d tll'.Herbert Haas, atto.meye for Leo it. Frank.-. There 

ie st ill e ome money_ due me. There was a oon tra~t in writing. Tllere 

wae no stipulution as to tDY being p~d more in the event I should 

_______ r _e_po_rt a oerta1n WfJ3'· There· was no !_to b~a partiole of differenoe. 

My und~retanding wae tllat I was to make my own inve~tigation and 

·' 

fin:d out the faots. I have b~e.n in oonferenoes witll Frank frequently . 

I oollllluded after tlle - **~·•'••:txx1.t:xa:iErtlailcxfxaaw first time I saw 

him tho.t he we.a no pervert. I talked with hiJII 1!18ll.Y times, and my 

.. _opinion was strengthened ea.oh time. A rnan w111 in dio ate in - his 

;t.oolm o~ his aotione that he is no pervert, or is. I have ue.de e. 

-=----- ___ close study of l:uiman n.L\1mre. for many years and I ha~ dealt with 
- - -=-- - - --- - - - ----Dl8DJ1- --

. all . olaases ot pe opl~. In view o:t .. the taot that I have ~ t 1mee 

~79 

arrested men who were. conaldered perverte, I oonsider my opinion. 

· fo:.nned on pe re onal oonfe~noee and my lmowl edge of human nature , 

aoourate and trustworthy. I dil not lw.ve any personal oonferenceQ 

with James-Oonle7-.:-1 s·hould ·eay-atter-relldiil8-the letters-, that= ____.. 

I felt sure ,Qonle1 wrote ,and ~ter examining ~be olothing of l."'ftt le 

M.f1r( Pbag$n,I gave it au m,y positive opinion that Conley was a per-

:--- -- -



t 

vert. As to willl how I kneir Oonley wrote those lettefe, I have ex­

amined the wrJ. ting of the letters ·you are referring to and what is 

lmown. as the "murder no tee•• I woul~ ·not say thnt I 9Jll a handwrit­

ing expert, but t Ile re are many oharaoteristioe in the writing afi 

the murder notes whioh show very plainly in the. notes written to 

Annie Maud ~arte» U,y definition of "pervert" as applied to Frank 

or Oonley , there are many phaeee of the pervert. The ee~al per­

vert is a man who satisfies hie sexual passion in an unnatural way . 

,considering Oonley in <D nneotion with the ~attars, I wcnld oal! 1 

him a fiendlsb pervert, th.at is, a m~whoae sexual passion ie . . 
e1u oh t ha He-would o onmi t murd ~r in o ro er to sati efy it• in an 

o.nnatural way. You might take that term, it might take that turn, 

it might take a natural turn. He would be o. pervert if it took the 

natural way. There are aarioue pbaees of the pervert. ThTlD'D.n 

who mutilates the person and i s a pervert in the definition I gave 

is .not usually a man of ignorance or a man of education, he might 

be n very cunning man. It is a crime of both the educated and 

uneduonted . In my opinion, o:tter reading those l etters, I would 

s93 Conley s1.tiated himsel:f in an unnatural way. Mr . Smith ,attorney 

for Conley, gave me opptrtunity to see Conley whenever I wished, 

in bis preeenoe. I didn't e.vall U!YBelf of that privilege because I 

didn't think I would have tbe opportuuity of talking with Conley 
~ 

in the. way I wanted w1 th the restriotiona the:re were hlwwa · thrown 

about him,. - There ie a man named Ad ams who works for me , ale o 

llotte Rogers. Cb.e.rles Ison is not lll'l my pa_yroll. He was not' in 

_ Chicago with m~. He oam e to my ~oe in Chioago. He oem e to aee 

a n&gro by the name of Aaron Allen. He oame there with my lmovll.edge 

and ooneent. It ie not true that I bad Isom th.ere for the p~oee 

of getting a statement from rillen after !had interviewed Allen 

1,.__ _ ___ -=.--1ll$8 elf__Yor::t hre..e-tUi,v.8~Ta~nG=l'-Or-Iesom------at-al1, -i Peoei vea:--.. ... 

a telegram from here that a man. by the n911e of IBom was ooming on · 

there. I think the telegram was from Mr.Herb ert Ho.as. Mr.Jake Haas 
a man 

wae .tbe,re · e:t the same time with .A•ron Allcm/ I bave/.llBllled O '?Jee.l 

1n my employ in Iddianapolte. The negro didn't look ve~y w~,bu.t 
-- -- -

I don't remenl>er bis being very sio-J:c. He could go around. I .inte»-" " 

vi•wed him twioe. I di4 not hear from IfDm when he interviewed 
-. -

l.rhe.v said Mr.Ieom knew him 



.. 
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I didn't get· a atatemen 11 from Aaron .lllen wllioh mounted to lll1JDgX 

tnuoh •. I never ,made aey statement to Imom t hat .I oouldn't get any-. . ' 

thing from A~ron· 4llen I wanted.Isom didn't malw eny report to me . 

I to-;:d h~ he tQld me about being put into a .oell) with Newt Lee and 

about Newt Lee telling him he wa~ i rmooent ani then of a white . 
man being putl""n the ~ext oell nnd newt Lee ~ b111ng plaoed there 

. __ aith him.and overhearing the white · man eevr "If you don't keop your 

mouth shut ,you will get us oJ..l in trouble" and tht..t the white man 

was brought bnok into t he oeUl with Aaron Allen and m reported 

t o ~aron Allen this &fine thing. I know Mr._Hopkine wae there-about 

the same time Allen and Iean were th ere and got the af f idavit. J. 

vua there· O:bout the 881lletliiie . I don't know anything about 

Jaoobe' swear ing to the good oha.raoter of Annie Maud Carter ,who 

(~../ gav·e. these notes to you. I didn't hardly eay anything to the 

' 

, 
fellow Anron Allen . I didn't cm.r ee him,nor abuse him. No suoll 

thing ever bappenf{ed-as-eome money being put out o~ a table in · 

~be room where Aaron Allen was, where he oould see it,and nobody 

else in there. I didn't pa~ .Allen . anything. I dtiln1 t authorlz!3 
J 

O·'Neal t o tell Allen he wanted him over there to do eGme work in 

oonneot io~ wi th out ohing eom~ negro who was . eleeping widil:t-some -

Wh ite woman. I didn't take Aaron Allen from Indianapolis t o Ohioago 

, ·•t (loll , I didn't know ·he was there at all. He was not detained 

there at all. I do-nLt know all¥ negro detective there by the nsme of 

~ell . I don't know that Oharlee I aom wae _pal& $100 . t~rough my 

agenoy to go up there and get that negro Aar.on Allen and get flrom · 

hi m a statement fayorabl e tQ_Frank. I never heard tell of it~ I_ 

think Jaoobs s t ayed there a aay or two. Charles C,Tedder ie not 

emplo~ by me. I t hj.nk h.e was employed by Hi' .Le hon. I don' t lmow 

ho~ long Tedder ha4 been drawing p~y from my age~oy here . I don't 

:-::'::::==:x::=====iinow-a-t"lflng In t e wor d abOut _1!edder babg on the pq roli of the 

, Wm.J . Burne Deteotiv e Agenoy. He didn't \'JO:xk on the Frank oase t hat 

I know of. He worked on the Conley oase, you might say. I . en em­

ployed to v.o lk on the l!'raiik· o~ee. and the Conley oaae_, everything 

oonneot~dwi1h tp.e ~!ar.y Phaganlllll.rd~· I did not~u.t~dd-e-1'-to 'ftO~ 

.._ _____ on anything an~here. I ·don~t know mat Lohon did. Lebon doesn't · ·1 

. .../" 
181 make reports to me . He i e manager 6f the - Souther~ Offioe here and ' 

\ 
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also oondmite the lfew-Orlee.na o-ttloe. He i s making i nt eetiga tion 

·into Ule Jl'rank oaee an\ Conle1 ~ase on Ci the Mary Phagan murder 

like me und getting e.Dgle_e over tile oountr.v. He does not report to 

me in writing. He eometimee reports· to me verbally. I do i:iot get 

· o.ll the reports eventually and ul tmately from all men working on 

this onse. Mr. Se( rB has oh.arge of th an .• Mr .Seara and I.tr.Haas get 

th·em. t.tr.seors ia just the looal man here. I do not get ,either 

verbally or in writing full and oomplete r eports aa to t he investi­

gation going .on~ These matt ere are not reported to Frank's 

oounsel bef ore they oome to me J;hey oome to our off ioe fir.;t, they 

should. I an not the man .who makes the reports to Frank' e attorne,ys 

They report to J.W.Le on and Ur .Hnaa. The purpo ea on obj eot in 

dividing it up and ·my objeot i !!._mak!ng subordina te repo r ts -t-0 -t.h&-ae 

men ls so. t bat they w 111 knO\V everything tint le going on. I v ieit­

ed ?ifr,17m.M. Smith in oompany with I.tr.Dan Lehon SQD!0 ~k or ten do.ye 

ago, abou t eight o'clook in the rooming. I lm llW tho.t Carlton c. 
Ted~er was reporting to J.tr.Lehon at th. t time. Yoe, I asked Mr.Smith. 

if he trusted Mr.Tedder imp11o112y on ttlat oooaSion. I wanted to know 

Whether or not he wae frank with ns in etnting he would get oome 
' - . 

faots or gather some fao t s i n oonneot ion with Conley •. .I wae not 

e.nx1oua ·to oonviot Oonley and Save Frank, not if Oonley wa• innocent • 

I o.ould not tell exaotly when I f1rnt c ame into pos session of f aots 

.:wJ.th referen'0-8 to~lrie Raged~;le matter. The f irst time I ever h.eerd 

of it ,Mr.Lehon spoke 1o me about it. He 1it t1ted tha.t there was a 

· p r eaoher ,and he was baok in the alle.r, aid whEll he~ this f ar l. 

stopped him.- I didn't want to h.ea.r about any more people being_ 

in the alleys. Yee, I had e~fiodllt of that, baok of the penoil fnot 

ory. I had · a man in Chioago, who ol~imed to have pioked· up Sil a 

pooket book and memorandum book baok in the alley of the National 

-- enoir:'"'!aotory. -1- :r=orget- hle-nane .• Hr ea14"9ie was a, aJ:Vation .Arm,y 

men ~ I did n<?,t ge1r hie affidavit• Mr.Hopkins ,I think took an affidavi~ 

. t :rom him. I guess· 1 t is in tt\e poes.esion of somebody here in 

~tlanta. I heard so many .al~ey prOJ)oeitions,th.ere just have been 

three or four hundred pr011oaitions, -I got ditfgusted. r· didn't find · 
.:.......-----<-

.th 001 anyvt"re, either in Oh1oago, New Xork or Atlanta. The operat ..... ---
'. 

- kept telling me about th-a; J.tr •. Le hob and I were oontinually jo~,.. 

~2,.bou t Ute number of. Dien w bo were down in the alley. - Ye~, I talked 1 
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to this fe llow in C~1oago,tbat pioked up some books or things in 

the a,lley. He ehoed me -a memorandum book and told me o.bout it that 

oerto.in writing was in the book when he got it_. I examined ·1t, and 

oonoluded it was -not Conley.'e writ.i.ng and · told him so and that end-

. ed it ,so far as· I was conoerned. I :fihought 1 t waa his own writing. 

He ala o had a pooket book. I neve:t_made the atatemen t in my lif e 1h et 

I J1ad that pooket "book in. my posaesa!Qn. I ·have no pooket book or 

puree · that any one olaime to have beloneed to Jlary Phaean? I 
......... 

have no mesh bag. I never auth~riz~d: the statement in any newspaper 

- - to thil effect that I bad it. I never at any time ~de any olflim 

that I had it. I never made any statement in Cleveland, or any other 

oity that the guilty man was at large. The newspapers have said 

me.ny things that f'.Ll'e not htte about.-.'.this in qnotin~. They oft en 

misquoted me. At the time I asked Mr.$mith i:f he had implicit 

oonfidenoe in this .man Tedder, I was not conoerning myself about 

· Ragfldale at' the time. Mr. Tobie is my Chicago man. I have learned 

tm t he ·was down here on thl s oase .I only lmow by hearsay who enr 
. 

!Ployed him. Mr. !!!om F~der employed him. Mr; Tobie did not meke any-

reports to me. I never heard of aey reports he made, excep~~ what I 

read lln th~ newepe.pers here. When I first heard o:fftfue Ragsdale in­

cident,! told them I didn:'t oare to tiear any more of it. I first 

heard of it probably a wau or ten da.ve beforetlle affidavits were 

mde. Mr. Lebo~ spake of it to me in my of:Uoe. I don't lmow whet re r 

-Obar-lcty-S.esra-wa8-prea-en't or not. !l!ne next time I hesrd of it Mr. 

Lebon oame to me and "told me tile., preo:cher had made an e.ffidavi t and 

that they had rnn out his reoord and found it el.right, He did not 

te;n me anything about. B;.rber. He didn't S°'7' he had -run-out his 

oharaoter, he said it had been run Dut. I did not PEV sn.y attention • 

-tai it. "¥e.e,.. I did. · bav.e a o onverao.tio11 wi tt\ !iir .Le hon previous to 

that, be oeme to me ~a.in and told me about tbia preacher ,and did 

aaq that he was oorroborated,end I told him that I· wouldn't have 

aeything to do with a men who would keep tbat information all this 

. time,and ·tha t-l\e-W.88-ll°"L"or..tb,\L O:t belief, ~d that I would JlOt have· 

~nything to do with it, and tcr eenq. them to Mr. Rosser or Mr/Arnold 

anl after 1nvesU.gat1on _if Uicv saw fifJ to take it ·to do so• I dbn't 

lmow lfh.etllor 11).t.Lehon oarr1edout my instructions or not. I su.:PPose · 
. • before the filing of amenClment 

183 ~~e . did. I think it wae two or three · ~aye /before ~ helll'd that he 
.· 
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b.ad nede the nft1davit. I never saw Arthur Thurman in my life . I 

do not know whether lateears. Arnold and Roeser were talked to about 

this matter er not. I never talked to them about it. I do not knov1-

of any money being paid out, either to ~age,dale or Barber, nor 
l - . 

to Tb.urman or Tedder . I never paid a ·oent and never authorized a 

oen t to be paid. I do ~ot tllink this thing would be handled by 

somebody on the aide JV ho-would not re port to me'· i n order t o keep 
• 

me- from knowing it. I don' .t th.ink si.oll a thing would ooour. He 

would be violating 'tt\e rules of our ogenoy absolutely to do any .. 
,.J 

·· thing of 1h e kind. I .did not hea r through any eouroe o onneoted with 

this oase or in uny way thfl,t· Oarlton o.~edder had been supplied 
more 

money for the purpose. 1 am/familiar w1 th the Annie ltaud Curter 

proposition than Wi 1h the Ragsdale proposition. !Jo. it was not ms 

partiouler disoovery. I didn~t work up tho.t angle. - I don't lmow wllo 

worked up111that angle. I found the gl.rt at !.Ir.Haas ' offioe, on the 

d93 she made the a.f'fidavit. I never heard of her before. Yes I oame 

in oontaot W1. ~- a ~.\7renn. I have seen both. of th.em, · Jinmie Wrenn 

end George Vfr_,nn. I did not see George Wrenn before ne was releaaed 

__ from the Tower. I saw th,Elll while they were working for c.w . Burke. 

I never saw Mr.Frank in the jail in o ompan.y \'Ii 'th Mr .Burlce in ms 

life. I never saw »nbm Yr. Frank when Dr. Wre~ wo.e there. 

Nothing was said to me about what was going on w~en Dr.Ylremi was 

dova there. Nobody ever handled anything thro~h Wrem. The first 

time I ever saw Wrenn I sent for hi m-md hoo a~e to my !Offioe. I 

a.eked who was fam111 ar ·w1 Ul tho ee 1-etters am they said \'Ire nn was, 

and · l sent f.or him and a8ked him to eit down md translate them, 

whioh he did. I t wo.s a young fellow about 26 or g) yee.re old. He' 

iB the U\ller of tile two. Wl"enn read i 1;. L«lom:rd Hae.a afterwards 
• 

tur n1Ebed t be translation. I am telling you Dr. George Wrenn did it 

first and 'fbln Leonard Haas did ij; afterwards. Dr.Wrenndid it for 
1ne. Two of the <lJOUnee 1 were preeentt Leom. r d and Herbert Ha.as . I 

, ooul d not say how long th.at we.a previous to t be ·beginn1DS o:f the 

hear ing up here on the. extraordinar,- motion. .;ct has only been four 

or fl ve .. days ago. It was "-two or three. de.ye. I t hink be:f&r e tho. t 
-......---~ 

._ .-th·~~ had bee-n--in poH~elt1;(tn-o-f-the1te-no-ter.-I-40-n<rt1mow=that -·-. 

they have-eought to have them photographed befor e that more t.han 

184that ~e1;18th of time. I got the notes trcxn o.w.Burke-, a ~~l e 
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wh~le before Wrenn interpreted them. Yee, Durke ie .. tn e man who de­

serves oredit for the discovery of .the notes. f :laalmxhoxtmnxI . -
r1ent over tile ev1denoe in ~he oaee. I rend all t he bri~f~ .. in it; 

went down to the· peno1l.-fe;otory .went aver ·an the bri efe in the 

oaee and-interviewed· all the W1 tneee at the penoil faotory,went 

up to your ottioe and 6Xem1ned the ·oiotb.es , examined the evidence 

in the oa ·e and made my report to than that in my opinio~ tho.t they 

did not need any evidenoe outeid!lof that ueed at th.e first trial. . 

That ls my opinion now. I eupp.oee there were over one hundred wit­

n~eaee introduoed by th~ State ot Georgia ~he oase. I don't know 

now many were introduoed. I dich't reo.d overall. I did not read 

the s tenogra.phio report. I · juet read the briefs. I 1n·tarv1ewed 

Schiff, Darley, Hollow~ 1_J,.e.mn1e · Qu1nn at the f aotory, Frank hi mself, 

I don't reoolleot the ottiere. I don't reimmber the Ste.toe witnesses 

I examined . I employed Dotts Rogers ,who we:s one of the State's wit­

nesses. He has not given an attidavit ohanging hie evidence. I did 

no·t interview John ~te.rnee mid Pat Cauq>be ll . I tried to intervie\v 

Monteen Stover. I d~d not interview Newt Lee. I tr1e4 to interview 

'!onteen Stover twioe. The f'1re!):.1me was o. t Mr.Boore:in 'e off ice• 

I told ·Ur.Leonard Haas I wculd"like very muoh t o tnlk witb. this little 

Monteen Stover,exoept with her permission, md he eatd he thought 

Ile oould arrange it. Lat.er I met J.lr .Booretin and asked llim if he · 

could make arrangements for the int erview wi in J,fonteen Stover and 

he said he ooilld . I t~ld him to oo sure and get the permission of 
s 
the parents of the girl•_ and the girl!8 pormiaelon. Later Mr. Haas 

' teleplloned me , told me that J,tonteen Stover ~nd her father and mother 

were t1tJ the offioe of Mr.Boorstin. I went up there an& as I walked 

in the door,Mr.Booretin said 1'0om~ in Mr.BurrlB!' and the little girl 

jumped up md wE11t olit the door mid the mottier-a.tter her. Th€ - . . , • 

·went after h·ar and oa.J.led her baok. I se.14 "What is ttie trouble," 

---- B-FJr9fJ-T1W 
' 

.\...ant to- epeal! to ·me, let her go ,don't 

oall her back." I ea.id to Mr. Boors tin., ~.Pid you me,k e the arranainent" 

and he . ea14 "No,l did not.I· ~houSllt I _ would get her here and she 

~would oo~eent.~ ~heJl:t . I eaJ.d "You .gentlemen o~ht not to have 

-bl'.ought me here without having made ee.tia:faotor.v arran~me~te for 

•.,..:.....------ 1he -interview.~ -:~I _d.1 d ~ot - see :.O.vbo.4¥ g~ab -llold of the girl and . 

try to hold her• I 414-not have any qonference wS tt1 

185 .etsqa .in :Oooretin ' e o~ioe :e.t all a bout de-t&tn!n]rh~r, or a1reot1ng 
' . 



., 

her to clos~ the< doon on. her mother wb.en she went to BO.. out and 

-tell Iler to etO¥- tllere. I did not talk to Mr.Edmondson, theetep­

·fo.ther of this little girl, ri~t there. I never ·so.w ' him but once --
in my life. I did not 'talk-to l>t. Olaud Smith, the oity Baoteriolo­

giet. I did not talk to the two doctors who were employed by tile 

defense to · aaoertain whether or not thn t wo.s plood on the second 

floor .• I did not get thei_r names or know e.nyt hing about ttleir re­

port. I made a th.,rough inquiry about it. I made an investi gation 

at the facto rs 'ond the w:l 1n eases atto.ohed to tile faotort. I did 

not talk to Mell Stanford,ltrs.Jeffereon,o r R.P.Barrett. I did not 

find out f rom Frank who that was present w1 th hi'n when he go t down 

on his knees and examined those blood spots. I never · hei;.rd af it. 

I never saw I>uffy in my life, md di dn ' t dieuues tta.t with him. I 

don't know him. I never interviewed him. I never talked to Newt 

Lee.~ I -examined the )lood spots on the first floor, where they 
H ~l~d 

ohipped/up. I did not e:xemine the/blood spots dom:-tn-the area 

where I11m Conley. J,e said to . ha.Ve beon sitting, but I had an inter­

view with Mr.Moi'Torth,A1r.Whitfiold ,o.nd they told me v1ha1.' they had 

:fo~ and thm we .examined some SPots still there , and where they 

said they bad bean chipped .up there. I think Whitfield has beEl!ll 

wol'king for me. I did not take him into my anploy, Mr.Sears did. 

I talked to him-about those bloOd spots. I did not have an analysis 

. mo.de of than, I never saw t-ho919 ohipped up fr'om there. I never saw 

those around the-el~ator area: t.h<u were turned oyer to the 

Pinke rtons and thron awtty/ It is my understanding t.ht they were 

tume.4-over to the Pibkertons. I have been tlare alll sem. tile 

f'l.oor. There was something ohipped up there, on the. street f loo r 

near t.he souttle hole. ·r lmow what,Mr.Whitfield aid llir.:MoWorth told 

_____ me,that . they ohipped 'flhan up and turned than over to Soott,or 

·-Pie~oe, I forget whJ.oh ;of the Pinkertons. Motorth is now sn aaei st­

e.nt at my offioe. He 1e retained to hantUe all mtters. I Qaw the 

olub ¥oWorth and \1h1 tf.ie ld reported_ to me , I saw it in Mr .Haas' · 

off i oe., aid there was blood on it~ I - am mo~ oapab 1 ~ of ~ooking at 
. . 

----~- _a mn and s~lng he is a perver!_~i!w. looking at spots and _11!ili ........ _...,._ _ _, 

·' 
~hey are blood· or not .. bloOd . it.}' neict busi.nees engagement is 

186 .Pklaho111a, Oklahoma. Oity. I .. w111 _-retym 



I have no evidenoe now w1 t!!_referenoe tp this murder I have not re 

ported to Leo ii.Frank, or to bis e.ttornese. I keep reporting every 

day and right along. I have made my ~1nal report to thE!ll. I have 

not i t in ·written fom. 1 lrm going to make a m-itten report. I have ... 
advised them not to publish 1t, beoause of the faot that it l ooked 

to me as thou~ ev.ery· wi tnees that is found here is bamboozled, 

or turned abou t,and I determined and advised them when they found 

a witness to-sen-cl-th~ witnesses out of tov;n to preserve them.Annie 

Maud Carter was sent out of town on my suggestion. Mr.Lebon attend­

ed to that. I sent her ~~Rew Orleam. Afte! she tl8de ~he affidavit· 

I advised the att orneye t~ send her out of town. I do not know woo re 

she is stopping. I do not know that she is st"pplrig at 314 Lower 

Line. She is not working for the eeenoy daJn there. I do not 

know who is living at that plnoe. nothing was paid Annie Maud 

Carter that I know.of. I do not know of mything paid her for her 

ovidenoe by Wrenn. I found Annie Maud Carter in U?l . Haas' Office. 
LL~ Leonard. Haas and Herbert l1ltl8B~ both in tbe ottioe together. I 

told Annie Maud Carter's mother that I would arrange for her to go 

nnd see her <l o.ugh ter. I bave never seen her sinoe. I do not know 

that she oame to iny offioe pTopared to go to seo her daughter. I 

did not personally t.ell her that I would le t her telephone her 

daughter; I think Lehon zqq attended to tile details of gett ing 

Annie AISlld Carter out of town. I have no evidenoe of a physical 

nature not already before the court tending to expose wllo the 

murderer of Uary Phagan ie • I have not anything of a documentary 

_na_tiura. tnat has 'hot been turned ov~r to the att orr:eye. I an report 

---- ingto 1hem fNery day/ ' Tne last report was made to ttiem probably a 

day or two ego. The last t 1me I talked with these men wo.s this 

---mo'nlirlgtClnd last n1Sltt. I have not seen · a copy of their mot ion . 
and amendmm.ts. I nave not r.ea<LttBm ilL.the Je.pere. lfo, I lmow 

of no evidence illuetra~,ing ~any ieeue in this oase I have not 

apprised 'these gentlemen of. I don't lmow anything ab~ut anything 

· that they have not brousnt to the attenti,on ·of tne oourt • . 
CROSS EXAMilfMIOU. It was extremtly dittioult to inveati gate tile 

____ ....__ ___ ,_;f.wa:&.1aJ.Jt11.1:1e of ihie <l..a.u.owins t ·o the intense_feelillg on the pe. _rt_ o_f ____ ...;;:. 

some manbere of the publ~c. The mos~. diff ioult of aey .oal=l e I · have . . . ....-
187 3ver jmaglut 1nq'?-1red into in eJ.l my experieme. r. never in all 
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my life met. with suoll .~eaeoning. prejudioe ns tllere is in this 

o aae • to give the fnot·s, just the aimpl e trnt h. I lifl ve never 

known a on:;e where it is .as hard to hold a man to his stcr y. to 

just the simple truth as 1~ this oaue. I hnve never heard --tell or 

reas of anything as outras~ioue as was resorted to in this oa.se to 

seoure the evidence ~f Minola McKnight ,or the treatment aooorded 

~ Albert MoKniejlt . I talked to Albert MoKnight after he was late-
,. 

ly arrest ed. 't have read the affidavit made by Albert MoKnigh t 
I 

that was put in thB mot ion for a new trial. He stated that what· 

he had sworn for the d.,efense was abeolutel,y true.and he \1was in­

duced to tell the .stoxy' he 81 d on the stand · by Cle.borne or Crqven. 

I read the brief of evidence in this oase. T woUid ~ the brief 

of evidance covered the truth in this oa:;e completely. I read the 

evidence of Jim Conley. I llave never known of a white mmJ., with a 

hit her to unblaniehed nm reputation being oonvi oted on the 

te::Jt imony of a low criminal negro: who himself admitted to having 

written th~ notes found by the body of the g1 rJ. , or o f BllY' oourt, 

jury, or mybody aooepting any au oh• ~riminal explanation of the 

orme. My oonolusion as to who wne the uurderer of Mary Phasnn , 

so far as all the cvidenoe on th e trial of a oe.ee is concerned, 

lJI unqu est iona bly Jim Conley. I read the te ~t 1mony o~ the Pinker­

ton man, Scott as .to how Jim Conley ohanged his~testimo?l3', start­

ing out that he knew nothing about it• and th~ he al.aimed lte had 

written tile notes on Friday, and tllen changed and sf.II. d he had 
(Conley) 

wtttten 'than on Saturday, and that wbeneveii hi/ said llllything that. . . 
. would n9t fit, th• would tell him to put in something tllat would 

:tit . My eto.tement f irst made as to ttle .oonviotion <£ Frank is baaed 
b'rief 

on.the/whioh trend. I ha ve never talked with Jim Conley. So far . 

he has been kept ever s~oe thip proseou1fion-'--

at ti• jail. I understand tllat nobo<J.v has boen allo?Ted to talk 

to hi m. My informatio~ as to 1he terms on whil)ti this man Smith w 1 -

would allow me :to talk.with him_, wa~ provided that he we.a.· presen~- . 

and I think he wanted a reporter of the oourt present also. I 

dont t hJ.llk under such. oiroumetanoes .I oould .get anytllin_g out of ---
Jim Conley. I elCamined tile letters Ile wrote in the jail and the & 

clothes of the lit13.e s.ir. The .•onten11s of. t~ese letters were verY, 

I ne~~r ~~ oai:se more f ill*.4- wi th-that ·o11araoter ot pe~ 1 

-~-------- • ~. --· _ , • -- ...!..,. ... _....:.... " .- -



vere ion ·1n my . life. I have never attempted tog et an,.rthing -exoept 

what I ·aonstderea the ti'dtli. There have been hundredsof rumors 

of· a great many ·p11ople wishing and pro:flhring to tell ridiculous :r; . 
and wlra't; ~ .oonaidered. absurd things in this oaee . It is difficult 

frequently to tell just what motives were prompting th an or \'1hy 

the11 w8s)lted to get into it , whether it i s t he truth or not. 

REDIRECT EXAYIUATION. One insltanoe I oan name where ob'ataoles have 

been thrown in my waor as to getting evidence and ascertaining the 

truth, is the 6onley incident and Monteen Stover sifu.a tion, md I 

oona idered outrageous , per:feotly on trngeous. As to why 1 t 1a out-

rageous ; for a pr ivate 1ndiv1tblal not to s.i.bmit to orossexaminati.on 

byfonr or five diff_~nt men,_all in the pay for a convict and hie 

friends,! suppose the objeot was to get--u t the- real faota a.nd find 

out who \Vas tile ootual murderet . It seems a lot of extraneous 

matters nave been injeoted into-it, and I could see there we.a a 

feeling here on the J.ll rt of la~~ers that ntended to in terfer11 with 
.. . ' . 

. a proper investigation of the )oas~~~_fyr inatonce , yours, (Mr. Dorse)' 

As to w hiit obstacle you put in the wey of a full investigation, you 
.; 

r efus ed to discuss thie oai:;e with me, e.fter I told you I would re-

port that Frank we.a innooen t. I -..eked jou if I oould discuss the 

oase with you and you aa-1.d, no, not then. Yes , you said youtould 

see me a t any time afterwards .• Yea, : told you the.t I would r eport 
J 

.in writing in e. few deys that Frank was innocent o.nd Conley guilt y . 

I had already mate up my mind at etthat time. You 'told me if that 

wa.s trµe there was no use to·diaouas it with rre . Yea , you told me 

I oould oome be.ok If I wanted to , and that you would be glad to see 
~ . 

me and give me the .opportunity of··oonvinoing you of his innooenoe. 

As to whether you told me you didn't oare what my opinion waa • that 

I neod not ~ we.ate any time in giving ·my opinion attacking the 

verdict, tltat=if I nM ~iden<te=;=t-ccntlii=tilarcrll the time 1 want.ad 

to oonvinoe, ·yes·, you said abo~ t th.at. You added ·that for some reaeol'.l­
f 

.after you oem e out int. o the hall. ·1rr. A,lexander had gone almost dowq 
I 
1 the ·stairs. As - to- what other obstaoles ,oth~r 1han the J.tonteen Stover 

o.nd the Jim Oonl<'l' ·iX11Jtanoee were tll~n in rcy "9¥• I .asked the ------
atto?-'Ileys for 1h e defense whether· 1 t would be p~eible to see all 

:flhe wi tb.esses for th~ State and the defense a.nd thtV-to1.d 

be i~possi:Ple· to g~t to 8beJa~n:t.ter we had started. on Montee~ stover. ·-



., 

I ··---
- ----... . - . . . ' -

The-Ho.as-'-to'ld - me ·that. i>erhaps Jifr.Arnold, I am not S11re. Mr. 

Rosser may possibly have. tol~ nie. L do not reoffieot any other 

obetaole that wae· thrown .in my WfJ1.. Perhaps if I had ~lmown you 

were g
1
oing .to ~sk that quoation I oould have thought 1 t over anl 

refreshed my mind. As to why I did not go to aee Jim Conley,be­

oause, ne I have .said , of tile obstatrlea thrown in my way. i\e to 
-gp where Ic-U. 

why I oould ·not/get valuable (nt'orrnation, I saw and read the notes . . 
and saw the olothee of the murdered girl nnd the manner in whioh 

the under garments were out. He aanitted writing the murder notes. 

As to how I know that Conley ever saw or had hie hands on those 

garments, wny the W83' in wllibh thoeegarments were out , ind.io: ates 

to my mind that it \vcu;i the aot ofa p~vert, euon n p~rvorted mjnd 

as Conley betrays in those notes. The most ridioulous thing that 

has beeh brought to my attention in this oa.se .1S the f ellows Vlho 

olalm to have been bettlnd that factory, or the alley on that d~3. 

were J.ined up you would think i·t was a. para.de , also those who xa 

olaimed to have heard -screams there th at day. Mr. Haas toltl me 

abaut some man who heard soreans in that faotory. I don' t reoolle9t 

- he to-1d;ie-t-h1nia-mee;-r did n ot ever t alk to t\ man who olaims to 

have heard eoreana. I mill never taiked to a man who claimed to 

1 
hav.e .aeen Jim Conl(\y, but the Sal'•e.tion Army man in Cb.ioa.go. Yes 

I heard thi. Mur,.Rioh said that Conl(\y bought a lunch . f~DLher 

~ovnthere. I was not · t herefore looking for o.nybocl,y in pa:rtioular 

who saw him come out of the faotory. 1 was looking for anybody 

that had M.y information on t .he sub~eot. The in~;onoes that have 

o oourred throughout the course of this investigation t~ t showed 

p~judioe on the part of an.v. pe.ople, were the handling of thes e 

witnesses, t tre -Albert McKnight matter , an~ t h8 stntements that I 

·r·ead. o.s havingb een maleiaever knew of the effort that Burke made 

to sand McKnight out of town when he wa.s wanted as a witness 
- ----

In the Conlef oae o. We me.de .Annie Ainude Oarter .a wi'tnese , she was 

our witness, and we wonted to tvke oa.re of her ,ond we were sa.tis .. 

fie~ what woul<l b.appen -to her i:t w~,.le:m her here. In the 1nvest1-

gatlon of Conley 's reoord... this 1.s t 1;e only instance, hiQ oonneot-

. · ion with this oase, I dieooTered .. As to wmt 'or1minal ant Oonle.s:~.___..;;.;. 

oommltted, I ha~e only hearea_v. 

·190. 
' 
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'. BAB 8. LJmoy, Sworn for the State {By depoeition)lly position-is 

that of l!anager of th.e Southern Diviet on of the \71lliam J. Burne 

National Deteotlve Age~oy with headquarters in New Orleaa:t. I have 

. been here on the Frank or ll;ary PhE4gnn oase for the past four or 

f ive WflWks/ I oo.mtot :·eoall just wllen I oame here·. Oooaeionally we 

oall J.lr. Burns"Governor"~ Mr.Buras oame a few days before I ar-

r! ved. I tak.e oharge of the work in general, nothing in pertioular, 

_ I did everything tta.t oame to me I thought was neoeeaar1 to ha7e to 

do in tills matter. Jle t o what I an paid in oonneotion with my work 

in this Frank business, it .doesn't make a particle of dif f erence 

to me ns to my compensation, I am paid ·n salary by !tr .Burne nnd -. 

this oaee hue abeolutel,y no bearing on my salary, I am not inter­

eetedin the rotaine,./14r.Burne receives. I am !rttereeted in the 

money M~.Durns pays this a~ here in Atlanta the sarrs as e.ny 
-

other employee would be in e.ny oonoern or firm. I have no interest 

at all persc.nally in She money the.t is received from Frank or 

his fi'iends and paid to Yr.Burne or 1he Burne 1 Agency. I he.v e been 

paid on oooount of the agency , some monies from our cl ient. Yee, 
> I have si.gned and receipted for the mon,iee "that have beai. paid 

for the eervleee of Burns end myself and his ag& ta here, I have . 

not handled e.11 of it. I don't know who has handled others. We got 

the money from Mr.Herbert J.Hu.as,cf oouneel for the d.efense. I ce.n 

not reoo l le ot how muoh money we got from Haas at the time Ragsdale 
t 

made hie af:f1r1 o.Vi t. I don't reooll eot whether er net I got e.riy mon-

e' from Haas at that time. Immedi atel.y previous I -got five hundred 
' 

d·olle.rs by oheck. I dia not -talk wi_1h Ro.as ab~ut the Ragsde.le ai'-
~ 

~fidavit wllen I got this mon! i• ' I recollect pre~io~ely mentioni~ 

something about e.n e.ffidavit tha:t we.a to be made by e. preaoher and 

i: never knen Re.gs&ale'e name until tbe da y he made the aff idavit. 

l!s to my knowing my w.bordinatee or the subordinates of the Burne' 
---

:---------'"Agenoy,or -Blii.ns hiasf.llf had b een ·in toll.oh wi~h a -prenoher, I bad 
°v I 

heard the~e .was a p_rea~her fr9m Qne of our operatives nal!ID d Whit-

--field ,the same man. who used to work · w.lth Pinkartons under Pieroe·. . . ' 

r 
I heard it from Rogers, a witn&sa for tho Stp.te. I _e.lso hee.rd it 

from o.o,Tedder,al.eo in m employ. I ·e1111>loyed ~po.1.d Tedda~. · x_·~·-__... 
., 

e.dvaneea Tedder a:t. the time 'that I employed him, whioh I think 

was the J, 6th or 16th ·o:r . April, a month.' e eal.e.ry·, Tl!.!> hYi<lredan.t .- · 
"--------- - .. . . 
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to intxu.thoea some \vi tneseee 'that 'he :told me were living in Biming--.- ... · . . 
ham, or Chattanooga. or Naehvi~lo. -One of the _witnesses he told me 

·was a prostitute in a ·house of prostitution at either Ohattanooga, 

or Birmingham, who had - 1nforma~J.QA...1'0Uld swear to Frank being a 

pervert and I instruoted him to go and get this informati on by all 
. 

me one• and he nleo informed me at ' the same tjme that he had a very 

important. wltneae · in · the person of Ua:dc \'lile~n,o. negro , who would 

testify that he saw J11111es Conley buy a lunoh fran Mary Rioh,the 

negrese ne i}r the poooil faotory on the day o-J; th.a .murder aiil th& t 

Wilson would o.lso state that he . saw Conley going baok to th.a Pen­

oll fe.otory,in the all_ey and OOl!ling out of the alley. He nJ.ip- tola 

me there was snottier witnese named Hodge , a negro ,who oould ve! ify 

nnd support or corroborate the statement of Mark \Vile on, e.nd 1 t was 

f'1r that purpoae I gave this money to Tedder to defre_y hie expenee n 

and he explained to me he was broke_ end needed money am naked me · 

to advance him a month 's salary ,whloh I dB. &t th.a time I odva.noed 

this $250 .00 I 11ad never heard of the preacher . I do not l01ow a man 

b.Y the name of Petrie, If he is worki~- .for the Burns ' sgenoy, I 

don't know it. I don't knOll aeything about him. I never heard of ­

the name Petrie before. At the time .Lad~onoed Tedder the eecon:l ' 

$250.66 I h.e.d not then heurd of t hia man Ragsdale. The fir et time 

tlB t Tedder diBOUf!Bed Ragsdale with me I think was · on the 22·nl of 

Apr_i:l,, TeddeY told me 'Ulat Arthur Thurman, a lawyer here, had a 

preacher client of hie, who claimed to kna: - a gr.eat deal 1)bout the 

Frank oase; that he had overheard. some negroes talking in an a¥ley 

way and one of them admitted the killing of a g i-rl. in the perm il 

fo.otory,and ~hat theY. were . willing to make an a:f:fida.vit to th.at 

effect. l told him I would b·e very glad to gEtt . it. Tiil t was all 

that was sa.i d at that time that I oe.n reoolleot. The next time, 

~ think,waa gn..:t~rd;- 0£::-J\~1,J...,-'hd.de~-OeJ-led me up- OJl th.a .. tele;:--.-~ 

phone md said, "Thunnan is bri11ging thoso two m~n t; your office,~ . . . 
the preaoher and another man, to makea:ffi<iavite." I eaid,"All right 

have th Ell\ bring them d01Wn." Thunnan oame ¥ito our offi oe an~ ooid• 

"Mr.Lehon,thie i s· Dr.RngedaJ.e and this ie J.fr.Bnrber" pointing to the 

--=------.mmiemnr-, .... "ttnoc:"'dlf91l'Oto make ar! idavlte iri -th e l!'rnnk oaee tr-; ! so.id "All 

' right" and Thurman withdrew. I ask~d B~::'ber an.a Ra~dale to a.tap 

intQ my private ottioe and tt;;; 'were only seated. a minute and r · g~ 
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my hat upon the re.ok aDl 'lld.d "Oome on over to Ur .Roeeer ' s office, 

the attorney' s•" I brought t.hem to ?.fr .Rosser' e office where tll@ 

were first interrogated ' by .ur.Brnndon ,ae Mr .Rosser was not presen t 

lit was during the noon hour. · Later Ur • .ttoaser oalll8- e.~d in my pre­

senoe and in the pres Ertoe ar young J.~r .Ttt'ton, I think it is, the 

stenogrq>_,ll~r . m.d Ragsdal e and Barber , their affidavit was taken by 

Mr. Rosser. The,r were not brought in by JJr . Thurman and Tedd er , 

they were brought in-by-Mr-.Thu~me.n.. Tedder ualled me up on the ---
'biephone a. id stuted Mr.Thuman was ooming to my office with those 

men. After I.tr.Rosser h~ tnken the affidavits of botb Ragsdale D.nl. 

Darber and then aslced them for the nrume of someo:r-their asaooiJJ.tee 

or some reputable men here in Atlanta o~ elsewhere in the State of 

Georgia tllat oould vouch for the.ir good olnlraot ers , and both Rags­

dale and Barber furnished J.tr •. Roeser with a number of numee , mostly 

of Atlmta oitlzene, anl J.!r.R~sser then furnished me with his list, 

and I i mmediately in struoted our QEryigt opera tives ,and went per­

sonal ly to some of them myself,an'l interviewed two gentlanen e.t 

leailt ·in regard to Ragsdale. Tiley are oonneo ted \vi th the Ste.1e 

llliesion Doard lfere; one of then was u preacher n~ed Puge, and the 

other man was acting seer eto.ry of the State J,iission Bon rd, Dernurd, 

I think his nane is. !don' t lmow whether Bernard is un auctioneer. 

He was acting secretary o:f the State Mi ssion Boo.rd in the absengie 
' of J . J.Bennett ,who was shk in the hospital and whose name Mr.Rage• 

dal.e had furnished us, I called .e.t the state Mission Board 

purpose of interviewing J .J.Bennett and found 1;hat he was slok. That 
. 

_· is the first .tina I made an investignt ion,. tha1; is the first time I 

knew-Ragsdale e.J'llil :Barber ' s names. I think it ~1ae a day or 'two 
· - aotually 

previous to wben I ~got the affi clavits that I obtained the 

---- . · .info~mation f rom Tedder -that aff idavit oould be made. \'lb.en I first 

.men·tioned th a matter to t he Governor abou t _a preach.er being in ex~ 

_1
1.etenoe ~ho knew something about ·th~e f!nd when I mentioned h.~ was 

in an alley-way· be · sase ,"No. more oLthe.t-&lley buslneea. we have 

~n ~n~ugh of tlle.t", and.dic'ln•t · ~ake the thing eerio_usly ~.!all~ 

I ooU>ld not seq-exactly how long it was p~vious to the time that ' 

affidavit . we.a ao'h.tlll.V :mceouted that I e.Dl ·w.J.:Bums ho.d t hie · talk · . . . 
but it_wae ·on_l y a few de.ye. · I don' U hink I 09nnW.nioated thi-e me.tter· 

' -·-
1.~dJa_tely end~ ~eo~y_j;o th~nioTernor~he rsaeon ,for t-h'e ..:d~1ay:~ 

----~- ---.~-~. . 
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\'TaB because I di~n' t think it -was very important myself . From the 

time Tidder first mentioned this matter to me until I got this o:t~ 

· f idavi t, I only mooe one peQmen t to Tedder: that was the day I 

employed him tn'l tlD·t was- a:n-Eldvan-0e of-a mont-h.!e salary m.d -$260 • . 

for expenses to go to look up those witneeeee , I got the money fr<XD 

Herbert J , Haas on account of our services. To the beet of my re-

c oll eotion it was by oheck. I em not able to sa.v whether it was by 

check or by money . I ~ve been paid oaeh ny them am also boen paid 

by-check. I have been-paid- so o:ften b,y oaeh, I c.:an not rec ollect 

how often it was , I oan not ·recoileot bow often I have been pail 

by oheok. I coul d not state of my own knowl edge whether the check 

was signed by Herbert J .Haas individually or ae treasurer, I paid 

very 11 ttle attention to the check . I ooul d not tell you what bank 

the oheoks were on. I 1:umed them over to the local manager , Mr . 

Seara. I don't reoolleot endorsing any oheake , I don' t t'•colleot 

any oaeh o r check transaction at all at the ti immedi.ate day the . . 
Ragsdale matter was on. We pay Boots Rogers. a per diem basis . 

we hav:e no usual custom· of pa_.ving our agents . It varies . I did 

not pay Tedder ony money the day this aff i davit wae made. I do not 

know of hi e getting any money . Tedder was not in my off 1oe at any 

tltme tb&t flay previous to the money be1ng paiii . I do not and do not 

thi~ he was at t h e office of Messrs , Haas. No, Ragsdale 821i Barber 

did not ·refuse or delay the exeoution r1 thoa.e affidav.ite. They 

were only tnxioue to make them and was wondering why the thing was 

be~g del a,ye~ so long when they _!e re extremely anxious.- to make t he 

affi de.vitt. I met Arthur Thurman twice . Tedder told me he went to 

· Bi llllg inahm, Nashville and Ob~anooga. He made ver)al repo rte. I 

did not make daily reports to the Governor or to any of the Bunia 

--=central. off icee·. -seveu en wliO'hav e been worl!:i ng_on. this oaso 

. down here have reoei vecl oaeh paymE111a frome . We PW/ neo.rly _all of .. 
----

them in c;>ash money. I don i t lmow whethey they are-paid ·by: oheok or 

not. Yr.Sears attends to · mattere of that .kind. I have advanced sev, 

eral, ~ of · the opera.ti vee expense mon ey in oash and not by check. We 

Ustlally take reo eipts end are f iled 1n Our office • . I don't lmow . . . 

~l\VJ;hing about Jimny Wrenn in ocmneotJ.~n with this oaee a t all. 
_.._. 

I ~o n51t know him. I donr·t lmow ~,thing ~·out G.eorge \'lrenn. I have, 
' 

n11t ;elld 1114 rex>ort1. :r~om "6ur-men- w1 tn-nft~ren:o~,'-to.w-~-t-they had.­
do~ in .thie ou~.. . , · . , . · · 
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George Epp• teatifted in attU.adt in BUbetanoe ~e follow•l­

"I em the George -W. ·Bpi»• -who no:re on the trial of the state of 
•• I 

Georgia Te Leo M. Fzoank. 

"CDn April 26th, 1918, ·I lived with my father and mother at ~6 

Pox stre.t, oi ty -of A tlan , am ·1 knew Mary Phagan well. I had 

known Ma17 about a year betor& ahe Ued. I rode on the oar with 

her on April 26-th. \Ye reached the oomer of Marietta and Forsyth 

streetp about 12 o'olook. irary got off the oar at this plaoe and 

went on down towar4 'Ule lfa·tional Penoil Oompeny' B plaoe of busi­

ne BB• As we were oomiq into town on the oar, Ma17 talltwd to me, 

told me she wae going 4own to the National Penoil Oompaey to get 

her pay. Shral~old me that Kr. Frazik had been trying to flirt 

with her and that she was afraid of him. The evidenoe that I gave 

on the trial was the ttuth and nothing but the truth, and I here 

end now say ag$1n that What-Lnore on the trial i e the truth._ 

Soon after the oaee was ended a man oame to me who said hie ne.me 

wae Terr.v. I will deeoribe that man as beet I oan. He was a 

short, lkinny, lolnlUUl and always wou~i-n-on-hle faoe. 

He !old me when he first· met me that he wan.ed me to take a mee­

eage _for him to Oapi tol Square and Washi;ngton street. I took the 

meeaage. It was to eomebody by the name of Smith. I wae never 

able to find thie man smith. ~found n plaoe where somebody by 

the name of Smith lived, but I never oould find smith. The next 

mornina I reported baolc to Terry, or the man· 1'ho oalled himself 

!l!err.v, that I ooul4 not find hie man Smith. Ter17 11ee in front 

- of the Aragon ~otel and stopped ·me ae I went along UUhe 

and wanted me · to take another meeuge for him. Thie time the 

message was to Mr. Smith apill, o.,er at the same plaoe. _ I took 

this mee•ge, whioh wae a note, but I oouldn 1 t find hie man again. 
- ----

. I then reported back to _re-~t-I oouJ.d-not-find :smith agaiii • 

. Thie time ·1 reported to Terry at the Mme placJe, in ~ront ·of the . 

Arago~. --When· I reported baolc .this la et time, thie man who oalled . 
--~--

195 1 ... 

himself !l'•l'l7 aBked me if I 41d not want to t-:ravel .. w1 th him. He 

mid he had a ehow oompan.7 and wan~eci me to tranl with hia and 
--- -· ---

t~t -I ~ould get $10.00 a week and expeneu, - that I would have 

a goo·d time. He •id he was going to take aome girls along 1f1 th 

·them. He adel •• would I -goo. I teU him I "9ui4 see -about 
' . . '.•.·.. . . . . -

-·- -x 
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He told me to report to h11l right ~oro H from the ltbrari that 

night~ He didn't eay anJthizia more; eaid he woUld eeo me again 

that night. ·That night I reportea where he eaid meet hill, e.oroe11 
. ~ 

from the librar1. He told me to stand in :tront of the Honse that 

J'aok built. - I had to watt-for hill. When he oame, he oame aloq. 

He aaid 'let' a walks alODSt' e;ntt we walked don Oain Stre~ , on 

out to "est Harri• Street and· oame baok up to Peachtree Street. 

He said · he wanted me to '50 w1 th h1a - said I would have a good 

time, end get to go to lfew Orlean1 and would , get ~ut o~ thie . 

9nnk oaae. Ke ke:pt .begging me to go. He .o:rfered me ~10.00 a 

week and expenee1. I said 'Yea, I will 80•' He said he would get 

me eome nioo olothee." .He told me that night to meet him again 

------~~!-AJ~t-111.ght-in-m:n~:f- the Oarnegie Way Fire Engine House, be­

.· 

tween "1 end 8 o' oloolr:. I met him thn t night, r eady to go. I had 

_to wait a long time. When he met me he ~id he oouldn • t get of·':f ~ 

·but would have to wait a week - mid he wasn't read7, oouldn' t get 

hie ehow girle up. He told me to meet him again the next Saturday 

night in front of the \1ineooff Hotel. I went ""thtre ·saturday night 

and had to wait a long t~ .--Re eto od on the oo rner end motioned 

for me to oome in the dam. He said he was going to be ready to 

go Wednesday night and would have my olothea and everything ready. 

He told me to-e&-abead--and work for Yr. ltiller until he got ready 

for me. He told me to- keep this e~oret;. not to let my father aiut 

~other or anybody knmr ~t I wae going off. I did thi~. and did 

n't tell my mother and father. I eaw hil'll Sund.87-, coming d<?wn For­

eyth Street, Kelly (O_.w.Bum) and-'l'erry were-1iogether,--and they 

· stopped at the oomer of Wal·ton and Pore;vtb Ste •• at the oorner of 

t4e Poet ~ffioe build.1ng and Kelly le:t~ ae I oemo up. Wednesday 
.. 

night I met 'hi.m at the o_g_ mer ot ~megh Waz en~ l'9rth.ioreytll --­

street. Re ·gaTe me •~me of hie old Qlothea and gave me one dollar 

. · · in mone;v and told me to go ahead and get a. batll ~d to get ready, · 

t:tet we were going of~ that night . at 11 o • olook and for me to meet 

him at the oo rne:r of Jl'orsyth end Hunter Sh. I went ahead a-nd go~ 

·'IIIY bath do,wn to• G»Lh~....aroun-J an4-go-t-eeme-8npper. At AboUJ . - - . . 
10:30 I went to tbe oorner of ll'oreyth ancl Hunter and met him then 

· ~4 he already had !DJ' tiolret: aaid we were not going to New Qr• 
.... 19() lean1 but were going to Bimingbla. Ji• ha" a1c1 be:ll'oro that w . ...::•- - -' 
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\./" were going to lfew .o.rl.Jlon•. He eaid to go on oTer to \the Terminal 

St~tion~that ~e had eome girla to get. I went oYer to \ the Ter­

minal ~tation and when I got th•re I met a nan that had on glasses, 

who looked like a fell•w I saw in Birmingham that paeaed off as 

Kelly. Thie fellow pretended he oould not ·-see good and asked me 

to help him down the etei>•• When Kelly and I got on the train,, 

Terrr wae alrer~ on the tr81n and pretended to get mad beoauee I 

helped th~• man down the etep1. '•rr")7 got of f Ule train and told 

.me to etay in there - that-he would oatoh the train before it left: 

that he had some bueineBs to attend to. I went on in the train 

and eat down. Juet ae the train "'8B pulling out of the Terminal 

Station, I saw thie men Terry hot on to the train, but he did n~t 

talk to me until we got nearly to Birmingham • . I do not know what 

beoame of the mu who :pretended to b'e blbd llnd who looked like the 

Kelly I atterwarde 1&w in Birmingham. I 41dn' t see him after we 
-

got on the train. Terry ttien, when we got nearly t~ Birmi.ngham, 

oame in and besan to talk to me. He said he wae going to etay a 
- -r- ----

week in Birmingham w1 th th~ show. He did not etay with me long; 

ea.id he wae ~oing baok to etay with the ehow girle. I never eaw 

any ehow _girla. 

"\'l'hen J got off at Bi:nningh• I 'f!l'B with Terr,y. Vlhen I 

got about tWo blooke :from th~ . station, that man that pretended to 

be blind, oame up and grabbed. me: but. he had pulled off hie glaeeea. 

I do not eay poeiti'Yely ~t hf was ~he eame men I helped down tm 
l 

etepe but I think so beoauee it looked exactly liko him. The glaes-

e~ made the di :rferenoe. Terry aeked the 111u~ that grabbed me what 

hie name was and why he was grabb~g me, and. the man - who after­

wards passed off as deteotive Kel17 - eaid to ?~erry that I had stolen 

$10.00 from the Miller Minute Measenge~-mfrvioe. Kelly eaid he wae 
- - --- -=-=-

go.tag to take me to jail. Terry to lei bill not ·to take me to jail; 

talte me to-the-totel, and eaid he would pa;y· my e:11peneoe at the hotel. 

"Kelly took me to the Biminghem Hotel and Terry wa s with 

me. J.:tter t~e1 go.t me up to the Birmingham Hotel in Birmingham, Al.$ • 

. ·- . T~r:ry then 'fmlted to. pay SQ fine and toJ.4 Zelly he-woul.4-pa~-i-t-11 

he woUld let me go. Kelly then •14 he 11ould .oall up the ohtef of 

deteoti'Yea and aek if .tt would be e.11 ' right 'to take the money. 

· 197.11e oalled bim u~ or pretended to !)all UP., and Kelly.-then said ·-.. . . 
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after he had.,Pretended to talk oier the phone - that the deteotive .. 
ohie:f said that wasn't the onl.7 oaee that. Uie1 had against me; that 

they had me also for per~uJ'7 . in the Jhap.n oaee. -Kelly said the 

ohief of deteotivee said to. ·keep methere until he oariie. Then both 

_ Kelly and Terry oomm~ndod taltlz!g to me while they pretended to 

wait for the ohief of deteotives. 

"After awhile eomebody .oame in thet tht'(f said was the ohief of 

deteotivee. He didn't have any unifoim. The best deeoription I 

oan give of this man who pretendtd to be the ohief of deteotivee 

ie as followe:He was a tall 1D811, about like Mr. Pat Campbell, whose . . 
beard oame doWJl to a sharp point and whoee moustaohe was olip pe4 off 

----.ehorl. All three of them then bepn to talk to me about the Frank 

oaee and what I had sworn on the Frank oaee. All three of them told 

me I had sworn a 11• and had to oome up ~d tell the truth or go 

to jail. I said I had told the truth about it. He ~id No, I had 

not told the truth and if I did not tell the tlrttth about it, I 

would go to jail. I said 'I told the truth end tm t is all I know. ' 

He aid 'You know you never oame to town with lla17 Phagan on the 

oar.' Be said 'You know that Bl.took put you up to this, and we are 

going to meke it ho.t> for h~.· Re 1'UJl8 a bell down stairs and they 

brought writing paper and a penoiland the ohief of deteotivee oom­

menoed writing, and wrote three page• and then read them over to me. 

He oommenaed talking to me and told me I wae going to have to say 

this and i f I didn' t stiok to it, I would have to oome baok to Bir­

mingham and serve a sentence then. About thie time he eaid he bad 
' to go home··and get hie breakfast-; that he would eee me after break-

fast "1ld bring a etenographer. 

"Thie wae in NOTember, . l9:J,3. I got to JJ1:nn1ngham about 3 

o' olook in the mornillg and they -kept talking to me and did not l~t " 

- 111e go- to sleep- all night. --T•~Fth•Jl=to~ou~-to-get 11ometh-tng--, 

to eat and told- me to go ahead end etiot to tM.e •toey; he was go­

ing to take me to new Qrlean• and they oould not bether me atter . . . 
I got out of Bimi~. Be took,• on do1m -e.nd got me eom~thing 

__ to eat'and brought me baolc up to the »1rmingmm hotel. · Thie time 

~-;the oh1e;t of 4-ruotine brought- a man, L.etenogmphe.r, with him. 

I didn't· eay anything, bu°t the ohh:f tol4 me to li~ten; that I wae 
"'"7"~~~~~~~ 

. going to have to eq thelt• ·. He aaid h• wne s.o~ to. have it eoplel . . 
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on the tJpewrtter and he ~~d~~ing -it ~ok ·to me at four o'o~ook ,. / 

and take me to a la"7er to be awom 1n on it. Mr~ Te"7 taken me 

down e.tairn and gav~ ~ $2.00 and told me to buy a clean shirt and 

take the reat of it and ~ to t)leJhori. About 3 :30 I oame out of 

the Boni ta Theater in Bimingbem,, and ~ent up to ucy · room. I was 

ei tting in the _window looking into the street, when I saw the ohief 

of deteotivu and trr. Xell7 oomiJ!g. They made a motion for me to 

oome down stairs. They asked me where wns Terry and l told them 

I didn't know. Then they took me o.Yer to a bu1ld1J18 I don't know 

.the name ot and the1 took me b7 the ~811 and said I was going to 

be swom 1n and for •• to sq that wae the truth - that i•: what 

they had written on tmt paper. They took me to the .off1oe and 

started reading it to me, and when it was done they made me hold 

up my right hand and swear to it, and when th'y got done Mr. Kelly 

___ took me baok to tbe,..Birmiggham Hotel ~d the re we met the ohief 

of deteoti vea, and Mr. Terry Jra• with him. llr. Terry got me and 

we went walking around. !l.lhat -night he sent me on to the hotel and 

told me to wait until Ila oome; that he wanted to_.JHtt the ehow gil'J.e. 

- I went up to my room and went to sleep. I don• t know when Yr. Terry 

oame in. The next morning he said he was going to move to the Em­

pire hotel, and we went doe stairs and tumed in the key and went 

over to the Hotel Empire. He told me to go on up 1n the room and 

thht he would see me later, and be g1Te me some money. About 8 :30 

Mr. Terry oame baok and- took us into the oaf~ whioh ie in the Em­

pire hotel and bought ua aome breakfast. Mr. hrry got two tel-

- egra~ and he claimed they were' from Atlanta and that the show bad 

to oome baok ~to Atlanta before we oould go to llel'f Orleans, and that 

night 1 got ready and ?Te left ·ebout 3 o 'olook, and we got on the 

train and oame be.ok to Atlanta. Vie got to Atlnnta about 7 o • olook 

- -- --~1lt;th,-E1.0m1ug;,_....:t: th"inlcit waer-l!r.a:::-!e.1'17-=titblJ.t- ride .with me all __ 
4'-,.-

. the wq; but just before we got to . Liberty Spr~s. he gave me a .. 
tollar .ew.d a -half";cnd 'toJ.d me to go to the Gate City hotel and 

f • . . 

../stay .there and don··t let ·an7bod7 BH JM; ·=that he would oome up the~ 

199 about 12 o' o!_ook and_ get •· I .JIP1 ted a l9ng time and Ur. Terr;y . ' 

-=..;..:..::....:=--- - -..u.d..1..1 u.tln' t OOIDe until -QJle 0 1 OlOoJc t and he told me to go On baOJt ho;e-

Wi th Mama; :tJ>.at he was. ooming o.ut to eee lll1 folke. · He sa·n me a 

dollar ahd ·a half in niokl•• an·d 6.imea and told me to go oui to tie· 
• I 
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football saa•; 8n4 I c114n' t eee. an7 more of Hr. 1'err1 until one 

day just before I waa att~Btel, . and he tbld me that Ur. Xell;y said 

I had not told the tro.- and tU7 wanted me to oome baok and tell ---- --- -~-- -. . 
the .truth about it. I eai4 'I ha'H done told the truth, and I 

~on't know anythi~g about it, and. there ie some crooked woJ.11: now;' 

and he left me at the oorner of Edgewood Annue and Ivey street 

and told me to go ahead and go b~ok to work. 

"The reaeon I signed the at:t'idavi t for them in Birmin(;bam was 

beoauee they threateaea me and I was soared and wanted to get baok 

home·. They said i:f I didn't Bign it I wouJ.d haw to go to the Bir­

mjpghfun R~ormato1'7, and that if I did sign it I would have to 

etiok to it; that if I oame to Atlanta and ohanged it, they would ----- -
take me baok·- to--Bi·rminaham, and that Bi11111nghem 'would _ 1'1:x me. 

"About three weeks a:fter I oeme baok to Atlanta from Birming­

ham, Jud~Tindall sent me to tbe Reformato1"1 at llilledgeYille on 

a complaint in the Obildrene' oourt. Judge Tindall ee.id he would 

_b& willing to plaoe me on probation, but remembering the threats 

made to me in Binningbem by the 'OM,ef of Deteotivee' and 'Mr. 

Terry• and ' Hr. Kelq' - to take me baok to Birmingham 1f I did 

n't etiok to the statement they made me sign, I asked Judge ~in­

~l to aend me to the Refomato1'7; I -.e afraid if I w.ae plaoed on 
. . . . 

probation that when I repudiated the Birmingham affidavit end told 

how it happened, th~t they would take me to BiJ!111ngham and put m~ 

in jail for signing the statement over tllere. 

"While I wae in the Reformato1'7 at Milledgeville, Ga., Yr. 

Stilee ~opkine - oame over there to see me; he told Oapt. L~vvo~ 

he WDnted . to see me; that they hal 'an affidavit whioh I had made 

in .Birmin~ and they wanted-me tO -stp -1't. - 'l'lie;y eaid they just 

- wanted to ohange it_ from Birm1Jl8hem, Ala. to Atlnnta, Ga. Mr. Hop­

·--=- . --=ktnirtol«:-ille ... 1to take- one-=-oop;y- or- thi af:ttdavi t I ma~e in Birmingham - -=­
. -,,. ... ·-~iii·h;~·,.,oula "re~d over the one he bad oopie4 end ee.e if it wae the--

" -
lllNll• one I ~igneil in Birmingbmn; and I told him ~~ th• !ID a the ' 

--:- --:-· - .; eame one, apd~ theft• ·ha~ 'me to eign it - the tyPewri tten one that 
. ·--~·~ .........;,.-,.&.; "':r" -r- • • 

20~?1~~d~~'t -~th..:_1l1.m , ancl after that a ' 1!-wyer ewore me to it, 

· but I don't know hi!'~· : ue aeke4 me 1f it. wee. the truth and I 
. ~ ... ,..._.- - . . . 

told him Yee, it was trae~hat it wae the -eame· one ! made ~n Bir-. . .. 
mingham; and I signed it, and ·Kr. Hopkin• and the man who '-claimed 

. " 
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· he was a law1er, left. .. 

"I wae 'IU'ought.-t0-At1anta- ttrom-the -Reformatory -at llilledge­

·ville, ~'rida1 moming, May let, 1914·. Sinoe ooming here I have seen 

a man who was ·pointed out to me ae c.w.Burke. I have seen him 

twioe sinoe I oan:ie from the Re:to1111atory. On both oooaaione I had 

ample_opportunit}r to eee him well and to watoh him; and I am now 
- - , 

prepared to say, and do •1 under oath that he is the man who Vl8s 

. with me in· Bbmingham, }lallBing under the name. of Kelly; that is the 

name the man known as !re1'17 oalle4 hill; and it was what I oalled 

him, as he was introduoe4 to me ae being Yr. ·Xell1, and it was the 

name whioh he reoognize4 and responded to. Mr. N.A.Garner was with 

me when I eaw and identified Mr. Xelly as he 1'188 ooming out of the 

National Peno1l Oompan7' a :tao to 'l'3 on Friday, l!ay let, 1914. The 

man who I pointed out to Mr. lamer al!i Yr. Kelli,- got in an auto­

mobile - a Ftrd touring'\.oar - and Mr. Garaer . told me that the name 

by 1'h1oh he was known in Atlanta was c. w. :Burke. 

"When they had me up in th• room in Birm1fl8hem all three of 

these men got me over in the oorner right at the window and pulled 

down the shade•; They-cursed John Blaolt, oity detective of Atlante.; 

they talked to me entirely about the evidenoe thst I bad given on 

the Frank oaee and insisted that I should oh~se 1 t and would not 

let me -hardly say anything ·to them. They tulked low, but I was 

afraid ; I am now ju et 16 ~are old. 

"I hava read over the aboYe affidaYit and it is all true, 

·and I han plaoed my name on eaoh and .eveey page thereof after 

having read it." 
. ... 

Another affi4avit of GeorgeW. Epps, in whioh he testif ie11 

in su.bstano! aa followa: 
:__----~ .. ~- -:-:-- . 

;:..,, • ....-...- :::-- l ·· . · -.. - -itI met J1111111e Wrenn for the first time at the oorner of 
~ . . ,-
. ' 
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Auburn Avenue end Peaohtree .street, an4 not at Miller' e ·lteeeanger -

~ervioe, but four blooke away, or about th~t. 

"1fremi did not dil!louee the Frank oaee w1 ~h witneee oasually . , 
~ o.the:miee -1D-Atlanta-but 4eooye4 -wi-tneaa out of the oi tye~d out 

I 

Qf the state to dieouea it With hiln. 

" Witneee did no~ atate to Jimmie Wrenn (ae O.W.BUrk~ swears . . 
Jilllllie Wrenn· reported to bim)-that-thirtfftimo~ l'iltneH had ginn 

:.:::...~~~-';-tl&.t.'lit=r-tbe-tr1~-or-t e . . . oaee wee . . a ee; nor . 
\ 
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did witness tell Wrenn he ha~ told BOJllO lioe;nor that witness ha4 

b~en made to tell the lie• b7 deteoti'Ye ·J'ohn Blaok. Witneee did · 

not tell Wrenn that he wae going to. take a liobo trip; that he wa~ 

in bad.Jd.th-tb.e""""'P-i'o~at.ion-otft~er-and the deteotivei and flii twit- -­

. neee was afraict.' of John Blaok. Wttneea did not promise to make an;v 

af:tidaT1t for Wrenn anywbe?-"e or 881' that he wee afraid to make an . . . 

- affidavit in Atlanta: 

oEaoh nnd every statement oharged by Burke in hie affidavit 

of !lay 5th. 1914 as having boon mado by doponent to Jimnie Wrenn 

in Atlanta. is abeolutely and unqv.alifiedly false. And if Jimmie 

Wrenn made these statements to o. YT. Burke ae oomiJJg from ,., .... t ­

wi tneee. -said Jimnio Wrenn was "etuf1'1Dg" said Burke w1 th falsehoods 

whioh help the eaid WreDD. pianufaotured. Witneee'e af:t1daT1t given 

to Hugh ?ii.Dorsey• Solioitor and sworn to and eubaoribed before an 

offioer on Monday. 1!8y 4th, 1914, 18 a true etatement of witneae•s 

dealings with J1rmn1e wrenn." 
......--:-----

, 

. . 
John R. Blaok teetifiee in .affidavit in subetanoe as --ft<rl-

lows: 

- ~on the first day ot- Ul• Ooxoner'a 1nvaettgat1~n ~nto the 

dee_~h o:f Mary Phagan, .Jl1'. J.W.Ooleman. - step :rather of said Mary 

Phagan, told me about 2:30 o'oloo~ 1n tho afternoon that -there was 

a boy down 1n the lobb7 of the station house who had told him on 

Sunday and Monda7 night• that h' had gone to town with Mary Phagan 

on• Saturd.aiv, April 26th, 1913, end that thie bo7 told him he eat on 

the same 11eat with Jla.ry. Mr. Ooleman aleo stated to-- me that this 

.boy- down in the lobb7 had 'deeor1bed to him Mary' l!I leaving the oar· 

at lfarietta-.a.nd Forsyth streetaL her going south along F.orsyth st. 
------ -

toward the. National Penoil Faoto17. her oonvereation in whioh she 

told him she was afraid of Leo H.F:ranlc, eto. 
I -

.---~..-=----=--'-=.....,"M=r===-·--=-001,,map_an~ I 'YJl..t.JitJhe-::-.J.-obb7-&M-td:kod to the=-
. -

bo7 who was George Epp•. later a witneea 1n thie oaee. - and George 

~PP~ .. adm1tt~d to witne8' the tb1iag.a-~ Ooleman had oonmunioated 

·~---'---to-•ic~eee:• · George mado a statement to witneH embodr.1ns what he 

later testified in the oaee •. lfltneem oalled U>.-e ·ooTOner out end 

_ 2_02_, ..!.GJH>~-Eppa:.repeate&-the same thi~a-to-hill. 
-

~. "The n•~ I hea~d ot eaid George Eppa wae the next da7 · 
A ' 

when Ge~ge oaUed me up b7 phoM and allke4-me to oom;e to th• ·Spring . 
..... - . . . . . . 
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Beel Company'• plaoe, Where he wae wo*ing. 

Avenue. ·1 went to hiB· plaoe in company w1 th Mr. Hal"IY. ·soott. Said 
- - ~- -

George Eppe oommunioatel oe:rtain namee to ua w1 th the statement 
.~ . . . .. . . . . 

that the.ee partiea ooulcl tnrnleh ue information oa the oaee. He 

Tolunteered to go '!'1th ue,. etatiJJe that he oould _oarry ue to these 

parties, end we aooopted hie offer to go; end we three went out to 

gethor to look up these part~es. 

"I never was in Mr. Doreey'e of:tioo with George Epps be­

fore the-:tZ'ial, a• I -had been detailed by Chief Lanford to work 

with Scott ot the Pinll:ertona end report to Starnes and Campbell 

-what. we might_iearn. It not being my duty to report to Mr. Dorsey 
---

at that time, I -did not go ab~ut hie offioe. Furthe1111ore, witness 

never did, at tho station house, in the .solicitor General's offioe 

or elsewhere direot, tell or 8Uggeet to George Epps wh.J.t he should 

swear in this oaee. And any staiement or insinuation by anyone 

whomeo~ver to that effect ie utterly false. 

"Regarding the alleged statement of Eppe that r1itnese 

put a statement in hie mouth to fit the Jim Conley situation, -

this . ie falet and could not have been trne beoaueo George Epps 

made hie first statomen-t--beforo witness knew anything of Jim Con­

ley in the oaee, Jim not having been arrested when George first 

made hie ptatement to witnoe1." 

J. w. Ooloman _teetified by affidavit . in subetanoe as 

fOllOWBJ__ 

~That the statements in tho aboye afi':tdavi t of .John R. 
,. 

Blaok are true, in eo far ae they r!'laje to tliinge done and said 

by this witness." 

N. A. Garner teetitiee by Jl.ftidavit in eubetanoe e.8 

foJlowe~- \, ' 

"I have . read the aff1da~1t of George Eppe, Jr.; I em 

the !.A.Garner referred to 1n hie affidavit. I was with George 

Epps Jr. whe~ he pointed out a man ae levi:ag-paeeed in Bir-

mingham, Ala. under the neme of Kelly. I am personally acquaint­

.,,..---·.--_._-ed -w-1-th--th~--.n-potnted out by eaid -Geor..go EppB-and ktlow- the-man -~ 

to be O.W.Bttrb who ha" been worki1' on the rranJt oase. I "9.8 aleo l. 

208 , · with Geor89 Eppe and oi ty. deteotno· s.L.Roeeor 1'hen-.ealt"1Hdt-fl6t..emo,..,,----' 

--~. ppinted out a .man b7 the name of B.Bemarf.: :e .being the .aa ' 
• t .' • t t I , t • , 

0 
• • 

0 
' f ' 

. . . . · · .~ 
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who repreeente4 himaelf tO be the- ohief :vdeteotivee in Birmingham, 

Ala., ae referred to in the a1't1dav1t ot eaid Eppe attaohed. I am 

_pe reonally acquainted wl·th said Bernard and knownthat the man point­

ed out by eai·d Eppe ae t)le ohiet. of ~eteotivee of Bim1ngbam _is B. 

Bernard of Atlanta, Ga." 

R. P. Barrett teeti~ies by atti_davit in eubetanoe ae 

follows:-

"My name ie R.P.Barrett. I live at 549 Weet Borth Avenue 

in the oit1 of Atlanta; I worked for the National Penoil Faotory 

about fou~ yeare in all;I ..,ae "in the employ of said oompany in 

April, 1913 and at the timt o'f the murder of Mary Phagan; I was 

a witness tor "the state on the tl'ial . of Leo M.ll'rank oharged with 

the m~rder of Mary Phaga~. 

"I am -well aoquainted 1'1 th J~ie Wrenn, he ba:D.ng work­

ed in the maohine shop of the National Penoil Faotory at the same 

time I wae in their- emplo7. 

"On a Sunday morning not l ong after the trial of Leo lt. 

Frank, Jimmie Wrenn met up· wi~ me at or near the oo·rner of Mar­

ietta and Forsyth Streets and entered into a oonv~reation with me 

about the Frank oaee. We walked down Forsyth Street to the oor -

ner of Trinity Avenue and etoppe there for a little while. Just 

before we e~parated, Jimmie said to me 'Barrett, you are in a good 

position to make a barrel· of money if you will go to New Orleans 

end ohange your statement in the Frank oaee.' I asked him: 'What 

do you '!811t me to do?' and he replied, 'I want you to go to Bew 

Orleane and. obanse your statement in thEl ~·rank oaee... I said 'Jim­

mie, whom are you working :torf' And he replied •:For Mr. Burke.' 

I did not then know 1tr. Bu>!.ke ·or what Mr. Burke he had reforeno-e 
C---~~~--- I ~~~-

to. Before I left- him, he eaid •»arl'ett - i:t you don: 

th19, don't tell an1bod7 • . If .1ou do, tell me . first and give me a 

· ohanoe to leaye town.' We were together there onl7 a ehort ti'19 . 

after thia, and I le'ft- hill~ Pretty eoon after this oonvereat1on 

1 at the oorner o'f ForeJth street and Tl'inity Avenue, Jimmie Wrenn 

~O oame ~u,t to ~ houee earl7 one morning. 

' 4._ and h.ad .:walked doe tomtrd the oarl1-. 

I was just leaving home 

Jimmie oalled me and l 
-· -
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waited for him. lie oame up and Mid 'Barrett, you haTen 1t said 

anything to an1bod7 about th.at 19t, ~,.~ you? I told him Bo. He-­

then said ~Well, don't tell ar..ybot'l;v about it; but if you do, let 

me know. before you tell, l!IO I oan leaTe tow.' I probably said 

'Allright' - I do not reoall poeiti"Yely. 

-~~hie waa the loet of the matter between Jlmmie and me until 

just before or about the time the Supreme Oourt rendered its de­

oialml in the ·Leo M.J'mnk oaee. Early in 1914 - I think it was 

in Februa17 - Ji11111ie -wrenn met me in the poet offioLin Atlanta. 

He asked me if I wouldn't like to make t4.oo a day for about 6 

dqs-and&ny- e::tpenaee to 1'ew Orleans and return. I aeked him wla t 

to do. He replied-he was10 rking for a preee a.gent from Chioago 

who was going to write a book on the Frank trial; that this man, 

the press agent, wanted to ge~ statement from e"Yery witness who 

testified at the trial. I told Jinmie I would go-and he · said 

for me to meet himat the Terminal etation at 3s30 P.M. the follow­

ing saturday afternoon, whioh was the next day. He said he-would 

have pass~e for us. Aooord1J18 to my promise, I met him a-t the 

Terminal station the next day at 8:00 o'olook in the af~ernoon, 

. and he showed me two pe.eees to Bew Orleans and retum. I told 

him I would have to go-home. first befor~ ·r oould get off. He 

~ ' han(l~d !lie a one dollar '1:!111 eayi!J6 'Here' e a dollar for oar fare. 

Hurry bault. •· 

"Instead of go1Vg home, I went to Sol1o1tor General Dor­

sey' e offioe to report this to hill, but he wae out of the oi ty, 

I was told. I S!"'!e the infomation to-Mr. E.A.·Stephene, an as­

sistant to Mr. Doree7, who ad"Yieed ine not to go . ~o New Orleans. 

-------=H~e.....:a=d="'-"1=a=e=d--=m;;;;.e to delay the · trip and talk it onr w1 th Kr. Dor-
' . . ., 

"When I went baolc to Jimmie at the oorner of Madison A'fe- · 

nue and llitohell street •. we walked down. to Whitehall and :Mitohell. 

I told -him I oould not f!P; Re . ea14. 'Weµ, i f you are eonred, Mr.' 

_ XellJ: JJill b• J.JJ. .Atl.anta KaaAq ancLLwill_oar~y.ou aronna to 

2(}~ ,.. the Xillball l{oua. to aee. hill, at . 2 o 'olook 1~ ~he s'fternoon.' . 

Kr. · Xel17 was Ule ne.me of· the .man he wai4 was the press agent 

from .Oh1o&So. 
;._;:.....;~::;;;:----;;--":-:----..--
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"I met JiJltDie at ~he I*'*** Fourth National Bank corner at 

1:30 ltonda7 afternoo~ and he ea~d we were thir'y •s.t.t•• too earlt • 

. That Mr. Xelly would no~ be there -antil 2 o 'olook. VTe waited 

ar~und until 2 _ o' olook and went up to the Kimball House to a room 

the number of whioh I do not reoall. Jirrmie kllooke..d at the door 

and a man I did noi-~no~pene4 the door and inTited ue in. After 

we got ineide Jinmie 1ntro4uoed the ll8Jl to me as Mr. Kelly from 

Ohioago. This man aeked me t .o haTG a Beat and told me he was a 

press agent and that he wanted a statement frozn all of the state ' s 

:"1 tnesaes- iif the ll'ranlc· eaee. I told him to go to.\'.~e oourthouae 

and he oould get my statement.. He said that would not do, it 

would have to oom& from the wi tneBI ' e own mouth and ha Te his own 
-
signature to it before hie house would reoeiTe it. 

"During the oonnreation, he said ' Barrett - what d9 you 

do?f I told him I was a maohiniet, He eayl 'I haTe a brother who 

is the master meohanio at the Southern Railroad ehope; I might get 

you e .good job at llutohereon, Xaneae. I know the people there. He 

asked me 1:t I wee a married man, and I told hizn I wae. He eaid 

'Barrett, do you know that I am the man who oaught the murderer 
• 

of Pearl Bryant, in lfn Oaetle, Pa'' 
"In dieouee1Dg the blood epote whioh I testified I found An 

• the Penoil faoto17, he said: 'When 7ou found that spot it was only 

a white spot.' He aeked 6e if that wasn't all I knew about it. I 

told him that When ·1 found it, the white spot was mi~ed with blood 

and he repli~d 'I didn't know that.' . 

"He tried to keep it uppermost ' in my mind that he wae· writ• 

· ~ --'ing-a-boolc- ascl- he ea14 'I:t you let me win thie point you will be 
' , 

re~arded with enoush money to get 7ou a handsome houee and lot.• 

=====---;At= thte t1me--:we=w&-H=t~:ag:=d=th~0-1te:-and. whA.th&J.t-th~Y-W.e..n'----=---,= 
I MAL . 
just White epote or ha41\~ m~xed with 'the white. 

·. "Thia man said to me . 'Barrett, I believe you think. I ' m try-

ing to trtok 7ou.' Re added ' lf I were to put down a lie end 1teD.d 
. ~ 

1 t to ~ houett thef ~ould- wr1 te baok down here and eay 'B!J,rke , what . , 

in the Hell- -: ------•;tilen he etoppe4 w~ tbout -finhhiDg the- sen-

20£ j tenoe., for he eaw he bad shen ht:m.eelf ·away~thoupt I wae 

-itftllcing to a Hr. Xell7 :trom Ohioago, but I afterward• found -out 
was· · · · • • · 1 

1 •• :that thie man o.w.Bnne., foni~ a epeoial !>1!f1~er. for the. South-· · 
• •.I •I 
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em Railroad. 

"It wae gett1J18 late by thie ti• 1!10 I told him I would 

ha'fe to go ae I ha4--.0lll0'1Meine81 I muet attend to. Be had been 

wri t1D8 while we weft talking. When I wae about ~o go he asked 

me to read oTer what -he had :wri. tten and it .I found anyth1D8 in 

it I didn't like to make a oheok mark by it. I said I didn ' t 

oare to do it, but he pleaded with me to juet eit down and read 

_ 'it over and oheok off the part I 41dn • t 11.ke. I told him he oould 

write down all he liked ·and oheok off what he pleased but that I 

would oheok nothing otf. I then left him aft er promising to eee 

him next day• whioh ~owever, I did not . do. • . 

"The abon 1B a tru.e etatemen:to:f evente that tranapired 

and ooll'Yeratione that took place between JilXlllie Wrenn and me 

and also between O.W.Burke (the men 1ntroduoe4 to me ae ltr. Kelly) 

and me. During the oonnrsation in the Kimball Houeelfetween 

Burke and me, Jimmie Wrenn was in and out the room, ooming and so--- - - -·--
1ng as he ' pleaeed. He seemed to be thoroughly aoQuainted with 

'Mr. Kelly' ae he oalled Btlrke, appearing to be quite intimate 

and oonfidential with him. 

"The f ollowing week after the murder of Mary Phagan, Mr. 

-norsey or eomeom had an eleotrloian to run eleotrio light• down 

1n the basement of t~e penoil faotory and a very thorough eearoh 

wae mnde in the basement for anything that would throw light on . 
, ' the murder. Those · down there were hun ting i'or any oluee that 

- ----
might be found. There were in the orowd Ur. Dorsey, a stranger 

whom I did not know, bui; under•tood wee a deteot1 ve, - ltr. Pat · 

Campbell, Mr. E.A.St-u>hene, -Mr. Plezmie Minor, Mr. Dan Goodlin, 

All'. N.A.Garner ·and I think eeveral oity offioer8. Every nook and---' . . 

oorner ot that basement· was eearohed, eve.:cy box end bf.rrel moTed 

and every bit of the trash moYed. There wee not a book or soratoh 

;,___,=-----=-~~wn--thff!e-th&"t-w-e-eaw -o~fo~Waete-paperand trash, when ----- ­

oarri ed to the basement wae alway.• piled in front of the furnsoe 

end kept there until . 1~ wae bumed in_~e ~maoe. It was oon• 

eta~tly bumed eve17 _weeilc, am there was no aoowuulation of pape-r- -· 

.and blanb bqoks or other lci~da of booke down there. 
~~~===---=-=--=-----207 . "Beoker left there in Jan~ry, ·1913, I think. I understood, 

· · . that he was going to llew Yolk with the J'bi'e J>enoil ·co." __ _ 
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N.A.Garner teetifiee b7aff1daTit in eubetanoe ae follows: 

"I am pereona-117 aoquainted with w.w.Rogere, otherwise known - -· - . -
as ' Boote' Rogera.· On April 28th, ~91~, I had a talk with Boote 

Rogere e.nd...aekeLbim Who the oth~r Rogere wae that wae ·working 

for Bums and he said Burn.~ had no other Rogor s in tho oi ty of 

Atlanta. He atbnitted that he wae now in the employ of Burne. He 

also stated that he had not ohanged or modified in any reepeot 

his eYidenoe as gt Ten on the stand llnd 1 t was the truth and not_h".' 

ing but the t1,1t) and he would r~eat it again. 

"Some time along in the-early-part of the year 1914, probably 

- about the month of F_e.b.zuary, 1914, I eaw R.P.Earrett eome to the 

offioe of H1igh 1.1.t>orsey, Sol·ioitor General. The 3olioitor General 

was not present. I wae direoted by the Assistant Solioitor Gen­

eral E.A..stephene to follow said Barrett. -I foTiowed said Bar­

rett and saw him meet J1111Die Wrenn, a man ~own to me pe~eonally, 

and the brothe~ of Geo~ge Wrenn who was oomvioted in the superior 

oourt of a $30 ,ooo theft__of c11amonh---I-eaw-Barrett and Wrenn 

both at Sig Samuel• ' beer saloon on Mitohell Street, betweon Broad 
.... . 

and Forsyth. Wrenn had a grip. They stood there and talked ~bile. 

- I am personally aoquainted with both of these Wrenn )oys and know 

that they are b~others," 

S.L.Roeaer teeti:tiea. by affidavit in ff\lbstanoe as follows: 

"On !l'uesday mo:niing, April 28th, 1914• while at work on in­

vestigating witnesses with referenoe to the extraordinary motion 

of Leo M.Fr~, I wae in searoh of a neg:ro by the name of Frallk 

Reese. I found said Frank Reese in an alle~ running from Hunter 

street between Frazier and Terry Streets, known ae Xingley'e Alley. 
~ 

. I he.d info_m:i:~~ 11hat _Frank Reeae 1-ived in the first house lead- . 

I.:'-----:-:-.. _,,.,_.,..._::-.. -:-. - iilg-ITolif-RttiI Street and- ~e I ·tumed in the e.lle~ and etarte 

. . towards this h _ e on the ~ght I l ooked at ' the end of a littl~ · 

blaekemi th Bb.op or old builUng of some kind on the left •. and 

there eto9d George Wrenn, Prank Reese-and Dan Goodlin standing 

~lose tog$ther in oon..-~reation. I know Geo1'ge Wrenn, the nan 

oond!)tedofaToo,ooo the~t ~ 114am~nda am who be.a j~et f~n~eh- · 

208 od eening a eentenoe in the Fult~n oounty jail therefor. Ke wae 

';;...,______ 0011111onl1 kJ!OW~ among t~e ill!Datee. of the ·jail ae ' D.r. Wrenn.' 



I .-, 
/ 

,['_ 

.. 

. ' 

th11 eaid. Geor~ Wrena or Dr. 'fti:enn bt)iJJS the brother of· o!illlllie 

Wrenn._ - eaid Jimllie WHnn be1q the man "210 ha~ been assisting 

o.w.Bul'lce, - ·eaid o.w.~rk• being a witneea si821ing the affidavit 

o:t -0 .Bul"ti e Dal ton in Tioilcla and,. ~e notary public; purporting to 

a ttut ·what purport! __!!>_ be an ·~:1'f1dav1t from en o~d nesn> womn _ 
. ·-

by "il\.e name of Ma17 Rioh. "· ' ·' 

Dan 11. Goodlin, :Jf. te-etifiee by affidavit in eubetanoe ae 

follows : , 

"On ~esday idle .261dl o'f Aprll, 1914, I went in company with 

Oharlee Sd~l•;i whom I had arre~ted on a warrant from the Munioi­

pal. oourt ot Atlanta, to the vioinit)' of Butler street and Fra­

ser street. We went Ulere to look for a man who had agreed to go 

on Sigele' bond. We found the man we were looking for and all 

· three of ue stepped into a b~okemith'e shop to fix up the bond. 

Just ae I oame out I saw a young negro boy by the ~iolcname of 

"Peavine", - and he said 'You soared me·; I thou6ht you wuss oomin' 

after me.' And then I 11aid:'1t'here do you 11.ve?' He pointed to 

where he lived. ·1 then said 'Well, I'll know w~ere to oome when 

I want you.' George Wrenn bad been standing_ nearby, in front of 

Peavine'e house. Jnet then he oaine up to me and asked me eome-

- thing about how the aheri:tt' e race wae ooming. About that time 

BaBll Ro~eer walked up. There was no 001.vereation at all between 

mye~lf and George ·wrenn .or Peavine "about the Frank oase or any­

thing oonneoted with it. We just had a few oaeual words oomverea­

tion." 

George w. Bppa,~r. testifies by affi~v1~ in eubetanoe ne 

followes 

"I am-the George Epps who toet1f1ed in the trial of the 
I . 

oaae of the State of Georgia TB Leo lt.Frank. Sinoe eiglling an 

____ _.,.ff1~v.it ' th1a moJ.11J.na-w1th :n.t..~~no--..to-wha-t-ooeurr!d-i~r----~ 

·. 

mingham, Ala., I have ae~n on the street the man who took me 

troa A'tlalita, Ga. to JJ1rm¥•· and who pae1ed w1 th me under the 

name ot T~rl7· I pioked ~ out on the street at a bootblaolc 

stand near Ule oorner ot Hu.nter and South Prror Streets. I spoke 

,_;___,_;__---:~-'t,o..,._...,b.A'jm...._.· an .... d-he-=,epoJce-to-me·. ~1 ealled-hlm-1.M-r-.-Teny·.-L-!,- am-po---­

aitiTe that he U tht -man. I ~ve.r knew him under ~1' other peme 

;:..:.._---'2-0 .. 9-.... e ... n-~-t-t~~ . name T•rZ'J'.-lll"·~.t..GarnN" we.a w1 th me at the time i 
eaw h~ end actar,.Hd ~iumie wnna, and ~eft'7. afill:ed: ' 
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. 
'1'bat did you oall me, Xellrt' ·1 said 'Bo, I didn't oall you 

Kelll; I oall~~-~u !er17 - the Dal!e you ga~e me.&" 
-

7red Perkerson t oat1f1el b1 aff1daTit in eubetanoe ae followe: 

"lfy name-is li'red Pemereon. I am employed by Mr. J. J •Wood aide 

About the latter part of the summer of 1913, I was eentenoed to 

eene a tem in !'Ul.ton oo\Ulty jail tor drunkenneea -on the Pk pub­

lic high~7 and I aened thie aentenoe at the ooiinty jail and for 

praotioall7 thie entire. t~me I wae allowed the freedom of the jail 

ae a jail tru1t7, ae the prieone~• eerviug eentenoee are used to 

do the labor aro\Uld'the jail. 

"nere wae aJ.90 a white prieoner serving a jail eenteno.e whom 

the prieonera knew ae Dr. Wrenn, ne he helped the county pbye1o1an 

and gave the eiolc mediclinea_ and looked after them when the county 

ph~~ioian :was __ not preaent_at the_Ja11. I have_seen several of 

his brothere visit hi• at the oounty jail J>ut their namee l - do not 

.kJlow. I have shined th~ir ahoee for them when they vh1te~ him 

·"' at the jail. I haTe eeen Jewieh :friends of 14r. Frank give Dr. \'lreu 

oigar1 and b~ him dri·nke and I ban oarrjed papers from the jail 

offioe ttp to Mr. Frank, end Dr. 'Wrenn would sometimes requeat me to 

aek Mr. Frank to let him have some of the· pe.pera to read, when Mr. 

Frank got through reading them, and I baTe told J4r. Frank of this 

r•'Jueat o'f Dr. Wrenn and have oarried some of the papers from Ur. 

Frank's oell to Dr. Wrenn. 

"While I was theft I often oarrted meals to Oonle;v' e oell' 

and aleo oleaned up hie oell for hi.a. Dr. Wrenn has talked to me 

and Frank Reeie, who was $180 eeni:ag a jail sentence and who wae­

aleo a truaty and who had aooeee to Otinley' a oell and who helped 

olean up hie oell at timee. Dr. Wrenn would ~alk to us US\lally 
1---------:.... _ when- De put 7 G-ille.len& would go- to the tron 

Dr. ·Wrenn tol d ua that ,,., had good ohanoe to make aome mone7. 

He eaid .that both ot ~ oould go into Oonl~e~' • . !ell wing together 
'• 

and then oome out and ea7 Oonley had oon:te1111el to ue that he had 

lcillf~ ~e girl~ He told ue 1tiat "' ooul.4 get lota of mone7 for 

r.~---,---ths..-;--- thatthe.7.Tew-lwoulc\ pay Ul!I well- if we wolill--aot·~'""a-. ---..,--~-

2.lO 

told ue _that we woul4 g,t .out of 3•11 after Ohrt etma1 at ·the end 

of our jail aente~H and \ that 1"I ~ould ban no money end ~ 
~~., waf-o:~ o~oe ~ -~t eo111e 111on~7~ - . '. - . - . -.. . • · 

~-~--J: 
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{\ · "Bo'1 ot ue told h~• we wouldn't· do this: he etated that O<?nler ~ 
wae not any relation to ue. Re .eaid-all 1ouwant i' the money when 

JOU get out. Be sa14 he wo~4 80011 be out emoklng good oise.rs end 

-------. ... e,..-.,o· uld be brob • . I '"ftmember he-talked- to___..=.at-leaet a- half clo~en­

timee about thie, eometimee talking to me by myself and sometime~ 

to Reese and m1aelf. 

"I remember at one time Dr. Wrenn 1ni8 talking to Oonley in the 

preeenoe of myself and Reeeo, and ~e told Oonley the thing tor him 

to do when ~e got hie eentenoe 'trfls for him to take the murde·r on him 
- . 

. seli and in this way free Mr. Frank~ Re told 9onley that he would 

· only set about 6 or 12 month8 ..-enoe and maybe that in jail and 

that he ooUld nenr be trief;\ __ asaln end that il' he 11'0Uld take this 

murder on himself, that Hr. Fr i>nll: would go free and t~ t Conley 

would get a l ot of money for. it and that he oould never be tried for 

it. Oonley deolined. to 'do thh. Dr. Wrenn was in Conley' a oell wing 

.very o~ten. I have been lookiJJg for hia at times to get med~oines 

for eome aiok pnA*i priaoner and find hil!J in Conley' a oell • . 
"I told Dr. Wrenn flnall7when he kept on after me to tell 

that Conley had oo~eeaed to me t3>.at l d14n' t eee why Dr. Wrenn did 

~'1ido thie himHl:t; I told Dr. Wrenn that he had as muoh opportunity 
\ 

ae I had to go in Conle7' 11 oell and he oould swear that Conley had 

oonfeased to him as well ae I oould that he lad oonfeesed ·to me. Dr. 

·wrenn replied: 'You're a damn :fool~ I em not going to get miaed in 

1t.' I told him I wouldn't get mixed in it either. He said 'You 

-negroes ar~ damn fOola; when rou get out, money will be brief; when 

I get out eve17bo~ _will haT• money.• 

"I knew Annie Maud Carter; Qhe wae a prisoner and_ wae turned 

looee on the-ma around or round the jail ae a trusty by deputy 

Roberta 1;o wash- olothea-an4 olean up the hoepit&l. Her work wae on 

the fi:fth or ho.apilal :q.oor and in the .laundi7, ~n the 4th floor. -

_-:-: -- - She was ·tu med -ioose eveq - mo mug -by ..Deput7 Ro'tierte -and - she· ws JJ look­

ed up b7 DeputJ' Allen whe he oame on duty e'HJ7 4&7 about 3s30 P.lf. 

j»eput7 Roberta had oharge ot the cleaning up of the jail. and' th•- ' 

laund17 wo1':: ~d .umte Mau4 Oarter was u.ndc-~ hie oontrol .tmd 41reo­

__ __..t .... 1on util ~:80 when Dep~t7 All_en ~ame in and 1he we.a then l ooket 1-
.up. ' 

2.11 "I haTe eeen ~r.' Wnna an4 _Annie Maud Oa~er talkiJJg toget1l~r 
jupt 1n ·11~. aame Umier ••lit bd. ·t.albfd -.to ·- V:1. I oould ·n6f hear' 

. " . . " I 
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\ <b what was •i4 between 'tilt•• I llaY• ••• Ul• talkiJ16 :together a 

good man7 ti••• Dr. Wrenn rooae4 in· the ho15pital 'lrhere Annie Maud . . 
. Oarter -01eane4 up, an4 tbt aeUo~:ae room we.a al.so on the fifth 

floor, and it wae in this aetl.loine room where Annie !laud o~rter 
-- --

did her ironil!g. She dicl ~h~ waehing for Dr. l{renn. 

"I eaw Annie Kaud carter atart into Oonle7 1 a oell wing one da7 

and we oalled to her and told her ehe would be looked up _if she went 

· in there end she atoppe4 at the door and talked to him. I neTer 

. saw Annie Maud Oar~er go into the oell wing of Oonlef• " 

Jira. Georse w. Je:tterao-n teat~fiea by affid~ in substanoe 

as foltow•: 

"I am working for the lloOlelland Bakort oom.pan7 on Hunter street. 

I was in atten4anoe aa a "1 tnee1 on the trial of the State ve Frank 

for 2 welk:a and went on the stand on fhuradq. 

"On ltondq after the trial I went baok to th~ Pen.oil Faotory 

and went up to aee 1117 forela47 and she told me they had given my 

maohine awa7. And I went to aee Hr. Darley;~ and Mr. Darley said - -----
that he did not underi'tand that the firm intended to lay me off 

but that he tho'Q8ht I misoonetrued the thing end dil!n • t tell the 

truth .end would rather I woul.d go ba.ok to Jlr. Dorsey· and say that 

I swore an untruth about the striJ'.18 a at the fao tory and about . the 

blood spots on'- the :floor. I told him I oould not do that - that ' I 

had nom the truth and nothing but the tl'Uth. He- gave me· baok my . 

job 0JLT11eec1a7 and I went baok to wo1':. 

"AB I swore on the atanl, .the. strings with whioh penoile were 

tied were alwa7e kept in th8l)o11ah rooa, but the mom.i»g I went bao:t 

to work after the trial• Kr. Darley oalled my attention to strings · 

hangillg a r_ollJll ~ the metal-rooa and all around _in the building and -

.,, I ~id I nenr-llad 1een a!J1' etrixig1 1n there before. and Mr. Darley 
- -- -

eaid : ~elr,-"1ihey fii.4oeeC there and i probabl7-never-J10tioed- tl1em •. 

~ But ~ never ·JBd aeen a!l1' atringa before exoept. in the po_lish rooa, · . I 
where a ~·- were tept. 

"My :torelaq Jla:ey P1111: aleo ·ina:letecl that I had not told tlle 

truth· on t'he 1tan4~d tried to get me to_ 1tate that. the atain1 -

• might~ ba1'9 been paint apill•d there by e~Dt o:r the girla, - ·lr1it I 

· atate4 ·to her, aa I no re on 11he euno., that .JI.int had n.-.·er . been. 

2.12 ' oan1e4 int~ the metal° JOO• that I~Yer-aaw · ~~J:liad been: t:berr ... 1 

\ 
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"When I went to Kr. Dol"H71 e offioe to have Ill)' eubpoena eign• 
ed so that I oo~ get mr aione7 .. thie being on Saturday after the 

tria1: - Yr. p~raey_ atated to me tat people all over the state had 

been 1endi1J8 him pro4uoe of different ki~a, - tome.toes, melons, 

oorn, eto .. ; he-haLL.OakeJhere that. someone had sent him an.d aek­

ed me if I would lite to haTe eome, and 88'"8 me the oake whioh I 

ate and folJJld to be Tery nioe indeed, ~d enjoyed. 

"A~er I went 1-olr: to work, the Penoil Faotory people let me 

alone for three ·or :tour week1, ·after I had refused to ohanee my 

testimony, until ... juet attttr Ohrietmas J4r. BuJ:ke oame to me and 

wanted me to sign an affidavit. I told him that what I ewore on 

t he stand was the trnth and I would stiok to it. He said 'Mrs. 

· Jeffereon .. wouidyou anewer~that that blood oould have been o~ the 

floor on Friday before Mary was killedf' And I eaye: 'No, I couldn't 

. swear tha't I oouldn' t swear _an~ing about 1 t beonJle~ I never had 

1:1een 1 t there before; but I oould swear I saw 1 t there on Monday 

mo:zning after Bhe wns killed.' He says: 'The alleged blood epote 

oould have ~eenthere on Friday'' And I eaid:'If they were there I 

didn't see them, but I oouldn't 8'1ear that they were there or were 

not there; but I did see them Monday.' He said that that paper 

was only a statement for the offloe of Roeser and Arnold but wasn't 

an a r fidavit, and I signed it. I said that I didn't want to sign 

1 t if 1 t would get me in any trouble , and Burke said:' Why, you 

wouldn't mind signing it if tt would help Yr. Frank and help you . . 
keep your jo•, would youT' I understood that the paper had in it 

) .1'1U!t ltbat ie related abon. 

"When Mr. Burke was talking to me ~e laid a great deal of em­

pha~ie on the oake Mr. Dorsey had giTen me, and aEiked me if I knew 

Mr. Doreey intimately: wae I nry intimate with him, et'tld-:C-tro-ld him . 
·- --no in eeO..-that-I-hail-nev~P- eeen-him-befoi"e ·the trial bu~oe-and--'---

., that I only knew him in oomieotioll with the trial. 

"I' di4-not--ew•ar t~ this paP,er whioh I e~gned but merely 

•- ----...,-s&.i-gned ,..it, ~inkint it was .only a statement. . ' 

"~th~. 19'th of leb~.17, a:tt~r !Ar;· Frank didn't get a new 

· trial, --t-was- 1a1d-oft, Mell Stanford, who testified for tile 
I .~· "' 

,etate, w&e aleo laid off aome 11 ttle time .. before I was. 

213 . ·~~et .Konday a~ernoon ur. Dan L•hon also oame to aee m~, , . . 
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----'"'"'y"''~O and told me he hncl an a:ff1dav1 t . he wantecl to get me to eign for 

anextraofiliiiil'J' mo~~oll fM" new t:rtal. I eaM: "'1fa'tt-a ·m1nute; I 

.· 

don't eign 8111thi~ lUllea• I ~read 1t;• It didn't read like I said 
. \. 

it and I wouldn't sign it. I 'f'.Old him I didn't e1sn anything I did 

n • ~ know What I wae sign.tng. Re aeked me if I wanted to eee llr. 

Prank hang. I told him if he ,n; s innocent- I didn't, but if he wae 

guilty, I did. I was so mad I wouldn't talk to him any more. " 

-./ Yrs. H.W. Edmondson testifies by affidavit in eubstanoe as 

follows: 

"In referenoe to the e•idenoe of Mr. w.J.Bo.:rna before the 

_._oourt 6n Saturday L May 2nd, i914 in whioh he olaimd amongst other 

things, that 'iny daughter Monteen had~ailed to interview hi.DLa.Lany ­

time, ie untrue. Yu. Leo M. Frank oame to my home in oompany with 

Rabbi Man, and arranged an interview between my ctaugliter on een an 

Mr. W.J.Bo.me for four o'olook tha:t eame afternoon; and at four o'­

olook J.trs. Frank, Rabbi Yarx rnd w.J.Burne oame to our ho•H· t~y 

·daUghter Monteen and myself were present at the · interview. ttr. Burns 

apologiJSPd to llon~~en for the treatment ehe had reoeived a t Mr. sam­

uel Booretein'a office and ~id he had nothing whatever to do with 

· it; said he was oallecl onr there after Bhe e;ot there. He told Mon-
-

teen that he we.n-ted her to tell him just how she went to the faotory 

and baok and she l'8pliecl that ehe had already told it and if he wan~­

ed to see it, to go to Mr. Doreey ' e offioe and he would ehow 1 t to 

him.Thie made Mr. Bo.me Tery mad beoaueo Monteen would not go over 

the ·ooourrenoea for him, ·and he ttmed und epoke to Mre. Frank and 

said 'You are an unfortunate wo"man: · you are -up- against it; you will 

have to wear the th~l_ 1-t mighi; ae well be you ae anybody.'- -­

"When Mre. Frank Was here in the morning, she told me that 

a lot of people oeneured her for not .g-oing to eee Mr. Frank at firet 

::::=~====-=-~b~ut-she aaid -the-ua_ao~he di~a.8=°~~0.0..unt o1 _family~ af~ 

faire. 
-

"When M:onteen told Mr, Burn• lie oould go to Mr. Dorsey' e of .. 

floe ond see what Bhe said at the trial, 1!1". Bums ee.14: 'Are you 

sure he Will let me read it?' and I said 'No, sir, I em not enre, ~ut. 

I suppose eli!l~1-.r,,wr-~~~~-...,.-~~~~~~~~~~~~-=~~~~~ 

.•ra. H.W.Edmondeon .:t~etifiee by af:fidavit in subetanoe t.¥":" 

.· 
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"About _three "~e ago on Friday be~ore Mr. Burne went to New 

York on hie JAet. trip~ Kr. Samuel Booretein, a lawyer, eent for my 

danghter Monteen, to oome to hie of:ftoe. 'He said .he 3uet wanted 

her to malte - the eame statement to him tliat ehe_ made on the etand at 

-- tpe trial of Leo M.!'rank: Ulat he did not hear the ·evidence then 

and had not heard it and he wanted to hear her statement personally 

beoauee he felt .a great interest in the oaee and because he wae a 

friend of the fam1l7~ Ur. Edmondson thought he was a friend to us 

all. We consented just beoauee of that friendship end aeked Mr. 

--Boo.rs.t.e.in.if there would be anyom elee there, and he gave me hie 

~ word of honor that no one. would be there exoept ua, eo I decided to 

let her go up there, and I went with her; and llr. Edmondson went 

with us. It was about 12 o'olook noon when we left home and we 

went right to hie office and there was no one in hie off ioe when 

we got there - not even Mr. Booretein himself; but he. oame in a few 

minutee_ later, and the first question he asked Uonteen wae 'if she 

had ever been to . aohool an7.' Then he went on end asked her a thou 

eand queetione, some of them relating to the oaee and eome of them 

didn't touch it. He aaked all about -the boarding 

and he a eked Monteen 'it ane didn't go to the pencil factory that 

Saturday-for .some other purpose than just to get her lnoney.' We were 

in Mr. Booretein'a pri..ate of:fio• end we had been there for a long 

time, and I told Kr. Booretein I w~ul4 have to go home; that it wae 
. 

time I was going home, and then Mr. Booretein ti eked us not to go 

~n - to •it awhile and to ba're an ice oream eHa or someth1~; 

.-we ta1o.rt. on _for a :few ~inute1, and Mr. Edmondson spoke up and eaid 

I would haTe to go holDI and that seemed :o hurry Yr. Boorste in and 

he coonnenoe4 as'lcitig queetS:one ju.at to hold ue ... a?!_Un a minute or 

eo in oome llr. Burne. I Jcnew 1 t we.a Mr. BUrne b.RfmJl• Mr. Bo.outein-=================--=-=--====-=--==:::--=-==.-.- - - - ...,.. -- .• - -- --
$814: 'Why, ho~. 11r. · Burn1.• And I ea14: •lwlonttten,' we will ·not 

• be done th18 way; if that ·man wante to talk with you, he will haw 
. • .> 

to talk with you at home:' and I JJent out of the priftte offioe 
_,. . - - . -- -
Jnt.o _..the ..ol;ltar . ..o~_ana .IJ.Qlkel laQk .for Monteen .. end the 1a47 . . - . 

.__ _____ ·a~. t=e~DJ-.!2gm.ph~d "1mt th~doo.~(!-,to-la-Monteln-ahTWollldlfl.YilO-. -'--

et&7, and I told her the dUn 1 t ha'H to· 11ta7 and I took hold of 
. - ·./' 

the lad7 stenographer (if ~h•\ wae a at~~ogl'&pHef) and elapP.84 her 

~15 
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and told her that Konteenwould oome out too; and I opened the door 

and got- llontea. and we oome on out of the offioe, and Mr. Booretein 

ran out and followed us to _the elevator· and ineisted on having Mon 

teen 001ne baak and 'that girl followed us out there and said 'Come 

baok; you · do~'t· have- to anewer any ~eetione if you don't want to.• 
And I oaught the elevator fl lld oomo .on down and in a few minutes Mr. 

-
Edmondson oaught up "i th us ond we went on home. Noboccy- said any-

thing to ua out81de of the offioe 'xoept Mr. Booretein and that 

lady in the offiot but the~• were half a dozen or more men out 

there, but I didn1 t know -them; and there were two men in Mr. Boor­

etein' e outer offioe who were newepaper men. There was no one in 

"------~he privat9 offioe exoept Mr. Boorstein, Mr. Bume, Mr. Herber 

Haa•• Yr . Edmondson, Monteen and myself and Mr. Raullin." 

Monteen StoTer_by affidavit, testified that the faote stated 

by Hrs, H.W.Edmondeon were true. 

Ur. H. w. Edmondson by affidaTit, teatified ·to the 881lle faots 

. as )Ire. H.W,Edmondeon, and in add1t1on tha._:after my wife and 
~ 

daughter lett lfr. Booreteln' e o:1'f1o•, Mr. Booretein, llr. Burne, Yr •. 

Herbert Haas, ttr. Rausin end myeel:t' are in the offioe and Kr. Burne 

says to me 'Do you believe ltonteen went to the faotor,v that day?' 

And I said 'Yee, air; I know ehe went.' .And..llr. Bums replied: 

'She didn't go to the faoto17 and I ha'!• evidenoe to prove that she 

didn't•' ·And I thought and believe yet that he said that to draw 

me ou~ to say somethiJJg .agalnet Frank, and I just oomposed myself 

and let it- s0 at that and went on out of the offio., ~nd oauaht up 

with 'f'll3. wife and daughter and oome on home; en4 I he.Ten' t eeen Yr. 

Burns eino•.• Thie happened on the l!'rida7 be~oi. Mr. Bums went to -

Bew Yolk, ab out 3 we eke ago." 
\ . 

0 • .a.. I•ca teat1f1H b7 aftidadt in~~tanoe - ~ 

"Bo~ time about the latter part -of Xaroh or the fir et of 
. " 

April, 1914. I met o.w~:eu~ Burk• wae a wo~ on ·. the oaee ·of tl].e 

State n Leo M~Frank. Re alk•d •• to~~1'1' to looate-a-negro by ·the · ~ - . . 
name of Ualk Wileon and alao another negro b7 the ~e- of ~illiam 

:'=-----=---. Oa-lhoun., a~f!O a negro b7_ -'the-1lalle-o~4-Wha-tle~..-ateteti 

. 216 
1
theee negroea Wilaoa and Wh&tb7 were work1Jlg at the time Mary Pb.a8fB 

twas killed in a 11TeJiV etable next door. .to the Nati~nal Penoll ·ooiir-(' 
. . 
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heard ·a girl orJiatg in t)le lla~ional Penoil Oompany' e plaoe of -bu­

·siness about 2s80 o'olook 1n the af~ernoon, in the basement. ¥e 

said that they ~nteA to find William Calhoun to show b7 him that 

___ the deteotivH had him do_wn at :the-8..ta.tion. hou.ee- to talk w1.th J1m ­

Oonl~. 'He .said that Oon1e7 stated to the deteotives that he oould 

show by Calhoun that he didn ' t pull the staple on the basement 

door at the basement of the 'faotcrry-flnd that if the deteotivee 

found Calhoun and md hiJJ.-,do1m there and oonfronted him and Conley, 

thl\t Calhoun would swear that he, Jim Conley, did n~t pull the sta­

ple. The deteotiTee, 1aid ~e. got Calhoun and bad him down, 

but Calhoun e~ted that he did not know Conley. Bun said that 

Calhoun might know a wliole lot and he ~ted to get hold of him. 

Bul'ke promised to pay me and did P81 me while t17hlg to raoa"te,---­

theee negroee - three dol~re a da7. I found out and reported 

that Kalk Hilson had gone_~ Virginia. I found out at the pome of 

William Calhoun that. he wae at 4!32 Wabash Avenua, Chicago. I found 

that Whatley had been tn the ohaingang. I went to the oha1ngang 

nnd found that he had just gotten out, whioh I reported to Burke, 
/ 

a~d then I discovered that be had been living in Dovers Alley in 

Atlanta: and then I dropped tba t part of the inveet1ga tTon. 

"Ia m personally aoq'llainted with one J!ln Wrenn. Jim baa been 

working wi-th o.w.Bume on this Frank oaee end is at work on it now. 

I !eoeiTed a note about the first of April from Wrenn, telling me to­

see Burke. I eaw .C.W.Burke nnd he wanted me to go to Chioago to get 

an affidavit from Aa~n Allen, a negro that I had known in Atlanta. 

Burke oleo stated tla.t he wanted me to talk while in Ohioago to 
. " 

William Calhoun. I wae paid three doll.are a da7 and given one hun-

dred dollare to oover ·e:xpeneee on thie trip. Burke said he ~anted 

,,..,.,._==-=r=-.·---· to- show-by~ All•D>-t~badr been iM""th&- oell wtth=Jim=Oonle7"-and- -

that Conley had confeHed to hilll that he pmrderecl lfa17 Phagan. 

1 Burke 1aid that Kake Jaoobe, a · Jn 11Ti11g in Atlanta,had been up 

in Ohioago trying to get ~hie af:f'idavit. He aleo stated tbat Stiles 

Hopldna, an attorney in the office of :L.z.Roeeer, one of Frank'e at­

torn97• . na_tJum in. Chicago. Burke eaid that Allen wae sore -with : 

.:eurn1' 11e11' and didn't knQW th~ee · aea and that U 1't took any d1nnere, 

o gare and . eetfliii .111>, r . 11e to uee wha~ever money wae neoeeea>.7'" .. -- -;- .. . "' . 



. 
•• 

to get ~~en 1D a goo ct btmer.- Burke aa1c1. 1 !ell Allen that the 

deteoti'Ye• and ll01'8~f "11:1 all be down and out and we will be up; 

s~ don' t be a:tra14 on the11' aooount and malce an ~ffidaTit.• 

"I left A tlallta on April ·2nd, 1914 en~ . a:rri nd at Ohioago 

on A,ril 3d. I went to the offioe of w.J.:eurne' Deteotive Agenoy 
--- ~ ..._~~ 

in Ohioago in the Traneportation building. I met there Aaron Allen. 

Allen.....121,d me tha:t BUme' orowd had arrested him in Indianapolis 

· and had brought him to Ohioago. Allen furthermore stated that he 

had ooneUllJ>tioa and was nearly dead and had be~n in a hospital about . 

six monthe in lndiana"_lie·. Alle~ oame into Burne private offioe 

and there .·1 talked to him al•ne• Allen told me he was not in the 

oell w1 th Oonley at all and did not know Jim Oonley and ne"1er spoke 

to Jim Conley in hie life. Allen f'urther eaid that no detective 

had. ever spoken to him about Jim Conley until he was approaohed some 
' 

time reoentl7 in Indianapolis. Ind. by one of Bunis' men. 

"I talked with Allen two howrs, and tdter 11\1 talk with Allen . . 
~ pe1'&0nally reported to w.J.Bttma that Allen said he didn ' t kno·--­

anything at all about the J!18.ttera that BUrke had inetruoted me to 

ask him about, and that he didn't know Oonle7 and that he had never 

talked to any deteo!ivee about Oonley exoept at Indianapolis. Bums 

throwillg ·hie hands out to onee14e. said to me'Well • . why did he leave 

-Atlanta?' I aaid to hia: 'Allen tells me the.t he l~ft At lanta of 

~ree-wUl.-and-aooord.' BUrne Ulen said 'Well, where did ht! 

get hold of three hundre~ _dollar11T' I said 'Allen tells me that he 

got that money eelling ni:. llke7 and running a ~bling house.' 

»urns eaj,d 'He is a· God Damn lie and ;'Just loyal to tho police and he 

ie afraid that if he goes baokthere, _they will jump on him.' Then 

Burne said'Go on baok and talk to him a ge in; you oan make him oome 

aoroe••' I told Burne 'that I was hungr7 and was going out to git 

a lunoh and I then left and was gone about an hour and a ~f. When 
=========<=-===-=-- -

I got baok to Burne' o:tf1oe ·after lunoh I found Allen looked in ·a 

~18 

1-ittle room in the rear of a .larger· room on the dooi: vf whioh wae 

, printed 'Fire Eeoape.' In th• room .where I found· Allen wae a large 

oage, whloh one-o'f--Burn11- nesro deteotivee showed me oould be set 

up in a Tt1r~ ~ort '!hile .• made to res«11ble a oa~ ' in a jail. I . 

talked t .o All•n in thia reom. Allen on thiB seoond Tisit told mu 
~ . . .. .. .; 

'Kr. Iaom, -X will make ' that afftuayit. but it will be a l1e·:1"'....,. 

I '!1<'14 Allen I · 414.n'.t want h~m to make thie aff idavit unieee it 



I 
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wae the tro.th. I then went in and told Jin Bums that Allen ·ea1d 

he woul.d make that &ffidaTit but 1 t would be a lie. Then Burns said 
.• . 

'I will talk· to bi& in a few mbutee.' ID:-a few minutes :Burns 'Yent 

baok end got Allen· and brought him in hie o:tfioe. Burns then mid 

tCLAllen.....!.You God damD baataJ!4_;4ou.-are- Jua-t-J.o;yal to- those 

ana•you are. telli11g me a damn lie end you just ae well oome 

and tell me all about it.• A~er this the door whioh led into Burns' 

private offioe was olosed and I heard loud talkill8 but oould not un-

4•retand what wae mu.. I afte;rwerde, oame from Chioago to Chattanooga 

on the .NllleJmiJl. with W.J.Burns: end •he next morning on the sleep­

er Bum• told me tha~ All•n gan him the w17 affidavit that he want 

ed after I left Dume' ofi"ioe that night. 

"While I was in Bums' offioe talkiJJg to Allen• on the day I 

got to Ohioage, Bums was talking to li1111am Calhoun in the-nez---• --
room. Stiles Hopkins oaJne out of the room in 1'hioh Calhoun 1'8S, 

for the purpoee ot::'.talking to me in the ball, leaving the door open 

into Bums• room. When he opened the door I reoognized Burne' 

___ __ ....._:v.oioe-a.nd-aaW-Calho~, and I heard Burns say: 'You are a damn liar, 

you bastard, you!' Calhoun told Burne he was not nt the station 

house in Atlanta and that the deteotivea bad never talked to him 

about Jim Conley and that_ he .d.id not know him. ' Thie man·' e name was 

never mentioned to me until your men oeme ·out to ·my houQe t4f3 other 

day' Calho~ said. Hopkins passed out of~ the room in whioh Burne 

--and Calhoun were• into the hall, and said to mes 'Don' t ·say anything 

to anybody about mybeing ·here. Don't tell Allen that I am here.' 

Hopkins said t~t Burne' eon said-that-Allen wanted to talk to him, 
. . - " . 

f- and Hopkins said 'Tell him that it ie not Hopkins who · 1e here, but--

somebody else' - whose name he gave me but whioh I have forgotten. 

I then went baok and talked-to Allen.- A little while after that 

=====-"'-'===--==t=h=f!Y~~'-"l=.?~t~~~a~l~ho~un~~ao~·==~~~~~~~~-:-: 
from Calhoun but I did not eee 1t and do not know what it wae. 

"After Oalhot111 left a lrbite man went into Burne' offioe and 

Burne and Hopkins talked· to--111m. He was in appearance a Jew. I do 

not know hie. name. Burne' eon afterwards Bhowed me an affidaTit 

whioh }!e said was e1Biled by the ·man that I -eaw goilJS into the.~~oe­

to talk to Hopkins and ·Burne. I read the affidaTi t. It woe signed 

2JB b7 eomeone whoH neme begi.ns w1 th ":5", .~d ae I ·remember it, ~}i~ 



The a~f1dav1t~ etated that the makerwae 28 yea~e old; that he wae 

a oitisen of Ohioa.go, Ill. and said that he wae with the Salvation 
---~-

__ Army in Atlanta •When the murder o f Mary P hagan happ~ned-and i a s a.t 

the rear of the _Rational ·~enoil Faotory• e pl.Doe of bueineee on the 

afternoon of ' April 26th, 1913. The-tri'fidavit said he left beoauee 

sentiment wae eo etroJ18 tlat he lftlB afraid he would g et into some 

trouble. The affidaYit sta ted that he told a de teotive a bout t he 

.Jll) ttere teetified to in tbie offioe and that the deteotive'e name 

was 'Shott' or 'Soott•. That the deteotive said to him that he, 

the deteo11ve, we.e running thot bueinese and for hi~head 

anrtiffe!id to hie bueineee, and t ha t he, the deteotive , would look 

after that matter. The a f fidavit stated that t his man eaw, on the 

a f ternoon of April 26th, 1913, a tell, blaok negro oome ou~ of the 

baok end of the panoil f aotory a nd go up to Hunte r Street and buy 

a lunoh from nn old negro woman and a e he oame out of the Natio?lal 

p enoil -f aotoryne dropped a pooket book and a day book whioh he, . 

the eaid Stoll (or whoever he wa e) pioked up . There wee a pooket 

bo9k and a day book lying there on the table whioh Bunie' eon told 

me wae the one. It .wae a snall, blaok pooket book, some t h i ng like a 

oard oaee, and the day book wae longer tban the p ock et book, bl ack, 

and had written in the baok end of it the word 

a little eoratohing before the word'0onley'." 

The St ate . f urther i ntroduc ed the following t ranaoript 

of the t estimony of Leo 1.;. Frank at the Coroner's inques t : 

"Q. ;fhnt time do you say l t was whon you l e f t the building? A1It 
mi ht have been a t r ifl e after l, two or th~aa minute.a, fou.i:-minutos · 

wua a rino af ter 1. 11 On pae e 69 , ooour the f ollowing qu es t ions 
and aewwere :· •Q. 1'/hen you. went out 9f t he .off i oe , 5 minutes aft er 
1 o 'olook, te ll us where you went, ju s t wha t d1reot1on you took, ~ 
e t o .? A. I went up f rom t he faotory to Alabama St r eet. went up 
For s yth t o Al af>nma , down Al abama to Broad and Al abama , and I think 
I oaught a oar there . Q. Do you r emeooer the oar yoµ oaught? A. I 
think . it wae a Washington Street oar·. Q. I t oamo first ? A. I Oon't 
r emember wh1o h .on.me f ire t." - . -

. \ 
·--
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The Stat~ introduoed the 'tollowins dooumentary evidena 

to-wit: 

Oertitied ·oopy ot an ibtiotment againet George Wrenn 

·· found at~ TeDD.• 1912~ ot Fulton Superior Court, in which 
L.:,;----- - - ---

. it wae oharged that on the 17th d&iY ot April, 1912,. the 

eaid George Wrenn did eteal certain jewelry, a detailed dee­

cription or which 1e eet forth, of the alleged value of 

.t?8.~37.88, tho eazno being th~ property ot S. and H. Gileey. 

Upon eaid indiotme~t wae ·a verdict of guilty dated October 

30, 1912, and the e&ntefl'Ce by the court- that . t he eaid George 

Wrenn eerve ..twelye-monthe ·Upon the Fublio Worke of Fulton 

co·unty. 

The State introduced an indictment found at March Term, 

1912, of Fulton Superior Court, againet Mell Arnold, L. P. 

Eubanke and- Jeeee 'Du.ff1 1 charging the three partiee named 

with the oftenee ot oar breaking, in the county of Fulton, on 

the 12th day of Movember, 1911, and upon eaid indictment v1ae 
. 

an entry eibned by. the pre•iding judge, ~hat the same wae 

nolle proeee~ in ope~oourt on .the 27th day of June, 1912 .• 

'lhe State .likewiee introduced an lndiotment found at 

I.taro~ Te·nn, 1912, charging B. B. Bhhop , Hal Cline, McHenry 

Hatmaker, L. p; Eubanke, J . R. Kilee and A. L• Jeeee, 11~th 

the offense ot oar breaking, and upon eaid indictment ie an . 

entry ot noli~ proe•, eigned by t~• pre oiding .judge, d~ted 

.the 27th day ot June , · 1912. 

The State ~ikewiee int.1il'daaed an indictment tcund at 

U.aroh Term, 1912, ot Fill ton Superior Court, againet. Mell.· 

-=======:::::.~A:rrpno031~a1re~aul -n : Jarnagan, L, P. l!Jubanke,. A. 
-~~:!; .... '"(.! ~ ~ • 

L. Jeeee9 Jee.ee "Du;(fy and Pate ?'1!fy, charging the partiee · . 

named with the otfenee ~oar breaking on Novembe-1'-5T-19ll , . . . 
and upon eaid indictment 1e .an entry of. nolle proee, dgned 

... 
~j 

-- ----
The Bt~t•. lilcAlwi•• introduoed 8:1'1 1nd1otznent found ~t 

. Jlaroh Te:nn, 191~. ot 1'.\lton S~periQr Court, againet· Hal · .... , ·•·· 
•, ·. . . _. - ·. . ....,,.., _ 

· Cline, KoHenq Hatmaker, .:s. ll'. Durhcn, L. P. Buban.ke al'.ld J •. 
I - • l• • t - ~ • ~ -- •\ -~- • 
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R. llilee, oharging the part1e1 namtd with t~e oftenee ot oar 

breaking on _the 2nd 411¥ ot -February, 1912, an.d upon eaid in­

"diotment ie -an entry ot no·ue prose dgned by the preeiding 

_ _ J_ydge-, dated J~ne ~ , 1912. ~ 

· The Statt likewiee introduoed an indictment found at 

·--1.!ai.·oh Tenn, 1912, ot Jul ton Superior Court, against Hal 

Cline, A. Caeey, MoHenry Hatmaker , Jeeee Duffy, A. L. Jee­

ee and L. P. l!lubanlce, oharging the partiee named with the ot-
) 

fenee ot oar breaking and upon eai d in-

diotment ie an entry ot nolle proee, eitned by the presiding 

judge, dated June 27, 1912. 

Likewiee the State introduoed ·an indictme~t found a t 

Maroh Tenn, 1912, ot Hulton Superior 9ourt, againet w. T. 

. ---

Smith, J. R. Uilee and L. t;Eubanke, charging ~he p~rtiee 

named with the offenee ot oar breaking .on· the 3rd da;y of De­

•ember, 1911, and _upoj e~d i ndiotment appeare an entry of 

_ nolle proee signed b7 the preeiding j\.ldge, dated June 27., 

1912. 

-222 

Likewiee the 3tate introduoed an indictment ·tound at 

Yaroh Tenn, 1912, ot J.i'ult~n Superior Court, againet J. H. 

Hilton, Mell Arnol&.t L. P. ~banlce, J. -a. llilee, A. L. Jeeee, 

and-Jeeee Dufty, charging the partiee named with the oftenee 

ot oar bre~ing · on Oot015ir 9, 1911, and upon eaid indictment 

appea.re an entry ot nollt pr~ee ,-8igned by the presiding 

judge dated June 27, 1912. 

The St ate likowioe intrlduoed an indictment found at . 
Uaroh Tenn l 12, ot Julton Superior Court, againet Yolienry 

'"414 • 
Ha~, w. H. JoWltr, w. R• 'linent, · \f • .a • . Mile"e, w. T. 

Smith, L. P. :Subanko, .v. F. Raneomt, 'Q. Oaeey, Hal Clint , R. 

F. Du~ham, Jeeee Dutty and A. L. Jeeee, charging the partiee 

n•ed with the otterile ot oar breaki»g, ·on . the 13th d~ of 

- Jamni17., 1912, and upon eaid indictment appeare an- entl'll- of- -.­

~ -- nolle proee eign~-b7 ~he pioeeiMng _juc.\"e, (\ated June 27 ,1912. 
•• • • "':"T" .· ... _,, •• • 

' -~~ 

The ·S~ah likeWiee 
1

'1ntro4uot4 an indi:o.tm,nt found at 
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March· T~rm , ·1912, ot Fulton Superi or Court, aga!net L. P. 

Eubanke, John B~ He.i reton, B. z. Ellie , A. L. Jeeae and J. 

R. Uil ee,_ohargi ng t he parties naraed wi th .the offenee -Of oar 

breaking on the 27t h day ot November , 1911 , and upon eaid 

indictment appea.l"e an entry ot nolle_proee dated June 27, 

1912, si gned by the preoi ding judge . 

b,_kew.1\• 1n1lrod~o.:i4 rui i r.-:10 i.. .. :.nt • f'ou11~~t 
ai;~ the St ate, I wla if.1!~ .. I'it'8Y .1J~o ~sde.y • 

n61'.i' ~l1 e :1~-rtne ·ofrtot1 ·of ~~eY ;M!liHir , o\fru & 

:n~ at"be ~ wf!~fur~~~'t~~~~~~ ~~&}~~~~ea 
fcmiq~'e ~~ t "~~l ~r'G" mQ ,~ +,:Jlti~M\ .. a.s 
beID.g t~ man r erre nn_e iiffi davit,whioh oad .us~oeen 
d~~ted. I am personally acquainted with said Ro.ine. Raine spoke 
to me wh81 I was with Ivey Jones and called me by name . Raine was 
walking up Pr,-or ~t . when we saw him. 

G&Q. '{J,fJiWPS .TR, Swarn for the State. I e.m the George i"/ , Epps who 
test{f ed Jt t1ie ·tri al of tho cnse of the State vs. T.eo Lr .Fral"L: . 
Sino r. si(Jnins a.n ~fidavit this morning with ref erence to what oc­
curred in Birminejlam,Ala., I have s een on the s treet the man who 
took me f rom At 3tant a , Ga. to Birmingham. and who passed with me 

under the name of Terry. I pioked hiw. out on the street at a boot­
black s tand nei..r the oorner of Hun t er and South Pr yor Streets. I 
spoke to him md he spoJle to me . I oalled him Ur.Terry . I never knew 
him under any other 11ae exoept the name of Terry• Mr. U •• \ .Gurner 
was wi th me at the time I saw him and-addressed the man as Jimmie 

Wrenn,and Terry a sked • "What did you call me ,Kelly" ? I ~aid, 
"No , I didn ' t olll you Kelly, I called you Terry , the name you~ 
gave me . :' 

N, A. GARNER Sworn fo r the State. I was proeent with George Epps 
on tile oooas!on referBed to in the llif i davi t attached and heard 
everythinB thi· t was e a.id between George Epps and Jinnni e .'/renn. 
Goorge Epps pointed ','/renn out \Vi 'thout any sueees tion f r om me' 
aa bo lng the man who had tOken him to Birmingham, by the name of 
Terry. I am personally aoqnainted wi th Wrenn and know that his 
name 1e not .T-erry,but..:.that it is J i ll)fai e i7pe_nn , "brother tQ George 
Wrenn. · 

........ 

.. · 
~<- ~ ... 

-
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GROUND le 

DR. H. F. HARRIS , 'f.tove.n t introduoed the following testimony of 

Dr. H.F.Ha~rre , d81ivered on oroeeexaminatton at the original trio.1: 

"Q•\'/hat did he ( Mr.Dorsey) tell you to examine? .'/hd pi.rte of the 
bllXly did he te 11 you to ex em 1 n e? Ae Ile told me he wanted me to 
examine the oe.ee aftd tell bim all I oould . abou-t•it. 
Q. Had you,in your O?ll mind ,what you were eeekfng to determine by 
the autopsy? What did you understand you were seeking? A. There 
was some queetfl on of ioieoning at the time I went out there, but 
I e uw at onoe· there was no reason for aeeuming tho.t. I failed to 
state on my direot examination that the etomaoh oontente was 
teated for alkaloid pe$oning. There was no poison; of oouree I 
diemieeed that from my mind; ae soon as I saw the girl I saw it 
was a matter of strangulation." 

Q. Did you oo.11 in 81J3 ottler ohemiet to mo.ke this examinutlon 
-·with you? A. lfo sir I did not. 

Q. You ma~e it all by yoursel f? A. Yee. 
Q. And kept it all to yourself, did youJI A. I did. I told Mr. Dorsey; 
Ur.Dorsey told. me not to tell anybody. 
Q. I understand, you told Ur. Dorsey and he requested you not to 
tell it, Did you oall in any oUler ohemist ae representing this man, 
or aeybody elee,to see any of those things? A. No air. 

-Q. When did Yr.Dorsey talk to you obou t making this autopsy. A. I 
don't r emember. 
Q. How l;ong before you made the examination did he talk to you? 
A .. I dOn't reoolleot. · 
Q. Do you reoolleot when you made the first examination? A. It was 
on May 5th, if I remeni:>er ooneotly." 

GROUUm 2 and 3. 

J. o. KNIGHT, SWom for too !!ovant. On or about t i. e 10th day <:£ 

Aprll,1914, a s a Notary Publio for Fult on County, Georgia, . I took 

the affidavit whioh purports to be eisned by JillDllie J.tayfield, in 

tbe case of th~ State of Georgia vs. r.eo M. Fr1. nk . Thie aff idavit 

was ' rea d by me to eaia Jimmie Mey-field and ehe state4 t hat same 

-was the truth after 1 t bad been r ead to her ,and after eo ate.ting I 

~wore here thereto and eh~ thereupon aignod th~same... Tl1ere were 

pres ent when this e.ffid t: vit was tt~ken I Dan s • Le hon, c. w. Durke, 

Herbert Sohiff , and perhaps others. 

C. w. BURKE .... Sworn for the. 1to~~ ·!.-~O~n!........!t~h!.!!ie~2 ... 3~r~d:-"~, 

Mrs .Cora Falta made befo:n> me, as a notary publio, an affidavi.t 

whio h is hereto attaohed and merkes id: exh-ibi w.A. I refld . the affi• 

d~vi t over to M:r:s • .O.ora Falta before she signed 1 t ;, and~ he stated 

that it was ~~e truth and she 11greed to it just as it now is in its ·• . present shape. ___ ~ - - '- ---- - ··----
(Exhibit A mentidned above ie as follows) 

"State of Georgia va · No. lulton Superior Court 
.Leo M. Frank · raouinar~ Motion for Ile:w Trial. - .--

Personally apptf)l't4 ura~Oore ll'aJ.ta, who upon oath. deposes 
that 8 ~e has worked ·at the- lationaUenPil-oOmpQD¥ ,iJl the 

. eno11 o _.,,,.,...... 
' . . 
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the City of Atlmta, for almost five yea.re passed. 
Further deposing, deponent BE\V'B that S·he is aoquain ted with 

Leo M.Frank end,aleo R.P.Barr~t, ani knew !tary Phaeun \vell , and 
la)ew the color ~~ her-balr. 

Further depoaing, deponent eaye that on t~onday, April 28th, 
· she was at the National Pemil Faotory . and Magnolia Kennedy oa1led 

her attention to -1he h81r on a oerto.in maohine that n.P.Barrett 
was alleged to have found there, and at that time she gave i t as 
her positive o~inion that the he.1.r on ttie ma.ohine wa.s no11tthat of 
,Mary Phegnn, a.a it was entirely too light to be the hair of said 
Mary Phagan. 

Deponent now states that she is mcst positive that the hllir she 
sa.w on the machine oould not have possibly been JJ.ary Phage.n ' s hair 
and that the hair on the maohine was muoh lighter in oolor than 
the ha.ir of Mary Phagan. · 

Depont11t further states that during her entire employmEn t at 
the fnotory, ehe_ne.ver saw Mr .Frank joking with any of the female 
employees or aoting in any :ftlmiliar manner with aey Qf thsn: and 
deponent further states that she never heard any gl.rl er woman 
S b Y that LfrJl'rank had ever ma.de any advanoes toward a11y of them. 

Deponent eeye that she mkee this statement of her own free 
wiil and aooord, and without any promise of reward. Aside from 
this deponent eayeth not . 

Sworn to aid subsoribed before me 
· this the 23rd day of Maroh , 1914. 

( SignU) c.w .Burke 
notary .Pub lio. Fulton Cowity , Ga•" 

(Signed) Core. Fa.lta 

H. G·. SOHIFF. R. \'I. LOEB, EULA ~ FLOWERS , Swo m for the J.tovsn t. 

We were present when the affidavits of Core Fe.lta and Jimmie Mo.y­

f-d.eld were swo m to in the Frank case on or nbou t the 10th day of 

Apl'il,19l4, before J.O.Knight. a Uotnry Publio for Fulton County, 

Georgia; that t he affidavits were read over to eaoh of ttlEIIl and 

eaoh of them ea.id that the statements oontained therein were the 

truth, and they signed thEIIl without making any request for any 

ohat?-ge Yib atever. 

GROUND 5. 

E. D, THOJlAS , Sworn for the Move.nt. l- am Chief Judge of the 

Munioipal Court of Atlmta. On January 19, 1914, o. w. Burke., a . 

Hotary Publio for Fulton County , Georgia cal led mr at my offioe in 

- the Tef!Ple Court -Buil~ing in the City of Atl anta , aooompanied by 

-'='"-=-==-=-=,,_...==~~r'LJlho ..J1Y1ou.-tha.t hJ.8-n.ao-e..w&e-All>ert=MoKnt-gtr~e 

the fl.ff ido.vit ttµit nd Albert 1.toKn.1Sht had signed ·and sworn to on 

said date above mentioned, and sai 4 affidavit was read _to said 

Albert YoKnight ,-who said tha.t ev~ woit of ,._twas the truth. 
-I read the affidavit referred to and identity my signature and at-

~-~----:testat1on-af41xed-theretcr-. - --

o. ~· l\UPl• . sw~:_or the J.t~vant. It is · not .true that I promised 

Albert .UoKni~t to get him ·a job at ,ttie Terminal Station where Ile 
-----~ 

oo~~cl-make t10.oq per week aDI that the tips he woul~ get arQund 

1-.--_,.22.,,,W~ne:i-e would average tioo,.oo ·per .montli. rild .not· aek .. Alb·ei't..ft!OXnigJlt 
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whether he would rather have a job ·around tile Terminal Station 

then one juet making Cee.oo. pe1'. month. I did not aek MoKnight if 

he (moKnight) oould.l.earn to drive an autom~bUe,nor did I tell - . . . 
him thm if you would not .like the job arouµd the terminal stat-

--- -----------------------
ion I will lenrn you to d;.ive the oar and g1 ve you ·a job. ?.toKnight 

did atate ixtter be made hie affidavit tbat he believe bann would be 

done him by the people at-. tile plaoe b.e was working ond by the de-

, teotivee, and I did tell him that there wae a little negro house 

in the rear o?f my hon.Se ,and ~f Uinola would oonsent to g o_ to wom __ 

for me ,I would be gla<l to b.avB her, and that I oould proteot MoKnight 

if he we.a living t "hat oloee -to me. ?.roKnisht-tola me that he would 

be- afraid to go baok to Book t: Gregg's to work after he had told 

me the truth a.nd asked me 1 f I did not know of some place where ial 

I oould· seoure a job for him; I told him that I would seo Ike 

Sohoen wbo operated a guano plant in the oity and ask Sohoen if he 

oould use another 11181l.. I did .see Mr.Ike Sohoen and told him the 

---oiroumstanoee surrounding Albert MoKnieht and asked Mr .Sohoen if 

he had an openirrg foT-another ma.n,and J.Jr.Sohoen told me to eon~ 

Albert arouna and he would take him to the foreman and 1 f there was 

any possible ohanoe for him going to ~rk they would as soon have 

Albert MoKnisht ae anyone else, until the;r found out that he was 

worthless ,and ·of 11By did find out he was not a goo-0 rorkman,tn.ev---­

would dieoharge him. I_ told Mr-!Soboen that of oouree I expeoted 

MoKnight h hold the job on hie merJ.te. I . then informed MoKnignt 

in aooo"l'de.noewrth the nbove statement and MoKnight went 'to ltr. 

Sohoen'e plaoe ond "MoKnight was put to-Work•I never t old MoKnight 

that anyone' was· looking f or him ~pr 'f;;he purpose of making him a 

wi tnesa in the ConltV oase. I never told MoKnight to leave the 

·01 ty , but as a rM tt er of faot I did not know t b8 t MoKnigh t had left 

the ~ty and did-·not know where Ile was until I rend in the i;e..pera · 

t.hat MoKni@llt llad been llurt on a railroad orossing on MoDmi•l St •. 

--~-I~d~l-· tl not know and do-not kow know that MoKnisht llad a mother . . . 

living in Stookbridge, Ga. and I never told Uo~igllt to go there . 

I did oall on KoKnisht at the Fairhaven-Ho1pital after he wae in• ---·- - - - - - - - - . - - . . - ---
1 

jured.e.nd was aooompanied by \f ,J .~ne.,Herbert Haas and Dr.Hanoook. 
"", . ..;~ . . 

·./ , Burne went o~ the oon:tentl!I of the affidav.1 t - I had t~ken from 

226~oKn1sht,-ri'.!h. MoXnight. and MoXnig~t told Bums and the others. 
• I \} I ~ f 

... . . . t ... ·.-~' 



·----· . ·. · 

' 

that every word he had stated in hi.a affide.vit to me \Yae the truth. 

And while Burne wae t alJdng to MoKnigtlt I interrupted am asked 

MoKnight to te11.l Jmme- and 'the others what, if anything I b.a.d 

promised him for making the atf1do.vi t. and M~Knight told them I h@. 

promised him nothing.or Jn&.de any indUDement to.him of any kind for 

•.king his affidavit, t~t he had simply done so beoause u his 

oonaoienoe DJ! had hurt hiqi and he wae sorr.v he had lied about 

Frank. I did not aek. ~lbert ttoKnigit while ne were at the hospital 

·1f too oity d~teotivea had beat Mm up ,but did ask him 1:f he had 
·' 

not -been fighting am if it was not a i'aot that he had gotten in-

. jurea w..hile flghti_ng instead Qj'_ lx!ing struok by a train. After 

Albert MoKnight mad.e hie affidavit to me, he asked me where he 

oould loonte me ln the event that he, MoKnight, should want to see 

me e.t any time, and I promptly gave MoKni@lt my business onrd , ex­

plaining that both my of:tioe and hone phones were s hO\m thereon. 

But I did not tell MoKnight to oall me up if he got in trouble of 

(U\V kind or was arrested at eny time. It 1e true that I explained 
----

to MoKJ'!.!ght how horrihl.e-it w.ae-:toP-him to lie l'lh-en a man's life 
-

_was involved ln it, and while he mlgh t fool the people here he 

. oould not fool God hereafter , and I stated that I wanted him not 

to Sn ewer me then but to think o.bou t it md fTai t until I oan1e baok -. . 
l 

and thoo to tell me tile truth . and I went baok the following day 

and the affidavit was made. · . 

r. • MINOLA MCKNIGHT, S9orn fo.r tile Movant. I ·,vas- present at mr bome 

on Georgia Avenue. City of Atlanta, when c.w.Burke oalled upon me 
• 

aJd myu husband• ill bert UoKnig~t . ·r saw and heard c .w .Burke 

e eoul'e-'from-my nu.a bani an a.ff id a vi t e utt in8 forth t 11 e f aot. that 

my husband -had -t.se"!i 1fied falsely at the tri a:L ar La> 111. Fr~k and 

I have oarefully re'd the affidavit made by my husband to said 

I .reoogntze in said affidavit re-

ferred to just what I heard my husband tell c .w .Burke and just 

what I heard him swear- to on- e-aid date above mentioned,. Said c.w. . . . 
~ . . . . 

Burke did not make any promise O·~ reward-o~ aey kind .to my hu.eban,d . 

for .me.k1ns ·ea14 a~f;de.vit. l.ty hu~bani had 
0

repeat.ediy told ;~e,pre- r 

vioue to the vi~it of c.w.:Btirke .• that he had testified falsUy 

at the t...rtei ot" Leo J.t. l'rank e.nl tho.'t-.he we.a eorJ:y he had· done 

·227 and my husban4: told me.a:tter he 
1

he.d .mad.e, hie affidavit to said 
. .,,.-:-" I . 

·: · ~•'i'{.BurJte that he w,as glad-tre had ma.de .~ll.e at:t~davit to ea.td :B~~e , 



• . . 
and told the 'truth,as 1 t had rnlieved his mi~.d and that he hoped 

the affidavit would ~o tile wrong tho.t h e bad d one to Leo M • . Frank. 

- . The first- tiin&---0-e\7~ke . oelled on me· and my huebtmd,the said c.w. 
Burke did not. aek .my husban~ to s i gn an affi davi t . but that he hai! 

- . 
outl i ned to Albert the great wrong it was to lie and told him 

that even though it was possible to deoeiy e the people on this 

earth ,he oou1d..not .deo.ehe Goa .·.Jmi~ J.ir . Burke told Albert 

on the oooasion of his fi:rst visit, thtt he would again come to 

s ee him and whm Mr. Burke oalled the eeoond time, my hua band mode 

the affidavit referred to here • . I 

DAN s . LEHON 1 Swonrtor the Movant . On Tuesday, April 14, 1914 , 

I V7as -in an eu~omobile wit h Dan Macintyre and C i'l . Burke and Fred 

Lynn ,who was tile ohBllffeur dri v inr, the .oar. '.'/hen the streets of 

Glenn and :Pulliam,in the oity of :.tlanta were reached , we met a 

negro , who said his nane was Albert MoXhigh t and who- 0-, 71. Burke ~id 

was All!ert J.toKnight. I questioned said Albert }.~oKnight with refer­

ence to on a.tt i davit whioh he had mo.de to . C. rl .Burke on Janua:xy 19 , 

1914,and -r ead eo.i~· affidnvi t t o him , a m eai d MoKniE'Jlt stated that 

it was the truth in every respect and that he was ready and williqr 

t o eis.n the affid nvit B6Bin,if desired . I was in possess ion of a 

copy o~ the affidnvrt wiliob J,totnight had sworn to .before c.w.Durke 

on January 19 ,1914 ; end ,~fter it ·was r ead to ~Knight it was dis­

co vered thnt McKnight had oh~nged his address and place of e!YQ.'loy-

~--., 
ment , anci it was decided it m>tH:4--t-ll-e~!o-re . b-e-n-eo-esia"y-tcrwri~ 

snothe:r- 8.f'fi.da.vi t , .c hang i ng the aaJM t o his present address and 

plape of -employment ,before ·aeourin0 McKnight ' s signature 'thereto . _ 

MoKnig tit t old me ti& t as S>on as the uff idnvi t i n question had 

.· 

;. 

been obanBed wi tll refer ence to t; be addrC> SB anl pl aoe of empl oyment, 

' Ile would gladly anl willingly swear t_5! same , ae it was the truth in 

yer-y 1"0Spe"0--1JT--:E-and-the-gentlemen-ref-erre-~nrtne-nb01-e-por 

of tllls affidavit then ·1e:tt so.id MoKnight with the undere~ing 

..- that t hey' would return w1 tllin a day or two fur hie s igMture, 

whioll 'tloKnig ht so.id ·he would give . On Wedne s da_y , April 15,1914, 

. , atil:l aQoompan~ ed by Dan Yointyre o.nd c.w , Durl!=e , I met the se.id 

Albert lf?Knig~t in the Terminal s tati'C?n in t~e oi ~Y of -Atl anta , 

Ge.orgia . I llad with me a oop.v_ of t he aftida.vi~ . which MaKnight made 

.228 to O .~.J3Urke On Jamiar~ 19;1914 ,ttlQ onlf chanS<' S being the ada.fui ..... ---= 

ru:ia. plao~ · o:t oq>loyment of satll UoXnigbt , w:id the- .dt.r'lllavi t ·we.a r ead 
• • ··- ' f 
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to J.toKnight ,who held up hie right ham and swore that every word 

oontained therein \'IBS the-'Uruth in eyery rcspeot. 

'DAU Mommx. Jll• trtrorn f~ the Movant . On Tue~day, •April 14 , 
, 'S o . 
~914 , I wo.s in an automobil·e with Dan s. Le hon and o. w. nurke, 

and Fred Lynn , who was the· oh anffeur dr-ivi ng the oar. \'/hen the 

streets of Gl ¥Wl and Pulliam in the City of Atlanta were r nnohed, 
. --

we met n negro who said that hie name wns Albert MoKnigbt a nd \7ho 

c .w . Burke also so.i d was Alffr'fi-lloKntgtite-I heard Dam S. Le hon 

questioning said Albert t:oKnight with referenoe to o.n o.f'fido.vit 

which he had mad~ to O,W.Burke on January 19 ,1914,and I heard Dan 

1-----_...,__._L.eh.on read said affidavit to licKni ght , nnd ttoKnight stated that 

it. was the truth in every respeot , and said that ho \?Us ready and 

-. 

willing to si (91 the af':f id avi t ago.in beforo me , who om a no tur y public 

f or Fulton Ooun~ , Georgia. I was in possession of o. copy of the · 
\ . 

affi d a.vi t wh ioh J.lcKnigh t had swo m to before O .w . Burke on Janunry 

19 ,1914: o.nd after rending it. t oi LtoKnight,it v1as diaoo vercd that . . 
MoKnigh t had ohanged his address ·and plaoe of employment , and it 

.was deoided it woul d therefor.a be neoeseary to write another aff1-

dnv1 t,ohanging t he some to his present address arxl place of . employ~ 

ment , before aeuwring MoKnight' s aignature t hereto. MoKnight told 

me that o.e soon as the affi davit in question ho.d been ohanged wi.th 

reference to the addrese _a..nd._plaoe of e.mployi;ient , he woulft ·gladly 

and willingly aw~ar t o sane , as it was the truth in every _word and 

respeot . we then left said Al bert UoKni gh t wi th t he und era tan ding 

that we woul d return withi n a day or t7.vo fo £_his signature , whioh 

MoKnight~ eaid he would g1 ~· On W.e.dnoedD3' , April 15,1914, still 

aooompanied by Dan s ,Lehon !nd o.W.Bllrke , I met the said Albert 

J.ioKni@lt in tho Termi nal Stat·ion ,in the City of J,tlonta ,Georgia . 

·Lhnd."1rtth me e. oopy-o_f -the att.idU:it whio h AtoXnight had made to 

o,w.Burls:e on J~u_ury,19fL9l4, too only oha.ngee be ?1g made therein_· __ _ 

.. be~ the address and pl.aoe of ent>lo3'mentqf eaid ' MoKnight ,and I 

r ead tO.e o.ffidnvi t t o MoKnigbt -Wbo hel-d up hie right h811'l and swore 

that every word oontained therein wae the truth in every reepeot . 

FRANJ: ESKRIDGI. wi. s. ANSW·lh v. CARTER · JR, Swom for the 
j 

229Kovant, . ·We know D. I. 14aoint,vre, Jr . and kriow his general ohara!)~-r 

er for tru~h and ver~oity. The ewne i s good and we would believ~ 1 . . . ./ ' 
I 
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_, 
FRED LYNN, Sworn -fo.r the Movan~way,Apr.11 14,1914, °I was 

J 

in an au'bl>mobqe with Dan Se Lehon,Da..n lfolntyre and O.W .Burke ,and 

I was dTiving said automobile. i'lhen tile streets a! Glenn and 

Puiliam •ere rea ohed, we met a ·negro who satd hie name was .Albert 

- 1r0Knigllt andw lio \ T;W.Burlte said was Albert MoKnight. I heard 

. . Dan 8,Lehon questioning se.1.d Albert J.toKnight witll referenoe to an 

affidnvit whioh he ha\ made to c.w.Burlce on Jamiaru 19,1914,andl 

I heard Dan s .Lehon read said affidavit to MoKnisht and MoKnight · 

---

- stated that it was the truth in every reepeot,e.na said t hat he was 

ready-and willing to ejgn the affidnvit e.gain,1f desired. After 

reading said affidavit to J4oKniBht,it was die~ed that :t.ioKnisht ­

ho.d ohe.nged file 8d<lroee o.111 plooe of ell\Ployment and it was deoi<f'ed 

...--~~~~-"4---...... ..__.o.n_S.Leho~Burke-to write anothe r affidavit, 

ohanging the address and plaoe. ot eroployment before seouring Mo-
·a. .. 

Knight's signature thereto.)loKnight told us that he was r eady and 

willing to s~gn another · affJ.<lavit as soon as it had b een ohanged 

w 1th referenoe to t be •ddrese and plooe of employment and that l!_e 

would gladly and willing swear to same, as it was the truth in every 

r espeot. We then left the said Albert MoKni6h:t with the under• 

standing that ~we would return. within a day or two for his 

signature, whioh a.aid LtoKnight said he would gladly give. 

W. J. BURNS, Swo m for the Movan t.On ~1'\\f, April 22 ,1914 , in 
I 

oompaey with Dr.Thomae II.Hanoook, 11ttorney H.j:Hnas, nnd C,W.Burka, 

I onll~d on Albert MQKnight,who wns n patient --at the oolored hos­

pital known_ as Fair Haven Infirmary,on \Veat Mitohell Street , J1tlarta 

Georgia. I quest.toned .Albert MoXnigllt regatd1ng the affidavit th1l.t-

0MOKnight had given to o.w.Burke .on Jmuary 19,1914 ,aekin-e him if it 

was the truth,and Albert :MoXnight stated to me that it was the 

truth in every way, tell. lin~li'ir'rhe he.d lied in the tea:tl.moll¥- -=~ 

whioll he gave on the ·wftneee stard at t he trial of Ireo- M.Frank, 
.... 

·t~t he was eorr7 ·for ~he. lies ne told and that he then wanted to 

·undo eil.l the wrong he hac'i done Lfr.Frsnk,end t~at he. made this af"' 

fidavit to o,w.~ke of his om ~':f.~e will and .a.ooor4,w1thou..t my 
---

promise ar reward, hoping that ~he a.ff 1dav1 t would b-e plaoed in th~ . 
. inande of Jlr,Luther z,RoaeQr to be ueed in the interest ot Leo u,:rran ke 

2 
. Albert MoXnigtlt eta.tel to me, thexr-and there ·; that 'one R,L,Orav• 80-: _·· - . . - . . ·' 
i.elJl'l,oyed -at t be film of Beoll: &t Gregg, f\ardw&re deal.ere in 'the o 111J'· 
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Atlanta,wae the .man who indltoed him:-MoKnight • to swear falsely-:~ 

I beard c.w.:aur e tell HoKnight to explain to all proeant what. if 

any,offers eai~ Burke aade to him in order to eeoure his affidavit 

andMoKni'ght replied ttat l~eBurke hadmadenoOf'l'Eirs - tonlm of any 

kind ,and further aald. that Mr.Burke had only talked religion to 
----

him,and t hat he had only told ttr. Burke the_ truth. Before aff J.xing 

my s18natµre hereto I have o~refully read the original affidavit 

signed by said Albert MoKnight .dated January 19,1914,and recognize 

in the contents thereof precisely the same· statement ,Albert LloKnight 

made to me and· others on the date referred to .above in the firs·t 

paragraph of this afti davit. ~ 

JOE THOMPSON, Sworn for the ·J.!ovant • O~ Sundf\Yi • ~ 22.1914, I was 

a patient at the Fairhaven Infirmary,on Wes t Mitchell Street,in 

the City of t.tlanta, Fulton County .Georgia. I diatinotly remember 

- that Dr.Honooak,and three other gentleman visited Albert MoKnight 

at J~h e hospital abovereferred to ,where I oooupied the same -room 

. wi\.h said Albert 1.!oKnight . I he urd one of the men referred to 
.) 

above,whom I afterwards leorned to be Detective Burns, talking to 

___ Albert MoKnight with reference to o.n affido.vit he- had made with 

reference to the oase of Leo IJ .Frank,e.nd I he;.rd MoKnight state: 

that the 14ffidavit he had made to one of the men wb.o was present at 
' .. , the time of the conversation referred to .was the truth in every 

word and respect and thnt the said MoKnight told Detective Dume . 

~ that the tea timony he gave on ·the w11n esa -eta.no. at the tri.SJL of Lm 

· . M. Frank was not the truth and that he had been i nduced to tell 

4Jlies at the triol. by some man with whom he was at work in the city, 

of Atlanta previou.e to ·the trial. I also heard one of the men ask 

Albert-to- tell all. that were present what promises hod been made 

to said McKnisht to make said e.ffide.vi t . that was tho su bjeot oi the 

conversation referred to •. end UoXnight stat ed tha~ he promises he.d . . 
n 

=:.._----b~etl-ma1le-..W:::him-at all axif that he hact made the affidavi t referred 

of ]}is own. free will a\n4 ao~rd. After. the gentlemen referred to 

1 aft the hospi t al , I talked w 1th ltoKnigh t abou the oe.ae alt Leo M. . . . 
·. - Frahk a.n~ about the affidavit whi"oh McKnight .~ad macle to one of 

the men presJnt on the date of ·the oonver se.tion referred to . and - -- --- . --
281 MoXnight told me .that the affidavit whio h h_o had been ta'lkJ.ng·"till(;u t 

~~ ___ ___!tl, th. .J2.eteo1U.!l.e_ .Bu.rne ..:.was -the-tmth in every reapeot,- and he- aleo--. .. . . . 
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tol~ "1!9 ~hat he ·he.d stven false testimony at the trial ~f Leo r.I . 

Frank end e~res~ed his sorrow for having done so. 

DR. THOS. H. RANOOOK• Sworn fo~ the Movnnt. On Sunday• Mnroh,22nd 

1914 ,in oompan.v with Deteoti ve S.J .Burns,A t'fx>.rney H.J .Haas and 

. c.w.Burke,I oo.lled. on J'\lbert MoKnight, who was a patient at the 

-··ool9red hospital lmown as i a i r Ho.ven Infj,rmary,on West Llitobell 

Street,in the oity of J.tlente.,Georg~o.. I heard Deteotive Bums 

questioning Albert MoKnight rege.rdine the affi_davit that MoKnigh t 

had made to 0 . w.Btlrke on J~uar.v- 19;1.914 ,and hear~ the deteotive 

ask him if the e.ffid avi t we.a the truth ,and Albert I.toKnigh t sto.ted - -

to us that it was the trutll in every respect and he told Deteot! ve­

..Bu.rne that he had lied in the testimpny \7hioh he gave on the wi t-

ness stand at the trial of Leo MeFrank ,and that he had made hie 

affldavi t to C .w .Burke of hie -own free will and aoooro, wl thout 

any pTomiee of reward. ·I heard Albert t.toKnigflt tell Deteoti ve 

Burne that one R.L.Oraven ,employed at the fil1ll of Beok & Gregg, 

.Vfae th .e man who had indu4ed hlm,MoKnight, to swear_faleely aeainst 

Mr .Frank. I hea rd Q .w .Burke tell MoKnight to explain to all 

present what. if° any Of'ff)re suid o.w .Burke had made to hi m in orde:r 

to secure his aff i davit, and UoKnight replied tba t Mr .Burke had 

· made no offers to him of any kind,and further that Mr.Burke had 

on}y talked religion to him and that he had told Mr.Burke only the 

tru..th. On Me.roll 21,1914, while visiting t _he ti:lur%x Rair Haven 

Infirmary,and while in oonversa:Uon witll Albert z.toKnigbt ,the so.id 

JifoKnight volunta.ruy · tol~ . me th~t qne R.L.Cre.ven who was employed .. . 
at the store · of Beok ~Gregg was the mnu who had come to him· and -

induoed him to swear falsely against Leo Lt .Frank, and in explaining 

to ~e how Mr.Craven had induoed him to swear falsely, stated that 

Mr.Craven a.pproaohed .himand said "Albert,tbere is e. large reward· 

• offered for the person..guiltf o:t. Mary Phegan's murdur, and you e.m-- -------
! lllight ae well eo.rn the rewe.rd lie an,rone else • . MoKnight further 

told me that when he had made hie e.ft idavtt ·1o the said rt.L.Oraven , 

" be·,~ ~oXnight, tol~is wife J&inola of w¥-t-he bad done and 
~-..._· . 

'J,toKni@bt said hie wife we.a ·very muoh m:o1-tecl-ev-~r-'t-he-s-tatanent 

- . wbioh he ea.id he had g-1-ven to-Craven and .told ·him 1.t- wns a lie .tin«"-

232 further told him that he had 'ethr ~et the ·ete.temm t baok, t lat 
. . . . . t ld ' 

• . _ ... -. _:_... ! t ~Q.'9;~7""~t ~m __ !!L .. tr~Jlle. U. ~e 41d _E.2.t an~ Mq~J,g~~ ;c,t_ me _tllat ~ 
I 
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In a.eked Atr. Ornven to give it .baok and 'Mr.Oraven had r efused end· 

told him the stater.ieirt :h~d al:i:eady been givm to' fue c1eteotives 

and if,he, MoKnigbt, (\id 'not ·now etiok to the ·story , he would sure­

ly get in uouble.. 1.toKnigJrli told me that twi oe during hie period 

of testimony on the witness stand Ile oame very near ooming right 

out llllth t.ha- t:ru-th-a·n~u-ld-have done-so had- Mr. Hoeser kept after 

him a 11 ttle longer. He also eaid that if Ml".Franlt wa s ever tried 

again that he· had to1.d hie wife 1.tinola ~hat he would tell the truth 

o.nd renudia te the falsehood he had told at the trial. I have oare-- ~ ~ . 

fully read the original affidavit s igned by said UoKnight , d oted 

Jarn.tary 19 ,1914, and reoognize. -i n the oonten~s t hereof pr eoi~ely 
. . I 

t he e ame s tatemt'l'lt irfl heard Albert MoKnight repeat to Deteotlve 

Durn e, mys elf and others on the date refer!'~~ . 
.. ?bt -

.H. cl-HAAS, Swo m for the llovant • On Sundo.1•" , in oom ,,... 

pany wrth Dete.otlve 11.J . BUl'ns,Dr.Thos.H .Hanooo~til'1l c . w. Durlre , I 

oalled on Albert lloKnight , who was n patient at the o olored hosp~ t-'"-------
~ 

al known ae Fair Haven In:firmr.v , on Weet J.11 tohell Street. I heo.rd 
• 

detective Durnp questioning Alb ert MoKnight regarding the Mffido.vit ... 

MoKnight had made 't o c .. w.Burke on Jmuar 19 1914 , am heo.rd the 

d·eteoti v.e aek him if the sffidavit wae the truth am ;.lbert J.toKnight 

stated to us that it was the truth in every way and that he hod 

lied &n the testimony whio h he gave on the \7ltneee stam o.t the 

trie.1 of Leo r.t.Frank, and that he had made Ili a o.ff id o.vlt to c . w. 

Durke of hie own free will anl aooord ,VTi thout an.y promise of re­

ward. I heard lUbert McKnight tell Deteoti v e Burm that one R.L. 

Craven,employed at' th e fi':nn of Beck & Gregg , wo.e the man who liad 

induoed him to swear flaeely against Fr o.nlt. I heard c . \7 . Du:dce--t&U 
, 

MoKnigbt to expl ain to aU present what . if a ny , 'off ers said o.;·1. 

Burke ltad made to him in order to eeoure hie o.ffidavit, am Mmr­

Knigllt replied thQ.t Mr.Burke bad made no offers of any kind to hlm 
' 1-----.,.--o.n<L :further-eaid-the..t~-~ • .Jm-!!k-e-llad-on-l~tal*ed ral. igion to 

that he h.ad only told ?itr.Burke the truth. I have oo.re:&lly ax:amin ed 

'l the original affidavit ·signed by Albert MoKnight ,dat ed January 1~, · 
1n . 

• 1914, and rocognize/the contents thereof prooleely the same state~ -- . 
mm. t I heard Alb ert MoKni ght repeat to Detective Burne ,m,yeel:f ond 

28&othere on t h!\ date ~eferre4 t<>-ab ·- . - - - =~--~ 
~ 

, JOHN ttIUQi., Swo:in .1br the~. I · an . a reporter for Hearst ' s . 

_!.;,. ____ _.s .... :u .... n ...... chfL Amer-JJ>im.. • . anG,_aeJmah on. th~igb.t of Februar,y 21,1914,I . . ...,,. . 
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. . 
1nte rviewed ·one. Albert 1.toltnigh t in the Goulal Build1ne ,in the City ... . 
of Atlanta,Geo rgie. ,and the result of my interview wi tb. Albert l.io- · 

Kni ght appeared in the Sunday 1eeue ·of the 'neo.rst ' a SU.ndo.y ,'\merioan 

of February 2•,1914 , ~d eo.id interview oorreotly o.ppeared there in. 

_ I_ oloae~ q)6eslioned Alb'3J:.t-MoKnish.t rega.r-ding -the a-:ttidavi t ro. 

ferred to , and MoKnight stt ted to me that the afficlav1t made to c. 
W. Burke, a notary publio,for Fulton County,Georgia, on January 19, 

-{gl4, ttqs in every way the truth. I asked •him if- C.i'l . Bur)cerpor nny 

other person offerod him an,y ind'loement or reward for the ll)Qkill8 

of so.id nffidnvit,and UoKnight sto.ted to me that he made the affi­

davit of his O\'!l :tree will and o.ooord, without 81J3 pranise \'lhe.tso­

ever from c.1v .Burke ar any othar source, and made it simply be- ~ 

cause it was the truth. C .w .Burke was present and did not in any 

way interfere with my - axan.inatl. on of so.id Albert McKnight. Mo­

Knight . st.ated to me repoo.tedly that be regrette.d._th.at he had utter­

ed 11 es age.inst Mr .Frank and eK].)ressed himae lf as anxious o.t that 

time to rectify . the \vrong he h~d done l1ir .Frm k and set himself 

atrai g ht in the eyes of the world • I ho.ve roo.d a co.py of Albert 

J.l'oKiii_ght's ·ntfia&tt1t, dated January 19,1914, which is hereto at­

te.ohed and marked Exhibit A,nni identify it o.s an exact oopy of 

the or:l ginal o.f!ido.vi t which I read to ea.id Albert llioXnigh t and 

whioh MoKnisht identified as b,is own affid avit. 

f Exhi bit A referred to above is as f Q].lowe} 

"Stat_e aL.G.eo.rgia, ) Fulton Super i or Jourt 
vs. - ( Oonviotiou of }.tut:der , July Term,1913. 

Leo it. Frank ) Extraor.d inary Uot ion for new trial. 

Personally e.ppenred Albert litc1Kni ght , 21 yeo.re of age , 
residing at rear of 17-'le.orgia Avenue, in Atlanta ,FultonCounty , 
Georgia , who depeeee and ealdl . 

That he is at tho ir osent time employed a t tho a to re of 
Beok & Gregg, o.nd deponent says he was a t work t.hrough most of the 
montll of .bprll,1913. 1 • _ , _, 

Deponent ea.ya ho \Vas a \7 itneas for the State in the ouse 
of liU State of Georgie. ve . Leo M. i'rank, and testified to a story 

_ _ _ that ha~ .. J~.~en._ prqp ared tor him bµ.L .. Oranns...-a-wlli-te- man-employ-ed--
1---- - by · Beok &, Gregg. 

Deponent says that the &tory· prepared by n .L.Oro.vene wo.e 
not the truth an1 that the evidence deponent gave at the abQ:Jra-' 
named tri &I. was not t he twth.; 4eponent now says that it ia true 
that hie w.iffe JJinola we.a employ e4. at t~ b.ome of Mr . Selig- where 
Lezt :r.I.Frm.k resided and it is true that on Sa~rd~y, April 26 , 
he oaJ.led .at the sei-tg home .to eee hie wife, but denonent says -

· th at he reached the Selig home a litt le 'tlefore 12 o i o look noon and 
·-- - tb.at_!te heard the 12 of o look whistle blow at the Sout bnrn n~;l~7!L__ _ 

_i_ Sho.p~ ,ond also he&lld the 18;30· o'olook wtr1atle .. b1:oww fille he was 
1- - --'---_:_t.alking vi th hi s wife ;--an1 deponent BBj'S when he hoard ·the 12 ;30 ! . '>B4. whi stle blow he left the Selig' home 8114 walkod up Georgia Avenue 

GI to Pulliam Street, then u_p Pulliui S.treet to Duse S.treet ~nd t .o 
·.bis 0111 . home,~ioh at thie time was ~ooe:ted in th.e rear ~f ~51 . .,,,.,~ 

I 



, . . .'~ · 

• 
. . 

I'ullio.m Street. . 
Deponmt saya that when he reaohed the Se.Us home on 

Sa1urde.y, April 26th , tb.at bis wifo was prepsrin,g the noon time 
'-------- meal,but had not y-et aerved it, and that el~e did not servo :the meal 

before he l eft the hO'llee. · '· , 
Doponent ~aye t hat Ile did not see Mr .Frank at all on 

April 26 ,1913" and t flat hie avidenoe at the trial of Mr.Frank wae 
the result -of a-plan i>er:teotod by --li-.J,.Oraven and otll_ers to oo_lleot 
the reward offered f or the arrest and oonviotion of the murderer 
of Mary I'h98an. 

·De,onent S8-Ys -he told M-r.Il .L.Oraven that he did not wo.nt 
to tell 8lJ3 lies on Ur.Jilrank,but ' Mr.Ore.ven would tell hi m to go 
rJght aheacl and do mat he told him to do,and· the."; he would get 
the reward already referred to above , and he was weak Enough to 
Cb as Mr .Ore.vs t old him to do. ') 

n·oponent says Ile i e- sorry f or all the wrong he has crone 
to Jlr .Frank,and thatjlL_W8lltS this ~rue statement of faots pl aced · 
in the hands of Mr.L.Z.Roeeer , to be used by film with the hope tha t 
ea~ oan in s ome W8-Y undo the great wrong he -was l ead to do , by the. 
white people he was working with . at the sto~ of Beok &"Gregg . 

Deponent age.in ·says that he did not see Leo u .Frapk at 
any time, or plaoe, on Saturday , April 26 ,1913 , and that he will so 1 

testify when oa.lled upon at any time . 
( sl &J.bert 1.toKni.cht 

Subsor~bed and sworn to 
before me t Ile 18th day of January. 1914 

- (S ) o.~V.:Bu.rke , 
Notary Publio, Fult~n County. 

S\10 rn to md eubsoribe~ , s i gnature aolmowledged before 
me Jon. 19 , 1914 -

(S) E.D. Thomae , Chi ef Judge , 
Muniolpal Court of Atlanta. --- -- -- -

CHARLES T. PHILLIPS , JR., Sworn for tile Movont. b I am a report-

er of the Atlmta Journal, end ae suoh on the n1@1.t of :&ebruary 21 , 

1914, I interviewed one Albert lioKnisht,in the Gould Bulldirg- , ln 

the City of Atlan ta ,Georgia ,and tho reeul t of my i nterview wl th 

'Albert J.IoKnight appeared in the SUnday issue of the Atlanta Jounral 

of February 22, 1914, and sai d in tervle\v, oorreotly appea red therein • . 

I ot'ose:cy quest ioned Albert Mo.Knight regarding the aftlda vit re­

ferred to,and UoKnight stated t o me. the.t the affidavlt ·m~de to c.w 
Burke a No tary Publio for Fulton Oounty,Georgi a on~nu~ry=-J'.9 , 1914, 
was in ever y word n the truth. I aslted him if o.w.Burke or 111113 

other "pereon ,offered him aey .iniuoement or reward for th& maldng 

c::-=------o--1--e-ald-sU-idaV-i-~c'L.J.loXnigb.t s tated tCLJDe_thA'L.bt me.de the atti­

.. 

davi.t of his own :tree will and aooord , without an,y pro~ises ·what­

soever 'from_p.w .Burke Qr aey other souroe a~ made it simp~y beouuse 

it was t he truth • . o.w. Durke was preee~ . bu.t did nort l n any way 
· I 'l1J1 • . . • 
interte~. wl th Dpwwi:t; examination of Al bert J4oXni ght . He 

----- stated ~.repentedl:Y-to· -me-"that he~r egfiU".e_d -th~ :raot that-he ~ad --

235 .utter ed ~ies against J.tr.J,l'r;nk and expire.seed himself as anxi ous at 

' • tbat t i me ·t o reo°tify the \Vr~ng be had done Mr .Frenk a nd set . .Qitfise lf · .·. ,' . 1-:---
1 etre.ig t?t , in Ule e1e1 ot th& w~ lde . 
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o. w. l!mQ. DAil s. LMOH, Swo~ for the=· We have been em­

ployed in inveeti~ating the l'renk oaee. On or about the 9th dey 

of Aprii,1914, eaoh of ue,together with J .O.Knight,went to the 

then boarding hoaee of Mies Ruth Robinson,on 9apito1 Avenue. The 

affidavit purport1'1g ~o be Bi8lled by said 1il1se Ruth Hohineon ,on the . -
9th day of Aprll ,1914,before J.O.Knight,Notary Public,for Fulton 

County , and whioh haij been introduoed in evidence in this case, 

was signed in our presanoe, end said· J.Q.Knight swore I.lies Robin­

son,atter he had read/•eame to her and she said it was true and 

then signed it. c.w.Burke had previously thereto acted as Notary 

----PPolub-lic-~n tald.ng Mies Ruth Rob1beon'e affidnvit, but tb.at inasmuch 

as that affidavit was taken eanetime agom and that there might be 

no doubt about the oorreotnes.e of the affidavit, it was decided 

tha~ it would be again ·submitted to Mias Robinson for her approval 

and affidavit ,and that was done as above outlined. 

;, J, FREER, sworn for the Dvant. I am a oourt reporter and re-

ported- theoaae of the State vse~ecrM-iFmk-tn-Fulton -Superiol' Court-
-

at the July Te:mt,1913, I reported the teatlmony of Mies Ruth 

Rob inson, and said testimony is as f ollows : 

"D1reot examinat ion by the Solioitor General: 
Q, Mies JRobineon,did you ever workat the national Peno!l Company's 
plaoe ofbusinesa? A. Yee em-. 
Q. Di<l you know 14ary Phagan?, A. Yes sir. 
Q. Did you know Leo u. Il'rank? A, Yes air. 
Q. Did you or not, ever see Leia M. lPrank tal.kipg to Mary Phagan? 
A• Yee air. 
Q. Tell when and where and how he was talking to her? A. Well, he. 
was talkins to her about her w~r~, whan she wflS' at mrk. 
4, At worlt:f A. Yes air. . . · 
Q, How muoh or how oft~n did.you see llim. there talking to her?· 
A. Not very often. - · - ---
Q. Well, how often, end d eaoribe to the jury how he did, what he 

. did? A. Well, he ·just telked to her about her. work, told her about 
her work. 
Q. How would he stand and what did he do? A. \'Tell, he didn't do 
anything,only he would just tell her about her work, two or three 
times a day ,-maybe - __ 
Q. Not ~be., wha.t he did? A. ·Two or three times a d93, tbs.. t is 
all he d one • · -

---,·Q. Where dj,d he stand, snit wh~~ did he do? A. Well, he would stand 
· by her• · · + · ~ 

·Q. Stand by her? A. Yee eir. 
Q. How o.lose to her? ".A.. Vlell, olose enough to her to tell her 
about her work. · · · 

- Q. -eloee enough. to tell her about her work; what did he do when he 
----··----.- t~llced to her, what did he eho\1 b.9r about. tlie peno_ile, and ha1 did 

ne eliow it to- hert A.Well ,wtum.-elle put pluge- in-the peno-i:B1,when I 
~- ·- - worked there, s,he-put mbbera in pm.oils w.hen · I wor:::ed there. 

• Q. Wha t floor was she working on. then? A. She was working on the. 
· ·4th noor. 

·236 Q. The -fourth :tJ.0ori 8.11 right, mid she put rubbers in peno1le or 
. •hatt-A. ~hat WU all. . . 

· Q. !!!!let waa all' .t. Yet• · 
~ ·.._..:. ·- .. - ·. 

,_,_~-....~ .......... . 
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Q, lfow - .(Kr.Roeser: Don't- lead) • . Q.vttut would he do and what would 
she do ,when he woul.d be talking to her and she .would be putting 
the rubbers in penoils. A. \7ell, she seemed to be all right,slle 
would do iKJ1 as he said about i~. 
Q. 7lhut would he ab•tnu1P. do whm he would riut thoeie rubbers in 
penoila? ·A. He would just show her. 
Q. How would he a how her? A. He would 3'!15t take upmt he ponoils anl 
show her how to do it. · 

• Q• Show her-. bow- woul-4-he sno:w- her? A. He would take. up o. peooilm __ 
or two or three of them and put rubbers on them: he would piok 
up the . penoils and snow ho r b.ow to put them in. 
Q. TalQt that pen oil now, o.m show, see if you oan s how me how he 
told her? A. TheJ:e isn't any tip on it • 

. Q. \7ell, te.lce ttia.t one,( tendering a peno11 to 'vitneaa). A, ·.;ren, 
· you s ee the rubbers were down here in o. box and he would piok tliem 

upanl of oourse, they are made so tha t he would have to s orew 
them in,you lmow,before they went to the paoldng rnaohine. 
Q. Show exaotly everything Mr.Frank would do ther e? A. That wo.s 
everything I saw llim do. 
Q. That is everf11hing you sawhim doll A. Yee sir. 
Q. ~ho had hold of the penoil? A, Mary. 
Q. 1/inry , and wh.ere would Ur.Frank be? A. Well, he would pick up 
some mo re p moils , and e how her , s. tand th ere and e how her. 

Q. The time tl)a t Uary had hold of the peno11, whore would ur .Frankg 
hands be? A. I don't lmow, he would hav·e some of the in noils him­
self, I suppose . 
Q. ·How ae ten did. ~ou see this, and how long a period did it oover? 
A. Mary IJd:l didn t work there eo very long before I quit. 
Q. Before you quit; did you ever heard him oall her. name or not? 
Q. Yee I he ard him speak to her. 
Q. What did he oall her? A. Ca1.led her Mary. 
Q. Called her Mary? . 

---- Oroee examination "by Mr .Rosaer: 
Q. Did you heo.r that, did you jou eeall.V hear him call her nome or 
are you just telling thnt from impression. A. I heard i t. 

Q. Row long 1160 was that? A. That wns last summer, 
Q. Last summer, JOU juat saw him helping her? A , It wae about 
this time.'! 

J, o. KNIGH~. flwo~n for ..the Movant.On "or a.bout the 9th dny of April 

1914, I went,together with c,,v.Durke and Dm s. Lehon to f 34 , 

Capittful Avenue , Atlanta, Ga,, the then boarding house of Miss Ruth 

Robinson: I went there for the purpose of swearing l.iiss Ruth 

Robinson in an a f fidavit whioh has already been to the oourt shown, 

signed by lliss Robinson, o.nd sworn to by I.ties Ruth Robinson before 

me as notary Pl.!~lio on the 9th day of Aprll ,1914. I reo.d this aff i­

davit over to J.Uss Rtth Robinson. She said it was the tnith m.d I · 

Ba%ll: swore her to it. She signed it in the presenoe of myself and 

C .w ,Burke and Dan S • Le hon. 

AUSUN o. p:smus~ou. Swofn for the Movont. I reaicle at 600 ·west 

l6let Street, ~orough of Manhattan , State of Uew York. On. the 26th 

d1:1y of november , 1913, I was in the City '1t Atlanta, state of 
' Georgia, and on that day Ruth Robertson , who gave her ad~rees as . . 
74 Wa!l.1ion S~reet~. Atlanta, Ga., personally appea"Ted- b-efo-re. -mMn~~__,_, 

11\V· sitting room at the Weinooff HOtel, and related to me all of 
237 . .. - , . . -~- . 

"----'-----1~o.ta-an.'l-etatemen-.-Oont-a-mect-tntreertain affidavit s.18ned ·and · . ,... . 
• I 
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swom to by tbe said Rllth Robertson before C,W.Burke.uotary Publio 

of Fulton County~ · !J. oopy .of wbioll !Xffidavi t is hereto annexed and 

made a port of this- a:M-idnv-it, When the ~!.id R~th Robertson related 

the faote and s tntements oontained in the atfidavit, she and I were 

--~h_e J>n~yiersone in my rooms at !~eald ·llotel Welucoff . I person: 

ally wrote out her E:tatenent of i'aote in long hruid e.e she talked . 
and later diotated than to a . stenographer in the form of the affi­

davit that she la~er exeouted. The ee.~d Ruth Robertson met me in 

t~ evell!_ng of the 20th of llovember,191:3 in a drug store , the nane 

.of the pr&pr.ietor I cannot. give.noti. the street addres.fL .01-th.e d~g 

store, though I oould go to it m d designate the plnce where ehe 

met me. I at this time oe.lled the nota:ey publio, c.;·1.nurke, and 

in hie presenoe the said Rllth Robertson carefully read over the 

type\?ritten eta.tenant which she then and there exeouted and swore . . 
ehat the sam-e was _ true. The said C,w.Burke was not at any time p :· 

. - present ·in my rooms at s aid Hotel Weinooff dltring the visit- of·-the 

said ·Rllth. Robertson when she related the facts of this said affi­

davit ,no r was he present during the time that I di~tated from my 

longhand notes of her statement to the stenQgrapher who later 

transcribed hie etenog.raphic notes as signed and sworn to by said 
---

---- Ruth Robertson,. 

(The afficlnvit . above mentioned is as follows) 

·· "State of Georgia, 
County_ of Fulton. 

Personall.y appeo.re~ Mies Hinh Robe~tson,residing-a t 
74 \'faltom. Street ,in the CJ.1ly o:f Atlonta,state\ of Georgi~, .whp upon 
oath deposes and says: 

I was a witne~e in the case of the Poople 98ainst Leg, -..\ 
1U Frab.k,ant on tb.e mo~ing of tb.e day that I testified in the oaee 
a police leteotive whose ne.n I believe to be naee Rosser, came to 

- _ .:IJJY house and oonduoted me to the of:l'ice of Sol,Uitor Dorsey. This 
was my first meeting with lireDoreey. The meeting wae in a room in a 
building that I believe is opp_osite, or in the vioini ty of the 
building 1n whi oh the tri&l was · oondm tea. After being in troduoed 

'-----'--~_._;__to :itr.Do~c,y by. tb..Li,tteotive, Mr..Dorsey_ greeted-me ver y.. of~siveJ,y-­
He saidhe was glad I had oome down to eee ·him, and he was eure I 

' -wou1-a- make a gooclw-niitea e.nd~would llelp- llim out-rn tile "Frart](-;o""a"a"'e.-.- - ' 
He questioned and talked to me in tile room alone f<U" about a half · . 
an hour, begi~lng at about eight thirty o'olook. As I ~emelli>er it 

· there wae no prooeedlnge in oourt on th at dtV unt 1l later in the 
forenoon, ·at nine o'olook I belieYe; itwae on \Vednesda¥,but the 
dat.e I domot reoall. In the beg.inning of the oonversation with 
llr.Dorsey.,he aa-ked me to go ahead an4 ttll him ·all I lmew about 
Kr .-li'rallk and ltsr y Phagan. I told him I ·kn·Elll' nothing against · er 

-'-"-~-----bo11-t llhll'r&nll:!ytxo~t=Und; I-wor~e-d :r-orn-im,end so far as I lmew __ _ 

288) . he wae a gentlean .in n•ry re~peot,or words to t~at ef:l'eot. He 
asked me ~ . I knew ltary Phaaan and I told hi!li I di dl Rt 1p~ted 

, that ~s I hM wolked at t"he Nat io~ Perio!l Company for a · oonslder ... 
·· _able time, tbat I muat know eomething aga1n~,t. the ohl.ll'no~er of Mr. 

~ I 
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Frank anit asserted. th at he weBz a very bad man. I told him that 
I knew absolutely nothing against llr.Frank ' e o hllraoter. Hr .Dorsey 
insisted that I did, and persisted in tile eta temmt that he was of 
bad oh:M'lIOte:r. lie asked if I had ever been in Ur.Frank's offioe . 
I told lli m tllat I had on several oooaeions, always on b~sinees 
errai+ds oonneoted with the work I was performing at the faotory . 
He tllen ass erttd th& t I had, b e..§n in l!.r . Frank ' s offi o e , with him 
alone, to keep- dates for purposes ottler than business , to vb. ioh I 
replied that it \'19.B not true . He finally OJ;)enly insulted me by 
affirming :that I had had sexual intercourse with Mr . Frank in his 
office ,or some room or plaoe in t he faotory whioh ?.tr .Frank kept for 

' t he purpose of meeting gi r l s , and he ins i sted tnnt I lme1v the locat­
ion or euoh r ·oom 8ild- tna.t -rlhlew- of -otner girle that had been to this 
room with Mr.Frank. I was shocked by the :Daat · broad insinuation 
and offirmative statement of Mr.Dorsey, and I Uld him t 11.at all 
euoh stntements nnd illusions \Vere lies, o.nd that I had never 
henrd of any euob thin·g ever ooourring in the fndtory, or .else-
where ,in whioh mr. Frank anl any girl employee of the factor3' were 
parties to; and I state nor1, after mature deli veration and thought 
thnt I havo never heard such insulting language by direct speech 
nnd innuendo, by any of fue oonmonest .laborers in and about the 
National Penoil Factory, as was used to me by Solicitor General 
Dorsey, when in hi-a-pr ivate room. He being the Solioi 'tx>r General 
I , being in his offioe, believed at the time that he possessed 
some sort of right . to tlllls aoouse me and insult me; and,11n.der this 
belief, I .was obliged to take ills ineul ts and 119 ten to his 
soandaloue e'btements, by direct epeeoh and innuendo, without openly 
resenting them further than to deny every single one of than . 

I- wi-sh-to-refer -to my evidenoe, as given on the stand nt 
the trial of Mr . Il'ro.nk , as to my answer s to questions of Ltr. Dorsey 
wherein I war-J made t o say that I had heard Yr.Frank call I.Inry 

Phe.BSll by her first namfla_ "Ma.ry" . Upon refleotion , I wish to ex­
plain that my answer , ae above repe(!ted,\·1as due entirely to my 
nervousness because of fue badgering that I had liecn subjected to 
by Mr.Dorsey: and, as a mo.tter of faot, I om.not reca ll one single 
i !loident where in I ever henrd ttr.Frank addresu tror y Pliasnn by any 
name , and this is the var ious truth. I oould not rooall , or cannot 
1·ecnll no\v, U!lcler calm del iberntion tlla. t I ever heard 'Mr. Frank 
nddreas Mary Pho.gan by aey name, as I have . ever seen him speak . 
w1 th her o. t any t !me or pl ace, except wben ins tTUoting her how to 
perform her work better end more rapidly 'frhile at tier work in the 
faotory . 

. Referri ng l· aok to my first call on Mr .Dorsey and r1here 
INI had questioned an-a -talked to me for nbout a halfan hour , o.t 
the oonolusion of whioh I \7as directed to another l arge room. ad­
joining I believe wltere lfr .Dorsey t111ked to me, in whioh there VIere 
t welve or f.ifteen other .girls an:l women - all \'ti tnessee in the 
Frank case, and called by ~.Dors.ey, acoording to my understanding 
Among these girl s, I ren eml>er one. C11rrie Smith, Myrtie Cato ,Maggie 
Griffin and Dewey Hewell. I remained there until about 12 o'olook 
when I want to the oourthouse and took the witness stand• 

I will ale o state t Int before Lir .Dorsey \7ent over to the 
court house, he came into th&- room-where the girls above desoribed 
anl I, myself, were, and gave us o. lect~nd.-t.ollus all that , · 
when we went on the stand to go right ahead and te 11 ever yt bing we 
knew and answer hi ~ que•ttons right off sharp. After the lecture 
I didn't see Ltr .Jloreey again unt 11 I went on the witness stand in 
the oourt r oom. 

While remainiligTnlineJ:arge room with the twelve or 
fifteen girls , before I was called to go to the court l1ouse , there 
Wl}S a e re(l.t deal of talk and gossiL._among the s1-rls there, a olllil 

..-- ----of v1noqi eo.Irfmy kiiew no thing (I.gains t llr . Frank and - th at they w'_e.r_e _ _ _ 
-~t=imid QPd were_ afraid that they o-qJ.d~ ·sc~recl when thoy WQnLI~t=·~-

oourt . Maggi e Griffin , however , appee.red ,to weloomo and relish the 
idea of going on the witness .. stand o.nd told several times · now s lie 
w~e qoing to just tel l everything that Mr . Dorsey wanted to know, , .. 
when ehe \Vont on t h e stana:. Dewey Hewell said me did not know . 

'=~~---&JRFl.lil>"'1tian~i:-!l_ aHl5i:-,&bQ.ut 1.tr,J!'rank or Mary Phagan,or anything oom erning the 
oaee , and Maggie Griffin. vo l untaelllJ,witll enthusiasm, to tell her 
who.t e he aiJ, _jj o a9, and · did tell her a. nCL..r.~arJad P.er ru;_mie _ 

_:.sid_e of the -r.oom..-~he&~e-Grfff'tn-t-ei~w~tr~;7f;'"hiit'Ei" 
. must ea~ th at she knew Ur.Frank and knew thnt-tr -

'l'l9 er, md that she knew .llary Phage.n,e.nd to tell everything bad ohe 
_M"l _ oould think__of...abou..t Mm-,-a.nd-to-say-t.hat-e-h~ had seen Mr Jrank- wit 



} : 

hie hands on llary Phagan 1 and tho. t e he hlld e een him whisper to her 
or talk to h~·wi th hie raoe olose to her.a . J.J@ggie Griffin and 
Dewey Hewe!rleft the l arge room desoribed two or three times to­
gether, and ·returned togothor and I heard .Dewey Hewell say repeat­
edly that she was afraid she would fo:rget all Maggie ho.d to;d her 
to fJay whon she went into tile oourt h9uee , rind tfoggie said , 11 ·:10 \7111 
tto over it again, eo you wont fo met it". Thie was repeated several 
times_. I reoall hearing Dewey IIewoll so.y pointedly that she did not 
kn0\7 where Uo.ry Phagan worked and that eh e did not know her by 
®me; but she was ·rehearsed to know her by llnggie Griffib , in that 
room, and to say wha!~_!he __gn _ Qay _on the \'/itnese etam . I h o.ve 

- seen the evlc1 enoe as reported ae be iilg given by J)eV1ey Hewell , and 
reoognize in her answers preoieely what I heard Maggie Griffin tell 
her to any . I d orr"t bel i eve o it her of these ·gi rls appreciated win t 
it was to swear BK faleel.v, as they were gJ8gline nnd laughi ng 
over the eviclenoe--tney were to giv ewhen ·they went on the witness 
stand. 

.I have react this cta'!;;emont, and subsoribe my nare 
hereto under oatn • " 

o. -w . BfillKE, Swom for the J.iovant , I am aofluainted ,o.pd hv.ve been 

. for years ,with Austi n G. Denniston. On or about tile 20th day of 

Hovember. 1913, the saiilJonniston. was in Atlanta, o.nd ns I under-
' ------stand , was engaged in doing some speo.ial wo rll: in the Fran.k ouse . 

· On that cley ' I \Vas asked bu Denniston, as a uotary publio, to swear 

Ltiss Rut~ Robertson --to an affi davit , whioh affidavit is here to at­

tached , marked Exhibi't A, and mo.de a part of th is v.ffidavi t . 

Thie affidavi t was pr.as.en.tad to Ltiss Robertson,;.and I read the eallYil 

over to her and e_ll e S\70re to the some in tile prcsencre-u:f--t 

Denni e ton and_myeelf. I had nothing to do with writing the affi­

davit, nor anything to do with taking the o.ffidavi t, except act as 

notary Publio, When so.id affi davit was read to Mi ss Hutll Hobertsm 

she -ee.Jd it \Vas the truth. 

( .&ttaohed ae exhi b1 t a is on exaot oo-py-·o~-tll-e-&ff . 
ail~nohed to the px:eoe.ding affi davit, signed by I.Use Rut h Robertson) 

GROUDp 10. 
l . . 

D. I. llAOINn-p, ~worn f or the liova:at• I an a l~otary Publio in and 

for the Count y o~Tulton. AB w.oh. Uota:cy Publio, I took ·an affidmtit 
' -
f,rom Mrs.Mamie -4,.,_e.rde , ~ormerly Miss J.iami~ Kitohena, dated April 

- ;t3 ,l9l4! t -read ·th.e affidavit over -to-Mite.Edwards before she Si!Jled 

it , and she eta:t od that it wae ..._After reaiUng t:t over to her . 

i;.;_ _ _ _._ _ _.c:s:.c;;h;...:e~e-=ignw=e~1L...1...~n~I-awo-r..e-her-to-1 r.-Dan- t;"--Le honwae pres Etnt with ___ -

me when the JLff idav11nru re84 to her and .hear'd Ltre • Yam1e Edwa.rds 

ear that_ i.t_,w.as ·true and anw her '1;1l.gn it. -The ·v.ffia.nt made no pro-
.. . .. 

.,..test.as to the .iubstanoe or ·word!J.Of..t!le..a:ttidavit, anl .after h.oar"-• . . 
~=~.4.,1.o~=!illg~eM:;=iitre=s:tgn:~t-~te~t-a.q.1ng41a-t-th~mo - -­

.true. Said &'ff1dav11rwaa ohanged in aooordanoewith 
•ode JW'"1;ne tfiie ·by .Ml'8• M&h .Edwards. · 



_ .. _, 

DAJ s. pgro1, sworn for tile llo'fant. I wae present when Mre,l(am1e 

14warde made en aftida'Ylt,dated April 13,1914, before Daniel Irwin 

Mointyre, wbioh affidavit wae taken in tbe Leo 14ePrank ooee ~o be 
' . 

· used upo.n appU.tilon tor new trial. I heard said Moint11'e read 

the etfidovit to Mrs.Mamie Jdwarda, heard her ear that it was true 

and saw her sign it. 

GROUlfD 11 e 

LEMMIE QU:tml1 awom tor the Movant. On the 26th -d"Sy o~ January,1914, 

I introduoe4 Karle Karat to o.W.Burke,while they were in the store 

of JeH,Nunna.111' on Ptaohtree Street in Atlanta,Georgia,and the sa14 

o.w.Burke then and there told •tee Karat that he wanted to talk 

with her regarding the teetimOJl1' she gave at the trial. of Leo M. 

Prank. I heard the entire oonvereation be~een Karie Xo.rst and 

--~----"r..e.W..Burke and heard lliee Karst give ti Kr .Burke t be ettid avi t, of 

_which a oopy ie attabhed to this affidavit. Yiee llarie Karst made 

the e.f'fidavit of her own tree will anll I beard her tell Ur.Burke 
"' 

that every word ot eetne wae the truth, and Kr. Burlce did not hold 

out any induoenunh to 11111 Xal'et or otter br reward ot aJl1' kind 

tor making atfidavi t referred to. -

~ ---(~he following 1e the affldaTit ref'erridto above)· 

Georgia, !'ult on· County. 
"Per1onally appears .lliae Karie Kerst, ot195 

Kelly str~et ,Atlanta ,Fulton Oount7 ,Georgiawb.o u:pon oa tb depoee1 and 
saya that she worked at tbo National Peno 11 .Oompe.ny about eighteen 
months previous to J8Zluar7 1912 and tbat ebe knew Kr.Leo 11.Jlrank. 

\....... . Deponent 88111 that ilie wae a witnesa tor the State ot 
Georgia at the trial of Leo lldrank.who wae ohsrged with the murder 
ot Yar 1 Pbasan. · Deponait ea.re that s be tee ti tied that llr .J'rank' a 
oharaoter wae ba4 encl that •h• wae not oroee ...... -enm1ne4. 

De:ponmt now ea19 that she had been asked as ·to how abe 
_Jcnew Kr.rrank'• obaraoter wae ba4,an4 she oould onl7 have said 
beoauee she bac1 heard glrla at the faotor;y seq "that they .were 
~raicl to baT~ 11r.r~Jc oatoh tb.• loatlng, -

Deponent sq1 that no girl or w<aen ner told her that K:l"e 
l'rank hact 8Yer in 8117 w.,. 1Dn.1tel th em ,and depeent 881' e _that Kr. 
frank nner ua iJ:ranrwq aot-111 ..-unbecoming manner: toward her. 
Deponent alaoJ 1eq1 tllat 1he ne'flr at any time saw 8D1 wc:man in Kr, 
rranJc'• ottioe;and ehe neTer heer4 any other girl or woman say that 
the7_ eTtr- •81J mll'-WCllNl-1D-. ir:r.1ra~:Moe-drinklng-or aotln _ 

----ln~T-'W.,.-unbeoomlllg'""'trl:din. ~'-\ _ _. -
,, . Depone~t aa19 tbati •he wa• brought into the oaee against 
Kr drank b7 •Hr 4eteoU•e Bua JlMIH" and that •he wae aub:poenae4 
to th.e offtoe ot JF•Dih Dor .. , ,in the ll.eer Building, twioe before 

' tu tz'lal. ,and qu••tionel v117 oloa117 b7 Jlr .J>o n1e7. De:ponc t • .,., 
that 11r.Done7 toll h., to eq that llr .rrank'e general ohcaoter 

·WU bad,; anl ,1Uuatrat1ns to ber how be 4Hlre4 her to etate tmt 
Jfr.J'rank1 1 o.haraoter wu 1114, be u.i.4;.!.I want 1'0U to 1tate --~~bi9-

,,__ __ · ~!;:0::r~~1191,.t~;:! :_~~=~.,t:l i:~u~io:~:!"~l.ir'fhiil · 
- - ;[a,vorwoo«warllr.-..;n-ot;-.a-.-•rtot"w:-&a-m- ne1ame lliilJiir ~-­

h&Te heart. tba~ lb'.Jlrenk 1a a man of baa olB raoter. fbat 1• the wq 
I want you to teatt~ an4 I wail in to anawer 'Ill qaeetiona r.lght · . · 
oft •hUJ •nd plok, · ~Dep~at •'' o · ~8111.-that~wtien-Kr-.-D«reey- wae--· 

. J. 



.. • 
promptiJJg her 8114 pntioning beer in tie offioe, he did not at &?\V 
Ume 1111 tbe wort laHi"fioqna1a,but when she went on the wi tr.less 
stan4,he 414 uae th• woid,an4 did a11Jc her if Kr.frank!• obaraoter 
for laeo1T1ouaneH wee •o4 or ba4, and abe answered bad in the 
:faoe oftltbe faot that ifi• 414 not know the meaning of Ule word 

. "lasoi ViOUIMH• ,ad MYel" bid 1 t ezplaiDe4 to her until today: 8D'I 
elnoe the explanation ba1 been made and e ·lnoe eht understands the 
wor4e ,eh• most empha111oalb 4enltLlb.at .ur.rral'lk!e obaraoter or -
r eputat-ion so-f~ &I llbt mew or know1, iq bad for leeoiY!>usneee. 

Deponent eq1 tbat Kr.Jrant al~• made the· Sirls at the 
:faotor.v attend etriotlt to bua inees,and that h.e wae no! _genetelly 
liked by them on aoocnmt ot Ille 11trlotneee with them in bis dealings 
with them regarding their work. 

(Signed) Marie Xe.rat" 

a. l'JW'RICE, Sworn for the MoWDt. I never told Karie Xaret, or a?l3' 

one else, that 't bad taken Klee :Lillie Pettie out to eee her ei ster, 
. ~ 

Mis~ Nellie Pettie~~ I tol4 Karie Karst or any other person 

that Klee Kellie Pettie had admitted to me ond her sister-in-law, 

Mre .Lillie Pettie, that-what she bad sworn on the bearing before 

the ooroner and on the trial of the o8se of tb.e state against Leo 

u. ~i:antc was untrue• 

·f. o. · DIGH!, sworn for the llo-nmt. I em a Notary Publio :for 

!'ulton Oount;v, Georgia, and ae euoh took an affidavit from Miss 

----m:vieltat'et-on-th1r9ttrftllro:t-AprU,1914. I, O.W.Bllrlm and Daa s. 
--Lebon, taget:her, went 1o the home ·of Mies Marie ~arst and met her 

in her. parlor,and while there in the presenoe of the iartiee 

.name4, the UtidaYit dated as aforesaid was read to said Jiles Marie 

Jte.rat and she eaid it was true, and wi Ulout ma1cing a~ ob3eot ion 

to it, swore to it an4 1114Jne4 1 t. · 
-~-

o. w. B!JRD, DAlf s. LBBOl1 SWom for tb_e Movant. Together, with 

J .o.Xntght, a no~publio, we went to the home o:f 10.H Karie 

Karst, on the _9.tb ""' of Aprll,1914, and saw her .in the ia rlor_ 

of her home • . W~ile there an affidaTit, 4ated ' Apr11 9tb,19ll, 1n 

the J'rank 08Be, was read to ilaU Karie Karst by the Notar,y Publio, 

J .O.Knigbt ,and at'ter 1 t wae read to b.u._ehe stated that it was the 

--~---. rut~Po~•14-J..o..&l!~bt ewo~e-;-her and~bre1gnecl it in ~ 

Olll' preeenoe. 
GR0171D lat . 

J!.&.BBI DATD> Jllg, SWom :for the Ko,..• Between one thirty' and two 

--~'ol~t~P .. K.on !a.eid•• A:prll 14.,19.14, aoooq>anied· b7 Dan 8. Lehan . 

- Kr• .:r.e · )leJrank 8114 o,w .Bvke, ~ oallel on Xar;v Riob, who oonducrt;• 
. . 

em~uno · wgon· on he• a.wa.lk looatfd on WHt Hun&e"r s t yt _ 
!-------------'-·-- . -- ~--- -- -- . 

betw~tn J.oreJt~ Street ant Jlati•on ATeme,~aid 1'ago~ being situated 

,"'--='....,.....,-·W - n•ar ~ allt; t l\at , milt ~t_1i~r_o~ ta• 1a~s.ona1 Penoll..-O~m. 
I . - --



•' 

~ . 
I °' - /' • 

·pany•e fao~Ol'f•I ree4 tbe attaohed blank affidavit to Mar;y Rioh, 
- - ----

• _ whio h atfida'Yi t ie hereto attaohed ~d m,~ri:ed ~lli bit A, and asked 

Kary Rioh lf eame wu the tm th; and -Kar 1' Rio ti saiCl, "Yes air.,. 1 t 

1e . true, eicoept the -tidie ehoul4 be two thirty P.K. instead of two 

- fifteen :e.~-ezp :ilning tta t thereaeon - she was poeitive about 

the time was beoause etle remembered that a white nan passed her, ,,...._ 
with a grip in hie band going toward the Terminal Station; that e he 

asked for the time of day a~d a he B&id he looked at his watoh and 

·"t replied that it wae ttro tbirtT o ' oloolc. She further said tllat this 

happened jus~ after Jim Oonley bad left her, but that she did not 

·· lmow where he( Jim Conley) wen~. Mary Ri.ob stated that ehe had 

eworn to God not to eign a~thing and on this sooount and beomise 

of the newapap_er._.notoriety that had been given her had hurt her 

trade, she would not eign anyfihing. She said she wae tell~ the 

truth and that wae all she would eYer ten. 

Dil s. LDOJJ, sworn· for ti. lfoYant • - Everytid::q word tllat is 

outlined above is. the tl'D.tb. I beard Ma~y Rioh tell Drd!arx every 

word ae sworn to 1n tb1e-=affidav1t and hearJ_Dr. Jla:cc read Exhibit 

A to her. 

(The folloWing is Exhibit •A" re'ferred to above) 

Georgia, B'ulton OOUlltT• 

llar y Rioh of u Walnut st. , .Atlanta, hl:t on oounw, 
Georgia,depoee1 and eaT• tbat a be 1mo11111 Jim Oonl~7 i and that at 
about 2;16 o'olook. P.K. Satu~1. April 26,191~, Jim Oonle1 o~ 
to her lunoh wagon looa,el on Hunter Street near the alley be­
tween' Jla4110D Avenue and ronrth StrHt,being the same alle1 that 
rune at the rear of the ltational Peno 11 Jaot or7·building. Depon­
m t eep that at the tiae enl hour re_t~rred to the ea14 Jim Oonle1 
purobased a twe~ oent laoh from her and the 414 not eee ea14 
Oonle7 that 481 8D7 more." 

GROUlfD 14., 

o. w. iroao, sworn 'tor the llOTad. I mow b,B.l>alton and met him 

_ _____ .!!..!f_LlOULILA~..i..a.__. .... a-abou.L...t..0-month~oure4-1rom-ea1-..4----=--' 

. . 

Dalt on ~n alt 14aY1 t. 1--lllet hill while at w Ol'k in an o robard and 

told him that I • wuld like to -h8'f'e a t-.1.k with him in my -room at . 

the Bra~~o~_Hotel th_at night at eiejlt o 1olooJc, Dal.ton agreed to 

meet me, and I Hn1! a bey atter bia, whm we talked · oyer the l'l".t* 

- - aerlor a'bourtwrt10une- r'JOJ.rnil.tion- :trankl.,v-t-hat.. I dicl :D:Qj;- ·- - -

_ 243 bel1ne the ~1tilaon1 h• hal gl•en et the trial-to be_ t~e tn.th, 

.;1C! that LIJ.4~-.bel!.n~toll eYen lmew-:Lto 1C, ~rank. ·n.J.ton 
-.----- --



• 
stated to me th.at owing to the taot tl1at I bad been a former employ• 

er of hie . b~~ber__E>. law, W.li .~ber ,and further beoause of th& 

faot that se.14 lrber had "spoken very bighl1 of me th~t he (Dalton) 

would tell me the · truth abOllt hie testimony at the trial of Leo H. 

Frank.-He then an~-tbc&--p.-rooeede4-t~eely give me the inform----

a ti on oo~tained in the stfidavi t whio h bas been presented at this 

hearing. I wrote out Dalton's etttement in long he.n4 •t the time 

be gave it,and on the following morning I gave tlte long hand oopy 

to John 14.0ameron, a stenographer at Port • Jqere and 1netru.ote4 
, 

se.1.d Oameron to tppewrite ea~d etatemen t Terbatim,wbioh Cameron 

414. I then seoure4 the e~ioes ..v~a-llr.Ben4r1 an attomEU and a 

notary publio,and in ·an automobile went to the oountry where Dalton 

was at wo11c. Dalton at once oame do111 to the automobile 8Dl I in­

tlla'duoed him to Kr. Hendry. Hendry rend oTer very o~llithe 

tffidaVit ~ I~had prep"1'•d and ae)ed Dalton if the statements 

therein oontained were true, and if it was hie a:tfidnvit. Dalton 

anSlfered it was t1"118 and that lt was hie affidavit ,and then and 

there Dalton held up hie right band and swore to the same and eignad 

it aoroee the fender of the automobile. Wben Dalton stated he would 

like to meet me at Fort Vyere that night at 7 o'olook,I agreed to 

meet him there. However, I did not know when I made tbst appoint­

ment with Dal ton tbat the only :train by whioh I oould leave Fort 

J17ers that day was eoheduled to lee.Te ·that point at 3 Pell/ and 

after aeoerta inlng that to be a faot , I l ett there on eai4 train, 

returning to Atlanta and I have never seen Dalton einoe . on the 

nig tit I took Dal ton 1 e a'ttida "1 t -in long bani ,Dal ton a eked me if 

I had any 1n:tluenoe..W1.tJL.Bo~tlle ~ 1oue naster meohanioe 

in ohorge of eome railfoade · running out of Atlanta, stating tla t 

be would like very muoh to eeoure a position as railroad fireman. 

~-----Hrid .... Dalton-that I Jmw one-o-r-twq-mae-ter-meohan1os-;.bl-1t-o'tngtr---

-· to the :taottbat Dal.ten wae a witness in the Prank oaa.e end to 

the "turther fMt that I we.11 woJ:lilng on that oaee ,it would be im-. 
. possible tor me to 1nteroe4e with 1!11,V'ODe to tr7 to eeoure Dalton. a 

position, end Dal.ton ttien egrHd that he understood ttle situation,. ..... 
on wanted to ·kriow it I wae etlll ~ cmneoted with my rai-,-lr_o_ad __ _ 

244~ _ _:0_:0.:mpa~ny~·~en=d-=-I _:t:.:l>:.:l:.:cl.=-=h=im=-....:I::_:·w~u=--=n:::..ot::..:•~·D:.::al:=....::t:::Cll=-..:e.1=e:..:o:._:wan:=.t:.:e:..:d:......:t:.::o~tn=-o,,,_w"'-_.,,,.__-:-_:i 
- I 4i d no 11 ha Ye aome inf lDJioe w1 th ot:ti o~le . . . 



111!'4, 

. " . ... ) 

by whlo h I oolill._ 11e_cmre...:him a paee-from-Jaoka-onTille to Atlanta, __ ____,,_ ~ - - -- . 
'------- ---and· return,etatlng ttat he b~4 a 4au~ter or eieter in law whom he 

·-

desired to T1•1"t. I explalne4 ~o Dalt~~ tbat while I had frJ..ende 

__ !fiJn the Soutli~atl.wq,~t-would be-JmpoHlble for me- to seoure. 

a pas~ for him or• nen for D189elf, owing to Ule present pass laws • 

. I expla1ne4 to Dalton .. that 1t would be 1mpoeaible :tor me to do him 

_,,. a favor of an.v kind while the Jrank oaee was pending, am Dalton 

aolmowled.ged to me t be. t he understood that for that reason I oould . . . ' 
not do anything for him. There neTer wa s any oonvereatibn whioh 

took plaoe between me and Dalton with referenoe to the Pardon Board 

ot Georgia, an~ I poeitiTel1 never ,offered Dalton any money in .an,y 

aroount. At the time Dalt~ made hie drfidav:1.t, eeme '1!68 read over 

to him by Mr.Hendry, and not bz me,anl Mr.Hendry said nothing about 

aaid aff1dav:1.t being taken . to ·be used before tbe Pardon Board. 

Dalton bad plenty of time and toek plenty of time to listen to the 

.reading of the entire ai'fidavit,and Dalton did not aak me ar Mr. 

Hendrt when he would get any money ,and there was no mention made at 

an.v money at aey time during the oonvereation with Dalton. 

GROUID lft. 

BJNRY A. A.LRXAlfDER, Sworn for the Movant. The faoeimlle photograph 

of the yellow murder note a~pearlng in the pamphlet issued and die 

tributed by me in iebruary, 1914, in feferenoe to these notes, is 

identioal. with tll.e faoe1m1le of said note ap~lll.g in the ori g1nal. 

briet .of evidenoe ln tllle oaee, :til~ in Pulton Superior Court, and 

approved Ootober 31,191' bf J~ Roan ' e,e a true, o orreot an~ oom­

plete brief of the nidenl>e in ea14 oaee; It ie aleo identioal with 

the faoe1m1le of ea.ii note appearing ln tile oertlfied oop,- of said 
and · 

brief of e•idenoe on file ·1n the S~p~eme Ooux:t of ~eorgia,/!e aleo 

...:.._.---- --:-i. tae~ttoal-wi--urthe~i1iille copj0f8 81d note appetJ.r1ng in the 

printed oopy of the Brief of Bv1denoe fi,l.~d in the Supreme Court. 

A oOP1' of 'eaid note le bereto attaohed, marlced Jblli!>i. t "A•• 

(~be exhibit .. attaolled to 11a14 aff14av:1.t oonsiete of a · 
photogn.pbf,.o oopy of ou of tlr notu found by the body of ~ary 
Pbagu,th~ same baying been dH1gnate4 on the original trial 88 
state•e ltxh~t z.) -- ----- --=-----_,.._...,,- .- -- . . . ... 

• l!JU!IRT G, _saa~, Strom fbr the lloftllt.I have been e~l~~ed at~ · . - - -

245 · tbe-lfati.onal -Ptno ll::J'aotor~ elnoe· l~e. I worked at the 1fational. · . 

Pendl Oomp~ 4ur1ng the year 1918 ~ wu. in the 01t-. o.ontin .. 
,- + ' • ' I 

U&l..11 hrlu1 the 7•r 1912 r lmow ll~r1' P • ~oke:t ,wtio ~H t tw 
I 
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maater meobe.nio ot the l).eDO ll oompany. I know that :leoJcer resigned 

hie poeit ion tturing .. tbe moath of Deoember.1912. Beolcer' e offioe 
- - - -

wae on the fourth floor of tbe penoll oompar\11 11 plaoe of business . ·-
and I know tliat Beeker ill!JU.04 or4tH on orde11" blanks from bie of-

-
fioe,and there were in Beok.er't deelc at the time of hie re11snation 

auplloo.te . order blanlce, both in tablet forma and 1rLl.o.ose · 1eaves/-­

At the time that Beobr resigned a lltDI ohange. was made in· the off1oe 

and dreBl! irig room ..apaoe on the fourth floor, the part where Be a1r: er' e 

offioe wae being ohanged to a Jnen ' e dreeairig ro.om,eo es to enlarge 

the box room oapaoity. In making thie obange.Beoker'e .deek was 

emptied into the ·room wpere1n it was looated on the fourth floor • 
...; 

Beoker'e deek oolitained a number of blue printe whioh were very 

. valuable ,and these blue prints ,whioh belonged to the oompmy, were 

taken from Beolcer'e desk and put into ttie steel cabinet w~ioh wae 

in the ~om oooupied by Beaker ae hie offioe on the fo~rth fllor. 

The other oontem of the desk were ent>tied ofJ.t on tn-e- fourth floor 

and put into truoke to be hauled in-to the basement. I pereonall,y 

remember the nreeper·e getting .th.e traeh out of the "~"· After the 

desk was emptied, it was taken from the fourth floor to the atm­

ographer'e· offioe on the eeoond floor,where I personally used the 

eamtt for eenral wetlce until lllJ' departure on the . road. On the dfV I 

lttft for the road, in Jaauary,1913,tbie-deek wae in the etenographer~s 

office and not in Jradc'a pr1Tate offioe. I herewith attaoh 1nvoioe 
\ 

_from the Ootton Statee Belting & SUl'flT Company wbibh said invoioe 18 

in re~ponee to order blank #1018 and #1019 issued by X.ll'.Beoker, 

said .or4er blank #1018 being the ontt upon whioh the notes found by-: 

tb.e boa, ot Jrlar7 Phagan .wae written by Oonle7. It was the cmetom 

of Beaker to ·iesu.e requia itione on these omer blanks and for the 

. s~e to be aoknowledged b.V inoioe when the goods were · e hipped. 

· (J.ttaob.e4 to Ule foregoing affidavit was the follow-ing 
invoioe :"Ootton State1 Belting & Su:pply Company, Sold to Bational 
Peno11 Ooau>a1>,1 Atlanta. Ga. • 9/16-ta Ot. Your order No. 1018 a, 
1019, l ~o l-1le x ltX 18-Kob· Bteel, 1 Po 6/ 8 x 6 x 6 Eo - -tB.00") 
~ 
_ . Ye ZIG.lllKI, JOSJIPll SfKLDR, J!EgBIRT Ge SOHIR, Sworn tor thtt Jlo'98nte . , 

We know \'Ihm 11.J.1'eolcer•1 d-el):: on the fourth fioor of tbe 1'ationa:i 

Pendl Oompa?J¥'" plaoe ot buelDe_e..:W..._0-1-.ed. out bu~ and re cw e4· 

from th·e ;tou:rth :Uo~oovret-a1m'l'l"fl-.raf:~riftiir=+.~R~;:;:::=::::::::=:: 
-

. Beoker reeigned ae muter meoban.io ot ,the lf_!'tlonal P~noil Oom;p_'_~ in. _ 

--- --.,24&ne in~~th of ~.~~be~ ,i9U. 
1

!he 4e~i . w~a enaptied of 1ta oontenti ·-
.. : . . 
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whiob were thrown on the floor in ~-~ . traah and oertain blue prints 

found in tbe 4~1!1k ~ere ~iaoe4 in the ateel cabinet on the fourth 

floor. 

GAOUBD 16. 

J, w. WRBBB. Sworn for tbe_Kovant ·At tile instrnotions of o,w. Bllrke 

I oalted on I"f'7 Jones at the railroad freight depot. I r•1+1 t• 
informa t~on 

repreeent.ed to Ive.r Jonoe that I wae seeking/about an aooiantand 

that the 1nj~e4 ·man bad giTeJl bis (Ivey Jones') name as a w itneee . 
to the alle96d &Doident. I asked Ive.r Jones what he knew regarding 

the aooident that 1184 tmcen pluoe on April 2&,1913, and Jonee replied 

that he had witnessed no ~ooide~o!!_that date. I tol d Jones that 

I oould not understand why the i njured man had ueed hie neme ae a ,,... 

wi tneee and asked Jones if 1relrould not detal l to me hie mt ire 

movements on llemrial ~a.v and to deeoribe eaoh person with whom he 

oeme in oontaot. This pretense of looking into an aooident was 

adopted for ~be :r;eaeon that I believed that i:t Iver Jones' mind was 

taken .-W~ from all mattere oonneoted with tbe Jrant oaee, he would 

tell the truth as to hie tr.ovemente on that day. Thereupon Jones 

made the statement eet out in hie affidavit, I taking notes of hie 

statement and carried them to o,w.Bllrke. Burke dictated from said 

notee the etfidaYi t already in troduoe4 . dated February 6 ,1914. 

The et:l,'idavit as written wae tllen carri ed to Ivey Jones e.nd read 
' 

over to him and Ivey Jones ewore to it in the preaenoe of said Burke 

sisning his name to it, The P1:1>er signed ~Y Ivey Jones did not have 
-- - , 

I 

big letters at the top like a gr~oery store heading, and it-1-s-not 

· true that Jones· signed it with a penoil ,M_ he did sign it with a 

fountain pen, No pretense waa praotioed ·on Jones to get him to 

sign tile PEP.er, , blt on the oontra.ry,Ivey Jones signed the paper 
- --- -

l~ta.rily~Uter he m =fllt,,_...j=u-,..at what ~t o.ont~ined. ( 

c. w. mrno, sworn for the Movant. On or about tile 6th 4~ · of 

l!'ebruar1, 1914, -I 1netraote4 J. w. Wrenn to looate one Ivey Jones, 

JLnegro truok 4r1v~x: who appeared ae a wit.Diies for tha ·stat e in tile 

trial of Leo M,rranl:. I_ in Qtruotad..JY.unn-to -J».'41.ttnd t ~Jenee_ t _ba,! 
----7 he: wns one . ot -ttie- 018.tm ~gents of on_• o:f -'tliira~ oade; t~at . ~»-,... 

railroad had bte)\SUl.4 bf , ,man who gaye...:th.e-name of ITey- Jones---- - - -
81 a witnHe who bad '99111 t))e ~~o1<l~nt, whioh OO<JUri.lt on·Memo~ . 

'· 
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da7. I inetmoted Wrenn to leam from ~onee hie entire mew e1n ents 

on that day and the name ot .eaoh. pereon Whom he. met that ~ay. 

Wrenn afterward returned .to ~e and :31iated that tie had interviewed . . . 
Jones: that Jones U.4 not witness an aooident of an.v kind on Kem-

r1al Day and th-at-b.~e1:-f-rea41ly gave ' hie movements on :ldlh- th& t -­

day, in detail. From tile notes furni shed me by Wrenn I dio t ated 

the atfido.vi t w b.io b wae eig.ne4 t>t cYones ~n Ii'_!b~at'y-16 ,1914.After 

writing the affidavit we looated Jonea at· the oorner of Decatur am . . 
Colline Street. I read i{he aff14avit OTer Tt\rf oarefull,y to Jones. 

~ · - . 
:wJ!o _l!tated that it waa alright, with one exoept1on,whioh referred 

to t bat part, wllio b. said that be and Buddy Perry went to a b&J.1-

- genre, -Jones stating that they both went *II to a ball gwne, bl t not 
•4 

together. I oorreot/tb.e affidf>:'li t in pen am ink and Ivey Jones 

then an4 there beld 2!P hie hand, ewore to it and· eigned it, ueing 

my fountain pm. ) 

o. 11. BU!Q GR~D 16. 
19110..,11 1 Swom for the ovant. I know nothing about eny 

attempt being made to induce Helen Jerguson to leave the oi ty ,nor 

about any young man o:tfer ing to marry the said Helen Ferguson. 

I never at an,v time met Helen Jlersneon on acy street corner of 

Atlanta with J1rrm1e Wrenn. I never at any time talked with said 

Helen rergueon abcmt the Jrank oase on tile.streets. It is true 

Jimnie Wrerm brought ~elen 'e1'g'88on to see me at the offioe of J. 

H.Portex: looated on the 7t~ floor of ·the Grant Build1ng ,:I but I . . 
414 not at any time ask her to obange Iler statement in the Prank 

oaee. I 414 ask her for ~ a:t!id~vi t regarding Jim Conley-at­

taoli1ng herin the faotor.r- o:f' tb.e penoil oCJDpany_and said Helen 

P4frgaeon readlily gave sa14 affidavit. It le true that I aske4 Helen 

:rergaeon it ehe bad to14 '"lht truth at the trial of Leo ».•rank and 

ebe ir(aisttc1 that ebe .had.- Helen l'-fl'paon-4!4-a*t not remain in ---
the o:tfloe of J .B.Portler at the. time above mentioned, e:xoeeding 

tb.1rt1· mlnutee. 

GROU11D 17 • 

DJ.B s. LEON, sworn for the •10."Yante I was present on the 10th day , 

ot J.pr1l,19U. when ·J•H• 1. Duff7 swore to an attldaTit before J.O~ 
.- .. 

Knight, Botar7 Publio •• 8a1d ~ldavit was read over ~o ~!f-1>7 

---248-8e!.4 Xn18'!,_t and af~er it wu ~.!'4 OTe:J" to hlm e~d Dtxtt1 atate4 
. . 

. 1 t wae the :mitti. 8&14 Xnlgtt.t ,.th 111 nor.• -Dtlf:t7 to . tbl at:fidaY lt. · 
J> 'df.1' el gnlng 1 t... , · . . . · . . · · · · · . ~ . . . . l .. -~ ­.,.... -
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B. WILDAUER, O~ 80ll'lil, A.L.OU!IDWl,ALBER!I! J!AAB. ISMO HAAS, 

HEpAll J. HAJ.!!M• H. ygpnp,swoni for the K~vant. On J!riday, 

Kay 1,1914.. we met J,B,Dd:fJ' at the o:tfioe .of the Oap1tal 01ty 

Obalr Oomtp., between · 8 and 9 ;SO Pell• Her~ert J • Haas we.a ale o 

present, The aff14a'91t of J,E,J>d~ executed AtrU 10,1914, before 

- · - J,o,ltiiight- was ehown a1ll tO DaffJ_-an4- DnffJ aokiiowledge~ the s1g-. . 

natur~ to the· affidavit ae hie and tbat at the time of Bign1nt 

the affidavit, he was p1"0perl1 eworn by the nota~ J,O,Xn1Sht: 

that he reoeiTed no money or promiee of rewar,d or poe1t1on to make 

this aft1daV1t by O,W.Burke or aJ>¥one elee; that every etatemeit. 

oontaine4 in said affidavit le the truth. The affidavit was read 

to Duffy end he aoknowledged eaoh and every ·etatement to be the 

truth, w1 tit the u::planation only that the $7 .60 refer red to in 

eald af:fidavi t was for two da.ys time ae w1 tneee and-railro~tt-r--­

anl that the eame wae paid to him by the Counv Oommiseioner'e 

oftioe 'll11on the order of tile eolioit.r General, who gave said order 

to Duffy and that with this explanation eaoh and ~1 statement 

tllerein is true. 

o, w. ·BUBKE. sworn for the Kovant . I lmow Jesse E. Duffy and knew 

him several yeare before the murder of Mar..v~agan. I also knew 

L.P.Eubanlm and lltll Amold ,all of whom were working for tb.e Sou­

thern RaUwa_y at the time I . w~ employed by the se.14 oompany. 

Said ~:ty-fnld-fU~-otmir men were involved in ear stealing ohargee 

w11h the So.ut bern RailwOJ" ,all of wbioh oases were nolprosee4"";1vith .. 

· out any inf l.nenoe being exerted in th a·t di reotion by me. Quite a 

number of th .. e ... arrested were giveD _their positions baok, 

-nd I was asked bJ Da.ff,J and ·others to aeeiet them to regain their 

poeit-1one,and I have done all in my powe~- to have thsn reinstated, 

. end 414 suooeed in having M•t.Arnold, and attempted to haTe DuffJ, 

--1....._ ___ ~.L.Jeeae,~,o.Dut:t1 8114 J,R.Mllee reiratated. These_!fforte were __ _ 

. began before the murdez of Kary lbagan end had nothing to do with 
' 

. mattere growl~ ·out of thie marder. I HT~re~ rq o~nneotion with 

-'-t-be Sotlthern Railwq- on-Jul.J- l.1918 and on July 00,1913, at the . 

· 1netanoe of Mr.L,z.Roeeer I went to work 1nveetlgat1n.s the Jlra_nlc 
'· . 

. ----'----<01Ha..,e...S.._MJ..-mon~~he-ff-1-al-+aet-s&~-&t-tH-bom.11----

249 ',, ~f ~.P.~ban~. In' tb.e pNse~oe ~f Bubanke ~d K.Y.A:mold, DaffJ 

made ai· ~ffidavi't in the .eacaot word• of the affidavit de.te4 Aptr 
--:---. --·- -- -- . ·.. - - - . . . . - __ ' -

1:0,1914,, beton· .r,o,qme,e. notar1 publlo• At that 11~~e not -=3·._--=----
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was »aid to J>affJ ,rior did I prwmtee to g1ve:-b1m a job at t16. per 

week, nr an,v o~er job. to make the affida'Vi t afo~aau.. On the 
• 

oontrary, Duft, made it :treel7 amt voluntarily and he stated at 

the time · that it~ae the_tmth.. Dan S.Lebon-wae· aleo- preeent-wh&n ­

the affidavit was -taken by Knight. Knistit read the affidavit over 

to Duffy .end . Duff¥ stated it was true, held up hie right hand and 

swore to it anl signed it before J.O.Knight, notary Publio • . 
iJ• Of DIGB!, SWO~ :tor tbe KoYant. I am a Notary Publio for FUton 

Oounty-and-did "awear Jeaae ·B.Dutfy to an affidavi~ dated April 10, 

1914. I read thl -a:tfidaTit to Duffy and asked him i~ it was true. 

Duffy stated it wae true, whereupon I had ~fy raise hie right hand 

and ewear to the aff idavit and e ign it • . Dutfy -not on;ty made no 

ob~eotio~ to it, but said it was the truth. 

mo. R. BYIBGTOB ••• AIGllR, :s • .a.. ANGIER, D. I. JUOINTYRB, w. R. 

KASSBmALI, sworn for the Monnt. We lmow 11. o. Knight and 
~ 

)?low hie genarel.- obaraoter for truth and veraoity. and the same is 

~------anCJd,-and-.e~d1>e11eve him ·on oath. 

311> M!!IJ)lllllf 

O'lTO SOHIAB I ISMO SIBOU I IS!AO HAAS ,B. WXLDAUJ!IR. DAVID MARI. 

--sworn for the Movant. 'I~ met Mrs.Maud Bailey an'l Yrs.Kay Barrett 

on Tbursda,, April 28 ,1914, betwean . t~e hours of 7 end 8 p,14. in 

the offioe of Keeere.Herbert J. and Leonard Hase. The affidavits 

of said Jilre .Kay Barrett and Mrs .Maud Bailey were e:z:hibi ted and 

- read over to aaM Jin .Ka,y Barrett and II.rs.Maud Beiley ,add the said 

e.ffiante aoknowledged the 1r Ji~ataitee ,and stated that at the t J.me 

ot ai~ing their reap~~t1Ye aftidavito._the.r were properly tworn 

~by a notary publio; that- they had reoeivedno money or promise of 

reward of aey ·nature whatitoefer~ar making said affidavit• nor had 

-- --.-~ ~hr~a~a.- i~tlmlda·U~ne--or- oo~i"olon of a?lT oharaoter been used. 

_ in order to fol'oethen to make eeJ.d affidavits. They further stat-
r 

ed th~t the- ,oQJltene of their .-. -affldavite were true in ever7 

partioul~r. 

4t!U &n4 MJl .AKIJIDllll! fS • 

, .-umq,1sm 1oimp;1wa JW.! •. •• wILij)tJiR 1 o!l.'TosoQ. 
DA.V'ID ·llAiq, swom :tor the Konn .. !lml'sda7, ·April 28 ,1914, we_11ere 

250 · 1J?. · the of:tioe . of· Keaere. Herber~ J. a.DJ Leonard ·Haae in the 4;t;' 
...____ . - . . '·· 

Jr~tl1>nal Jaiit !u11~1ng and w1~• pr~eent wbe11 one1.<nnie 11~4 o~rter 
. . . . . . . ·. 
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made an aff11a'f'1t, 'of aate April 23,191'. Said affidavit was r ee.4 

alouA by ee:-14 Anni• Kaul ·carter and ehe 'thereupon signed it and 

wae duly sworn bf the notary J.O.Knight. So~ of us questioned the · 

said Annie Maud Carter and asked her whether she bad reoeived al'.l,Y - -- - -

money or promiee of rewar~ of an.v oharaoter ·and she answered tmt 

she -ha4-pbt, m4 that she had not been ooeroed or int 1mated l.n an1 

w,.~ .to make said a tt14 a:vrt. - she i"urther etat~4 tna.t every etate- -­

men t o onta.tned .in sa14 aff1dav1 t wae true. 

Kovf.Clt ai.o introduo~d the following testimony: 

GBOMB EPPS; Sworn for the ,Jlovan t. I am at · present at the Reform­

atory in Kill 6dgev1Jle v-Ga.. In August 1913 , I waa w1 tileas for 

tile State in the oa~6 against Leo M. Frank. I was also a witness 

before the Ooro~er's inqueet. Both at the Ooroner's inquest and 

tile tr!"al of Le> · K. rra nk I swore falsely. II was persuaded to give 
• 

the false testimony in both of the hearin~ by polioe deteotive 

John Blaot. The ,only etatemente in my testimony at ei tiler the 

ooroner' e iiiqueet or at the tria.l that iB of truth is that I knew 

. . Mary Phagan and that I rode on..-6"street- oar with her ·on the 26th 

day of Aprll,1913.1J¥ home le in the neighborhood in whiob M~ 

Phegan Uv ed and most Of. the ne 1ghborhood lmew her, and it was 

knownthat Jobii Blaok was making inquiries th ere for boys or girls 

or neighbors ~at Jmew her. --In Hay-191&-,I was employed at the 

~ireoh· ~ Sp~• Spri~g Bed J!la.otory ,and one d~ I was told somebody want­

ed to see nie. ."Th• man who went~d to see me tsa14 he was deteotive 

John Bla.ok,md t~at he understood I knew- something about the Ma17 
. - . Phagan oaee. In reply to hie further queetions,I ~dmitted that I 

knew Mar.r Phagsn,and .aleo told · ~1m that I rode aow.n town on the . . . -
seme oar. with helo ~n_ AprJl 26 ,1913. I told him it waa between ten -

an4 fifteen minutee t.o· weln when I boarded the oar. I told him 

I had ~••n a·o1ook 1n Mr.!rJ811~•e store at the oorner of Oliver 

and :Bellwoo4=ATenue. I do not know tl;lat this · olook 18 not :reliable 

•. . ..-- ae to t,me.· someHmee it don't run at all, but it i8 the onli ctlook 

•-~--'-----.1I.-<e11J-1a .. w ... · ;.,.....---~:e,e!n8-1Ja-~dq.r-d-14-noT-wo :dt at tiri-faoto~ on SatU~qe . . - . . . 
. 251 bu~ went do~ ·town and -~1~ 1aenpap1r•,~ I sen_.!re.lly ie:ft h~~-- . 

_ to go do.~ town abod ~'1100 o'olook,an4 I wae afraid Iwould lie late 
1+-~- - ·.- . -
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tbie da-y,Aprll 26th. I tol4-Blaok tllat Mnr,v" Pb.agan eat in the front 

seat on the left bent!- •14• :ra~lng forlt'ard ant I eat three seats 

behind her. I did. not speak to Kary while on the oar,btt·wben we 

. Sot off the oar ~t 11~1•tta dn J'ore1th Streets, Jtary got oft ahead 

-~--o:t-=-me and-t-tlte'fi-&al-4 "Bel-i~wh-ere- are-you goi~." Mary. -­

anewered "i am going to get m,y money ant go to see the parade, tha 

being Deooration da,y 8DI a bollde>..V• Thie was all o.f the 

I had with Mary on that day. I last saw Vary ae ehe was going ot er 

the viaduot eouth o~h Street end I went under the viaduot · 

to 1he Journal. Building end 1Jnllle4iatel7 got m,y papers and went to 

Jive PUnte where I sold themj To its. th·e time I muErla have arrived 

at the JoUJmal Building, the "Extra" generally oomes out about 

from 12120 to 12;30. I told ell of these oiro'Wll8tamee to Blaolc --
when I first met him. Blaok wanted me to sa1 that ea e seat 

with Mary on the oar,but I told him that thie was not true, but 

Blaok said "that will be all right ,you do as I tell you". Deteoti • 

Bl~k asked to oone down to hte offio«i tile next day to see him. 

Re handed me a eubpoena and told me ho~ muoh I would have to pay 

· or go to jail 1! I didn't oome. I did allow the subpoena to m.v bon 
~ 

and the next day went to Bleak' s office it Polioe Headquarters, at 

about 2;30 He at onoe oarried me to another room where be and I m 

were alone and again qu eeti on.e4 me about o om~ng down town on the 

oar with He.17 and told me that-I got on th.e onr at 10 minu1l8a to 

12 o'olook and that ~ I sat· on the seat with !tery and ~alked to her 

on the oar and tba~ we got off the oar at about fiTe to.. seven 

m:inu tee after l2 at l!ari•tta and Po1'8yth St~eet". I again told him 

th-atwae not true and he told me that was all right,"you go ahead 

e.nl tell J..t - juet like I ~11 -you!!f-I-told-.him I didn't lmow anything 

avodit what time we got off the oar and he eai d "Oh ,you· was raised 

in the oountry and oould tell th• time ~Y the eum SDI 1 t . was about· 

:the or aenn minutes af1ier twelTe•. He made me agree to 'tell 1 t 

ae he told me and eai d "JOU d o aa I te 11 you and I w 111 giT e rou 
-.. 

some money a:Jl 1!f1en tbie trial 1• OTer end Jou oan leave town if 
• • • # • 

10u want ·1~."· He told ·me to aq that I .lllked_io_JilH.f .:!>n the oar-

1-----::.::--ooming· doirn town and that I dniled Mary ab~ut her-·eweethearte 

. end that a he Dnlllt have a aweetheart at th·e pcoil :taotar7,an4 
. ·_:·---------------~--.-.< 

1that JlarJ ~ai~,lh• •n•t~ bif.T• ~1 ew .. t~an,but Mr.lnak dOa . . ." . •· - ~ . ~. . 
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there aote4 euapio1ou11 toward ber;that he 0:emeJm.t ahead o:r her at 

nigh.ts when 11be 'Wl)Uld leaTe the taotory and would look at her m:d 

wink at her e.nd that eb.e wae"atrald o~ Prank" and asked me to oome 

- - t-o-the peno-ll--faot~·n~ ttgbt tcuneaL.Jutr..._Afh_l'_ 'this talk_ 

with. Deteoti ve Blaok be gaYe .me a niokel to- buy a oooa oola and told 

me to oome baok to tile inquest ,wb.ioh was being held on the seoond 

------~'oor-tn-pol-ioe-tl. eadquartere building. I did as he told me and 

after a few minutes Kr.Donehoo and detootive Blaok oama out to where 

I was. Mr J>onehoo. ls blinl and B:t.k told him who I was and that. 

"he knows eomethin~ about t~e Phagan oase• and Mr.Donehoo said ~ 

would be the n.xt witneee. In a minute or two mi nane was oalled 

and I was sworn and took the witness stam and told the stOJ'1' that 

Deteotive Blaok b.ad told me to tell,whioh I knew was mostly a lie. 

When I went out into the hal.l,deteotive Blaok saw me there and said 

"George you don.e all rigbt,nowr-st-iok to that eto17 ,th.ere may be 

- other men oqme out there to see you and question you,and you tell 

the'!' that you tlon't know aeythins about it and that you llave been 

told not to e~ a123thil18 about the . Phagan oase." One evening De-

teoti ve Blaok oame out to where-rl.i nd and told me to oome to 

Solio1tor ·Doreey'e offioe·the n&xt morning at 10;~. When I arrived 

there the next mornins,a:tter a few minutee, Blaok oame out and 

oalled me in Yr .• Doreey'e off ioe. Mr.Dorsey said to me "George,we 

have got you down here to refresh you mind on the testimony that 

you have give.n at the .ooroner'e 1nqiaat. lie questioned ma and I told 

. him at .,Deteotive Blaok bad d1reote4 me t o say that I got on the ctar 
/ 

at _lO minutes to 12. I told him I 11at tBree seats behind Mary Phagan_.-
. i 

While I was be 1ng <JUeet! oned by Mr.Doreey Ile end Detective Blaok_ 
c 

would lu~ve private oonTereatione between tllem,snd after one of the, 

· Kr.Dorsey ea.id, "You 11a1I- on-ttte- seat with ber,an4 I to14 him "yee", r . 
that I had ohanged m.v aeat and sat wi 1h her. He asked me .about my 

·oonvereu.tion wt th llar y Pb~n. and I· told 111m the. t 1 t was ju et lib 1 

I said et the ooroner'1 1nqueet and he said •that is all r!aht, 

· lleo rge YO\\ etiolc to that". After tbie oonvereation,deteotive Blaolc . . 
'~----. -f"O"l1.owed-m.e-ouH-n-Ul-e-hali-ant-110H-~.-to-b e-sure-&bout,-Ui e-time----

. and to stio)t to it as about '1 ainll~• atter 12 ·ae 4t •pporte4 ~~~ 

253 ~Onley' e ~tory ae to- time and be wanted m; time to b~ the. same .ae ·' 

:. the . t~me Oo!1~1 had . . eat.4 ~t wae ',and to agree ~~~~ · tt ·. ! pl'OJD1eel 
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Blaolc Ul.at I wa.:ild do as he'tu me to~ !he next dei,y I went direot­

ly to the oourt houee. In the 09urt houae I met deteotive Blaok and 

he told ~e to go ahead ana When I got on. the stand to "do just as 

well .ae I bad done :a.11_ to hle offloe~. On the stand I we.a only al­

lowed to tell about rldl~ on the oar with va~ at the time that 

I got on the oar . as inst~oted b3 J)laok 'and the time I got ott .th.a 

- oar. -wtiin I w111-orCJn~;11r.'.RoeH1'-i-wae-aeke4--;praotioali l y-

-----

2fi4 

he same questtone an~ I gave praotioally the same answers. 

B. BERBARD, SWom for the ~O\laJlt. Unt 11 th.1 e atfi do. vi t 1 s being 

made, I have never met Yr.u.w,.:BurJce and never saw over five times 

before. I never s~w George Bppe until last Saturda1 night when I 

was wai~ing for a street oar to' go home. He wae slttitlg upon tlle­

oi t y hall steps. It bas been ei'iht years sinoe I went thro'llgh 

Bil11lingham ant I wae nner in Birminpam with George E11Pe ,Mr .Burke 

or Jlnnie Wrenn and I would not Wrenn 1:r· m ware to walk into the - . 
room. I went to Solioitor Dome1•11 ottl oe and aeaured him th.at Epps 

was lying and urged him to--tnveetSgate and see that I was not tile 

man Epps was talking about. 
SULBS 110PXIB8 · 
lul•+UHW, Sworn ~r the Mo118llt. Sometime trurlng the month '1f 

J'ebl'Jlar.v ._Q_J' Maroll,1914, I went to Millec)gevllle, Georgia,for tile 

purpose of exhibiting and reading to one George Epps an affidavit 

and ~king hi.Et. to sign the affidavit if ite__ocntente were true. 

I ~id not draw a1'1.d affil avit anl do not know who did draw i1; ,l)ut 

eame was handed to me by one of oouneel for Mr.lrank with 1.bel1'e­

JJ.Ueet that I go to M1lled.ev1lle and eecmre the signature of George 

Eppe,if possible. I seoured a letter of introduotion to Mr.Lovvorn 

- the superintendent of the institution wller~ George Epps was oonfimd. 

I oall·ed at. the oourt house and asked Mr.J .Olevel.and Cooper ,t he 
olerk to go wit h me to 1.be reforma:iory. vr. Oooper and I went . to 

Ul.e retormatory and ·went into __ )fr.Lovvorn'e room. Mr.Lonorn wae 

_ a~ th~ tlm4! e iolr.: 'tq bed an~ the whol!._' traasaot 19~ too~ plaoe ~ llr. -·-· 

' Lovv.orn'e room· end in hie "'}>reHnot. Before I said anything to 

George Bpps,Jlr.Lonorn .aeke4 George Bppe whether lle,lppe, had 

teetified 1n the Jrmk oas·• and aelced if h• told the truth or eome . 
thing whi~ wae not the truth, end -a told ~.Lo"orn that he 

_l\t..Ltestifie_4_1n_th.~anl. th.at he- haLtol:d an untruth--at-. ' . 

the trial. Mr .• LoYTOftl- a11k14 Jn• ~f he- now wanted ·to tell a utter!" 

' ent 11to1'1.~d Bpp1 eald tbatlle au. I handel .Eppe the atftaau<-...,. 

fill~ trom a OOPT. ot .eeme I OOJPlalOtl read~g . . . . 
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the Olerk, looted over m,i .ehoulder and following the 'whole ·time I 

was reading the a.ffidaTit to E»pe. One or twioe there were small 
to . 

mietakee/wntoh Epps qalled my attention and Eppe followed in the 

~inutest manner' the whole .attidavi t ,which he afterwards Bi8fl9d• 

The Olett:,Mr.Oooper th«>. aeked Epps if he wae willing to swear to 

----'-the oontents of the paper whioh he had read. Eppe thEll he:i~ up his 

right hand and swore in Mr.Oooper'e preeenoe the the &ffida.vit wae 

the tra.th and notbi~g but the truth,eo help him God. Epps signed 

the ·affidaTit 1n the preeenoe of ur.Lonorn,Mr.Coop~r and myself'. 

Yr.Cooper thereafter att1%ed hie signature end upon retuming to 

hie offioe in the oourt house put. his seal on the affidavit/ 
-----

I am aesooiated with the law firm of Roeeer,Bran.tli1lL4-----

Slaton and Phillips,but am not a member of said firm. I have aeeiet-

ed Mr.Rosser and H.J .• Haae fr(JJl time to time in oonneotion with 

matters in c!etail whioh have oome up in the oourt of the Prank oase, 

but ·have never been emplo1•4· b7 Leo: M.Jrank or haii any part what-

"' ever in the oo.nduot of hie oaee. I have read the affidavit of c.A. 
-

Is~m. a wi tneee for Ule State, and tho~e parts whioh relate to my 

being in Ohioego,Ill, in April 1914. Shortly before the date ment­

ion d,Mr.H.J.Haae asked me if I would g~ to Obiorgo :for the purpose 

of examining oertain a:tfidaTite whioh 1 t waa expeoted would be taken 

~n Obloago. I 414 go to Obie&ge-&nd414 meet end talk with o.w.Ieom 

ln th• oftioe o~ W.J.Burna in eaid plaot. Some operatlvte o:f Mr. 

Burne told me ~at ·tbe7 had talked with Aaron Allen ,aleo a Jlr.Jaoobe, 

Isom talked with Allen and- eo did lb' .:sums and all stated to me .. 
that ~he etatemente made bf allen had no ~arlng whatever on the _ 

1xtraord1nar1 mot ion for new trial.. I told Isom that sinoe be am--­

oU>.ere bad talked with Al1en and there wae nothing to be gotten 
. . 

from AllenI saw--:- noreaeonwny-rshoul rtalk to- Allen-imd- deoliner-_ 

to see Allen or talk with him ·at a+l • The onlJ att ida "fit taken 

1n 1111' presenoe waa en atflda-f:t. t . of tile negro Odboun,- and aa the 
. . .. . . . . . . "' 

cton~enta-were of doubtful nltvano7 to· th• iaeue -.lnvolveci,thle 

. affidavit wee not ueeO. -by ooumsel -for rra'*• I ~have ·read that part . - . . . 
· · of Iaom•t . a:tfidaTit ·1n whloh be ·etated that Burns uatd oertaln--. . 

pn.~an· l~e,a~d if_euo_~ ~mguege w~ '!•e4,1t. 1"as not_l~N-- _ 

255 preeeno·e of beart~g. ·S~i~ I•c.n ~a mlet8Ji:en in hi e ;i-eoqllfeot~on ·a~ . . .. 
<. to what ~ ·l\UJ"mt' ·~ aa1ct .allout .411en deelribg 'ta. 8Peal: .to·_.: · . -- .. 

.,....,..=-...,...,.~. - . . --:.I 
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· Yr. Burne ' e eon ·brought me no mob me eaage .Ki 414 tell ~mif 

nmx bowever,tbat he,Barne. deeired me to talk to Allen. I told 

said .Burm t 'hat it would be preeumptioue ior me to attempt to 

talk with Allen after he ,Burne. eev!ral ~ his operatives • Je.oo be. 

-----..aom had -til.lced to Allen with identioal-;BUlts and for this -

reason I deol1ned to talk- to Allen. No affidavit was made by a 

Salvation Ar-art man in my preeenae. 

lQ§EPH W. CONROY, Sworn for the Movant. I am a Notary Publio in 

and for the Oounty of Hamil wn, State of Ohio. On February 5 ,1914 

I met o.W.Burke of Atlmta,and went Wi-Ul said .tjurke to the home 

at the Good Shepherd,, in Oina1nnat1, Ohio. and interviewed Dewey 

Hewell, an inmate of sa : d home. She was brought to the visiting 

~om o_fi thehome b1 one of the steteYr!n oharge and l«ft o.lone 

.with 'Jl.8. and Mr.BuJ'k~ ezplained that he had oalled on her for the 
• f 

purpose of setting her to tell the truth. regarding her teeUmon,y 

at the trial of LN J.! .Fr~nk-· Durke bf}.d only talked t o Dewey a 

short time whm she sto.rted prying and told-ffir.-Burke-that lil e had 

not testified to the truth. B~fore aff i:dng my aignature hereto I 

have oarefully read over the afi'idavit· of ·~eb#nary 26, 1914,to 

whiolrl adminis1*'ed the oath to Dewey Hewell,and Dewey Hewell 

testified th at the affidavit referred •i;o was every word t be truth · 

and c.w.Bu'rke did not•hold out any 1nduoemente to Dewey or p~m1ee 

her reward of aey Ji:ind for her aff idavit., but that s...ba gave her 

affidavit freel,y anl ot her own aooord. 

-~§9Jmb!Y!!~~~~»-=th-e Movant. ;r: never did te.l.]._Ule segros 

Jre4 Perkereon an4-J!renk Reese that they had a goO'd oha~e to 

mab monv .nor did I ever te'.l l th an th~ both oo·uld go into Oon-

lq 1 e oell end then-oolll8 out antl say that Oonle1 ht.id oon:tessed that 

---=-=--·--hedle4-kill eLthe gb'l ,.th•t- th e-~eu-w&U-14- pq- them- 1 f- they woo.ld-­

\ 

. <b tbie, 11or tta t they would get · ou'f. -o--r jail &fter 'Db* Ohrietnas 
~- . 

and would ha_ve no · ~onei =ena· tbat · tbis wae their ohan.oe to g~t mone1.-

or that Oonl• w .. no :rel.ation ot Uletre. I neve~ at any time was· 

talking to Oo.Pl.e.J-1n.. th• preeem• of eUherot theee parties end 

--'told Oonler"th"3t1h.--~bing-foJ.Lh1m to ·do m when b:e got bis• ent- -

256· .enoe wae . to~ b1m to take the· llltiJ"~er on b~•lt md in tba· lfay f'rH 

- I ha_,!lk, 'or t.IJ!-1 h•( Oon117) Woull only ~about "1t or tw•+"'i• \:.,. - -

''-:';''---===--mo-'iit~a,...Hn~;nee ·an~ t~ll't hLl1nnL . .oouLct.. be t!!.Ja d egain.~·?f~otL 
- ..---- • · • • • .. • . • • • •• \ · . I 

. . . 
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oonvercati"'bn wae bad wit~ Oonl~y and henoe Conley had no ohe.noe to 

deoline it. I wa8 i:n Oolll.e.r•e oell once or twioe for the purpoe e 

of giving him medioine,but eomet~ee . in tllere by ~self. Neither 

of ttle pertiee d-9-l'e8ai4 told ·!Ile tb.at I had as muoh o.pportun1ty to 

go into Oonle1•e oell as tne1 had ·and that t oould swear that Con• . . 
leJ' be.d_ o onfesaed to me 811 weJ.l as to-ttiem,-nor did I eay 1D 

either o-r· them "You are a _da• ~ol.; I em not going to mix in it." 

I ·lmew Annie Mand Oarter while ebe was in jaU ,but never. tried to ., ..,_____.._ . 
induoe her to get any oonfeeaion from Oonley,nor 'ua I ever seek 

to bring Annil Mmd Carter and Conley .together. No one ever sought 

to he.ve· me influence AJ1n1e-Xaud Oa .. :ter with reference to Conley, 

nor did I know anything ab~ the stat ~en te that Annie M~d Carter 
' .... 

' 18 ea.id to have made in thJ.s oaee until arter it was macte..-Aa-t.o--~-

this statement,I had nothing to do witb. it. 

J. w. !BIR!• SWom :tor the Kovant. It. 11!1 not true that I ever 

sought to have John Shiel48 made an 8ff1de.vit eta ting tb.a t Jim Con .. 
. I . 

' ley had been down on him or that ~e had asked ......,.,t him to let · 

Conley so down on him, or that if he (Sfiielde) would swear to this 

lie for me I would dress him up and send h.im to Olnoinnati or any-
-- -

wllere el.ee. I never said BnJTth.1ng to Shields about Oonley being a . -
oook suoter ,or that I said to Sb~elde a few weel!s ago "John,I an 

in a jlell of a fix; I have got to get ecmetlling good; don't you know 

a negro woman· I oan get "who will swear tit at Jim Conle3 w~t down 

on her". I neYer wanted Shields to bunt up n negro woman for me. 

and never bad any euob oonversation with John Shields at en1 time. 

Ot Wt lJURP• SWorn-for the Jifo\'a11t. I have tead t he atti4avit of · 

_ R.!.'krrett,dated Apl'11 28,1914.. 'It 1e true tha~ JillllD1' ~rin wae 

working for me and taat_JiJllllle lrtm 1nt~d.uced R.P.Barre~tl to me 

unler the aasume4 neme of J.W~Jteu,.;,ana .tbat I posed as a magazine 

· s,ndioate pnee agent ant endeaTored· to e eau.re an· affidavit from 

~-----·Barrt!~1!la-room. ~n the nm'6il1 Hout~dUla·tParrett to'.14 me · thtt-t 

he di.i not beU.e1'e Leo 11.Jrank gullt7.lJ:ll1I 4.14 believe that Mar3 

- -Pbagen waa killed oot.he seoori.d floor of the pen~l :taotor1 ,and 

that he,Barrett·, wae entitl.a to the ·reward for making the diecovert• . . . . . . 
Barrett expla1ne4 t o me t~at be w.as preperlng a hletatt ot_!he_~!_• _. 

25
.- _.__an_ a ·i -;:ftered. ~tiet !a~ett,and asked Barr~tt to bring hie · · ! · 
( ' . 

notee and a11 r.eoorcte be bad ao~Jmll-tel to ·m. ,but Barrett 414 not 
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__ l eRdenored to get 811 af't14a'rit from Barrett,l)lt" Barrett stated 

that he w~uld eian no affidavit for any one. I impressed it upon 

Jarrett th.at I only wanted the trl:lth,eiid wou?d be very glad to go 

with Barrett bet~re Hll8h Doreey, or Me.d1eon·Bell, his( Barrett's) 

attorney before asking hlm to affix hls signature thereto ,but 

- Barrett-Tutuse-4.-X~i-a-?rot &utnorhe ?'!Dinh Wrem or -titl.Y ottier 

person to seoure railroaLp~ses for the purpose of teking Ba~ett 

t-o:t-t1le- oi.tye-X did -tell,arrett that1fT~should-put-a-11e of 

eny kind in an affidavit an.'l send 1 t into ·the house I was represent­

ing that they would disoharge me. I did not tell Barrett that I had 

a brother who was the master meohanio at the souttiern Railroad 

shops or that I oould secmre Barrett a good job in Hutoh1nson,Kan. 

I di<F not offer Barrett a reward of nny kind ,or Ulat he would be 
Barrett · 

rewarded with enough ~oney to buy a house and lot.- t did tell me 

staz:atil that ile oould .-n enough money of the saleof hie book 

to buy him a house and lot. 

JllLLIJ!: WOOD, Konnt introduoed the following testimony of Nellie 

Woo4,dei(nred f>a:tore the Coroner's inqaest,befo:re Paul Done.hoo, 

~romr1 
..,./"Q.What is your name' .l. Nellie Wood. 

/ Q. Where do ;ou l1Te' A. llo. 8 Oorput Street. 
/ Q• Do you know llr.Jlra:tt-.t./ I a:tn•t know him per1t011811Y• I worked 

./ for him two da39 ii all the. t I know about him. 
~. ho dqat .l. Yee air. 
Q.Dld you observe his oonchlot towards hie employees? A. Yes sir. 

- Q• What waa i U .t.. Well he employed me to be a forelaq for him. 
e ' Q. Well,did fOU obael"fe hie oonduot towarde the girle? A. His 

oo'nduot d14n t suit me nr; muoh. 
___ __ Q. Well, tell us what it---. .t.. Well, he would oome ar<mll .·and 

put hie hande on me when it wae all uno~led for. 
Q. Did 1ou •Yer eee him put hie hand& on any of the other girle? 
Q. lo, I ~Yer did• . 
Q. You say that be put hie hande on you; ie that all ttlat he dit f 

· .1.. Well, he eaked me one nening •I 411!1>.'t work but tJ>.e th:st day, 
" and he would bring the ordet-e ou't to me SDI talc• hold of me,aJt 

that didn't suit me 111ttoh,about him 'talking hold of pie,and the nert 
evening,be asked me . to oom t .o-Me-offioe, that he wanted t o talk 
bueinees With xne

1
anl I went in and hie Bllb.1 eot wae he wanted to 

mow j£ I waa 8o ng to ., • ht di c1D' t ' o are to toke me md train l!le 
without I was ring to at~, and he wanted to oloee the &>Qr and 

· I aeked him no to and he told me that I nead-not be ai'raid, t'btre 
waan•t 8DJ'llo~ oOUling in hie offlot_a,nd....h4ot too-fa6il~ with,--­

"---'-- --:----....-,.-one tti ng was r thought he got ·too oloee to me md I didn't 
like that. . 

l Q. Now,you 11peak Of hie ptltting hie bante on y_ou~h0,w did be .put hie 
han4• on 7ou, bow 414 h• pv.t hie hNl4• on 1ou -· anywhere about. 

, your botJS >-• Yee 11r. · · 
· Q. 'lbl~ M>t of your bo"'' .1.. Yell, ·aa-well- ae I reinenl>er . I didn't , 
t 3.•t him ooilplete what 11.--nartel. · · · . . . . 

• J Q. Well, wbH• 414 be pat 111• b&ndi that 11 whet I wald to :t1114 
-l outf· .t.. ~U. that C 111.utntiPCt tlnlt l rt1iettd lim so be d1c1D't - 258 - OYH'Pftft me 1D CT w.,1 3'11t-pl~- bl• bande kin.4 of,( llluetr&tlng) 1 

· , .and hel!Mte4 llb--it wu . .- ~ob .. nUl I ••• tot old 'for that. , 
. . ; q. Dll _he put hie han41 on J'OUl' breaet at a 11' A• No, b~t he tr1ecl , 

. j t~,an~ I peee -be 'IJO~lct· ~:t I i-aa•~ ~eeen~~4 it. ..... 
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Q. On your hips at 811? ~. lo. · 
.Q. Well , d14 he .make aD.Y' ettort at all to piok up your lower limbs? 
i• Yee sir. . 
Q. And your dress? Ju ?:~se. sir, while I wae el tting down talking 
to him. · 
Q. How. long Bf&~ waa tbatf .!. It has been two years ago in Maroh. 
Q. Wbat did ,you ea,y atter etayingtheret A. What did I ea1t? 
Q• Yee, A. Wb,J, I 3uet llUit• I . 414n't go baok ~y· more until Sat .. 

_. __ urda¥.and-1 • -ent-baolt-for l'QJ' money md I-tol4-h1m-it-41dn!_t...:eu1-t­
me. I tllouSht he he4 the wrong glr'l. 
Qe' Have you everliM ent aparJ.ell.o• in this workt A. No sir, he had 
to learn me. · 
Q. What depart~nt did. he make you torelady over? A. On the fourth 
floor .as well ea I remember,but there was a foreman there - I don't 
rement>er hie name, I didn't remeni>er llr.J!ll'81lk1 s name until hie · 
pioture oane out in the pater, I didn't think about hie mme an.v 
.more5 it passed my mind. . 

.. 
JIMMY WRENN, Swom tor the Mownt. ·1 know R.P.Barrett and worked 

with him at th~ la• tonal Peno lldaotor y. It- 18 true the. t I met 

Barrett near the oorner of Marietta am Foreyt h Streets not long 

at~er the trS.al of Leo M.Jronk a.lid talked to him about the oase and 

-------n"1!:trA~tt,ree-it-ie not true that I t old Barrett that I was in a 

pos111 on to make a barrel of money if he would go to New Orleam and 
' ohange hie statement in the Brank oase. At the time of the oonver-

~ation Barret-t oomplained that he was out of work and tard up an .. 
aldced me to indupe Burke to get his job baok at the f aotory ,a I 

told him th at I would speak to Burke about 1 t but did not )-bink 
, . 

Burke would undertake to do .._ anything of that U:nd • .J.t the time 
- thinking of / 

of the oonverea-t"'1 .... o~n~, .... r told Barrett that r · wae/going ~o New Orleans : 

and that I would like Barrett· to .go with me,ae J; ,~ n~~ 
by myself ,and Barrett stated he woul be glad,io' go as there wae 

nothing to do in Atlanta. I made arrangemenjd to meet Barrett at 
' the Terminal Station within a d&.T or tw~d Barrett met me there 

and told me tmt hie wife would not o/Mt him to leave the oit,¥. 

I again oonversed wi 1b Barrett~ at a/!ater date about go;ng to ~ew 

Orleans for th• .purpose o.t se~et at a oertain 

appointed time,bat Barrett again stated. that lt would -be impossible 
, .,,): : 

---~~-~arhi1n111to-;eav.-th..--o.t~~ill1tfather-mrd-wt:te •111++t1 
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1 ob3eote4. At .a later 4at·e I met Barrett on the· street 'am he told 

me that he wae •~aged in writing a hi~tory of the 1're.nk oase ,but 

oomplained -that h1e--laok ~f-eduoation hampered "him,an! I told 
.. 

.Barrett that I ·had a friend named Xelly writing up a history of the . . . 
oase , who wo.uld in -au probal> U:lt y ·aeele~ him. _'I. told '"13UXk e .o'f~ - . 
. ' . . . 
this , who. ~ nted a room at th• Ximb au Bouse and I brougll t :eau_ett · 

-- ------------------- _ ...... _ ~~--= 

to Burke's room 81,ld 1n'fir9duoet: him ae - ·~Xtll .. Y" anLI was preeen.t __ -- . . 
during the entire oon!er.eation. 
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Leo 11.f.rank 1.nnootnt, but that he believed the 

d been oomltted on the Bf'OOnd flow of the faot 01'3'; 

he also belleYed · ~he bair taken frcxn the lathe maohine we.a 

ofll817 Phagan'e, and . thnt he was entitled to the reward 

- whioh had been offered for the -oonVlotion -of- the murderer of-Mary 

Phagan. Burke was t:llwbdwig desirous of seeing the notes of Barrett 

in getting up the book that Barrett intended getting up on the oa0e 

and promised ·~o -i.et"-:Surke have them the next morning. Burke ex­

plained that it would be impoeeible for him to help Barrett ,unleeB 

'he oould see the notee,or unleee ~arrett would make Burke an aff1-

davi t with referenoe to hie 'information on the subject. At this 

- point Burke ~roduoed ·a ppPer and starting mki~ an e.ffid av it 

from Barrett, ~hen Barrett stated that he would not make_e.n affi­

davit of eny kind. Burke told Barrett that to prove to him that 

he( Buice) was not tr7lng to •triok" him he would be w llling to _go 

with Barrett be~ore Hugh Doree,y ,or Barrett's at · torney wit .h the 

affidavit, but Barrett refused. . I never told Bar rett not to tell 

any o onvereation that ever took place between me and 'Barrett a 

or that Barrat t should give him a few da,ye to leKve the o ity if 

he ever should tell. There were no reason for doing eo a0 nothing 

wrong had taken place between us. I never promised to eeoure passes 

to New Ox:leane for Barrett. I am not in the employ of the Railroad 

and have no way ' of seouring passes. Ii; le true I loaned Barrett 

· $1.00 'beoanae he ea.id he was hung:i.:y .and lle.d no oar fare am Barrett 

begged so herd that I lrt him have it to get rid of him. I heard 

the oonversat ion between Burite and Barre-tt with reference to blood 

• · spots alleged to have been found -bl ·Barrett, but Burke passed light­

~ over tnis part of their oonvereatlon. " :Burke did not at any time 

mention reward ·for evldenoe with referenoe to any evidence of an7 

- . Jc1nd. 
I 

o, •• BUBICl(-Sworn tor the Ko'mnt. On two oooaelone I took aff1 .. 

' de.vita from· J!lse Lillie P•tt!a ,one on ~· 29th day of Ootober.1913, 

hereto attaobel • lllarked bhlbit A and one ,on the Z<;>th da7 of Oot. 

,hereto- attaohed malil:et Jbcbiblt :e. These affi.davi ts• were read oYer 

'. ·-26(;--t ; Mlee -Pettlii and eh; signed the ea~ 'voluntaril.Y ani'that - ~ot,_.,_-
I• 

.-one ~r4 woe ad'ded tb1reln that m.ee Pettie did not stat• to be 

the trnth., . f~· exhl'blte . hereto attached ••re not ent'ftled . ln 
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the oase,and on April 9,1914, I, together w~th . Dmr. S.Leh.On and 

J.O.Knight,retook the affidavite,hereto attaohed,lml.rJlled Exhibits. 

O and D. When atfidavii Exhibit D wae being taken by J.O.Xnight, 
---

a Notary Publio, Miss Lillie Pettie deolined to t eetify that e he 

- did not b elieve her sister was telling the truth about Mr.Frank 

*inking at her ,and that stat snent was strioken out of the aff1dav1t 

(The following are the exhibits attaohed to the above 
affidavit. l 

"Georgia Fulton. Perignallf QJ>pea.red Krls.Llllie l.fay Pettie ,of 
No.43 Glrrard Street,in the City of Atlm ta,rulton County ,Georgia, 
who upon oa.th, deposes and says that she worked at the Bntional. 
Penoil Company's factory in -this oity far three yeare,off and on, 
leaving the eervioee of the faotory about three weeks previous 
to the murder of ll!lry Phas-. 

Deponent e~e that she knows one Jim Conley ,oolored, who usei 
to be employed at the faotory ae a sweeper ,ale om stating t M. t she 
le aoquainted with Mr.Leo K. !'rank. 

Deponent .states that never, during her ellJllloyment at the 
Penoil Paotor1, did ehe-eee-~1't-tn an,,y way unbeooming 
to a gentlelll811 1 8lld that ,at no time during her eaq>loyment at the 
faotory,did 11r.1ranlc ever e93 anything to her approaolling familiar­
ity ,or of an insulting nature. De»onent further 8"7 a that, through 
the oapaoit,v in wllioh she was employed at the pmc 11 factory, 
she was thrown in ocntaot withr.tr.!'r-ank-eeveral times every day 
and that she never saw him laughing and joking with any of ttle 
girls and that hie demeanor and aotione at all times was business­
like in ..8'11.ef 1 W8:3' • 
. DepOtifl'lt further saYB that never,dUl1X1$ her employmentcat the 
faotory,has any girl or woman eve~ remarkod in her presence that 
Mr.Frank ·had been familiar w1 th them , or had in any manner ineul t 
ed them, and she never heard any of the employees at the factory 
make aey complaint regarding an,,y attempts at faml'.\,iari 'fN on the 
part of llrelrank toward them. 

Depon mt further et ates that ehe am other girls have worked 
at th• faotor1 aelate ae nine .o' olook at night and that l1r. 
Jira k was present w1 th the; and, aside from oertain direotione 
th.at he wae obliged to give them oonoerning the i1'8bu& 1nese end 
their work, he h~ nothing whatever to say tot!Mm,and that he never 
oomnitted •n1 aots· that 8D10ne oould telce a:oeption tn. 

Deponent al.so S8-,VS that. she is a sister-in-law of Ntll1• 
Pettis,who ,she sqe,hae atated that 11r,1ranlc on one oooaeion while 
she wae at the faotory, winked at her and asked her-t1ui queetl on 
"how about it". Deponent S"1'B that ohe does not believe her 
elater in law Nellie Jettie is telling the truth when ehe makes 

_____ t!Us statement; that she do&e not believe Kr.l!'rank ever winked at 
Nellie Pettie or made any of the remalka referred to by her. 

Deponent al.1 o sqa that on one •ooaaion, before tile Dl\ll'der of 
Ko.ry Pbaean, eheiin oompanJ' with one- oatherine .. Cllr1stian,anotber 
gitl. who we.a emp oyed at the faotory were entering the building 
f -:r-0m-tb.e street and met the negro awuper,Jim Oonley, standing 
8t the fOOt Of tale rn ltlirl near 80Jlle-Ol4-b~t8Tn&ML the- eleVatO 

,------•an.....-..rcfllit he asao1ted th• and said :"I un~rstand you girls have 
quit ,our position' ,and they told him that he -was mistaken, tht 
tl\eY. had not quit, and had no intention of doing eo at that time • . 
Then Oonley aa1c1.i ~I am sure glad to hear that 1CU 8l'e not s>ing 
to leave, ea I am going tt> , bU.1 both of you girle_ a Ohristmas . 
preeent, beoauae you are- bOth •1'oh pretty girls•" 

Depct1l9nt @~• ttat, .on-another oooaeion, she wae standing 
near the elevator on tbe eooond floor of the faotory, a:>.d th.at' 
Oonlt.Y approaotled h'tr and said 1 "»ie1 Li·lli•,: 7ou 8.?"e sure a goo.4 
lookillg gitl• and I 1llll9..-U-10-1'-1!1-th&-t 1 em not a white llllDr. 

'Diponent f'Urther atate1 tbat she was always afraid of Jim · 

26·1 Oonle1.ana th'at ehe made it a point never to plaoe · b.ereel.f in snob 
a polltion as she would be oaugbt al.one with Conley. ~ 

- Deponent f'Urther eq1 that qnoejefore the trial of LeQ..Jfi 
._,:; 1rank,an4 thrte timel!I 4UX'ing .the trial, that dtteotive Bass Rosee:r 

' 
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and a ver1 large :tat man whoBe name 11she does not know, oalled 
on her at her homt, m4 'hat Base Rosser tr1e d in every way pos ibl e 
to make h~r et ate that kl".J'rank bad been familiar w1 th her at the 
·:raoto~ and that she bad ae•n him aoting in a familiar way with 
other girls at the faoto1'1; that the said Base-Rosaer coaxed her, 
plead and sven got 0 11184 wit b her beoause e he would not swear to 
these things for him. Deponait :turther state s eao time tl:ul.t he 
called on her,she alw119 stated that she had el.ways found Mr.Frank 
to be a p erfeot gen tlem1n-·ani1 never knew him to comni t any of the 
v.ote which Kr.Rose er was trying to make her swear that she had 
seen an4 h.eara. 
. Deponent makee this affi4aTit of her own t'ree will and acoord 

wit llout an.v promle es of reward wha tao ever. 
_ __ _ _ __ J31gn.ed) -LU-He-Pettis-

- sworn to end subscribed before me 
th.is 20th day of Ootober ,1913, 
o.w.Burke, 
Notary. Publio, Fulton County,Ga." 

( EJChibi t J);o 1e an exaot copy of the above aff idavit, 
except that it is entitled in the oase,ie signed before J.O.Knight 
and bas the following et:riokan: ·"Deponent also sa_ve that ebe is a 
si eter•in-law '1t. Nellie Pettie, w.ho s he S&a'S h4s stated that Mr. 
Frm k on one oooasion while e be was at the faotor.v, winked at her a 

. ant esked her the . quest ion "How about 1 t?" Depontm t says th at a he 
does not believe her sister in law,Nellie Pettis le telling tbe truttl 
when she makes this statement; tba1i e be does notoelie.:v..e.Jb:-.F-rm-k-­
ever winked at Nellie Pettie or 1D8de an.v of the rema:dce referred 
t o __ b=y~b~e=r~·-"_:_) ~~~~~~ 
- bhibit R. 

Georgia, Pult en County: 
Peraoaall,y eppeared Mrs.Lillie Mae Pettis of No.43 

Girrard Street, Atlanta, Fulton·Oounty, Georgia, who,upon oath 
deposes and sa19 that on thrff oooaelone while she wae employed 
a.t the National Penoll 1'aotory, in this city, an~ for varl oue 
reaeone,ebe sent her s i ster-in-law mes rlellie Pettis,to the 
Peno il :taotoiy tor h·er pa:f, eaoh oocaeion on whioh she went bar 
siter-in-law,Miee Pettie, to the faotory being $atJrday, whioh :tiCll 
was the resular :taoto:ry _pay-d8'f. 

Deponent says that on eaoh occasion she sent Miss Pettis to 
the factory for her pay, she gave Jrtiee Pettie a written order for 
her ealary,addreesed to Miss ' Eula May Flowers, dep,9nent'e fore­
lady. 

Deponent :turther B8'f8 that,on eaon oooasion whm she sent l1Ues 
Nellie to the faotor 1 for her Pfl¥t deponent'& plao• of residence 
was th en at the home of Miea Nellu Pettie and her mother ; which 
was .Boe9 Oliver Street, in tills oity. 

Diponent also SIJ3S that when I.ties Nellie delivered her salary 
on the first two occaeions that deponent had sent her after same, 
depo~ent asked lflee Nellie wba t J.fiss Flowers had said t o her w1 th 
refe~enoe to deponent anti · her absence from the factory, and that 
Mies Ne llie replied that Miss Flowers had not said al':\,Y.tbing wh~ ­
ever regarding cl eponent, but that Mis e :no we rs simply handed her 
deponent's money without re1D81'ks. 

-'-Deponent ale o eaya tba t O.!! t!!e third occasion when J.11 se Nellie 
we'1t to ttle faoto17-forneponent 1 e pay, s he aooornpanied Mise Nellie 
ae fa.r as Forsyth and Hunter Streets and waited th.ere wb.1le Mies 
Nellie went in the ~e.otory at'ter deponent's pay; aid . deponent snye 
that Mise Nellie was not in the faetory exoeedSng five minutes . 
Deponent s a_ve that as soon as Miss Nellie go't out of the faotory 
wi'Ul deponent'e P81 • Bile Mhd....Jl.el' it Mi81J!.l!'lowers had an asked . 
her e:ny quest ions ·rega.rdjng a eponent, andli!liiee Nellie again replied 
that Miss Flower~ did not ask her any_qJteations, bu~hed-goue-int._.,o.,--~ 

_ _ ____ .xu:""-"~io.-.~seoureci-tlepon6n e pa7, and handed iii to her. , 
Deponent says that Miss Nellie never eai d anrthing to her 

abou,t meeting,or eeeing .,Hr.B'ram: ,on any o:t the o~oaeione she had 
been sent to the factory, end deponent further ea39 that Miss 
Nell ie was never at the factory but four times, three of these 
tim-es· being de~oribed . .tn the above. etntement. The foa.rtb. ocoaeion 
was more tban a year ago ,when IUas Nellie aooompanied deponeJlt to 
the :taotor1 .for the purpoee of Ueking a poeit ion in the :taotory 
under Miea Eula llae Flowers;. that Ilia• liellie asked W.ea Blowers · 

'1(.!.' } f<lr a position, and that the applioation ~or__t_his.POe~-t-!on-to~lr-;­
.:.----'-Rt)~~t-SbOll-t-7+10-a-.rn,Clllll l>ti'«fre-:Jdr.i'raaik had oome to the :t«Ot• 

. . .. o ry ,depon~t being familiar wit ti the :raot thsb Mr. ?rank did not 

-----
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reach tile factory until about 8 A.M. Deponent ea.ya th.at. after 
making application to Kiss l!'lov1era for a poei tion,Mise Nellie im­
mediately left the factory; and eponen t is sure that J.U.se llellie 
did not at any time oome in oontaet with Mr• ll'rank and is fUrther 

, sure that if she bad seen him in the faotory, she would not have 
known him, as deponent bad never at any time pointed out I.tr. Frank 
to her,and Mise Nellie !!_ad never_ tolA her-- that she knew Mr.F1·ank. 

Deponaittlleo- snye that Mies llellie never ate.tad to· her that 
she had ever beon insulted at the faotory by J.tr.Faank,or anyone 
else, and says. fUrther, tha t 'tfie first time she ever heard I.ties 
Ne 1.l1e say that Ur.J'rank ht.d insul ted her was on ttio oooaeion of 
t he f-H>e-t- vieit of ' Deteoti'H Base Rieaer at her home at No.9 
011 ver Street ,when Hr.Roeser had called upon deponent asking her 
to swear against Ur.ll'rank; &114 safe, that during the conversation 
between deponent ~d Mr.Roeser, that Miaa Nellie wna present and 
interrupted the oonYeraation by stating to Yr.Roeser that she 
could tell something against Hr Ji'rank. Deponent sa,ys tba t ?itr. 
Roeser immediately dropped hie conversation with her and applied 
hie attention t.o Mies Nellie, Deponent BS¥B that sb.e heard Mias 
Nellie tell Mr .Roeser that, on one oooasion when eb.e had been sent 
by deponent to ttle Penoil Factory to set <l eponent' s aal,:\ry, that 
Mr .Prank had winked at her and~ asked her: WJ!ow about it ?11 Deponent 
says that there wae another man w.ith Yr.Roeser, on the oooasion 

"-----of tlie conversation referr&el to; that she does not know who this 
man was, but that he t.ook a 1'tatiiient from W.es Nellie ,whioh was 
s igned by Misa Nellie in deponent•s presenoe. Deponent further ea.ya 
that after deteotive Dase Rosser and the man , ... 1th him left their 
home. she s aid to Mies Nellie: "It is very peouliar that you never 

· before mentioned about Mr.J'rank,or &n,yone else. bud ineul ted you 
wbile at the Penoll Factory." Depon nt e.S¥S that Mies Nellie replied -
that she had decided to keep the matter to herself and edmi tted -­
that she never mentioned it before telling tt to ~etective Baas 
Roeser. 

Sworn to and subscribed bofore me 
this Oth day of Ootober,1913, 
(Signed) c.w.Burke, 
lfotary Pu!lic,Fultan County.Ga. " 

tsigned) Lillie Pettie 

.. 

(Exhibit C ia an exact copy of th~ above aff idavit, 
exoept that it is entitled in the · oase end is eign~d before J.o. 

- Knight • . on April 9 91914.) 

o. w. BUrurE. Sworn for the Movant. r have read the e.f:fid'avit of 

Carrie Smith,known as No.t 9410,d&ted April 20,1914, and aworn to 

' before W.l!',Young,Notari .Publio, Never at nny time since 

gaged upon the oaee of Lee» M.J'rank have I promised My person or 

persons money ,or a fee of any kind :(or giving evidence or making 

attidavi ts of any nature whatever, o\. that at any time I have used 

assumed names. I never at any time y ped tb&--e.88~4.:..name ot MaddoX­

_ _ _ _ _.:.._a-~-d.,;-~hile I htve taken ~ftidn\ti ts from Oar-r le ~o under . 

my own .nane, ·and mo~.t poeitively di~ not promie~ her anything or 

.of:ter- her any reward tor making the a.ftidnvi ta referred to. 

"'-. J. w. WREN~ Sworn :tor the Movant. I have never ~een in tho ____ _ _ 

e!lllloy of ~eo M!.. F•ank or !rank.!-8-oouneel, mcrneier unt U t od9 

263 have I ev.er been in the prlYate of:tioe of L.Z.Rb~eer. • or e~;ken 
-- -

tour. ~or ~~he-:.:mnkoaee llntU- tlfie day, nor did either 

ltr. Roeser or M•• Bran.don kn9lf me by .Sight .until this day. I ha',!;v•~_,,~· 
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done oerta1n tork t~ O.W.l3urke~and wllen -he emplo,ved me to work in 

this oaae , he 1netruote4 me. thaj; nothing wne to be done in this 

oase, exoept to seekthe ti'llth,and I have never done anything exoept 

at Burke's direotion, and :t have ne.ver done anytning exoept whatt 

,;;:__-----we.s-jutrrand --r-e.ir. I have never oftereQ_ tl<!..Jtt!I nnybQJlL anytlling -

to testify in this oaee, nor ever offered to reward them in any way. 

The bearing. of said extraordinary motion for new trial 

oame to an end on the 6~h day of Atay, 1914, wh1ohwae during_the 

May Term of said ·supeJ;'iOr Oourt, and on said 6th d93 of Y~, 1914, 

the oourt rendered a jud8JJ1ent .denying said motion for new trial and 

overruling the sem~. To this jud81Jlen t and deois 1on of the Court, 

movant, J,eo Me Prank, ·then and there exoepted, and he-re and now 

esoepts, ~d assigns the same as error, and speoifiee as the error 

that the Court erred in not granting a new tr~al upon esoh and 

every ground oontalned ·in said extraordinary mot ion :tor new tr ial 

and in oaoh and all of the amendments tllereto, and hereby refers 

speoifioally to eao~cm.nd in said extraordinary motion and its 

amendmenta .,-nhd say~ . tb~t enoh of ·said grounds demanded e. new 

trial. 

The above and foregoing oontaine a :f'Ull and oomplete 

. reoi tal of all o.f the evidenoe adduoed on said hearing and neoess­

ary to a olear understand irig of the "errore oomplained of. 

As mate~ial to ·a olear understanding of Ute errors oom­

plained of, <!e:tendr nt, Leo Me Frank, speoi:t1e~ the following port­

ions of 'the reoord: 

1. 'l'h.e ind to tmen t. 

2. The '·pl!~_o_t~nf~~!~:4JJ.~~ ~~ 
~. ~~e b;1~e~1denoe~~;I>Proved by. the Court on the 

·=------=31st day of OotobeJ:'.-,.=19115-,~the·r~b.Y ina4e a part of Ute :reoord o:t - : -

~...,---· ~the . oe.ae ·ot _fhe-stat..e-'f'.a-Le.o.;Jl~renlt~d-Whioh -~-<>el't~~d-· " 
• I • \ • ~ 

~cLs.ent....tO-the-SUpume-Oou.t-ae- p8t°"t of-the -reoord in the o~ar- i ·-

. ~:t: the State vs. Leo K. r~lt, d~oided by ~be supreme Oou~t on· 1 ; . . I 
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4. The atraor41nal7 motion for new trial, together with 

the order and the entr!.ee thereon, f lled on the l6th·de.y of April, 

1914. 

,. 

s. The let amendment to the extraordinary motJon for ·new 

·--- t-r-1e.l, - toget-he-r-w·i th-the-&rd-er-and- en11tiee-thereon-,--f1l:ed-on-the-

4tll day of May, 1914. 

6 • . Tile-3rd amen4ment to the extraordinary mot ion for new 

trial, together with the o!'der and entries thereon, f iled on th e 

4th day of J.iay, 1914. 

7. The 4th amendment to the extraordinary motion for new 

trial, together with the order and entries thereon, filed on the 

28th day -of Apr 11, 1914. 

a .. The 5th amendment to the extraordinary motion for new 

trial, together .~ith the- order and entries thereon, filed on the 

8th day Of May, 1914. \ 

9. The 6th $mendment to the extraordinary motion ·for nEf'lf 

trial, together with the order and e~triee therewi, filed on the 

9th day of May, 191!:_4' ~ ~~ Jk ~ 
A 10. ~'I~ th> the e:xtxa 1111eUea f!!_~ew4 
~.w -·~ ~~ 

, . ~~~!;_r;.xaor~H;IH t•ono:.thiet ""Ue ) 

· "" ·...._., __ 

11. The response of the State to the ~t~ordinary motion 

for new trial; filed April 23. 1914. 

12 .. The response of the State to amenc1mente 1, 2, 3, and 

- 4 , -.riled MayJ. , -i 914. 

13. The response of t'he Stt:l te to the 6th amendment, 
• 

"•filed May 8th, 191-'• 

- 14e The judsment of the Oourt overruling said eittra­

ordinary motion· ft:r. new-trtal, dated the 6th day of Ma.v, 1914 • 
. - . - ... --

. ~ · An4 noJL_!'ith1n. ~he ti~ pt'OYided b,v lallf and within 

' twenty day1r of ~e · entry of tthe 3udgmen t oTerrul1ng- said motion · 

~-~---;1;or-neW.. trie.l, oomee th• 4eft114ant and tendJUtl)ie hie Bill of 
• - - _: .!.-- -- • 

. koept!rpnti, end :Pra1'~. that the-eame- ma,.-be-oer11ifted as provided 

b,y law. in o~der that the erroH qomplained · o~ be oonQ!de~ed ·· 
. - ·. 

" --~ 
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of Georgia. 

£.~,~~ - --·~~~~~~~----~ 

--~~-~ - . 

/~;)/~ 
~L,~-
Attomeys f'or Leo it. Prank. 

Post Offloe Addres•: 

Atlanta , Georgia 

I do oertify th!lt the foregoing bill ·or exoeptione ie 
-

true, and oontains and epeoifies all of the evidenoe, and·oontaine 

nnd epeoifiee all of the reoord material to a olear understanding 

of the errors oomplaine_d of; and the Clerk of tne superior Court 
~ · ---of Fulton County is hereby oraered to make out a oomplete oopy of 

suoh pe.:r:te of the reoord in s uid oase aQ are in this bill of ex­

ceptions epeolfied, .and oertify the slime as euoh , anroause tile 

same to -be-tranemittQd t .o the Supreme Court of Georgia at euoh 

time and in suoh manner ae t he law regula~ing bills of exoepti9ns 

in oases of this obaraoter requir.,e, tmt the errors complained 

of may be oo~sidered and oorreoted. 

~ -----=-· Thie '2T~a~ ot ~ay, 1914. 
' 

~.IV-;!_¥, -•. 

·, is . hQreby aok:nowledged ~ 
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·. G~QRGIA, Fulton c;ou~ty. 
f. 
' , 'I 

I'-

I Hereby Certify, That the foregoinK Bill of Exceptions, hereunto attached, is 

the true original Bill of Exception11 in the cnsO: stat4:_d. to-wit : 

Z>7L~ Q Plaintiff In Rrror. 

and that a copy hereof has been made and filed in this office~ 
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:Y~ ... , •••• - , • .--e'l'ATE OF GEORGIA, . / 

COUlTTY OF FUJ,TON. 

Be it reroemb.ered -t}fat at the ·May Term 1914 of the Superio~ 

Oour t of said County, t_hera came on to be heard before Hon • 

.,__ _ _ __ --a-. lr;rrl.ll, Jud.g~ of said Court presiding, in the oa.ee of the 

-= .. 

State of C:eor~iA.vs . Leo?! . Fr&nk , · the niotion i n wrlting, 

--ae amended, of t he ea.id Frank, upon the grounds therein 

set f or th , t o eet . aside t he verdi ct of guHty· of murder 

ren~erad against him i n said oauae. To the said motion the 

~tate of Oeprg1a, by ite Solio1tor General, interposed its 

demurrer i n writing, upon grounds ooth gener al and special. 

The said hearing w~~ had upon said demurrer , and at the 

.conclueion thereof, dur ing said term ana· on June s, 1914, 

judgment was rendered by t~e Court euatainlng ea.id demurrer 

upon eaoh and every gr Qund the reof ·and dismieeirig t he said mot :bn 



. . . - • 
-~ -- ·-

-

.. . .. 

• >) 

•• 

up presented no good and euffioient reaeon in law vtby 

the .eame- ehould be e\Ultained and the motion be diamieeed.j 

that eaid judgment wae erroneous i n euetaining the sixth 

ground of .the general demurrer, beG&~he-groumror-­

d~nurre~ therein set up.preee~ted no good and suffioi ent 

· reason in law \'lhy· the &alile should te susta ined and the 

•· 

mot ion be d1em1seed; that eaid. judgD1ent \Vas error.eous 1n 

eustaining the seventh ground of . t1'e general deraurrer, 

beoa.use the ground of demurrer therein -set up presented no 

good and. euffictent reason in law ':7hy tht:t s ame should be 

sustained and the motion-be di~missed; and tna ne sa. 

judgmen.t wae erroneous 1n sustaining the eighth ground of 

the general derourrer, because U.o ground of demurrer therein 

s~up presented no good and sufficient res.eon ~n law why 

the same should be eusta.in-ed-e:nd the motion be di~mieeed. 

And fo-r.l'urther aeeigrunent of error, th~said Leo ·11. 

Frank, now pl~intift in er ror, eayA that the said judgment 

wae erroneous in sustaining any or.d in sustaining all of the 

' said grounds of general tlemuxrer because nqne of s aid grounde 

preae~ted, nor did all of s aid grotmds-preeent1 any good and 
. -

sufficient re~on in law \ThY bis motion should be diemieeed. 

And f or .further aesisnment ot error he eayir.- T~e said 

judgment, ·in _su~ta1n1ng t~e _fJ.1'~ gro.llll<l..Oi:..Jihe_apeo.ial deraurrer, 

"ae erroneou.e ' · beoause said ground . ~t derourrer presen:ted no 

good and suf!1ctent reason in law !or striking that portion 

~t the motion of plaintiff in error in said f l~st ground of 

.epccie.;t .domurrer · pQ1nted out-, " the said portio!l oBhe 1totion, 

ae movant oonten~s, being -material an~ being__!elevant to the 

~~~~-=:::--:-::=--:t"tgi~~~r;,~.__.,.,..,;~ ........ ...,,.....,~~~~~~:r,:;o~r~n~-~h~i~s~s~a~i~d~mmo~t~ili_ o;n~.,~~~ 
. -

e.nd in paragraph S~h. the:eof'. and the ··q,uOGt1on set ~- 1n 8aid 

6th _ p~agrapb no-~h-~ing been ~~~ate~ in the deoieion -~f 

·the-gu]>~eliie-cro"Urt--c;>f o-eoig,iaae oontender 1.u·-.aid gromid ·of 

'epeoi·al demurrer • 
'If . • • I " 

. And for furt\ier .. ~i~etlt oi error he H.yl: The H ·id . 

~udgment ~.,..8rroneol» .~ 1u1ta1ni~g the second gr_ound of 



. 
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Tl", Pt1pl*' &. Jtrf• 

.• .,. • • • • I 

the epeoial c1em\l.l'rer, beoauee eaid gr-ound of demurrer present­

ed no good and e·ufficient reason in law for etriking that 

-portion of the motion of plaintiff in error in eaid aeoond 

groun~ or th~ special demurrer pointed out, the eaid 

- _--portior. ortne ~otior., aeJrovant oonter.<is, being material 

and relevant · to the aeaertion. of the rights of ~ovant e.e 

set forth in paragra~h 7 of hie eaid motion . 

And pl~int~ff in error e~ecifies as all the reoord 

material to a olear understand~g of. the errors complained 

of, the following: 

~_ , 1~ ·The ll!.Q1.1Qll._o.f ~laintiff in error, Leo w.. F'4nk, to . set 

aside the verdi ct of gUilty of. murder rendered e.gainet him, 

togettsr with tte order of the Court . thereon of April 16,'!-:1~9~1~4~~~~ 

the entry of 1'1l~ng thereon, and the aoknowledgment of eervi oe 

mBde on behal! of tr.e State of Oeorg~a by Ron. Hush M. Dorsey, 

ite Solicitor General. 

a. The arnenC!Jr.ent to said ~otion, allowed by th~ Court"and. 

filed June 6, 19~4. 

3. The demurrer, botr. general and special, to the said~ 

motior . • 

4. The ~udgmer.t of the Court suetair.ing the demurrtn· and 

diemieeing the motion. 

- .And now,· \Vi thin twer,ty 6.a.ye fronr the date of the rendition 

of eaid judgment, ar.d at tho term of the · Court ~t whibh the 

earne was rendered, oomee Leo ll. r~. as _pl~ntiff in error, .­

and presents thie hie bill· of exoeptione and prays that the ·eame ' 
. . 

may be eigned and certified, · that the errors alleged to .have 

been OOD)Jllitted m~y be ooneidered and oorreoted. 

·. 

--i--: . 

...{ .... 
exoeptione i• 

". 
all of'-. ~ht rt!oord materie.l. to & olear ·. · 

.. '·i.·: .. · ... ..:: .. ' .. .. . ' . : . · . · · ··· : . . · · . ·.~ ~ .. :~ '--
·~ · • .. . ,,: .. j• · ;:. , . . ... . e ·~~··,,, :. ;. ~ ~M·, 



•• .• -

. -..,..-

und~i'etandu:g· o! .' the "'rrore oomple.ine·11 o·r; ·and the OI'erk 

of the Superior Court of Fulton County , Georcla; ie hereby 

- O'rtterect'"to mile out e. oompl~ e copy of euch parte ot th"" 

r ecord 88 are in' thia bill o! e~oeption•· specified and certify, 

the s ame 8:8 .euoh, a.nd cause the l a.Die to be tranenii tted to th~ 

Supreme Court of Georgia, now in ae11ion, that the err ore 

alleged to have been oonlllli ttod. ma.y be coneidei:e~ and correc ted: 

/ 
. ./ 

---;i:' 
Thia June~~ 1914. 

-*-~~&r~--.Ai!;Jtn. Circuit. . 7 ·1 __ 
/ 
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'GEORGIA, Fulto~ C~unty. 
\ 

I Hereby Certify, That the foregoing Bill of Exceptions, hereunto attached, is 

the true ~rlgioal BUI of Exceptions in the cue state4, to· wit : 

Deftndant la £1TOr • 

.. - . . and that a copy hereof bu been made and filed in this 0 ice. 

~ . 

·. 
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·Plaintiff in error. 
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ln error. 
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·( V. 0 T I 0 N T 0 8 ET A 8 IDE VERD I C T.) 

- State or Georgia, (). No. 9410. 

- Va. .(-) • Fulton Super 1Pr ~court • 

Leo Y. Frank. (). 

:---·----: 

G~ORGii, .FULTOB COUBTY. 

IJt-THE SUPERIOR COURT OF FULTON COUNTY, GEORGIA • ... 
. CONVIOTION OF ¥URDD-. 

VOTlON TO SET ASIDE VERDICT. 

Now comae Leo y._r_zank, the defendant in the above stated 

oauae,....-'~a1net whom in eaid cause a verd1ct ·ot g~1lty o! 

was received by the Court on Aug~ 25th, 1913, and m~vea 

. .. 

murder 

the Court to aet ae1de eaid verdict tor the following reasons: 

1. 

Beoau.ae at the time that' aaid verdict wae received, and ' the 

jury trying the cause wae discharged, thie defendant W&8 in the 

custody of the law and: incarcerated in the oommon-3a11-0t-ea-i - - - -
County. He was not preaent when said verdict was received, and 

aa1d jury waa diaoharged, aa he had th.a right in law to be, and 

aa the law required that he should be-.- 'ke did not waive aaid ' 

right, nor did he ·authorize anyone t o wa! ve it for him, noi 

oonaent that he ahould not be preaent. · ij• di4 not even know that . 
aa1d :••rd1ot had been ~e~der~d an~ •aid 3ury dieoharged, unt1~ 

afhr th• reo~pt1on ~!_~he ver_d1ot ·~~ di•charg• of tbi jury, __ f­
unt1l attn Hntenoe o!. d.eath had beesi .. Jtr.ono.unoed upon- hJm. ,,, _ 

a • 
. -

-- Be4auae .wbU• -in-point of" faot the atatemente aboH made are 

true~ ,et th~ pHHnoe ot thie defendant at the reoep,ion of Hi 

· nrdtot · n~ Lle1al right of 4efendant and a :equirement 'of iaw . . . ,, I 

· .~ •h1Ph could not be wai .. 4 enn by -tllla defeJlUnt himaelt, . t~e . -.. . . ~ ~ . 
'o~le \l.J>.9» 1!h'9h thi• defndant wa1 · ~·d· -~iinc ·a ob&:r e · ot mu .' 

:. ~:: ·:·~·:·. . •v.b~l~ ~ t'~u.po1'~~!· 4ep.i'~T•t19~ of 
·=~;"}~!t;· :;rc., :.:: . ~~. ~:, : . ~·~..:~\"·~ ,, .. . .. ·.. , .. ·.~·- -; 

• 



-. 

•· 

• 
n1ve·r wQuld be not only a renunoiat.io~ ot a· right whioh the 

law eetabliahed in hie tavor ·but would be a renunoiation a!feot 

J . ing the publuo interest. 

3 .• 

Bsoauee on t~ day eaid vsrdiot wae rendered, and ehortly 
-

before Hon. L. a. Roan, the Judge who pres ided upon the tr.ial 

. ot eaid oau8!, began hie oharge to the jury, the eaid Judge 
• J 

in the jury room ot the oourt houee wherein the trial wa.e pro-

oeed1ng, privately oonve~eed with L. z. Roeeer and Reuben R • . 
Arnold, two of the oouneel ot this defendant, and i~ said oonver 

•at1on referred to the probable danger of violenoe that thie 

defendant would be in if he were present when the ver~iot wae 

ren~~~ed in th~ee, if eaid verdict ehould be one ot aoquitta 

and after eaid Judge thue expreeeed himself, he, the said Judge, 

requested eai4 oouneel to agree that thie defendant need not be 

present a~ the time t~e verdiot was rendered and the eaid jury 

polled~ Under theee oirsumetanoee the eaid oounsel d1d-a-gre~ wi"t 

the eaid Judge _that thie defendant should not be present at the 

rend1t~on of-lnrid verdiot.Jln the eame oonvereation the said 

Judge expreseed the opinion, aleo, to eaid oo~eel that even 

counsel ot thi- defendant might be in danger of violenoe it they 

sho~id be pre1e~t at the . reoeipti~n ot said verdiot~ Under the1e 

oi·roumetanoea defendant 1 • ooun1el, eaid Roeeer and eaid Arnold, 

did agree with the eaid Judge that thie defendant ehoul~ no~ b~ 

preeen~ at the r1ndition of the verdiot. Thie detend•nt was not 

pre1ent at 1aid oonve~~a~on and knew nothing about t~• eame or 

of any a1reement made, ae above stated, until ~fter the verdiot 

wae received and the jury di1oharged, and until after sentenoe 

of ~·a~_h wae _p1onoun_oed_upon him... 

• 

PursU&Jit to the .oonvereat1on above etat~d; neither the . eaid 

Ro.Her, no:r th'• ·~)d . !mold, ·nor Herbert J . Haae, nor Vorr1• 

-B~ndo1nrbo -.,re~oli -C?~Hl-ot thh 4•~endant in ea id oa~e; · ·· ·.:... 

· . .. ~. ~r•~•~t .~~•n the ea1d verd.iot wa1 ·reo11ved and eaid 3ury . l .. : . . . ., --~ . .. 
~ 4le.obarP,d1 nor wu thie defendant preHnt-lrhen ea1d Terd.iot .. . ~ . ... . .. . 

wae rend.Hd and the . ••id 3ur7 dieohu'ged. ·Defendant eaya: -,Cl) H 



• 

·- \ 

•• 

of this defendant ·to. be preee~t at the reception of 1aid verdiot, 

or to a&J.'.H ·that ~hie -.d•fendant ehould not be prea,ent the~eat J 

--&ild the r~lation of ati·orney and olient .did _not give them euoh 

author1~y~ though 1aid od\insel aoted in the most perfeot-good 

_!&1th and in the interest of the pe!sonai ee.fety of thie 

defendant. Heither the eaid .obnvereation, with Judge Ro~n, nor 

the purport tb1t~~of, wae oommunioated to eaid Haas, nor did eaid 
' . . . . 

Haa1 know thereof until after eentenoe was pron~unoed on defend 

ant . {S). D~fendant did not give to said Roeeer, nor to eaid 

Arnold, nor to· eaid -Ha~1 or Brandon any authority themeelves 

to be ab1ent when eaid verdict wae received, no* did h~ agree t 

they or . ei~her of them might be eo abeent . (3). The said 

ag?-"eement, made by the ~aid_.-~oeeer and the eaid Arnold, even if ... 
otherwi1e it could be of· any binding foroe and effeot, upon thi1 

:defendant, wae of no l~gal force and effeot, so tar as the 

preeenoe o~ th~e defe~dant at th~aid .verdiot was 

• 

- oonoerned, beoauee the same was ma.de under and beoaue e of theea1a 

1tatement, made ae above stated to the eaid Roeser and t he eaid 

Arnold by the Judge who wae presiding upon and at eaid trial, 

that there wae probable danger of violence ·to thh defendant eho d -
he_ ,.be preaent when said verdict trae rendered 1 ebould . ~he verdict 

-ta one of aoquittal and beoauae they, the eaid Roeaer and the 

- .aid !mold were induced to make 1aid agreement beoauae of aaid 

•tatement eo made to them, believing the eame to be true and 

be~1eving that for thia _defendant to beeo present, if the -·-·-

verdiot ahould be one of acquit tal, might aubjeot t~i• defendant 

to ••r1oue bodily harm and even to the lose of hie life. 

. . 4 • 

Defendant •aye upon and beoauae of. eao..h Qf the· ground• .aboH - :- -- . 

stated and,,__alao, upon and. beoauae .of all of them, tbe eaid 'V~rd.i 

11 of no le&al toroe and effeot and the eam~ 11 void . 

(1) That the reoeptioil"'of aaid · ve~diot, in the involuntary abeeno 

ot th1• defend.ant, while he wa~ eo, aa aforeeaid, in th&- ouetod .. . .. ' ... : -

of · the law and 1noaroerated 1-1 ~au, ·waS" .. ()ontrarr to law and Rf! 
- -------:-. : . ' . ,,... . . 
in v101at1on of the legal right• of th1• defendant. (a) Defendan 

,h - - -
~=--:-~-t-·-.~7.-that :-~ d nrdiot in_ the 



• 
·ot thia defendant while he waa eo· ooniined in jail, wae in vio.la­

·tion of and oontrary to the proviaione of Art. 1, .Beot. l, Par • 

. .,.., 3 of tbe Cone ti tution__gf the State of Georg~a, providing that "n 

pereon shall be deprived of life, liberty or property, except by 

~,...· due . prooeH of law", ·the aaid reception of eaid ve.rdiot during t 

involuntary abeenoe of thil defendant and while he wae confined 

in jail depriving. the prooeeding1 agains t bim o! the oharacter 

of a trial to which he was entit l ed under. the law and depriving 

him of the hearing and tbe opportunity to be heard, in hie 

own deteno• to whioh he wae entiiled under t he law and to .whioh 

he wae entitled .under the ea1d provieion of the Conetitution of . ...,._ 
the State of Georgia. (3). Defendant~eaye that the eaid reoepti 

of ea1d verdict in t he involuntary abaenoe of t his detendant ­

while he was eo oontined ·1n jail, wae in violation of and con­

trary . to the prov1e1one of Art. 6. Seo. 18, Par. l of the 

Oonetitution of the State of Georgia, that "The .right of trial 

~Y jury, except where it 1e otherw1ae provided in the co~tit , 

t1on, 1hall remain inviolate•, beoauee the right of trial by 

jury under the laws of th~ State of Georgia extended to and 

oovered with ite proteotion the right of thie defendant to be -

preeent in person at- the reception ~! the verdiot against him i 

•&id oau•e, and beoau1~ the reoeption of--ea-!d verdiot during t li 

1nvol~~ry abeenoe ot -thie defendant and whi le he was so con­

!ined~n jail was i n ·violation of t he r i ght o! t rial by. jury to - . 
whio.h thia ' defendant was ent1 tled, aaid right includi ng the· righ 

of this defendant to be present at t he recept ion of the 

diot and- to be then and .t here heard in-bie own defenee. 

• 

v (4) Defendant says th&t the aaid -rn-6pt"t0n- >1--..4d--v-etrd±o1H:u--_:__T--= 

tile involuntary abaenoe of thia defendant, while he was 10 con-
• • • • "I ": • • • 

--· fined. 1q~1-0.ndJfd. to -depr"1.sre- hini of bia·-litf and liberty 
------- - -r- . 

· :w~tbout due prooe11 of law, and t hat the •a.ine _il.enied -to ·him the 

. a.qUal proteotion -of the 1-w•, ·oontruy to a~d ·~n vl~laUoJL.Of th 

- provl1ion1· .of th·e-.(14th) Fourteenth Amendment to th.e Coneti t ut19 - .. 
: •uor eball any state deprive any . . .. 

peHon-ot- i-1 bfl'ty or p~rtn ue prooee• :ot _ _" law, 

· .. · 'nor ·deny-to. any· pereon· within its jv.rhd1011~\tbe eqUal . " . . . 
·-: 8-la~_lls-• oept on ot 

::=;-,: .;-. (·:-· :-; .. *~.::. \.r:>.-~.t·. ~.:.·- .~=--·~. ---~~-~-~!t:.~~-:-'-~-;:-''<'.:?;;r.7~~~~~-'j~~~;-~ 
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involuntary abeenoe ot tbio defendant · and while he. waa oon!ined-4-- ­

in jail depriving the prooeedinge against him ot the . oha~aoter ~ 

\ . 

·a trial to .which he wai entitled un~er · the law and depriving him 
' 

o~ the hearing and the opportunity to be heard in ~ defene 

to which he wae entitled under the law and to which wae entitled 
A 

unde~ t~e said provision ot the Conatitution of the United 

State.J and thie de!en~~nt _olaime the protection ot said pro­

vision. 

5. 

Defendant eaye that the · eaid-reoeption of aaid verdict int~~ 

involuntary abaenoe ot this defendant and while be was eo 

inoaroerated in jail, and in the eaid abaenoe .of t~1e 

oounael under the ciroumeta~n~o~e~e~•~.All~A....JllJiJLUl0.,.--.1111..8.....0.0A'~~r--'l~r-~ 
-

an4 in violation df the provieione of Art. _l, Seo. l, Par. '5 of 

V the Oonat1tut1on of th·e State of_ aeorgi~, to-wi.t: •Every pereon 

oh,rged with an often•• against the lawa of thie State e~~~ 

have the privilege and benefit of couneel,•becauee thi• defen­

dant und•~ &Ad beeauee of the aa1d oiroumatanoee aa above eet 

forth was deprived of the preeenoe of hie coun9el and of the 
_./' ~ -

b.eneru· of-~el at the reoeption of said verdict-, to whioh 

he wae in law and ~der eaid oonetitutional provision entitled; 

and tor and b!o~u•• of the eame said oonditione and o1roumetanoe 

--th• -;eoeptton ~· ~1c1ve.rdiot ~e in vioiillo~-~f -th;-prov1; iona 

~f the Fourteenth Amendment of the Conetitution ~t the United St 

•1or eball any State deprive any pe~aon of life, liberty o~ pro . . 
1 :1.1 thout du~ prooeseo ! law, .. nor -deny to any ••reon within ite . 

juried1ot1on the equal proteoUon of the l&w1• H1 that this 

defenda~t wa1 under the 1aid oond1t1one and oiroumatanoee depr~v 

of the righ~to the benefi·t of oounael and o! the preaeno-e of hie 
.. . . . . . ' -. - --- . __ :__. _ __ ._,a-- --
' ~--· ·--'- _o_~na_tl"___&.~c..naap.t.1.DrCC1t:;. i&i~erdiot, ; ·anct- def enctantr-o laime , t 
'• • I • • • • • 

proteotion of th~-\aaid· amen<lmet.. 
. . · ·/~<~· 

. . _, .. . 6. 

- Bect:uae· tbe 1·..-id ·Jµdge Hon~ L. s • · Boan, upon o oneidering the 
I - • • • • 

· . · motion tor a new : trial made by· this defendant, ~te~ tile . i'Joe~ 

... -~ ~ I )_ ,. - ~1on-o~ ~aid ~-1~' a• above ~tat~, ren~erecl hie ju<igm~nt 
·· C:eQ7i_y ~id .mo.~~- ~~d in remtning_aud. ~.ud~eut-e.t~ .:tb&~--

. - . . ... 
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• •• 
had. tl:lought ·about _t~le oauH more than any other he-had ·ever 

tr1edJ that he wae ~ot certain of the defendant•• guiltJ that 

· .. with ·a:u· ·the thought he .b&d put on th-le oaee, he wae not thoroug 

ly oonvinoed that Fra~k,....-gu~lty or 1nnooent, but that he did 

not have to be oonvinoedJ that the jury wae convincedJ that there 

wae no room t~dou&t thatJ that he felt it to be hie auty ,to 
. 7'--

that the motion for a new trial be overruled. Thie defendant eay• 

t~t un~er the provieione of the Fourteenth Amendment to th• 

Conetitution of the United Statee, no State could .deprive thi• 

def•nda~t of hie life or liberty without due process of law, nor 

deny him the equal proteotio~ of the lan, and that be ha• not 

been afforded due prooeea of law, and that he hae been denied the 

_equal proteotion of the lawe, in that the Hid Judge, in eo H 

.- - •foreeaid d~nying to him ·t-new-tTt&"i.-tn-.~d cause, did n~.t,. ae 

ehown by bie~aid ·~atement, · give to thie defendant the judicial 

determination of •aid motion to whioh defendant was entitled by. 

l&WJ tbat eaid Judge· being constitute~ by law aa. one o! the 

trioni did not afford to thi• defendant the protection which the 

law guarantee•, the law being that de!endant -la •n~itled to the 

benefit of· every reaeonable doubt, the pre•umption of innocence 

bein& in defendant•• favor, .and the t:rial judge, though entertain 

ilfitbe do~bt which he tel~ ae to. thie ~,ten~~nt•e guilt, and nev r-. - . ,. 
thelee• de~7ing to him ~ new trial, by eaid aotion denied to thi• 

~tindant .the-fair-and lailUl trial he is entit l ed to, and there­

by this defendant baa been .denied the due process of law. 
.. 

--. BecauH that fair and impartial trial waa not acoorded deten­

ll&nt which ie guaranteed to him .by the constitution of the 

Unihd St~tH, u oontain•d in the Fourteenth .Amendment td •&.id . . -
onetitution, to-wit: "nor •hall any state deprive any pereon of ·· 

U _e, . ·.liberty or property without due prooeu of law, nor -.­

deny to any ~er.on_ ~tt~in 1te juriediouon ihe ~qual protection 

. ~t the lawe.• ln •upport ~f this gro~~d movan~ _ alle1-ot_iha~ 

-~~·court· room w~erein t~~· trial wa• had had a numbeY-of window 

on the Pryor Street 1i~• looking . ...., .. ... .... -- : - -
· .'~tlanta, and ful'Diehtn& eae7 aoot•• to any· noi••• that might . ' : . 

. :· .. ........ ooau:r· upon. t: . ·1 ~-at-zHtl that :there 1a an open. alley. ,.ay -n,ann1111 .; 



... · • • 

are window1 looking out from the ooµrt room into thie alley, and · 

that orowde oolleot•d therein, and any noi••• in thie alley oould 

b~ heard in the o~urt roomJ that .tbeee orowde were ·boieteroue, an 

· that on the laet day of the trial after the oaee had been etibmit­

ted to the jury, a large and boieteroue orowd of eeveral jUDd~ed 
, 

people were etanding in the •treet in front of the oourt hcKlae, 

and ae the Solicitor General oame out greettd him with loud and 

boieterous applauee, taking him upon their ahoulder• and oarry 

ing him aqrou the etreet into a buildirig wherein hie oftioe wae .. 

looatedJ that thi• orow~ did no~ wholly qieperee during the 

interval between the giving ot the oaee to the jury and the time 

1-------"f-,__,~~--.-. L.!jlfry reaoh~its v~rdiot, but during th• whole of euoh i 

I 

tim~ a large orowd was gathered at the junotlon or.:-Pryor and 

Hunter etreet•J that eeveral times during th~ trial· the orowd 
\ 

in the oourt room, and outside ~the o..2l.ll1 room, w)tioh ;;.;wa=•=-----i 

audible both to the oourt and jury, would applaud when the 

State eoored • point~ a large orOwd ot peoplo etanding on the 

outside cheering, ehou~ng and hurrabi~g, and the orowd w~thin 

the courtroom signifying their feelings by applause and other_ 

demon etrat1ona, and on the trial, and in the preeenoe of the 

jury, the trial judge in open court conferred wit~ the Chief of 

Polios of Atlanta, and the Colonel of the ritth Georgia Regiment 

etationed in Atlanta, whioh had the natural effeot of 1ntimidati 

the jury, and eo intluenoing them ae to make impoeaible a fair . 
and imp&rtal ooneiderat1on of ~fendant•e .oa•eJ ind.eed, euoh 

. . . 
demonetrat10118'Yiiially aotuated the Court in making t he requeet 

ot defendant'• oouneel, 'tleeere R.oeeer and Arnold, ae detailed 

in paragraph .three ot thie ·moUon, to have defendant, and the 

oouneel ihemaelvee ·to be abtent at the time th• verd1ot wae 

n aourt, beowee tbe Jwlge t.f>P.rt!le~----11---
.. -::--- . . 

.to defendant .and hi• oouneel.J and the apprehenBi?n of euoh 

vlolenoe naturally eatura.b.~L-~h.• m..inde oLlh.~.ur.y_.o u ta_ 
'--------;r.r.:=pr1H thle ai?enda~i--~tf. tairand ·impartial - ooneiderat.1on _o_r_· --.-1 

. I .. ,, . · . 
llie~aee, .fti.oh the· Conetitution "Of_ the United state• .in ' the 

,,-OUrteenth Amendment 'here1nbefore refe~r•d to, entitied him ·to~ 

OD Satuzd~. Auguet 23rd, 19l3, prniou• to the rendition ot 
--

1uan-t 
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Vonday, owing to the great public excitement, and the Court 
~ -
- Ulourned from Saturday~ 12: 00 o 1olook ll ., to llOnday morning, 

t. 

beoauae he felt it unwiH to continue the 9aee that day, owing t 

tbs great public. excitement, and on Jonday morning the public 

exo.i tement had not eube ided, and wae ae intene e as it ne on 

B&~urday previous. And wllen it wae announced that the jury had 

reached a ver~ict, the tria·l judge went t.o the court room and 

found it cro~ded with e~ectator•1-and fearing violence in the 

court room, the Tria._! Judge cleared it of epeotatore, and the . . . 
jury was bro~~ht in for the purpoee of delivering ~heir verdict. 

When the verdic~ of guilty ·wae announced, a eignal wae give!!__!o 

the crowd on the outside to tb&t effeot. The . large crowd of . 

people etanding on the outa~de cheered and "ehouted as the ju'y 

wae beginning to be polled, and before mo~e tban one juror had 

· .been polled the noie• ~· eo loud and oontueion 80 great that tb 

further polling .of the jury had to.be 8topped 10 ae to restore 

order, and 80 great wae the noiee and obeer~ng and oontuaion 

from without that it wae difficult for the court to hear the 

reaponeee of the juror• ae they w.re being polled, though the 

court was only ten feet dietant from the jury, All of thi• 
. I 

occurred dur~ng the involunta~y abeence of th~f endant he 

being at· the time in the cuetody. of the law and inoaroerated 
• > ..... 

in Fulton aounty jail, hi' abe~o• from the court room b&Y.ing be n 
. . . . . 

requeeted by the Court on account of fear of vio~enoe to eaid 

defendant ae herebefore recited. 

Wherefore the P.remiaee ooneidere , eten!lant praye that . " . . . 
the eaid verdict .be eet aeide and go for naught. Defendant 

praya tba~ a rule be granted calling upon the State of Georgia, 

by ita Sol19itor Ge11era_!, .to ahow cauae at ~ time to be· fix•~ 'by 
. ' 
the' ~ourt, why t~e prayere ~f thie petitioil·ahould not be grant , 

..---_..:..---1~d.-th&t-1n-the-11eant_im•. and until the·· tui-the;r order of· tlli .. 1,.__,,~-

0ourt the executton of tbe ·eentenoe of death which hae been pro­

__!l~~c•d agaio•~ thi1 defendant be ~tayed. 

1Y•1 P••Pl•• & Jordan, 
Henry A. Alexander, 
Leonard Haa1, 
Herbert J. Haae. 

-r--
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S~ATE OF GE9HGIA, 
--~-------ou:iii OF FOLTcnr.--

- -·------·-

In p1r1on appeared before me ·teo ~. Frank, . who being duly . 
• r 

1worn HY~- He hae reacf the motion above .ut forth and i• · 

familiar With the oontenta t1lereot. Deponent 8ay1 ttiat eaoh and -- . . 
~ all o~ the 1tatem1nt1 thereof ae to anything whioh wa1 done or 

1aid b7 thi1 deponent and•• to.anyt~in& within the knowledge of 

thi1 deponent &rt true. Deponent 1&19 t~at all the other state- . 

mente made in ··~d motiop .he i~ informed and believe.-.re . true. 

"'· 

... 

.·. 

. ' 
. . - - -

Leo 11. Frank. 

Sworn to and eubsor1bed before me, 

_.. thie 15th day of April, 1914. · 

Vontet1are Selig, · 

B. p. Fulton County, aa •. 

Tpe ·above motion being .preeented and- read., i.t - ie-ordered that 

the 1ame be tiled and. a oopy thereof be· 11rved upon Hugh V. \ 

.P<U'tey, Esq.; ae Soli~itor General of .the Atlanta .Cirouit, and• ..... 
that the sta~e of Georgia, by it• eaid Sol1oito% ·oen~ral~ ehow· . .. 
&ua4-beL.o~9- on the 231'd· day ot April -1914, at 10 o'olook A-. v. 

or ae eoon thereafter a~ the ~earing oan ~e had, ~hJ the prayers 

of if.id motion •_hould n~t be gr~ted. In the meantime and:" until 

~~e turth~r order ot the Court, the oxeou~ion of· the 1entenoe of 

death ~hio~ h.&1 been paeeed u~on ~he defendant be and it 1~ 

hereby 1tayed'. 

' Thil April-16, 1914.• 

Benj. Ji. Hill, 

Judge Fulton Superior 

filed 'in oftioe th~• .. the 16tl( da· 

. .· 
Serv101. aoknowledged. 

• - - •-:0-- .. 
. - Hugh . ., • Dor Hy, 

-eo1. ·aen 11 • 

----...;;--·- -.--
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( AVE N QED ¥ 0 T I 0 N.) ---- . 

. OEORGU, 1'ULTON COUNTY • . 

low oome1 Leo v. Frank, and, with leave of the Oqurt, 

amend• hi• above sta~ed motion as follows: B~neert1ng between 

the word 1.&ndR and the word• •until after eentenoe of death,• 

in the paragraph numbered one of eaid laet 1entenoe of the 
; 

motion, the word• •did not know of any waiver of hie preeenoe 

mad,e· by hie Couneel•, eo that eaid eentenoe as amended will 

Had: .. 
· 1He did not even knoy that eaid verdiot had been rendered 

and eaid jury dteoharged until .after the .reception of the 

verdiot and dieoharge of the jury, and ~d not know of any 

waiver of hie preeenoe made by hie oouneel until after eentenoe 

of death had been pronounoed upon him.• 

Tye,Peepl.ee & Jordan, 

H. ,; Alexander, 

Leonard Hau. 

Herbert J. Haae. 

Attye. for Leo v. Frank. 

The a bove_amendment allowed. Thie June 6, 1914. 

·. B. H. Hill, 

Judge ~uperior ·court, Atlanta airouit. - • -- -11----1 

Bervioe above amendment aotnowledged. Copy reoei~ed. ·- · 

Thie June 6, 1914. 

Hug~ v. Doney, 

SoUoitor General, Atli.~ta Cirouu·. 

Filed in offioe thi• the 6th day of June, 1914. 

John B. Jonee, D. Olk • 

-~----
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{"DEV UR R.E l!J ----·-- - - .·---- - ----·---·---

G~ORGI_~, FULTO~ QQQ!iTY •· - - -. 

The State of-Georgia reeponding ;o the mo~ion to eet · 

aeide verdict in the above stated caee eaye bJ. way of demurrer: 

GENERAL 'DE!IURRER. 

l. Said motion ehould be diemi••td becauee a motion to eet 

aeidt a verdict or judgment of the Court ·ahould be under -the 

law predicated upon some defect appearing on the tao• of the 

pleadinge or record, and the motion filed ie not one predio~ted 

upon any detect appeari'ng on the faoe of-the pleadings or the 

record. 

a. Baid motion ehould be diemieeed beoauee it affirmatively. 

appear• from paragraph 6 ot the motion to eet aei~e the ver­

dict, -that the D•f~ndant Leo ¥. Frank made a motion tor a new 

trial, which eaid motion was denied by the Court, and ae a 

matter o~ law 1t •aid verdict wae rendered at a_!.ime when thie ­

d,•f·endan t wae not preeent in Court, euoh iri:egulari ty should 

· ·<- . uve been included among the grounds of. t·he motion for a new 

------1' 

•. 

trial, and•• a matter o! law ·ie oonolueively preeumed to have 

been incorporated and embOClied in eaid motion for a new trial, 

•hioh eaid -mot1J>n a .. atoreea1d-wae-hear4-a~-denttd, :a-b 

'•howu by tbie peti t1on • 

• 3. Said motion ehould be ·die,ieeed becauee 1ame-.how1 a 

oouree ot oonduct on the .part~ the Def~ndan.t Leo- ). Frank 

which amOUJ?.t• to an eetoppel. · 

4. Said motion ehould be diemieeed beoaue• thi• petition 

reoord of the deoieion of t 

th• state ~~ aeori1& render~d by t~• Supreme court ·of 

Oeor11a, affirmatively ehow• a oour•• ot conduct t~at .amounte 

to and. oonetitut•.-an Htoppt'h~- ---- -'--- ---'--

5 • . -sa1d. •0~10~ ehoul~-~e,;4•n1ed beoauee t~e eame affirmativel.y 

d1eolo••• that ooun••l~•aid Leo¥. Frank agree~ with the . 
. ---

oou:rt that eaid Defendant"':ilhould not be p.rtHnt at the rendition 

. ·. 
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1titut11 a waiver. 

e. &aid motion slfould be diemie••d beoaue• thi• petition in 

oonjunotion with the deoieion ot the Supreme oourt of Georgia : . . 
in the oa•e of Leo v.- Frank again•! the state of aeoig1a, 

affirmatively ehow1 that ••id Frank after a .knowledge of thie 

waiver on the part of hie ooun1el aoqui11oed in the 1ame and 
ev"' .. 

toot 1tep1 atf11'119;t!Yelr 1nd~o.,ttng- a waiver of euoh o~nduot on 

th~ part of · hie oounetl. - . 
7. &aid mo\ion 1bould be diem111ed beoauee it affirmatively 

) appear• from the •am• that the jury ~•ndering the verdiot in 

que1t1on .were polled, and ~hL-p~e•enoe . of the defendant ie 

neoe11ary for himetlf mainly in order to exeroiee hie right to. 

poll the jury. 

The pre1enoe of 1a1d Defendant Frank in the Court room 

oould not have 1eoured or obtained for him any -right what-

101ver beyond the mere ~tter of polling the jury, which thi• 

petition affi~ma~1~ely di1olo1 .. on ite tao• wae_done. 

a. Said motion should b·e diemisHd beoauee thil petition and 

the deo1•1~n of the Supreme Court of . Oeo~gia in the oa11 of 

rrant aga~ntt the State atfirmat1Yely dilo10111 that t he 

v1rdiot ~f guiltr wae r~oeived in open Court and a poll of- the 
---1---

-------11-~uTy~d-.mana-ede>il~ehalf of thia Defendant, and that Hid ~11 
ot ~aid jury wa1 in oontormity ·with every requir•m~nt of . law. 

_ lh•ref or..., by reaaon of the above and foregoing general 

demurrer the S~te .ine~ete that thi• motion to eet ae1dt the ve~­

dtot •hould be d1amia1ed. 

. .-- _. 

. 1 
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SPEOIAL DEYURRER. 

- -Further, the State demure epeoially to th~ following part• 

-0t-the-.peti ~ion-&•··a!oreeaid, and movee. the Court to 1trUc• th• 

•&11e ~eoauee they ar~ wholly i11DD&terial and irrelevant to any 
. .. 
right whioh the Defendant Leo¥. rrank might have even if ~e wae 

deniad any right, an~ baa not been ~•topped or did. not .waive the 

aama. 

Said part• demurred to •peoially are a• follows: 

1. In paragraph 6 of eaid petition the following language, 

vis: •ee~auee, Bon. L. s. Roani.=-•tated that the jury had found 

the defendant guiltyJ that he, the •aid Judge, had thought about 

thi.8 oauee more than any other he had ever .tried; that he wae 
/ ' 

.I • 
/ot oertain of the D•fend•ntrqu.u-~-wifll -au _t e . ug 

he. had put on this oaee, he wae- not thoroughly oonvinoed that 

Frank wae guilty or innocent, but that he did not have to be 

oonvino•dJ that t~e jury ne oonvinaedJ that there ••• no room 

-t.o doubt that• 

Thia D•fen-l_ant eaye that under th!9 provieiona 

Amend~ent to the Con•titution of the U~ited State•, no State 

o~ld deprive thie Defendant ot hia lih or li~erty without due 

proo••• of law, nor deny him-th~ equ~ protection ot the law, 

and that he ha• not been afforded due prdoeae of law, and that 

e- baa b.en'1~n1ed -th• e~ua-i -proteot!on Of the lawe, -in that th• 

eaid Judge, in 10, -•• a:oreaaid, denying to him a new trial in 

••id oauae, did ~ot, a• •hown by •aid ~tatement, give to th1• 

D~fendant- the judicial d•t•rmination of aaid motion to whioh t:"--1-­

Defendant wa• •ntitl•4 by l•~J that eaid Judge being oonetituted 

by l•w aa one of the trior1 ~id not afford_ to thi• Defendant 

the pr~eotion ·whioh the law guarant•••, the law being that 

_ .J>•f.endant 1• entitled .to t~tDJf't of ~very rea•onabl• ~oubt, · 
. . . ~ 

the.pr••umption ·of innooen•• b•~n& in .the Defendant'• favor, 

and th• Trial Judie, though entertatnihg the doubt whioh he felt_ - -- . - . ---- . .. 

•• ·to thi• Defendant•• guilt, · and·neve~th•l••• denying to him a:__ 
-- . 

new trial, by eaid aot1on denied ·t o thi• D1t1ndant th• fair and 
-- - - ·- I - • -- • 

lawful trial . Jal i• entitled. to, and there by thi• defendant ha• 
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been d~i·~ the-du~ prooe11 of law.• 

The stat• in•i•t• that in no event could thi• paragraph be 
- . 

pertinent or aatlri~l, -th1• que1t1on-having been adjudicated 'in - · 
. ..,... 

. the d1Qi1io~ of the Su~r•m• Court of the State of Georgia in 

h~ note 19 in ~he oa11 of Leo v. Frank-against the State of 

Georgia, adverHly to th• eaid· Frut•• oonhntion a1 afor11aid, 

1aid adj w1ioa ti on be i.ng now the law of the ou• and not, 

•U1oeptible of be1ng again reviewed and oalled in que1tion here 

or 1llewh1r1. 

a. Th• following portion• of paragraph 7 should be 1tri cken 

becau11 ~h• •amt are wholly 1mmater1al ·and unneoee1ary to any 

l egal right• that t he 1a1d Defendant Leo Y. Frank lll&Y have. 

------.. - --111 1upport of thia ground, movant alleged that th• Court 

Roo~ wh•r•in ~hie trial wa .. bad, had a number of windoWI on the 

Pryor Street 1ide looking ou\ .on a pu~lio 1treet of .Atlanta, 

and furni1hin1 ea1y acce1e to any noi1e1 that might ooour upon 

the •~rettJ that there 11 an open .all•r-way running from Pryor. 

Street on the 1ide ot the Court Hou1e, and there are window• 

looking out from the Court Room into thi• al l ey, and that orowde 

collected therein, and any noi1e1 in thia alley could be heard in 

t he Court' RoomJ that. the1e orowd• were boi1t1roU1, and that on 

th• la1t day ot the triar;-af ter the oa~e had been 1ubllitted to 

the jury, a large and ))Qi1t1roua_of.Qwd of several hundre~ 

people were 1tand111~ in the 1treet in front of the Oourt BouH,. 

and •• the Solicitor General oame out ~reeted him with loud 

and bo1• terou.-applauH, taking him upon the fr ·1hould1ra and 

carrying him aoro11 the 1tr1et into· a building wh1rein hi• 

.office w~ looatedJ ~hat. thi• or owd-4-id not wholly di1p1rtie 

durin& the interval between th• giving of the oa11 to the jury 

and th• tim~ when the jury reached it1 -verdiot, but during the 
I . · . . 

:...11ho1• . of 1uoh time _·a larg~ oro"~ wae gath~rinJ at· th• junotio~ 

·Of-Pryor an~. Hun~•r ftr1et11 t~t ·~·~~~l time1 .durid& the~ 
• • # • 

tr1&;1 1 th• orowd 1n the oourt room and out1ide of the oour.t room, . . 
•hic~ wa1 audible both to the Court and the jury, would applaw1 

wbln the State 1oor1d a point;-a large crowd of peop1e etand1ng . . 
on-th1. ouhid1 ohHr1q, . 1hout~~ an~ hur: ah1q, and t~e orowd 



---.-

.. , 

.. • • • 

• 
\ 

wt thin . the ·oourt ·room·. e1gn1fy1ng 
a/ ' · 

their teelin&• by appluae and 
-~ ·" other de~onatrat1one1 and on the trial, and in the· preeenoe of 

the jury, the trial JµdJe i~pen oourt oo~erred .with the 

Chief of Polio• ot Atlanta, and the Colonel of the Fifth Georgi 

R~g~ment, •t•t1oned in Atlanta, w~ioh had ~he . natural ef!eoj~ 
1ntim1datfng the jury, and eo influencing them ae to make i · 

poeuble a fair and impartial ooneideration of Defendant•.• o&etJ 

indeed, euoh demonatr&tione finally aotuated t~e Court in makina 

the reque1t of Defendant'• ooun1el, V•••r•• Roeeer and Arnold, ae 

detailed in paragraph _th;fee of thie motion, to have Befendant, 

and the oouneel themeelvee to be ab1ent at the time the verdiot 

waa received in open oourt, beoauae the Judge apprehended violen~ -

to Defendant and hie oounael; and the appreheneion of euoh v.1.0lre • 

naturally eat\ll'ated the mind• of. the jury eo ae to deprive 

this Defendant of a ~air and impartial o~ne1deration of hie oaae, 

•h1oh the Conetitution of the United Stat•• in ·the Fourteenth 

llllendment h•r•inbefore referred to, entitled .him to. 

On Saturday, Auguet 23, 1913, previoue to the rendition of 

the verdiot on 1ug'1at 25th, the entire publio preee of Atlanta 

appealed· to the Trial Judge to adjourn Court from Saturday to 

Vonday, owing to the great publio excitement, and the Court 
• I 

adjourned from Saturday, 12:00 o•olook v., to ~onday morning, 

beoauee be felt it unwiee to o~tinue th~ oaee that day, owing 

- - --to t-he great publ1o- exo.t..tement, and on 1'onday morning the publio · -

excitement had not .ubeided, and wae ae intenee a~ it wae on 
I, 

. . )( 
Saturday prev1oue. And when 1t wae announoed that the jury had 

reaohed a ·nrdiot, the Tria! Judge wed~ to ~he Court Room and 
.· 

found it oroWded with •peotatore, and fearing vi~lenoe in the 

.Court Room, the Trial Judge oleared it o! epeotators, and the 

=~=-==--"t--J·U.1'-ft8- b~ougbt=-i.n-for-t-hrpurpornrdiliveriiigthelr nrdiot •. 

l)l,n tn- vtrdiot of guilty · wa• annouiioed,. a e tgnal was gi nn to 

. the- crowd on. the outeide to that .. •!t•ot. •. 

lh•refor~ th• ·state inei•t• that eaid epeciial -demurrer ehoul . . 
. be aueta1ned, and 8aid quoted ·paragraphe etrioke~ from. th• 

- peti-tion of 1a1d Leo v. Frank, b1r11n ref•rHcl to, it and. in the 
• - I 

L----=-----:~•·1UYu•l4nL>!t..._..t~h•-Oour~Mt-u..e-t04lifllhrt-be wntiH pet1 t1on, . 
. .. .. _ .... ~·· · . . 

State ·i?•ht• ehOuld b•. d~n• under.ind. by reaeon of the 1eneral ,. " 



-~~~--1-_.... ...... ~r1r h1r1111 preT10ualy referred to. 
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J:. A. St1ph1ne, 

Bug~ v. DOrHy, 

Bol1o1tor General. 

riled 111 oft101 th1• th• 5th day of June, 1914 • 

.1obn H. Jones,-D. Olk. 

( 0 R D E R ·· 0 N DEYURRER.) 

Upon oone1der1ng the above and ·foregoing demurr'er and after 

argument the·eame· 1• here~y 1uata1ned on eao'h and .every ground .· 

and the mation ·to ••t aeid• the ve.r.d1ot ve.,_...1d Leo Y. Frank 

11 di1m18eed. 

Thie June 6, 1914. 

Benj. H. Hill, ... 
·Judge Superior Court • 
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STATE OF GEORGIA, 
County of Fulton. 

I Hereby Certify, That the foregoing pages, her~uri~mched,.. contain a true 

Transcript of such parts of the recor~ as are. specified in the Bill of Exceptions and 

required. 

·. 
.. ~.·-----

: Defendant In Error. 

Witness my sfanature a .the •eat of Court· afflXed 

tlifs. the~ of-~ ~--"""'----,b---19¥-:-
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